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RPPEARANCES : 

WAYNE SCHIEFELBEIN, P. 0. Box 15856, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32317-5856, appearing on behalf of 

rhesapeake Utilities Corporation (CUC) . 

MICHAEL A. PALECKI, NU1 City Gas, PMB 224, 

3539 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32311, appearing 

3n behalf of City Gas Company of Florida CGC), 

VICKI GORDON KAUFMAN, McWhirter, Reeves, 

McGlothlin, Davidson, Rief and Bakas, appearing on 

behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

(FIPUG) . 
JAMES A. McGEE, Florida Power Corporation, 

Post Office Box 14042, St. Petersburg, Florida 

33733-4042, appearing on behalf of Florida Power 

Corporation (FPC) . 

MATTHEW M. CHILDS and CKARLES A .  GUYTON, 

Steel, Hector & Davis, LLP, 215 South Monroe Street, 

Suite 601, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, appearing on 

behalf of Florida Power and Light Company (FPL). 

JEFFREY A. STONE, Beggs & Lane, 700 Blount 

Building, 3 West Garden Street, Post Office Box 

12950, Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950, appearing on 

behalf of Gulf Power Company (GULF). 

JAMES D. BEASLEY, Ausley & McMullen, Post 

Office Box 391, Tallahassee, Florida 32302, 
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ippearing on behalf of Tampa Electric Company 

(TECO) . 

STEPHEN C. BURGESS, Deputy Public Counsel, 

Iffice of Public Counsel, 111 West Madison Street, 

ioom 812, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, appearing 

3n behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida. 

ROBERT ELIAS, Florida Public Service 

Zommission, Division of Legal Services, 2540 Shumard 

3ak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870, 

appearing on behalf of the Commission Staff. 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Let's go on the record. 

mnsel, read the notice. 

MR. KEATING: Pursuant to notice issued 

zptember 29th, 2000, and amended October 6th, 2000, this 

ime and place have been set for a hearing in Docket 

umber 000001-EI, fuel and purchased power cost recovery 

lause and generating performance incentive factor; Docket 

umber 000002-EG, energy conservation cost recovery 

lause; Docket Number 000003-GU, purchased gas adjustment 

rue-up; and Docket Number 000007-EI, environmental cost 

ecovery clause. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. Let's take 

ppearances. Mr. McGee. 

MR. McGEE: James McGee, Post Office Box 14042, 

t. Petersburg, 33733, appearing on behalf of Florida 

'ower Corporation in the 01 and 02 dockets. 

MR. BEASLEY: I'm James D. Beasley with the law 

irm of Ausley and McMullen, P.O. Box 391, Tallahassee, 

'lorida, 32302. I am representing Tampa Electric Company 

n the fuel and purchased power, conservation, and 

mvironmental cost recovery dockets. 

MR. STONE: I'm Jeffrey A. Stone of the law firm 

{eggs and Lane, Pensacola, Florida, P.O. Box 12950, and I 

im representing Gulf Power Company in the 01, 02, and 07 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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xkets. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. 

MR. CHILDS: Matthew Childs with the firm of 

:eel, Hector and Davis appearing on behalf of Florida 

3wer and Light Company in the fuel and purchased power 

xket, designated 01. 

MR. GUYTON: Charles A. Guyton with the law firm 

f Steel, Hector and Davis appearing on behalf of Florida 

3wer and Light Company. 

MR. PALECKI: Michael Palecki, 3539 Apalachee 

arkway, Tallahassee, Florida, 32311, appearing on behalf 

f City Gas Company of Florida on the 02 and 03 dockets. 

MR. SCHIEFELBEIN: Wayne Schiefelbein appearing 

n behalf of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation in the 02 

nd 03 dockets. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Vicki Gordon Kaufman of the 

cWhirter Reeves law firm, 117 South Gadsden Street, 

'allahassee, Florida, 323301. I'm appearing on behalf of 

he Florida Industrial Power Users Group in the 01, 02, 

nd 07 dockets. 

MR. ELIAS: Bob Elias representing the 

'ommission staff in the 02 and 07 dockets. 

MR. KEATING: Cochran Keating representing 

!ommission staff in the 01 and 03 dockets. 

* * * * * * * * 
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COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Next we have energy 

onservation, 02. 

MR. ELIAS: Mr. Chairman, as with the PGA 

ocket, all issues in this docket have been stipulated by 

he parties. 

ecommend that the first order of business be to insert 

he prefiled direct testimony of the witnesses listed on 

'ages 6 and 7 into the record as though read. 

And proceeding the same way I would 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. Without 

)bjection, show the testimony of Witnesses Jacob, Santos, 

Leynolds - -  now as I understood it, Mr. Reynolds is 

idopting Ms. Santos' testimony? 

MR. ELIAS: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So it is separate 

uitnesses, but the same verbiage? Okay. 

MR. GUYTON: That's fine either way, 

:ommi s s ioner . 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Witness Peacock, 

Teyman, McCarthy - -  and the same situation there with Mr. 

rIcCarthy and Ms. Neyman. I said Newman, it should be 

Qeyman. Witnesses Bryant, Smith, Bauck. The first 

nTitness Smith is Carl Smith with CGC. There is a Robert 

Smith with FPUC, Witness Caldwell and Witness Stitt. Show 

:hose testimonies entered into the record as though read. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

DOCKET No. 000002-EG 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF 
MICHAEL F. JACOB 

Q. State your name and business address. 

A. My name is Michael F. Jacob. My business address is Florida Power 

Corporation, One Power Plaza, 263 13'h Avenue South, St. Petersburg, 

Florida, 33701-551 1. 

0. 

A. I am employed by Florida Power Corporation (FPC) as Manager of 

By whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

Regulatory Evaluation and Planning. 

0. Have your duties and responsibilities remained the same since you last 

testified in this proceeding. 

A. Yes. 

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony? 

A. The purpose of my testimony is to  describe the components and costs 

of the Company's Demand-Side Management Plan as approved by the 

Florida Public Service Commission. 1 will detail the projected costs for 

implementing each program in that plan, explain how these costs are 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

presented in the attached exhibit, and show the resulting conservation 

adjustment factors (in $/I ,000 kWh). 

DO you have any Exhibits to your testimony? 

Yes, Exhibit No. - (MFJ-I) consists of five schedules (C-I through 

C-5) which support the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

Calculations for the period January 2001 through December 2001. 

For what programs does FPC seek recovery? 

FPC is seeking to recover those costs allowed pursuant to  Rule 25- 

17.015 of the Florida Administrative Code, as adopted by the Florida 

Public Service Commission, for each of the following Commission- 

approved conservation programs, as well as for Conservation Program 

Administration (those common administration expenses not specifically 

linked to an individual program). 

Home Energy Check 

Home Energy Improvement 

Residential New Construction 

Low-Income Weatherization Assistance 

Energy Management (Includes Residential and Commercial 

Energy Management and Load Management Switches.) 

Business Energy Check 

- 2 -  
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A. 

Better Business 

Commercial/lndustriaI New Construction 

Innovation Incentive 

Standby Generation 

Interruptible Service 

Curtailable Service 

Technology Development 

Qualifying Facilities 

What is included in Schedules C-1 through C-5 of your exhibit? 

Schedule C- I  provides a summary of cost recovery clause calculations 

and information by retail rate schedule. Schedule C-2 provides annual 

and monthly conservation program cost estimates during the January 

2001 through December 2001 projection period for each conservation 

program as well as for common administration expenses. Additionally, 

Schedule C-2 presents program costs by specific category (Le. payroll, 

materials, incentives, etc.) and includes a schedule of estimated capital 

investments, depreciation and return for the projection period. 

Schedule C-3 contains a detailed breakdown of conservation program 

costs by specific category and by month for the actual/estimated period 

of January through August 2000 (actual) and September 2000 through 

- 3 -  
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A. 

1 2  

December 2000 (estimated). In addition, Schedule C-3 presents a 

schedule of capital investment, depreciation and return, an energy 

conservation adjustment calculation of true-up, and a calculation of 

interest provision for the actuaVestimated period of January 2000 

through December 2000. Schedule C-4 projects Energy Conservation 

Cost Recovery (ECCR) revenues during the January 2001 through 

December 2001 projection period. Schedule C-5 presents a brief 

description of each program, as well as a summary of progress and 

projected expenditures for each program for which FPC seeks cost 

recovery as part of the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause. 

Would you please summarize the major results from your exhibit? 

Schedule C-2, Page 1 of 6, Line 22, shows total net program costs of 

$72,014,851 for the January 2001 through December 2001 projection 

period. 

The following table presents the projected conservation cost recovery 

charge in dollars per 1,000 kilowatt-hours by retail rate class for the 

time period January 2001 through December 2001, as contained in 

Schedule C-I, Page 1 of 4, Lines 16 - 19. 

- 4 -  
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Retail Rate Schedule 

Residential 

General Service Non-Demand 

General Service 100% Load Factor 

General Service Demand 

Curtailable 

Interruptible 

Lighting 

1 3  

Conservation Adiustment Factors ($/I ,000 kWh) 

Secondary Primary Transmission 

Voltage Voltage Voltage 

$2.09 NIA NIA 

$ 1.65 $1.63 $1.62 

$1.27 N/A N/A 

$1.44 $1.43 $1.41 

$ 1.30 $1.29 $1.27 

$1.24 $1.23 $1.22 

$0.62 NIA NIA 

0. Does this conclude your direct testimony? 

A. Yes. 

-5- 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF 
MICHAEL F. JACOB 

Q. State your name and business address. 

A. My name is Michael F. Jacob. My business address is Florida Power 

Corporation, One Power Plaza, 263 13th Avenue South, St. Petersburg, 

Florida, 33701-551 1. 

Q. By whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

A. I am employed by Florida Power Corporation (FPC) as Manager of 

Regulatory Evaluation and Planning. 

Q. Have your duties and responsibilities remained the same since you 

last testified in this proceeding? 

A. Yes. 

Q. what is the purpose of your testimony? 

A. The purpose of my testimony is to compare the actual costs of implementing 

conservation programs with the actual revenues collected through the 

Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause during the period January 

1999 through December 1999. 
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1 5  

For what programs does Florida Power Corporation seek recovery? 

Florida Power seeks recovery pursuant to the Energy Conservation Cost 

Recovery Clause for the following conservation programs approved by the 

Commission as part of FPC's DSM Plan, as well as for Conservation Program 

Administration (Le., those common administration expenses not specifically 

linked to an individual program). 

0 Home Energy Check 

0 Home Energy Improvement 

Residential New Construction 

Energy Management (Residential and Commercial) 

0 Business Energy Check 

0 Better Business 

Commercialllndustrial New Construction 

Innovation Incentive 

0 Standby Generation 

Interruptible Service 

0 Curtailable Service 

0 Technology Development 

Qualifying Facility 

-2- 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A 

1 6  

Do you have any Exhibits to your testimony? 

Yes, Exhibit No. - (MFJ-1) entitled, "Florida Power Corporation Energy 

Conservation Adjusted Net True-Up for the Period January 1999 through 

December 1999." There are five (5) schedules to this exhibit. 

Will you please explain your Exhibit 

Yes. Exhibit No. - (MFJ-1) presents Schedules CT-1 through CT-5. These 

schedules set out the actual costs incurred for all programs during the period 

from January 1999 through December 1999. They also describe the variance 

between actual costs and previously prqected values for the same time period. 

Schedule CT-5 provides a brief summary report for each program that includes 

a program description, annual program expenditures and program 

accomplishments over the twelvemonth period ending December 1999. 

Would you please discuss Schedule CT-I? 

Yes. Schedule CT-1 shows that Florida Power's actual net tme-up in its Energy 

Conservation Cost Recovery Clause for the twelve months ending December 

1999 was an over-recovery of $13,607,931, including principal, interest, and 

revewe decoupling. This amount is $1,885,887 more than what was 

previously estimated in FPC's September 27, 1999 ECCR Projection Filing. 

Does this conclude your direct testimony? 

Yes. 

- 3 -  
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1 Q- 

2 A. 

3 

4 

5 Q* 

6 A. 

7 

8 

9 Q. 

10 

11 A. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHI' COMPANY 

TESTIMONY OF BARBAFL4 SANTOS 

DOCKET NO. OOOOOZEG 

May 15,2000 

Please state your name and business address. 

My name is Barbara Santos, and my business address is: 9250 West Flagler 

Street, Miami, Florida 33174. 

Who is your, employer and what position do you hold? 

I am employed by Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) as a Budget and 

Regulatory Supervisor. 

Please describe your educational and professional background and 

experience. 

I am in the process of obtaining a Bachelor's degree in Business Administration 

from Florida International University. I was hued by FPL in 1989 and have 

worked in several ~ U I I C ~ ~ O M ~  areas including Human Resources, Marketing, Call 

Center, Meter Reading and currently in Customer Service and Planning. I have 

been in a supmimy position for the past four years. 

1 
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1 Q- 

2 

3 A. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
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10 

11 Q. 

12 A. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 Q. 

19 

20 A. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

What are your responsibilities and duties as a Budget and Regulatory 

Supervisor? 

I am responsible for supervising and assisting in the development of the Business 

Unit Budget for all functional areas under Customer Service and Marketing. I 

supeMse and assist systems support functions related to the department, DSM and 

ECCR, including monthly accounting reviews. Also, I supervise and assist in the 

preparation of regulatory filings and reports related to ECCR prepare responses to 

regulamy inquiries and ensure timely response. I am also responsible for the 

ECCR Forecast and True-Up. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purposes of my testimony are (1) to present the conservation related revenues 

and costs associated with FPL's energy conservation programs for the period ' 

January 1999 through December 1999, and (2) to present the net overrecovery for 

the period January 1999 through December 1999 to be carried forward for 

calculation of FF'L's new ECCR factors. 

Have you prepared or had prepared under your supervision and control an 

exhibit? 

Yes. I am sponsoring Exhibit BS-I, which is attached to my testimony and 

consists of Schedules CT-1 through CT-6 and Appendix A. Appendk A is the 

documentation required by Rule 25-17.015(5), F.A.C. regardimg specific claims of 

energy savings in advertisements. While I am sponsoring all of Exhibit BS-I, 

parts of the exhibit were prepared at my request by Ms. Korel M. Dubin, Manager 

2 



of Regulatory Issues, Rates and Tariffs Department, who is available to respond to 

any questions that the parties or the Commission may have regarding those parts. 

Exhibit BS-1, Table of Contents, Page 1 of 1, identifies the portions prepared by 

Ms. Jhbin and me. 

1 
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23 A. Yestheyare. 

Q. What is the actual net lrue-up amount which FPL is requesting for the 

January 1999 through December 1999 period? 

A: FF'L has calculated and is requesting approval of an overrecovery of $14,283,341 

as the actual net true-up amount for that period. 

Q. What is the adjusted net true-up amount which FPL is requesting for the 

January 1999 through December 1999 period which i s  to be carried over and 

refunded in the January 2001 through December 2001 period? 

FPL has calculated and is requesting approval of an overrecovery of $69,73 1 

as the adjusted net true-up amount for that period. The adjusted net true-up of an 

overrecovery of $69,73 1 is the difference between the actual net true-up of 

an overrecovery of $14,283,341 and the estimatdactual net true-up of an 

overrecovery of $14,213,610 approved by the Commission at the November 1999 

Hearing. This is shown on Exhibit- (BS-I), Schedules CT-1 Page 1 of 1, and 

CT-2 Page 1 of 5. 

Q. Are all costs listed in Schedule CT-2 attributable to approved programs? 

3 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Q. During the January 1999 through December 1999 period, is FPL seeking 

recovery of any advertising which makes a specific claim of potential energy 

savings or states appliance efficiency ratings or savings? 

A. Yes. A copy of the advertising, data sources and calculations used to substantiate 

the savins are included in Appendix A, Pages I-A through 8C. 

7 Q- 

8 

9 

10 A. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 Q. 

17 

18 

19 

20 A. 

21 

22 

How did your actual program expenditures for January 1999 through 

December 1999 compare to the EstimatecUActuaI presented at the November 

1999Hearing? 

At the November 1999 Hearing, total expenditures for January 1999 through 

December 1999 were estirnated to be $156,277,566. The actual expenditures for 

the period wae $158,295,886. This represents a period variance of $2,018,320 

more than projected. This variance is shown on Schedule CT-2, Page 3 O f  5, Line 

29 and is explained in Schedule CT-6. 

Was the cakulation of the, adjusted net hue-up amount for the period 

January 1999 through December 1999 period performed consistently with 

the prior hue-up calcnlatlons in this and the predecessor conservation cost 

recovery dockets? 

FPL's adjusted net true-up was calculated consistent with the methodology set 

forth in Schedule 1, page 2 of 2 attached to Order No. 10093, dated June 19,1981. 

The schedules prepared by Ms. Dubin detail this calculation. 

4 
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2 amount? 
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6 
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9 

Q. What was the source of the data used in calculating the actual net true-up 

A. Unless otherwise indicated, the data used in calculating the adjusted net true-up 

amount is taken f?om the books and records of FF'L. The books and records are 

kept in the regular course of our business in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles a d  practices, and provisions of the Uniform System of 

Accounts as pre&kd by this Commission. As directed in Rule 25-17.015, 

F.A.C., Schedules (3-2, Pages 4 and 5 of 5 provide a cornplete list of all account 

numbers used for conservation cost recovery during the period January 1999 

10 through December 1999. 

11 

12 Q. Does that conclude your testimony? 

13 A. Yes,itdoes. 

5 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

TESTIMONY OF DENNIS REYNOLDS 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

September 27,2000 

1 Q. Please state your name and business address. 

2 

3 

4 

A. My name is Dennis Reynolds, and my business address is: 9250 West Flagler 

Street, Miami, Florida 33 174. 

5 

6 

7 Regulatory Supervisor. 

8 

9 Q. Please describe your educational and professional background and 

Q. Who is your employer, and what position do you hold? 

A. I am employed by Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) as a Budget and 

10 experience. 

11 I obtained a Bachelor of Sciences degree in Experimental Analysis/Psychology 

12 from the University of Florida in 1986. I was hued by FPL in 1987 and have 

13 worked in several functional areas including district Customer Service 

14 operations, Residential Field Services, Marketing, Meter Reading, and Customer 

15 Accounting & Billing. My current position is in Customer Service Planning. I 

16 have been in a supervisory position for 6.5 years. 

1 
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1 Q- 

2 

3 A. 
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5 

6 
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10 

11 Q. 

12 A. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 Q. 

23 

What are your responsibilities and duties as a Regulatory and 

Administrative Support Supervisor? 

I am responsible for supervising and assisting in the development of the Business 

Unit Budget for all functional areas under Customer Service and Marketing. I 

supervise and assist systems support functions related to the department, DSM 

and ECCR including monthly accounting reviews. Also, I supervise and assist in 

the preparation of regulatory filings and reports related to ECCR, prepare 

responses to regulatory inquiries and ensure timely response. I am also 

responsible for the ECCR Forecast and True-Up. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purpose is to submit for Commission review and approval the projected 

ECCR costs to be incurred by FPL during the months of January 2001 through 

December 2001, as well as the actuallestimated ECCR costs for January 2000 

through December 2000, for our Demand Side Management programs. I also 

present the total level of costs FPL seeks to recover through its Conservation 

Factors during the period January 2001 through December 2001, as well as the 

Conservation Factors which, when applied to our customers' bills during the 

period January 2001 through December 2001, will pennit the recovery of total 

ECCR costs. 

Have you prepared or had prepared under your supervision and control an 

exhibit? 

2 
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2 

3 
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5 

6 

A. Yes, I am sponsoring Exhibit DR-2, which is attached to my testimony and 

consists of Schedules C-1 through C-5. While I am sponsoring all of Exhibit 

DR-2, parts of the exhibit were prepared by Ms. Korel M. Dubin, Manager of 

Regulatory Issues, who is available to respond to any questions which the parties 

or the Commission may have regarding those parts. Exhibit DR-2, Table of 

Contents, Page 1 of 1, identifies the portion prepared by Ms. Dubin and me. 

7 

8 

9 

Q. Are all the costs listed in these schedules reasonable, prudent and 

attributable to programs approved by the Commission ? 

10 A. Yestheyare. 

11 

12 Q. Please describe the methods used to derive the program costs for which FPL 

13 seeks recovery. 

14 The actual expenditures for the months January 2000 through July 2000 are taken 

15 from the books and records of FPL. Expenditures for the months of August 2000 

16 through December 2000, and January 2001 through December 2001 are 

17 projections based upon a detailed month-by-month analysis of the expenditures 

18 expected for each program at each location within FPL. These projections are 

19 developed by each FPL location where costs are incurred and take into 

20 consideration not only cost levels but also market peneaations. They have been 

21 subjected to FPL's budgeting process and an on-going cost-justification process. 

22 

23 

24 A. Yes, it does. 

A. 

Q. Does that conclude your testimony? 

3 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
DETERMINATION OF CONSERVATION COSTS RECOVERY FACTOR 

Direct Testimony of 
MICHAEL A. PEACOCK 

On Behalf of 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

1 Q. Please state your name and business address. 

2 A.Michae1 A. Peacock: my business address is P.O. Box 610 

3 Marianna, Florida 32446. 

4 Q . B y  whom are you employed and in what capacity? ~. 

5 A. I am employed by Florida Public Utilities Company as 

6 Manager of Customer Relations. 

7 Q.What is the purpose of your testimony at this time? 

8 A. To Advise the Commission of the actual over/under 

9 recovery of the Conservation Program costs for the period 

10 January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999 as compared to 

11 the true-up amounts previously reported for that period 

12 which were based on eight months actual and four months 

13 estimated data. 

14 Q. Please state the actual amounts of over/under recovery of 

15 Conservation Program costs for both divisions of Florida 

16 Public Utilities Company for January 1, 1999 through 

17 December 31, 1999. 

18 A.The Company over-recovered $22,189 in the Marianna 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

Division during that period. In the Fernandina Beach 

Division we over-recovered $43,337. These amounts are 

substantiated on Schedule CT-3, page 2 of 3, Energy 

Conservation Adjustment. 

Q. How do these amounts compare with the estimated true-up 

amounts which were allowed by the Commission during the 

November 1999 hearing? 

A. We had estimated that we would over-recover $30,228 in 

Marianna. In Fernandina Beach we had estimated an over- 

recovery of $45,130 as of December 31, 1999. 

Q. Have you prepared any exhibits at this time? 

A. We have prepared and pre-filed Schedules CT-1, CT-2, 

CT-3, CT-4, CT-5 and CT-6 (Composite Exhibit MAP-1). 

Q. Does this conclude your testimony? 

A. Yes. 

Disk Conservation 11-97 

Peacocktest.400 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
DETERMINATION OF CONSERVATION COSTS RECOVERY FACTOR 

Direct Testimony of 
MICHAEL A. PEACOCK 

On Behalf of 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

Q. Please state your name and business address. 

A. Michael A. Peacock: my business address is P.O. 

Box 610 Marianna, Florida 32446. 

Q. By whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

A. I am employed by Florida Public Utilities 

Company as Manager of Customer Relations. 

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony at this 

time ? 

A. To Advise the Commission as to the Conservation 

Cost Recover Clause Calculation for the period 

January, 2001 through December, 2001. 

Q. What respectively are the total projected costs 

for the period January 2001 through December, 

2001 in the Marianna Division and the Fernandina 

Beach Division? 

A. For the Marianna Division, the total projected 

Conservation Program Costs are $169,200. FOL 

the Fernandina Beach Division, the total 

projected Conservation Program Costs are 

1 
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10 
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12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

$177,163. For each Division, please see its 

respective Schedule C-2, page 2, for the 

programmatic and functional breakdown of these 

total costs. 

Q. For each division, what is the true-up amount to 

be applied to determine the projected net total 

costs for the period January, 2000 through 

December, 2000. 

A. As reflected in the respective “C” Schedules, 

the true-up amount for the Marianna Division is 

($8,378). In the Fernandina Beach Division the 

true-up is ($21,918). These amounts are based 

upon eight months actual and four months 

Q 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

estimated data. 

For each division, what are the resulting net 

total projected conservation costs to be 

recovered during this period? 

For the Marianna Division the net total costs 

to be recovered are $160,822. For the 

Fernandina Beach Division the net total costs 

to be recovered are $155,245. 

For each division, what is the Conservation 

Adjustment Factor necessary to recover these 

projected net total costs? 

For the Marianna Division, the Conservation 

Adjustment Factor is $.00056 per KWH. For the 

2 
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13 

Q .  

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Fernandina Beach Division, the factor is 

$.00038 per KWH. 

Are there any exhibits that you wish to sponsor 

in this proceeding? 

Yes. I wish to sponsor as exhibits for each 

division Schedules C-1, C-2, C-3, C-4, and C-5 

(Composite Prehearing Identification Number 

MAP-Z), which have been filed with this 

testimony. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes. 

conservation disk/peactest.OO) 

3 



3 0  

Gulf Power Company 

Before the Florida Public Service Commission 
Prepared Direct Testimony of 

Margaret D. Neyman 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

May 15, 2000 

6 Q. 
7 

8 A. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 Q. 

14 

15 A. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 Q. 

22 

23 

24 A. 

25 

Will you please state your name, business address, 

employer and position? 

My name is Margaret D. Neyman and my business address is 

One Energy Place, Pensacola, Florida 32520. I am 

employed by Gulf Power Company as the Marketing Services 

Manager. 

Ms. Neyman, for what purpose are you appearing before 

this Commission today? 

I am testifying before this Commission on behalf of Gulf 

Power Company regarding matters related to the Energy 

Conservation Cost Recovery Clause, specifically the 

approved programs and related expenses f o r  January, 

1999, through December, 1999. 

Are you familiar with the documents concerning the 

Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause and its related 

true-up and interest provisions? 

Yes. I am. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A.  

Have you verified, that to the best of your knowledge 

and belief, this information is correct? 

Yes, I have. 

Counsel: We ask that Ms. Neyman's exhibit consisting of 

6 Schedules, CT-1 through CT-6, be marked for 

identification as: 

Exhibit No. ~ (MDN-1) 

Would you summarize for this Commission the deviations 

resulting from the actual expenditures for this recovery 

period and the original estimates of expenses? 

The estimated true-up net expenses for the entire 

recovery period January, 1999, through December, 1999, 

were $3,103,777, while the actual costs were $2,961,896 

resulting in a variance of $141,881 or 4.6% under the 

estimated true-up. 

MS. Neyman, would you explain the January, 1999, through 

December, 1999, variance? 

Yes, the reasons for this variance are a decrease in 

expenses in Gulf Express, under $11,355; Geothermal Heat 

Pump, under $116,048; Commercial/Industrial E.A. & 

T.A.A., under $72,908; Commercial Mail-in Audit, under 

$9,723: Solar for Schools, under $11,497; Conservation 

Demonstration and Development, under $82,482 and 

Docket NO. 000002-EG Page 2 Witaees: M. D. Ne- 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Residential Mail-in Audit, under $42,054. These program 

expenses are off-set by Residential Energy Audits, over 

$39,825; GoodCents Select (Advanced Energy Management), 

over $84,770; Commercial/Industrial GoodCents 

Buildings, over $79,591 resulting in a net variance of 

$141,881 under the estimated/actual program expenses 

reported in November, 1999. A more detailed description 

of the deviations is contained in Schedule CT-6. 

MS. Neyman, what was Gulf’s adjusted net true-up for the 

period January, 1999 through December, 1999? 

There was an over-recovery of $217,821 as shown on 

Schedule CT-1, page 1. 

Would you describe the results of your programs during 

the January, 1999 through December, 1999, recovery 

period? 

A more detailed review of each of the programs is 

included in my Schedule CT-6. The following is a 

synopsis of the accomplishments during this recovery 

period. 

(A) Residential Energy Audits - During this period, we 

projected to audit 2,000 structures. We actually 

completed 1,103. 

( B )  Residential Mail-In Audits - During this period, 

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 3 Witness: Y. D. Ne- 
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1,000 audits were projected and 210 audits were 

completed. 

Gulf Express Loan Program - No loans were completed 

during this period. 

accepting new loans in June, 1997. 

(C) 

The program discontinued 

( D )  In Concert With The Environment - During this recovery 

period, no students attended the program compared to a 

projection of 1,000 students. 

(E) Duct Leakage Program - During this recovery period, no 

homes were completed compared to a projection of 20. 

(F) Geothermal Heat Pump - During this recovery period, a 

total of 275 geothermal heat pumps were installed 

compared to a projection of 400. 

( G )  Goodcents Select (Advanced Energy Management) - During 

this recovery period, 59 units were installed. 

Gulf expected 6,750 customers to participate in this 

program by the end of the projection period. However, 

the program has been delayed due to several factors. 

Gulf is modifying its schedule for market 

implementation as a result of the delays, and plans to 

increase the number of units deployed during the 

latter part of 2000 and during the years 2001 to 2009 

to accomplish the basic program objective of achieving 

Docket No. 000002-EO Page 4 Witness: M. D. Neyman 
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a total of 9 9 , 0 0 0  kilowatts of peak demand reduction 

by year end 2 0 0 9 .  

Commercial/Industrial Goodcents Buildings - During 

this recovery period a total of 2 3 2  buildings were 

built or improved to Good Cents standards, compared to 

a budget of 215. 

Commercial/Industrial Energy Audits and Technical 

Assistance Audits - During this recovery period, a 

total of 92 EA/TAA were completed compared to a 

projection of 156. 

Commercial/Industrial Mail-in Audit - 9 5 0  mail-in 

audits were projected compared to 1,147 mail-in audits 

being completed. 

(K) Solar for Schools - This program uses "green 

pricing" to fund solar technologies in public 

schools. It also incorporates a school-based 

energy education component as well as enhanced 

outdoor lighting for schools. During the 

projection period, Gulf will continue evaluating 

various implementation options for Solar for 

Schools. 

( L )  Conservation Demonstration and Development - Sixteen 

research or demonstration projects have been 

identified and are detailed in Schedule CT-6. 

Docket NO. 000002-EG Witnees: M. D. myraan Page 5 
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2 (I. Ms. Neyman, does this conclude your testimony? 

3 A. Yes, it does. 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
Docket No. 000002-EG 
Gulf Power Company 
Witness: Michael J. McCarthy 
Exhibit No. (MJM-1) 

Gulf Power Company 

Before the Florida Public Service Commission 
Prepared Direct Testimony of 

Michael J. McCarthy 
Docket No. 000002-EG 
September 2 7 ,  2 0 0 0  

Q. Will you please state your name, business address, 

employer and position? 

A. My name is Michael J. McCarthy and my business address 

is One Energy Place, Pensacola, Florida 3 2 5 2 0 .  I am 

employed by Gulf Power Company as the Economic 

Evaluation and Market Reporting Team leader. 

Q. Have you testified before this Commission previous to 

this filing? 

A. Yes, I have. I have testified in Docket No. 971006-EG 

pertaining to Gulf Power Company's Demand-Side 

Management Plan. 

Q. Are you familiar with the schedules for the Energy 

Conservation Cost Recovery Clause? 

A. Yes, I am. 

3 6  
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Have you verified, that to the best of your knowledge 

and belief, this information is correct? 

Yes, I have. 

Counsel: We ask that MI. McCarthy's exhibit consisting 

of 5 Schedules be marked for identification as: 

Exhibit N o .  ~ (MJP-1). 

Mr. McCarthy, for what purpose are you appearing before 

this Commission today? 

I am testifying before this Commission on behalf of 

Gulf Power Company regarding matters related to the 

Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause and to answer 

any questions concerning the accounting treatment of 

conservation costs in this filing. Specifically, I 

will address projections for approved programs during 

the January, 2001, through December, 2001, recovery 

period and the anticipated results of those programs 

during the current recovery period, January, 2000, 

through December, 2000, (8 months actual, 4 months 

estimated). 

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 2 Witness: M. J. McCarthy 
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Would you summarize for this Commission the deviations 

resulting from the actual expenditures for January 

through August of the current recovery period? 

Projected expenses for the period were $ 1 , 7 8 4 , 6 0 8  

compared to actual expenses of $2 ,378 ,087  for a 

difference of $593,479 or 33 .3% over budget. The 

deviation isa function of activities related to the 

Goodcents Select Program. Further information is 

provided later in my testimony regarding on-going 

program activities. 

A detailed summary of all program expenses is contained 

in my Schedule C - 3 ,  pages 1 and 3 and my Schedule C-5, 

pages 1 through 1 7 .  

Would you describe the results achieved so far this 

year by the programs during the period, January, 2 0 0 0 ,  

through August, 2 0 0 0 ?  

A detailed summary of year-to-date results for each 

program is contained in my Schedule C-5, pages 1 

through 1 7 .  

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 3 Witness: M. J. McCalthy 
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Would you summarize the conservation program cost 

projections for the January, 2 0 0 1  through December, 

2 0 0 1  recovery period? 

Program costs for the recovery period are projected to 

be $4 ,104 ,538 .  These costs are broken down as follows: 

depreciation/amortization and return, $ 7 0 9 , 9 7 1 ;  

payroll/benefits, $1,910,415;  materials/expenses, 

$1 ,274 ,500 ;  and advertising, $391 ,825 ;  all of which 

are partially offset by program revenues of $ 1 8 2 , 2 3 3 .  

More detail is contained in my Schedule C-2.  

Would you review the expected results for your on-going 

programs during the January, 2 0 0 1 ,  through December, 

2001, recovery period? 

The following is a synopsis of each program goal: 

(1) Residential Energy Audits - During the period, 

1 , 6 0 0  audits are projected to be completed. These 

audits encourage customers to make conservation 

improvements. One hundred of these audits will be 

targeted toward the low-income customers and will 

be conducted through contract arrangements with 

Weatherization Assistance Providers (WAPs) . 

( 2 )  Residential Mail-In Audit - This is a direct mail 

energy auditing program. This program builds on 

the success of Gulf's existing Residential Energy 

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 4 Witness: M. J. McCarthy 
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Audit program and will assist in the evaluation of 

the specific energy requirements of a residential 

dwelling. Gulf expects 1,500 participants during 

the projection period. 

(3) Gulf Express Loan Program - This program is no 

longer accepting new loans. NO units are 

projected during this period. The projected costs 

are for the administration of existing loans. 

(4) In Concert With The Environment - This energy 

awareness program is designed for 8th and 9th 

grade students as a supplement to the residential 

audit program. Beginning in 2000, the program 

has no longer been promoted as a stand alone 

program. It has and will remain available for 

students until Gulf’s contract with the 

survey/tabulation company expires at the end of 

2000. 

(5) Duct Leakage Repair - The object of the program is 

to provide the customer with a means to identify 

house air duct leakage and to recommend repairs 

that can reduce customer kwh energy usage and kW 

demand. This program will also be made available 

on an as requested basis. However, expenses and 

units are not projected for the 2001 projection 

period. 

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 5 Witness: M. J. McCarthy 
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( 6 )  Geothermal Heat Pump - The objective of this 

program is to reduce the demand and energy 

requirements of new and existing residential 

customers through the promotion and installation 

of geothermal systems. During the projection 

period, 500 customers are expected to participate 

in the program. 

(8) GoodCents Select - This program is designed to 

provide the customer with a means of conveniently and 

automatically controlling and monitoring energy 

purchases in response to prices that vary during the 

day and by season in relation to the Company's cost 

of producing or purchasing energy. The GoodCents 

Select system includes field units utilizing a 

communication gateway, a radio frequency based Local 

Area Network, major appliance load control relays, 

and a programmable thermostat (Superstat), all 

operating at the customer's home. 

The startup of the program was delayed because of 

several issues. Please refer to M.D.  Neyman's 

testimony, Docket No. 980002-EG, January 13, 1998, 

for a detailed explanation of the factors 

contributing to the delay of full implementation. 

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 6 Witness: M. J. McCatthy 
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As a result of the delays and current 

participation levels, the schedule for market 

implementation has been modified. Gulf has 

decreased the number of units to be deployed 

during the years 2000 to 2004 and projects 2,000 

units for 2000; 2,500 units in 2001; and 3,000 

installations annually for the remainder of the 

DSM Plan. 

(9) GoodCents Building - This program includes both 

new and existing commercial customers. For the 

projection period, 212 installations are expected. 

Implementation strategies will concentrate on 

architects, engineers, developers and other 

decision makers in the construction process. 

(10) Energy Audits and Technical Assistance Audits - 

Gulf projects 127 audits for 2001. Emphasis will 

be placed on audits for large, complex commercial 

customers such as hospitals, hotels and office 

buildings. These audits will focus on the 

benefits of alternative technologies such as heat 

pump water heaters and geothermal technologies. 

(11) Commercial/Industrial Mail-In Audit - This is a 
direct mail energy auditing program. This program 

builds on the success of Gulf's existing 

Commercial/Industrial Energy Audit program and 

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 7 Witness: M. J.  McCarthy 
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will assist in the evaluation of the specific 

energy requirements of a given business type. 

Gulf expects 1 , 0 5 0  participants during the 

projection period. 

(12) Conservation Demonstration and Development - 

For this period, 19 research projects have been 

identified. A detailed description of each 

project is in Schedule C-2.  

Have you added any new conservation programs since the 

last filing for which you seek recovery? 

Yes. Gulf has added Green Pricing as a new program. 

This program was approved as a part of Gulf’s 2 0 0 0  

Demand Side Management Plan, Docket No. 991790-EG. 

Green Pricing is a program designed to encompass a 

variety of voluntary renewable and green energy 

programs. The voluntary price options for customers 

will include but not be limited to the Photovoltaic 

Rate Rider Tariff and Solar for Schools. Additionally, 

this program will include research and administrative 

costs to study the cost effectiveness of additional 

green pricing offerings utilizing wind or other 

renewable energy sources. 

Gulf will notify the Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 8 Witness: M. J. McCarthy 



4 4  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 Q. 

8 

9 

10 A .  

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(FPSC) of all projects incurring expenses that are 

equal to or greater than $5,000. Project updates will 

be reported through the Energy Conservation Cost 

Recovery (ECCR) filings with a final report being 

submitted to the FPSC at the close of the project. 

Have there been any program changes that will affect 

Gulf Power Company's ability to achieve the goals set 

in Docket No. 971006-EG? 

Yes, there have. In the 2000 Demand Side Plan Filing, 

Docket No. 991790-EG, the Goodcents Select program was 

projected to have 30,400 participants by 2004. This 

projection was made prior to the completion of the 

start-up phase of the program. Since the completion of 

the start-up phase, more information has become 

available regarding customer participation levels. The 

participation level has been re-projected and the 

details of this new projection are included in the 

attached schedule. 

Council: We ask that Mr. McCarthy's exhibit consisting 

of 2 Schedules be marked for identification as: 

Exhibit No. (MJM-2). 

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 9 Witness: M. J. McCarthy 
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Mr. McCarthy, have there been any significant deviations 

in any existing program that will have a significant 

affect on the amount being requested for recovery? 

Yes. In the Goodcents Select program, Gulf has incurred 

more expenses for materials and advertising in the 

initial roll-out phase of the program than originally 

anticipated. The additional materials expenses relate 

to the current contract with the installation and 

equipment vendors. Gulf will soon be in negotiations 

with two of its vendors to redefine the terms of the 

contracts to realign with current participation levels. 

The advertising expenses have been adjusted to increase 

customer awareness, more precisely define the market 

and therefore increase customer participation. 

How does the proposed Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 

factor for Rate Schedule RS compare with the factor 

applicable to December, 2000, and how would the change 

affect the cost of 1,000 kwh on Gulf’s residential rate 

RS? 

The current Energy Conservation Cost Recovery factor 

for Rate Schedule RS applicable through December, 2000, 

is .038c/kwh compared with the proposed factor of 

.053c:/kwh. For a residential customer who uses 1,000 

kwh in January, 2000, the conservation portion of the 

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 10 Witness: M. J. McCarthy 
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bill would increase from $0.38 to $0.53. 

When does Gulf propose to collect these Energy 

Conservation Cost Recovery charges? 

The factors will be effective beginning with the first 

Bill Group for January, 2001, and continuing through 

the last Bill Group for December, 2001. 

Mr. McCarthy, does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes, it does. 

Docket No. 000002-EG Page 11 Witness: M. J. McCarthy 
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DOCKET NO. 000002-EO . 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
SUBMITTED FOR FILING 09/27/00 
(PROJECTION) 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PREPARED DIRECT TESTIMONY 

OF 

HOWARD T. BRYANT 

Please state your name and address, 

My name is Howard Bryant. 

Franklin Street in Tampa, Florida 33602. 

My business address is 702 North 

Mr. Bryant, what is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purpose of my testimony is to support the Company's 

actual conservation costs incurred during the period 

January 1, 1999 through and including December 31, 1999, 

the actual and projected period of January 1, 2000 to 

December 31, 2000, and the twelve-month projected period of 

January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001. Also, I will 

support the level of charges (benefits) f o r  the 

interruptible customers allocated to the period January 1, 

2001 through December 31, 2001. The balance of costs will 

be charged to the firm customers on a per kilowatt-hour 

basis in accordance with Docket No. 930759-EG, Order NO. 

PSC-93-1845-FOF-EG, dated December 29, 1993. Finally, I 

will support the appropriate Contracted Credit Value 
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( "CCV")  for participants in the General Service Industrial 

Load Management Riders ("GSLM-2ii and iiGSLM-3ii) for the 

period January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001. 

What is the basis of this request for expenses to be based 

on different charges for interruptible and firm customers? 

Tampa Electric Company believes that our conservation and 

load management programs do not accrue capacitybenefits to 

interruptible customers. This position has been supported 

by the Florida Public Service Commission (l'Commission't) in 

Docket Nos. 900002-EG through 990002-EG. The Company 

estimates the cumulative effects of its conservation and 

load management programs will allow the interruptible 

customers to have lower fuel costs ($0.29/MWH) due to the 

reductions in marginal fuel costs. 

How were those benefits calculated? 

To determine fuel savings effects, we have calculated a 

"what if there had been no conservation programs" scenario. 

The results indicate that the avoided gigawatt-hours have 

actually reduced average fuel costs due to the fact that 

higher priced marginal fuels would have been burned if the 

gigawatt-hours had not been saved. 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

The attached analysis, Exhibit No. (HTB-2) , Conservation 

Costs Projected, portrays costs and benefits. 

Doesn't charging different amounts for firm and 

interruptible customers conflict with the Florida Energy 

Efficiency and Conservation Act? 

No. The act requires the utilities, through the guidance 

of the Commission, to cost effectively reduce peak demand, 

energy consumption and the use of scarce resources, 

particularly petroleum fuels. It does not require a l l  

customers to pay the utilities' conservation costs no 

matter if they receive the same level of benefits or not. 

The relationships between costs and benefits received are 

specifically the determination of the Commission. 

Please describe the conservation program costs projected by 

Tampa Electric Company during the period January 1, 1999 

through December 31, 1999. 

For the period January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999, 

Tampa Electric Company projected conservation program costs 

to be $18,388,690. The Commission authorized collections 

to recover these expenses in Docket No. 980002-EG, Order 

No. PSC-98-0403-FOF-EG, issued March 18, 1998 and Docket 
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No. 990002-EG, Order No. PSC-99-0421-FOF-EG, issued March 

1, 1999. 

Mr. Bryant, for the period January 1, 1999 through December 

31, 1999, what were Tampa Electric's conservation costs and 

what was recovered through the Energy Conservation Cost 

Recovery ("ECCR" ) Clause? 

For the period January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999 

Tampa Electric Company incurred actual net conservation 

costs of $18,129,268, plus a beginning true-up over 

recovery of $2,485,639 for a total of $15,643,629. The 

amount collected in the ECCR Clause was $17,822,388. 

What was the true-up amount? 

The true-up amount for the period January 1, 1999 through 

December 31, 1999 was an over-recovery of $2,306,169. 

These calculations are detailed in Exhibit No. (HTB-l), 

Conservation Cost Recovery True Up, Pages 1 through 11. 

Please describe the conservation program costs incurred and 

projected to be incurred by Tampa Electric Company during 

the period January 1, 2000 through December 31, 2 0 0 0 .  
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Q .  

A. 

The actual costs incurred by Tampa Electric Company through 

August 31, 2000 and estimated for September 1, 2000 through 

December 31, 2000 are $16,814,182. 

For the period, Tampa Electric anticipates an over-recovery 

in the ECCR Clause of $2,190,691 which includes the 

previous period true-up and interest. A summary of these 

costs and estimates are fully detailed in Exhibit No. (HTB- 

2 ) ,  Conservation Costs Projected, Pages 1 through 15. 

Mr. Bryant, for the period January 1, 2001 through and 

including December 31, 2001, what are Tampa Electric's 

estimates of its conservation costs and cost recovery 

factors? 

The company has estimated that the tota conservation costs 

(less program revenues) during that period will be 

$18,393,747 plus true-up. Including true-up estimates and 

the interruptible sales contribution at 0.029 cents/kWh, 

the cost recovery factors for firm retail rate classes will 

be 0.114 cents/kWh for Residential, 0.108 cents/kWh for 

General Service Non-Demand and Temporary Service (GS, TS), 

0.090 cents/kWh for General Service Demand (GSD)-Secondary, 

0.089 cents/kWh for General Service Demand (GSD)-Primary, 

0.083 cents/kWh for General Service Large Demand and Firm 
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A. 

Q .  

A. 

Standby (GSLD, SBF)-Secondary, 0.063 cents/kWh for General 

Service Large Demand and Firm Standby (GSLD, SBF)-Primary, 

0.082 cents/kWh for General Service Large Demand and Firm 

Standby (GSLD, SBF) - Subtransmission and 0.037 cents/kWh 

for Lighting (SL, OL) . Exhibit No. (HTB-2), Conservation 

Costs Projected, pages 3 through 8 contain the Commission 

prescribed forms which detail these estimates. 

Mr. Bryant, has Tampa Electric Company complied with the 

ECCR cost allocation methodology stated in Docket No. 

930759-EG, Order No. PSC-93-1845-EG? 

Yes, it has. 

Mr. Bryant, please explain why the incentive for GSLM-2 and 

GSLM-3 rate riders is included in your testimony. 

In Docket No. 990037-E1, Tampa Electric Company petitioned 

the Commission to close its non-cost-effective 

interruptible service rate schedules while initiating the 

provision of a cost-effective non-firm service through a 

new load management program. This new program would be 

funded through the ECCR Clause and the appropriate annual 

Contracted Credit Value ("CCV") for customers would be 

submitted for Commission approval as part of the company's 
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A .  

annual ECCR Projection Filing. Specifically, the level of 

the CCV would be determined by using the Rate Impact 

Measure (“RIM”) Test contained in the Commission‘s cost- 

effectiveness methodology found in Rule 25-17.008, F.A.C. 

By using a RIM Test benefit-to-cost ratio of 1.2, the level 

of the CCV would be established on a per kW basis. This 

program and methodology for CCV determination was approved 

by the Commission in Docket No. 990037-EI, Order No. PSC- 

99-1778-FOF-EI, dated September 10, 1999. 

What is the appropriate CCV for customers who elect to take 

service under the GSLM-2 and GSLM-3 rate riders during the 

January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001 period? 

For the January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001 period, 

the CCV will be $3.71 per kW. Should the assessment for 

need determination that will be conducted fo r  2001indicate 

the availability of new non-firm load, this CCV will be 

applied to new subscriptions for service under those rate 

riders. 

The application of the cost-effectiveness methodology to 

establish the CCV is found in the attached analysis, 

Exhibit No. (HTB-21, Conservation Costs Projected, 

beginning on page 32. 
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Q. Does this conclude your testimony? 

A. Yes it does. 
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DOCKET NO. 990002-EG 

Q. Please state your name, business address, by whom you are 

employed, and in what capacity. 

A. My name is Carl Smith and my business address is 955 East 25th Street, 

Hialeah, Florida 33013-3498. I am employed by NU1 Corporation as 

Director of Marketing. 

Q. Are you familiar with the energy conservation programs of City Gas 

Company of Florida (“City Gas”)? 

A. Yes, I am. City Gas is NU1 Corporation’s Florida utility operation. 

Q. Are you familiar with the costs that have been incurred and that are 

projected to be incurred by City Gas in implementing its energy 

conservation programs? 

A. Yes, I am. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this docket? 

TO submit the recoverable costs incurred during the period ending 

December 31, 1999, and to identify the final true-up amount related to that 

DeriOd. 

Has City Gas prepared schedules which show the expenditures 

associated with its energy conservation programs for the period you 

have mentioned? 

Yes. I have prepared and filed together with this testimony Schedules CT- 

1, CT-2 and CT-3. 

What amount did City Gas spend on conservation programs during 

this period? 

$1,394,940.00. 

What is the final true-up amount associated with the period 

ending December 31,19997 

An under-recovery of $74,039.00 

Does this conclude your testimony? 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DIRECT TESTIMONY 

OF 

CARL SMITH 

Q. Please state your name, business address, by whom you are 

employed, and in what capacity. 

A. My name is Carl Smith and my business address is 955 East 25th Street, 

Hialeah, Florida 33013-3498. I am employed by NU1 Corporation as 

Director of Marketing. 

Q. Are you familiar with the energy conservation programs of City Gas 

Company of Florida (“City Gas”)? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. Are you familiar with the costs that have been projected to be 

incurred by City Gas in implementing its energy conservation 

programs? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony in this docket? 



I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

8 

9 

10 

I I  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. To submit the conservation cost recovery true-up for the final true-up 

period April 1,1999 through December 31, 1999, and for the actual and 

estimated period of January 1, 2000, through December 31, 2000. I will 

also present the total level of costs City Gas seeks to recover through its 

Conservation Factors during the period January 1,2001 and December 31, 

2001, as well as the Conservation factors which, when applied to our 

customeh bills during the period January 1, 2001 and December 31, 2001, 

will permit recovery of total ECCR costs. 

Q. What is the Company's true-up for the period January 1,2000 through 

December 31,2000? 

A. An overrecovery of $278,515. 

Q. What is the total cost City Gas seeks to recover during the period 

January I ,  2001 through December 31,20017 

A. $1,934,527. 

Q. What conservation factors does City Gas need to permit recovery of 

these costs? 

A. Residential (RS, ED & GL) $00.06004 

Commercial (CS, ED, CTS 8 SCTS) $00.01488 

Commercial Large Volume (LCS) $00.01 133 
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Q. Has City Gas prepared summaries of its conservation programs and 

the costs associated with these programs? 

A. Yes. Summaries of the Company's programs are contained in Schedule C- 

5 of my Exhibit (CS-1). 

Q. Has City Gas prepared schedules to support its requested 

Conservation Cost Recovery Factor? 

A. Yes. I have prepared and filed together with this testimony Schedules C-1 

through C-3 as prescribed by Commission Staff. These schedules are 

included in my Exhibit (CS-1). 

Q. Does this conclude your testimony? 

A. Yes, it does. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF BEVERLY A. BAUCK 

On Behalf of 

Chesaoeake Utilities Cornoration 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

Please state your name, business address, by whom you are employed, and in 

what capacity. 

My name is Beverly Bauck, and my business address is 1015 6” Street N.W., 

Winter Haven, Florida, 33881. I am employed by Chesapeake Utilities 

Corporation (“Chesapeake”) as Conservation Service Representative. 

Are you familiar with the energy conservation programs of Chesapeake and costs 

which have been, are projected to be, incurred in their implementation? 

Yes. 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this docket? 

The purpose of my testimony is to present data and summaries concerning the 

planned and actual accomplishments of Chesapeake’s energy conservation 

programs during the period April 1999 through March 2000. Data related to 

calculation of the true-up for this period is also included. 

Have you prepared summaries of Chesapeake’s conservation programs and the 

costs associated with them? 

Yes. Summaries of the seven programs in connection with which Chesapeake 

incurred recoverable costs during the period April 1999 through March 2000 are 
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contained in Schedule CT-6 of Exhibit BAB-1. Included are our Residential 

Home Builders Programs, Appliance Replacement Program, Water Heater 

Retention Program, Natural Gas Space Conditioning for Residential Homes 

Program, Natural Gas Space Conditioning Program, Residential Propane 

Distribution Program and our Conservation Education Program. 

Have you prepared schedules which show the expenditures associated with 

Chesapeake’s energy conservation programs for the periods you have mentioned? 

Yes. Schedule CT-2 page 1, Exhibit BAB-1 shows actual expenses for the period. 

Schedule CT-2, page, 1, shows a comparison ofthe actual program costs and true- 

up with the estimated costs and true-up submitted at the October 1999 hearing in 

this docket. 

What was the total cost incurred by Chesapeake in connection with the seven 

programs during the twelve months ended March 3 1,2000? 

As shown in Exhibit BAB-1, Schedule CT-2, page 2, total program costs were 

$333,389, This total is $76,210 less than our projection ofthe program costs for 

the twelve-month period. 

Have you prepared, for the twelve-month period involved, a schedule which 

shows the variance of actual from projected costs by categories of expenses. 

Yes. Schedule CT-2, page 3, of Exhibit BAB-1 shows these variances. Reasons 

for the variance are included in Schedule CT-5 of Exhibit BAB- I. 

What is Chesapeake’s adjusted net trueup for the twelve-months ended March 

3 1,2000? 
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We originally estimated an underrecovery, including interest of, $36,075. This 

projected true-up amount was based on conservation revenues of $381,334 for the 

period April 1999 through March 2000. However, sales during this period 

actually yielded conservation revenues of $3 11,754, under projecting by $69,580. 

Reducing expenses by $76,210 less than projected results in a total difference 

including interest, of $10,463, as shown on Schedule CT-1 of Exhibit BAB-1. 

Is this adjusted net true-up of $10,463 an overrecoveq or an underrecovery? 

An overrecovery, as shown on Schedule CT-1 of Exhibit BAB-I. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes, it does. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

AMENDED DIRECT TESTIMONY OF BEVERLY A. BAUCK 

On Behalf of 

Chesaoeake Utilities Corporation 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

Please state your name, business address, by whom you are employed, and in 

what capacity. 

My name is Beverly Bauck, and my business address is 1015 6* Street N.W., 

Winter Haven, Florida, 3388 1 I am employed by Chesapeake Utilities 

Corporation (“Chesapeake”) as Conservation Service Representative. 

Are you familiar with the energy conservation programs of Chesapeake and costs 

which have been, are projected to be, incurred in their implementation? 

Yes. 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this docket? 

The purpose of my testimony is to present data and summaries concerning the 

planned and actual accomplishments of Chesapeake’s energy conservation 

programs during the period April 1999 through December 1999. Data related to 

calculation of the true-up for this period is also included. 

Have you prepared summaries of Chesapeake’s conservation programs and the 

costs associated with them? 

Yes. Summaries of the seven programs in connection with which Chesapeake 

incurred recoverable costs during the period April 1999 through December 1999 
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are contained in Schedule CT-6 of Exhibit BAB-1. Included are our Residential 

Home Builders Programs, Appliance Replacement Program, Water Heater 

Retention Program, Natural Gas Space Conditioning for Res.identia1 Homes 

Program, Natural Gas Space Conditioning Program, Residential Propane 

Distribution Program and our Conservation Education Program. 

Have you prepared schedules which show the expenditures associated with 

Chesapeake’s energy conservation programs for the periods you have mentioned? 

Yes. Schedule CT-2 page 1, Exhibit BAB-I shows actual expenses for the period. 

Schedule CT-2, page, 1, shows a comparison of the actual program costs and true- 

up with the estimated costs and true-up submitted at the October 1999 hearing in 

this docket. 

What was the total cost incurred by Chesapeake in connection with the seven 

programs during the nine months ending December 1999? 

As shown in Exhibit BAB-I, Schedule CT-2, page 2, total program costs were 

$280,484. This total is $26,496 less than our projection of the program costs for 

the nine-month period. 

Have you prepared, for the nine-month period involved, a schedule which shows 

the variance of actual from projected costs by categories of expenses. 

Yes. Schedule CT-2, page 3, of Exhibit BAB-I shows these variances. Reasons 

for the variance are included in Schedule CT-5 ofExhibit BAB-1 

What is Chesapeake’s adjusted net true-up for the nine-months ended December 

31,1999? 

2 
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10 A. 

We originally estimated an underrecovery, including interest of, $132,516. This 

projected true-up amount was based on conservation revenues of $177,834 for the 

period April 1999 through December 1999. However, sales during this period 

actually yielded conservation revenues of $191,216, over projecting by $13,382 

Reducing expenses by $26,496 less than projected results in a total difference 

including interest, of $39,977, as shown on Schedule CT-1 of Exhibit BAB-1 

Is this adjusted net true-up of $39,977 an overrecovery or an underrecovery? 

An overrecovery, as shown on Schedule CT- 1 of Exhibit BAB- 1. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes. it does 
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Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q.  

A. 

Q .  

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF BEVERLY A. BAUCK 

On behalf of 

The Florida Division of Chesaoeake Utilities Cornration 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

Please state your name, business address, by whom you are employed, and in what 

capacity. 

My name is Beverly A. Bauck, and my business address is 1015 6’ Street N.W., 

Winter Haven, Florida, 33881. I am employed by the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities 

Corporation (“the Company”) as Conservation Services Representative. 

Are you familiar with the energy conservation programs of the Company and costs which 

have been, and are projected to be, incurred in their implementation? 

Yes 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this docket? 

To describe generally the. expenditures made and projected to be made in implementing, 

promotug, and operating the Company’s energy conservation programs. This will 

include recoverable costs incurred in January through July, 2000 and projections of 

program costs to be incurred from August through December, 2000. It will 

also include projected conservation costs for the period January 2001 through 

December 2001, with a calculation of the conservation adjustment factors to be applied 

to tbe customers’ bills during the. collection period of January 1, 2001 through December 31 

2001. 

Have. you prepared summaries of the Company’s conservation prognuns and the. costs 

associated with these programs? 

.. 
.. 
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Yes. Summaries of the five programs are contained in Schedule C-4 of Exhibit BAB- 

2. Included are our Home Builder Program, Residential Appliance Replacement, 

Residential Propane Distribution, Residential Water Heater Retention, Natural Gas Space 

Conditioning for Residential Homes, Gas Space Conditioning, and our Conservation Education 

Program. 

Have you prepared schedules which show the expenditures associated with 

the Company’s energy conservation programs for the periods you have mentioned? 

Yes, Schedule C-3, Exhibit BAB-2 shows actual expenses for the months January through 

July, 2000. Projections for August through December, 2000 are also 

shown on Schedule C-3. Projected expenses for the January 2001 through December 2001 

period are shown on Schedule C-2 of Exhibit BAB-2. 

Have you prepared schedules which show revenues for the period January, 2000 

through December, 2000? 

Yes. Schedule C-3 (Page 4 of 5 )  shows actual revenues for the months January 

through July, 2000. Projections for August through December, 2000, are 

also shown on Schedule C-3 (Page 4 of 5 ) .  

Have you prepared a schedule which shows the calculation of the Company’s proposed 

conservation adjustment factors to be applied during billing periods from January I ,  2001 

through December 3 I, 2001? 

Yes. Schedule C-1 of Exhibit BAB-2 shows this calculation. Net program cost 

estimates for the period January 1,2000 through December 3 1,2000 are used. The 

estimated trusup amount from Schedule C-3 (Page 4 of 5, Line 12) of Exhibit BAB-2, 

b e i i  an undemvery, was added to the total of the projected costs for the twebe month 

period. The total amount was then divided among the Company’s firm rate classes, 

- 

based on total projected contribution. The m l t s  were then divided by the projected 

retail firm therm sales for each rate class for the twelve-month period ending December 3 1, 
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2 Q. Does this conclude your testimony? 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
DETERMINATION OF CONSERVATION COSTS RECOVERY FACTOR 

Direct Testimony of 
ROBERT L. SMITH 
On Behalf of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DIVISION 

Q. Please state your name and business address. 

A. Robert L. Smith: my business address is P.O. 

Box 3395, West Palm Beach, Florida 33402-3395. 

Q. By whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

A. I am employed by Florida Public Utilities 

Company as Director, Marketing and Sales. 

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony at this 

time? 

A. To advise the Commission as to the Conservation 

Cost Recover Clause Calculation for the period 

January 2001 through December 2001. 

Q. What are the total projected costs f o r  the 

period January 2001 through December 2001 in the 

Consolidated Natural Gas Division? 

A. The total projected Conservation Program Costs 

are $1,157,638. Please see Schedule C-2, page 

2, for t h e  programmarric and functional breakdown 

of these total costs. 
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Q. What is the true-up for the period September, 

2000 through December, 2000? 

A. As reflected in the respective "C" Schedules, 

the True-up amount for the Consolidated Natural 

Gas Division is zero. 

Q. What are the resulting net total projected 

conservation costs to be recovered during this 

period? 

A. The total costs to be recovered are $1,157,638. 

Q. What is the Conservation Adjustment Factor 

necessary to recover these projected net total 

costs? 

A. The Conservation Adjustment Factors per therm 

for the Consolidated Natural Gas Division are: 

Residential 

General service 

Large Volume Service 

Large Volume Transportation Service 

$.OS361 

5.02036 

$.01394 

$.01377 

Q. A r e  there any exhibits that you wish to sponsor 

in this proceeding? 

A. Yes. I wish to sponsor as exhibits Schedules C1, 

C-2 ,  C-3 ,  and C-5 (Composite Prehearing 

Identification Number RLS-l), which have been 

filed with this testimony. 
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Q. Does this conclude y o u r  testimony? 

A. Yes. 

conservation disk/smithtest.OO) 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Please state your name, business address, by whom you are 

employed, and in what capacity? 

My name is J. Brent Caldwell. My business address is 

Peoples Gas System, 702 North Franklin Street, P.O. Box 

2562, Tampa, Florida 33601-2562. I am employed by Peoples 

Gas System ("Peoples") as Director of Regulatory Services. 

Please describe your educational and employment background. 

I have a Bachelor of Electrical Engineering degree from the 

Georgia Institute of Technology and a Masters of Science in 

Electrical Engineering from the University of South 

Florida. From 1985 to 1994, I was employed in a series of 

progressively more responsible positions in the electrical 

engineering and systems analysis fields. In1994, I joined 

Tampa Electric Company as a Rate Analyst in the Regulatory 

Affairs Department. As a Rate Analyst, I performed 

analyses associated with the Fuel Adjustment Clause, the 

Environmental Cost Recovery Clause and other rate design 

issues. I joined Peoples in 1997 as a member of the Gas 

Supply and Regulatory Planning Department. As Director of 

Regulatory Services, I am primarily responsible for 

coordinating and overseeing all regulatory activity for 

Peoples, including the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 
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A. 

("ECCR") Clause. 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this docket? 

My testimony addresses Peoples' energy conservation 

programs, the costs that Peoples has incurred and the 

revenues recovered by Peoples through the ECCR clause from 

January 2000 through August 2000, and the costs that 

Peoples seeks to recover through the ECCR clause in 2001. 

My testimony supports the conservation programs of both the 

former Peoples Gas System, Inc. and the former West Florida 

Natural Gas Company. I will hereinafter refer to the 

former West Florida Natural Gas Company territory as 

Peoples "West Florida Region. I' 

My testimony describes generally the expenditures made and 

projected to be made in implementing, promoting and 

operating Peoples' energy conservation programs for the 

current period. This information includes the adjusted net 

true-up amounts associated with those programs for the 

period April 1999 through December 1999. Next, my 

testimony addresses the actual costs incurred in January 

through August 2000, and revised projections of program 

costs that Peoples expects to incur from September through 

December 2000. In addition, my testimony presents 
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Q. 

A. 

projected conservation program costs for the period January 

1, 2001 through December 31, 2001. 

Finally, my testimony presents the calculation of the 

conservation cost recovery adjustment factors to be applied 

to customers' bills during the period beginning with the 

first billing cycle for January 2001 and continuing through 

the last billing cycle for December 2001. 

Are you sponsoring any exhibits with your testimony? 

Yes. I am sponsoring four exhibits produced under my 

direction and supervision. Exhibit - (JBC-1) contains 
the conservation cost recovery true-up data for the period 

April 1999 through December 1999 for Peoples' non-West 

Florida Region, and Exhibit __ (JBC-2) contains similar 

information for the same period for the West Florida 

Region. Exhibit __ (JBC-3r) contains the conservation 

cost recovery true-up data for the period January 2000 

through August 2000 as well as reprojected expenses for the 

period September 2000 through December 2000 for Peoples' 

non-West Florida Region, and Exhibit - (JBC-4r) contains 
similar information for the West Florida Region. In 

addition, Exhibit - (JBC-3r) consists of Schedules C-1 
through C-5, which contain information related to the 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

calculation of the ECCR factors to be applied to customers' 

bills during the period January through December 2001 in 

- ( JBC- 4 r ) Peoples' non-West Florida Region. Exhibit 

contains the same schedules and similar information for 

Peoples' West Florida Region. 

Have you prepared schedules showing the expenditures 

associated with Peoples' energy conservation programs for 

the period April 1999 through December 1999? 

Yes. Actual expenses for the period April 1999 through 

December 1999 for Peoples' non-West Florida Region are 

shown on Schedule CT-2, page 2, of Exhibit 

Actual expenses for that period for the West Florida Region 

(JBC-1). - 

are shown on Schedule CT-2, page 2, of Exhibit - (JBC-2). 
In each of these exhibits, Schedule CT-2, page 1 presents 

a comparison of the actual program costs and true-up amount 

to the projected costs and true-up amount for the same 

period. 

What are the Company's true-up amounts for the period April 

1999 through December 1999? 

With respect to Peoples' non-West Florida Region, as shown 
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Q. 

on Schedule CT-1 of Exhibit (JBC-11, the end-of-period 

net true-up for the period is an overrecovery of $28,005 

including both principal and interest. The projected 

true-up for the period, as approved by Commission Order No. 

PSC-99-2504-FOF-EG, was an overrecovery of $301,480 

(including interest). Subtracting the projected true-up 

overrecovery from the actual overrecovery yields the 

adjusted net true-up of $273,475 underrecovery (including 

interest). 

With respect to Peoples' West Florida Region, as shown on 

Schedule CT-1 of Exhibit (JBC-2), the end-of-period 

net true-up for the period is an underrecovery of $270,698, 

including both principal and interest. The projected 

true-up for the period, as approved by Commission Order No. 

PSC-99-2504-FOF-EG, was an underrecovery of $191,792 

(including interest) . Subtracting the projected true-up 

underrecovery from the actual underrecovery yields the 

adjusted net true-up of $78,906 underrecovery (including 

interest) . 

Have you prepared summaries of the Company's conservation 

programs and the projected costs associated with these 

programs? 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes. Summaries of the Company's programs in the non-West 

Florida Region are presented in Exhibit - (JBC-3r), 
Schedule C-5. Summaries of the programs in the West 

Florida Region are presented in Exhibit - (JBC-4r), 
Schedule C-5. 

Have you prepared schedules required for the calculation of 

Peoples' proposed conservation adjustment factors to be 

applied during the billing periods from January 2001 

through and including December 2001? 

Yes. Schedule C-3 of Exhibit - (JBC-3r) (for the non- 
West Florida Region) and Exhibit -(JBC-4r) ( fo r  the West 

Florida Region) show actual expenses for the period January 

through August 2000 and projected expenses for the period 

September through December 2000. 

Projected expenses for the January through December 2001 

period are shown on Schedule C-2 of Exhibits __ ( JBC - 3 r ) 

and - (JBC-4r). The total annual cost projected 

represents a continuation of Peoples' active expansion of 

the availability of natural gas throughout the state of 

Florida. Schedule C-1 of both exhibits shows the 

calculation of the conservation adjustment factors. The 
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estimated true-up amount from Schedule C-3 (Page 4) of 

Exhibit -(JBC-3r) being an overrecovery. and Exhibit 

- (JBC-4r) being an underrecovery, were incorporated into 
the totals of the projected costs for the January through 

December 2001 period. The resulting totals of $8,348,669 

(for the non-West Florida Region) and $1,834,436 (for the 

West Florida Region) are the total expenses to be recovered 

during calendar year 2001. These total expenses were then 

allocated to the Company's affected rate classes pursuant 

to the methodology approved by the Commission, divided by 

the expected consumption of each rate class, and then 

adjusted for the regulatory assessment fee. 

Q. 

A. 

Schedule C-1 of Exhibit - (JBC-3r) shows the resulting 
estimated ECCR revenues and adjustment factors by rate 

class for Peoples' non-West Florida Region for the period 

January through December 2001. Schedule C-1 of Exhibit 

- (JBC-4r) shows the resulting estimated ECCR revenues 
and adjustment factors by rate class for Peoples' West 

Florida Region for the same period. 

Does this conclude your prefiled direct 

Yes, it does. 

testimony? 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Please state your name, business address, by whom you are 

employed, and in what capacity? 

My name is J. Brent Caldwell. My business address is 

Peoples Gas System, 702 North Franklin Street, P.O. Box 

2562 ,  Tampa, Florida 3 3 6 0 1 - 2 5 6 2 .  I am employed by Peoples 

Gas System (t'Peoples") as Director of Regulatory Services. 

Please describe your educational and employment background. 

I have a Bachelor of Electrical Engineering degree from the 

Georgia Institute of Technology and a Masters of Science in 

Electrical Engineering from the University of South 

Florida. From 1 9 8 5  to 1994, I was employed in a series of 

progressively more responsible positions in the electrical 

engineering and systems analysis fields. In 1994, I joined 

Tampa Electric Company as a Rate Analyst in the Regulatory 

Affairs Department. As a Rate Analyst, I performed 

analyses associated with the Fuel Adjustment Clause, the 

Environmental Cost Recovery Clause and other rate design 

issues. I joined Peoples in 1997 as a member of the Gas 

Supply and Regulatory Planning Department. AS Director Of 

Regulatory Services, I am primarily responsible for 

coordinating and overseeing all regulatory activity for 

Peoples, including the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 
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Q. 

A. 

( "ECCR" ) Clause. 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this docket? 

My testimony addresses Peoples' energy conservation 

programs, the costs that Peoples has incurred and the 

revenues recovered by Peoples through the ECCR clause from 

January 2000 through August 2000, and the costs that 

Peoples seeks to recover through the ECCR clause in 2001. 

My testimony supports the conservation programs of both the 

former Peoples Gas System, Inc. and the former West Florida 

Natural Gas Company. I will hereinafter refer to the 

former West Florida Natural Gas Company territory as 

Peoples' "West Florida Region. '' 

My testimony describes generally the expenditures made and 

projected to be made in implementing, promoting and 

operating Peoples energy conservation programs for the 

current period. This information includes the adjusted net 

true-up amounts associated with those programs for the 

period April 1999 through December 1999. Next, my 

testimony addresses the actual costs incurred in January 

through August 2000, and revised projections of program 

costs that Peoples expects to incur from September through 

December 2000. In addition, my testimony presents 

2 
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Q. 

A. 

projected conservation program costs for the period January 

1, 2001 through December 31, 2001. 

Finally, my testimony presents the calculation of the 

conservation cost recovery adjustment factors to be applied 

to customers’ bills during the period beginning with the 

first billing cycle for January 2001 and continuing through 

the last billing cycle for December 2001. 

Are you sponsoring any exhibits with your testimony? 

Yes. I am sponsoring four exhibits produced under my 

direction and supervision. Exhibit __ (KJW-l), which was 

filed on May 19, 2000, contains the conservation cost 

recovery true-up data for the period April 1999 through 

December 1999 for Peoples’ non-West Florida Region, and 

Exhibit (KJW-2), which was also filed on May 19, 2000, 

contains similar information for the same period for the 

West Florida Region. Exhibit __ (JBC-3), contains the 

conservation cost recovery true-up data for the period 

January 2000 through August 2000 as well as reprojected 

expenses for the period September 2000 through December 

2000 for Peoples‘ non-West Florida Region, and Exhibit- 

(JBC-41, contains similar information for the West Florida 

Region. In addition, Exhibit __. (JBC-3) consists of 

3 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Schedules C-1 through C-5, which contain information 

related to the calculation of the ECCR factors to be 

applied to customers' bills during the period January 

through December 2001 in Peoples' non-West Florida Region. 

Exhibit (JBC-4) contains the same schedules and similar 

information for Peoples' West Florida Region. 

Have you prepared schedules showing the expenditures 

associated with Peoples' energy conservation programs for 

the period April 1999 through December 1999? 

Yes. Actual expenses for the period April 1999 through 

December 1999 for Peoples' non-West Florida Region are 

shown on Schedule CT-2, page 2, of Exhibit - (KJW-1). 
Actual expenses for that period for the West Florida Region 

are shown on Schedule CT-2, page 2, of Exhibit __ (KJW-2). 

In each of these exhibits, Schedule CT-2, page 1 presents 

a comparison of the actual program costs and true-up amount 

to the projected costs and true-up amount for the same 

period. 

What are the Company's true-up amounts for the period April 

1999 through December 1999? 
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A. 

Q. 

With respect to Peoples' non-West Florida Region, as shown 

on Schedule CT-1 of Exhibit (KJW-11, the end-of-period 

net true-up for the period is an underrecovery of $137,152 

including both principal and interest. The projected 

true-up for the period, as approved by Commission Order No. 

PSC-99-2504-FOF-EG, was an overrecovery of $301,480 

(including interest). Subtracting the projected true-up 

overrecovery from the actual underrecovery yields the 

adjusted net true-up of $438,632 underrecovery (including 

interest). 

With respect to Peoples' West Florida Region, as shown on 

Schedule CT-1 of Exhibit (KJW-21, the end-of-period 

net true-up for the period is an underrecovery of $302,792, 

including both principal and interest. The projected 

true-up for the period, as approved by Commission Order No. 

PSC-99-2504-FOF-EG, was an underrecovery of $191,792 

(including interest) . Subtracting the projected true-up 

underrecovery from the actual underrecovery yields the 

adjusted net true-up of $111,000 underrecovery (including 

interest). 

What do the rest of the schedules in Exhibits __ (KJW-1) 

and (KJW-2) show? 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Schedule CT-2, in each of the exhibits, presents an 

analysis of the variance between actual and estimated 

energy conservation program costs for the period April 1999 

through December 1999. Each exhibit's Schedule CT-3 

presents an analysis of program costs, by month and by 

program, and calculation of the true-up and interest 

amounts. Schedule CT-4 is not applicable to Peoples. 

Schedule CT-5 provides for a reconciliation and explanation 

of differences between the Company's filing and the 

Commission's audit for the relevant period. There were no 

such differences to report as of the date of the filing of 

the schedules on May 19, 2000. Each exhibit's Schedule 

CT-6 contains Program Progress Reports for each of Peoples' 

approved energy conservation programs. 

Have you prepared summaries of the Company's conservation 

programs and the projected costs associated with these 

programs? 

Yes. Summaries of the Company's programs in the non-West 

Florida Region are presented in Exhibit __ (JBC-3) , 

Schedule C-5. Summaries of the programs in the West 

Florida Region are presented in Exhibit __ (JBC-4), 

Schedule C-5. 
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Have you prepared schedules required for the calculation of 

Peoples' proposed conservation adjustment factors to be 

applied during the billing periods from January 2001 

through and including December 2001? 

Yes. Schedule C-3 of Exhibit (JBC-3) (for the non-West 

Florida Region) and Exhibit (JBC-4) (for the West 

Florida Region) show actual expenses for the period January 

through August 2000 and projected expenses for the .period 

September through December 2000. 

Projected expenses for the January through December 2001 

period are shown on Schedule C-2 of Exhibits __ (JBC-3) 

and __ (JBC-4). The total annual cost projected 

represents an increase over recent levels as a result of 

Peoples' active expansion of the availability of natural 

gas throughout the state of Florida. Schedule C - 1  of both 

exhibits shows the calculation of the con.servation 

adjustment factors. The estimated true-up amount from 

Schedule C-3 (Page 4) of Exhibit- (JBC-3) being an 

overrecovery, and Exhibit (JBC-4) being an 

underrecovery, were incorporated into the totals of the 

projected costs for the January through December 2001 

period. The resulting totals of $8,527,877 (for the non- 
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Q. 

A. 

West Florida Region) and $1,868,607 (for the West Florida 

Region) are the total expenses to be recovered during 

calendar year 2001. These total expenses were then 

allocated to the Company's affected rate classes pursuant 

to the methodology approved by the Commission, divided by 

the expected consumption of each rate class, and then 

adjusted for the regulatory assessment fee. 

Schedule C-l of Exhibit - (JBC-3) shows the resulting 

estimated ECCR revenues and adjustment factors by rate 

class for Peoples' non-West Florida Region for the period 

January through December 2001. Schedule C-1 of Exhibit 

(JBC-4) shows the resulting estimated ECCR revenues and 

adjustment factors by rate class for Peoples' West Florida 

Region for the same period. 

Does 

Yes, 

this conclude your prefiled direct testimony? 

it does 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Conservation Cost 
Recovery Clause 

/ 

Docket No. 000002-EG 
Filing Date: May 11, 2000 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF DEBBIE STITT ON 
BEHALF OF ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC. 

~~~~~~~ ~ 

Q. Please state your name, business address, by whom you are 

employed and in what capacity. 

A. Debbie Stitt, 301 Long Avenue, Port St. Joe, Florida 32456 

St. Joe Natural Gas Company in the capacity of Energy 

Conservation Analyst. 

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony? 

A. My purpose is to submit the expenses and revenues 

associated with the Company's conservation programs 

during the nine month period ending December 31, 1999 

and to identify the final true-up amount related to that 

period. 

Q. Have you prepared any exhibits in conjunction with your 

testimony? 

A .  Yes, I have prepared and filed together with this testi- 

mony this 11th day of May, 2000 Schedules CT-1 through 

CT-5 prescribed by the Commission Staff which have 

collectively been entitled "Adjusted Net True-up for 

nine months ending December 31, 1999" for identi- 

fication. 
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1. Q. What amount did St. Joe Natural Gas spend on conser- 

2 .  vation programs during the period? 

3 .  A. $17,250.00 

4. Q. What is the final true-up amount associated with this 

5. nine month period ending December 3 1 ,  1999? 

6 .  A. An under-recovery of $951.00? 

7. Q. Does this conclude your testimony? 

9. A. Yes 

1 0 .  

11. 

12. 

13. 

1 4 .  

15. 

1 6 .  

17. 

1 8 .  

19. 

20. 

2 1 .  

2 2 .  

23. 

24. 

25. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Conservation Cost ) 
Recovery Clause ) 

) 

Docket No. 000002-EG 
Submitted f o r  Filing 
October 11, 2000 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF DEBBIE STITT ON 
BEHALF OF ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A .  

~~ 

Please state your name, business address, by whom you 

are employed and in what capacity. 

Debbie Stitt, 301 Long Avenue, Port St. Joe, Florida 

32456, St Joe Natural Gas Company in the capacity of 

Energy Conservation Analyst. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

My purpose is to submit the known and projected 

expenses and revenues associated with SJNG’s 

conservation programs incurred in January thru August 

2000 and projection costs to be incurred from Sept. 

1999 through December 2000. It will also include 

projected conservation costs for the period January 

1, 2001 through December 31, 2001 with a calculation 

of the conservation adjustment factors to be applied 

to the customers bills during the January 1, 2001 

through December 3 1 ,  2001 period. 

Have you prepared any exhibits in conjunction with 

your testimony? 

Yes, I have prepared and filed to the Commission the 
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26th day of September 2000 Schedules C1 through C4 

prescribed by the Commission Staff which have 

collectively been entitled "Energy Conservation 

Adjustrnnt Summary of Cost Recovery Clause Calculation 

for months January 1, 2001 through December 3 1 ,  2 0 0 1 "  

for identification. 

What Conservation Adjustment Factor does St. Joe 

Natural Gas seek approval through its petition for 

the twelve month period ending December 3 1 ,  2001. 

$ 0 . 0 2 2 2 5  per therm for Residential, $ 0 . 0 3 2 2 7  per 

therm for Commercial, and $ 0 . 0 0 8 2 7  f o r  Large 

Commercial. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes. 
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91 

MR. ELIAS: The next order of business would be 

to move the exhibits listed on Pages 15 through 18 of the 

prehearing order. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. Let's mark the 

exhibits of Witness Jacob, MFJ-1 and 2 as Exhibit 1, 

composite. The exhibits of Witness Santos, BS-1, as 

Exhibit 2. The exhibit of Witness Reynolds, DR-2, as 

Exhibit 3 .  I assume there is no DR-1. 

MR. GUYTON: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. The exhibits of 

Witness Peacock, MAP-1 and MAP-2 as Exhibit 4. The 

exhibits of Witness Neyman, MDN-1, as Exhibit 5 .  The 

exhibit of Witness McCarthy, MJM-1, as Exhibit 6. The 

exhibits of Witness Bryant, HTB-1 and 2 ,  as Exhibit 7. 

The exhibit of Witness Smith, Carl Smith, CS-1, as Exhibit 

8. The exhibits of Witness Bauck, BAB-1 and 2 ,  as Exhibit 

9. The exhibit of Witness Robert Smith, RLS-1, as Exhibit 

10. The exhibits of Witness Caldwell, JBC-1, 2, and 3R 

as Exhibit 11. Oh, I'm sorry, there is a 4R in addition 

as a composite. And the exhibit of Witness Stitt, DS-1, 

as Exhibit 12. 

And without objection show Exhibits 1 through 12 

admitted. 

(Exhibits 1 through 12 marked f o r  identification 

and admitted into the record.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. ELIAS: All right. On that basis, staff 

rould move or recommend approval of the stipulated issues, 

umbers 1 through 4, shown on Pages 10 through 14 of the 

irehearing order. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Chairman, I can move 

ltipulated Issues 1 through 4. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Second. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioners, I have a minor 

!hange or correction on Issue 3 ,  the position. In the 

'irst paragraph on Page 13, where it says a credit is to 

ie paid to customers who choose either rider will be set 

luring the annual fuel adjustment proceeding. 

And I would suggest just changing that to ECCR 

iroceeding. That is in the next to the last line of the 

)osition, the first paragraph. 

MR. ELIAS: Staff has no objection to that 

:hange . 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Chairman, I would move 

.t as modified by Mr. Beasley today with respect to Issue 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. And a second? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Second. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So it has been moved and 

:econded to approve all issues, including Issue 3 as 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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mended. 

Without objection, show those issues approved. 

:hose stipulations, I should say, approved. 

Okay. Anything else in Docket 02? 

(The hearing concluded at 12:OO noon.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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tated. 
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.eported the said proceedings; that the same has been 
ranscribed under my direct supervision; and that this 
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ranscription of my notes of said proceedings and the 
nsertion of the prescribed prefiled testimony of the 
itnesses. 
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Fpsc  DOCKET NO. WaOOZ-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO. 1 
SCHEDULE CT-1 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

(MFJ - 1) 

MAY 15.2MM 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTED NET TRUE-UP 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1999THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

LINE 
NO. 

1 ACTUAL END OF PERIOD TRUE-UP (OVER) / UNDER RECOVERY 

3 PRINCIPAL (CT 3, PAGE 2 Of 3) (516,318,582) 
4 INTEREST (CT 3. PAGE 2 of 3) ($271 .M) 

6 ADJUSTMENTS 0 ($13,807,931) 

2 BEGINNING BALANCE t1.359.6c3 

5 PRIOR TRUE-UP REFUND $1 ,622,940 

7 

8 LESS. ESTIMATED TRUE-UP FROM SEPTEMBER IS99 
9 PROJECTION FILING (OVER) / UNDER RECOVERY 

10 BEGINNING BALANCE 
11 PRINCIPAL 
( 2  INTEREST 
13 PRIOR TRUE-UP REFUND 
14 ADJUSTMENTS 
I 5  
16 VARIANCE TO PROJECTION ($1,885,887) 



SCHEDULE CT-2 
JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 



FPSC DOCKET NO. OMXXIZ-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO. 1 
SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE 1 OF 4 
MAY 1 5 , m  

(MFJ - 1) 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

ANALYSIS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
ACTUAL VS. ESTIMATED 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1999THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

LINE 
NO. PROGRAM ACTUAL ESTIMATED DIFFERENCE 

1 DEPRECIATION AMORT. 8 RETURN 4,451,528 4.464.MB (6.518) - z 
3 PAYROLL AND BENEFITS 
4 
5 MATERIALSAND SUPPLIES 
6 
7 OUTSIDE SERVICES 
6 
9 ADVERTISING 

10 
11 INCENTIVES 
12 
13 VEHICLES 
14 
15 OTHER 
16 
17 PROGRAM REVENUES 
I 8  
19 TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS 
20 

4,922,425 4,872,871 49.554 

219,769 195,883 23.886 

3,238,288 4,113,543 (875,255) 

674,848 883.505 (8,857) 

53,037,467 54,435.269 (I ,397,802) 

237.788 328.024 (w.=) 

1,644,089 1,596,249 47,720 

4.708 2.835 1,871 

68,436,668 70,692,325 (2,255,557) 
-. 
21 LESS: 
22 CONSERVATION CLAUSE REVENUES 83.132.309 83,533,775 (401,465) 
23 PRIOR TRUE-UP (I ,359,603) ( I  ,35e,Sm) 0 
24 
25 TRUE-UP BEFORE INTEREST (13,338,039) (1 1.481.847) (1,854.192) 
28 AUDIT 8 REV DECOUPLING ADJUSTMENT 0 0 0 
27 INTEREST PROVISION (271,892) (240,197) (31.695r 
7R __ 
29 END OF PERIOD TRUE-UP (13,607,931) (1 1,722,044) (1.885.887) 
30 
31 ()REFLECTS OVERRECOVERY 



FPSC DOCKET NO omW2 EG 
FLORIDA WWER CORWWTION 
WITNESS M F JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO 1 
SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE 2 OF 4 
MAY 15, Mw 

IMFJ - 1 I 

LINE 
NO. PROGRAM 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATWN 

ACTUM ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 
FOR THE PERDD JANUARY 1899 THRWOH DECEMBW 1899 

PRCGaAhi 
REVENUES 

MPRECUTDN 
AMORTIZATION PAYROLL & MATERNS & OUTSIDE 

SERWXS ADVERTISING INCENTNES VEHICLES OTHER SUET D T M (CREDIT) TOTAL &RETURN BENEFITS SUPRIES 

1 BETTER BUSINESS 
2 GASDEMOhSTRATOh 
3 RESIOEhldr NEWCMSTRUCTOh 
1 kOUE ENERGY IMPROVEMENT 

0 
0 
0 
0 

5 COMM I HD NEW CCMTRUCTDN 0 
6 HOME ENERGY CHECK 6.030 
7 LOWINCOME 0 
8 BUSINESS ENERGY CHECK 0 
9 QL@lIMNGFAClLllY 3.285 

10 INNOVATION INCEMNE 0 
11 TECHNOLOGY DEMLOPMENT 0 
12 STWDBY GENERATION 0 
13 INTERRUPT LOAD W E M E N T  0 
14 CURTAIL LOAD W E M E N T  0 
15 RESIDENTIALLOADMANAGEMENT 4,136,858 
16 COMMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT 0 
17 CONSERVATION PROGRAM ADMlN 311,355 
.- 

25,126 
0 

w . 5 0 7  
415.7% 

220 
1,385.665 

0 
118,377 
331.084 

0 
16.008 
16,256 
22.236 

0 
1.u5.192 

13,984 
788,881 

0 
0 

7.930 
4,259 

0 
43,674 

0 
126 

2,014 
0 

3,771 
13,302 
12,127 

0 
116,746 

0 
15.820 

0 
0 

17.008 
83.806 

0 
273.858 

0 
901 

8.133 
0 

92.261 
4.2W 
6,572 

0 
2.308.707 

4,532 
438,270 

0 
0 

40.061 
263,954 

0 
3w.161 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

70,472 
0 
0 

19B.Z21 
0 

154.4W 
2,642,837 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,521 
323,557 

19.982084 
597,255 

28,456,106 
679.911 

(4251 

1,997 
0 

20,245 
18,415 

8 
92,368 

0 
6.695 
1.692 
30 

845 
1,150 
1,137 

0 
76.542 

90 
11.254 

100 m.444 0 
0 

39.666 
39.784 

112 
107,702 

0 

0 0 
522.617 0 

3,469,851 (7301 
yo 0 

2.209.448 5.436 
0 0 

6,807 135,206 0 
57.108 43,316 0 

0 30 0 
6,499 126,905 0 
6.336 3M.w 0 

27.018 M.051.174 0 
34 597,289 0 

479.821 37,092,444 0 
3.783 m.3w 0 

889.2% 2.u2.554 0 

223,444 
0 

622817 
3,469,121 

340 
2,214,884 

0 
135,206 
43.316 

30 
126.905 
364.644 

20.051.174 
587.289 

37,692,444 
702.3W 

2,432.554 
18 
18 TOTM ML PROGRIMS 237 788 1,644,069 sB.431.882 . 4.706 58,436,668 4,922,425 219,769 _i 32?%288 . 674 ,_ 611) 53037467 A 



FPSC WCKET NO OWWZEG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPOiATION 
WITNESS M F 3ACOB 
EXHl8lTNO 1 IMFJ- I \  ~~ 

SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE 3 OF 4 
MAY 15, Moo 

UNE 
No. PROGRAM 

1 BETTER BJSINESS 
2 GAS DEWNSlRAl ON 
3 RESlOEhT.4 hEW COhSTRLCT O h  ~ 

4 HCME ENERGY IMPROVEMENT 
5 COMM I IN0 NEW CONSTRUCTION 
6 HOME ENERGY CHECK 
7 LowM(MME 
8 BUSlNESS ENERGY CHECK 
9 QUWMNGFACIUM 

10 INNOVATION INCENTNE 
11 TECHNOLCGY DEMLOPMENT 
12 S T W Y  GENERATION 
13 INTERRUPT LOAD MANAGEMENT 
14 CURTAL LOAD W E M E N T  
15 RESlDENTlAL LOAD MANAGEMENT 
16 COMMMERCW LOA0 W G E M E N l  
17 CONSERVATION PRCGRAJA ADMIN 
18 
19 TOTALALLPROGRAMS 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

VWLANCE M ENERGY CONSERVATMN PROGRAM U X T S  
12 MONTHS AGTWL VERSUS 12 MONTHS ESTIMATED 

FOR THE PER00 JANUARY 1889THRWGH DECEMBER 1999 

DEPRECIATION PROGRAM 
AJAORTaATDN PAYROLL 8 MATERIALS 8 OUTSlM REVENUES 
6 RETURN BENEFITS SUPPLIES SERWCES ADVERTISING INCENTNES VEHCLES OTHER SUBTOTAL (CREOIT) TOTAL 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

17.2141 
0 

6% 

(2.4311 
(3.6721 
38.m 
57,452 

14261 
(5341 
0 

(72,7691 
20.445 
6.W 
(i,tmi 
4.204 
4,015 

0 

0 
0 

1.275 
1 .M$ 

0 
9,186 

0 
(6%1 
e45 

0 
15281 
19761 
696 

16,6721 

0 
(1.4ML 

2o.w 

0 
0 

136.5421 
2zm 

0 
67,585 

0 
(5431 

(637,7501 
0 

73 
(7,1761 
4,880 

0 

0 
0 

i71,0541 
62.041 

0 
86,676 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(64CZol 
0 

1 2 , l W ~  

124,270 165.4251 
0 0 

(27.3001 1,573 
319.765 (1,3751 
140.wo1 0 

0 (11.331) 
0 0 
0 (4.700 
0 yy1 

P.3351 16421 
(14,2611 299 
(81.2901 339 

~401,9651 118 
~35.6311 0 

(1,176,B7] (1l,m71 
14.868) 67 
(1,7811 1,470 

1m11 56,213 0 
0 (3.6121 0 

W I  195 .w 0 
571 462,412 0 
0 (40.4261 0 

(19,8941 131.7w 1.871 
0 0 0 

(3.7221 (82.6011 0 
12,531 1953,5401 0 

0 166.3741 0 
(4.4581 iis;mj 0 

114 (64.7851 0 
4,ma (387.W 0 

0 (42,3031 0 
(23.nOI (1.213.6681 0 

0 (6.3181 0 
61,646 100,692 0 

56,213 
(3.672) 

(96.509) 
462.412 
140,4261 
133.571 

0 
182.6011 

1963,5401 
(66.3741 
(19.8901 
(84,7851 

(387,3491 
(42,3031 

11,213,6681 
(8.3181 

1W.682 

(6,518L 49,554 23,886 1675,2551 J 6 857 (1,397.802) (eo.256) __c 47 720 12,257,528) 1,671 (2,255.657L 



FPSC CCCKET hU U000111.EC. 
F.ORDAWYYER XXP3R-AlISh 
W ThESS M F . K 3 B  ~~ ~~~ ~~ 

EXHIBIT NO 1 
SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE4 OF 4 
MAY 15. ?ow 

IMFJ - 1)  

LINE 
No PROGRAM 

1 BETTER BUSINESS 
2 GAS DEMONSTRATION 
3 RESIDENTUL NEW CONSTRUCTWN 
4 HOME ENERGY IMPROVEMENT 
5 COMM I IND NEW CONSTRUCTDN 
6 HOME ENERGY CHECK 
7 LOWINCOME 
3 BUSINESS ENERGY CHECK 
9 CUALIMNG FACILITY 

10 INNWATWN INCENTM 
11 TECHNOLOOYDEMLOWENT 
12 STANDBYGENERATWN 
13 INTERRUPT LOAD MANAGEMENT 
14 CURTAlL LOAD W G E M E N T  
15 RESIDENTULLOADMANAGEMENT 
16 COMMMERCUL LOKl MANAGEMENT 
17 CCNSERVATDN PROGRAM ADMIN 
18 
13 TOTALALLPROGRAMS 

FLORIDAPOWER MRWRATION 

ESTIWATED ENERGY CONSERVAT Oh PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 
FOR TnE PERaD ANLARI 1999 lHR&On DECEMBER 1999 

DEPRECRTDN PROGRAM 
AIIORTL?ATION PAYROLL8 MATERULS8 OUTSIDE RMNUES 

6 RETURN BENEFITS SUPPLIES SERMCES ADVERTISING INCENTNES VEHICLES OTHER SUB-TOTAL ICREDIT) TOTAL 

0 27,657 0 0 0 71.651 67.422 351 167,231 0 167231 
0 3,672 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,672 0 3,612 

0 rn.Y 2.610 61.497 201.913 2.323.072 20.790 39.213 3,M7,43s 17331 3.w6.708 
0 306,613 6.655 53.554 111.115 161.7Cml 16,672 4L0,021 713,326 0 1 1 8 . 3 ~  

~~~, 
0 Ed6 0 0 0 10;m 8 112 40,766 0 10.766 

6.030 1,386,189 3.476 206,273 213,& 0 1m.m 127.5% 2,077,748 3,555 2,081,313 " n 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 181,146 532 1 ,A44 0 0 13.896 10,529 217.807 0 217,607 

3,265 310,639 1,188 1,005,883 0 0 1,303 44577 1.386.856 0 1,366,856 
0 0 0 58,338 872 0 66,404 0 66,404 0 7.398 

0 19,117 4.m 92.188 0 19.788 546 10.957 148,895 

0 16.221 11,231 1.m 0 20.w.m) 1,019 22,310 20,438,523 o 20.438.523 

4,144,072 1,523,642 56.197 2,162,085 1Y,gg2 29,632103 89,579 503,041 38,306,112 0 )8.306.112 

o 2,331,812 

0 148,895 
0 1 2 . m  14,273 11,416 0 404647 811 6.222 449,629 0 449,629 

0 (I 6.672 0 0 632.886 0 34 638,592 0 639,592 

0 13,630 0 3.302 0 w.880 23 3,783 710,616 0 710.613 
310.659 6La.804 17 .W 508,212 2,lM 1,356 9,784 787,663 2,331,872 

-45~- 4 872.871 a 663 535 54,435.269 328,024 ?0,683.490 2,635 70,632,325 - - 
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JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 
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SCHEDULE CT-4 
JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 19%) 



. 
F P E  m C M T  NO. m 2 - E G  
FLWlLU WWERCORPORATION 
WITNESS u F *OB 
EXHIBIT No. I 
SCHEDULECT4 
PAGEIOCI 
WAY 1s. m 

IUFJ . 3) 

FLDRIm FCW3 CWFORATION 

SCHEOULEOFWITM INVESTMENT. OEPRECUTION 6 RElURN 
FOR THEPERYXlUNWRY (OOOTHROUO* OEFEMBER 1- 

TOTAL 
BEGINNING 

FEBS WROD Uu89 WAY99 IUW 89 JUL 89 *"e 89 5ep89 C C T  89 N W 9 9  OEC 99 M E  M O D  

0 0 0 0 0 0 (I 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

12,657 12.611 12.651 12,651 12,657 12.657 12,657 12.657 12.657 12.651 12,657 12.657 

211 211 211 211 211 214 211 211 211 211 2'1 2,512 

1 2 S 7  12.651 12.651 12.657 12.657 12,657 12.657 12.657 12.657 42.657 12.657 i2.657 12.657 
7.110 

12.657 
6.114 6 3 5  6.5% 6 . 8 1  1,016 7 . m  1.440 

5,247 1.211 
5,149 5,lYI 5.54, 5,752 5pB3 1.Wd 

6.378 6,167 5.9% 5.745 5.5% 5 f n  
7.?4 7 , m  1327 

6.W 
37 5.4 

1.01, 6 , W  
U 41 43 .I 19 Y 52 51 49 .7 46 

7.644 

T5 72 70 ed 61 e4 61 59 51 57 54 54 153 

276 275 172 WO 2W m 285 m 3.285 

zit 

7.116 6.901 6,691 6.483 6.272 6sai 5.m 5.619 
1.431 7 . m  

-2 281 2 

LINE 
M) 

6 DEPRECUTION EXPENSE 

I1 
44 RETURNREWIREYENTS 
I5 
19 P R W T O T U  
17 
18 UYY.ED 
,9 INVESTMENTS 
20 RmREYENTS 
21 DEPRECIATION W E  
22 
23 LEPRECUTON EXPENSE 
24 
74 CUYU N n  IMIEST -. .. . - 
28 LESSACCNETDEPR 
27 NETINVESTMENT 
28 AVERAGE INVESTMENT 
23 RENRNONAVOlMlEST 
YI 
31 RETURN REOUIREMENTS 
32 
U P R f f i R I U  T O l M  
Y 
l5 LOADIIWAOCIEYTASSET8 
34 IMIfBTMENTS 
17 RETIREMENTS 
34 DEPRECUMBLIE 

U LESS ACC NETOEPR 
U NETIMSTMENT 
45 AVERAGE INVESTMENT 
46 RETURNONNGIWVEST 
41 
46 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
19 
YI m f f i w ~ o ~ u  



'ON 
3Nll 



FLORIWPOWER CORRIR*TION 

SCHEDULEOFWITN INVESTMENT. DEPRECUTION 6 RETURN 
FOR THE PERDO M U M Y  1999 THRWW DECEMBER 1999 

UA" 99 JUNId) l"L99 w e  99 SEP 98 c€T 99 NOV 98 DEC 99 TDTAl 
BEWWNlM 
BUINCE JWS F E B S  UARW *PR Id) 

LINE 
NO 

4 "YUaED 
2 INYEBTMENTS 
3 RETIREMENTS 
4 DEPRECUTION EASE 
5 
6 DEPRECUTION UPENSE 
7 
1 CUUY MET INVEST 
9 LESS ACC NET DEPR 

10 NET I M S T U E N T  
4 4  AVERAGE INVESTMENT 
12 RETURNONAWINMST 
I, 
I4 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
15 
18 P R ~ T O T U  
I, 
18 UNIISW 
49 INMSTMENTS 
25 RETIREMENTS 
II MPRECUTION W E  
n 
23 DEPRECUTDN EXPENSE 

34 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
12 
U P R f f i R u l T O T N  
24 
15 """SED 
16 INVESTMENTS 
I7 RETIREMENTS 
S DEPRECUTWN W E  
e 
40 OEPRECUTON EXPENSE 
.i 
42 CUMM. NET INVEST 
43 L E S S K C .  NETDEPR 
44 NEl INMSTMENT 
45 A M W E  INVESTMENT 
4 RElURNONAVOlNMST 
1. _. 
4 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
I9 
YI PROORLYTOTN 
I t  
52 TOT& DEPRECUTWNAND RETURN 

-0- 0 0 0 0- 0 0 0 0 0 0- 

4.2.m ,.,,w i n ~ n  ,S.soa 137.70 ,Y.3Y 429.m 110.m 91.w ~.5an.P56 IU.716 IS.583 1u.m 
121,165 124,819 124.9U 124e75 125.013 in.*% I25175 l22.9N 118.03 t m m  111.197 1,416,621 

166.335 8.46, 
OEPR ONLY 441,391 

NOTE: DEPRECUTDN EXPENSE IS CNCUUTED USING A MONTHLY RATE OF . 0 1 W 7  
OR 2ox WNUULY RETURN ON AMPAGE INVESTMENT 18 CNCUUTED USING 
AMONTHLY RATEOF .~s75(8.37%WNWLCI-*IIDPOINTUITHMIIIED BY THE 
FPSC IN DOCKET NO. 91MWEIl. RETURN REQUIREMENTSIRE CNCUUTED 
USING A COMBlNED STATUTORY Tu: RATE OF 3.515%. 



FLORIDAPOWER CrXWRATION 

SCHEDULEOF W l T U  INVESTHENl. OEPRECUTWN 6 RETURN 
FORTWEPERaOI~NLUR1(989THROUOHDECEUBER $989 

PPR ss UI" 99 IUN 53 J"L99 N o 9 9  SEP99 W T 6 9  NO"* DEC 99 TDTU 
BEOlNNlNC LlNE 

w. W C E  JbNsa FEB99 WR53 
1 LOIDIWAOEMEYT 

13 AMKAGEINVESTMENT 
44 RETURN ON AVG INVEST 
I5 
16 RETURN REWIREMENTS 
$7 
4 1  P R O U U Y l O l U  

54872 u.163 5'1.12, 4 9 , m  46,IOl 16.501 U.W U,.B a m 2  10,743 590.178 

z s I . y I ,  251.492 2 4 9 . m  2U.1M 2 x 0 4 0  231,204 m.sm 2 m r 4  2i5.816 211,654 2,876,572 

yI,%7 %,lo2 

ZS215 zazs 
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FPSC DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO. - WJ-1) 

SCHEDULE CT-5 
PAGE 1 OF 13 
MAY 15,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Home Energy Check 

Program Description: The Home Energy Check program is a comprehensive residential 
energy evaluation (audit) program. The program provides Florida Power Corporation’s 
(FPC) residential customers with an analysis of energy consumption and recommendations on 
energy efficiency improvements. It acts as a motivational tool to identify, evaluate, and 
inform consumers on cost effective energy saving measures. It serves as the foundation of the 
residential Home Energy Improvement program and is a program requuement for 
participation. There are four versions of this audit: the free walk-thru, the paid walk-thru 
($15 charge), the energy gauge rating (BERS) and the mail-in audit. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: There were 
33,333 customers that participated in this program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999: Expenses for 
this program were $2,203,420. 

Program Progress Summary: The Home Energy Check Program will continue to inform 
and motivate consumers to implement cost effective energy efficiency improvements. 



FPSC DOCKET NO, 000002-EG 
KORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO. - WJ- 1) 

SCHEDULE CT-5 
PAGE 2 OF 13 
MAY 15,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Home Energy Improvement 

Program Description: This umbrella efficiency program is designed to improve the energy 
efficiency of existing residential homes by providing customers with an incentive for 
implementing high efficiency heat pumps, high efficiency water heating, ceiling insulation 
upgrades and duct leakage repair. 

Program Accomplishmeuts for Jauuary, 1999 through December, 1999: There were 
23,685 completions in this program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999: Expenses for 
this program were $3,469,851, 

Program Progress Summary: Ceiling insulation completions have stabilized, while the high 
efficiency heat pump component of the program continues to show increased participation. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Residential New Construction 

Program Description: This program is designed to encourage builders to construct more 
energy efficient homes by choosing from a menu of energy saving measures such as duct 
sealing, duct layout, attic insulation, high efficiency heat pump, heat recovery water heating or 
dedicated heat pump. This is also an educational program which strives to teach builders, 
Realtors, W A C  dealers, and homebuyers the importance of energy efficiency. Incentives are 
awarded to the builder based on the level of efficiency they choose. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: There were 
6,715 homes completed representing 250 builders that participated in the program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999: Expenses for 
this program were $622,816. 

Program Progress Summary: This program is tied to the building industry. Economic 
forces will dictate the number of homes built during this period. Participation has increased 
each year since its inception. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Energy Management (Residential & Commercial) 

Program Description: The Load Minagement Program incorporates direct radio control of 
selected customer equipment to reduce system demand during peak capacity periods andor 
emergency conditions by temporarily interrupting selected customer appliances for specised 
periods of time. Customers have a choice of options and receive a credit on their monthly elecbic 
bds depending on the options selected and their monthly kwh usage. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: During this period 
4,392 new participants were added to the program. 

Program F w d  Expenditures for Januruy, 1999 through December, 1999: 
expenditures during this period were $33,659,606. 

Program Progress Summary: As of D m b e r  31, 1999 there were 472,194 customers 
participating in the Energy Management program. 

Program 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Business Energy Check 

Program Description: The Business Energy Check is an audit for non-residential customers, 
and has two parts. The firee audit provides a no-cost energy audit for non-residential facilities. 
The paid audit provides a more thorough energy analysis for non-residential facilities. For 
each, a qualified energy auditor determines which energy-reducing actions apply to a 
customer’s facility and operation. The cost of implementing recommended measures and the 
resulting savings are estimated in writing based on industry averages. The auditor also 
explains other Florida Power programs and incentives available to encourage implementation 
of the conservation recommendations. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: There were 391 
customers that participated in this program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999: Expenses for 
this program were $135,382. 

Program Progress Summary: The program is required for participation in most of the 
company’s other DSM incentive programs. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Better Business 

Program Description: This umbrella efficiency program provides incentives to existing 
commercial and industrial customers for heating, air conditioning, motors, water heating, roof 
insulation upgrade, duct leakage and repair, and window film. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999 There were 139 
customers that participated. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999: Expenses for 
this program were $223,555. 

Program Progress Summary: The Better Business Program continues to be one of Florida 
Power Corporation’s most popular C/I energy efficiency program. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Commercialhdustrial New Construction 

Program Description: This umbrella efficiency program provides incentives for the design 
and construction of energy efficient commercial and industrial facilities. Incentives are 
provided for energy efficient heating, air conditioning, motors, and leak free ducts. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: There was one 
customer that participated in the program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999: Expenses for 
this program were $340. 

Program Progress Summary: There was one new Cfi New Construction program 
completion during the year 1999. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Innovation Incentive 

Program Description: The Innovation Incentive program encourages significant 
conservation efforts that are not supported by other Florida Power programs. Major 
equipment replacement or other actions that substantially reduce FPC peak demand 
requirements are evaluated to determine their impact on Florida Power's system. If cost 
effective, these actions may qualify for an economic incentive in order to shorten the 
"payback' time of the project. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: There were no 
customers participating in this period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999 Expenses for 
this program were $30. 

Program Progress Summary: This program continues to offer incentives for cost effective 
energy efficiency measures that are not part of FPC's other DSM programs. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Standby Generation 

Program Description: Florida Power Corporation provides an incentive for customers to 
voluntarily operate their on-site generation during times of system peak. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: There were four 
customers added to the program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999: Expenses for 
this program were $364,844. 

Program Progress Summary: To date the program has 39 participants. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Interruptible Service Program 

Program Description: The Interruptible program is a rate tariffwhich allows Florida Power 
to switch off electrical service to customers during times of capacity shortages. The signal to 
operate the automatic switch on the customer's service is activated by the Energy Control 
Center. In return for this, the customers receive a monthly rebate on their kW demand 
charge. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: There were 
three customers added to the program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999 Expenses for 
this program were $20,051,176, 

Program Progress Summary: To date the program has 142 participants. The origjnal 
program filed as the IS-1 tariffwas closed on April 16, 1996 and all existing participants were 
grandfathered into that tariff. New participants are placed on the newer IS-2 tariff. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Curtailable Service Program 

Program Description: The Curtailable Service is a dispatchable DSM program in which 
customers contract to curtail or shut down a portion of their load during times of capacity 
shortages. The curtailment is done voluntarily by the customer when notified by FPC. In 
return for this cooperation, the customer receives a monthly rebate for the curtailable portion 
of their load. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: There were no 
new participants added to the program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999: Expenses for 
this program were $597,288. 

Program Progress Summary: To date the program has 8 participants. The original 
program fled as the CS-1 tariffwas closed on April 16, 1996 and all existing participants 
were grandfathered into that tariff. New participants will be placed on the newer CS-2 tariff 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Technology Development 

Program Description: Florida Power Corporation will undertake certain development and 
demonstration projects which have promise to become cost-effective conservation and energy 
efficiency programs. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: The Low 
Income Weatherization Pilot continued to be very successful at cost-effectively providing 
energy efficiency measures to the low-income market. Results from the pilot were analyzed 
and used to develop a Low Income Weatherization Assistance Program. Completed 
monitoring of a dual source heat pump and a full condensing heat pump. A green energy 
study was conducted involving both quantitative and qualitative research that focused on the 
availability and customer acceptance of a green energy option. Preparations were started on a 
Heating and Air Conditioning (HAC) diagnostic study that will evaluate the impacts and 
energy savings potential from proper air flow and refiigeration charge. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999: Expenses for 
this program were $127,100. 

Program Progress Summary: Based on the success of the Low Income Weatherization 
Assistance Pilot, FPC included a Low Income Weatherization Assistance Program (LIWAP) 
as part of its DSM Plan that was submitted and approved by the Commission. The pilot is 
expected to be fully converted to a Commission approved DSM program by July 2000. The 
green energy study was completed and is currently under review. The HAC diagnostics study 
will be conducted during calendar year 2000. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Qualifying Facility 

Program Description: Power is purchased power from qualifying cogeneration and small 
power production facilities. 

Program Accomplishments for January, 1999 through December, 1999: Perpetual 
Energy began receiving As-Available payments in August 1999. An &-Available contract 
was signed with Jefferson Power L.C. on October 11, 1999. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 1999 through December, 1999 Expenses for 
this program were $417,438, 

Program Progress Summary: The total MW of qualifying facility capacity available at the 
end of 1999 was 83 1 M W .  
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LINE 
NO. 

I DEMAND ALLOCATION PERCENTAGE 

2 DEMAND RELATED INCREMENTAL COSTS 

3 DEMAND PORTION OF PERIOD END W E  UP ( 0 ) l U  RECOVERY 

4 TOTAL DEMAND RELATED 1NCREMEMAL COSTS 

5 ENERGY AUOCATlON PERCEMAGE 

6 ENERGY RELATED INCREMENTAL COSTS 

7 ENERGY POMION OF PERIOD END TRUE UP (O)/U MCOVERY 

8 TOTAL ENERGY RELATED INCREMEMAL COSTS 

9 TOTAL INCREMENTAL COSTS BINE 2 + 6) 

10 ECCRTRUE UP (0)IU RECOVERY (LINE 3+7) 

1 I DECOUPLING ADJVSTMEM CARRYOVER 

12 DECOUPUNG FINAL 1997 lRUEUP ONCLUDING INTERESD 

13 TOTAL~NE9tlOt l l )  

14 RElAlL SALES MWH(0 EFFECTIVE VOLTAGE LEVEL SEE P. 4) 

15 COST PER 1 .wO KWH .ENERGY & DEMAND (LINE 12113) 

16 REGULATORY ASSESSMENTTAX EXPANSlON FACTOR 

17 ADJUSTMENT FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES 

Sl1,WO KWH 18 CONSEWATION ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 
19 B SECONDARY VOLTAGE 
20 0 PMMARVVOLTAGE (1% REDUCTION FACTO@ 
21 @Z TRANSMISSIONVOLTAGE (%REDUCTION FACTOR) 

FLOMDA POWER COWORATION 
ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT 

SUMMARY OF COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATIONS 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2wO THROLJGH DECEMBER 2WO 

FPSC DOCKEi NO. W0002-EG 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
MICHAEL F. JACOB 

EXHINT NO. -(MFJ-2) 

SCHEDULE C - 1 

PAGE I OF4 12/22/99 13:Ol 
RElAlL RATE SCHEDULES 

GENERALSER. GENERALSER. GENERALSER. 

RESIDENTIAL NON-DEMAND IMI% L.F. DEMAND CUMAILABLE INlERRUPTlBLE LIGHTING TOTAL 
~ .-..........-. 

60.346% 3.557% 0.125% 30.561% 0.381% 4.862% 0.168% 100.m 

S37.116358 S2.187.777 S76.883 $18,796,923 s234.339 $2.990434 S103.330 S61.506.244 

(S7.550.576) ($445,a57) (S15.640) (S3.823.835) ($47,671) ($608,340) ($2 1.020) (si 2.5 12.140) 
~ 

529,505,982 $1,742,720 $61,243 S14.973.088 $186,668 S2.382094 S82.310 548,994,104 

49.514% 3,479b 0.188% 37.944% 0.555% 7.593% 0.727% lOO.Ow% 

S5.578.840 5391986 S21.182 S4.275225 S62.533 S855.518 S81.913 $11267.197 

(S I.085.572) ($76270) ($4.122) ($831.905) (512.168) (5 166.473) (S 15.939) (52.192455) 

$4493268 $315.710 ~17.060 s3.443a20 S50.365 $689.M5 S65.974 $0,074,742 

542,695,398 S2.579.763 S98.065 $23,072,148 $296,872 53,845,952 $185,243 S72.773.441 

($8,636148) ($521,333) ($19,762) ($4,655,740) ($59,839) (S774.813) (S36.959) (S14.7M.595) 

52.982551 so SO $0 so $0 so S2.982.551 

S3.716.503 so $0 so so so $0 $3.7 16,503 

540,758,304 $2.058430 $78503 $18,4161108 $237,033 $3,071,139 S148.284 SM.767.9W 

17.C44580 1,197,454 M.719 13.097.796 193,901 2,650,004 250.330 34,498,784 

$2.3913 $1.7190 $1.2099 $1.4061 $1.2224 $1.1589 S0.5924 

1.wMa3 1 . m m  l.WO203 1 .wo2(u I ,003203 I .m03 I.003203 

2.3918 1.7193 1,2101 1.4064 12226 1.1591 0.5925 

s2,39 S1.72 $1.21 $1.41 $1.22 $1 16 $0.59 
NIA $1.70 NIA $1.40 $1.21 S1.15 NIA 
NIA S1.69 NIA $1.38 $1.20 S1 14 NIA 



RAlE CLASS 

I REYDEMRLSERVICE 

I1 GENERALSERVICE NON~DEMAND 
TRANSMISSION 
PRIMARY 
SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

111. GS- 1 M g  L.F 

IV. GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
GSD-1 -TRANSMISSION 
SS-1 -TRANSMISSON 
SUBlOTAL -TRANSMISSION 

GSD - PRIMARY 
SS-I -PRIMARY 
SUBTOTAL - PRIMARY 

GSD - SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

V. CURTNLABLESERVICE 
CS -PRIMARY 
SS3 -PRIMARY 
SUBlOTAL - PRIMARY 

CS ~ SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

VI. IMERRUPTIBLE SERVICE 
IS - TRANSMKSIMU 
SS-2 - TRANSMISSION 
SUBTOTAL- TMNSMISYON 

IS - PRIMARY 
SS-2 - PRIMARY 
SUBTOTAL- PRIMARY 

SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

VI1 LKjHTlNGSERVlCE 

TOTAL RETAIL 

CALCULATION OF AVERAGE 12CPANDANNUALAVERAGE DEMAND 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2000THROUGH DECEMBER 2Ma 

FPSC DOCKET NO. 99W02-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
MICHAEL F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO. -(MFJ-21 
SCHEDULEC - I 
PAGE 2 OF4 121221W 1301 

(1) (2) (31 (4) (5)  (61 (7) (8) (9) 
MWH SALES 1 2 0  12CPMWe DELNERY AVERAGECP MWSALES DELNERY SOURCE ANNUAL 

'3 MElER LEVEL LOAD FACTOR MRER LEVEL EFFICIENCY MW @ '3 MElER LEVEL EFFICIENCY LEVEL AVERAGE 
~111876oU~I~i(z FACTOR SOURCE LEVEL FACTOR MWH DEMAND 

(3)1(4) (6)1(7) (8118760hn 

ll.W.580 

0 

7 . m  
1.189.926 
1,197,530 

M.719 

3.803 

9453 
13.253 

2599,577 
0 

2599.577 
10.51 1.224 

13.124.057 

192A11 
3,027 

195.428 
417 

195.055 

419.223 
137,963 
557.183 

ld94A97 
M.331 

2.038.828 
85.524 

2,681,535 

250.330 

34,558,606 

0,515 3.778.1 1 0.9458216 3.w4.53 17,044,580 

0 622 0.00 0.9790333 0.00 0 
0.622 140 0.969DMo 1.44 7.604 
0.622 218,39 0.9458216 230.90 1.189026 

21979 232.34 1.197530 

1.WO 739 0 . 9 ~ 2 1 6  7.81 M.719 

0.807 0.54 0.97PmOO 
1.218 0.89 0.97wwO 

1.43 0.97973300 1.45 13,255 
0.807 367.73 096pmOo 
1.218 0.00 0.96973300 

367.73 0.9690333 379.49 2,599577 
0.807 1.m.88 0.9458216 1,572.05 1051 1,224 

1,856.04 1.953.W 13.124057 

0.966 22.74 0.96973300 
1.039 0.33 0.96wMo 

23.07 0.96wwO 23.81 195.43 
0.966 0.05 0.9458216 0.05 417 

23.12 23.86 195,855 

1.044 45.84 0.97wwO 419.223 
1.044 15.09 0.97973300 137.9M 

60.93 0.9790333 62.24 557.183 
1 . W  218.09 0.964xxxI 1.W4A97 
1 . W  4.85 0.969mW 44.331 

222.94 0.96973300 230.07 2.038.828 
1.W 9.35 0.9458216 9.89 85.524 

293.22 302.20 2,681,535 

3,779 7.55 0.9&8216 7.99 250.330 

6.521.73 34,558.W6 

0.9458216 18,020,925 2.057.18 

0.979WOO 0 0.00 
0.969WOO 7,847 0.90 
0.9458216 1.258.087 143.62 

1,265,934 144.52 

0.9458216 68.426 7.81 

0.979WOO 13.540 1.55 

0.969WOO 2.082.742 306.25 
0.9458216 11,113,326 1.268.M 

13,809,608 1576.44 

0.96973300 201.68 23.02 
0.9458216 441 0.05 

202.131 23.07 

0.979mW 569,135 M97 

0,96973300 2.104054 240.19 
09458216 90,423 10.32 

2,763412 31548 

0.9458216 2M.669 30.21 

30,395,305 4.154.71 
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RATE CLASS 

I. RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

11. GENERAL SERVICE NON-DEMAND 
TRANSMISSION 
PRIMARY 
SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

111 GS - lW% L.F. 

IV. GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
TRANSMISSION 
PRIMARY 
SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

V. CURTAILABLE SERVICE 
PRIMARY 
SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

VI. INTERRUPTIBLE SERVICE 

SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

VII. LIGHTING SERVICE 

TOTAL RETAIL 

CALCULATION OF DEMAND AND ENERGY ALLOCATORS 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2wO THROUGH DECEMBER 20W 

( I )  (2) (3) (4) (5) 
AVERAGE ANNUAL 12/13 OF 

EXHIBIT NO. ~ (MFJ-2) 
SCHEDULE C ~ 1 

12/22/99 13:OE PAGE 3 OF 4 

(6) (7) 
1/13 OF DEMAND 

1 2  CP DEMAND AVERAGE DEMAND I2CP AVG. DEMAND ALLOCATOR 
MW '% ' MU % I211 3*(2) 1/13'(4) (5)+(6) 

3,994.53 61.249% 2,057.18 49.514% 56.537% 3.809% 60,346% 

0.33 O.WO% 0.03 O.WO% O . w O %  O.OOO% O . w O %  
1 .44 0.022% 0.90 0.022% 0.020% 0.002% 0.022% 

230.90 3.540% 143.62 3.457% 3.268% 0.266% 3.534% 
232.34 3.563% 144.52 3.479% 3.289% 0.268% 3.557% 

7.81 0.120% 7,81 0.188% O , l l l %  0.014% 0.125% 

I .46 0.022% I .55 0.037% 0.020% O.W3% 0.023% 
379.49 5.819% 306.25 7.371% 5.371% 0.567% 5.938% 

1.572.05 24.105% 1.268.64 30.535% 22.251% 2,349% 24,60096 
1,953.03 29.946% 1.576.44 3 7.944% 27.642% 2.919% 30,561% 

23.81 0.365% 23.02 0.554% 0.337% 0.043% 0.380% 
0.05 O.Wl% 0.05 0.031% O.Wl% 0.000% 0.001% 

23.86 0.366% 23.07 0.555% 0.338% O.M3% 0.381% 

62.24 0.954% 64.97 1.564% 0.881% 0.120% I mi% 
230.07 3.528% 240.19 5.781% 3.257% 0.445% 3.702% 

9.89 0.152% 10.32 0.248% 0.140% 0.019% 0.159% 
302.20 4.634% 315.48 7.593% 4.278% 0.584% 4.862% 

7.99 0.122% 30.21 0.727% 

6.521.73 100.000% 4.154.71 I W.OW% 

0.112% 

92.307% 

0.056% 

7.693% 

0.168% 

1w.0m 

Klrates/eccr/eccKl IW.xlsECCR 



PROJECTED MWH SALES 
AT EFFECTIVE VOLTAGE LEVEL 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2WO THROUGH DECEMBER 2000 

(1) (2)  (3) 
MWH SALES VOLTAGE MWH SALES @ 

RATE CLASS @ METER LEVEL ADJUSTMENT EFFECTIVE LEVEL 

I, RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 17.044.580 1 W% 17.M4.580 

II. GENERAL SERVICE NON-DEMAND 

........... ~ 

TRANSMISSION 0 98% 0 
PRIMARY 7.6M 99% 7.528 
SECONDARY 1.189.926 100% I , I  89,926 
TOTAL 1 . I  97.530 1,197,454 

111. GS - 100% L.F 64,719 I cQ% M.719 

IV. GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
SS-I /GSD -TRANSMISSION 13.256 98% 12.991 
GSD - PRIMARY 2,599,577 99% 2.573.581 
SS-l -PRIMARY 0 99% 0 
SUBTOTAL - PRIMARY 2.599.577 2.573.581 

GSD - SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

10.511.224 
13.1 24.057 

100% 10.51 1.224 
13,097,796 

V. CURTAILABLE SERVICE 
PRIMARY 195.438 99% 193 A84 
SECONDARY 417 ICQ% 417 
TOTAL 195.855 193.901 

VI. INTERRUPTIBLE SERVICE 
IS -TRANSMISSION 419.223 98% 410.839 
SS-2 -TRANSMISSION 137.960 98% 135,201 
SUBTOTAL - TRANSMISSION 557.1 83 546.040 

IS - PRIMARY 1.994.497 99% 1,974.552 
SS-2 -PRIMARY 44.331 99% 43.888 
SUBTOTAL - PRIMARY 2,038,828 2.01 8,440 

IS-l -SECONDARY 85.524 I W% 85,524 
TOTAL 2,681,535 2.650.W4 

VII. LIGHTING SERVICE 

TOTAL RETAIL 

250.330 1 cQ% 

34.558b96 

250,330 

34.498.784 

FPSC DOCKET NO. 990002-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATIOI 
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(MFJ-2) EXHIBil NO, ~ 

SCHEDULE C - I 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER 2000 

FPSC DOCKET NO. 990002-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO: - 
SCHEDULE C - 2 

(MFJ - 2) 

PAGE 1 OF 6 
SEPTEMBER 27,1999 

LINE PROGRAM TITLE 
NO. Demand (D) or Energy (E) 

1 BETTER BUSINESS (908.15) (E) 
2 RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCT (908.22) (E) 
3 HOME ENERGY IMPROVEMENT (908.23) (E) 
4 CII NEW CONSTRUCTION (908.24) (E) 
5 HOME ENERGY CHECK (908.25) (E) 
6 BUSINESS ENERGY CHECK (908.28) (E) 
7 CONSERVATION PROGRAM ADMIN (908.35) (E) 
8 CONSERVATION PROGRAM ADMIN (908.35) (D) 
9 QUALIFYING FACILITY (908.42) (E) 

10 INNOVATION INCENTIVE (908.60) (E) 
11 TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT (908.65) (E) 
12 STANDBY GENERATION (908.69) (D) 
13 INTERRUPTIBLE SERVICE (908.70 & .71) (D) 
14 CURTAILABLE SERVICE (908.72 & .73) (D) 
15 RES ENERGY MANGMNT-ADMIN (908.75 & .77) (D) 
16 RES ENERGY MANGMNT-EQUIP SVC (908.76) (D) 
17 LOAD MANAGEMENT SWITCHES (908.80) (D) 
18 COM ENERGY MANGMNT-ADMIN (908.85 & 37) (D) 
19 COM ENERGY MANGMNT-EQUIP SVC (908.86) (D) 
20 
21 NET PROGRAM COSTS 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 ENERGY 
28 
29 DEMAND 
30 
31 REVENUE DECOUPLING 
32 
33 TOTAL 

SUMMARY OF DEMAND 8 ENERGY 

12 MONTH 
TOTAL 

$240,125 
1,109,451 
3,215,204 

94,647 
2,960,445 

235,245 
2,666,451 

293,853 
368,913 
166,250 
210,466 
579,941 

21,030,922 
675,000 

32,598,477 
3,138,013 
2,438,672 

720,866 
30,500 

$72,773,441 

Prior Period 1997 Revenue 
12 Months True - Up Decoupling Total Costs 

Total Sch C-3 p 9 True-up Wim TNe - up 

$ 11,267,197 $ (2,192,455) - $9,074,742 

61,506,244 (12,512,140) 48,994,104 

2,982,551 3,716,503 6,699,054 

$72,773,441 $ (1 1,722,044) $3,716,503 $64,767,900 



LINE P R C G W T I T L E  
NO. DnrurdlDlor-(~) 

1 BmERBUSINESS(W.lSj(Ej 
2 RESIDENTUL NEWCONSTRUCT(W8,22j(Ej 
3 HOME ENERGY IMPROVEMENT W8.n) (Ej 
1 CII NEWCONSTRUCTION(BOd.24) (E) 
5 HOME ENERGY CHECK p . 2 5 )  (Ej 
6 BUSINESS ENERGY CHECK (908.28j (E) 
7 CONSERVATIW PRCGR.W*DMIN (W.35) (9 
8 MNSERVATION P R C G R * U I A O M I N ( ~ O ~ . ~ ~ ~ ( D )  
9 OUNIMING FICILITYIW.1q (E) 

10 INNWATION INCENTM(908,Q)(E) 
11 TECHNOLCGY D E V E L O P M E N T I ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ ( E )  
12 ~ ~ ~ Y G E N E R ~ O N  (90mj(oj 
13 lNTERRUPTIBtESERVICE(BOd.70~.71j(0j 
14 CURTPICABLESERVICE 1908.72 6 .nj(o) 
$5 RESENERGYUWGMNT-*OMIN(908.75S.~(D) 
16 RES ENERGY MMIGMNT-EQUIPWC (988,76j(O) 
I 7  LOA0 MANAGEMENTSWITCHES (98ll.Boj (0) 
$8 COM ENERGY W W N T . A O M I N  (w.85 ,811 (0) 
18 COM ENERGY MMIGMNT-EQUIP SYC (988 65) (0) 
20 
21 NET PRODRAM mSTS 
22 
23 

25 
26 ENERGY 
27 
28 D E M O  
26 
30 TOTAL 

24 S M W Y  OF OEMAND S EN ERCI 

FLORIDA PDWER CORWRATION 

ESIIMATEDCONSERMTlONPRCGR*MCOSTS 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY m TWROUOH DECEMBER m 

FPSC W E T  NO. SOOW~.EG< 
FLORIDA WWR CORPORATION 
WITNESS: M. F. UCOB 

SCUEDULEC-2 
PAGE I OF B 
SEPTEMBER 27,lssO 

E(HIBIT N O  - (MFJ .2) 

FPSC W E T  NO. SOOW~.EG< 
FLORIDA WWR CORPORATION 
WITNESS: M. F. UCOB 

SCUEDULEC-2 
PAGE I OF B 
SEPTEMBER 27,lssO 

E(HIBIT N O  - (MFJ .2) 

EST I MI\ I EO 

m TOTAL wdo N a i W  e FW Jv*x I  J*W w SIPW 
JlBW FobW M.r-00 

1 1 W 9  1210.<25 
W,370 t.109.451 

494.W 3,215.m 

n0.310 228.691 251,067 240.382 210.169 260,187 2y1.237 2,990,115 15,011 71.131 15,031 

219.W 2,686,kS 

$19.276 Ii9.276 $19.278 
90,571 94.0% 9 2 , m  

211,492 231.179 233,517 

$ 23,676 $24,175 125.678 $111,176 118,178 S W f 7 6  f l I l T 6  $18,176 
69.2(9 1 U . W  

195,760 m s w  
6.7m 

n3,w 
11,522 

217.160 215.770 
233% 23,813 24,861 

(3.854 
1 7 . W  
48.308 

56.219 

76.110 86.949 82,221 
saw28 341,968 352,279 

SI.% 130.4% 93.563 
211.453 3m.053 240,116 

225,216 2Z.781 218,684 

6.726 6.727 94,BII 

15.011 15.076 235,245 

X,W 24,617 211y 293.853 
Jo.865 30.w 5ew43 

11.813 11,665 210,165 
18.3% 48.w 579.% 

56.249 56,261 675,m 

11,220 7,226 6.7m 6.720 tl.7.m 11.m 6,7m 8,7m 8.720 
m,m 244.576 273,440 253.515 

15,011 15.031 45,031 14,522 14,7777 15,631 

Jo,m 30,021 30.154 30.879 
13.854 198% 13,854 
18.685 48.777 21.613 
66.m 48.321 48.330 

56,249 56,219 56.2.9 

254.742 258,326 262,746 
211,357 2w.397 2oB.114 205.850 
"J.076 49,939 70,179 

875 875 875 

218,781 232,878 2 2 5 W  225,UJ 21*,771 218,904 
21,102 24,1(u 24,091 25,347 24,102 21.854 

30.872 30,869 30.896 
1 3 . m  i3.854 13,854 
18,893 12,613 11.513 
48.310 48,330 uI.330 

56,219 56,249 ss.240 

76387 u.m 6(,426 
875 875 7.54, 

30.877 30,875 30,872 
11,854 iw. 13.851 

13.854 WBSB 168.2550 

1'752S"J 1'752'.yd '~752~865 1,752,562 1,752,562 1.752.562 4.752.582 1.752.W 1,?52,%2 q,752,562 1,752,5~2 1,752,505 21,0M,922 

2'w''M 2'719'512 2'383'936 2,y12S35 2331.'40 2.819.C62 3,094.891 3,07t,Ul 1,128,018 2,774,qm ~ , s ~ s , g s ~  2 , " J ~ , ~ 8  3 ~ , 5  68,,,, 

272376 272,850 273,127 267,682 2sb.988 254,Bll 258,179 1.136.013 
lsd.692 2418.512 

20,363 27,iIJ is.c61 
48,330 48,330 "J.330 

56,218 56.2kS 59.2"J 

56.9111 67,079 51.891 

252,512 252,414 
215.557 
62 .16  

875 
498,565 wsn  191,919 m 4 . m  203,165 mo.999 

66,521 5 3 3 2  726,865 
7.512 7542 3 0 , m  875 875 675 

15,890.712 L6.M1.SB2 - 4 z  $6124.143 Jo711.613 
a -71 



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

ESTIMATED COhSERVAT O h  PROGRAM COSTS 
FOR ThE PER 00 .Ah.ARY 2000 ThROrGn DECEUBER 2000 

FPSC DOCKET NO 990002-Ed 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS M F JACOB 
EXHIBITNO - (MFJ -2) 
SCHEDULE C - 2 
PAGE 3 OF 6 
SEPTEMBER 21,1999 

DEPREClATlDN 
PROGRAM 
REVENUES 
(CREDITS) 

AMORTIZATION PAYROLL8 MATERIALS 8 OUTSIDE 

TOTAL OTHER 
&RETURN BENEFITS SUPPLIES SERVICES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES VEHICLES 

$ -  $ -  I -  $ .  $ .  
3,666 73,650 194,996 
2,200 16,721 424,747 

310,656 
391,142 

5,679 

21,667 

2,992 

1,526,948 14,310 
157,719 2,375 
164,211 25,613 
64,910 2,666 
265,100 

55,036 
6,611 11,209 
10,922 20.000 

367,021 769,133 
2,375 

614,260 
66,250 
50,000 

103,500 5,000 
22,040 

1 EEl lER BUSINESS (908.15) (E )  
2 RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCT (906 22) (E) 
3 HOME ENERGY IMPROVEMENT (906.23) (E) 
4 CII NEW CONSTRUCTION (906.24) (E) 
5 HOME ENERGY CHECK (906.25) (E) 
6 BUSINESS ENERGY CHECK (908.26) (E) 
7 CONSERVATION PRMjRAM ADMIN (906.35) (E) 
6 CONSERVATION PROGRAM ADMlN (906.35) (D) 
9 QUALIFYING FACILITY (906 42) (E) 
10 INNOVATION INCENTIVE (906.60) (E) 
11 TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT (906.65) (E) 
12 STANDBY GENERATION (906.69) (D) 
13 INTERRUPTIBLE SERVICE (906.70 8.71) (D) 
14 CURTAllABLE SERVICE (908.72 8 7 3 )  (D) 
15 RES ENERGY MANGMNT-ADMIN (908.75 8 77) (0) 

17 LOAD MANAGEMENTSWITCHES (906.60) (0) 2,436,672 324,605 902,157 7,125 
16 RES ENERGY MANGMNT-EQUIP svc (906.76) (D) 

18 COM ENERGY MANGMNT-ADMIN (906.65 8 67) (D) 
19 COM ENERGY MANGMNT-EQUIP SVC (908.86) (D) 
20 

22 
23 
24 SUMMARY OF DEMAND 8 ENERGY 
25 

1o:ooo 
136,500 192,050 325,000 661,527 

2,003,401 

4,643 

301500 30,500 

21 NET PROGRAM COSTS --51.738.875- 

$240,125 
425,000 

2,250,000 
94,641 

41,901 
4,649 

166,250 
25,000 
539,661 

21,000,000 
665,000 

30,099,196 

716,023 

I -  
21,034 
21,136 

105,045 
1,236 
12,146 
1,417 

4,955 

10,166 
66,001 

$ -  
60,045 
43,256 

152,109 
71,536 

1,165,613 
131,759 
50,221 

16,973 

629,413 
159,329 

$ -  $240,125 
1,109,451 
3,215,204 

94,647 
2,960,445 
235,245 

2,666,451 
293,653 
366,913 
166,250 
210,466 
579,941 

21,030,922 
615,000 

32,273,872 
3,462,616 
2,436,672 
720.666 

26 ENERGY 
27 
26 DEMAND 
29 
30 TOTAL 

$48.366 $1,267,747 81,413,676 8 3,242,923 $166,156 $ 1,599,955 8 - $11,267,197 

61,506,244 167,702 

$30,556 $ 3,417,616 

2,763,277 1,691,170 17,604 920,501 325,000 53,024,749 2,316,241 - m -676 A- 



1 HOMEENERGYCHECK(90625J 
2 INVESTMENT 
1 RETIREMENTS 
I DEPRECUTIOLI W E  

18 CONSERVPRORAMADYIN (90835) 
19 INVESTMENT 

21 OEPRECUTWBASE 
m RETIREMENTS 

22 
23 DEPRECUTION EXPENSE 
1. 

;5 CUMUUTlVE INVESTMENT 
26 LESS. ACC. DEPRECI/\TION 

28 AVERAGE IWESTMEMT 
29 R E T U R N O N A M R I \ O E I N M S M E ~ ~  

n NETINVESTMENT 

I" - 
31 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
32 
33 PRMiRAM T O T N  
31 
35 QUALIMING FICILIPIW11.12) 
?A INVESTMENT 
37 RETIREMENTS 
38 DEPRECIATION W E  
3s .. 
40 DEPRECUTlON EXPENSE 
41 
12 CUMUUTNE INVESTMENT 
13 LESS:ICCC. DEPRECUTION 
11 NRINVESTMENT 
15 AVERAGE ILMSTMEHT 
16 RETURN ON AVER*OEINVEMENT 
I7  
48 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
111 
M PROGPAATOTU 

FLORIDA P O m R  CORPORATDN 

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED CAPITN INMSTMENTS, DEPRECUTION & RFIURN 
FOR THE PERIOD J I W M Y  2W THROUGH DECEMBER 2m 

I O  s o  S O  S O  so 0 I O  I O  0 s o  0 I O  I O  I O  0 I O  0 0 S O  
0 0 U.Bl5 22615 

133 433 453 ZBS 5.248 

0 0 0 
27.m 27,200 n.m 27.m n,m 27 .m 27,m 272W 27,m 27,200 n.m IS.853 

k53 453 453 k33 153 453 151 L33 

2 7 . 2 ~  27.m 4565 k , W  n.2w 2ZZm n m  2 7 . m  27.2w 27.m 27.2W 27,ZW 27.200 2 7 . m  
19,023 18,478 
6.517 7 m  

7.951 

n,rw 23,553 24.m 1.656 1,634 
4,lW 3.817 3.191 2.929 2,929 
4,327 3.674 3,421 3,w 

27 21 21 155 

19.98 2O.?a2 20,655 21,288 2L74t 22,181 22.817 
7,271 6,818 6.385 5.912 5.m 5.m 4.553 
7,498 7.015 5,392 6.136 5,686 5.233 4.780 

u 39 36 33 30 56 52 19 16 

41 65 33 29 691 84 59 5. 30 46 77 7l 66 

--- S 525 I 521 $291 15,876 

I O  S O  s 8,750 I O  s o  D2.8W 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

77,772 n.773 82.1411 86,523 s6,m 
1.369 '1.412 1,442 14,105 

66.521 86,523 88,523 8 6 . 5 ~  
12,624 14,128 15,770 iS l70  
73.537 7 2 , l S  70,753 70.733 

187 508 459 5.m 

e15 674 703 69, 7.28, 

l a <  1 2 , 0 1 3  d 2 . 1 4 5  S2,13$ 121.98, 

s12.050 I O  I 4,500 I 8.7m s o  S O  I 8,730 
28,217 0 0 0 
69.657 55.771 %.on €4648 68.023 68.023 73.186 

1.061 930 6-67 1,077 1.150 1.150 1.223 1.24 ,298 

7 1 , w  55.773 55,773 60,275 69,023 69.023 69,023 77.771 7L7n  77.773 

0 0 26,217 

B.581 2,128 3,356 4.225 IC02 6.552 7,702 8.925 l O . 2 7 l  11,511 
12,356 33.345 52.115 55,918 69,62( 62,171 64,321 m,Ske 67,552 0,256 

.I7 410 0 2  k34 176 166 
61.866 65,065 8a.m h5.w 68,IUI 72.918 71,471 L7,652 5 2 P  5+.482 59.785 69.016 

331 369 376 

1S2 54, 523 577 609 598 6 a  656 

2% d U 1  L1,100 --a, 1 Os5 

s o  S O  s o  so 
0 0 0 0 

244 211 2'11 2,332 

I O  I O  I O  I O  s o  I O  I O  
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2l i  211 214 211 2'11 2,, 211 21, 

I O  I O  

12,857 12.657 12,657 12,657 12.657 (2.887 12.657 12,657 12.657 12M7 12.637 12,657 

211 

12.857 12,657 12,857 12,657 12,657 
9,339 9,550 9.764 9,972 9.972 

2,m m 2,686 

2, 20 332 

12,657 12,657 12,657 12,657 12,657 12,657 12,657 12,657 '12,657 
7,110 7,651 7,882 8.073 8,284 8 , W  8.7W 8,Oll 6.426 
5,217 5,WS .,7% 1.581 ..373 k.lQ 3,651 3,740 3,529 3.318 %I07 

26 28 26 21 21 
3,w 3.635 3,42+ 3,213 3$U2 2.76, 5,112 4,001 4.690 6,479 1,268 1,057 

36 3. 33 31 30 



FLORIDA POWER c m m w . m N  

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATEDWITAL INVESTMENTS, DEPRECUTTION & RETURN 
FOR THE PERIOD JIwUkPY 2oW THROUGH DECEMBER 2WO 

FPSC WCKET NO. 9eWObEd 
FLORIDA WWER cmmw.mN 
WITNESS: M. F JACOB 
UOIIBITW- (MF1-2) 
SCHEDULEC-2 
PAGE SEPTEM0ER 3 OF 8 27, I999 

5 
6 DEPRECUTION W E N S E  
I 
8 CUMULATNE INVESTMENT 
9 LE5S:ffi.C. OEPRECUTION 

10 NET IWESTMENT 
11 N€RAGEINVESTYEMT 
12 RETURN ONA~RAGEINMSTMENT 
13 
11 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
13 
16 PROORAM TOTAL 
17 
111 UNUSED 
19 INVESTMENl 
20 RETIREMENTS 
21 DEPRECUTION W E  - 
Y 

23 DEPRECIATION O(PENSE 
21 
23 CUMULATE INMSTMENT 

27 NETINVESTMENT 
28 AVERAGEINESTMEYT 
29 RETURNONAMR/\OEINVESTMENT 

m LESS:I\CC. DEPRECUTTION 

m _" 
31 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
12 
13 PROCRAMTOTAL 
31 
33 UNUSEO 
36 INVESTMENT 
37 RETIREMENTS 
38 DEPRECUTION W E  
39 
10 DEPRECIATION O(PENSE 
1, 
12 CUMULATNEIWTMENT 
U LESS: ACC. DEPRECIATION 
14 NETINVESTMENT 
45 AVERffiE INVESTMEYT 
48 RETURNONAVERAOElNVESTMENT 
17 
k8 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
19 
50 P R O C W  TOTAL 

IO IO S O  IO IO IO IO I O  IO S O  IO IO Io 
202.354 1.0237a 2,930,860 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4.l57.121 

1,yU.860 3,97?,8?3 l.gs(,5U 329.114 529.11, 5X.114 329,141 529,114 529,tlk 529,114 528,114 529,111 

78,118 68.197 33,212 8.819 8,819 8,819 8.8iP 6,819 8.819 8.819 8.815 8.8t5 255128 

1.w.m 1.~13.m 3,159,974 528.114 329.114 529,114 529,114 329,114 528,111 329,114 u9.111 5m,,,, 528.114 529,111 
3.gW.lBi 3.771.00 2,816,314 (81,107) 172,281 163.1611) lYL3O) I13,Wl1 P7.012) (zB.1931 (19.371) 110.%5l (1,736) (4,7361 

78,076 709.880 w3,w 610.22, 601,102 382,383 yu.76. 571,945 568.126 557.Yl7 5 4 8 A 8  539 .w 530,850 UO.830 
717,W 876.562 826.8.2 603,812 586,993 568.171 379.355 SI0,sJB 581,717 552,W 5,1079 535,260 

5.216 1.719 1 . 3 7 ~  1.2% 1.161 4.103 1.011 3,679 3,918 3,858 1.795 3.m 50.121 

7 . m  6.332 8,053 3849 3,794 5,879 5.393 5,508 5.423 5,337 5.253 5 . 1 8  69.319 

I(u.618 72 728 39 295 146ea I .  11383 J 1(1.1(2 2 2 7  f 14,262 I1*156 S 0 . 6 8 7  $14,072 $3 21 , 605 

S O  IO s o  IO IO IO IO IO IO I O  IO I O  IO 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (I 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

IO s o  s o  S O  s o  s a  IO IO IO IO IO IO $0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

IO 0 0 0 s o  S O  IO s o  s o  A- IO IO 



LINE 
NO. P R O O M  TITLE 

1 LOAD W O E M E N T W I T C H E S  (906.60)(0J 
2 LO*DCONTROLRECENERS.SWITCHES. 
I ANDHARDWARE-IWESTMENT 
4 RETIREMENTS 
5 bMDRT!ZkTIOIIB*SE 

IMORTaATlON EXPENSE 

9 CUYUUTNEIWESTMENT 
10 LEsS:ACCC. IMORTIUTION 
11 NETINVESTMENT 
12 AVEWEIMIESTMELIT 
13 RETURNONAMWEIWESTMENT 
3. 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED INVESTMENT. AUORTmTION 6 RETURN 
ON L O W  CONTROL EQUIPMENT 

FORTHEPERlOOI~NU*RY2DWTWROUGH DECEMBER2W 

FPSCWCKET NO s%402-E6 
FLORIDAWWER CORPORATION 
MTNESS M F W O B  
W I B I T N O  - (MFJ-2J 
SCHEDULE C -  2 
PffiESOF 6 
SEPTEMBER 21, '1999 

FPSCWCKET NO s%402-E6 
FLORIDAWWER CORPORATION 
MTNESS M F W O B  
W I B I T N O  - (MFJ-2J 
SCHEDULE C -  2 
PffiESOF 6 
SEPTEMBER 21, '1999 

15 RETURNREQUIREMENTS 
18 
17 TOTALIMORTIUTIONAND RETURN 
18 
19 I 20 S U L R  E =  
7. _. 

1 2,679 $2,777 12,871 12,656 130,sM 

212,826 211,079 208,021 mm 2 7 m . m  

J 2 8 1 5  $2,703,835 

$2,2m $2,425 $2.521 $2,505 12.502 12,701 

nwz z1o.m 218.1161 217.797 215.326 

$2,317 1 2,274 

89,193 287.066 248632 

l 22 ENERGY 

24 DEMAND 
2s 

a 

26 TOTU OEPRECUTIONANO RETURN A 



SCHEDULE C - 3 

JANUARY THROUGH AUGUST 1999 ACTUAL 

SEPTEMBER THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 ESTIMATED 



FLORIDA WWER CORPORATION 
FPSC DUCKET NO 99w02-Ed' 
FLORIDA WWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS M F JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO - (MFJ -2; 
SCHEDULE C - 3 
PAGE 1 OF 9 
SEPTEMBER 27,1953 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
JANUARY through WGUST, 1999 ACTUAL 

SEPTEMBER through DECEMBER. 1999 ESTIMATED 

OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE COSTS PROGRAM 
REVENUES 

OTHER (CREDITS) TOTAL 

DEPRECIATION 

LINE AMORTIZATION PAYROLL a OUTSIDE MATERIALS S 
NO. PROGRAM TITLE a RETURN BENEFITS VEHICLES SERVICES SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES 

1 BETTER BUSINESS (906.15) 
2 A ACTUAL 
3 B ESTIMATED 
4 
5 C. TOTAL 
6 
7 GAS DEMONSTRATION (908.17) 
6 A.ACTUAL 
9 0. ESTIMATED 
10 
11 C. TOTAL 
3 1  

I _  

13 RESIDENTIAL N E W  CONSTRUCTION (908.22) 
14 A.ACTUAL 
15 B. ESTIMATED 
16 .. 
17 C.TOTAL 
16 
19 HOME ENERGY IMPROVEMENT (W6.23) 
20 A.ACTUAL 
21 B. ESTIMATED 
22 
23 C.TOTAL 
74 _ .  
25 COMM I IND NEW CONSTRUCTION (SO6 24) 
26 A ACTUAL 
27 B ESTIMATED 
26 
29 C TOTAL 
30 
31 HOME ENERGY CHECK (WS 25) 
32 A ACTUAL 
33 B ESTIMATED 
34 
35 C TOTAL 

8 -  $ 19,795 $1,578 $ -  D -  5 -  $71,951 $ 1W 0 -  S 93,424 
7,762 65.844 201 73,601 

27,557 m.422 71.951 301 167,231 

3,672 3,672 

3,672 3,672 

208,136 12,106 15.862 6,527 39.435 101,700 20,064 403,830 
96.477 6,566 37,688 126 71.680 BO.OM 19,957 314,496 

306,613 16,672 53,550 6,655 111,115 161.7W 40,021 716,326 

269,365 12,m 44,145 2,210 158,654 1,523,072 16,323 (730) 2,025,949 
65,979 7,890 17,352 400 43,249 6M.OW 22,890 980.760 

358,344 20,790 61,497 2,610 201,913 2,313,072 39,213 (730) 3.W6.709 

112 340 
40.W 40,426 

40.W 112 40,765 

220 8 
426 

646 8 

924.898 60,467 150,731 31,606 152,261 54,437 3.966 1,382,051 3.656 
2,164 461,291 

6,030 1,386,189 

43,232 55,542 2,670 61,204 73,159 699,262 

103,699 206,273 34,476 213.485 127,596 3,565 2,061,313 



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
FPSC DUCKET NO SWm2-Ed 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS M F JACOR 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
JANUARY thmugh AUGUST, 1999ACTUAL 

SEPTEMBER through DECEMBER. 1999 ESTIMATED 

~ ~~. 
MHlElT NO - 
SCHEDULE C - 3 
PAGE2OF9 
SEPTEMBER 27, 1999 

(MFJ - 2? 

PROGRAM 
REVENUES 

OTHER (CREDITS) TOTAL 

DEPRECIATION OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE COSTS 
LINE AMORTIZATION PAYROLL & WTSIDE MATERIALS 
NO PROGRAM TITLE a RETURN BENEFITS VEHICLES SERVICES SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES 

1 BUSINESS ENERGY CHECK (908.28) 
2 A.ACTUAL 
3 B. ESTIMATED 
4 
5 C.TOTAL 
6 
7 QUALIFYING FACILITY (908.42) 
6 A.ACTUAL 
9 0. ESTIMATED 

10 
11 C.TOTAL 
4, 

13 INNOVATION INCENTIVE (908 60) 
14 A ACTUAL 
15 B ESTIMATED 
16 
17 C TOTAL 
18 
19 TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT (908 65) 
20 A ACTUAL 
21 8 ESTIMATED 
22 
23 C TOTAl 
?& _ _  
25 STANDBY GENERATION (908.68 & .69) 
26 A.ACTUAL 
27 0. ESTIMATEE 
^^ 
‘0  

29 C. TOTAL 

4.339 87,122 
6,190 130,685 

76,519 5,619 608 37 
114,627 6,077 836 955 

10,529 2i7.807 191.146 13,696 1,444 992 

31,109 267.530 
13,466 1,099,326 

2,222 226,263 884 5.883 1,169 
1,063 84,376 419 1.m.m 

44,577 1,366,856 3.285 310,639 1,303 1,005,883 1,169 

58.336 65,404 1.396 672 

7,396 672 58.3% 66,404 

3,116 6,131 84,867 14.338 449 58,088 2.545 
4,779 97 34,lW 1,754 16,672 4,826 62,228 

19.788 10.957 146,695 19,117 546 92,188 4,299 

215,415 6,222 247,452 
189.432 202,177 

10,982 81 1 3,680 10,342 
1,073 7,736 3,936 

12,055 81 1 11,416 14,278 404,847 6,222 449,629 



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
JANUARY through AUGUST, 1999 ACTUAL 

SEPTEMBER through DECEMBER, 1999 ESTIMATED 

FPSC WCKET NO S30032-Ed 
FLORIDA POWER CORWRATION 
WITNESS M F JACOB 
EOIIBITNO - 1MFJ - 21 
SCHEDULE C - 3 
PAGE 3 OF 9 
SEPTEMBER 27,1999 

DEPRECIATION OPERATING AN0 MAINTENANCECOSTS PROGRAM 
AMORTIZATION PAYROLL 8 OUTSIDE MATERIALS a REVENUES LINE 

NO. PROGRAM TITLE 8 RETURN BENEFITS VEHICLES SERVICES SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES OTHER (CREDITS) TOTAL 

1 INTERRUPT LOAD MANAGEMENT 1908 70 a ,711 
2 A.ACTUAL 
3 B. ESTIMATED 
4 

17,148 1.019 1,692 1,231 13,384,050 22,310 13,427,450 
1,073 1 o . m  7.ow.003 7,011,073 

5 C.TOTAL 
6 
7 CURTAIL LOAD MANAGEMENT (908.72 8.73) 
8 A.ACTUAL 
9 B. ESTIMATED 

I" 

18,221 1,019 1,692 11,231 20,384,050 22,310 20,438,523 

399,550 34 399.584 
6,672 233,336 240,008 

,I 

6,671 632,888 34 639,592 11 C.TOTAL 
12 
13 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT 1908.75, .76. .77.78 8.W) 
14 A.ACTUAL 
15 B. ESTIMATED 
16 

2,876,705 w . 7 9 7  54.513 1,438,568 66,603 56,512 19,151.Mx1 322,752 24,958,032 
1,267,367 533,045 35,066 723.518 29,594 98,380 10,480,803 180,289 13,348,062 

4,144072 1,523,842 69,579 2,162,086 96,197 154.892 29,632,403 503,041 38,306,112 17 C TOTAL 
18 
19 MMMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ms 85 86 a R ~ I  . ~ ~~ 

8.889 23 3,302 443,153 3,783 459,150 20 A.ACTUAL 
21 B. ESTIMATED 4,741 5.000 241,727 251.468 
.)I) _- 
23 C.TOTAL 
l d  - .  
25 CONSERVATION PROGRAM ADMlN (908.35) 
26 A.ACTUAL 
27 B. ESTIMATED 
28 
29 C. TOTAL 
24 
25 
26 TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 
27 
28 LESS: BASE RATE RECOVERY 

13.630 23 8,302 584,880 3,783 710,618 

237,026 459.372 6,586 245.276 7.540 1225) 482,633 1,438,208 
73,633 234,432 3.198 263.936 9.764 2.100 1,581 305,020 893.654 

310,659 693.804 9,784 509.212 17.304 2,100 1.356 787,653 2,331.872 

$ 4,872.871 $328,024 $4,113.543 $195.883 $683.505 0 54,435,269 $ 1,596,349 $2,835 

29 
30 NET RECOVERABLE 
31 
32 ADD: PROGRAM REVENUES 
33 
34 CONSERVATION EXPENSES 

~ 

70,692,325 

(2.8351 

$70,889,490 



FPSC WCKET NO 89WOb& 
FLORIDA WWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS M F J*COB 
U(WIBITN0 - (MN.3  
SCHEDULEC-3 
PIOEIOFI)  
SEPTEMBER 27,4999 

LINE 
NO. 

I QUAUFnlQ FICIUTI 
2 IMlESTMENTS 
3 RETIREMENTS 
I DEPRECUTION W E  
3 
6 DEPRECNTlMi EXPENSE 
7 
8 CUMM. NET INVEST 
9 LESS: K C .  NET DEPR 

10 NETINVESTMENT 
11 AVEPAGEINYESTMENT 
12 RETURNONAVGINVEST 
13 
14 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
13 
16 PROORAMTOTAL 

W DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 
21 
25 culllll NETlNVFXl . .. 
26 LESS ACC NET DEPR 
27 NE7 INVESTMENT 
28 A M M E  IMYESTYENT ~~ .... 
28 RETURN ON AYO INVES 
m 
31 RETURN REQUREMENTS 
3l 
33 PROORAM TOTAL 

40 DEPRECNTION EXPENSE 
11 
12 C U M  NET !WEST 
43 LESS 6SC NETDEPR 
U NETIMIESTMENT 
45 A V E M E  INVESTMENT 
48 RETURN ON A m  INMST 
17 
48 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
46 
50 PRWRAJATOTAL 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

SCHEDULE O F W I T A L  INVESTMENT, DEPRECIATION I RETURN 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY is99 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

ESTIWTE BEGlNNlNO ACTUAL 
SEP 99 ccT96 N W 9 9  DEC 99 TOTAL W N C E  JAN 69 FEE69 MAR 99 WR 119 WY 80 JUN 89 IUL86 &"G 99 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

12,637 11,657 - 12557 12,657 12.657 12,637 12,657 12.867 12.837 12,657 12.657 (2637 

21< 211 2t1 2,, 2 532 

7.229 7,u0 7.440 

39 37 544 

54 5, 75 

211 211 111 211 214 211 211 21, 

12.637 12,651 12,657 42,637 

5,639 S , M  3,217 5,217 

tZS7 12,657 32,657 12.637 12.657 12,657 12,657 12,867 12,657 (2.557 5.863 6,174 6,365 5.596 6,M7 7 m a  

19 U (3 kt I ,  

86 63 M 51 30 57 57 

k , W  3,119 5,3m 5.311 5.732 
7,716 7,536 7,327 7,116 8.905 8.634 6.W 6.m 6,061 5,850 

S,S% 3.743 5,534 3.323 7,644 7,133 7.222 7,Oll 6.8W 6,389 6.378 6,167 
34 52 31 19 I 7  

7s 72 70 

-4-4 no 162 3 , 285 

0 0 0 0 0 

ZM 2-- 281 279 4- 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 (I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 175,W 22,545 43,555 8.728 554 
2,816 0 0 0 0 209.127 i.117,m 0 0 0 357,146 228,026 319,778 

5,336,45~ 5.371.010 5,165,867 3,8W.337 3.%u,0.811 5.W.614 5.6W.614 3,m.614 3.B2.M1 3,3F)c53 3.w.353 q ~ , % 1  

93,701 88.824 w,no 79119 1.lOII.1Sp 8B.991 m,mi 99,593 95.672 86,677 86,677 %,SIT 86,677 - 
1,328,180 5.~0.725 3.794.u1 3,%u,ca1 ~ 1 1 ~ c i i  5.bw.ma s,mw 5.8W.611 5.&$0,644 5 . ~ 3 , -  5,a3,412 1,865,681 ,,m,237 k,m,n7 

994,366 906.033 W W C  
7,371 6,934 6,333 5.761 (06,424 

5,909,034 3,986,023 4.od7,SyI 4.1M.323 4,26l,l97 4,377,871 1 .47Wi  4,571,226 4.99T.DOS 4 .41460 4,263,258 4.mno.736 3,900.4s1 3 , ~ , , 6 ,  
950.1M m,925 786,078 786,076 1,119,146 1,352,700 1,703,404 1,613,uS 1,319,417 1,422,740 4,328,063 1,229,585 1.132.7Op 1 . 0 3 , ~  

l,383,S23 W26.052 1.859.470 1,%7,4?S 1.471.079 1,371.42 i.277.725 1.181p18 1,M3#3g 
9,666 10,658 41.371 10.633 10.28, 6 . 3 s  8,612 8,238 

10.k6L 6,603 6,7666 7.974 ~ 7 . m  c.379 1.,753 16.020 13,lll 14,203 - 13 269 12.33 1,.10J 

86,025 4 - 8 . 8 2 3  4 2 1 8 5  



SCHEDULEOF CAPITAl INYESTMWT. OEPRECLATION 61 RETURN 
FORTHEPER100NUARY 1999THROUOH OECEMBER1999 

LINE 
NO. 

4 HCUEENERN CHECK 
2 IMSTMENTS 
3 RETIREMENTS 
I DEPRECNTON W E  
5 
6 DEPRECNTION EXPENSE 

8 CUMM NETINVEST 
9 LESS A m  UETEPR 

.- 
$ 4  RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
I5 
46 P R f f i W  TOTAl 

23 DEPREClATlON EXPENSE 

30 
31 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
32 
31 PROORUlTOTAL 

10 DEPRECNTION EXPENSE 

48 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
4s 
50 PRCGWJ4TOTN 

BEGINNING ACTUAL ESTIMI\TE 
M W C E  IAN 99 FEe99 MAR 99 APR 99 M Y 9 9  JUN 99 JUL99 AUG99 SEPSO ( X T  99 nw90 DEC99 TOTAL 

0 0 0 0 0 4.585 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,885 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

377 377 377 377 377 615 453 453 453 453 451 453 5.018 

44,005 14.382 44.759 15.130 15.513 W W  '16.305 16.758 17.21'1 1 r . w  18.1'17 18,570 19,023 19.023 
8,610 8.231 7.m 7.419 7,102 5.725 ,4895 10,442 9 .98  9,536 9.m 8 . 0 0  8.171 8.177 

8,422 8,015 7.6611 7,281 6.911 8.810 '10,888 10.2'18 9,763 9,310 8,857 8,404 
56 56 51 51 4a 62 I S  n 88 65 Q 59 nr 

82 77 75 70 66 86 'IC4 100 s4 90 66 *? 4,012 

US US s 030 

22,6'15 22,615 22.6<5 22,645 22,645 24.908 n m  z 7 . m  27,m n,m x.m n,m 

22.6'15 22,615 22.615 22.615 22.615 22.815 2 7 . m  2 7 . m  27.m 21.m n.zw 27,Tw 27.m 27,xHI 

454 -- 152 4.7 143 501 - 557 553 547 543--- 459 --- 
0 0 0 .,4x 0 0 10.071 0 4.691 4,881 4.81 4.699 33,271 
0 '10.778 0 0 0 0 0 5.2339 0 0 1,614,271 0 ,,00,289 

27,816 27.716 27.836 27,673 27.7'10 n,no 27.79. 27.834 27,00  27.908 14,534 1,160 283.33 

1,668,956 1,661,559 1,858,$79 1,S%392 1.82.601 i .SQ.601 1,661,641 1,670.C59 1.668.785 1,674,476 872,ml 68,591 

1.68.958 1,666,858 4,658,176 1,658,178 t.662.801 1,662,801 1,662,604 4,672,678 tm7421 1,612,430 1,676,821 67.211 71.910 71,50 

302,149 274.603 216,677 216,241 165.993 488,283 140,573 122,853 95,OW 74.m (8.683 m,MI 42,358 42.359 

2,012 l d l t  ,,625 3,- 327o 1,017 915 760 582 1m 3n5 w3 12.519 

f.388.521 1,394.m i,wm 4,438,938 1,465,611 1,wm i.szz,(ui '1.~s.825 i . n z . 4 m  I,BW.~M m 8 . 1 5 8  28.121 20.661 28.584 

288.511 250.740 233,053 207,617 182,138 151,128 131,713 108,936 83,450 60.272 43.742 40,590 

2,785 2,516 2,249 2,004 1.758 1,491 i.272 1,052 em 581 422 392 17.328 

30,601 30.242 4- =m----- 28,888 28 636 28488 'I4 0% 1552 310,659 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (I 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 fl 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 fl 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

NOTE: DEPREClATlON W E N S E  ISWCULATED USINGA MONTHLIPATE OF .PIBB667 
OR2OXIWNUMLY. RETURN ON~~RAOElMSTHENT15ULCULI\TEOUSlNC 
AMOMHLIRATEOF .w6075 D.J7M~NU*LLY-MIDPOINTAUTHORlZED BYTHE 
FPSCIN W C X E T N 0 . 0 1 W E I ) .  RETURN REOUlREMELlTSAREULCULI\TE~ 
USlNGACOMBlNED STATUTORY T M  RATEOF 58.575%. 



FPSC DOCKET NO m % ' G  
FLMIIDA POWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS M F JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO - 
SCHEDULE C. 3 
P O E  6 OF 9 

[MFJ - 21 
i 

SEPTEMBER n. jogs 

FLORIDAWWER CORPORI\TION 

SCHEDULE OF W I T A L  INM8TMENT. DEPRECUTION L RETURN 
FOR THE PERIODJI\NU*RY 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER I999 

ESTIMATE 
OCT 98 NOVSS DEC99 TOTAL 

ACTUAL 
MAY 99 JUL 98 N G  98 SEP 99 

BEOlNNlNG 
JUN 99 

LINE 
NO. PALANCE J m g S  FEB98 MAR98 A m 9 8  
I L O A D W O E Y E N 1  

1 RETURN ON AVG INVEST. *'.A', 2 
,* 
'16 RETURNREQUIREMENTS 
I 7  
18 PROCRAMTOTAL 

11,287 43.375 42.W4 591,413 58,587 58,702 51.872 %,I63 51,421 49,633 16,,01 16.501 43.Z 

269,215 - 263 Z 8  223,797 - m.336 21P.278 215,493 z . m , 2 9 9  252,492 218.928 241 , 191 257,040 m , 204 - 
NOTE DEPREClATlON EXPENSE IS CALCU~TEDUSINO~MONTHLY RATE OF .JIM 

OR 2OKANNUALLY. RETURN ON AMRAeE INVESTMENT ISCALCULATED USING 
*MONTHLY RATEOF .w6975 [8.37XU(NUALLY-MIOPOINTI\UTHORQEO BY THE 
FPSC IN DOCKET NO. SlOd%El).Ell RETURN REOUIREMENTSARE CALCULATED 
USING A COMBINED STATUTORY TAX RATE OF YI 575%. 



FLORIDA POWER CORWMTION 

ACTUAL CONSERVATION PROORAM COSTS 0Y MONTH 
FOR THE PERIOD dkNWY1094 THROUGH DECEM0ER (999 

19 LESS: W E  FATE RECOVERY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
m 

5,521,247 5,294783 5,281,782 5.9M.t83 6,250,195 7,124,818 5835,Sl 5,9,1,089 7 0 8 8 O W  21 NET REMVERAQLE(CT-3.PAGE21 
---_I, 

lOROSSEXPENOITURESONLY.AUDITPROORI\M RNENUESAREACCOUNTEDIOR INCI\LCUUTIONOFTRUE-UPSCHEDULECT-3. PAGE2OFI. 



LINE

NO.

1A BETTER BUSINESS(908.15)

1B HOMEENERGYIMPROVEMENT (908.23)

1C HOME ENERGYCHECK(908.25)

1D SUBTOTAL-FEES

2 CONSERVATION CLAUSE REVENUES

2A CURRENT PERIOD GRT REFUND

3 TOTAL REVENUES
4 PRIOR PSC APPROVED ECCR

TRUE-UP OVER/(UNDER)

5 CONSERVATION REVENUES

APPLICABLE TO PERIOD

6 CONSERVATION EXPENSES

(CT-3,PAGE1,LINE73)

7 TRUE-UPTHIS PERIOD (OJ/U

8 CURRENT PERIOD INTEREST

9 ADJUSTMENTS PER AUDIT \RDC Order

10 TRUE-UP 4 INTEREST PROVISIONS

BEGINNINGOF MONTH (0)/U

10 A CURRENT PERIOD GRT REFUNDED

11 PRIOR TRUE-UP REFUNDED/

(COLLECTED) Repro 4/94-10/94

12 END OF PERIOD NET TRUE-UP

SUMMARY ENERGY & DEMAND

ENERGY

DEMAND

REVENUE DECOUPLING

TOTAL(Over)Under recovery

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT
CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999

FPSC DOCKET NO. 990002-EG
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

WITNESS: M. F. JACOB

EXHIBIT NO: (MFJ - 2)
SCHEDULEC-3

PAGE 8 OF 9

SEPTEMBER 27, 1999

ACTU,AL ESTIMATE TOTAL FOR
JAN 99 FEB 99 MAR 99 APR 99 MAY 99 JUN99 JUL 99 AUG 99 SEP 99 OCT 99 NOV 99 DEC 99 THE PERIOD

0

0

0

0

0

195

0

0

(1.858)

0

0

63

0

0

44

0

0

195

0

0

(994)

0

730

(1.210)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

730

(3,565)

0

6,511,547

0

195

5,534,455

0

(1,858)

5,705,792

0

63

6,053,036

0

44

6,473,619

0

195

7,290,051

0

(994)

8,009,836

0

(480)

9,249,894

0

0

8,439,357

0

0

7,541,610

0

0

6,327,574

0

0

6,397,003

0

(2.835)

83,533,775

0

(1,359,603)

6,511,547

135,245

5,534,650

135,245

5,703,935

135,245

6,053,099

135,245

6,473,663

135.245

7.290,246

135.245

8,008,842

135,245

9,249,414

135,245

8,439,357

135,245

7,541,610

135.245

6,327,574

135,245

6,397,003

135,253

83,530,940

1.622,948

6,646,792

5,759,480

5,669,895

5,223.476

5,839,180

5,521,247

6,188,344

5.294,783

6,608,908

5,267,782

7,425,491

6,018.498

8,144,087

5,940,183

9,384,659

6.250,195

8,574,602

6.522,742

7,676,855

7,124,818

6,462,819

5,835,197

6,532,256

5,931,089

85,153,888

70,689.490

(887,312)

3,979

(446,419)

1,835

(317,933)

655

(893,561)

(1,044)

(1,341,126)

(4,994)

(1,406,993)

(10,254)

(2,203,904)

(17,585)

(3,134,464)

(29,110)

(2,051,860)

(40,539)

(552.037)

(45,553)

(627,622)

(47,741)

(601,167)

(50,046)

(14.464,398)

(240,197)

1,359,603 611,514 302,175 120,343 (639.018) (1,849,893) (3,131,895) (5,218,139)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1,246,467) (10.203,621) (10,665,956) (11,206,034) 1,359,603

0 0 0 0 0

135.245 135,245 135.245 135.245 135,245 135.245 135.245 135.245 135,245 135,245 135.245 135.253 1.622,948

611.514 302.175 120,343 (639,018) (1.849,893) (3.131.895) (5.218.139) (8,246,467) (10.203,621) (10.665.966) (11.206.084) (11.722.044) (11,722.044)

12 Month Period Ended

December 2000

FORECAST RATIO TRUE UP

$11,267,197

$61,506,244

S 72,773.441

14.91% (S2,192,455)

85.09% (12,512,140)

2,982,551

100.00% (S 11.722,044)



LINE

NO.

BEGINNING TRUE-UP AMOUNT

(CT-3.PAGE 2, LINE9 & 10)

ENDING TRUE-UP AMOUNT
BEFORE INTEREST

TOTAL BEGINNING & ENDING
TRUE-UP

AVERAGE TRUE-UP AMOUNT

(50% OF LINE3)

INTEREST RATE: FIRST DAY

REPORTING BUSINESS MONTH

INTEREST RATE: FIRST DAY

SUBSEQUENT BUSINESS MONTH

7 TOTAL (LINE5 AND LINE6)

AVERAGE INTEREST RATE

(50% OF LINE 7)

INTEREST PROVISION

(LINE 4'LINE 8)/12

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CALCULATION OF INTEREST PROVISION

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999

1,359,603

FPSC DOCKET NO. 990002-dG

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

WITNESS: M. F. JACOB

EXHIBITNO: (MFJ-2)
SCHEDULE C-3

PAGE 9 OF 9

SEPTEMBER 27,1999

607.535 300,340 119.488 (637.974) (1,844.899) (3.121.641) (5,200,554) (8,217,357) (10,163.082) (10,620,413) (11,158,343) (11,671,998)

1.967.138 911.855 421.663 (517.631) (2.483.916) (4.971.534) (8.332,449) (13,435,496) (18,409.550) (20.824.035) (21,824.310) (22.878,083)

933,569 455.927 210.831 (258.816) (1.241.958) (2.455.757) (4.165.224) (6,717.748) (9,204.775) (10,412.017) (10.912.155) (11.439,041)

4.81% 4.85% 4.88% 4.80% 4.85% 5.05% 5.03% 5.32% 5.25% 5.25% 5.25% 5.25%

9.71% 9.66% 9.73% 9.68% 9.65% 9.90% 10.13% 10.40% 10.57% 10.50% 10.50% 10.50%

4.855% 4 830% 4.865% 4.840% 4.825% 4.950% 5.065% 5.200% 5.285% 5.250% 5.250% 5.250%

(4.994) (10.254) (17,585) 129,110) (40.539) (47.741) (50,046) (240,197)



~~ 

SCHEDULE C - 4 

JANUARY 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER 2000 



FPSC DOCKET NO. 990002-EG

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

MICHAEL F. JACOB

EXHIBIT NO. (MFJ-2)
SCHEDULE C-4
PAGE 1 OF I I2/22/9V I3:UI

CALCULATION OF ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY (ECCR) REVENUES

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER 2000

MONTH JURISDICTIONAL BASE CLAUSE REVENUE

MWH SALES REVENUES NET OF REVENUE

TAXES

JANUARY 2,617,474 $0 $4,933,976

FEBRUARY 2,602,786 $0 $4,876,934

MARCH 2,484,039 $0 $4,602,034

APRIL 2,556,219 $0 $4,691,736

MAY 2,666,725 $0 $4,902,898

JUNE 3,097,998 $0 $5,821,295

JULY 3,410,830 $0 $6,496,292

AUGUST 3,362,486 $0 $6,427,929

SEPTEMBER 3,475,073 $0 $6,632,765

OCTOBER 3,070,042 $0 $5,788,669

NOVEMBER 2,634,226 so $4,861,212

DECEMBER 2,580,708 $0 $4,780,985

TOTAL 34,558,606 $0 $64,816,725

K:/rates/eccr/eccrO100.xlsECCR
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SEPTEMBER 27, 1999 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Home Energy Check 

Program Description: The new Home Energy Check program is a comprehensive 
residential energy evaluation (audit) program. The program provides Florida Power 
Corporation's 0;PC) residential customers with an analysis of energy consumption and 
recommendations on energy efficiency improvements. It acts as a motivational tool to 
identify, evaluate, and inform consumers on cost effective energy saving measures. It serves 
as the foundation of the residential Home Energy Improvement program and is a program 
requirement for participation. There are four versions ofthis audit: the free walk-thru, the 
paid walk-thru ($15 charge), the energy rating (Energy Gauge) and the mail-in audit. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: It is estimated that 
27,000 customers will participate in this program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $2,960,445. 

Program Progress Summary: The Home Energy Check will continue to inform and 
motivate consumers on cost effective energy efficiency improvements which results in 
participation of energy efficiency measures being implemented. 
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SCHEDULE C-5 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Home Energy Improvement 

Program Description: This umbrella efficiency program provides existing residential 
customers incentives for energy efficient heating, air conditioning, water heating, ceiling 
insulation upgrade and duct leakage repair. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: It is estimated that 
13,500 completions will be performed in this program during the projected period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $3,215,204, 

Program Progress Summary: Year-to-date 1999 completions for the ceiling insulation and 
duct test and repair components of the program are running below previous year completions 
for the same period, while high efficiency heat pump replacement completions are running 
ahead of prior year results. 
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SEPTEMJ3ER 27, 1999 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Residential New Construction 

Program Description: This program is designed to encourage builders to construct more 
energy efficient homes by choosing from a menu of energy saving measures such as duct 
sealing, duct layout, attic insulation, high efficiency heat pump, heat recovery water heating 
or dedicated heat pump. This is also an educational program that strives to teach builders, 
Realtors, HVAC dealers, and homebuyers the importance of energy efficiency. Incentives 
are awarded to the builder based on the level of efficiency they choose. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: It is estimated that 
5,600 homes representing 225 builders will participate in this program during the projection 
period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $1,109,451. 

Program Progress Summary: This program is tied to the building industry. Economic 
forces will dictate the number of homes built during this period. Participation has increased 
each year since its inception. 
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SEPTEMBER 27, 1999 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Energy Management (Residential & Commercial) 

Program Description: The Load Management Program incorporates direct radio control of 
selected customer equipment to reduce system demand during peak capacity periods and/or 
emergency conditions by temporarily interrupting selected customer appliances for specified 
periods of time. Customers have a choice of options and receive a credit on their monthly 
electric bills depending on the options selected and their monthly kwh usage. 

Program Projections for January 2000 through December 2000: During this period we 
anticipate installing 5,500 new participants to the program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January 2000 through December 2000: 
expenditures during this period are projected to be $36,487,856. 

Program Progress Summary: 
participating in the Load Management program. 

Program 

As of September 1, 1999 there are 472,223 customers 



FPSC DOCKET NO. 990002-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO: -(MFJ-2) 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 5 OF 14 

SEPTEMBER 27,1999 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Business Energy Check 

Program Description: The Business Ene re  Check is an audit for nonresidential 
customers, and has two parts. The free audit provides a no-cost energy audit for non- 
residential facilities. The paid audit provides a more thorough energy analysis for non- 
residential facilities. For each, a qualified energy auditor determines which energy-reducing 
actions apply to a customer’s facility and operation. The cost of implementing recommended 
measures and the resulting savings are estimated in writing based on industry averages. The 
auditor also explains other Florida Power programs and incentives available to encourage 
implementation of the conservation recommendations. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: It is estimated that 400 
customers will participate in this program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $235,245. 

Program Progress Summary: The program is required for participation in most of the 
company’s other DSM incentive programs. There have been 261 participants year-to-date 
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SEPTEMBER 27, 1999 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Better Business 

Program Description: This umbrella efficiency program provides incentives to existing 
commercial and industrial customers for heating, air conditioning, motors, water heating, 
roof insulation upgrade, duct leakage and repair, and window film. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: It is estimated that 100 
customers will participate during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $240,125. 

Program Progress Summary: There have been 73 Better Business program completions in 
1999 to date. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: CommerciaVIndustrial New Construction 

Program Description: This umbrella efficiency program provides incentives for the design 
and construction of energy efficient commercial and industrial facilities. Incentives are 
provided for energy efficient heating, air conditioning, motors, water heating, window film, 
insulation and leak free ducts. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: It is estimated that 
four customers will participate in the program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $94,647, 

Program Progress Summary: There are no new C/I New Construction program 
completions in 1999 to date. 
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SEPTEMBER 27.1999 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Innovation Incentive 

Program Description: Significant conservation efforts that are not supported by other 
Florida Power programs can be encouraged through Innovation Incentive. Major equipment 
replacement or other actions that substantially reduce FPC peak demand requirements are 
evaluated to determine their impact on Florida Power's system. If cost effective, these 
actions may qualify for an economic incentive in order to shorten the "payback" time of the 
project. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: It is estimated that 3 
customers will participate in the program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $166,250, 

Program Progress Summary: This program continues to attract specialized, customer 
specific energy efficiency measures not covered through the company's other DSM 
programs. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Standby Generation 

Program Description: Florida Power Corporation provides an incentive for customers to 
voluntarily operate their on-site generation during times of system peak. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: It is estimated that two 
new customer will participate in the program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Espenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $579,941. 

Program Progress Summary: The program currently has a total of 39 participants. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Interruptible Service Program 

Program Description: The Interruptible Service program is a rate tariffwhich allows 
Florida Power to switch off electrical service to customers during times of capacity 
shortages. The signal to operate the automatic switch on the customer's service is activated 
by the Energy Control Center. In return for this, the customers receive a monthly rebate on 
their kW demand charge. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: No new participants 
are expected during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $21,030,922. 

Program Progress Summary: The program currently has 148 participants: The original 
program filed as the IS-1 tariff is no longer cost-effective under the Commission approved 
test and was closed on April 16, 1996. Existing participants were grandfathered into the 
program. New participants are placed on the newer IS-2 tariff. 
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SEPTEMBER 27,1999 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Curtailable Service Program 

Program Description: The Curtailable Service is a dispatchable DSM program in which 
customers contract to curtail or shut down a portion of their load during times of capacity 
shortages. The curtailment is done voluntarily by the customer when notified by FF'C. In 
return for this cooperation, the customer receives a monthly rebate for the curtailable portion 
of their load. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: No new participants 
are expected during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $675,000. 

Program Progress Summary: To date the program has 7 participants. The original 
program filed as the CS-1 tariff is no longer cost-effective under the Commission approved 
test and was closed on April 16, 1996. Existing participants were grandfathered into the 
program. New participants are placed on the newer CS-2 tariff. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Technology Development 

Program Description: This program allows Florida Power Corporation to undertake certain 
development and demonstration projects which have promise to become cost-effective 
conservation and energy efficiency programs. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: A planned residential 
project to evaluate HVAC airflow and proper refrigerant charging is expected to have 25 to 
30 participants. Also, a photovoltaic R&D project is expected to have about 100 participants. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $210,466. 

Program Progress Summary: Plans for the year 2000 include a study to research and 
evaluate the energy impacts from residential W A C  airflow and proper refkigerant charging. 
Also planned is an R&D project to design and install a standardized pre-packaged, roof 
mounted photovoltaic system for manufactured buildings, the primary objective of which is 
to reduce the labor costs associated with the installation of PV systems in the field. 
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SEPTEMBER 27, 1999 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Gas Demonstration 

Program Description: The purpose of Gas Demonstration is to conduct Commission 
required natural gas research and demonstration projects in the functional areas of heating, 
cooling, dehumidification and water heating. 

Program Projections for January, 2000 through December, 2000: The Residential and 
Commercial Gas Demonstration Projects are expected to be completed by the end of 1999. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2000 through December, 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $0. 

Program Progress Summary: Data collection for the residential York Triathlon R&D 
project is complete, while monitoring of the commercial Gas Dehumidification R&D project 
will be ending this fall. The evaluation of measure impacts and cost-effectiveness is 
expected to be completed by year-end. 
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SEPTEMBER 27,1999 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Qualifying Facility 

Program Description: Power is purchased from qualifying cogeneration and small power 
production facilities. 

Program Projections for January 2000 through December 2000: Contracts for new 
facilities will continue to be negotiated when opportune. In addition, a Standard Offer 
contract is to be filed in early September 1999 and will be available to Qualifying Facilities 
that meet the FPSC requirements for a Standard Offer. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January 2000 through December 2000: Expenses for 
this program are projected to be $368,913. 

Program Progress Summary: The total MW of qualifying facility capacity available at he 
end of 1997 was approximately 830 M W ,  excluding the Tiger Bay capacity that is now 
owned by FPC. As approved in Order No. PSC-97-0652-S-EQ Order Auurovine Stiuulation 
and Suoulemental Stipulation, the Tiger Bay QF payments will continue to be recovered as if 
the contracts are still in place. 
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SCHEDULE C-1 
JANTJARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 



LINE 
NO. 

1 DEMAND ALLCCATlON PERCEMAGE 

2 DEMAND RELATED INCREMENTAL COSTS 

3 DEMAND PORTION OF PERIOD END TRUE UP ( 0 ) I U  RECOVERY 

4 TOTAL DEMAND RELATED INCREMEMN COSTS 

5 ENERGY ALLOCATION PERCENTAGE 

6 ENERGY ELATEDINCREMENTALCOSTS 

7 ENERGY PORTION OF PERIOD END TRUE UP (O)/U RECOVERY 

8 TOTAL ENERGY RELATED INCREMENTAL COSTS 

9 TOTAL INCEMENTAL COSTS BINE 2 + 6) 

10 ECCR TRUE U p  (O)/U ECOVERY (LINE 3+7) 

11 TOTAL (UNE9t10) 

12 RETAILWSMWH(B EFFECTNEVOLTAGE LEVELSEEP. 4) 

13 COST PER I .Ow KWH - ENERGY &DEMAND (LINE 12/13) 

14 REGULATORY ASgSSMEM TAX EXPANSION FACTOR 

15 ADJUSTMENT FACTORADJLJSlED FORTAXES 
(IN ACCORDANCE Wrm ORDER NO, PSC 954398-FOF-EG) 

16 CONSERVATlONADJUSTMENTFACTOR Sll.0W KWH 
17 B SECONDARYVOLTAGE 
18 B PMMARYVOCTAGE (1% EDUCTION FACTOR) 
19 B RAMMISSION VOLTAGE (2% REDUCTION FACTOR) 

FLOWDA POWER CORPORATON 
ENERGY CONYWATION ADJUSTMEM 

SUMMARY OF COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATlONS 
FORTHE PEWOD JANUARY 2W1 THROUGH DECEMBER 2W1 

RElAlL RATE SCHEDULES 

FPSC DOCKET NO. CNC02-H; . 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
MICHAEL F. JACOB 
EXHIBITNO.-(MFJ-l) 
SCHEDULE C - 1 
PAGE 1 OF 4 9/14/w 11:27 

GENERALSER. GENERALSER. GENERALYR. 
RESlDEMlAL NON-DEMAND 1m L.F. DEMAND CURTAILABLE IMERMlPTlBLE LIGHTING TOTAL 

____ -___ .-I-- - _- ___ - 
61.P% 3.144% 0.133% 29.894% 0.344% 5.1W% 0.156% lW.wo% 

$92.247 $59.132.801 $36206A23 $1859,135 $78,647 S17.677.1M) $203d17 $3,015,773 

($10,912) ($6.995.085) 

S31.923A02 S1439.210 S693M S15586.049 $179,354 S2.659.024 $81 535 S52.137.716 

(S4283.021) ($219.925) (S9.303) ($2.091.111) (S24.W) (S356.749) 
- - ____ - - -__ 

________ =? ====== =========I __-_-___ 
49.474% 3.375% 0.199% 38.01 1% 0.493% 

S6.373.265 S434.769 525.635 $4.896.596 $63.122 

7.719% 0.732% lW.wo% 

5994,345 $94297 $12.882.050 

$42579,688 $2,293934 $104,282 $22.573.755 $266639 $4D10.138 $186544 $72,014,851 

($5,037,043) (S271243) ($12,336) (S2.670.428) (s31531) (5474,393) ($22,068) ($8519.163) -__ ___- _-___ I___. - - 
$164476 $63.495.688 537,542,645 $2.022.541 $91,946 $19,903328 SWW s3535.745 

I_-___- _____=== _=== 

17.991.471 1227,614 72.41 I 13857.663 180538 2,842,899 266.206 36A38.802 
-. ____ ____ -_____ ___- 

$2.0867 $1.6475 $1.2698 $1.4363 $1.3017 $1.2437 $0.6179 

1 .oooZ8 l.om228 l.om228 1 .om228 1 .om228 1 .om228 l.WozL8 

2.0872 1.6479 1.2701 1.4366 1 .m 1.244 0,618 
=E=-___ ~ _-----__ ____-___ _--__ 

$2.09 $1.65 $1.27 S1.44 $1.30 $1.24 $0.62 
N/A $1.63 NIA $1.43 $1.29 $1.23 NIA 
NIA $1.62 N/A $1.41 $1.27 $1.22 N/A 



RATE C W S  

I. RESlDEMlAL S N C E  

11. GENERAL SERVICE NOWDEMAND 
TRANSMlSSlON 
PRIMARY 
SECoEaARY 
TOTAL 

Ill. CS-lCC%LF. 

N GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
GSDl -TRANsMIUCN 

ss-1 -TRAMMUON 
SUBTOTAL. TRAMMlESlON 

GSD. PRIMARY 
9 - 1  -PRIMARY 
SUBTOTAL. PRIMARY 

GSD . SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

V. CURTAllABLE S W K E  
CS-PRIMARY 

SU-PRIMARY 
SUBTOTAL-PRIMARY 

CS. SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

VL IMERRWTBLESERVICE 
IS-TRAMMIESICN 

ss-2 -TRAMMUON 

Is - PRIMARY 
0 2  -PRIMARY 

SUBlOTAL-TRAWMWON 

SUBTOTAL- PRIMARY 
SECONDARY 

TOTAL 

VI. UGHnNGSEMCE 

TOTAL RETAIL 

CALCLMTIMU OF AVERAGE 12 CP AND ANNUAL AVERAGE DEMAND 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2w1 THROUGH DECEMBER 2w1 

FPSC IX)CKET NO. WCCQ2-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATDN 
MICHAEL F. JACOB 
EXHlBllNO.-(MFJ-l) 
SCHEDUlE C - 1 
PAGE2OF4 9llllCO 1459 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)  

MWH SALES 12CP I2CPMWQ DELNERY AVERAGECP MWHSALES DELNERY SOURCE ANNUAL 
B MElER LWEL LOAD FACTOR METER LEVEL EFFICIENCY Mw B @ METER LWEL EFFICIENCY LEVEL AMRAGE 

(l)l87Wml(2: FAClOR SCURCE LEVEL FAClOR MWH DEMAND 

(3)1(4) (6)1(7) (8)187m 

17.591A71 

2.615 

bBJ8 
1.218,ml 
1.227.734 

72All  

4A41 
7,136 

11,577 
2,670,162 

0 

2,670,162 

11m202858 
13884.597 

181.058 
816 

181.874 
483 

182357 

481.64 
143A13 
625.058 

2.094.UZ3 
55.949 

2.150.972 
iman 

2a76.w 

254206 

36501.685 

0.513 4.CO3.55 0.9472646 4.226.43 17,991A71 0.9472646 18,993,079 2.168.16 

0.697 0.43 0.9795000 0.44 2,615 0.9795000 2.670 0.30 
0.697 1.12 0.9695000 1.16 6.838 0.969WW 7.m 0.81 
0.697 199.53 0.9472646 210.M 1.218281 0.9472646 I,ZB(r.lM 146.82 

mi.08 212.24 1.227.734 1295627 147.93 

1.W 8.27 0.9472646 8.73 72Al1 0.9472646 7 6 M  8.73 

1.35 11,819 11,577 0.9795wo 1.15 

0.839 0.60 
1.524 0.53 

1.13 0.979smo 
0.839 363.31 

1.524 0.00 

0.839 152427 0.9472646 1.bC9.13 1 1 m . m  0.9472646 i ia26 .m 1.3M.W 
1888.71 1,985.02 13884.597 14,592318 lbb6.81 

363.31 0.969smo 37474 2,670,162 0.9695000 2,754.1M 314.40 

0.%1 21.73 
NIA 0.W 

21.73 0.9695050 2241 i 8 i a u  0 . 9 6 9 m  1875% 21.42 
0.951 0.06 0.9472646 0.06 483 0.9472646 510 0.06 

21.79 22.47 182557 188.1M 21.48 

1.010 54.44 
1.174 13.94 

68.38 0.979smo 
1.010 236.68 
1.174 5.51 

202.P 0.96pswO 
i.om 11.40 0.9472Mb- 

322.M 

4359 6.97 0.9472M6 

481.64 
M A 1 3  

69.81 625.W 0.9795000 m . i m  7285 

2.L94B23 
56.969 

249.84 2.150.972 0.969WW 2218441 253.27 
12.05 100.879 0.9472646 106.4% 12.16 

331.68 2.876.W 2.963276 338.28 

7.36 

6.793.93 

266,206 0.9472646 

36501.685 

m1 .m 32.08 

38290.274 4,38247 
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RATE CLASS 

I. RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

II. GENERAL SERVICE NON-DEMAND 
TRANSMISSION 
PRIMARY 
SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

111. GS- 1W%L.F 

IV. GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
TRANSMISSION 
PRIMARY 
SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

V. CURTAILABLE SERVICE 
PRIMARY 
SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

VI. INTERRUPTIBLE SERVICE 
TRANSMISSION 
PRIMARY 

SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

VII. LlGHllNG SERVICE 

TOTAL RETAIL 

CALCULATION OF DEMAND AND ENERGY ALLOCATORS 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2M)I THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

EXHIBIT NO. __ (MFJ-I) 
SCHEDULE C - I _I 

PAGE 3 OF 4 9/11/03919 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) 
AVERAGE ANNUAL 12/13 OF 1/13 OF DEMAND 

12 CP DEMAND AVERAGE DEMAND 12CP AVG. DEMAND ALLOCATOR 
MW '% ' M a  % 12/13'(2) 1/13*(4) (5)+(6) 

4.226.43 62.209% 2.168.16 49.474% 57.423% 

0.44 O.W% 
1.16 0.017% 

0.30 0.037% 
0.81 0.018% 

O.W% 
0.016% 

3.806% 

0.031% 
0.001% 

61.229% 

0.037% 
0.017% 

210.64 3.103% 146.82 3.350% 2.862% 0.258% 3.120% 
2 I 2.24 3.124% 147.93 3.375% 2.884% 0.260% 3.144% 

8.73 0.128% 8.73 0.199% 0.118% 0.015% 0.133% 

1.15 0.01 7% 1.35 0.031% 0.016% 0.032% 0.018% 
374.74 5.516% 314.40 7.174% 5.092% 0.552% 5 . U %  

1.609.13 23.685% 1,3!33.05 30.806% 21.863% 2.370% 24.233% 
1,985.02 29.218% 1.655.81 38.01 1% 26.970% 2.924% 29.894% 

22.41 0.330% 2 I .42 0.489% 0.305% 0.038% 0.343% 
0.05 0.001% 0.06 0.001% 0.001% O.MM% 0.001% 

22.47 0.331% 21.48 DAW% 0.306% 0.038% 0.344% 

69.81 1.028% 72.85 1 .&2% 0.949% 0.128% 1 .Q77% 
'7A9.64 3.677% 253.27 5.779% 3.394% 0.445% 3.839% 

~ - .. .. . ~~~ ... 
12.03 0.177% 12.16 0.277% 0.163% 0.021% 0.184% 

331.68 4.882% 338.28 7.719% 4.506% 0.594% 5.103% 

7.36 0.108% 32.08 0.732% 0.103% 

6.793.93 100.003% 4,382.47 100.OM)% 92.307% 

0.056% 

7.693% 

0.156% 

1 0 0 . 0 m  

K:lrates/eccr/eccrOlOl .XIS 



PROJECTED MWH SALES 
AT EFFECTIVE VOLTAGE LEVEL 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2031 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

RATE CLASS 

I. RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

11. GENERAL SERVICE NON-DEMAND 
TRANSMISSION 
PRIMARY 
SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

Ill. GS - 103% L.F 

IV. GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
SS-I/GSD - TRANSMISSION 
GSD - PRIMARY 
SS-1 -PRIMARY 

GSD -SECONDARY 
SUBTOTAL - PRIMARY 

TOTAL 

V. CURTAILABLE SERVICE 
PRIMARY 
SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

VI. INTERRUPTIBLE SERVICE 
IS -TRANSMISSION 
SS-2 -TRANSMISSION 

IS - PRIMARY 
SS-2 - PRIMARY 

IS-1 -SECONDARY 
TOTAL 

SUBTOTAL - TRANSMISSION 

SUBTOTAL - PRIMARY 

VII. LlGHllNG SERVICE 

TOTAL RETAIL 

(1) 
MWH SALES 
0 METER LEVEL 

(2) 
VOLTAGE 

ADJUSTMENT 

FPSC DOCKET NO. MW02-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATIOF . 
MICHAEL F. JACOB 
EXHlBlT NO. __ (MFJ-1) 
SCHEDULE C - 1 
PAGE 4 OF 4 9/11/03 920 

(3) 
MWH SALES 0 

EFFECTIVE LEVEL 

I 7.99 1 A7 1 

2.615 
6.838 

1,218,281 
1.227.734 

72A11 

11,577 
2,670,162 

0 
2670,162 

11.202.858 
13.884.597 

181,874 
483 

182.357 

481 ,645 
143A13 
625,058 

2,094,023 
56.949 

2,150,972 
1 03,879 

2.876.W 

266.206 

36,501,685 

100% 

98% 
99% 

100% 

100% 

98% 
99% 
9% 

100% 

9% 
100% 

98% 
98% 

99% 
9% 

lW% 

lW% 

17,991,471 

2,563 
6.770 

1,218,281 
1,227,614 

72,411 

1 1,345 
2443AMl 

0 
2.643AM) 

11.202.858 
13.857463 

1801355 
483 

180638 

472,012 
140.545 
612,557 

2D73.083 
56.380 

2.129A.63 
100,879 

2,842'899 

266.206 

36A38.802 

K:/raler/eccr/eccmlOl XIS 



SCHEDULE C-2 
JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

FPSC DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO: - (MFJ -1) 
SCHEDULE C - 2 
PAGE 1 OF 6 
SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

- 

LINE PROGRAM TITLE 
NO. Demand (D) or Energy (E) 

1 BETTER BUSINESS (908.15) (E) 
2 RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCT (908.22) (E) 
3 HOME ENERGY IMPROVEMENT (908.23) (E) 
4 C/I NEW CONSTRUCTION (908.24) (E) 
5 HOME ENERGY CHECK (908.25) (E) 
6 LOW INCOME (908.26) (E) 
7 BUSINESS ENERGY CHECK (908.28) (E) 
8 CONSERVATION PROGRAM ADMIN (908.35) (E) 
9 CONSERVATION PROGRAM ADMIN (908.35) (D) 

10 QUALIFYING FACILITY (908.42) (E) 
11 INNOVATION INCENTIVE (908.60) (E) 
12 TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT (908.65) (E) 
13 STANDBY GENERATION (908.69) (D) 
14 INTERRUPTIBLE SERVICE (908.70 & .71) (D) 
15 CURTAILABLE SERVICE (908.72 8.73) (D) 
16 RES ENERGY MANGMNT-ADMIN (908.75 & .77) (D) 
17 RES ENERGY MANGMNT-EQUIP SVC (908.76) (D) 
18 LOAD MANAGEMENT SWITCHES (908.80) (D) 
19 COM ENERGY MANGMNT-ADMlN (908.85 & .87) (D) 
20 COM ENERGY MANGMNT-EQUIP SVC (908.86) (D) 
21 
22 NET PROGRAM COSTS 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 ENERGY 
29 
30 DEMAND 
31 
32 TOTAL 

SUMMARY OF DEMAND & ENERGY 

12 MONTH 
TOTAL 

$195,200 
842,349 

3,667,283 
54,000 

2,656,742 
119,891 
235,245 

4,446,296 
489,795 
368,219 
166,250 
130,575 
579,941 

20,430,922 
675,000 

29,583,963 
4,802,099 
1,819,715 

720,866 
30,500 

$72,014,851 

12 Months Prior Period Total Costs 
Total True - up with True -up 

$12,882,050 $ (1,524,078) $11,357,972 

59,132,801 (6,995,085) 52,137,716 

$72,014,851 $ (8,519,163) $63,495,688 



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROORAM COSTS 
FORTHEPERIODJANU*RI2WI THROUOH DECEMBERWI 

FPSC W C K E l  NO. WWObEO I 
FLORIDAPOWER CORPORATION 
WITNE€S Y. F. JACOB 
DOll8lT NO: - (MFI- I )  
SCHEDULEC- 2 
P S E 2  OF 6 - 
SEPTEMBER x,  2~ 

1 BEllER0USINESS(SCU.I51(nQ 112,iw s42.m Sl. , iW 116,lW Si6, iW sm,iw SW.IW 120,1w 116,im SI8,iW t16,iW Si6,im SlQ4ZW 
2 RE81DENTUL NEW CONSTRUCT lm.4 (E) 53.795 in.780 u.w2 406,034 82.459 81,706 fas25 59.787 58,447 Y.632 5 2 . m  51.932 M2,W 

1 CII NEWCONSTRUCTION W.24) (E) 1.m 1.m 
5 WEENERGYCHECK gm.25)lE) 2iO.YI ~~2,146 219,142 2y1.667 2yl.lJ6 205.536 xO.921 Z W O i  

3 W E E N E R N  IMPROMUENT(SCU.23)(E) m.m 26,240 258.288 Y16,ff i  276.958 446,771 391.811 n9,,22 y2,u5 233.022 240.m 2n,886 3,661,2@3 
4.m 1.W 6.W 6.m 6.W k . W  1.W 1.m 4 . m  4.m s.m 

214,934 2110y m.932 215.W 2,558,742 
9,406 IIP.80, 

15,076 m.245 
6 LOWINCOME(SCU.2S) ID 7.7117 7,187 7,817 11,134 10.3dk 47,434 1O.W ’0.m 9 3 4  8 . M  
7 WSINESSENERGYCHECKW.281 19 11.522 11,522 Wrn i5,mi 15,031 71,131 45,034 15.031 is,mi 15.031 ,s,m, 
8 CONSERVAlION PRffiWMADUIN(W.51(D 3W.273 m.Sw $76.180 m.572 369,802 370,191 310.497 170.803 371.4ffi 374.407 3711,706 372,188 4,446295 
9 CONSERVATION PRCGWMmMINp.35)  ID) 40,531 40,573 11,582 40,795 40.785 1o.m 10,785 40.195 40.795 40.7% 40.795 40,817 ldD.795 

N,.9 30,654 30,852 3o .m 30Byl 30.817 N.787 30,727 m.m 10.727 m.219 
,all54 1 3 . m  i3.851 ,,,Ea *80,m 

10 WWNGFICILIWW.12I~D 10,560 20.m 
( I  NNOVATON I N C E N l M W . W ) ( E )  i3,m 43,854 $3,854 ’1.W ,335, i3.W 43,854 i3,m 
12 TECWOLOGY DEVELWMENl p.6865)IEJ i2.893 1 2 w  (2.940 (2,078 12,878 42,979 12,878 ’12,979 9,729 8.7m 6.129 6.757 130.575 
13 STUlDBIGENERATlMl~.W)lDl 48,306 4.m 48,32, 4,330 48.330 48,330 1II.m 4 . 3 %  u1.330 48,330 4284 5n.811 

q , m . y 1 2  1,102,582 1.7m.m vo2.5o5 m,Uo.m 
15 C U R l ~ U B L E S E R Y l C E W . 7 2 6 . ~ ~ ( 0 ~  58.249 58.240 58,219 58,219 56.249 56.2.9 58.24 56,246 58,240 n.249 58.219 8.26261 675.m 

$7 RES ENERGY h M G M N l I W I P W C W 8 . 7 8 )  ID) 395.830 391,713 W M I  m,U3 398.6il 402.57’1 403.w 40a62’1 ua.547 4w.2m 3w.130 1m.m 4.802,cm 

19 COuENERNMWOMM-*DLIIIIlOOII.I6.87)(0) 62,116 49,079 46939 10,479 58,619 87.079 SI.60T 78.167 u.629 81,129 80,521 53,552 720,865 
m ~ M E N ~ G Y  MWOMN~-EQUIPSVC im8.wB)Io) 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 7,511 7,542 7,512 30.m 

11 INTERRUMl0tESERYICEW.70 & .71)(0) l.7m.W 1,702,546 4,702,565 4,702,5~2 1.702.y12 1,102,582 1.702.582 1,702S2 

16 RESENERN W O M N T U l M l N  (908.751.77)ID) 2,744,717 2 . w . 6 ~  2 , m , x  2,w.w 1,967,675 2.520.886 2,165,663 2,827,110 2,761,178 2.446639 2,377,180 2,125595 29.y13.961 

18 LOM UUUOEIAENTSW~TCHES (wa.miio) 163.346 161,038 ISI.481 i58.m 155,Mi 152.705 i52.w 151,710 146,i% 145,453 140.641 iY.791 1,818,715 

2’1 
22 NET PROORAM COSTS 15.522.023 16.254.05 16,587,191 16,451,046 16.297.OZ3 15,681567 15.835.5.565 S5.8Y1.W S7ZOtk.s i  
23 
24 
25 SUMWYOFQEtWD6ENE ROT 
26 
27 ENERGY 19e4.712 si,on,m si,ws,637 ~1.m5.w t w 2 . m  ~1,258,253 s i , i f i , m  SI,I~J,~~ si,ooo,wr s o s p . 3 ~  1887.803 tWB.075 si2.682.w 
28 
20 E H W D  
N 
31 T O T U  



LINE PROGRAM TITLE 
NO. W a n d  (Dl M Enemy (E) 

1 BElTER BUSINESS (908.15) (E) 
2 RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCT (908.22) (E] 
3 HOME ENERGY IMPROVEMENT (908.23) (E) 
4 WI NEW CONSTRUCTION (906.24) (E) 
5 HOME ENERGY CHECK (908.25) [E] 
6 LOW INCOME ($08.26) (E] 
7 BUSINESS ENERGY CHECK ($08.28) [E) 
8 CONSERVATION PROGRAM ADMlN (908.35) (E) 
9 CONSERVATION PROGRAM ADMlN (906.35) (0) 

10 QUALIMING FAClLlN (908.421 (E) 
11 INNOVATION INCEMIVE (908.60) (E) 
12 TECHNOCMjY DEVELOPMENT 1908.651 (E\ 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBEF 

DEPRECIATION, 
AMORTIZATION PAYROLL 8 

&RETURN BENEFITS 

$ .  $25,200 
334,858 
421,142 

862 1,586,948 
29,969 

157,719 
36,041 1,493,211 

165,910 
2,298 265,700 

25,059 
6.811 

MATERIALS & 
SUPPLIES 

1 6 -  
3,668 
2,2W 

14,310 

2,375 
25,813 

2,668 

11,209 

FPSC WCKET NO. 000002-EG . 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO: - (MFJ -1) 
SCHEDULE C - 2 " 
PAGE 3 OF 6 
SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

PRCGRAM 
OWSIDE REVENUES 

SERVICES ADVERTISING INCEMIVES VEHICLES OTHER (CREDITS) TOTAL 

$ -  
32,748 

4,600 

8,335 
3,500 
2,375 

584,562 
64,946 
50,000 

1 W . W  
22.040 

$ -  
194,996 
424,747 

769,133 
5,000 

$170,000 
175,000 

2,750,000 
54,000 

65,000 

19,401 
2, I49 

166,250 

539.681 

5 -  
21,034 
21,138 

105,045 
2,962 
1,238 

130,716 
14,520 

1,993 

I -  
80,045 
43,256 

152,109 
13,460 
71,538 

2,154,552 
239,400 

50,221 

3,513 

$ -  (6 195.200 
842,349 

3,667,283 
54,000 

2,656,742 
119,891 

4,446,296 

388,219 
166,250 
130,575 
579.941 

235,245 

489,795 

4,843 716,023 '720;866 
20 CUM ENERGY MANGMNT-EQUIP SVC (908.86) [D) 30,500 30,500 
21 
22 NET PRCGRAM O X T S  a $ 4,681,314 $1,738,876 5 53,360,940 $ 434,820 $ 3,296,836 $ - 872,014,851 
23 
24 
25 SUMMARY OF DEMAND& ENERGY 
qc 
ZY 

27 ENERGY $41,201 $4,339,818 $48,366 $786,320 5 1,413,876 $3,399,651 $284.126 $2,588,694 $ - $ 12,882,050 
1FL _" 
29 DEMAND 
30 
31 TOTAL 

1,976,810 1,908,170 187,702 3,894.994 325,000 49,961,289 150,694 728,142 59,132,801 

$ 236,068 $4,681,314 $ 1,736,876 $ 53,360,940 $434,820 $ 3,296,836 $ - $72,014,851 





LINE 
NO. PROORlUlTlTLE 

I RESENERGY M O U N T - E Q U I P S V C W  
2 INVESTMENT 
3 REllRWENTS 
4 DEPRECUTION - 
8 DEPRECIATION W E N S E  
7 
8 CUMUUTWEINVESTMENT 
8 LESS: A m .  DEPRECL4TION 

10 NETINVESTMENT 
t i  AVEPAGEINVESTMEMT 
12 RETURNONAVERABEINMENT 
I 3  
11 RETURN REWlREMENTS 
15 
16 PnocR*MToTa 
.I 

18 UNUSED 
19 INVESTMENT 

21 DEPRECIATION W E  
m RETIREMENTS 

I " 
n DEPRECUTION EXPENSE 

34 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
u 
33 P R o s R u l  TOTAL 

35 UNUSD 
26 IMIE8TMENT 
17 RETIREMENTS 
YI DEPRECUTION W E  

n 

39 

& DEPRECIATION W E N S E  

16 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 
4s 
50 mCGR*M TOT*L 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

SCHEDULEOF ESTIMATED CAPITAL INVESTMENTS. DEPRECUTIONL RETURN 
FORTHE PERIOD JIWUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

FPSC WCKET NO. m 2 + 0  
FLORIDA POWER CORmRATiok 
WITNESS: M. F. 1xoB 
EXHIBITNO:- ( H N . ~ )  
SCHEOULEC-2 
PAGE 5 OF 6 
SEPTEMBER 27, ?wo 

(I 0 0 0 0 s o  S O  S O  S O  I O  I O  S O  I O  I O  

508,621 n8.m 508.036 508.035 Mo,om 
0 I O  W 

I O  S O  
0 0 0 1.m 

8.467 8,167 8,167 401.126 

508.0% W.016 508,035 
94.010 72,477 m.944 80,944 

1.5- 0 0 

508.036 508.036 m.036 508.0% 509.624 509.624 509.82. 

8,181 8.467 8,487 8.467 8.W 

21.675 50.1.2 3a.m 17,016 55.543 

8.494 8,484 6.494 8,494 

%.ow Mo.026 508,036 508.038 5O9.624 508,624 509,621 Mo.62. 508.036 508,035 

5W324 511.830 503,338 (gl,Y2 
524,171 516,077 507,583 

3.659 3,m 3.541 3.164 

5,034 4.983 4,801 4,848 

(10.700) @.me) 9.2- 14.782 
w,m 435,559 127,092 427,092 

x127 3.067 3.W8 40.003 

486,%3i 477,964 (69,427 480,960 152.W 

3 . m  3.M 3.304 1.245 3.i86 

4.716 4,655 4,573 1.492 4,410 

w , 7 2 7  w,mo u9.793 131,326 I ~ , O S s  490.602 482,128 ,7366, 65.19. 

4.328 4,215 4,1w 56,169 

s 12,712 s 12.m s157.oe5 S 13.312 I 13,217 $43,122 s 13.040 I 12 .95  I 12.877 s 12,785 s 13.558 s 13.177 s $3,395 



FLORIDA WWER CORPORATIMI 

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED I M S T M E N T .  MORTI24TION 6 RETURN 
ON LOAD CONTROL EQUIPMENT 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 200'1 THROUGH DECEMBER 2Wi 

FPSC WCKEl NO. WWPZ-EG 
WITNESS: FLORIWMER Y. F JACOB mrrwmnoa 
mHlBlTN0:- 1MFI.I) 
SC"W"LEC-2 
PAGE 6 OF 6 
SEPTEMBER 2 7 , m  

I 9  

21 
mOSUYU/WYOFDEHUIDblENER cy: 

a ENERN 
n 
24 OEMWD 
25 
26 TOTAL DEPRECUTIONANDRENRN 

$1,787 fZ.104 $2.4'15 S 2.715 $3,012 I 3,324 $3.625 f 3.928 f 4,171 54,kv $ 1 . 7 ~ ~  53.m $kl ,WI  

176,905 174.313 170,859 169.312 158.2M 463,827 193141 1m,w9 182.013 158.291 lU.356 4 8 C 2 2  1,978,610 

$478,693 am4 ,7327, --1(68.117-aI(BB.(B1 a SlM.065 $ I52428 , f Z , O I ~ , O ~ 1  



SCHEDULE C-3 
JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
JANUARY through AUGUST, 2wO ACTUAL 

SEPTEMBER thmph DECEMBER, 2000 ESTIMATED 

FPSC DocKEl NO. wmO2-EG 
FLMllDA POWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EMlBlT NO: - 
SCHEDULE C - 3 - 
PAGE 1 OF 9 
SEPTEMBER 27,2003 

(MFJ . 1) 

DEPRECIATION OPERATING AN0 MAINTENANCE COSTS PROGRAM 
LINE AMORTIZATION PAYROLL 8 OUTSIDE MATERIALS 8 RMNUES 
NO. PROGRAM TITLE 8 RETURN BENEFITS VEHICLES SEWCES SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES OTHER (CREDITS) TOTAL 

1 BETTER BUSINESS 

3 B. ESTIMATED 75,165 635 76.033 
4 
5 C.TOTAL 13,558 974 240,081 835 256,458 
6 
7 RESDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION 
8 AACTUAL 241,637 19,477 5,249 3,950 43.484 89,889 34,545 43,231 

2 AACTUAL s- $13,568 $974 s- s- $ -  5 1M.916 $ -  s- 5 179,458 

9 BESTIMATED 99,626 7.016 24,626 3.102 149,a-c 190,a-c 20,650 494,a-c 
4" 
.I 

11 C. TOTAL 
12 
13 W E  ENERGY IMPROVEMENT 
14 A A C N A L  
15 B. ESTIMATED 
16 
17 C.TOTAL 
18 
19 COMM I IN0 NEW CONSTRUCTION 
20 AACTUAL 
21 B. ESTIMATED 
22 
23 C.TOTAL 
74 _ .  
25 HOME ENERGY CHECK 
26 A ACTUAL 
27 B ESTIMATED 
26 
29 CTOTAL 
30 
31 LOW INCOME 
32 A.ACTUAL 
33 B. ESTIMATED 
34 
35 C.TOTAL 

341,263 26,495 29,875 7.050 192,484 279,889 55.175 932,231 

256,869 16,333 56.786 2,203 207,271 1,695,123 46,603 (585) 2,260,yKI 
127.746 7,066 21,665 3,011 1a.m 715,000 14.512 1.ffii.a-c 

34.615 23,399 78,451 5,214 369,271 2,410,123 61.112 (595) 3,331.m 

16,540 18,540 
27.167 833 28,a-c 

45,707 633 46,540 

4,114 1,015,059 71,861 260,055 13,633 396,575 57,635 (186) 1.818.786 
1.756 489,543 35,045 117,350 8,069 5Ct.500 45,983 i . r n 3 . 2 ~  

5,670 1,504,M)2 106,926 377,415 21,702 902.075 1[)3,616 (186) 3,022.022 

796 24 150 225 1.195 
9.568 994 5.000 4.438 20,a-c 

10.364 1,018 5,150 4.663 21,195 



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
FPSC DxKEl NO. WmOZ-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CMlFQRATlON 
WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO: - 
SCHEDULE C - 3 
PAGE 2 OF 9 
SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

(MFJ - 1) 

LINE 
NO. PROGRAM TITLE 

1 BUSINESS ENERGY CHECK 
2 A.ACTUAL 
3 B.ESTlMATED 
4 
5 C. TOTAL 
6 
7 QUALIFYING FACILITY 
8 A.ACTUAL 
9 B. ESTIMATED 

10 
11 C. TOTAL 
12 
13 INNOVATION INCENTM 
14 A.ACTUAL 
15 B. ESTIMATED 
16 
17 C.TOTAL 
18 
19 TECHNOLOGY DEVBOPMENT 
20 A.ACTUAL 
21 B. ESTIMATED 
22 
23 C.TOTAL 
24 
25 STANDBY GENERATION 
26 A ACTUAL 
27 B ESTIMATED 
28 
29 C TOTAL 
311 
31 INTERRUPT LOAD MANAGEMEN1 
32 A ACTUAL 
33 B ESTIMATED 
34 
36 C. TOTAL 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
JANUARY through AUGUST, 2000 ACTUAL 

SEPTEMBER through DECEMBER, 2wO ESTIMATED 

DEPRECIATION OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE COSTS PROGRAM 
AMORTIZATION PAYROLL 8 OUTSIDE MATERIALS 8 REVENUES 
8 RElURN BENEFITS MHICLES SERVICES SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES OTHER (CREDITS) TOTAL 

1W.570 7,279 1,274 999 2,735 112.857 
49.935 4,068 799 1.753 445 5 7 , m  

150.5n 11,347 2,073 2,752 3,180 159,857 

2,026 183,973 303 5,313 3,463 24.791 219,869 
956 84.630 16.6M 1,097 15.609 116,966 

2,992 268,603 503 21,977 4 , m  40.400 338,836 

54,564 4 3  56.m 

54.564 436 55,000 

1,130 519 35,057 
1,960 2 7 . W  

15,664 1,441 17.109 (am) 

23,675 2,106 33,473 (806) 1,1311 2,479 62,057 

12,244 297 6,222 12,698 232,952 42 266,455 
2.191 7,352 2,763 179.961 733 193.m 

14,435 297 15,574 15.461 412,913 775 459.455 

8,144 772 5,174 3,015 13,018,685 17.902 13,053,592 

11.656 772 5.174 6.604 20,018,585 16.802 20,063,592 

6,011 685 16.W 

3,511 5,589 7.000.000 wo 7,010,000 



FLORIDA WWER CORPORATION 
FPSC DOCKET NO. WWOZ-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EWlBlT NO: - 
SCHEDULE C - 3 
SEPTEMBER PAGE3OF9 27,ZwO 

(MFJ . 1) 
" 

CONSERVATlON PROGRAM COSTS 
JANUARY thmugh AUGUST, 2wO ACTUAL 

SEPTEMBER thmugh DECEMBER, 2000 ESTIMATED 

DEPRECIATION OPEW\TING AND MAINTENANCE COSTS PROGRAM 
LINE AMORTIZATION PAYROLL 8 OUTSIDE MATERIALS a REVENUES 

OTHER (CREDITS) TOTAL NO. PROGRAM TITLE a RETURN BENEFITS VEHICLES SERVICES SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES 

1 CURTAIL LOAD MANAGEMENT 
2 A.ACNAL 
3 0. ESTIMATED 
4 
5 C. TOTAL 

431,125 431,125 
2.533 220,832 1.686 225,000 

2.533 851,957 1.665 566,125 
P " 
7 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT 
8 AACTUAL 
9 0. ESTIMATED 
in .. 
11 C.TOTAL 
12 
13 COMMMERCIAL LOA0 MANAGEMENT 
14 A.ACTUAL 
15 0. ESTIMATED 
16 
17 C.TOTAL 
18 
19 CONSERVATION PROGRAM ADMlN 
20 AACTUAL 
21 0. ESTIMATED 
22 
23 C. TOTAL 
24 
25 
26 TOTAL IVL PROGRAMS 
27 
28 LESS BASE RATE RECOVERY 
29 
33 NET RECOMRABLE 
31 
32 ADD: PROGRAM REVENUES 
33 
34 CO~RVATIONEXPENSES 

814,552 42.B9 4 3 . W  18,861.W7 496,980 23,053.QX 
569.913 25,419 115,286 72,628 2e4,wO 10,189,845 315,911 12,323,824 

114,885 327,505 29,050,942 812,891 35,356,922 

1,828,843 889,432 56,630 
750,824 

2,579,887 1,453345 82,049 929,838 

25 444,533 45 460,873 
238,CCQ 2,290 262,mo 

12,937 860 2,503 
751 22,959 

25,462 25 660,503 2,335 722.873 13,688 660 

521,321 1.491.902 
224,546 25,110 7.190 185,193 749,300 

11.379 731,157 17,607 188,525 21,913 
5,300 297,322 4,639 

47,023 7.190 706,514 2,241,202 18,679 1,028,479 22.248 413,071 

$ 2,m,208 35.224f97 $278.792 $ 1,932.383 $228,773 -___-- 5 1,791,335 353.858;834 v s (7811 s 67,735,054 

67,735,054 

781 

567,735,835 
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SCHEDULE C-4 
JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 



MONTH 

FPSC DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
MICHAEL F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO. - (MFJ-1) 
SCHEDULE C-4 
PAGE 1 OF 1 9/14/00 11:16 

CALCULATION OF ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY (ECCR) REVENUES 
FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE 
JULY 
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 

TOTAL 

JURISDICTIONAL 
MWH SALES 

2,848,2 15 

2,555,141 
2,638,168 
2,772,309 
3,333,227 
3,557.326 
3,632,022 

3,159,257 
2,823,180 
2.796.1 86 

2,678,779 

3,707,875 

36,501,685 

BASE 
REVENUES 

so 
SO 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
so 
$0 
so 

$0 

CLAUSE REVENUE 
NET OF REVENUE 

TAXES 
$5,001,563 
$4,672.658 
$4d24,177 
$4,522.356 
$4,752,966 
$5,813,757 
$6,276,085 
$6 A26A30 
$6,536,845 
$5.5 14,624 
$4850.253 
$4,828,340 

$63.620.075 

KlratesleccrIeccrO 10 1 .xls 
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FPSC DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO: - @WJ-I) 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 1 OF 14 

SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Home Energy Check 

Program Description: The new Home Energy Check program is a comprehensive 
residential energy evaluation (audit) program. The program provides Florida Power 
Corporation’s (FPC) residential customers with an analysis of energy consumption and 
recommendations on energy efficiency improvements. It acts as a motivational tool to 
identify, evaluate, and inform consumers on cost effective energy saving measures. It 
serves as the foundation of the residential Home Energy Improvement program and is a 
program requirement for participation. There are four versions of this audit: the free 
walk-thru, the paid walk-thru ($15 charge), the energy rating (Energy Gauge) and the 
mail-in audit. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: It is estimated that 
24,000 customers will participate in this program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $2,656,742. 

Program Progress Summary: With 24,214 completions through year-to-date August 
2000, the Home Energy Check program continues to inform and motivate consumers on 
cost effective energy efficiency improvements which results in participation of energy 
efficiency measures being implemented. 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
EXHIBIT NO: - (MFJ-1) 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 2 OF 14 

SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Home Energy Improvement 

Program Description: This umbrella efficiency program provides existing residential 
customers incentives for energy efficient heating, air conditioning, water heating, ceiling 
insulation upgrade and duct leakage repair. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: It is estimated that 
13,150 completions will be performed in this program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $3,667,283. 

Program Progress Summary: Year-to-date August 2000 completions of 15,490 are 
meeting projections. 
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WITNESS: M. F. JACOB 
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PAGE 3 OF 14 
SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

SCHEDULE C-5 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Residential New Construction 

Program Description: This program is designed to encourage builders to construct more 
energy efficient homes by choosing from a menu of energy saving measures such as duct 
sealing, duct layout, attic insulation, high efficiency heat pump, heat recovery water 
heating or dedicated heat pump. This is also an educational program that strives to teach 
builders, Realtors, HVAC dealers, and homebuyers the importance of energy efficiency. 
Incentives are awarded to the builder based on the level of efficiency they choose. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: It is estimated that 
6,500 homes representing 275 builders will participate in this program during the 
projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $842,349, 

Program Progress Summary: This program is tied to the building industry. Economic 
forces will dictate the number of homes built during this period. Participation has 
increased each year since its inception. There have been 5,479 completions year-to-date 
August 2000. 
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SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Low-Income Weatherization Assistance Program 

Program Description: The program goal is to integrate FPC’s DSM program measures 
with the Department of Community Affairs (DCA) and local weatherization providers to 
deliver energy efficiency measures to low-income families. Through this partnership, 
Florida Power will assist local weatherization agencies by providing energy education 
materials and financial incentives to weatherize the homes of low-income families. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: It is estimated that 
350 families representing 12-15 agencies will participate in this program during the 
projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $119,891. 

Program Progress Summary: The program was launched during the month of July 
2000. Individual meetings with weatherization providers are currently being scheduled 
throughout the FPC territory. 
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SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Energy Management (Residential & Commercial) 

Program Description: The Load Management Program incorporates direct radio control 
of selected customer equipment to reduce system demand during peak capacity periods 
and/or emergency conditions by temporarily intempting selected customer appliances for 
specified periods of time. Customers have a choice of options and receive a credit on their 
monthly electric bills depending on the options selected and their monthly kwh usage. 

Program Projections for January 2001 through December 2001: During this period 
we anticipate installing 5,000 new participants to the program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January 2001 through December 2001: Program 
expenditures during this period are projected to be $34,386,062. 

Program Progress Summary: As of September 1, 2000 there were 464,678 customers 
participating in the Load Management program. As specified in FPC's Commission- 
approved DSM Plan, the year-round component of the program has been closed to new 
participants, while a new winter-only component was opened in July 2000. 
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SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Business Energy Check 

Program Description: The Business Energy Check is an audit for non-residential 
customers, and has two parts. The free audit provides a no-cost energy audit for non- 
residential facilities. The paid audit provides a more thorough energy analysis for non- 
residential facilities. For each, a qualified energy auditor determines which energy- 
reducing actions apply to a customer’s facility and operation. The cost of implementing 
recommended measures and the resulting savings are estimated in writing based on 
industry averages. The auditor also explains other Florida Power programs and incentives 
available to encourage implementation of the conservation recommendations. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: It is estimated that 
450 customers will participate in this program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $235,245. 

Program Progress Summary: The program is required for participation in most of the 
company’s other commercidindustrial DSM programs. 
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SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Better Business 

Program Description: This umbrella efficiency program provides incentives to existing 
commercial and industrial customers for high efficiency heating, air conditioning, motors, 
water heating, roof insulation upgrade, duct leakage and repair, and window film. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: It is estimated that 
100 customers will participate during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $195,200. 

Program Progress Summary: There have been 64 Better Business program completions 
during the year-to-date August 2000 period. 
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SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

EXHIBIT NO: - W J - 1 )  

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Commercialhdustrial New Construction 

Program Description: This umbrella efficiency program provides incentives for the 
design and construction of energy efficient commercial and industrial facilities. Incentives 
are provided for energy efficient heating, air conditioning, motors, water heating, window 
film, insulation and leak free ducts. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: It is estimated that 
24 customers will participate in the program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $54,000. 

Program Progress Summary: There have been 14 Commercial/Industrial New 
Construction program completions during the year-to-date August 2000 period. 
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SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Innovation Incentive 

Program Description: Significant conservation efforts that are not supported by other 
Florida Power programs can be encouraged through Innovation Incentive. Major 
equipment replacement or other actions that substantially reduce FPC peak demand 
requirements are evaluated to determine their impact on Florida Power’s system. If cost 
effective, these actions may qualify for an economic incentive in order to shorten the 
“payback” time of the project. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: It is estimated that 
1 customer will participate in the program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $166,250, 

Program Progress Summary: 
energy efficiency measures not covered through the company’s other DSM programs. 

This program attracts specialized, customer specific 
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SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Standby Generation 

Program Description: Florida Power Corporation provides an incentive for customers 
to voluntarily operate their on-site generation during times of system peak. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: It is estimated that 
5 new customers will participate in the program during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $579,941. 

Program Progress Summary: The program currently has a total of 45 participants. 
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SCHEDULE C-5 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Interruptible Service Program 

Program Description: The Interruptible Service program is a rate tariff which allows 
Florida Power to switch off electrical service to customers during times of capacity 
shortages. The signal to operate the automatic switch on the customer's service is 
activated by the Energy Control Center. In return for this, the customers receive a 
monthly rebate on their kW demand charge. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: No new 
participants are expected during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $21,030,922. 

Program Progress Summary: The program currently has 153 participants. The original 
program filed as the IS-1 tariffwas closed to new participants on April 16, 1996. Existing 
participants were grandfathered into the program. New participants are placed on the 
newer IS-2 tariff. 
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SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

E m I T  NO: - W J - 1 )  

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Curtailable Service Program 

Program Description: The Curtailable Service is a dispatchable DSM program in which 
customers contract to curtail or shut down a portion of their load during times of capacity 
shortages. The curtailment is done voluntarily by the customer when notified by FPC. In 
return for this cooperation, the customer receives a monthly rebate for the curtailable 
portion of their load. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: No new 
participants are expected during the projection period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $675,000. 

Program Progress Summary: To date the program has 8 participants. The original 
program filed as the CS-1 tariff was closed to new participants on April 16, 1996. 
Existing participants were grandfathered into the program. New participants are placed 
on the newer CS-2 tariff 
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SEPTEMBER 21,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Technology Development 

Program Description: This program allows Florida Power to undertake certain 
development and demonstration projects which have promise to become cost-effective 
conservation and energy efficiency programs. 

Program Projections for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Monitoring and 
evaluation of the residential HVAC airflow and proper refrigerant charging is expected to 
be completed by the fourth quarter of 2001. A photovoltaic R&D project on 
manufactured housing will continue through 2001. R&D projects for dual compressor 
heat pumps and radiant barriers will also be evaluated in 2001. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January, 2001 through December, 2001: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $130,575, 

Program Progress Summary: The residential W A C  airflow and proper refrigerant 
charge R&D project has field-tested 24 homes to date. The photovoltaic R&D project on 
manufactured housing has been delayed due to unforeseen contract problems and will 
continue through 2001, 
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SEPTEMBER 27,2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Qualifying Facilities 

Program Description: 
power production facilities. 

Program Projections for January 2000 through December 2000: Contracts for new 
facilities will continue to be negotiated when opportune. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January 2000 through December 2000: Expenses 
for this program are projected to be $368,913. 

Program Progress Summary: The total MW of qualifying facility capacity is 
approximately 830 MW, excluding the Tiger Bay capacity that is now owned by FPC. As 
approved in Order No. PSC-97-0652-S-EQ Order Approvine Stipulation and 
Sumlemental Stipulation, the Tiger Bay QF payments will continue to be recovered as if 
the contracts are still in place, 

Power is purchased from quallfyng cogeneration and small 
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Docket No. 000002-EG 
Exhibit No. 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
W-1) 
Schedule CT-1 
Page 1 of 1 

Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 
Final True-Up for the Period 

January 19% Through December 19% 

1. Actual End of Period TNe-Up 

2. Principal 

3. Interest 

5 8,747,192 

$ 442,654 

4. Less EstimatedlActual True-Up approved 
at the November 1999 Hearing 

5. Principal 8,696,133 

6. Interest 5 423,982 

7. Final Net True-Up to be carried over to the 
January 2001 through December 2001 period 

$ 9,189.846 

5 9,120.1 15 

$ 69,731 

( ) Reflects Underrecovery 



Doeket No. woM)2-EG 
Exhibit No. 
florida Power & Light Co. 

1. Depreciation & Return 

2. Payroll & Benefits 

3. Materials & Supplies 

4. Outside Services 

5. Advertising 

6. Incentives 

7. Vehicles 

8. Other 

9. SUB-TOTAL 

IO. Program Revenues 

11. TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS 

12. Amunls included in Base Rates 

13. SUBTOTAL 

- 
(=-I) 
Schedule CT-2 
Page 1 of 5 

14. ECCR Reveues (Net of Revenue Taxes) 

15. True-Up Before Interest 
(Line 14 - Line 13) 

16. Interest Provision 

Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 
Analysis of Program Costs 

Actual VS Estimate for the Period 
January 1999 through December 1999 

Actual Estimated (ai Differem 

$ 21,615,616 $ 21,548,157 $ 67,459 

17,574,906 

(1,535,775) 

15,301.238 

5317.221 

97.71 6,504 

16,065.61 1 

(79,042) 

12,052,326 

5,509.937 

97,720,754 

(490,705) 

(1,456,733) 

3,248,912 

307,284 

(4.250) 

108,530 59,381 49,149 

2.919.855 2,584,120 335.735 

$ 159,518,095 $ 157,461,244 $ 2.056.851 

(80,275) (66.825) (13,4501 

$ 159,437,820 $ 157,394,419 $ 2.043,403 

1.141.934 1,116.853 25,081 

$ 158,295,886 $ 156,277,566 $ 2.018.320 

169.068.162 166,998,807 2.069.375 

10.772.296 $ 10,721.241 $ 51,055 

442,654 423,982 18,672 

17. Prior Period True-Up (Apr' 98 -Dec '98) (2,025,105) (2,025,105) 

18. Deferred True-Up from Prior Period (Apr '98- Dec '98) 5,093,495 5,093,495 

19. End of Period True-Up 69,731 

(a) From EstimWActual Aling. Approved 11/99 Hearing. 
For Lines 15 - 19 ( ) reflects an underrecovery. 
Totals may not add due to rounding. 



CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
January l 9 9 9 l h i o ~ ~ h  Ikcmmbsr 1999 

Total 101 ' 
Fmkd 
9,274,748 
2.261.828 

66,577,031 
3,524,131 

14.6M.588 
1,986,150 
4.346.801 

9se593 
29.899.167 
4.093.WJ5 
4,755,045 

25851 
242.583 

3,332255 

44.884 
14 

37.658 
152.711 
45.049 

382.434 
271,691 

1.381329 
54,310 
29,922 

11,058,132 

159.437820 

1,141,834 

158395886 

217,023 
17,935,770 1962.448 

2,157.552 
731.926 

1.144.836 145,650 
163.486 
173,426 
410,332 
945497 
903.107 

9,807 
633 

252.1w 

14 
32 

112 
56 
56 
67 

923,454 
8,488 

58 
2.535.010 5917,980 

14 
32 

112 
56 
56 
67 

923,454 
8,488 

58 
2.535.010 5917,980 

34,294 
6,899 

46 

11,325 
23.540 

133 

688 

12.814 
1.M 

91,300 

99.324 
3,223,615 

254,192 
499,215 
70,814 

4,239,716 
303.111 
33232 

1,081,838 
363,981 

34.541 

44,248 

29,537 
152591 

(6,3251 
382374 
271,624 
380.567 
42.797 
29.866 

1314.506 

12.2261 
131,643 
131,617 

1,862370 
33.830 

36.947 

5.896 

1,923,148 
44,223,702 

13.213.304 
560.888 

495.164 
29,316.778 

3373.415 

240,W 

1.3n.z22 

15345 

2.9n.538 

4,842 
11.215 

359 
53f 
105 
793 

2.171 
5.046 
4.421 

35 
4 

1.447 

253 

71.388 

969275 
(441,9871 

81258 
63,431 
(565541 
24.D39 

125929 
174.714 
76.158 

554 
1.946 

28.914 

639 

8.086 
E 

51918 
104 

128520 
1.988 

1327,938 

68,577,031 
3.524.131 

14,6M.588 
1886.150 
4,346,801 

9s6.583 
29.899.167 
4,093.CO5 
4,755,045 

25,851 
242.583 

3,332,285 

44.884 
14 

37,658 
152.711 
45,049 

3il2,4% 
271,881 

1,461,504 
54.310 
29.822 

1 1 ,058,132 

(80,27! 

$ 21615.616 $ 17,574,906 

$ 1.141.934 



CONSERVATION PROGRAM VARIANCE 
' January 1999 through December 1999 

Pqram Total Vadame Dspredalion a Pqmll a Materials a Oubm 
Sub;lotal Revenues IWPedMJ . 

2. Residential Building Envelope Prcgrem 33.254 (743) (6.712) (101,424) (101,4241 

Prapram TNb Reurn Ben& supplies Sewlces Advenislng Inmntiwes Vehicles Cihw 
1. ReWenNaI C a n m t k m  %Nice Prcgram s S 1376.762) S (1.8761 $ 1557.807 $ (674.8771 $ S 1,422 S 151.754) $ 553.958 5 s 553,959 

3. RBUdential Load Manaaemenl ('On Call') 99.774 337,958 ~1.502.1631 230.465 852.505 852505 
345,634 (730.445) (730.445) 
(14.625) (1.173.083) (1,173,083) 
23.456 246867 246.667 

(30.462) 1.847.089 1,847,069 
(14.138) 15,407 15,407 
14,546 1.700,074 1,700,974 
15.029 1,463569 1,483589 

(21,969J (15.740) (15,740) 
16271 11,2481 (1,2481 

11m1 (254.948) (254,948) 
(9.212) (531.8871 (531.987) 
(4.165) (4.165) (4.166) 

(418641 (41.664) 
(4.165) (4.165) (4.165) 

(12.MOl (61.WiI (8I.so1) 
1 34,265 34.265 

(49) (374.643) (374.643) 
240 (71,449) (71,449) 

(248.W) 1246,654) 
31.202 128.614 (13.450) 116.364 

38378 36.378 
m u o )  126,440) 

11.183,7891 (152,541) (1.183588) 

(351.859) 
(155.608) 

6,366 12.329 
56.131 
(14.394) 
25.355 
70.664 

(53.626) 
(663) 

(2.0$1) 
(259) 

(38.6831 

(27.736) 
(1) 

(4.622) 
(4.623) 

4 
31,646 

310 
(4.6211 

(61.5811 

(14,136) 
6.646 

46 

(3.2631 
9,996 

1 

664 

997 

47.102 

20,691 
659835 

7,430 
53,539 
47.013 

1.621.301 
23.776 

(3471 
537,526 
23.146 

(11,976) 
(11.ooo) 
(5.1941 

(41.664) 

(41,665) 
34,265 

(67.0671 
(369.971) 
(115.758) 
122.776 
36,086 
(21.619) 

~1,011,600) 

(147.956) 
(2.236) 1,028.077 

113.525 (837,5831 
113,414 (1,176,748) 

13401 157.573 

19,7?4 
1.663.891 

34294 
12.190 

(240.wo) 
(518.723) 

647.612 

(132.900) 
(56.914) 

41 
(205) 

6,546 
269 
268 
53 

427 
812 

2,522 
2.426 

18 
4 

717 

105 

33,604 

27. Tmal VaIIaoc~ All Pmprsma $ 67,459 $ (490.705) 5 (1,456.733) $ 3,248,912 

26. LESS Included in Bare Ralm $ 25,081 

2s. TN~I  Remverable Can8BNBllon Varianw $ 67,459 5(515.788)Sr111456.7331$ 

Tmals may nm add due lo rounding 
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(Bs-1) 

'rogram ACCOUNT 
No. NO. PROGRAM TITLE 

1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
4 
4 
4 
4 
5 
5 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
7 
7 
8 
8 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 

456.300 RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION SERVICE PROGRAM 
908.620 RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION SERVICE PROGRAM 
909.101 RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION SERVICE PROGRAM 
908.600 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ENVELOPE PROGRAM 
WA 650 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ENVELOPE PROGRAM 

~ ~~~ 

9os.ao RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ENVELOPE PR~GRAM ... .. 
909.103 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ENVELOPE PROGRAM 
909.104 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ENVELOPE PROGRAM 
909.600 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ENVELOPE PROGRAM 
440.300 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
582.800 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
586.870 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
587.200 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
587.870 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
592.800 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
592.880 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
597.870 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL') 
598.870 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
908.500 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
908.540 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
909.106 RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT ("ON CALL") 
908.700 DUCT SYSTEM TESTING & REPAIR PROGRAM 
908.710 DUCT SYSTEM TESTING 8 REPAIR PROGRAM 
909.121 DUCT SYSTEM TESTING & REPAIR PROGRAM 
909.710 DUCT SYSTEM TESTING & REPAIR PROGRAM 
908.410 RESIDENTIAL AIR CONDITIONING PROGRAM 
909.410 RESIDENTIAL AIR CONDITIONING PROGRAM 
442.190 GS LOAD MANAGEMENT ("BUSINESS ON CALL") 
442.290 GS LOAD MANAGEMENT ("BUSINESS ON CALL") 
587.250 GS LOAD MANAGEMENT f"BUSINESS ON CALL") 

908.580 GS LOAD MANAGEMENT ("BUSINESS ON CALL") 
909.580 GS LOAD MANAGEMENT ("BUSINESS ON CALL.) 
560.400 COGENERATION & SMALL POWER PRODUCTION 
908.350 COGENERATION & SMALL POWER PRODUCTION 
908.170 COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL EFFICIENT LIGHTING 
909.1 70 COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL EFFICIENT LIGHTING 
442.300 COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL LOAD CONTROL 
442.320 COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL LOAD CONTROL 
587.120 COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL LOAD CONTROL 
598.120 COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL LOAD CONTROL 
908.550 COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL LOAD CONTROL 

9 909.107 COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL LOAD CONTROL 
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(Bs-1) 

'rograrn ACCOUNT 
No. NO. PROGRAM TITLE 

10 456.150 BUSINESS ENERGY EVALUATION 
10 908.400 BUSINESS ENERGY EVALUATION 
10 
10 
10 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
12 
12 
13 
14 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
22 
23 
23 
23 
24 
24 
25 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 .. 

908.430 BUSINESS ENERGY EVALUATION 
909,430 BUSINESS ENERGY EVALUATION 
909.450 BUSINESS ENERGY EVALUATION 
908,150 C/I HEATING, VENTILATING & N C  PROGRAM 
908,160 C/I HEATING, VENTILATING 8 N C  PROGRAM 
908.420 C/I HEATING, VENTILATING & N C  PROGRAM 
908.440 C/I HEATING, VENTILATING & N C  PROGRAM 

909.150 C/I HEATING. VENTILATING & N C  PROGRAM 
909.160 C/I HEATING, VENTILATING & N C  PROGRAM 
909.420 C/I HEATING, VENTILATING & N C  PROGRAM 
909.440 C/l HEATING, VENTILATING & N C  PROGRAM 
909.590 C/I HEATING, VENTILATING & N C  PROGRAM 

908.590 C/I HEATING, VENTILATING a NC PROGRAM 

QnR ma mi OFF PEAK EATERY CHARGING PROGRAM ~ ~~. ~~~~ 

909.180 C/l OFF PEAK BATTERY CHARGING PROGRAM 
908.190 BUSINESS CUSTOM INCENTIVE PROGRAM 
908.300 C/I BUILDING ENVELOPE PROGRAM 
909.310 WI BUILDING ENVELOPE PROGRAM 
908.110 RES. THERMAL ENERGY STORAGE RESEARCH PROJ. 
908.730 COOL COMMUNITIES RESEARCH PROJECT 
908.740 RES. HEAT PUMP WATER HEATING RESEARCH PROJECT 
91 0.499 CONSERVATION RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 
908.760 NATURAL GAS END-USE TECHNOLOGY R&D. PROJECT 
908.200 C/I DAYLIGHT DIMMING RESEARCH PROJECT 
908.720 C/I NEW CONSTRUCTION RESEARCH PROJECT 
909.130 MARKETING CONSERVATION RESERACH 8 DEV 
910.130 MARKETNG CONSERVATION RESERACH & DEV. 
456.870 BUILDSMART PROGRAM 
908.770 BUILDSMART PROGRAM 
909.770 BUILDSMART PRCGRAM 
908.260 GREEN PRICING RESEARCH & DEVEVELOPMENT PROJECT 
909.260 GREEN PRICING RESEARCH 8 DEVEVELOPMENT, PROJECT 
908.570 C/I SOLAR DESICCANT RESEARCH PROJECT 
907.100 COMMON EXPENSES 
908.130 COMMON EXPENSES 
908.450 COMMON EXPENSES 
908.460 COMMON EXPENSES 
909.700 COMMON EXPENSES 
910.109 COMMON EXPENSES 
910.120 COMMON EXPENSES 
910.176 COMMON EXPENSES 
931.100 COMMON EXPENSES 
926.21 1 PENSION 8 WELFARE BENEFITS 

* Pension & Welfare benefits are allocated to the specific program by means of work order 
allocation; Each work order translates to Ferc Account 926.21 1 



CON6ERVAmON PROGRAM COSTS 
Janualy I S S l h m W h h m M r l S S  

107.34 
4.6I2,BBB 

226,876 
910.251 
123,816 
230.025 
61,071 

2,641,982 
76.6% 

421.616 
4.4m 

I58 
149,751 

14 
14.832 

I13 
58 
58 

64.W 

56 
618,618 

175.276 
4,451,571 

208.807 

m.634 
135,882 
95.801 

ll6.877 
2.155.308 

95.982 
108.358 

Ea 
240,030 
IM.tb9 

615 

57 
8.100 

122.642 

12.702 
896.556 

1 m 7  

157.012 
4279.796 

336.445 
914.873 
I72891 
576.523 
53.0% 

2,188,017 
131.260 
273.039 

1.390 
2.131 

228.017 

123) 
3,793 

33 

137.028 
296 

1.373.393 

121.704 
6,358,030 

259.961 
l.060.822 

55,880 

89.717 
2,329,571 

167,030 
405,972 

1,009 
61 

713.212 

m8.w 

1a.750 

19 
18.201 

110,764 
269 

884,607 

252.038 
6,430,955 

316.563 
1.560.824 

230.230 
295.141 
143.7% 

2.753.W 
162.982 
504.088 

972 

569.951 

636 

102 
20,275 
97.346 
3.228 

657.193 

268.465 
6.397.893 
264.630 

1,538.14l 
215.428 
194.851 

2.252.106 
149.157 
469.653 

4,584 

197,616 

43,599 

8.069 
54.228 
25.539 

11.m 

m.761 
(15.659 
10.277 
15.454 

801.270 

6.382.124 
$24.m 

1.5689Ol 
2l2.008 
20.339 

.78.829 
2574,316 

174.3W 
565.061 

4,992 

133,424 

658 

83197 

266,335 
37 

119.362 
1.6U 

357 
823.822 

. .  . 
166,714 176,870 

6.503.378 6,440,647 
314.W 293.805 

1.283.537 1.311.355 
208.038 208.OIl 
792.378 314.761 
142.317 44.710 

2.854.595 2,692,539 
162,012 886.060 
176.631 227,397 

1,124 596 
a 41 

183.268 259.763 

30.801 
95 

3 26.860 
lffi,gos 69.392 

1.356 
l.oM.0BI 749.722 

28 

163,573 
6L20.969 
m.949 

I.380.1ffi 
201.138 
56R.117 
65,407 

2.613.8)5 
1.31l.643 

847.177 
491 
32 

173.161 

3.464 
7 

1%) 

157.777 

754.424 

l88.l96 
4.305919 

358,116 
1.274871 

114,188 
889.322 
33,082 

2489,312 
n5.643 

685 
41 

264.4% 

n9.268 

49.m 
93,131 

734.353 

178.10 
4222,ffil 

329.333 
858.564 
107.552 
69,255 

116,308 
2.344.548 

48O.Wl 
476.574 

4.884 
74 

314,879 

145 
I 13.883 
127,654 
176,025 
36.350 

1.l73.308 

I4.w.595 
I,98(Ll50 
4.%8~80( 
m.583 

29.1198.l67 
4.m.MS 
4,155,015 

25.851 
212,503 

3.332.m 

4 4 . w  
I4 

3 7 . m  
152.711 
45.019 

m.431 
271.691 

1.461.yY 
54.310 
29.922 

11.058.131 

99.585 63.072 82,473 159.918 67.147 85.995 91 .w 80.797 133.655 79.831 74.796 

n 
P 



F W R I D A  POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSERVATION T R U E U P  & INTEREST CALCULATION 

JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

ACTUALS 
JANUMY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

B. CONSERVATION PROGRAM REVENUES 

I. a. RESIDENTIAL LOAD CONTROL CREDIT I - s  - s  - I  - s  - 5  - I  - I  - $  - $  - 5  - 5  - I  

b. Cll .  PENALTIES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

C. BUILDSMART PROORAM REVEWES 5,500 6,450 5,300 5.W 4,625 6.825 10.350 11,225 6.400 4,825 8.375 4.500 80,215 

2. CONSERVATION CLAUSE REVENUES 13.281.567 11,693,583 11,461.811 12.478.311 13,653.910 14,824,127 15.848.807 11,516.456 17.1'56.084 15,383927 13.053.344 12,109.596 169.068,182 
(NET OF REVENUE TAXES) 

3. TOTAL REVENUES 13.293.067 ll.7W.033 11,461.1 I I I2.484.271 13,658.535 14,831552 15.859.157 11.527.681 11.162.484 15,388,152 13,061.719 12.714.096 169.148.457 

4. ADJUSTMENT NOT APPLICABLE TO 
PERIOD - PRIOR TRUE-UP (168.159) (168.159) (168,759) (168.759) (168,159) (168.759) (168.759) (168,159) (168.759) (168,159) (168.159) (168,7591 (2.02S.IOS) 

5.  CONSERVATION REVENUES APPLICABLE 
TO PERIOD (Linc 8 3  + 84) 13.124.108 11.531.274 11,298,352 12.315.512 13,489,116 14.662.793 15,690.398 17.358922 16.993.725 15,219993 12,892.960 12.545.331 167,123,352 

6. CONSERVATION EXPENSES 
(Fmm CT-3, Page I .  Line 33) 

1. TRUE-UP THIS PERIOD 
(Linc BS - Line 86) 

10,808.109 10.026.318 l1.161.310 12958.546 14.121.814 16.009,507 14,031,796 14,882,984 14.496511 15,140,879 11,896,268 l1,924.051 158,316.160 

2,316,199 1.504.951 131.042 (643,034) (938.038) (1.346.714) 1.652.603 2,475939 2.491,149 (520,8861 996.692 621.286 8,747,192 

11.441 25.191 30,083 29.698 21,225 24,026 26.095 36,598 49.212 54.446 51.815 64.224 442.654 8. INTEREST PROVISION FOR THE MONTH 
(FmmCT-3. Page% LincCIO) 

9. TRUEUP B INTEREST PROVISION 
BEGINNING O F  MONTH (2,025.IOS) 411.294 2.176.800 2.506.684 2,062,107 1.320.053 166,124 2.013.580 4.694.875 1,409,994 1,I 12.313 8,335,579 (2.025.105) 

w r n - q m o  
a. DEFERRED TRUE-UP BEGMNING wos%:sx : g ? g g E  5,093,495 5.093,495 5,093.495 5,093.495 5,093,495 5.093.495 5.093.495 5.093.495 5,093.495 1,093,495 5,093,495 5,093,495 5,093.495 O F  PENOD - - -  

- 2  B '  
IO. PRIORTaUE.UPCOLLECTED (REFUNDED) 168,759 168.159 168,159 168.159 168,159 168.159 168.159 168.759 168.159 168.159 168.159 168.159 2.025.105 

I I .  END O F  PERIOD TRUE-UP - OVERI(UNDER) 
RECOVERY (Line Bl+B8+B9tB9a+BIO) A89 512,205,808 Sl3c129.014 114333.341 $14,283,341 



FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSERVATION TRUE-UP & INTEREST CALCULATION 

JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

ACTUALS 
JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

C. INTEREST PROVlSlDN 

I .  BEGINNING TRUE-UP AMOUNT 13,068,190 $5,570,789 11.210.295 11.MK1.119 $7.155.602 $6.413.548 15.259.619 $1,101.075 19,788,370 512,503,489 112.205.808 113.429.014 SVl.372.238 
(Line B9tB9a) 

2. ENDING TRUE-UP AMOUNTBEFORE MTERES 5,553,348 7,244,504 7.570.096 7.125.904 6,386,321 5,235,593 7,080,980 9,151,112 12.454.211 12.151.362 13.371.259 14.219.1 19 108,144.537 
(Line Bl+B9+B9a+BIOl 

3. TOTALOF BEGINNING & ENDINGTRUBUP $8.621.738 $12.815.293 114,840.391 $14.126.083 113.541.925 $ I  1,649.141 112.340.SW 116.858.847 122,242,641 524,651,8S1 125.517.061 $21,M8,I93 S205.516.115 
(L ineClKZj  

4. AYERAGE TRUE-UP AMOUNT 54,310,869 $6,401.641 11.420.196 17,363,042 $6.110,963 $5,824,571 S6,.170.300 $8,129,424 SI  1.121.324 112,327,426 $12.788.534 $13.824.091 $102.158.388 
(So%ofLineC3j 

BUSINESS MONTH 4.90000% 4.81woX 4 . 8 5 W  4.88000y0 4.8000Wp 4.85wwO 5.05Wh 5.IMHIw. 5.32M)(w0 5.3wM)D/. 5.3woo% 5.55woK NIA 
5. INTEREST RATE - FIRST DAY OF REPORTING 

6. INTEREST RATE - FIRST DAY OF SUBSEQUENT 
BUSINESS MONTH 4.81woK 4.85woX 4.8800045 4.80Wo 4.85000% S.OSW% S.IOO00X 5.320W% 5.3MKH)4( 5 . 3 m  5.55woK 5.6ww% NIA 

1. TOTAL(LineCSW6) 9.11owY. 9 . ~  9.1300045 9.68COW 9.65llXl% 9.WMW% IO.ISOW% 10.42woX 10.620CW IO.MKx)(w. I0.85woK II . ISWo% NIA 

8. AVERAGE INTERESTRATE 4.855wY. 4.83000% 4.8633% 4.84630% 4.82500% 4.95000% 5.075wY. 5.2Iowo/. 5.3IwO% 5.3WW% 5.42500% 5.575OU% NIA 
(SWofLineC7) 

9. MONTHLY AVERAGE INTEREST RATE 0.40458% 0.4025W 0.40542% 0.400313% 0.40208% 0.41250% 0.42292% 0.43417% 0.46250% 0.44161% 0.45208% 0.46458% NIA 
(LincC8 I 12) 

IO. INTEREST PROVISION FOR THE MONTH 
(LimC4 x 0) 

NOTES: ( j ReflCCD Undcmecovery 
NIA -Not Applimbk 
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fLORlDA WWER I UGWTCOMPANV 
Seimdub ol Caplul Inveslnmnl. D.pmdalkm and R.tum 

ECCR Common 
For the F'erlod January lhmugh 0eCunb.r 1oDo 

uns Bepl""i* Une 
NO. c+=wm d P e W  JamJapl FaLwary March A$hl May June Juh, Au@m seprembsr Dc%wr November Decembar Total NO. 

1 .  Inwbnml (Ne1 d Rearemma) ~w.ao01 w.ow SBM.368 13.511 $269 SO 1533,7711 so 11.852 ~ 1 . ~ 0  53.177 So S856cw 1. 

2. OeprecialbnEaSe 9178.562 s.w.072 9,4m,M--599 rda 2. 

3. oepmiam Expenre (a) -7,042 162.801 1 m 8 1 4  1,@%146 3. 

4. ~ ! a l h n l n v e p r m s n r ( L ~ ~  58,829,196 6,788,196 8 ,828 .1~  9 . 4 n . m  s.4m.072 S C ~ , M I  0.483.3ai 9.449.570 9,u8,570 s.451.422 ~ ~ 1 9 2 . 4 ~ 2  9.485.589 9195.599 rda 4. 

5. Less Armrmlaleu O6pmchtbn 4.385.785 4,541.807 4888,849 4,851,651 5.003.730 5.155.732 5.307.725 5,425,384 5.578.814 5,728,364 5.883.246 6.035.325 6.187.138 rd8 5. 

6. Nel Inuemerd (Lhs 4.5 I ~ 6. 

7. Awrw Nel InvBIbnsnI $ 4 . ~ , 4 1 0  $4.183.807 $4.364.129 54,553,827 54,403,478 $4,251.613 $4.088.801 53,848,471 13.787.897 $3,688,108 53.534.725 53.384.387 rda 7. 

6. Return M Aww8 Nel Investment 8 

a. Equity Component (b) 17,775 17.173 17.895 17.988 16.792 16,213 15,834 15.057 14.483 13.880 13.479 12.906 189.474m. 

b. Equity Camp. up tor tpxe~ (Line W.81423) 28,937 27,958 28.286 28.284 27.337 28,384 25.453 24.513 23.578 22.780 21.944 21.011 308.483 m. 
E. DeU Component (Llne 7 ' 4.364% /12) 15.749 15,216 15,944 16.581 16,015 15,462 14.91i $4.360 13,812 13.333 12.855 12.308 176,527 a. 

9. T a d  Rebm Reqqulremank (Liw gb+ 8c) 44.688 43.174 45.240 45.845 43.352 41,857 40.363 38,672 37.390 38,083 24.799 33.319 4 8 4 . M  9. 

10. Tom1 oapedalbn S R a m  (Line 3 + 91 2 $197,923 1195.354 S i 9 3 . m  10. 

Is) oapec$lbn W n r e  k haded M me %ndlemGrave' memod 01 amuntir%, 
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Reconciliation and Explanation of 

Differences between FBng and FPSC Audit 

Reports for Mouths: January 1999 through December 1999 

The audit has not been completed as of the date of this filing. 
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( B w  

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Residential Conservation Service 

Program Description: An energy audit program designed to assist residential customers in making 
their homes more energy efficient through the installation of conservation measures and the 
implementation of consemation practices. 

Program Accomplishments for January through December 1999: During this period 35,054 energy 
audits were completed. The estimate for this period was 47,941 energy audits. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$9,274,748 or $553,958 more than projected. This program is deemed on taxget with a less than six- 
percent variance. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, 1,500,437 energy audits have been 
completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Residential B d d h g  Envelope Program 

Program Description: A program designed to encourage qualified customers to install energyefficient 
building envelope measures that costeffectively reduce FPL's coincident peak air conditioning load and 
customer energy consumption. 

Program Accomplishments for January through December 1999: During this period 16,572 
installations were completed. The estimate for this period was 13,963 installations. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$2,261,828 or $101,424 less than projected. This program is deemed on target with a less than five- 
percent variance. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, 626,989 installations have been completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Residential Load Management Program ("On Call") 

Program Description: A program designed to offer voluntary load control to residential customers. 

Program Accomplishments for January throngh December 1999: Jnstallation of equipment at 
fourteen additional substations and 41,016 customer installations were completed during this period. 
The estimate for the period was 42,688 customer installations. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$66,577,031 or $852,505 more than projected. This program is deemed on target with a one-percent 
Variance. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, installation of equipment at 342 substations 
has been completed, and there are 615,346 active installations in customers' homes. 
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W-1) 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Duct System Testing and Repair Program 

Program Description: A program designed to identify air conditioning duct system leaks and have 
qualified contractors repair those leaks. 

Program Accomplishments for January through December 1999: During this period 13,571 
installations were completed. The estimate for this period was 20,920 installations. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expendihues were 
$3,524,131 or $730,445 less than projected due to fewer installations than anticipated. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, 256,463 installations have been completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Residential Air Conditioning Program 

Program Description: A program designed to provide financial incentives for residential 
customers to purchase a more efficient unit when replacing an existing air conditioning system. 

Program Accomplishments for January through December 1999: 
installations were completed. The estimate for this period was 65,637 installations. 

During this period 69,920 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
314,664,588 or $1,173,093 less than projected due to the average incentive cost per installation being 
lower than anticipated. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, 493,693 installations have been completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: General Service Load Management Program ("Business On Call") 

Program Description: This program is designed to offer voluntary load control of central air 
conditioning to customers in the GS-1 rate class. 

Program Awomplishments for January through December 1999: During this period 1,951 
installations were completed. The estimate for this period was 1,840 installations. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$1,986,150 or $246,667 more than projected due to more installations than anticipated. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, total reduction is 13.5 Mw and 11,232 
installations. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Cogeneration and Small Power Production 

Program Description: A program inmded to facilitate the installation of cogeneration and small 
power production facilities. 

Program Accomplishments for January through December 1999: FPL received 802 MW of fm 
capacity at time of system peak and 6,340 Gwh of purchase power. Eight firm and seven as-available 
power producers participated. The estimate for the period was expected to include 885.6 MW of firm 
capacity at time of system peak and 6,327.1 GWh of purchase power. 

Program Fiscal Eqenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$4,346,801 or $1,847,069 more than projected due to higher than anticipated legal costs. 

Program Progress Summary: Total MW under contract (facility size) is 885.6 MW of which 885.6 
Mw is committed capacity. 
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PROGRAM DESCRJPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: CommerciallIndustriaI Efficient Lighting 

Program Description: A program designed to encourage the installation of energy efficient lighting 
measures in CommerciaYidustrial facilities. 

Program Accomplishments for January through December 1999: During this period total reduction 
was 6,368.4 kW. The estimate for this period was 5,775.8 kW. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999 Total expenditures were 
$996,593 or $15,407 more than projected. This program is deemed on target with a less than two- 
percent variance. 

program Progress Summary: Program to date, total reduction is 199,325 kW. 
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PROGRAM DESCEUPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: CommerciayIndustrial Load Control 

Program Description: A program designed to offer voluntary load Control to CommerciaYindustrial 
customers with a controllable load of 200 kW or more. 

Program accomplishments for January through December 1999: During this period the demand 
reduction capability from program participants was a total of 437.6 MW at the generator. The target 
reduction for the period was 432 MW at the generator. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$29,899,167 or $1,700,974 more than projected. This program is deemed on target with a less than six- 
percent variance. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, participation in this program totals 437.6 MW at the 
generator. As requested in Docket No. 881 10643, Order No. PSC-924687-FOF-EI, Page 10 of 28 lists 
the customers that transferred from CJLC rate to a firm rate during this period. 
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Customers that transferred from Cn Load Control Rate to a Firm Rate 

During the Period January through December 1999 

Customer Name Effective Date Firm Rate 

Customer No. 1 

Customer No. 2 

Customer No. 3 

Customer No. 4 

Customer No. 5 

1/8/99 

7/6/99 

1/12/99 

1120199 

7/14/99 

GSLD-1 

GSLD-2 

GSLD-2 

GSLD-I 

GSLDT-1 

Remarks 

Customer requested to exit CILC 
Rate due to heavy production 
schedules vs limited emergency 
generator. 

customer requested to exit CILC 
Rate due to tenant dissatisfaction 
during load control periods on 
loads that not backed up by 
emergency generators. 

Customer requested to exit CILC 
Rate due to the effects on their 
operation without emergency 
generatom. 

Customer requested to exit CILC 
Rate due to heavy production 
schedules. 

Customer requested to exit CILC 
Rate due to impact on their 
Testing processes and contract 
schedules. 



Docket No. OOOOOZEG 
Exhibit No.- 
Florida Power & Llght Co. 
(BS-1) 
Schedule CT-6 
Page 11 of 28 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Business Energy Evaluation 

Program Description: This program is designed to provide a free evaluation of commercial and 
industrial customers' existing and proposed facilities and encourage energy efficiency by identifying 
DSM oppomities and providing recommendations to the customer. 

Program Accomplishments for January through December 1999: During this period 5,415 energy 
evaluatious were completed. The estimate for this period was 5,483 energy evaluations. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$4,093,005 or $1,483,569 more than projected due to underestimating advertising expenses in the 
projection. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, 49,440 energy evaluations have been 
completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Cn Heating, Ventilating and Air Conditioning Program 

Program Description: A program designed to reduce the current and future growth of coincident peak 
demand and energy consumption of commmial and industrial customers by increasing the use of high 
efficiency, ventilating and air conditioning W A C )  systems. 

Program accomplishments for January through December 1999: During this period total demand 
reduction was18,614 kW. The estimate for this period was 16,400 kW. 

Program F W  Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$4,755,045 or $15,740 less than projected. This program is deemed on target with a less than one- 
percent variance. 

Program Progress Summary: F’rogram inception to date, total reduction is 140,926 kW. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Cn Off Peak Battery Charging Program 

Program Description: The objective of this program is to reduce the cwent coincident peak demand 
and the future growth of Coincident peak demand by shifting the coincident kW load due to battery charging. 

Program accomplishments for January through December 1999. During this period program total 
reduction was 204.6 kW. The estimate for the period was 193.5 kW. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
925,851 or $1,248 less than projected. This program is deemed on target with a less than five-percent 
Variance. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, total reduction is 3,086 kW. 
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PROGRAM DQCRJPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: C/I Business Custom Incentive 

Program Description: A program designed to assist FPL's commercial and industrial customers to 
achieve electric demand and savings cost-effective to all FPL customers. FPL will provide incentives 
to qualifying commercial and industrial customers who purchase, install and successfully operate 
cost-effective energy efficiency measures not covered by other FPL programs, which reduce electric 
demand or shift electric demand from the summer peak 

Program accomplishments for January through December 1999 During this period 
program accomplishments included evaluating five projects. The TriGas project is in progress 
and will be reported when complete. 

Program Fiscal Expenditares for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were. 
$242,583 or $254,948 less than projected due timing of incentive payment in connection with the 
TriGas project. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, 63 projects have. been reviewed for 
eligibility and cost-effectiveness. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: CommerciaVIndustrial Building Envelope Program 

Program Description: A program designed to encourage eligible comnrercial and industrial customers 
to increase the efficiency of the qualifying portion of their building's envelope, in order to reduce HVAC 
energy consumption and demand. 

Program accomplishments for January through December 1999 During this period total reduction 
was 6,402 kW. The estimate for the period was 6,571 kW. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$3,332,265 or $531,987 less than projected due to fewer installations and the average incentive cost 
per installation being lower than anticipated. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, total reduction is 20,023 kW. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Project Title: Residential Thermal Energy Storage Research Project 

Project Description: A research project to determine feasibility of a program to offer incentives to 
residential customers to cool their homes with thermal energy storage. 

Project Accomplishments for January through December 1999: Research has shown that this 
technology does not have sufficient support to develop a market ready consumer viable product, therefore, 
the project is beig proposed to be terminated. 

Project Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: There were no project 
expenditures incurred resulting in a variance of $4,165 less than anticipated. 

Pwjett Progress Summary: No significant develop-t of the technology has occurred, this project is 
being proposed to be terminated. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Project Title: Cool Communities Research Project 

Project Description: A research project designed to evaluate emerging conservation technologies 
to determine which are worthy of pursuing for program development and approval. 

Project accomplishments for January through December 1999: During this period program 
accomplishments included data gathering, statistical regression, analysis of energy savings from light 
color roofs and tree shading, shade intensity diagrams and economic evaluation. 

Project Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were $44,884 or 
$41,664 less than projected due to delays in several deliverables due to mrganization of the consulting 
company and illness of the primary research consultant. 

Project Progress Summary: FPL is expecting a iinal analysis report in the second quarter of 2000, of 
Phases I and II of the research contract with Navigant, Inc. (formerly Resource Management 
Iutemational, Inc.). FPL bas begun Phase II with a meted study of six identical Habitat for Humanity 
homes with different roof types in a side-by-side comparison schedule for mnmer 2000. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Project Title: Residential Heat Pump Water Heating Research Project (HPWH) 

Project Description: This research project is intended to evaluate improvements to HPWH 
technology and equipment, its application, installation costs, customer acceptance as well as 
demand and energy savings. 

Project accomplishments for January through December 1999: Project has been completed. 

Project Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were $14 or 
$4,165 less than anticipated. 

Project Progress Summary: Project has been completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Conservation Research & Development Program 

Program Description: A program designed to evaluate emerging comervation technologies to 
determine which are worthy of pursuing for program development and approval. 

Program Accomplishments for January through December 1999: This period included the 
continuation of technology assessment of prcductdconcepts for potential DSM opportunities. (See 
supplement for current concepts). 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$37,658 or $81,901 less than projected due to not initiating projects, pending the outcome of the C/I 
New Construction project. 

Program Progress Summary: Program development is proceeding. Concepts have been identified and 
work is underway to select specific technologies for further evaluation. 



Technology 
Assessment 

Desiccant 
EnhancedAir 
Conditioning 
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Supplement to Schedule f f -6  
Conservation Research & Development (CRD) Activities 

HVAC Enhancements 

Residential Building. 
Envelope Technologies 

Appliance Technologies 

W-Filtration 

EnergyManagement 
Technologies 

DeseriDtion 

Conduct field testing and 
meet with air conditioning 
manufacturers to commercialize. 

Study the demand and energy impact 
impact of uncontrolled air-flow in 
commercial buildings. Evaluate 
the demand and energy impact of 
new HVAC technologies. 

Further investigation into reflective 
roof coating for demand and other 
insulating materials for demand 
and energy impacts will be conducted 

Evaluate appliance technologies such 
as front-load washing machines, 
refrigerators, ceiliig fans and 
microwave clothes dryen for 
demand and energy impacts. 

Evaluate the potential demand and 
energy impacts for reducing make up 
air for commercial buildings by 
uti l i ig UV Filtration. 

Evaluate the demand and energy 
impacts of energy management 
systemsinvarying d e w o f  
sophistication from manual controls 
to integrated home energy systems. 

- status 

Looking for 
commercial partners. 
Waiting for results of 
FPL’s solarenhanced 
Desiccant A/C project. 

Identification of 
technologies underway. 

Identification of 
technologies underway. 

Identification of 
technologies underway. 

Research needs being 
considered. 

Identification of 
technologies underway. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Project Title: Natural Gas End-Use Technology Research & Development Program 

Project Description: A research and development project designed to determine Florida-specific 
operating characteristics of natural gas enduse technologies; Residential Gas Heat Pump, C/I Gas 
Engine Chiller, C/I Gas DX HVAC, Residential Gas Water Heating, and CII Gas Desiccant. 

Project accomplishments for January through December 1999: During this period accomplishments 
included final reports for each technology, Cn G a s  Desiccant - filed December 1998, Residential Gas 
Heat Pump - filed June 1999, Gas Engine-Driven Chiller - filed January 2O00, Residential Gas Water 
Heating - filed June 1999, and Cn Gas DX HVAC -terminated May 1997. 

Project Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$152,711 or $34,265 more than projected due to timing of expenditures. 

Project Progress Summary: The total approved budget for this project was $1,92O,O00 and actual expenses 
were $355,525. The variance was due to using many existing gas sites rather than instailing gas equipment at 
new sites. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Cn Daylight Dimming Research Project 

Program Description: A research and development project designed to assess the viability and 
feasibility of daylight dimming technology; compare the demand and energy reductions and cost 
differentials of daylight dimming systems to conventional lighting systems; discover and overcome 
potential barriers for the technology; quantify the cost effectiveness of the technology; test acceptance 
of the technology with architectural and engineering consultants; qualitatively assess customer 
acceptance of the technology; and conduct market research to determine target markets and expected 
penetrations. 

Program Accomplishments for the period January through December 1999: During this period, 
new lamps, ballasts and dimming equipment were installed in two office buildings, one in the north part 
of the state and one in the south part. Both sites have been monitored for the base l i e ,  and the dimming 
equipment was activated for field monitoring. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$45,049 or $71,449 less than projected due to contract expenditures lower than anticipated. This 
project is complete. 

Program Progress Summary: The results of this project indicate that, although the technology is 
effective at reducing demand and -on under certain circumstances, it would not necessarily be 
accepted by customers and would not be cost-effective as a DSM program. This project is complete and 
a final report is ex- to be submitted in the second quarter of 2000. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Cn New Construction Research Project 

Program Description: The objective of this project is to identify cost-effective conservation 
opportunities in the commerciavindustrial new construction market which would provide efficiencies 
beyond that required by the Florida Energy Efficiency Code. 

Program Accomplishments for the period January through December 1999 During this period 
project accomplishments in Phase I included a literature search and the development of a baselme 
database from Energy Code Data. Trade Ally Surveys have been developed and data gathered. Phase II 
and III were initiated. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for J~ln~ry through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$382,434 or $374,643 less than projected due to timing of invoice payments. 

Program Progress Summary: Phases II and ID are on schedule. Model development for Phase II was 
completed in early 2000. Phase Ill meters have been W e d  and monitoring is underway. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Marketing Conservation Research & Development Program 

Program Description: The objective of this program is to allow FPL, through an umbrella effort not 
requiring costly and time consuming research projects, to test alternative market strategies and 
communications efforts on existing DSM Program. 

Program Aeeomplishments for the period January through December 1999 During this period, 
FPL compkted an analysis of the On Call customer satisfaction research that was fielded in 1998. This 
research provides a more complete understanding of customer dropouts and customer satisfaction for 
the residential load control program when the program is activated. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$271,691 or $248,654 less than projected due to delays in starting new research projects. 

Program Progress Summary: This research project has been completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Buildsmart Program 

Program Description: The objective of this program is to encourage the design and wnstruction of 
energy+fficient homes that cost effectively reduce FPL’s coincident peak load and customer energy 
consumption. 

Program Accomplishments for the period January through December 1999: During this period 
program accomplishments included 308 homes. The estimate for this period was 302 homes 

Program Fiseal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures (net of 
revenues) were $1,381,22229 or $1 16,364 more than projected. This program is deemed on targel with an 
eight-percent variance. 

Program Progress Summary: Program inception to date, total reduction is 540.2 k W  and 566 homes. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Green Pricing Research & Development Project 

Program Description: The objective of this project is to test FPL customer response to a Green Pricing 
initiative. FPL will solicit contributions from customers to be used to purchase, install, maintain and 
operate photovoltaic (PV) modules on FPL's system. 

Program Accomplishments for the period January through December 1999: During this period a 
photovoltaic (PV) system was constructed at FPVs Martin power plant site. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$54,310 or $38,378 more than projected due to timing of expenditures. 

Program Progress Summary: Customer wntriiutions for this project have been in excess of $89,000, 
and a 10.1 kW (dc) PV system was constructed at FPL's Martin power plant site. Final report was 
submitted to the FPSC in January 2000. In an attempt to determine the customer acceptance of green 
pricing rates, FPL has proposed a Green Energy Project. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: CIL Solar Desiccant Research Project 

Program Description: The objective of this project is to research the potential demand and energy 
savings associated with, and the cost-effectiveness of a hybrid solar desiccant dehumidification system 
combined with a traditional cooling system. 

Program Accomplishments for the period January through Deeember 1999: During this period 
program accollpllishments included completion of the research and preparation of the final report. 

Program F d  Expenditures for January through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$29,922 or $26,440 less than projected due to projected due to contract expenditures lower than 
anticipated. This project is complete. 

Program Progress Summary: The m a r c h  is complete and a final report was submitted in the first 
quarter of 2000. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Common Expenses 

Program Description: Expenses common to all programs. 

Program Accomplishments: N/A 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for JannPry through December 1999: Total expenditures were 
$1 1,058,132 or $1,183,789 less than projected due to overestimating outside Service expenses. 

Program Progress Summary: NIA 
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T V  C O P Y  

CLIENT: FPL I 
TITLE: Salon 2000 - Savings 
PRODUCT: CII N 

As RECORDED 

BOB: 

LYNN: Hi Bob. 

BOB: 

Hi, I'm Bob from FPL-here with Lynn Proper at Salon 2000. 

What are some of the challenges you faced here opening your own 
business? 

The cooling of the salon. The salon was very hot- I called FPL and I 
asked them if they'd come out and take a look at the Salon. 

LYNN: 

BOB: What did FPL suggest? 

LYNN: 

BOB: 

LYNN: 

ANNCR: 

BOB: 

LYNN: You need a manicure. 

BOB: 1 do? 

They said that the lights had to be changed. 

What kind of results did you see? 

Monthly I save 20% on my cooling costs - Yearly I save $775 dollars. 

Call (1-800-FPL-5566) for a free business energy evaluation. 

I don't have a very famous face, but my hand is on camera a lot. 

LYNN: Yes, you do. 



Salon 2000 

The lighting retrofit savin- for Salon 2000 was calculated as follows: 

5 1  

6 *Salon 2000's average bill prior to the retrofit was 

*See Page 1-C 
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T V  C O P Y  

CUENT: 
TITLE: 
PRODUCT: 

BOB: 

PEDRO: 

BOB: 

PEDRO: 

ANNCR: 

SOB: 

PEDRO: 

FPL 
El Dorado Furniture - Savings 
cn IV 

Hi, I'm Bob from FPL - 

. ASRECORDED 
. . . .  . . .  . . . .  . .  . .  

-..:. . 

.. ... 
. .  

we're here with Pedro Capo at El Dorado 
Furniture Boulevard. 

Hi Bob. 

What are your main concerns with energy issues? 

Being such a big store-we have 60,000 square feet of showroom- 
efficiency was definitely one of the key issues here. We actually have 
done some retrofitting with the lighting system in all of our stores, and 
FPL came in and gave all they had to offer as far as savings is 
concerned. In this particular building, I can tell you because of the 
efficiency of the NC units we have about $1200 of savings a month. 

Call (1-800-FPL-5566) for a free business energy evaluation. 

Any other benefh? 

Yeah, you get to be in a commercial. 

...... , . . __I 



RADIO COPY 

CLIENT: 
TITLE. 
PRODUCT: 

BOB: 

PEDRO: 

BOB: 

PEDRO: 

BOB: 

PEDRO: 

BOB: 

PEDRO: 

VIO. 

BOB: 

PEDRO: 

BOB: 

PEDRO: 

FPL 
El Dorado Savings (LITE-3903) 
:60 CommerciaVIndustrial 

Hi, I'm Bob from FPL, and we're h e n  with Pedro Capo at El Dorado 
. .  

. ... . . .. 
Fhtuce Boulevard. .. . .. . .  -. ..A-.. 

. . .. . 
. .  

- _.. . .  

GOO& NOW, what are your main con& with encrgy issues? 

Well, actually efficiency. Being such a big store in such a big place, 
have 60,000 square feet of showroom, and it's 27 feet high. We have a lot 
of lighting. The lighting has to be @ i t  for the right mood. for the right 
piece of furniture. 

Mm hmm. 

If you don't have it right, you're not gonna sell it. And we actually have 
&ne some retrofitting with the lighting system in all of our stores, and it 
has given us excellent savings. 

wow. 

A lot of money. In this particular building. I can tell you we put super 
hightfficiency a/c units. Because of the efficiency of the a/c unites, we 
have about S1.200 of savings a month. 

FPL is helping businesses save big money. To find out how, call 1-800- 
FPL5566 for a h e  Business En- Evaluation. 

Any other benefits that you see from consulting with FPL? 

Yeah, you get to be in a commercial. 

we& that's good. 

Call for your free Business Energy Evaluation. 1-800-FPL-5566. 

*. 

. .  ...., . 
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AS RECORDED 
TV C O P Y  

CLIENT: 
TITLE: 
PRODUCT: CATV 

FpL . 

.. Augustan Wine - Savings . . :. - .  . . - 
. . . . . .. 

. .  . .  

. .  ... 

BOB: Hi, I'm Bob from FPL- we're here with Proal Perry at Augustan Wine 
Imports. 

PROAL: Hi Bob. 

BOB: 

. .  . . .  -.. 

What were some of the changes you made when you moved here to 
warehouse? 

Well, the greatest enemy to wine is heat. So I contacted FPL to do an.-- 
energy evaluation. The major change was to insulate the ceiling here. 
The incentive they offered lowered our cost in doing the insulation job. 

- *;' 
PROAL: 

BOB: 

PROAL: 

BOB: 

PROAL: 

ANNCR. 

BOB: 

What kind of savings are we looking at? 

We estimated that the savings would be in the 1520% range. 

Has it worked out that way? 

It sure has. 

Call (18OO-FpL-5566) for a free business energy evaluation. 

Life is a cabernet, or chum. 



RADIO COPY 

CLIENT: 
TITLE 
PRODUCT: 

BOB: 

PROAL 

BOB: 

PROAL 

BOB: 

PROAL 

BOB: 

PROAL 

BOB: 

PROAL: 

VIO: 

BOB: 

PROAL 

BOB: 

V/O: 

FPL 
Augustan Wine Savings (LITE-3893) 
:60 CommerciallIndustrial 

. .: ..-. 

. .- 
. .  . .. 

.. .e .~ . .. . . .. 

Hi, I’m Bob from FPL. We’re hen with Proal Pe 
hports. 

Bob. 
. ..~. .. . . 

..: <.? 
I . i .. . 

what’werr some ofthe 
wlllthousc? 

Well, the grrattst enemy to wine is heat, and its shelf-life is p t l y  
extended if it’s maintained at a proropes temperature. 

When we moved into the warehouse, I 
hutate it properly, so I contacted FP 

Mm hmm. 

. . <&& ~ .r . 

The representative from FPL made recommendations, and the major 
change was to insulate the ceilhg here. They off& a rebate, which 
lowered our cost in doing the insulation job. 

What kind of savings arc we looking at on your cooling costs? 

We estimated that the savings would be in the 15 to 20 percent range. 

And has it worked out that way? 

. -.. -., . , ... .. ., .. ... . : .-;_ ,:.:- 

It run has, aed we’ve bcen vcrypltascd witb thc savings. 

FPL is saving small businesses big money. To find out how, call 1-800- 
FPL-5566 for a frec Business Enagy Evaluation. 

Bot the wine’s not sitting here for long? 

No, hopefully not. 

L ie  is a cabernet, old chum. 

. .  Call for your h e  B&ess Energy Evaluation. 1-800-FPL-5566. . ., +:. .-. .. ..-. .. 



. __. .. 

Augustan Wine Imports Inc. -. . .  

I FPL estimated theannual energy cost savings 
~ 

., 
. . .  . . .. ~ 

At that time. the customer expected this to represent 15% . 2Wh ., of this'annd energy 
bill. 

:i 
. -  -- :. 

At the time of the insulation installation the customer was new to this location, SO only 
two months of billing history was available. - .- 

. . .  .. ..:. 
. . .  .. . : . -. . .  . 



- . .  
. .. , - i '  ... . . . .. . . . .. . . . ~  ,,. . . .  





... . .. ... 

El Dorado F u m i m  Ad 
Savings arc b a d  on thc combined effccts of HVAC and lighting retrofits. 

.. _.-._ - .  

.. 

HVAC 

. -  



CLIENT 
PROJECT 
LENGTH 
TITLE 
LAGUAGE 

ALBERTO 

PEDRO 

ALBERTO 

PEDRO 

ALBERTO 

PEDRO 

ALBERTO 

FEORO 

ALBERTO 

PEDRO 

ALBERTO 

PEDRO 

ALBERTO 

PEDRO 

AUERTO 

PEDRO 

FPL 
Business to Business, rad0 
sa 
'EI Dorado', Savings, Rev. 2 (LITE4663) 
Spanish 

.~... ~~ - .  

D.&a No. OOQOOtEC 
%UbitNO.- 
Fbrtda Power & Light Ca 
-1) 
Appedi .A  
PYCS-A .. 

. .  

%la. soy Albert0 de la FPL visitando a Pedro 
mueblerias 'El Dorado'. iQu6 tal? 

. _i .Y_ .. . . .  

: &hJe tal, Albertc? -Bienvenido a'n 
Muchas-gracias. - - .  

I__ ' - , ~ '  I 
-. 

. .  :-<+:... - 

~Qu6 aspects de este negocio k g 

Es tan lindovermuebles n m ,  cobres nuevos, los esMos, todos bs 
diirentes de madera. las pieles, y tienes que lidiar con la feliidad de la 
cuan(io va a arnueblar su casa. . .  

. ~ . . .  . . ~ .. - 
- ,  

. .  - . .  
. .  . .  

Cbro, &Ma& . .  al pcbliw. .- 

ticactamente. 

'lienen necesidades espedales como negocio? 

Si, jdmo no!, definitivamente. Con ios aim acondiaonados, con las lutes, cad% . ,. - . 
vez que hay un aire en las otras tiendas que se ha &ado a perder, pues lo 
hem reemplazado con aires acondiaonadas nuem, y ahi es donde entrb la 
FPL para ahornos dinem. 

Muy b i i .  'Y cuimto dm se ahorra mensualmente? 

Bueno, en esta tienda cercade $75700.00 d6lares mensuales. Y en el rest0 de la 
tiendas. todas juntas, mensualmente, casi $3,WO.00 dblares. 

.-. . , 

LY anualmente? 

W e d o r  de $3S,OOO dblares enbe una cosa y o h .  

Ahh, Pedro, & recodar ia  usted a obos negocios pequetios Uamar a la FPL? 

Dafiniivamente. 

Ya saben, Uamen a h FPL para que le enviemos un manual gratuii. que le 
emefh& aatwarenergla. 
LY qUe piensa h a w  con este diem exba que se ahorra, Pedro? 

. -  - .  

. I 
e 

. Posiblernente, dhe& a mi mujer pa' que me compre un par de zapabs nueyos. 
.. . . 
. -  - .  

BOTH LAUGH 
.~ . 

. .  . .  - .- . _- .: . _ _  ... . , .. . . 



. .- ._ . .. 
.. 

El Dondo Fumiavc Ad 
S.viw arc b a d  on thc combined cffccts of W A C  and lighting rctrofitz. 

- 
The approximate monthly kwh is 

this amounts to about 
DX units wm kw reduction 

was calculated by  with OPapthg hours 0 2 

4- t 

> .  

. : 

savings: 

month x I2 months = $31.069.20 p a  yar. 

21 
22 
23 





Decisions. Oecisions. Decisions. 
You've made the mat imponant one - to buy a new 
home. Now. .. what color will you make the roof; do 
you want rile. cqct or borh; what atcut the kitchen 

: 

abineu! While you're making t h e  decisions 
it's a b  the best time 
to build energy 
cficiency into 
y w r  home. FF'L 
can help ... with 
&MSmarr. 

BuildSmati savings 

Buildsm k~prognmforenagy-efficiauhOme 
~cacmructian. FPL inrpecrs and tat- the efficiency of 
homa bawd on the Srate d Florida EMgl  Pafomamc 
Idex (EPI). a d i  Buildsman gold. rilvu and brauc 
d i e a t i o n s  to homes lhat arc progrcyivcly more mer- 
gy-dlicimt than the smcc required EPI ming of 100. 
The lower the EPI. the less energy your home will uy. 
The improved rating can be achieved through a variety 
c i a  h e ' s  components. such as HVAC syscm, insula- 
tion, windows. water heating and mote. 

Month ly  %: 

e n e t g y  ? !;.E u,$J d S n a tt 
.;g:,~'e v.e.1 

$;Gold '. . ' '  70 o r  be low 30% 
. .  :Si l v e r '  ; 611-71 20% ; 

EPI 
r a t i n g  sav ' ings '  -. . C.'. . , . 

. .  . .  
. 
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(-1) 

beberlsilverstein & partners 
3361 S.W. third ave. rniami, f l  33145 p 305.856.9800 f 305.854-7686 

T V  C O P Y  

CLIENT: FPL 
TITLE: "Leopard Shirt" 
PRODUCT: RCS Man-On-The-Street N 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

000: 

WOMAN: 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

Hi, I'm Bob from FPL. 

Hi Bob. 

Hey, when was the last time you felt you needed a cold shower? 

About an hour ago. 

Really. By wrapping your old water heater in an insulation jacket, it will 
maintain hot water temperature longer and may save you up to $20 a 
year. 

Will it really? 

Yeah. 

Everything helps. 

Yeah, you can get yourself another leopard shirt like that. 

That's right. Matching skirt, right? 

O h  yeah. exactly. You know for more ways to save money and energy, 
just call (1-800-DIAL-FPL) for a free Home Energy Survey. What else 
are you gonna be doing tonight? 

Hopefully dancing. 

Then you could really use a cold shower, right? 

That's right. 
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beber/silverstein & partners 
3361 S.W. third avc. rniarni, fl 33145 p 305.856.9800 f 305.854-7686 

T V  C O P Y  
CLIENT: FPL 
TITLE: "Company Often" 
PRODUCT: 

BOB: 
WOMAN: 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

BOB: 

WOMAN: 

RCS Man-On-The-Street TV 

Hi, I'm Bob from FPL. 
Hi Bob. 

Hey, when was the last time you took a cold shower? 

This morning. 

You did? 

Sure. 

You probably don't use a lot of hot water, do you? 

Well. when I have company, and that's quite often. 

Speaking of hot water, by wrapping your old water heater in an insulation 
jacket, it'll maintain hot water temperature longer and may save you up 
to $20 a year. You know how you can find more ways to save money 
and energy? 

How? I'd love to know. 

Just call 1-800-DIAL FPL. We'll show you ways how you can save 
energy and money, and stay comfortable all summer. 

Fantastic, I'm very interested. I thank you very much for the tip. 



Domestic Hot Water Heater Tank Insulation 
Potential Savings 
June IO, 1998 

Duckt No. 000002-EG 
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Page 7-C 

FPL customer average annual water heating usage - - I ,GGO kwh 
12% 
199 
$17.93 

Adding R-11 insulation to stock water heaters saves up to 
KWH savings for average customer 
Savings @ $.09/kwh - 

= 
- - 
- 

The $17.93 is for an average customer with an existing hot water tank. Savings for customers with 
larger andor older tanks would exceed this amount. 

Source of Information: 

SRC StudyEPRI, 199 1 
FPL 1990 Home Energy Survey 
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(BS-1) 

DSM'TECHNOLOGY: VH-61 DHW Heater Tank Insulation 

Capital ($/unit) 0 0 0 
Installatian ($/unit) 0 0 0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
Referto ubi-specSi~datatable. 

SECTOR: Residential 
REGI0N:AJl Regions 

PRIMARY END USEWater Heat 
UNTTS: Household 

DATA QUALITY: 1 

I 

I Market Seqment Sinole Family MUM Familv Mobile Home I 

We (VIS\ - 1s 15 15 
capital ($/unit) 0 0 0 

Installalion ($/unit) 0 0 0 
EXISTING Maintenance ($/unit) 0.00 0.00 0.00 - Life (vm\ 15 15 15 

Techwlosvshare(*) Referto utility-spedfic datatable. 

2 

r 
2 

15 15 15 3 

10 10 10 4 

Technically Feasible (%I Refer to utili-specific datatable. 5 

CapitaI ($/unit) 
Installation ($/unit) 

- NEW b Maintenance ($/unit) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Current Pertetratian &j 
Life (yrs) 

Annual Energy Savings (%) 
Summer Peak Demand Savings (%) 

Winter Peak Demand Savinas f%\ 

Refer to utility-specific data table. 6 

10 10 10 7 
5 5 5 8  
5 5 5 s  
5 5 5 s  

20 20 
0.00 0.00 

Referto utiiity-speciric datatable. 

15 15 15 3 

We brs) 
AMua Energy savings (%) 

Summer Peak Demand Savings (W) 
Winter Peak Demand Savin- Iw) 

10 10 10 7 

7 7 7 l? 
7 7 7 1I 

7' 7 7 10 

Wmnt Pen- (%) Refer to utility-specific data table. 6 
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FPL Resldenlial Wafer Heating Information 

I 2d * V a g e  Household Slro 

I M .6% 2u 
3 a mom Memba Hourholds 33.7% 

Omcrshlp 

I 73.1% (h 

ki-ll 26.99 
ne Occupancy I 

I L* 

FPL Commercial Water Healing Informafion 

Z of Bulldings wllh Elecltic Walcr Heding 

Olher Heath 
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(Bs-1) 

FPL Residential Customer Annual Cooling Usage 
in 1992 

for Central Air Conditioners 
- Per Customer by Thermostat Setpoint - 

Cooling Level by Thermostat Setpoint (kWhlCustorner) 
I 1 I 

\Percent Change per Degree 9%) 

Methodology 
Based on models developed as part of FPL's end use evaluation efforts, 
selected Miami weather from the period 1989-1995. coincident 
estimated operating factors for that same period of time, and typical home 
size, simulations were done to estimate change in HVAC usage based on 
thermostat set points. 
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Insulation & Weatherization Tips 

The savings of 20% is calculated based on the following: 

Based on the average residential energy consumption of 1,000 kwh 
monthly, which equates to 12,000 kwh annually, cooling costs are 
40% of total consumption of 4,800 kwh. When installing 
R-19 insulation where there was previously no insulation present, 
savings may be as great at 9 15 kwh or 20%. 
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C-2, Pages 1 - 3, of 7 

C-2, Pages 4 - 7, of 7, Line 1 
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C-3, Pages la- Id, of 8 
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Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 
Summary of ECCR Calculation 

for the Period: 
January 2001 through December 2001 

1. Projected Costs (Schedule C-2. pg. 3, line 27) 

2. True-up Over/(Under) Recoveries (Schedule C-3, pg 7. line 11) 

3. Subtotal (line 1 minus line 2) 

4. Less Load Management Incentives Not Subject To Revenue Taxes 

5. Project Costs Subject To Revenue Taxes (line 3 minus line 4) 

6. Revenue Tax Multiplier 

7. Subtotal (line 5 * line 6) 

8. Total Recoverable Costs (line 7+ line 4) 

Docket No. 000002-EG 
Exhibit No. ___ 
Florida Power & Light CO. 
PR-2)  
Schedule C-1 
Page 1 of 3 

TOTAL COSTS 

160,521,601 

9,943,246 

150,578,355 

78.830.683 

7 1.747.672 

1,01597 

79 893.487 

1 5 1,724,165 

Costs are split in proportion to the current period split of demand-related (66.85%) and 
energy-related (33.15%) costs. The allocation of ECCR costs between demand and energy 
is shown on schedule C-2, page 2 of 7, and is consistent with the methodology set forth in 
Order No. PSC-93-1845FOF-EG. 

9. Total Cost 

10. Energy Related Costs 

1 1. Demand-Related Costs (total) 

12. Demand costs allocated on 12 CP 
(Line 11 /13 * 12) 

13. Demand Costs allocated on 1 I13 th 
(Line 11/13) 

151,724,165 

50,296,561 

101,427,604 

93,625,481 

7,802,123 



I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

FLORIDA POWER (L LIGHT COMPANY 
CALCULATION OF ENERGY 6 DEMAND ALLOCATION % BY RATE CLASS 

JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

Rate Class 

RS1 
GS1 
GSDl 
os2 
GSLDllCSl 
GSLDZCS2 
GSLD31CS3 
ISSTlD 
SST1T 
SST1 D 
ClLC DlClLC G 
ClLC T 
MET 
OLl/SLl/PLl 
su 
TOTAL 

(1) (2) 
AVO 12CP Projected 
Load Factor Sales at 

at Meter Meter 
rw 

61.761% 
66.538% 
75.338% 

108.965% 
78.569% 
86.999% 
61.530% 

109.117% 
99.515% 
76.703% 
90.431% 
96.350% 
72.619% 

196.190% 
99.993% 

46,584,741,358 
5,556,490.877 

20,425,150.368 
22,673,975 

9,188,530,353 
1,455,457.344 

577,416,959 
1,563,467 

125,229,746 
63,283,320 

3,314,351,945 
1,266,234,298 

83,450,176 
512,125,916 
83,218,898 

89,259,919,000 

(3) 
Projected 

AVO 12 CP 
at Meter 

( k W  

8,607,651 
953,294 

3,094,903 
2,375 

1,335,029 
190,977 
80,848 

164 
14,365 
9,418 

418,386 
150,023 
13,062 
29,799 
9,501 

14,909,815 

(4) 
Demand 

Loss 
Expansion 

Factor 

1.088749707 
1.088749707 
1.088646859 
1.0550503 12 
1.087035674 
1.080969616 
1.027052803 
1.088749707 
1.027052803 
1.06136371 1 
1.078433637 
1.027052803 
1.055050312 
1.088749707 
1.088749707 

(1) AVO 12 CP load factor based on actual calendar data 
(2) Projected kwt~ sales for the period January 2001 through December 2001 
(3) Calculated: Cot (2)/(8760 hours Col(1)) ,8760 hours = annual hours 
(4) Based on 1999 demand losses 
(5) Based on 1999 energy losses 
(6) Col(2) Cot (5) 

(8) Col(6) I total for Cot (6) 
(9) Cot (7) / total for Col(7) 
Note: Totals may not add due to rounding. 

(7) Col(3) COl(4) 

(5) (6) 
Energy Projected 
Loss Sales at 

Expansion Generation 
Factor (M) 

1,068892901 
1,068892901 
1.06881 41 57 
1.043335103 
1.067599878 
1.062806986 
1.021976299 
1.068892901 
1.021976299 
1.048725346 
1.061 329827 
1.021976299 
1.043335103 . .  
1.068892901 547,407,756 
1.068892901 88,952,089 

95,265,510,169 

49,794,099,332 
5,939,293,653 

21,830,689,872 
23,656,554 

9,809,673,884 
1,546,870,233 

590,106,447 
1,671,179 

127,981,832 
66,366,822 

3,517,620,576 
1,294,061,442 

87.066.498 

(7) (8) (9) 
Projected Percentage Percentage 

AVG 12 CP of Sales at of Demand at 
at Generation Generation Generation 

(kW) (%) 

9,371,577 
1,037,898 
3,369,257 

2,506 
1,451,224 

206,440 
83,035 

178 
14,754 
9,996 

451,202 
154,082 
13,802 
32,443 
10,344 

52.26875% 
6.23446% 

22.91563% 
0.02483% 

10.29719% 
1.62375% 
0.61943% 
0.00175% 
0.13434% 
0.06967% 
3.69244% 
1.35837% 
0.09139% 
0.57461% 
0.09337% 

57.81805% 
6.40333% 

20.78667% 
0.01546% 
8.95334% 
1.27364% 
0.51228% 
0.00110% 
0.09102% 
0.06167% 
2.78369% 
0.95061 % 
0.08515% 
0.20016% 
0.06382% 

16,208,739 100.00% 100.00% 



I I 

Rate Class 

1 I I 

RS1 
OS1 
GSD1 
o s 2  
GSLDlICSl 
GSLDaCS2 
GSLD3lCS3 
ISST1 D 
SSTlT 
SSTlD 
ClLC D/CILC G 
ClLC T 
MET 
OL1/SL1PL1 
SI2 

TOTAL 

1 I I 1 I I I 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
CALCULATION OF ENERGY CONSERVATION FACTORS 

JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

(1) (2) 
Percentage Percentage 
of Sales at of Demand at 
Generation Generation 

("4 

52.26875% 
6.23446% 

22.91 583% 
0.02483% 

10.2971 9% 
1.62375% 
0.61943% 
0.00175% 
0.13434% 
0.06967% 
3.69244% 
1.35637% 
0.09139% 
0.57461% 
0.09337% 

57.81805% 
6.40333% 

20.78667% 
0.01546% 
8.95334% 
1.27364% 
0.51226% 
0.00110% 
0.09102% 
0.06167% 
2.78369% 
0.95061% 
0.06515% 
0.20016% 
0.06382% 

(3) (4) 

Demand Allocation 
12CP 1/13 th 
(9 ($) 

$54,132,432 $4,078,072 
$5,995,144 $486,420 

$19,461,617 $1,787,905 
$14,476 $1,937 

$8,362,612 $803,400 
$1,192,448 $126,687 

$479,629 $48,329 
$1,029 $137 

$85,222 $10,462 
$57,741 $5,435 

$2,606,246 $288,089 
$690,012 $105,982 
$79,725 $7,131 

$187,400 $44,832 
$59.748 $7,285 

$93,625,481 $7,602,123 

I I 

(6) (7) 
Total Projected 

Energy Conservation Sales at 

(5) 

Allocation costs Meter 
(9 (a) (M) 

526,289,386 
63,135,721 

$1 1,525,772 
$12,490 

$5,179,134 
$816,688 
$311,554 

$882 
$67,570 
$35,039 

$1,857,170 
$683,215 
$45,968 

5289,010 
$46,963 

$84,499,890 46,584,741,358 
$9,617,285 5,556,490,877 

$32,775,294 20,425,150,368 
$28,903 22,673,975 

$14,365,146 9,188,530,353 
$2,135,823 1,455,457,344 

$839,512 577,416.959 
$2.046 1,563,467 

$163,274 125,229,746 
$98,215 63,283,320 

$4,751,505 3,314,351.945 
$1,679,209 1,266,234,298 

$1 32,624 83,450,176 
$521,242 512,125,916 

83,218.898 $113,996 

$50,296,561 $151,724,165 69,259,919,000 

(1) Obtained from Schedule C-1, page 2 of 3, Cot (8) 
(2) Obtained from Schedule C-1, page 2 of 3. Col(9) 
(3) Total from C-1 ,page 1, line 12 X Col(2) 
(4) Total tom C-1,page 1, line 13 X Col(1) 
(5) TotalfromC-l,page1,line10XCol(l) 
(6) Total Consewadion Costs 
(7) Projected kwh sales for the period January 2001 through December 2001, From C-1 Page 2, Total of Column 2 
(8) Col(6) I(7) 
Note: Totak may not add due to rounding. 

i i 

(8) 
Conservation 

Recovery 
Factor 
($/kwh) 

0.00161 
0.00173 
0.00160 
0.00127 
0.00156 
0.00147 
0.00145 
0.00131 
0.00130 
0.00155 
0.00143 
0.00133 
0.00159 
0.00102 
0.00137 

0.00170 

i i I 



I 

Sub.ToIa1 

- 1. Residenlial Conservaqion Service Program $ 2.043,,"19 $ 603,308 $ 2.030.484 $ 762,771 $ 663,513 $ 893,712 $ 6.786.807 
2. Residential Building Envelope Program 229,268 251,250 273,016 231.581 434.637 435.637 1.855.389 
3. Residenlial Load Managemenl ("On Call') 4.109.591 4,105,796 4.158.756 6.422.930 6,466.967 6.447.600 31.711.640 
4. OUCI System resting 8 Repair Program 325.863 408.324 336.299 309,552 298.364 289.549 1.967.951 
5 .  Residential Air Condilioning Program 956.051 811,613 1.037.600 1,021,105 1,148,967 1.339.590 6,314,926 

233.805 226.861 1,009,952 
917.280 6. Business On Cali Program 

7. Cogeneration 8 Small Power Production 163.145 150.731 150,781 150.731 151.061 150,831 
8. CommerCieillndustrial Ellicienl Lighling 50,954 45.306 48.166 45.394 50.394 50,394 290.608 
9. CommercialIlndusliiaI Load Control 2,511,840 2.507.408 2.506.998 2.505.108 2,509,996 2,511,877 15.053.227 
10. CII Demand Reducllon 24.111 22.768 26.095 25,334 26,334 28,380 153,022 

292.171 3,074,313 
12. CII Healing, Venliiating (L NC Program 413.047 416.301 427.102 437.861 424.698 408.536 2.527545 

0 
13. CII 011 Peak Battery Charging Program 4,915 241.409 8.035 1,440 4,440 5.004 265.243 

704,957 14. Business Custom lncenlive Program 

30.000 15. cli Building Envelope Program 

62,940 112.765 57,815 61.490 47.815 57,765 400.590 
0 17. Conservation Research 8 Dev Program 

18. cn New Conslruclion Research Project 
95,433 68.512 135.1 65 93,842 87,842 72.342 553,136 

0 19. BuildSmafl Program 
20. Green Pricing Research 8 Development Project 21. Low Income Weatherization R6D 10,522 9.848 14.889 14,889 9.889 8.889 69,926 

126.445 720 720 36,645 720 720 165,970 
414.537 22. Pholovollaic R8D 

23. Green Energy Project 86.183 79.543 79.859 81,234 17,859 69,859 
1,094,950 928,120 1.646.066 972.787 896.759 1,024,458 6,563,140 24. Common Expenses 

25. Tolal All Programs 5 13,151,712 $ 11,256.913 $ 14,086.470 $ 14.075.996 $ 14,037.404 $ 14,231.664 $ 80,840,159 

149,096 102.252 149.842 103.834 103.311 103.185 71 1,521 26. LESS: Included in Base Rales 

27. Recoverable Conservalion Expenses 80.128538 

Janua February March April May June 16 Mo.) Pro ramTille 

103,252 100,795 118.615 226.624 

11. Business Energy Evaluation 608.103 267,200 899.585 559,319 447.935 

122,080 115.196 120,424 115,359 115,409 116.489 
16. Cool Communilies Research ProiecI 10.000 10,000 10.000 

5 13.002.616 $ 11.154,66ls$ 13,936.628 513.972.162$ 13.934.093 0 14.128.479 
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CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
July 2001 through December 2001 Proleclion 

sub I otai 

1. ResidenliaiConservalion Serfice Program 5 1,615,334 $ 652.872 $ 696,877 $ 1,322,822 $ 641.688 $ 701.038 $ 5.630.631 
2. Residential Building Envelope Program 442.602 433.637 439,637 236,781 
3. Residential Load Management ('On Call') 6.483.584 6,466.003 5,550,679 6,494,179 

Program Tilie July Augusl Seplembar Oclober November December (6 Mo.) 

4. Duct System Testing &Repair Program 
5. Residential Air Conditioning Program 
6. Business On Call Program 
7. Cogeneration 6 Small Power Produclion 
8. CommerciaVlnduslrial Eflcienl Ughling 
9. CommerciaVlnduStriai Load Control 

IO. C/I Demand Reduction 
11. Buslness Energy Evaluation 
12. Cfl Healing. Venlilaling b AIC Program 
13. Cfl 011 Peak Banery Charging Program 
14. Business Custom Incentive Program 
5. Cfl Building Envelope hogram 
6. Cool Communities Research Pmjecl 
7. Conservalion Research b Dev Program 
8. CII New Conslruclion Research Project 
9. (a) Buildsmart Program 
'0. Gram Pricing Research 6 De". Projecl 
!I. Low Income Weatherization R8D 
'2. Pholovollaic RbO 
'3. Green Energy Project 
'4. Common Expenses 

5. Tolal All Programs 

6. LESS: Included in Base Rales 

7. Recoverable Conservalion Expenses 

348.330 
1,531,753 
229,405 
163,107 
56.087 

2,521,795 
31,785 
745,051 
438,245 

4.960 
123.071 

61,540 

94,163 

10.583 
121.645 
24.656 

1,385,031 

251.982 213.765 231.138 
1.284.355 1234.049 
223.196 234.677 
150,731 150,731 
50,394 45.394 

2.514.413 2.517.985 
35.065 39.111 
317.035 322.356 
364.290 343.780 

1,440 8,035 
115.759 115.659 

42.765 57.815 

77.106 76.342 

12.389 14,389 
720 720 

34.859 79,959 
935,663 1,026340 

1,125.744 
225.76 1 
150.731 
46.394 

2,513,716 
35.065 
251,485 
330,699 

51.440 
115,759 

74,490 

99,842 

14.889 
36.645 
19,234 

941,016 

220;78i 
4,299,104 
221.979 
950,820 
108,906 
150.831 
46.394 

2,518,956 
35.085 
197.412 
326.710 

4,440 
117,309 

42.815 

82.042 

13.889 
720 

17.859 
932,797 

229.775 
4.370.785 
283.115 
758,597 
118,980 
163.057 
51,091 

2,528,283 
38.446 
210.086 
325.647 

5,524 
122,234 

57,965 

98.011 

158.374 
720 

23,278 
1,331,276 

2;003;213 
34,664334 
1.550.309 
6,885,318 
1.140.925 
929.188 
295,754 

15,115,148 
214,537 

2,043.427 
2,129371 

0 
75.839 
709.791 

0 
337.390 

0 
527,506 

0 
224.513 
161,170 
199.845 

6.552.123 

$ 16,432,727 $ 13.964.674 $ 14.168.300 $ 14317,830 $ 10,930,517 $ 11,576,264 $ 81,390,332 

149,275 103.81 9 103,206 103,309 103,045 149.967 712.621 

$ 16.283.452 $ 13.660.855 $-$-$ 10.827.472 $ 11,426.317 S- 

(a) Expenses in "Energy Cost' column are ne1 ol program revenues of $($264.750) 
Totals may no1 add due Io rounding 

Tolal 
(12 Mo.) 
12,427.438 
3,858,602 
66375.974 
3,518,260 
13,200,244 
2.1 50,877 
1,846.468 
586,362 

30,188,375 
367,559 

5,117.740 
4,655,916 

0 
341.082 

1,414.748 
30,000 
737,980 

0 
1,080,642 

0 
294.439 
327,140 
614,362 

13,115,263 

162,230,493 

1,424,142 

160,806,351 

Demand Energy 
COSIS costs 

$ 12,427,438 
3,858,602 

3.518260 
13.200.244 

1.846.468 
586.362 

66,375,974 

2,150,877 

30,168375 
367.559 

5.1 17.749 
4.656.916 

0 
341.082 

1.414.748 
30.000 
737.980 

0 
795.892 

0 
294.439 
327.140 
614.382 

8,712,956 4,402307 

107,775,741 $ 54,170,000 

$460.145 $963.997 

107315.596 $ 53206003 -?--..- 
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Depreciation 8 Paymll 8 Maleriais 8 Oulside 
Program Title Relurn Beneiils Supplies Services Advertlsina Incentives Vehicles Other Sub-Tolal 

1. Residential Conservafion Service Program $ $ 5,404308 $ 44.992 $ 1,435,700 $ 4.992.000 $ $ $ 550.438 $ 12,427,438 
2. Residential Building Envelope Program 247,179 50.000 143,632 3.373.616 44,175 3,858,602 

1.875.356 57.156 214.390 180,000 2,375,496 (1.184.138) 3,518260 
516.710 243.714 75.000 12.300,OOO 64.820 13,200,244 
153.323 20.000 175.436 802.470 73,399 2,150,877 

3. Residenllal Load Mananemenl (‘On CalU 1,621,315 32.565 112,996 48,370,038 7.689 617,467 66,375.974 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
Januaw 2001 through December 2001 ProjBcllon 

Pmgrarn Tolal lor 
Revenues Period 

$ $ 12.427.438 
3.858.602 
68,375,974 
3,518,260 
13,200,244 
2,150,877 

4. DUCI system Testing akepair Pmgram 
5. Residenllal Air Condlllming Program 
6. Business On Call Program 
7. Cogeneration 8 SmaH Power PrDductlon 
8. CommarciaVlnduslrid Elllcienl Lighting 
9. CommsrclaVlnduslrial Load Canlml 

10. CII Demand Reduction 
11. Business Energy Evalualion 
12. CII Healing. Ventilating 8 AIC Program 
13. CII OH Peak Banery Charging Program 
14. Business Cuslom lncenlive Program 
15. CII Building Envelope Program 
16. Cool Communities Research Projecl 
17. Conservalbn Research 8 Dev Program 
18. CII New Conslrunion Research Project 
19. BuiidSmarf Program 
20. Green Pricing Research & Development Projscl 
21. Low lnwme Wealherizalion R8D 
22. Pholowllalc R8D 
23. Green Energy Pmiecr 
24. Common Expenses 

341.082 
1,414,748 
30,000 
737,980 

0 
1.080.642 

0 
294.439 
327,140 
614.382 

13.115.263 

15.613.904 

926,249 

97.775 

(284 

25. Tolal Ail Pmgrams $ 19,266,509 $ 20,470,098 $ 494.209 $ 10,366,573 $ 7,192,000 $ 102,228,526 $ 95,877 $ 2,096,699 $ 162,230,493 

26. LESS: Included In Base Rates 1.424.142 1,424,142 

27. Recoverable Conservalion Expenses $ 19,266.509 $ ;19.045.956 $ 494,209-$ 10,386,573 $ 7,192,000 $ 102,228,526 $ 95,877$ 2,096,699 $ 160.806.351 - 

Totals may not add due lo rounding 

2.628381 

$ (284.750) $ 161,945,741 

1,424.142 

$ 

332.778 1,500,132 
156.228 68.280 345.000 
288.695 iao.ooo 208.000 29364,720 
37.160 2,500 22.750 293.455 

620.482 1,076 463.276 3,464,170 
1.212.458 48.000 1.743.854 1.945.aao 

13.558 1846,468 
16.854 586.362 
108,985 30,168,375 
11,694 367,559 

168.428 5,117,740 
107.912 4,656.916 

0 
16.220 12.000 

186,181 66,464 
30.000 

60.000 639.800 

774,324 8.000 196,000 

18.648 173,791 

145.602 457.100 
6,862,931 69.920 2297.258 

i82,aoo 

308.000 4,662 
I, 139.561 22,542 

38.180 

102,318 

92,000 10,000 
145,140 
11.680 

88.188 1.168385 

1,846.468 
586.362 

30,168,375 
367,559 

5.1 17,740 
4,656,916 

0 
341.082 

1.414.746 
30.000 
737.980 

0 
795,892 

0 
294.439 
327.140 
614.382 

13.115.263 
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FLORIDA POWER 6 LIGHT COMPANY 
Schedule of Capltal Investment, DBpracIatlon and Return 

CommerolalllnduslrlaI Load Control Program 
For the Perlod Janusw through December 2W1 

Line Beginning Projeaed Projecled Projected Pmjected Projened Projected Pmjected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projeaed Line 
No. DeScrlpNon olPeriod January February March April May June July August September OCtober November December ToWd NO. 

1. Investment (Net of Retirements) $50,000 $50.000 $50.000 $50.000 $50,000 $50.000 $50,000 $50.000 $50.000 $50.000 $50.000 550.000 $600.000 1. 

2 Depreciation Base 5 0 , 0 0 0 5 0 . 0 0 0  200,000 4oo.000 450,000 5oo.000 sso,ooo 600.000 nla 2. 

3. Depreciation Expense (a) -33 4.167 5,000 5.833 6.667 7,500 6,333 9.167 10,000 65.000 3. 

4. Cumulative Investment (Llne 2) $0 50.000 100,000 150,000 200,000 250,000 300,000 350.000 400,000 450.000 500,000 550.000 600,000 nla 4. 

5. Less: Accumulated Depreciation 0 833 2,500 5,000 6,333 12,500 17,500 23,333 30,WO 37,500 45,633 55.000 65,000 nla 5. 

6. Net Investment (Line 4 - 5 ) 3 6. 

7. Average Net lnveslmenl $24,583 $73.333 $121.250 $168.333 $214.583 $260,000 $304.563 $346,333 $391.250 $433.333 $474.583 $515,000 Ma 7. 

8. Return on Average Net Investment 8. 

1,610 1,964 12,695 6a. a. Equily Campanent (b) 94 280 462 642 818 991 1,161 1.328 1,492 1,652 

b. Equily Camp. grossed up for faxes (Line W.61425) 153 455 753 1,045 1.332 1,614 1.891 2.162 2,429 2,690 2.946 3.197 20.668 ab. 

c. Debt Campanent (Line 7 * 4.3642% /12) 89 267 441 612 780 946 1.108 1,267 1,423 1.576 1,726 1.873 12.108 8C. 

4.672 5,070 32.775 9. 9. Total Relurn Requirements (Line 8b + Bc) 242 722 1.194 1,657 2.113 2,560 2.999 3.429 3.852 4.266 

I O .  Total Depreciation & Return (Line 3 + 9) 3 1075 $2389 I O .  

(a) Depreciation expense is based on the 'Cradle-lo-Grave' method of amounting. 

(b) For 2001 the Equily Component is 4.5760% based on a ROE of 11.0% per FPSC Order No. PSC.99.0519-AS-El, Docket No. 990067-El 



Line 
NO. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 
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FLORIDA POWER 6 LIGHT COMPANY 
Schedule 01 Capllal Investment, Depreclation and Return 

Common Expenses 
For the Period January lhrough December 2001 

Beginning Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projecled Pmjected Projected Projected Pmjected Projecled Projected Projecled Line 
Descriplion 0fPeriod January February March April May June July Augusl September October November December Tolal No. 

Investment (Net of Reliremnls) $189.999 $189,999 $189.999 $189.999 $189.999 $189.999 $189,999 $189,999 $189.999 $189.999 $189.999 $190,007 $2,280.000 1. 

Depreciation Base 9,927,953 10,117,953 ,257,949 11.447.948 11,637.947 11.827.947 12.017.954 Ma 2. 

Depreciation Expense (a) 184.466 187,632 190,799 193.966 197,132 200,299 2,194.590 3. 

Cumulative Investment (Line 2) $9,737,954 9,927,953 10.117.953 10,307,952 10,497,951 10.687.951 10,877,950 11,067,949 11,257,949 11,447.948 11.637.947 11.827.947 12.017.954 nla 4. 

Less: Acwmulaled Depreciation 6,180,820 6.346.286 6.514.918 6.686.718 6,861.683 7,039.816 7,221,115 7,405,581 7,593,213 7,784,013 7,977.978 8,175,111 8,375.410 nla 5. 

Ne1 lnveslment (Line 4 - 5 ) ,664,735 53.663.935 $3,659,969 53.6 6. 

Average Net Investment $3.569.401 $3,592,351 53,612,134 $3,628,751 $3,642,201 $3,652,485 53,659.602 $3863.552 $3,664,335 $3,661,952 53,656,402 53,647,690 nla 7. 

8. Relurn on Average Net Investment 

a. Equily Component (b) 13,611 13,699 13,774 13,838 13.889 13,528 13,955 13,970 13,973 13.964 13.943 13.910 166,455 8a. 

b. Equity Cornp. grossed up fw taxes (Line 8at.61425) 22,159 22.302 22,425 22,528 22.611 22,675 22,719 22,744 22,749 22,734 22.699 22,645 270.989 8b. 

c. Debt Component (Line 7 4.3642% 112) 12,981 13.065 13,137 13,197 13,246 13.283 13.309 13.324 13,327 13.318 13.298 13,266 158,751 8C. 

9. Total Relurn Requirements (Line 8b + 8c) 35.141 35,367 35,561 35,725 35.857 35,959 36,029 36,067 36,075 36.052 35.997 35,911 429,740 9. 

10. Told Depreciation 8 Return (Line 3 t 9) _5200.606203,999 $207,360 $210,691 $213,990 $217,258 $220,494 $223,700 $226,874 $230,018 $233.13- 10. 

(a) Deprecialion expense is based on me 'Cradle-lo-Grave' rnelhcd of accounting. 

(b) For 2001 the Equity Componenr is 4.5760% based on a ROE of 11.0% per FPSC @der No. PSC-99-0519-AS.EI. Docket No. 990067.El. 

5 0  a 
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FLORIDA POWER 6 LIGHT COMPANY 
SoheduIe otcapltal Invesmanl, Depnelallon and Rslurn 

Monllorlng Equipment 
For Ihe PeIlod January IhrOUph C-aNmMr 2001 

Line saginning Prowed PWecIed ProWed Pmjecled PmWed Projected Projected Projecled Projecled Projected Piojecled Proiecied Proiecled Llne 

1. ln~~sunenl (Net 01 Relirements) $0 SO $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 SO $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 1. 

NO. Description o1PeM January F W a r y  March April May June July AU~USI September October November December Tolal NO. 

2. Depectatbn0ase 41.297 41,297 41,297 41.297 41.297 nla 2. 

3. Depecialion Expnse (a) 688 688 686 688 868 689 0 

4. Cumula1iVB Inwment (Line 2) 41.297 41.297 41.297 41.297 41,297 41.297 41.297 41.297 41.297 41.297 41,297 41.297 41,297 nla 4. 

5. Less: Armmulaled DepreClation (c) 37.168 37.856 35,544 39.232 39,920 40.600 41,297 41,297 41.297 41.297 41.297 41.297 41,297 nla 5. 

6. Net Inmslmem (Llne 4 - 5 1 -06 .1 , 5 $1 , 377 $689 SO $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 6. 

7. Average NM hmslmnt $3,785 $3.091 $2409 51,721 $1,033 $345 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 "la 7. 

8. RsNrn on Averape Net lnmJImen1 8. 

a. Eqully Component (b) 14 12 9 7 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 1  88. 

b. Equlv Comp. grossed up lor laxes (Line W.61425) 23 19 15 11 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 77 8b. 

c. DeM Compnen l  (Line 7 * 4.3642% 112) 14 11 9 6 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 45 Be. 

9. ~ o I A  Return RequlremenlS (Line Bb + SC) 37 30 24 17 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 122 I 9. 10 

$0 $4,251 10. 10. Total DBpeciaNOn & RnNrn (Llne 3 + 9) $725 $718 $712 $105 $6 98 $692 $0 $0 so $0 $0 

(a) Deprgelalmn expense lo based an Ihe %ram-la-Grave~melhcd olamunllng. 

(b) ForZW1 lheEqullyCCmpnentlr4.576Mbbasedona ROEatII.O%perFPSCOrdsrNo. PSC.99-0519-AS-EI. DockelNo. 990067-El. , 



Pmglsm Tills 
Depreciation 6 Paymll6 Materials 6 hltside 

Return Benefils Supplies Sewices Advenising ln~~nti ies  Vehicles Olher Sub-TO181 

9.515.520 
5.756.357 
15.271.815 

564.480 
341.476 
905.959 

ACNai 
Estimaled 

Total 

2. Residential Building Enwl~pe Pmgnm 
AcNsi 

EstimaW 
Total 

9. Residential Loed Msnagement('mCaN7 
A C N d  

Estimated 
Tom1 

4. Dud System Testing 6 Repair Program 
AcN.31 

Estimaled 
Total 

5. Residenlial Ai, Candilionlng Pmgram 
ACIUSI 

Estimated 
TOM 

i. Business On Call Pmgram 
AcNal 

Estimnfsd 
TOW1 

1. Cogeneration 6 Small power Pmduction 
Aclunl 

Estimmd 
Total 

I. CommerciaVlnduslriaI Emcienl Lighting 
Actual 

Estimated 
Tole1 

S 1.566924 
1.459.519 
3.046.443 

165.132 
98,156 

263,268 

1359.043 
934.855 

2,293,896 

1.067.736 
1.014.319 
2,062,057 

339.845 
169,256 
529,103 

112.754 
60.324 

173.076 

166.964 
179.752 
346,716 

121,259 
67.662 

168.921 

S S 2,004 32.238 6 613.364 6 2.991.381 $ .~~~ 
26.895 
59.133 

277 
605 
882 

(1,741,567) 
7,635 

(1.733.952) 

6.350 
65.016 
73.366 

371 
210 
581 

16,665 
16.664 

1.649 
1.345 
2.634 

- ~. . 
610.615 1.782.725 

1,223,979 

14.264 
40.750 
55.014 

2,505.104 
324.950 

2,630,054 

72.621 
168.650 
241,671 

110.265 
334.120 
4ru.365 

65.215 
(77.715) 
(12.500) 

3,570,904 
2.615.695 
6,166,599 

21.776 
114.675 
166.453 

. .  
4.774.106 

150.766 

150.766 

1.106.739 

1.490.743 
384,004 

26.631.113 
20,321,650 
46.952.763 

608.653 
441.340 

1,049,993 

6,296,130 
6.948960 

15,247.110 

364.305 
296.497 
662.802 

164.119 
125.245 
289,364 

2,004 

60 

50 

2.477 
4.620 
7.097 

9,537 

16.307 
6.770 

120 

120 

502 

502 

55 

55 

553 

553 

252.086 $ 5,477,997 
265.451 4.165.205 
5371537 9.643.202 

12.682 
27.530 
40.212 

440.126 
307,776 
747.906 

(154.142) 
(3ZOsOI 

(ia6.202) 

47.202 
13.237 
60.439 

38.216 
36.403 
74.621 

(27.574) 
16,060 
19.494) 

23.677 
20,920 
44.597 

1.299.151 
551.045 

1.850.199 

36,711,798 
27,657,645 
66.369.643 

1.763.723 
1,664,235 
3.427.956 

6,795,933 
7.485.805 

16,261,738 

1.145.474 
675.652 

1,621,126 

3,711,898 
2,814,672 
6.526.870 

331.366 
356.502 
669.666 

I I I 1 

Penod 

5,477,997 
4,165,205 
9.643.202 

1.299.154 
551.045 

1.850.199 

38.711.79a 
27,657,845 
66.369.643 

1.763.723 
1.664.235 
3.427.958 

8.795.933 
7,485,605 

16,261,736 

1,145,474 
675.652 

1,621,126 

3,711,996 
2,614,672 
6,525,670 

331.386 

689.688 
35a.502 



Program TiNe 
Depreeislion & Faymil 6 Materials 6 Outside 

ReNm BBnalita Supplies Senrim Advenising incmtives Vehicles Other SUb.Totei 

). CADemand ReducitDn 
AcNal 

Estimated 
TOtei 

3. CammerciaVlnduswbi Load Conlml 
ACNai 

Estimated 
Total 

I. Business Energy Evaiustion 
A C N ~  

Estimated 
Totel 

!. CAHeating. Venlilating 6 AIC Program 
ACNsi 

Eslimaled 
Toni 

S $ 210.494 S 3.351 5 456 S $ 16.643.467 S 851 $ 40.898 S 16,699,517 
125.172 43.430 83.715 12,627,960 60.375 12,943,652 
335.666 46.761 84.171 29.271.427 101.273 29,840.169 

I. Cfl Mt Peak Bauev Charging Pmgram 
AcNsl 

Estimaled 
Tomi 

. Business Custom incenliVe Pmgrsm 
ACNai 

Estimaled 
Totel 

. CASUildimg Enwbpe mgrsm 
Actual 

Estimaled 
Total 

. CoolCommuni(iea Research Pmjecl 
ACNai 

Estimaled 
Total 

14.527 

14.527 

539.185 
361.674 
900.859 

633,749 
385.300 

1,019,049 

2.701 

2.701 

9.504 
5.047 

14.551 

141.543 
88.568 

231,111 

5.962 
32.700 
38.682 

623 
305 
928 

250 

250 

15.673 
20.835 
36.706 

138.941 

633,276 
494,335 

55,029 
232.225 
287.254 

5,165 
5,165 

12.677 
34.105 
46.782 

34,300 
83.335 

117.635 

1.516.589 
875.565 

2,392,154 

2.407.842 
900.920 

3,308,762 

3.564 

3.564 

240,000 

240,000 

1.378.774 
518.260 

1,897,034 

851 

3,635 

3.635 

3.914 
185 

4.099 

10 

10 

37 

37 

1.042 

1.042 

1,670 
1.670 

60.840 
92.006 

152,846 

41.219 
72.830 

114,049 

18 

I8 

1,623 
1.623 

15,019 
20.337 
35.356 

1.750 
1.460 
3.210 

30.400 
22.505 
52.905 

2.285.172 
1,856,280 
4.121.452 

3,142,376 
1,581,765 
4,734,141 

6.293 
0 

6.293 

249,541 
11.835 

261.376 

1.549.305 
662.270 

2,211.575 

36.050 
84,795 

120.845 

I I I I 

Total for 
Period 

16,899.517 
12.940.652 
20,840,169 

30.400 
22.505 
52.905 

2.265.172 
1.856.280 
4,121,452 

3.142.378 
1,591.765 
4.734.141 

6.293 
0 

6,293 

249.541 
11,835 

261,376 

1.549.305 
662.270 

2,211.575 

36,050 
84,795 

120,845 



I I 

Program Title 

17. CDnSBrVlltion Research 6 Developmenl Program 
A c N i l  

I I I I I I I I I I I I 

Oeprecialion 6 Payroll& Meletials 6 Outside 
ReNm Bene615 Supplies Sewices Adveniring Incenlives Vehicles Other Sub-Total 

S s s s 1.400 s s S S 3.274 S 4.674 
I Eslimsled 125.000 
I Tolal( 

16. Cn New C D n ~ l ~ ~ l i m  Research PRIjm 
A C N d  

Estimsled 
Total 

19. BuildSmarl Pmgmm 
AcNaI 

Estimated 
Total 

20. G r m  Pticing Research 6 Development Pmjecl 
ACNal 

Estimated 
Total 

21. LOW Income WealheriZslion R60 
A C N d  

Eslimsled 
Toel 

22. PhoIowlaic RkOEduc. Pmjsn 
ACNaI 

Eslirnsted 
Tom1 

627.176 
377.702 

1.004.880 

26 

26 

10.731 
6,742 

17,473 

126.400 

458,909 
425.000 
883.909 

3.843 65.735 2.561 
1.050 486.420 
4.893 552.155 2.561 

25.000 
25.000 

62,500 
62.500 

228 

226 

48 
25.000 
25,000 46 

3.420 
6,6% 

83.629 
34.203 

118.032 

13.040 
13.040 

126,420 
133,094 

458.909 
425.000 
883.909 

763,374 
699,375 

1382.749 

26 
0 
26 

10,779 
69.762 
80,561 

0 
62.500 
62,500 

(60,001 
(50.81: 

1110,81~ 

I I I 1 

Total far 
Petiod 

4.674 
126.420 
133,094 

458.909 
425.000 
883,909 

723.374 
648.563 

1,571,937 

26 
0 

26 

10.779 
69.762 
80.561 

0 
62.500 
62.500 



I I 1 I I 1 I 1 I I I I I I I I I I I 
CONSERVATION PROQRAM COSTS 

Janury 2ow through JUtf2000 ACTUAL 
Augut 2000 lhmugh D.ECmber 2000 ESTIMATED 

Depredation& Paymli 6 Mnlerials 6 Outside 
Pmglam TiUs ReNm Bend6  Supplies SBN~CBS AdVenising In~enliies Vehicles Clher Sub-Tola1 

Pmgrm Total for 
Revenues Period 

s 
23. Green Energy Pmjsa 

Actual 
Estimated 

Total 

I I 
S 

1.526.501 
974.084 

2,502.583 

11.608.601 
7,071,919 
18,660,417 

s $ 500 $ $ s $ 1.763 $ 2.283 
63.335 63.335 
83,635 1.783 85.616 

3,856,628 
1.719.592 
5576.220 

10,965,825 
7,074,642 
18.040.567 

742,336 
510.632 

1,252,966 

$ 5 2,283 
83.335 
65.618 

24. Common Expnses 
AcNal 

Estimamd 
Tots1 

25. TOTAL ACTUAL 
TOTAL ESTIMATED 
TOTAL FOR THE PERlDD 

26. LESS: Includedin Bare RBler 
AcNal 

Estimaled 
Tam1 

6.559 503.477 
48.275 1,055,185 
54.836 1,556,662 

s 
s 
s 

37 43.566 513,869 6.452.659 
3.970 415 478,470 %% I I 4.279.991 I 
4.007 44003 992,339 10.732.650 10.732.650 

(1,678,094) 8.261.012 4.661.297 57,846,743 66.661 1.394.776 S 93,126,820 
244.131 7,376,095 2.658.290 42,595,826 11,990 1.456.773 $ 66,491,666 

(1.433.962) 15,639,107 7,319,567 100.442.569 80,651 2,651,549 $ 161,620,487 

$ (60.000) S 93,088,621 
S (50.812) $ 68,440,854 
$ (110.812) $ 161,509,675 

742,336 
510.632 

1,252,966 

742,336 
510.632 

1.252.968 

27. Realverable Con~e~at ion Expenses 

Total6 may no1 add dun to mundlng 

$ 18.680.416 $ 16,787,599 S -$ -5 -9.567 $ $ *$ _2.851.549$ 160.367.519 $ (110,8121 $ 160.256.707 
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Line 
NO. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

FLORIDA POWER 6 LIGHT COMPANY 
Schedule 01 Capltal Investment, Depreclallon and Return 

For the Perled January through December 2000 
Monllo~lng Equipment 

Beglnnlng AClual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual EStimaled Estimated Estimated Eslimated Estimaled Line 
Description cdPeriod January February March April May June July AUgUSt September Oclober November December Total NO. 

$0 ($957.862) 1. Investment (Ne1 of Retlremsnte) $0 $0 $0 50 50 $0 ($957.8621 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Depwiatlon Base nia 2. 

Depreciation Expense (a) 16.653 16.653 16.653 16.653 16.653 (6.653 668 688 686 668 686 668 104,046 3. 

Curnulalive Investment (Line 2) 999,159 999.159 999,158 999.t59 989.159 999,159 999.159 41.297 41.297 41,297 41,297 41.297 41.297 “la 4. 

Less: ACCUmulaled Depreclatbn (c) 890.984 907.637 924.269 940,942 957,595 974.247 990.9GU 33,726 34.414 35.103 35,791 36,479 37.168 nta 5. 

Net Investment (Line 4 .5 )  $106,175 $91.522 $ 74.870 $58 2 t 7  $41.564 $24.912 $8.259 $7.571 56,882 56,194 $5.506 $ 4.816 54.129 6. 

Average Net lnveslment $99.849 $83.196 $66,543 $49,691 533.236 $16.585 57,915 $7,227 56.536 $5.650 55,162 54,474 nia 7. 

Return on Average Net Investmen1 8. 

a. Equity Comwnenl (b) 381 317 254 190 (27 63 30 26 25 22 20 17 1.474 6a. 

b. Equity Camp. gmsred up far lams Kine 8aGt425) 620 516 413 310 206 1 03 49 45 41 36 32 28 2.399 8b. 

c. Debt CompDnent (Line 7 ’ 4.364291.112) 363 303 242 181 121 60 29 26 24 21 19 16 t.406 6c. 

9. rota1 Return Requlremenls (Line 8b + 8c) 983 619 655 49 t 327 163 78 71 64 56 51 44 3.804 9. 

10. Total Oeprecialion 6 Return (Line 3 t 6) 517.636 $17.472 $17.308 517.144 $16.960 516.616 $766 5759 $753 $746 $739 $732 5t07.850 10. 

(a) Depreciation expense is based on the ‘Cradle-IoGwe‘ method 01 acmunting. 

(b) For 2ow (he Equily Camponsnt Is 4.5760% based on a ROE 01 11.0% per FPSC Older NO. PSC.99-0519-AS-EI. Dochet No. 990067.El. 



Line 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

6. 

I I 1 1 I 1 I 1 I I I I I 1 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
Schedule 01 Capllal Investment, Depreclallon and Return 

ECCR Common 
For the Period January through December 2000 

Beginning Actual Aclual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Eslimaled Eslimaled Eslimaled Eslimaled Eslimaled Line 
Description ofPeriod January February March April May June July August September Oclober November December Tolal No. 

lnveslmenl (Net of Reliremenls) $0 $0 $1386.694 $0 $0 $0 ($1,964,025) $123.937 $123.937 $123,937 $123.937 $123,937 $242.355 1. 

Deprecialion Base 9,495599 9,495,599 11,082,293 11,062,293 11,062,293 11,062,293 9.1 16,269 9,242.206 9366.143 9,490.080 9,614,017 9.737.954 nla 2. 

Deprecialion Expense (a) -158.1496 171.371 171.371 171,371 136,638 154,037 156,102 156.168 160.234 162,299 1,957,706 3. 

Cumulative Investment (Line 2) $9,495,599 9.495.599 9,495,599 11.082293 11.062.293 11,062,293 11,062,293 9,116,269 9.242206 9366.143 9,490,060 9,614,017 9.737.954 nla 4. 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 6,167,139 6,345,288 6,503,437 6,701,253 6,672,624 7,043.996 7,215,367 5389.980 5,544,017 5,700,119 5,856,287 6,016,521 6,180,620 nla 5. 

- 

Ne1 lnveslmenl (Line 4 - 5 ) $3.308.460 $3,150,311 $2.992.162 $4,361,040 $4,209.669 $4,036,296 $3,666,926 53,726,269 $3,698,189 53,666,024 $3,631,793 $3,595.496 $3.557.134 6. - 
Average Net lnveslrnenl $3,229,366 $3.071.237 53,666,601 $4,295355 54,123,963 53.952.612 $3,797,606 93,713,239 $3.682.106 $3,646,906 $3,613.644 53,576,315 nia 7. 

Return on Average Ne1 lnveslrnenl 6. 

a. Equity Componenl (b) 12.315 11.712 14,058 16,360 15.726 15.073 14,482 14.160 14.041 13.915 13,760 13.636 169.278 8a. 

b. Equity Comp. grossed up lor laxes (Line 8a.61425) 20,046 19,067 22.867 26,666 25,602 24.538 23.576 23,052 22,859 22.653 22,434 22,202 275.584 8b. 

c. Debt Component (Line 7 ' 4.3642% H2) 11,745 11,170 13,408 15,621 14,996 14,375 13,611 13,504 13,391 13.270 13.142 13,006 161,443 6c. 

9. Total Return Requirements (Line 6b + 8c) 31,793 30,236 36.294 42.266 40.600 38.913 37,367 36,557 36,250 35,923 35,576 35,209 437.027 9. 

10. Tolal Depreciation 8 Return (Line 3 + 9) $169.942 $168,385 5234,111 $213,659 $211.972 $210.285 $176.025 $190,593 $192.353 $194.091 5195,610 $197.508 $2,394.733 10. - 
(a) Depreciation expense is based on the "Cradle-lo-Grave" rnelhod 01 accounling. 

(b) For 2000 the Equity Componenl is 4.5760% based on a ROE of 11 .O% per FPSC Order No. PSC-99-0519-AS-EI, Docket No. 990067.El. 
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I I t I I ~ O N L  ~ T I O ~  . b ~ ~ n  hs I 
August 2000 through December 2000 ESTIMATED 

I \ I I I I 1 

~~~ ~ ~~ ~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~ 

Sub-Tolal Total 
Program Title August September October November December (5 M0.l (12 Mo.) 

1. Residential Conservation Service Proaram 5 833.041 $ 833.041 8 833.041 $ 833.041 5 833.041 5 4,165,205 I 5  9,643,202 
1,850,199 2. Residential Building Envelope Program 

3. Residential Load Management ('On Call") 
4. Duct System Testing 8 Repair Program 
5. Residential Air Conditioning Program 
6. Business On Call Program 
7. Cogeneration 8 Small Power Production 
8. CommercialItndustriaI Efficient Lighting 
9. Commercialllndustrial Load Control 
0. Cfl Demand Reduction 
1. Business Energy Evalualion 
2. CII Heating. Ventilating a NC Program 
3. C/l OH Peak Battery Charging Program 
4. Business Custom Incentive Program 
5. CII Building Envelope Program 
6. Cool Communities Research Project 
7. Conservation Research a Development Program 
8. CII New Construction Research Project 
9. BuildSman Program 
0. Green Pricing Research a Development Project 
1. Low Income Weatherizalion RaD 
2. Pholovollaic RaD Educ. Project 
3. Green Energy Project 
4. Common Expenses 

110;209 
6,199.884 

332.847 
1,497,161 

172,373 
562.975 
71,701 

2,572,339 
4.501 

371.256 
318.353 

2,367 
132,454 
16,959 
25,684 
93.000 

179.875 

13,957 
12,500 
16.667 

1 10;209 
6,266200 

332.847 
1.497;161 

173,662 
562,975 

71,701 
2,577,979 

4.501 
371,256 
318.353 

2.367 
132,454 

16,959 
25.684 
93,000 

179.875 

13.957 
12,500 
lfififi7 

110;209 
6,315,359 

332.847 
1,497.161 

174.941 
562.974 

71.700 
2,589258 

4,501 
371,256 
318.353 

2,367 
132.454 

16,959 
25.684 
93,000 

179,875 

13.956 
12.500 

110,209 
4,410,802 

332.847 
1,497.161 

76,710 
562,974 

71,700 
2.600.538 

4,501 
371,256 
318.353 

2,367 
132,454 

16,959 
25.684 
93,000 

179,875 

13.956 
12,500 

110.209 551,045 I 
4.465.600 

332.847 
1,497,161 

77,966 
562,974 

71,700 
2,600,538 

4,501 
371,256 
318.353 

2.367 
132,454 

16.959 
25.684 
53,000 

179.875 

13,956 
12,500 

27,657,845 
1,664,235 
7,485,805 

675.652 
2.814.872 

358.502 
12,940,652 

22,505 
1,856,280 
1,591,765 

1 1.835 
662,270 

84.795 
128.420 
425.000 
899.375 

69.782 
62.500 

66,369,643 
3.427.958 

16.281.738 
1,821.126 
6.526.870 

689.888 
29840.169 

52,905 
4,121,452 
4,734,141 

8.293 
261,376 

2,211.575 
120,845 
133,094 
883.909 

1,682.749 
26 

80.561 
62.500 
85.618 .-,-". 16.667 16,667 16,667 83,335 

852,515 854.316 855.998 857.710 859,452 

5. Tolal All Programs 5 14.392.618 $ 14,467,664 5 14,531,060 5 12,541,264 $ 12,559,060 5 68.491666 5 161,620,487 

6. LESS: Included in Base Rates 102,125 102.128 102.125 102,125 102,129 510.632 1252.968 

7. Recoverable Conservalion Expenses 5 14.290.493 $ 14.365.536 $ 14,428,935 $ 12,439,139 512,456.9315 67.981.034 5 160,367,519 -- 
Totals may not add due to rounding 
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I I I 

C INTFRESTPROVISION 

I BEGINNING TRUE-UP AMOUNT 
( ~ i ~ ~  n 9 + ~ 9 ~ 1  

2. ENDING TRUE-UP AMOUNT BEFORE INTERESl 
(Line BltBPtB9~tDIO) 

I. TOTAL OF BEGINNING & ENDING TRUE-UP 
(Lineci+rzI 

4. AVERAGE TRUE-UP AMOUNT 
( s o ~ ~ o r ~ i n c ~ i i  

5.  INTEREST RATE - FIRST DAY OF REPORTING 
BUSINESS MONTH 

0. MTEREST RATE - FIRST DAY OF SUBSEQUENT 
BUSINESS MONTII 

1. TOTAL(Line CSICh) 

I. AVERAGE MTEREST RATE 

(so% orLinr cii 

9. MONTHLY AVERAGE INTEREST RATE 
( ~ i ~ ~ r ~ i  121 

IO. YTERESTPROVlSlON FORTHEMONTH 

( t ino c4  X c 9 1  

I I I’ I i I L I I I 1 I 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHTCOMPANY 
CONSERVATION ESTIMATEDIACTUAL TRUEW & KNTEREST CALCULATION 

JANUARY TllROUGH DECEMDER 2wO 

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED 
JAN FEE MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEr TOTAL 

15,549,944 I6.RlR.RII 11.101.79S I1.S16.110 9.732117 9,214,129 X.XC9.254 10.101.1W I l.lRh.119 10.841.611 10.112.260 9.X11.29R 117.611.76h 

529.R11.28S f12,4Wn.h11 110,059.1h9 124,722,439 S 2 U 4 I , U !  119.M3.Rl5 511,116,155 1111,965.125 S21.344.619 522.W1.010 521619.7h4 120.65Y.ll2 S2X0.29b.lXI 
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
Calculation of Energy Conservation Cost Recovery (ECCR) Revenues 

For the EstimatedlActual Period January through December 2000 

(Actual) 

(Actual) 

(Actual) 

(Actual) 

(Actual) 

(Actual) 

(Actual) 

(Estimated) 

(Estimated) 

(Estimated) 

(Estimated) 

(Estimated) 

Month 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

Total 

Jurisdictional 
kWh Sales 

Clause Revenues 
Net of Revenue 

Taxes (1) 

6,532,531,363 

6,336,618,395 

6,196,013,924 

6,345,577,574 

6,738,781,471 

8,226,383,453 

8,509,495,477 

8,813,869,000 

8,731,138,000 

7,958,907,000 

6,943,641,000 

6,563,089,000 

87,896,045,657 

$1 1,645,417 

1 1,168,127 

10.878,040 

11,181,758 

11,896,825 

14,582,759 

15,103,787 

15,528,814 

15,383,053 

14,022,489 

12,233,732 

11,563,252 

$155,188,053 

( 1 ) Revenue taxes for the period are 1.5% Gross Receipts Tax 
and .072% Regulatory Assessment Fee. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Residential Building Envelope Program 

Program Description: A program designed to encourage qualified customers to install energy- 
efficient building envelope meawes that cost-effectively reduce FPL's coincident peak air 
conditioning load and customer energy consumption. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include 11,766 installations. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
1 8,3 15 installations. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatedactual period total of $1,850,199, 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$3,858,602. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000,636,255 installations have 
been completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Residential Load Management Program ("On Call" ) 

Program Description: A program designed to offer voluntary load control to residential 
customers. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include the installation of substation equipment at 13 additional substations and a 
total of 650,808 program participants with load control transponders installed in their homes. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
the installation of substation equipment at 14 additional substations, and a total of 664.393 
program participants with load control transponders installed in their homes. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatedlactual period total of $66,369,643. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$66,315,974. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000, the installation of equipment 
at 353 substations has been completed, and there are 642,569 customers with load control 
equipment installed in their homes. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Duct System Testing and Repair Program 

Program Description: A program designed to identify air conditioning duct system leaks and 
have qualified contractors repair those leaks. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include 11,769 installations. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
29,133 installations. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimateaactual period total of $3,427,958. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$3,5 18,260. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000,261,957 installations have 
been completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIF'TION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Residential Air Conditioning Program 

Program Description: A program designed to provide financial incentives for residential 
customers to purchase a more efficient unit when replacing an existing air conditioning system. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include 74,355 installations. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
45,252 installations. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimateflactual period total of $16,281,738. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$13,200,244. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000,536,132 installations have 
been completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Business On Call Program 

Program Description: This program is designed to offer voluntary load control of central air 
conditioning to GS and GSD customers. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to raise program participation to 20.7 MW. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to raise 
program participation to 25.5 M W .  

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatediactual period total of $1,821,126. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$2,150,877. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000, total program participation is 
18.8 M W  and 12,599 installations. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AM) PROGRESS 

Program Title: Cogeneration and Small Power Production 

Program Description: A program intended to facilitate the installation of cogeneration and small 
power production facilities. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include the receipt of the receipt of 885.6 MW of firm capacity at time of system 
peak and 6,769.5 GWh of purchase power. Eight firm and seven as-available power producers 
are expected to be participating. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
the receipt of receipt of 885.6 MW of firm capacity at time of system peak and 7,163.2 GWh of 
purchase power. Eight firm and seven as-available power producers are expected to be 
participating. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program expenditures for the period January through December 
2000 are expected to be an estimatedactual period total of $6,526,870. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to 
be $1,846,468. 

Program Progress Summary: Total MW under contract (facility size) is 885.6 MW of which 
885.6 MW is committed capacity. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: CommerciaVIndustrial Efficient Lighting 

Program Description: A program designed to encourage the installation of energy efficient 
lighting measures in commerciaVindustria1 facilities. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include the reduction of 3,399 kW. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
the reduction of 2,880 kW. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatedactual period total of $689,888. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$586,362. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000, total reduction is 201,474 
kW. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

- 
Program Title: CommercialiIndustrial Load Control 

- Program Description: A program designed to offer load control to commerciaYindustria1 
customers with a minimum billing demand and controllable load of 200 kW or more. 

7 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
and January through December 2001 are expected to raise program-to-date participation to 454 

d MW at the generator. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimated'actual period total of $29,840,169. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$30,168,375. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000, participation in this program 
totals 434.8 MW at the generator. This program is closed to new participants. 
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PROGRAM DESCFUPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: CommerciaVIndustriaI Demand Reduction 

Program Description: A program designed to reduce coincident peak demand by controlling 
customer loads of 200 kW or greater during periods of extreme demand or capacity shortages. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include program development and signing up of program participants. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to raise 
program-to-date participation to 5.9 MW at the generator. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatecUactual period total of $52,905. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$367,559. 

Program Progress Summary: Enrollment under this program is expected to be available as of 
last quarter 2000. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

e 

Program Title: Business Energy Evaluation 

Program Description: This program is designed to provide evaluations of commercial and 
industrial customers’ existing and proposed facilities and encourage energy efficiency by 
identifying DSM opportunities and providing recommendations to the customer. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include 5,344 energy evaluations. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
5,000 energy evaluations. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimated/actual period total of $4,121,452. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$5,117,740, 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000,52,734 energy evaluations 
have been completed. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: CII Heating, Ventilating and Air Conditioning Program 

Program Description: A program designed to reduce the current and future growth of coincident 
peak demand and energy consumption of commercial and industrial customers by increasing the 
use of high efficiency heating, ventilating and air conditioning (WAC) systems. 

Program Projections: Program projections for the period January through December 2000 are 
expected to include the reduction of 18,902 kW. 

Program projections for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include the 
reduction of 10,375 kW. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatedactual period total of $4,734,141. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$4,656,916. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000, total reduction is 153,009 
kW. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: C/I Off-peak Battery Charging Program 

Program Description: The objective of this program is to reduce the current coincident peak 
demand and the future growth of coincident peak demand by shifting from on-peak to off-peak 
time periods the demand from battery charging applications. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include the reduction of 47.5 kW. 

This program terminated in May 2000, therefore, there are no program accomplishments 
anticipated for the period January through December 2001. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatdactual period total of $6,293. 

There are no program fiscal expenditures anticipated for the period January through December 
2001. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000, total reduction is 3,134 kW. 
This program terminated in May 2000. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: C/I Business Custom Incentive Program 

Program Description: A program designed to assist FPL's commercial and industrial customers 
to achieve electric demand and savings cost-effective to all FPL customers. FPL will provide 
incentives to qualifying commercial and industrial customers who purchase, install and 
successfully operate cost-effective energy efficiency measures not covered by other FPL 
programs that reduce electric demand or shift electric demand fiom summer peak. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include continued screening of several projects. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
continued screening to produce several new projects. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatedactual period total of $261,376. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$34 1,082. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000,64 projects have been 
reviewed for eligibility and cost-effectiveness. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Titie: CommerciaUIndustrial Building Envelope Program 

Program Description: A program designed to encourage eligible commercial and industrial 
customers to increase the efficiency of the qualifying portions of their building's envelope, which 
will reduce HVAC energy consumption and demand. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include the reduction of 4,261 kW. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
the reduction of 3,166 kW. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimated/actual period total of $2,211,575. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$1,414,748. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000, total reduction is 23,033 kW. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Project Title: Cool Communities Research Project 

Project Description: A research project designed to evaluate emerging conservation technologies 
to determine which are worthy of pursuing for program development and approval. 

Project Projections: Project accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 are 
expected to include a research experiment on six otherwise identical houses with different types 
and colors of roofs. The “Energy Efficient Roof Study” marks the first work under Phase III of 
this project. Preliminary results of the energy savings associated with these common Florida roof 
types are expected in October 2000. 

Project accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
the final results of the “Energy Efficient Roof Study. 

Project Fiscal Expenditures: Project fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatedlactual period total of $120,845, 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$30,000. 

Project Progress Summary: To date, FPL’s preliminary results from this project indicate two 
main conclusions. Shading homes with trees save some energy, but the up-front cost and the time 
needed for tree growth make the payback excessively long based on the electrical energy cost 
savings alone. The white roof portion of this project has much more potential because it can 
produce larger energy savings than tree planting with little or no cost associated with choosing a 
white or light color for new roofs. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Conservation Research & Development Program 

Program Description: A program designed to evaluate emerging conservation technologies to 
determine which are worthy of pursuing for program development and approval. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
and January through December 2001 are expected to include the continuation of Technology 
Assessment of productdconcepts for potential DSM opportunities. See Supplement for 
description. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatedactual period total of $133,094, 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$737,980. 

Program Progress Summary: The attached listing details FPL's activities during this period. 
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Supplement to Conservation Research & Development (CRD) Activities 

Technology Assessment 

Desiccant-enhanced air 
conditioning 

Other W A C  technologies 
NC system maintenance 
Enhanced filtration 

0 Other 

Building envelope technologies 
(NC load reduction) 

Energy management 
technologies 

Appliance technologies 
Water heating technologies 
Other 

Description 

Work to determine the cost-effectiveness of retrofitting air 
conditioners to use the Cromer cycle, a unique desiccant- 
enhanced air conditioning cycle particularly suited for use in 
humid climates, is expected to proceed in late 2000 -early 
2001. 

Several technologies, which may be cost-effective in reducing 
energy consumption, have been identified and are being 
evaluated for possible further study. One such study, to 
determine the effectiveness of an inorg&ic coating material in 
preventing performance degradation from corrosion, is 
underway. Work to identify additional W A C  technologies is 
proceeding. 

The C/l New Construction study has identified white roofs as a 
potentially effective energy conservation measure. A project 
to test the effectiveness of a coating material in preventing the 
deposition of mildew and algae (thus preventing 
corresponding degradation of roof surface color) is expected to 
proceed in 2001. Work to identify additionaI building 
envelope technologies is proceeding. 

A number of new technologies take advantage of electronic 
controls to manage energy consumption, particularly in 
lighting. In 2001, research will be carried out to determine 
how FPL and its customers can effectively make use of these 
technologies. 

In 2001, projects to update research on passive solar water 
heating systems and heat pump hot water recovery units, to 
evaluate the effectiveness of new technologies, will be carried 
out. Work to identify additional new energy-efficient 
appliance technologies will continue. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Project Title: Cn New Construction Research Project 

Project Description: The objective of this project is to identify cost-effective conservation 
opportunities in the comrnercialhdustrial new construction market which would provide 
efficiencies beyond that required by the Florida Energy Efficiency Code. 

Project Projections: Project accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 are 
expected to include the completion of a report which evaluates energy conservation measures 
(ECMs) and evaluates their potential to be effective in a program aimed at encouraging their use 
in new construction. 

The final outcome is not known yet; however, it seems likely that market research to determine 
the potential for a program based on the prior research may be warranted. Additionally, it seem 
likely that a follow-up study, to evaluate building commissioning as separate energy conservation 
measures, would be justified. If so, FPL will propose extending the current project, which is 
scheduled to end in December 2000 through 2001 to carry out these studies. 

Project Fiscal Expenditures: Project fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatedactual period total of $883,909. 

There are no project fiscal expenditures anticipated for the period January through December 
2001, however, if further work, as outlined above, is justified, FPL will propose that the 
Commission extend the current project. 

Project Progress Summary: Phases 1 - 3, including a literature review, evaluation of the current 
status of the use of ECMs in the field, and development of models to test their effectiveness, have 
been completed as of August 2000. The final phase, Phase 4, is underway and completion is 
expected soon. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Buildsmart Program 

Program Description: The objective of this program is to encourage the design and construction 
of energy-efficient homes that cost effectively reduce FPL's coincident peak and load and 
customer energy consumption. 

Program Projections: Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 
are expected to include 756 homes. 

Program accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
2.572 homes. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures (net of program revenues) for the 
period January through December 2000 are expected to be an estimatedactual period total of 
$1,571,937. 

Program fiscal expenditures (net of program revenues) for the period January through December 
2001 are expected to be $795,892. 

Program Progress Summary: Program to date, through July 2000, total reduction is 843 kW 
and 953 homes. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Project Title: Green Pricing Research & Development Project 

Project Description: The objective of this project is to test FPL customer response to a Green 
Pricing initiative. FPL will solicit contributions from customers to be used to purchase, install, 
maintain, and operate photovoltaic (PV) modules on FPL’s system. 

Project Projections: There are no accomplishments anticipated for the periods January through 
December 2000 and January through December 2001. 

Project Fiscal Expenditures: Project fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimated/actual period total of $26. 

There are no project fiscal expenditures anticipated for the period January through December 
2001. 

Project Progress Summary: This project has been completed. Final report was submitted to the 
FPSC in January 2000. In an attempt to determine the customer acceptance of green pricing rates, 
FPL has proposed a Green Energy Project, See Page 24 of 25. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Project Title: Low Income Weatherization Retrofit Project 

Project Description: The objective of this project is to investigate cost-effective methods of 
increasing the energy efficiency of FPL's low-income customers. The research project will 
address the needs of low income housing retrofits by providing monetary incentives to housing 
authorities, both Weatherization Agency Providers, (WAF'S), non-WAF'S, for individual homes 
they are retrofitting. The pilot will consist of 500 installations. 

Project Projections: Project accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 are 
expected to include 100 of the 500 homes will be retrofitted. Training for the agency personnel 
participating in the project has been completed. 

Project accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
completing the remaining 400 homes, and begin analysis to determine kw and kwh impacts. 

Project Fiscal Expenditures: Project fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimated!actual period total of $80,561. 

Project fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$294.439. 

Project Progress Summary: No non-weatherization organizations are participating in the pilot 
since their efforts are directed to major home rehabilitation. The Weatherization Agency Providers 
that are participating in the pilot are extremely enthusiastic about the success of the project. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Project Title: Photovoltaic Ressearch, Development and Education Project 

Project Description: The objective of this project is to work with homebuilders to install five to 
ten photovoltaic roof systems in new single family homes. 

Project Projections: Project accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 are 
expected to include the installation of three systems complete with monitoring equipment and 
selection of the remainder of the projects. Also, plans for the four “Building Official” workshops 
for PV installations will be completed. 

Project accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
completion of installation for remainder of the projects, conducting the “Building Official” 
workshops, and interim reports for the performance of the systems which have been installed. 

Project Fiscal Expenditures: Project fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimatedactual period total of $62,500. 

Project fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$327,140. 

Project Progress Summary: Signed contract for monitoring services with the Florida Solar 
bergy Center. Established location for the first tbree systems. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Project Title: Green Energy Project 

Project Description: Under this project FPL will determine customer acceptance of green pricing 
rates, investigate, and if determined by FPL to be feasible, design and implement a Green Energy 
Program. 

Project Projections: Project accomplishments for the period January through December 2000 are 
expected to include evaluation of resources, cost and customer willingness to pay and participate. 

Project accomplishments for the period January through December 2001 are expected to include 
decision on viability and if viable, development of communications plan, marketing plan, 
advertising plan and brochures, literature and ad copy will be completed. Contract for green energy 
will be signed and the sales training program will be completed. Initial work on billing system 
modifications will begin. 

Project Fiscal Expenditures: Project fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimated/actual period total of $85,618. 

Project fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$614,382. 

Project Progress Summary: Identified some sources for green pricing in Florida, establishing 
viability of performance of the plants, reviewed all existing consumer research and developed a 
pldobjectives for additional research. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: Common Expenses 

Program Description: Expenses common to all programs. 

Program Projections: NIA 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through 
December 2000 are expected to be an estimtedactual period total of $10,732,650. 

Program fiscal expenditures for the period January through December 2001 are expected to be 
$13,115,263. 

Program Progress Summary: N/A 
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COMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY .MARIANNA 

CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT TRUE-UP 

FOR MONTHS Janualy-99 THROUGH December49 

ADJUSTED END OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUE-UP 

FOR MONTHS January-99 THROUGH December-99 

END OF PERIOD NET TRUE-UP 

(19.005) PRINCIPAL 

INTEREST (3,184) (22,169) 

LESSPROJECTEDTRUE-UP 

November-99 (DATE) HEARINGS 

PRINCIPAL (26.942) 

INTEREST (3.286) (30,228) 

8,039 ADJUSTED END OF PERIOD TOTAL TRUE-UP 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(MAP-1) 
PAGE 7 OF 36 



1. LABOWPAYROLL 

2. ADVERTISING 

3. LEGAL 

COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTlLlTlES COMPANY ~ MAWANNA 

ANALYSIS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
ACTUAL VS PROJECTED 

SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

FOR MONTHS January-99 THROUGH December-99 

ACTUAL 

54.733 

33.878 

1,944 

4. OUTSIDE SERVICESICONTRACT 18.395 

5. VEHICLE COST 

6. MATERIAL 8 SUPPLIES 

7. TRAVEL 

8. GENERAL & ADMlN 

9. INCENTIVES 

10. OTHER 

1 1. SUB-TOTAL 

9.881 

6.022 

13,117 

14.882 

PROJECTED' 

56,827 

32,998 

2.189 

8,470 

10,490 

10.081 

14.975 

8.775 

DIFFERENCE 

(2.094) 

880 

(245) 

9,925 

(609) 

(4.059) 

(1.858) 

6,107 

1,505 1,505 0 

1.911 1,746 165 

156.268 148.056 8.212 

12. PROGRAM REVENUES 

13. TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS 156.268 148.056 8,212 

14 LESS: PRIOR PERIOD TRUE-UP 88.9% 88.996 0 

IS. AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN 
RATE BASE 

16. CONSERVATION ADJ REVENU 86.277 86.002 275 

17. ROUNDING ADJUSTMENT 

18. TRUE-UP BEFORE INTEREST (19,005) (26.942) 7.937 

19. ADD INTEREST PROVISION (3,184) (3.286) 102 

20. END OF PERIOD TRUE-UP (22.189) (30,228) 8.039 

0 REFLECTS OVERRECOVERY 
* 2 MONTHS ACTUAL AND 10 MONTHS PROJECTED 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(MAP-1) 
PAGE 2 OF 38 



1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 

la. 

PROGRAMNAME 

COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. MARIANNA 

ACTUAL CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 

FOR MONTHS January49 THROUGH December49 

SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE 2 OF 3 

In C o n e n  with the Envlronmenl (Program dimin 1,070 0 0 417 0 121 0 a 11,201 
Direct Leakaae Repair 1,925 517 0 0 0 2 17 0 0 
Residenlial Geo lheml  Heal Pump 1,227 20 0 0 0 41 0 0 a 
Reriaential Energy AUC~B 10.136 12.531 0 315 0 183 63 0 0 
Low lnmme Curlomer Energy Audits 1.228 115 a 375 0 0 0 0 0 
FPU ExpeSs 3.905 10,243 a 0 0 153 0 18 1.505 
Enhanced G o d  Cenle Home 8,695 10.067 0 991 0 2,590 5,880 295 0 
CommernalllndurUial Good Cents su#la#no 1 .w 143 0 1 3m 0 169 2.81< 0 0 ~. ~ . ~~ 

Commerdalllndurtnal Energy Audits 8 Tech. Arr 3,310 242 0 4,067 0 0 3,335 31 0 
COmmO" 20.973 0 1.944 0 9.881 2.467 1,211 14.417 0 

TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 

LABOR MATERIALS GENERAL 
(i OUTSIDE VEHICLE 6 (L SUB PROGRAM 

PAYROLL ADVERTISING LEGAL SERVlCES COST SUPPLIES TRAVEL ADMIN. INCENTIVES OTHER TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL 

a 12.895 12,895 
a 2.461 2,461 

0 23.888 23.888 
a 1.718 1.718 
0 15.824 15,824 
0 28,518 28.518 

0 1.288 1.288 

0 5.887 5.887 
11.211 
52.578 

226 11.211 
685 52,578 

54,733 33.878 1.944 18.395 9.681 6,022 13.111 14.882 1,505 0 156.268 

i X n R T h O  - 
DOCKET hO OMCC?.EG 
FiOROliPJD. ICLTL,TESCOMPAhY 
(MAP.1) 
PAGE 3 OF 38 



PROGRAMNAME 

COMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. MARIANNA 

CONSERVATION COSTS PER PROGRAM-VARIANCE ACTUAL VS PROJECTED 
VARIANCE ACTUALVS PROJECTEO 

FOR MONTHS JanurrpSS THROUGH Dccarnb*r-SS 

SCHEDULE CT.2 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

LABOR MATERIALS GENERAL 
L OUTSIDE VEHICLE L 6 sun PROGRAM 

PAYROLL ADVERTISING LEGAL SERVlCES COST SUPPLIES TRAVEL ADMIN. INCENTIVES OTHER TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL 

15. 
16. 
17. 
16. 
18. 
20. 

TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 

0 
16821 
(6241 

2.564 
(9571 

1,172 
1.611 

(1.0021 
(1.0021 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(2451 

11,267 
0 
n 

0 13121 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 6.467 
0 (7831 
0 (1,4531 
0 1.120 
0 (2.127) 
0 866 
0 1.308 
0 1 (3,6271 (1.8671 

IM 8,195 

0 6,487 
0 ( 7 0 1  
0 11.4631 
0 1,420 
0 (2.1271 
0 896 
0 1.308 
0 0 (3.6271 (1,8871 

0 6,195 

(2,OM) 860 (2451 9,925 (6081 (4.059) (1,656) 6.107 0 165 8.212 0 8.212 



' I  

COMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. MARIANNA 

ENERGY CONSERY&TION ADJUSTMENT CALCULATION OFTRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVlSlON 
SUMMARY OF EXPENSES BY PROGRAM BY MONTH 

FOR MONTHS January-PP THROUGH December-9s 

SCHEDULE CTJ 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

A CONSERVATION EXPENSE 
BY PROGRAM JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL HAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBE OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

1 

7 
6 
8 
10 
. 4  
I ,. 
12. 
13. 
14 
15 
18. 
1,. 
18. 
18. 
20. 

21. TOTALALL PROGRAMS 

205 
203 
36 

2.317 
470 
785 

2.093 
551 

3.274 
3,428 

313 
32 

106 
1.200 

32 
1,148 
1.238 

32 
354 

4,907 

118 
89 
(7) 

1.875 
152 

1.389 
1.446 

56 
337 

3.258 

156 
292 
39 

2.423 
131 

2.806 
1,672 
1,211 

402 
3.080 

65 
124 
148 
848 

82 ~~ 

871 
1.428 

290 
335 

3,518 

354 
111 

371 
1,862 

81 
1.178 
2,640 

153 
81 

4.083 

76 
308 
46 

2.087 
18 

1.700 
1.588 

565 
607 

3.518 

0 
204 

8 
1.156 

78 
1.245 
6.885 
2,036 

4.474 
2.709 

11.267 
89 
0 

2,357 
135 

1.4117 
3.427 

455 
378 

3.141 

0 
124 
31 

1.811 
135 
688 

2.140 
56 

108 
7.851 

0 
353 
158 

2,506 
107 

1.276 
1.138 

68 
81 

3.425 

0 
643 
348 

3,045 
285 

1,308 
2,644 

361 
2.333 
6.878 

12.805 
2,461 
1.266 

23.888 
1.718 

15.824 
28.516 

5,887 
11.211 
52.578 

13,373 8,360 8.812 12.722 7,632 11.610 10.745 16.605 22.717 13.235 9,122 17.835 156.268 

22 LESS AMOUNT INCLUDED 
IN RATE EASE 

23 RECOVERABLE 
CONSERVATION EXPENSES 13,373 0.380 8.612 12.722 7,632 11.810 10.745 16.605 22,717 13.235 8,122 17,935 156.268 

EXHIBIT NO. 
OOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(MAP.1) 
PAGE 5 OF 38 



SCHEDULE CTJ 
PAGEZDF3 

COMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. MARIANNA 

CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION 

FORMDNTHS JanuaWsP THROUGH December-OO 

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBE OETOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 8. CDNSERVAVDN REVENUES 

1 RESIDENTIALCONSERVATION 

2 CONSERVATION ADJ. REVENUES 8.933 7,lBS 7.618 5.521 8.021 

3. TOTAL REVENUES 6,033 7.188 7,818 5.524 8.021 

4 PRIOR PERIODTRUE-UPADJ. NOT 

0 

8,120 88.277 7.184 7,608 8.834 8.512 6.622 5.7BI 

7.181 7.808 8.834 8.512 6,622 5.781 6.120 86.277 

APPLICABLE TO THIS PERIOD 7.418 7.116 7.116 7,415 7,416 7 , 4 1 ~  ,,m 7,416 7,616 7.418 7.41s 7,420 88.886 

5. CONSERVATION REVENUE APPLICABLE 16.348 16,614 15,035 12.840 13,437 14.610 15,225 16.350 15.928 14.036 13.207 13,640 175.273 

6 CONSERVATION EXPENSES {FROM CT-3, 
PAGE 1. LINE 231 13,373 8.380 6.812 12.722 7,632 11.610 10,745 16.605 22,717 13,235 8.122 17.835 158.268 

7 TRUE-UPTHISPERlOD(LlNE5-6) 2,076 5.264 8.223 218 5.805 2,600 4.460 (2.455) (5.7681 803 4.085 14.385) 10.005 

8. INTEREST PROVISION THIS PERIOD 270 223 177 ,Bo 130 3,184 351 337 334 317 300 206 268 (FROM CT3. PAGE 3. LINE 10) 

9. TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
BEGINNING OF MONTH 86.986 64,807 63,062 82.223 75.342 74.031 60,711 87.0% 57,463 43.461 37.045 33.674 88.988 

SA DEFERRED TRUE-UP BEGINNING 
OF PERIOD 

(REFUNDED) (7,416) (7.116) 17.416) (7.416) (7,416) (7.4161 (7.118) 17.416) 17.416) (7.4161 (7.416) (7.420) 188.8861 

[LINES 7-8+8+9A+10) 64.807 63.062 82.223 75.342 74,031 88.711 87,084 57.463 43.481 37,045 33.674 22.188 22.'80 

IO PRIORTRUEUP COLLECTED 

11 TOTALNETTRUEAJP 

EXHIBIT NO 
DOCKET NO. OOOW2-EO 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

PAGE 6 OF 38 
(MAP.1) 



COMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTlLlTlESCOMPANY -MARIANNA 

CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION 

FORMONTHS January-00 THROUGH DeSWnber-W 

SCHEDULECTJ 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

C. INTEREST PROVISION JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBE OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

1. BEGINNINGTRUE-UPILINE 8-91 88,886 84,807 83.082 82.223 75,342 74,031 68.711 67.054 57,463 43.487 37,045 33.874 88,996 

2 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE (NTEREST 
[LINES 07+B9+08A+B10) 84.556 82.715 81.889 75.025 73,731 69,415 68.775 57,183 43.258 36.888 33.714 22.058 19.005 

3 TOTAL BEG. AND ENDING TRUE-UP 173.552 187.852 IM.971 167,248 148,073 143,446 136,486 124.257 100.721 80,348 70,759 55.833 108,001 

4. AVERAGETRUE-UPILINEC-3 X50%) 86.r76 83.828 82.486 78.6211 74537 11,723 66.243 82.129 50,361 40.175 35,380 27.967 WW1 

5 lNTERESTRATE-FlRSTO/iYOF 
REPORTING BUSINESS MONTH 4 go% 181% 485% 488% 480% 4.85% 5.05% 5.10% 5.32% 5.30% 5.305 555% 

8 INTERESTRATE-FIRSTDAYOF 
SUBSEQUENT BUSINESS MONTH 481% 4.85% 4 86% 4.80% 4.85% 6.05% 5.10% 5.32% 530% 5.30% 5 55% 580% 

7 TOTAL (LINE C-5 t C d )  9.71% 9.66% 873% D.68% 9.65% 980% 10 15% 10.42% 10.62% 10.60% 10.85% 11 75% 

8 AVG. INTEREST RATE (C-7 X 50%) 4 86% 4.83% 487% &.M% 183% 495% 508% 521% 531% 5.30% 5.43% 5.58% 

8 MONTHLYAVERAGEINTEREST RATE 0405% 0.403% 0.405% 0.403% 0402% 0.413% 0123% 0431% 0143% 0442% 0452% 0.485% 

10. INTEREST PROVISION 
130 3.184 (LINEC4XC-9) 35f 337 334 317 300 296 289 270 223 177 160 

(MAP.1) 
PAGE 7 OF 38 
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COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY -MARIANNA 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENT,OEPRECII\TlON 8 RETURN 

FORMONTHS JsnuaWSS THROUGH De~ernber-BB 

SCHEDULECT4 
PAGE I OF 1 

PROGRAM NAME 
BEGINNING 
OFPERIOD OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBE TOTAL 

INVESTMENT 

DEPRECIATION BASE 

OEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

CUMUIATIVE INVESTMENT 

LESS:ACCUMUMTED DEPRECIATION 

NET INVESTMENT 

AVERAGEINVESTMENT 

RETURN ON AVERAGE INVESTMENT 

RETURN REQUIREMENTS 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION AN0 RETURN NONE 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(MAP.1) 
PAGE B OF 38 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FI ORIOA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY .. ~ 

(MAP.1) 
PAGE B OF 38 



AUDIT EXCEPTION: 

COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTlLmES COMPANY. MARIANNA 

RECONCILIATION AND EXPUNATION OF 
DIFFERENCES BETWEEN FILING AND PSC AUDIT 

FOR MONTHS January49 THROUGH December-99 

TO OUR KNOWLEDGE. NONE EXIST 

SCHEDULE CT.5 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

COMPANY RESPONSE: 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000W2-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(MAP-1) 
PAGE 9 OF 38 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARlANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAM DEScRIpnON AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 1 OF IO 

I .  IN CONCERT WITH THE ENVIRONMENT 

2. DUCT LEAKAGE REPAIR 

3. RESIDENTIAL GEOTHERMAL. HEAT PUMP 

4. RESIDENTIAL ENERGY AUDlTS 

5. LOW NCOME CUSTOMER ENERGY AUDITS 

6. FPUC EXPRESS LQAN 

7. ENHANCED GOOD CENTS HOME 

8. COMMERCIAUINDUSTRlAL GOOD CENTS BUILDING 

9. COMMERCWINDUSTRIAL ENERGY AUDITS AND 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE 

EXHIBlT NO. 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

PAGE IO OF 38 
( W - 2 )  



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION PAGE 2 OF IO 
PROGRAh4 DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 

PROGRAM TITLE : In Concert With the Environment 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION : In Concert With the Environment@ is an environmental and energy awareness program that 

is being implemented in the 8th and 91h grade science classes in Florida Public Utilities Company’s service area The 
program will show students how everyday energy use impaas the environment and how using energy wisely increases 

environmental quality. In Concert With the Environmenm is brought to students who are already making decisions which 

impact our country’s energy supply and the environment. wise energy use today can best be achieved by linking 

environmental benefits to wise energywe activities and by educating both present and future consumem on how to live “in 

concert with the environment”. 

The “In ConcerI” program was designed for teachers and students 6om the ground up. “In Concert” comes complete with 

suggestions for implementation and evaluation, with quality materials designed to accentuate distinctive teaching styles. 

The program is flexible enough to be used as a stand-alone learning unit, or it can be integrated into existing lessons. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: The program p a l  for the current reporting period is 100. As of the end of this 
reporting period we have a total of 25 I participants for the Mariwna Division. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: The expenditures January I ,  1999 through December 3 I, 1999 were $12,895. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: This p~ogram was instituted for the first time in 1997 school year. Even though 

this program has been successti~l in meeting goal, the low interest hy teachers in implementing the pmgram and the high 

cost of the program we were granted permission to discontinue this prcgam st;uting year 2OOO. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKETNO. OOOCOZ-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

PAGE 11  OF 38 
(h4’4p-2) 



SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 3OF10 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTLITES COMPANY 

MARIANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

PROGRAM TITLE Duct Leakage Repair 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: The objective of the Dud Leakage Repair Program is to provide FPUC‘s residential 

customers a means to identify house air duct leakage and recommend repairs that can reduce customer energv usage and 

demand 

FPUC will identify program participants through the Residential Energy Audit Program as well as through promotiona~ 

activities. Blower Door testing required to identify and quantify the duct leakage will be performed by a contractor. M e r  

identification of the leakage sites and quantities, the customer will be given a witten summary of the test finding and the 

potential savine, along with a list of approved repair contllldors. Testing will be done on new construction duct systems to 

ensue maximum efficiency and armfort in these new homes also. Thk testing will be available to the Builder, HVAC 

contractor, or homeowner. FPUC will utilize duct testing and expertise for the purpose of educating Builders and HVAC 

mntractors by identifying problem areas and improvement methodologies or techniques. Additionally, FPUC will offer 

two approved continuing education courses for building mntraam licensed by the Florida Construction Industry Licensing 

Board (CILB). The two courses are: “Duct Leakage in Homes: Consequarces, Control, and Code Requirements” and 
“Repairing Duct w. 
PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: The program goal for the reporting period is 16 participants. As of the end of this 

reporting period we have had a total of 16 participts in the Marianna service territory. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: The expenditures Januay I, 1999 through December 31,1999 were $2.461. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: In order to ensure that we continue to meet our goals FPUC will be sponsoring 
continuing education courses for building and HVAC contraaors which will provide training in the areas of duct leakage 

identification and repair solutions. Contractom will then be in a better position to provide quality duct repaidinstallation 
services to FPUC customers. This training will be offered to area mntraaors in both m i c e  areas. The Marianna Division 

will be amponsoring this training along with Gulf Power and Wesf Florida Elearic Cooperative. As with the Enhanced 
oood Cents Program we are offering these training seminars in Cooperation with other utilities in order to allow us to offer 
thee  courses to local contractors at a much lower mt to us. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. OMH)OZ-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
W - 2 )  
PAGE 12 OF 38 



SCHEDULE Cr-6 
PAGE 4 0 F 1 0  

P R O G M  TITLE Residential Gmthermal Heat Pump 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: The ohjeaive of the Residential Geothermal Heat Pump Program is to reduce the demand and 

energy requirements of new and existing residential customers through the pmot ion  and installation of advanced and 
emerging geothermal systems. Geothermal heat pumps also provide signifiotnt benefits to participating customers in the 

form of reduced operating costs and increased comfofl levels, and are superior to other available heating and cooling 
technologies with respect to source efficiency and environmental impacts. FPUC's proposed Geothermal Heat Pump 

program is d c s i d  to overcome existing market barriers, specifically, lack of consumer awareness, knowledge, and 

acQptance of this mhnology. 

This program will promote efficiency levels well above m t  market conditions, specifically those units with an Energy 

Efficiency Ratio FER) of 13.0 or higher. The Departmnu of Emrgy (DOE) is touting g e a t h d  tedmology as the most 

ener@43icient and environmentally clean space-conditioning system available today. Additionally, a recent DOE study 
indicates that geothermal systems have the lowest life-cycle cost of any W A C  system today. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Even though there is no @Is set for this pmp~sm we had one geothermal installation 

in the Marianna m i c e  territory during this reporting period. Many customers are beginning to lam more about this 
technology, therefore, we are mnfident tha~ we will see a greatR number of geoulermal installations in the future. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: The expenditures for the reporting perid of January I,  I999 througl, December 3 I, 
1999 wereS1,288. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: Even though there is no particular goal for this program we feel mnfident that hy 

our efforts to pomote this technologv we will see a number of geothermal installations in OUT service area During this 

reporting paid the Marianna Division conducted a field day to help educate customers and contractors and we will continue 

to develop a confident working relationship with eontradors hy offering mining in the fhture. We are working to mi fy  
local W A C  dealers in the geothermal installation pmcedure to aide in promoting this highly energy efficient heating and 

cooling soutcc. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCWT NO. OOOOO2-EG 
FUlRlDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

PAGE 13 OF 38 
( W - 2 )  



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DNISION PAGE 5 OF IO 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 

PROGRAM TITLE: Residential Energy Audits 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: The objective of the Residential Energy Audit Program is to provide FPUC's residential 

customers with energy mnservation advice that will encourage the implementation of efficiency measures resulting in 

energy savings for the customer. FPUC views this program as a vehicle to promote the installation of cost-effective 

conservation features. During the audit process, the customer is provided with specific whole-house recommendations. 

Through follow-up audit work, FPUC monitors and tracks the implementation of the measures. 

The "Appliance Efficiency Education" DSM program fiom JEA's DSM Plan will be inmrporated into these residential 

energy audits. The customer will be educated on the expense of operating a second refrigerator or f ieem and on the value 

of a high efficiency pool pump. ?he resulting increase in operating efficiencies will provide for a reduction in weatkr- 

sensitive peak demand, as well as a reduction in energy consumption. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS The goal for this program is 146 participants. This has been a very successhl 

program to date. Audits have been mnducted for 193 custometa at the end of mii repmting period. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: Expenditures beginning January I, 1999 through Deambex 31, 1999 were 

$23,888. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: We feel confident that by our efforts to promote this program through newspaper, 

radio and cable TV that we will mt inue  to exceed our participant goals in this program in the future. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKETNO. 000002-EG 
FLORfDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
( W - 2 )  
PAGE 14 OF 38 
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FUlRIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 6 0 F  IO 

PROGRAM TITLE Low hmme Customer Energy Audits 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION FPUC has provided low inmme customers benefits through its energy conservation 

programs for many years. Although programs are offered to customers without discrimination, the mmpany rewgmizes that 

a customer may be less likely to participate in a particular program due to various Circumstances, including lack of 

disposable income. FPUC does not directly identify low income participants, but base on experience and observations, it is 

apparent that low inmme customers are participating at levels similar to the overall residential population. 

Every FPUC customer is eligible for an FPUC residential energy audit, but the audit recommendations usually require the 

customer to spend money replacing or adding energy mnservation measures. Low inmme persons may not have the 

discretionary inmme to make these changes. In an effort to further assist FPUC's low income customers, FPUC will work 

with a local weathmzation agency to provide weatherization energy audits for low income customers. FPUC will pay for 
these weathmzation energy audits for any FPUC customer through the state weatheripition pogram. The estimated mst 

per audit is $50. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Five low-income customer audits have been mmpleed during this reporting period. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES Expenditurm beginning January I, 1999 through Demnba 31, 1999 were 
$1.71 8. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY The pogam to date goal for both divisions is 150 participants. At the end of this 

reporting period the progam to date adual for both divisions is 217. The Marianna Division is currently working with 

low-inmme agencies to assist them with energy audits for their home owners. We feel this alliance will assist us in 
continued success in exceeding OUT goals. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKETNO. 000002-ffi 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
(MAP-$ 
PAGE 15 OF 38 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARlANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 7 OF 10 

PROGRAM TITLE: FPUC Express LMln Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: The objective of the FPUC Express Loan Program is to provide FPUC's residential 

customers a vehicle to encourage installation of energy conservation features in their homes. This below-market interest 

rate loan program provides financing to customers that choose to install energy conservation features in their existing 

homes. 

'The program is designed to work in conjundion with FPUC's approved Residential Energy Audit Program. During the 

audit process, the customer is provided with specific whole-house recommendations. An FPUC representative will submit 

a completed loan application once the customer decides to install the conservation features. Mer the application has been 
approved, the customer will contact a licensed contractor to install the recommended conservation features M e r  the work 

is completed, M inspection is performed by FPUC to enswe all energy conservation features covered by the loan are 

installed. Confirmation of the installed features is provided to the participating bank. The increased operating efficiencies 

of the installed f a m e s  provide a redudion in weather sensitive peak demand BE well as a reduction in overall energy 

consumption. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: This year's goal is 12 program participants. During this reporting period we have 

completed 14 loans. Program participation is expected to ineea% BE contractor$ realtors and Lustomen become more 

aware of the availability of the program. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: Expenditures for the reporting period January 1, IW9 t h u g h  December 31, 

1599 wereSI5.824. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: We feel this program will continue to be successful due to increased advertising on 
cable TV, radio and newspaper. During Residential Audits we will also inform residents of the advantages of this p r o m .  

We continue to work with area realtors and e o n t ~ o r s  by providing them with program materials that will enhance their 

efforts to inform customers of this program. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKETNO. 000002-EG 
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SCHEDULE CT-6 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION PAGE 8 0 F  10 

~~ 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRF.SS 

PROGRAM TITLE: Enhanced oood Cents Home Rogram 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the Enhanced oood Cents Home Program is to provide Florida Public 
Utilities Company’s residential cusiomers guidance concerning energy efficiency in new construction. The program 

promotes energy efficient home construction techniques by evaluating components in the categories of design and 

construction practices. These categories include: wall insulation, doors, windows, perimetedflcur insulation, moist& 

infiltration barrier, anidceiling insulation, attic ventilation system, centsable duct system, centsable water heating system, 

and W A C  system. 

The program will result in reductions in energy usage and peak demand. FPUC will identify potential program pdcipants 
through builder/developer relationships as well as through promotional activities. Additionally, FPUC will provide 

education and training to building contractors to encourage energy conservation. Two classes will be provided, both of 
which are approved continuing education c o w s  for building conlractors licensed by the Florida Construction Industry 

Licensing Board (CILB). The two classes are: “Constnrcting an Energy Efficient Home” and “Load and Dud Sizing 

Calculations: Computer Solutions”. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: A total of 29 Enhanced Good Cents Homes have been built during this reporting 

period with seveml more nearing completion during the upcoming year. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: E x p e n d i m  beginning January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999 were 

$28.518. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: The program goal is fortyeight patticipants by the end of the current year. We are 

below our goal at this time but we are making progress. We’ve enhanced our efforts in promoting contracbr participations 

and customer benefits. We have conducted open house days to provide information to prospective home builders and infor- 

mation presentations have been made to educate area builders, realtors and suppliers. Through our increased efforts we 

have seen OUT participation numbers rise over the past year. We aped a very large increase for the upcoming year. In the 
first quarter of year 2000 we have doubled our last years achievement. This number includes 55 apartments and homes that 

will te installing gas appliances which all will meet Goodcents standards. We will continue to build on our success with 

even greater nrative marketing efforts in order to rcach our p d  dloring the current year. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION PAGE 9 0 F  IO 

SCHEDULE CT-6 

PROGRAM DESCRPTION AND PROGRESS 

PROGRAM TITLE: CommerciaVIndushial Good Cents Buildings 

PROGRAM DESCRIF‘TION: The commercialiindustrial market is amprived of a wide range of diverse businesses with 

variable size and operational charactwistics. The success of the CommerciaVlndustrial Good Cents Building program lies 

in its ability to address this diversity by focusing on the mutual characteristics of commercial buildings. The most common 
critical areas in commercial buildings that affect summer peak demand are the thermal efficiency of the building and W A C  

equipment efficiency. The CnmmerciaVlndustrial Good Cents Building program provides requirements for these area that, 

if adhered to, will help reduce peak demand and energy consumption. Romotion of the CommerciaUIndustrial Good Cents 

Building program will feature a positive relationship with trade allies, the public, and local commerciayindustrial 

customers. The program’s design is sufficiently flexible to allow an architect or designa to use initiative and ingenuity to 

ad\ieve results that are importrmt to both the Rlstomer and FPUC. 

To provide an accurate quantitative analrjis of the demand and energy savings due to the CommerciaVTndustriaI Good 

Cents Building program, the Good Cents standards for our average commercial building are compared to the Florida Model 

Energy Code. The features used to prepare the wstomer’s d r j i s  include: wall and ceiling R-values; glass area; 
description of glass; and equipment used in determining the demand and energy differences for the two types of shllctures. 

The mCESS - Enerpv Analwis Cornouter Promam (AXCESS) is used in caldating these demand and energy 

differences. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: For this reporting period we have had three Good Cents Building qualifications in 

the Mariamaservice territory. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDlTURES: Expenditures beginning January I ,  1999 through December 31, 1999 were 

$5,887. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: The gml for this pmgram is three Good Cents Buildings for the current year. The 

program to date goal for both divisions is 16, and the pmgram to date actual total ofGoodCents Building qualificatiom for 

both division is 33. We feel that we will continue ow suazss with this program as we funher develop relations with 

architeds and contractors to gain knowledge of pxsible projects We have laid the foundation of customer bust in this area 

through ow Canmerciallhdustrial Audit and Technical Assistance Program and with this relationship we feel we will 
continue to exceed our program goal. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
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FLDRIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARlANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE IOOF 10 

PROGRAM TITLE: Commercialhdushial Energy Audits and Technical Assistance 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION FPUC provides auditing services to the commercial and industrial classes to assist in the 

evaluation of specific energy requirements of a given structure 

FPUC's representative will be provided a prospective customer for an audit through a phone call, advettising, a complaint, 

or referral. In this initial contact the representative determines needs, sets an appointment, and begins to gather some basic 

data such as the address, account number. business type, and past energy records. At the time of the audit, the 

reprnentative discusses the audit and submits an d i n e  of the procedure to the customer. During the discussion, the 
representative also acquires some customer data as it relates to the chamcteristics of the operation, time of operation, 

occupancy, and dmtion of the occupancy. In the audit's visual inspections, the representative observes overall layout, 
gathers equipment data, statistics, observes housekeeping and maintenance, checks various energy sources, and checks 

waste heat sources. The repesentative also makes a p p p r i i  measurements of lighting, ambient air temperatures, water 

t e m p u r e s ,  and air quantities. 

M e r  the visual inspection, the representative will return to the customer to review the total e n ~ g y  consumption and hilling 

of the strudure, and make general suggestions for impmved efficiency that will have little or no cost associated with them. 
The repmentative will also identify major items for further study in which the customer will have the option of maldng 

capital expenditures. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION CommerciaVlndushial Audits have been completed for seventeen customers to date. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: Expenditures beginning January I, 1999 through December 31, 1999 were 

s11,211. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: The program to date p l  for both divisions is 90 and the program to date actual 

Wicipation for both divisions is 132. This program has exceeded goal and we are optimistic that our axnmerciaU 
Jndustrial customers will involve us to a greater extent in future pmjeds based upon the relationship of trust and knowl- 

edge. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAM DEscRlpTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE IOOFIO 

PROGRAM TITLE: Comrnercialhdustrial Energy Audits and Technical Assistance 

PROGRAM DESCRIF'ftON FPUC provides auditing services to the commercial and industrial classes to assist in the 

evaluation of specific energy requirements of a given structure. 

FPUC's representative will be provided a prospective customer for an audit through a phone call, advertising, a complaint, 

or referral. In this initial contact the representative determines needs, sets an appointment, and hegins to gather some basic 

dara such as the address, Bccount number, business type, and past energy records At the time of the audit, the 

representative discusses the audit and submits an outline of the procedun to the customer. During the discussion, the 

representative also acquires some customer data as it relates to the characteristics of the operation, time of operation, 

occupancy, and duration of the occupancy. In the audit's visual inspediom, the representative observes overall layout, 

gathers equipment data, statistics, observes housekeeping and maintenance, checks various energy sauces, and checks 

waste heaI so~uces. The representative also makes appropriate measurements of lighting, ambient Sir tempaatures water 
temperalum, and air quantities. 

Afler the vim1 inspection, the repmenwive will refum to the customer to review the total enagy amsumption and hilling 

of the shrdure, and make general suggestions for improved efficiency that will have little or no cost d a t e d  with them. 

The reprcscntstive will also identi6 major items for funher study in which the customer will have the option of making 

capital expenditures. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION GnnmerciaVIndustrial Audits have been completed for seventeen custnners to date 

PROGRAM FISCAL. EXPENDFTURES: Expenditures beginning January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999 were 

$11211. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: The prwam to date goal for both divisions is 90 and the progrsm to date actual 

psrticipation for both divisions is 132. This program bas exceeded goal and we are optimistic that OUI commercial! 
Industrial customers will involve us to 8 greater exlent in fiture projects based upon the relationship of trust and howl- 
edge. 
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COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY ~ FERNANDINA 

CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT TRUEUP 

FOR MONTHS January-98 THROUGH December-99 

SCHEDULE CTd 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

AOJUSTEO EN0 OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUE-UP 

FOR MONTHS January-99 THROUGH December-99 

END OF PERIOD NET TRUE-UP 

PRINCIPAL (38,775) 

INTEREST (4.562) (43.337) 

LESSPROJECTEOTRUE-UP 

November49 (OATE) HEARINGS 

PRINCIPAL (40,523) 

INTEREST (4.607) (45.130) 

1.793 ADJUSTEO EN0 OF PERIOD TOTAL TRUE-UP 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
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COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY - FERNANDINA 

ANALYSIS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
ACTUAL VS PROJECTED 

SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

FOR MONTHS January-99 THROUGH December49 

PROJECTED' DIFFERENCE ACTUAL 

1. LABOWPAYROLL 61.730 60.273 1,457 

2. ADVERTISING 29,078 28.804 274 

3. LEGAL 1,944 2.189 (245) 

4. OUTSIDE SERVICESICONTRACT 17.954 10.304 7.650 

5. VEHICLE COST 9,719 9,602 117 

6. MATERIAL a SUPPLIES 2.499 7.752 (5.253) 

7. TRAVEL 5,419 7.853 (2.434) 

8. GENERAL & ADMlN 11,600 1 1,040 560 

9. INCENTIVES 1,187 1,187 0 

I O .  OTHER 3.017 1,816 1,201 

11. SUB-TOTAL 144.147 140.820 3,327 

12. PROGRAM REVENUES 

13. TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS 144.147 140,820 3.327 

14. LESS: PRIOR PERIOD TRUE-UP 122.660 122.660 0 

15. AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN 
RATE BASE 

16. CONSERVATION ADJ REVENU 60.262 58,683 1,579 

17. ROUNDING ADJUSTMENT 

18. TRUE-UP BEFORE INTEREST (38.775) (40,523) I ,748 

19 ADD INTEREST PROVISION (4.562) (4.607) 45 

20. END OF PERIOD TRUE-UP (43,337) (45.130) 1.793 

() REFLECTS OVERRECOVERY 
* 2 MONTHS ACTUAL AND 10 MONTHS PROJECTED 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
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COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. FERNANDINA 

ACTUALCONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 

FOR MONTHS Jmua~1.99 THROUGH Deccrnber.88 

SCHEDULE CT.2 
PAGE 2 OF 3 

PRf f iRAM NAME - 
In Concen with Ihe Envirmmeol (program ellmn 1. 

2. Dvec( Leakage Repair 
3. Reridential Geo lheml  Heal Pump 
4. Regdenbl Energy A d # @  
5. 
8. FPUExpetr  
7. Enhancer! GO& CDnS H m  
8. CommerdaUlndurlrbl Gcod Cents Buildlng 
9, 
10. c m  
11. 

L w  l n m e  Cusl~mer Energy Audrls 

COmmersBUlnd~oIMI Energy Audils 6 Tech ASS 

12. 
13. 
14. 
is.  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 

U B O R  MATERIALS GENERAL 
6 OUTSIDE VEHICLE a 6 SUB PROGRAM 

PAYROLL ADVERTISING LEGAL SERVICES COST SUPPLIES TRAVEL ADMIN. INCENTIVES OTHER TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL 

567 0 0 11.235 0 0 0 75 0 0 11.877 11,877 
2,301 184 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 0 2,535 2.535 
2.028 184 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 2,226 2,226 
8,175 14,757 0 188 0 88 151 10 0 10 23.379 23,379 

615 0 0 583 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.196 1.198 
3.268 2.858 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.137 0 7.261 7,261 

18.884 
7,376 

17,185 
52,246 

6,052 8.838 0 991 0 1.530 449 143 0 861 18.864 
2.918 0 0 3.428 0 359 422 71 0 178 7,376 

11.128 0 0 1.529 480 320 2 826 556 0 346 171% , ~~ 
~~ .~ ~. ~ 

24.678 2.259 1.944 0 9.239 202 1,571 10.745 0 1.606 52,246 

61,730 29.078 1.944 17,954 9.719 2.499 5.419 11,600 1.187 3.017 144.147 0 144,147 - 



PROGRAM NAME 

COMPANI: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. FERNANDINA 

CONSERVATION COSTS PER PROGRAM-VARIANCE ACTUAL VS PROJECTED 
VARIANCE X T U A L  VS PROJECTED 

FOR MONTHS January00 THROUGH Oesember-90 

SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE 3 OF 3 

LABOR MATERIALS GENERAL 
8 OUTSIDE VEHICLE 6 8 SUB PROGRAM 

PAYROLL ADVERTISING LEGAL SERVICES COST SUPPLIES TRAVEL ADMIN. INCENTIVES OTHER TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL 

12 
13 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
18. 
20. 

101% ALL P R O G W  

0 11,235 0 (3.M41 0 1223) 
0 0 11781 0 (366) (4441 
0 (1781 I1781 0 1356) 1265) 
0 I1761 13561 (667) (667) (833) 
0 0 I3561 16871 0 14001 
0 (175) (178) (222) 0 (4451 
0 327 13661 288 11.6061 1m31 . .  
0 11.688) i356j 3 ' 1443; 1505) 
0 (1.6881 124 (356) (2661 (430) 

(2451 0 1.951 12 1.280 1.718 

0 0 0 
0 773 11.4711 0 11.4741 
0 116 i31673i o i31613j 
0 0 (1.128) 0 (1,128) 
0 250 9.273 0 9.273 

1,457 271 (215) 7,650 117 660 0 1.201 3,327 0 3.327 16.253) (2.4341 

EXHIBIT NO 
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SCHEDULE CT-3 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. FERNANOINA 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
SUMMARY OF EXPENSES BY PROGRAM BY MONTH 

FOR MONTHS J~IIYI~I-00 THROUGH OecsmberW 

A. CONSERVATION EXPENSE 
BY PROGRAM JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMEE OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

1, In Concert wim ne Envimnmenl ipr09mm ellmi 111 93 65 85 178 38 0 0 11.242 2 4, 0 11.877 
2. D m  Leakage Repair 151 406 209 377 (26 67 185 134 183 260 218 189 2,635 
3. ~sndentai mnermai neat pump 288 61 206 318 115 102 105 64 75 151 258 611 2.225 
4. Reddenda1 Enmy Audits 1,874 1,222 662 932 2.851 3,886 2,052 2,036 2,4W 1.288 1.827 2.110 23.378 
5. L w l n m  CuslUnBrEWy AudlU 550 1 1 1  20 2 11 57 11 33 30 65 75 79 1.186 
8. F P U E x p r r  839 744 1 66 1.511 842 221 393 749 389 437 562 476 7.251 
7. Enhanced ~ m d  cenls  me 1.812 581 595 1.418 1.886 2.005 612 3,017 1,105 2.440 1.200 1.881 16,664 

9. COmmeclafflndu~~I Energy Audits 6Tech.As 1,456 1.187 2.585 2.280 288 1.415 2,737 843 1,105 863 1.073 1.028 17,185 
10. COmmDn 4.187 4.364 3.3511 3,670 4.165 4.952 4,138 3,352 3,371 4,087 6.772 5.833 12.245 
11. 
12. 
13 
14. 
15. 
IS.  
17. 
18. 
18. 
20. 

8. COmmwi~afflMulf~l GMd Cents Building 3.413 330 176 381 138 188 271 541 541 151 465 770 7,376 

21. TOTALALLPROGRAMS 

22 LESSAMOUNTINCLUOEO 
IN RATE BASE 

23 RECOVERABLE 
CONSEWATION WPENSES 

14.651 8.382 8.208 11,085 10.637 12.W 10,505 10.778 20.852 9.788 12.512 12.578 144,147 

16,851 8.382 8,209 11.095 10,437 12.S61 10.506 10,779 20.852 8.786 12,612 12.818 144.147 

EXHI847 NO 
DOCKET NO 000002-EG 
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COMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. FERNANDINA 

CALCUUTION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION 

FOR MONTHS January49 THROUGH D.c.mbsr-8S 

B. CONSERVATION REVENUES 

1 RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION 

2 WSERVATION ADJ REVENUES 

3 TOTAl REVENUES 

4 PRIOR PERJODTRUEUPADJ NOT 
APPLIC48LETO THIS PERIOD 

5 CONSERVATION REVENUE APPLICABLE 

8 CONSERVATION EXPENSES [FROM CT-3 
PAGE 1. LINE 231 

7 TRUE-UPTHlSPERlOD(LINE5-61 

8 INTEREST PROVISION THIS PERIOD 
(FROM CTJ, PAGE 3. LINE 101 

8 TRUEUPbND INTEREST PROVISION 
BEWNNING OF MONTH 

8A DEFERRED TRUEUP 0EGlNNlNG 
OF PERIOD 

10 PRIOR TRUEUPCOLLECTED 
(REFUNOEOI 

11 TOTALNETTRUE-UP 
(LINES 7+8*8*9A'lOl 

SCHEDULE C T J  
PAGE 2 OF 3 

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBE OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

0 

8,088 7,190 8.427 5.187 4.833 1.681 4,576 5.466 4.488 3,724 3.604 3,206 60.262 

8.088 7.180 8.427 5.167 4,633 1.661 4.576 5.165 4.166 3.721 3.604 3.206 60,262 

10.222 10.222 10.222 10.222 10,222 10.222 10.222 10.222 10.222 10,222 10.222 10.218 122,660 

18,320 17.412 16,648 15,409 $4.856 11,663 14,788 15.666 14.710 13,846 13,626 13,426 182.922 

14.651 8.382 6.208 11,085 10.437 12.861 10.506 10.778 20.652 8786 12,512 12.876 144.147 

3,669 6,033 10.140 4.314 4,416 11.0761 4.283 4.909 16.1421 4.160 1.211 846 36,775 

463 465 466 454 131 408 364 372 333 264 258 223 4,562 

122.560 116,590 114.853 115,847 110.083 104.720 83.829 88.284 83.343 67,312 61,534 52.784 122.660 

110.2221 (10.222) (10,222) (10.222) (10.222) (10.2221 110.222) (10,222) 110.222) (10,222) (10.222) 110,2161 (122.6601 

116,590 114.663 115.647 110,083 104.720 83.629 66.264 83.343 61.312 61.534 52.764 43,337 43.337 

EXHIBIT NO 
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COMPANI: FLORIDA p u a u c  UTILITIES COMPANY. FERNANDINA 

CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION 

FOR MONTHS JmuarpQO THROUGH D.sernberrBO 

C. INTEREST PROVISION 

1. BEWNNING TRUE-UP IUNE 8-91 

2. ENDINGTRUE-UP BEFORE INTEREST 
[LINES B?tB9+B8A+BlOI 

3. 

4. 

5. 

TOTAL BEG. AN0 ENDING TRUE-UP 

AVERAGE TRUE-UP (LINE W X 54x1 

INTEREST RATE. FIRST DAY OF 
REWRTING BUSINESS MONTH 

8. INTEREST RATE. FIRST DAY OF 
SUBSEQUENT BUSINESS MONTH 

I .  

8. 

TOTAL [LINE C-5 + C41 

AVG. INTEREST RATE IC-7 X 50%) 

D. w m n L Y  AVERAGE INTEREST RATE 

IO. INTEREST PROVISION 
(UNE C+ X -1 

SCHEDULE C T J  
PAGE 3 OF 3 

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBE OCTOBER NOVEM8ER DECEMBER TOTAL 

122,850 116,590 114.863 116.647 110,083 104.720 83,828 88.264 83.343 57,312 61,534 52.784 122.660 

116,101 114.388 116.061 108.838 104.288 83.420 67,900 82,871 66,878 61.250 52.526 43,114 38,775 

238,787 230.888 228,844 225.186 214.382 186.140 181,728 171.255 150.322 128.562 114.060 85,696 161.435 

119.384 115.484 114.872 112.583 107.181 88,070 90.885 86.828 75.161 64,261 57,030 47.949 60.718 

4.90% 481% 1.85% 4.8S% 4.80% 4.85% 505% 6.10% 5.32% 530% 530% 5.55% 

481% 4.85% 4.68% 4.80% 4.86% 505% 5.10% 5.32% 530% 530% 5.55% 560% 

8.11% 9.56% 9.73% 868% 865% S . M %  10.(5% 10.42% 10.82% 10.60% 10.85% 1 1  15% 

4.86% 463% 487% 4.84% 4.83% 485% 508% 5.21% 5.31% 530% 643% 558% 

0.405% 0.403% 0.405% 0.403% 0.402% 0113% 0423% 0434% 0443% 0442% 0452% 0165% 

483 465 468 464 431 409 384 372 333 284 256 223 4,682 

EXHIBIT NO 
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COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. FERNANDINA 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENT.DEPRECIATION (i RETURN 

FORMONTHS January-W THROUGH December49 

SCHEOULECT4 
PAGE 1 OF I 

PROGRAM NAME 
BEGINNING 
OFPERIOO OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBE TOTAL 

1 INVESTMENT 

2 DEPREClATlON BASE 

3. DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

e. CUMULATIVE INVESTMENT 

5. LESS:ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

5. NET INVESTMENT 

7 AVEMGE INVESTMENT 

8 RETURNM(AVEMGElNVESTMEN1 

0. RETURN REQUIREMENTS 

10. TOTM DEPRECIATION AND RETURN NONE 

EXHIBIT NO 
DOCKET NO 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(MAP-I) 
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COMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY - FERNANDINA 

RECONCILIATION AND EXPLANATION OF 
DIFFERENCES BETWEEN FILING AND PSC AUDIT 

FOR MONTHS January-99 THROUGH December49 

AUDIT EXCEPTION: TO OUR KNOWLEDGE. NONE EXIS? 

COMPANY RESPONSE: 

SCHEDULE CT-5 
PAGE 1 OF 1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FEKNANDMA BEACH DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULECT-6 
PAGE 1OF 10 

I .  D-4 CONCERT WITH THE ENVIRONMENT 

2. DUCT LEAKAGE REPAIR 

3. RESIDENTIAL GEOTHERMAL HEAT PUMP 

4. RESIDENTIAL ENERGY AUDITS 

5. LOW INCOME CUSTOMER ENERGY AUDITS 

6. FPUC EXPRESS LOAN 

7. ENHANCED OOOD CENTS HOME 
8. COMMERCWINDUSTTUAL GOOD CENTS BUILDING 

9. COMMERCWINDUSTRJAL. ENERGY AUDITS AND 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE 

EXHIBIT NO. 

DOCKETNO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
(MAP-2) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION PAGE 2 OF IO 
PROGRAM DEScRlpnON AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 

PROGRAM TKlJ2 In Concert With the Environment 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION In Concert With the Environment@ is an environmental and energy awareness program that 
is being implemented in the 8th and 9th grade science classes in Florida Public Utilities Company's service area The 

program will show students how everyday energy use impacts the environment and how using energy wisely inaeases 

environmental quality. In Concert With the Environment@ is h u g h t  to students who are already making decisions which 

impad OUT wuntry's energy supply and the environment. Wise energy use today can best be achieved by linking 

environmental benefits to wise energy-use activities and by educating both present and hture CMlSUmerS on how to live "in 

concnt with the environment". 

The "In Concert" p g r a m  was desiped for teachen and students h the ground up. "In Concert" wmes complete with 

suggestions for implementation and evaluation, with quality materials designed to accentuate distinctive teaching styles. 

The program is flexible enough to be used as a stand-alone leaming unit, or it can be integrated into existing lessons. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: The offering of this pmgram has bem implemented in cooperation with area school 

baard members, adminisbaton, and teachers The introduction of the program WBS met with great enthusiasm but has $iled 
to gain momentum. 

PROGRAMFISCALEXPENDKURES: TheexpendituresJanuary I, 1999thmughDecember31,1999weeS11,877. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: Program accomplishments in this territory have continuously fallen short due to 

the small number of students in the Femandina area This has prompted ~ L F  to discontinue this program. We are d i s a p  

pointed to announce this  but do not feel it would not be cost effeaive to wntinue. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTLLITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDMA BEACH DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 30F10 

PROGRAM TITLE: Duct Leakage Repair 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the Duct Leakage Repair Program is to provide FPUC‘s residential 

customers a means to identify house air duct leakage and recommend repairs that can reduce customer energy usage and 

demand 

FPUC will identify program participants through the Residential Energy Audit Program BS well as through promotional 

activities. Blower Door testing required to identify and quantify the dud leakage will be performed by a contractor. M e r  

identification of the leakage sites and quantities, the customer will be given a written summary of the test findings and the 

potential savings, along with a list ofapproved repair contractors. Testing will be done on nnv mtruct ion duct systems to 

ensure maximum efficiency and comfort in these new homes also. This testing will be available to the Builder, W A C  

contractor, or homeowner. FPUC will utilize duct testing and expertise for the purpose of educating Buildas and W A C  

contractom by identiwng problem areas and improvement methodologies or techniques. 

Additionally, FPUC will offer two approved continuing education m e s  for building mtraaors licensed by the Florida 
Construdw Indusby Licensing Board (CILB). Tk two courses are: “Duct Leakage in Homes: Consequence, control, 
and Code Requiremen&? and “Repairing Duct Leakage”. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: The progam goal for the current year is sixteen (16) pticipsnts. As of the end of 

this reporting period we have had a total of eighteen (IS) participants in the Fernandha &ach serv ia  territory. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: The expenditures Janusry 1, 1999 through December 31,1999 were $2,535. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: In order to ensure that we meet ow current and future gods FPUC will be 
sponsoring mtinuing education courses for building and W A C  contraaors which will provide training in the areas of 

duct leakage identification and repair solutions. Contractors will then be in a better position to provide quality duct repair/ 

installation senices to FPUC customers. This training will be offered to ruca contractors in both service areas. The 
Femandins Beach Division will be cosponsoring this training along with JEA and Clay Electric Cooperative. As with the 

Enhanced Gmd Cents Rogram we are offering these training seminars in moperation with other utilities in order to allow 
us to offer thesc courses to local contractors at a much lower cost to us. With this training we feel confident that we can 
meet our PSC Bplroved goals now end in the future. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
PROGRAM DEscRlpTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 4 OF 10 

PROGRAM TITLE: Residential Geothermal Heat Pump 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the Residential &thermal Heat Pump Rogram is to reduce the demand and 

energy requirements of new and existing residential customers through the promotion and installation of advanced and 

emerging geothermal systems. Geothermal heat pumps also provide significant benefits to participating customers in the 

form of reduced operating mts and increased comfort levels, and are superior to other available heating and ml ing  

technologies with resped to source efficiency and environmental impacts FPUC’s proposed Geothermal Heat Pump 

program is designed to overmme existing market barrier$ specifically, lack of mnsumer awarenesq howledge, and 

acceptance of this technology. 

This pogram will promote efficiency levels well above current marka conditions specifically those units with an Energy 

Efficiency Ratio (EER) of 13.0 or higher. lk Department of Energy W E )  is touting g e o t h d  tcchwlogy as the most 

energy4kknt  and mvironmenfally clean space-oonditioning system available today. Additionally, a recent DOE study 

indicates that geothermal systems have the lowest lifecycle mt of any W A C  system today. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: At this time we have had no geothermal installation complefed in ow service area 
within the reprfing period. Many customers are beginning to learn more about this technology, theref% we are confident 

that we will see a greafer number ofgeothermal installations in the future. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: The e x p e n d i m  January I, 1999 through December 3 1,1999 were $2,226. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: Even though there is no particular god for this program we feel mnfident that by 

our efforts to promote this technology we will see a number geothermal installations in OUI service ereas during the current 

year. We will continue to educate customers and strive to develop a network of installers in o r b  to Mer promote this highly 

energy efficient heating and cooling source. 
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SCHEDULE CT-6 
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PROGRAM TITLI? Residential Energy Audits 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the Residential Energy Audit Program is to provide FPUC's residential 

customers with en= conservation advice that will encourage the implementation of efficiency measures resulting in 

energy saving for the customer. FPUC views this program BF a vehicle to promote the installation of cost-effective 

consmation features. During the audit process, the customer is provided with specific whole-house rewmendations. 

Tluough follow-up audit work FPUC monitors and track8 the implementation ofthe measures. 

The "Appliance Efficiency Education" DSM program from EA'S DSM Plan will be incwporatcd into these residential 

energy audits The customer will be educated on the expense of operating a second reftigerator or fieezer and on &e value 

of a high efficiency pool pump. The resulting increase in operating efficiencies will provide for a reduction in weather- 

sensitive peak demand, BF well as a reduction in enagy consumption. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: The goal for this program is 145 participants. This has been a very successfi~I 
program to date. Audits have been conduded for 178 customem at the end of this reporting pniod. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES Expenditures beginning January 1, 1999 through December 31,1999 w a e  
$23,379. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: We feel confident that by our efforts to pwnote this program through newspaper 

and cable TV that we will see increased pticipetion in this program in the future 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPnON AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE CT-6 

PROGRAM TLTLE : Low Inmme Customer Energy Audits 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION FPUC has provided low income customers benefits through its energy mnservation 

programs for many years Although pograms are offered to customen without discrimination, the mmpany recognizes that 
a customer may be less likely to participate in a particular program due to various circumstances, including lack of 

disposable inmme. FPUC does not directly identify low income participants, but base on eXperima and obsavations, it is 

apparent that low inmme customers are participating at levels similar to the overall residential population. 

Every FPUC customer is eligible for an FPUC residential energy audit, but the audit recommendations usually require the 
customer to spend money replacing or adding energy mnservation measures. Low inmme pasans may not have the 

discretionary i m e  to make these a s .  In an effort to further assist FPUC's low inmme customers, FPUC will work 

with a loa l  weatherization agency to provide weatheximion energy audits for low inmme customers. FPUC will pay for 
these weatherization energy audits for any FPUC Customer through the state weatherization program. The estimated mst 

per audit is $50. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHhfENTS One (I)  low-inmme customer audit has been mmplded to date. 

PROGRAM FISCAL. EXPENDITURES: Expenditures beginning January 1, 1999 thrwgh December 31, 1999 wae  
$1,198. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: The program goal is twenty-two (22) participants per year. AI this time the 

agencies that we deal with to provide t h s e  Smices ZUK currently at a standstill. Whether this is due to a lack of funding or 
aggessiveness on their part we cannot determine. We have made the contacts we need to make and will keep in touch with 

these organizations in order to stay up to date on their progress and needs. 
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SCHEDULE CT-6 

PROGRAM TITLE: FPUC Express Losn P r o m  

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the FPUC Express Loan Program is to provide FPUC's residential 

customers a vehicle to encourage installation of energy conservation features in their homes. This below-market interest 

rate loan program provides financing to customers that choose to install energy conservation features in their existing 

homes. 

The program is designed to work in conjunction with FPUC's approved Residential Emgy Audit Program. During the 

audit proeess, the customer is provided with specific wholshouse remmmendations. An FPUC reprrsentative will submit 

a completed loan application to the participating bank once the customer decides to install the consemation featurep. Afm 

the application has been approved, the customer will contad a licensed contractor to install the raxnnmended mnsmtion 

features. 

covered by the loan are installed. Confirmation ofthe installed featurs is provided to the participating bank. The haeased 

operating efficiencies of the irrptalled features provide a reduction in w d r  sensitive peak demand as well as a reduction 

in overall energy consumption. 

Afm the work is mmpleted, an inspenion is paformed by FPUC to ensure all energy cmwmat~ 'on f?ahues 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: This year's gal is eleven (11) program participants. To date Iwentyae (21) 

FPUC Express h s  have been completed Program participation is expected to increase as mntradas, realtors and 

customers bmome more aware of the availability of the program. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: E x p e n d i m  beginning January 1. 1999 through Decem& 31, 1999 were 
$7,261. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY Full implementation of this pgram has begun. We feel this program will be 
extremely suarssful due to increased advcr t i s i  and our new pmmotional efforts. During Residential Audits we will also 
inform residents of the advantages of this program. We will mntinue to develop close relationships with area realtors and 

contractors by providing them with program mataials that will enhance their efforts to inform customers ofthis program. 
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SCHEDULE CT-6 

PROGRAM TITLE: Enhanced Good Cents Home Rogram 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the Enhanced Good Cents Home Program is to povide Florida Public 

Utilities Company's residential customers guidance concerning energy efficiency in new mnstruction. The program 
promotes energy efficient home construction techniques by evaluating components in the categories of design and 

mnstruction practices. These categories include: wall insulation, doors, windows, perimetedflwr insulation, moisture/ 

infiltration barrier, midceiling insulation, attic ventilation system, centsable duct system, centsable wafer heating system, 

and W A C  system. 

The program will result in reductions in energy usage and p k  demand. FPUC will identitj potential program participts 

through builder/developer relationships as well as through promotional activities. Additionally, FPUC will provide 

education and baining to building mntradors and building impeders to encourage energy cwservatia Two classes will 

be provided, both of which are approved continuing education ammes for building contractors licensed by the Florida 
Construction Industry Licensing Board (CLB). The two clssses me: 'Constructing an Energy Efficient Home" and "Load 

and Duct Sizing Calculations: Canputer Solutions". 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: A total of hrty-eight (48) Enhanced Good Cents Homes have been built to date 

with several more aurently u n d ~  construction. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: Expenditures beginning January I, 1999 through December 31, 1999 w r e  
$18.864. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY The pogram goal is forty-seven (47) participants by the end of the current year. 

We will amtinue to build on our suocess with even greater ueativity and better marketing efforts, to continue exceeding 

cur goals in t k  mming year. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
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PROGRAM DESCKIPTION AND PROGRESS 

PROGRAM TITLE: Commercialhdustrial Good Cents Buildings 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The commerciavindustrial market is comprised of a wide range of diverse businesses with 

variable size and operational dmmcteristics. The success of the Commercial/lndustrial Good Cents Building program Lies 

in its ability to address this diversity hy focusing on the mutual characteristics of commercial building% The most common 

critical areas in commercial building that affea summer peak demand are the thermal efficiency ofthe building and W A C  

equipment efficiency. The Commerciaylndustrial Good cents Building program provides requirements for these area that, 

if dhered to, will help reduce peak demand and energy consumption. 

Promotion of the CommerciaVIndustrial Good cents Building program will feature a positive relationship with trade allies, 

the public, and local commerciaVindustrial customers. The pogram’s design is sufficiently flexible to allow an architea or 

designer to use initiative and ingenuity to achieve results that are meaningFPUCl to both the customer and FPUC. 

To provide an accurate quantitative analysis of the demand and energy saving due to the CommerciaVIndustrial Good 
Cents Building prom,  the Good Cents standards for OUT average commercial building are mmpared to the Florida Model 

Energy Code. The featllres used to p r e p  the customer’s analysis include: wall and ceiling R-values: glass area; 
description of glass; and equipment used in determining the demand and energy differences for the two type of strucmes 

Ihc AXCESS - Enerev Analvsis Comouta Promam (AXCESS) is used in calculating these demand and energy 

differences 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS: To date. we have had nine (9) Good Cents Building qualifications in the Fanandm 

Beach senice taritory. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: Expenditures beginning January I ,  1999 through December 31, 1999 were 

$1,376. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY The goal for this program is two (2)Good Cents Buildings for the -t year. 
By developing a plan of adion to gain knowledge of possible projeds before the design stage begins we feel that we will 

have greater success with this program. We have laid the foundation of customer trust in this area through our Commercial! 

Industrial Audit and Technical Assistance Rognun. 
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PROGRAM 'IlTLE: CommerciaVlndustrial Energy Audits and Technical Assistance 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION FPUC provides auditing services to the commercial and industrial classes to mist in the 

evaluation of specific energy requirements of a given stnr~ure 

FPUC's representative will be provided a prospective customer for an audit through a phone call, advertising a complaia, 

or referral. In this initial contact the representative ddemines needs, sets an appointment, and be$ns to gather sme h i c  

data such as the address, account number, business typ, and past energy records. At the time of the audit, the 

representative discusses the audit and submits an outline of the p d u r e  to thc customer. During the discussion, the 
representative also q u i r e s  some customer data as it relates to the characteristics of the operation, time of operation 

occupancy, and duration of the oocupancy. In the audit's visual inspections, the representative obsesves overall layout, 
gathers equipment dabx statistics, observes housekeeping and maintenance, checks various energy sources, and chwb 
waste heat sources. The representative also makes appropriate measurements of lighting ambient air tempeahlres, water 

temprmturcs. and air quamiiies. 

Aeer the visual inspection. the representative will rehnnto the customer to review the total energy consumption and billing 

of the structure, and make g e n d  suggestions fa improved e5ciency that will heve little or no cost associated with them. 
The representative will also identify major items for curther study in which the customer will have the option of making 

capital expenditures. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION ConunerciaVlndustrial Audits have been completed fw twenty-five (25) customers to date. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: Expenditures beghling January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999 were 
$17,185. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY The DSM plan goal is thirteen (13) participants for this panicular program. 

Program participation has bcen excellent with several customers having participated thus fir. This program has exceeded 

goal . We are optimistic that our commerciabindustrial customers will involve us to a greater extent in future projeas 
based upon the work we are currently doing in this area. 
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COMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY - MARIANNA 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT 
SUMMARY OF COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

FOR MONTHS January41 THROUGH December41 

TOTAL INCREMENTAL COSTS (SCHEDULE G2.PAGE 1. LINE 33) 

TRUE-UP (SCHEDULE =.PAGE 4,LINE 11) 

TOTAL (LINE 1 AND LINE 2) 

RETAIL KWWTHERM SALES 

COST PER KWWTHERM 

REVENUE TAX MULTIPLIER 

ADJUSTMENT FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (LINE 5 X LINE 6) 

CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT FACTOR- 
(ROUNDED TO THE NEAREST .001 CENTS PER KWHfWERM) 

SCHEDULE C-1 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

169.200 

(8,378) 

160.822 

267,767,000 

0.00055862 

1.W72 

O.oM)659M) 

O.ooo56 
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COMPANY: FLORIOA PuBLic u n L i n E s  COMPANY. MARIANNA 

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 

FOR MONTHS Januarr-91 THROUGH Decmb.riD1 

SCHEDULE C.2 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

ESTIMATED EXPENSE BY PROGRAM JANUARY FEBRUARY HARCH APRIL YAY JUNE JULY AUOUST SEPTEMBER OCmBER NWEUBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

In Con~eit With me Envlronmanl ( p w r a m  eLmmaIBd1 
D i r e  Leakage Rspm 
Res~aentlal Geothermal Heal Pump 
Reridenlial Enemy Audits 
Low Income Curlamer Energy AUdlD 
FPU Express 
Enhanced GoW C m 6  Hme 
Cornmeruaillnduilrial G w d  C m u  Buildmg 

A66151 
3,720 
1.020 
2.370 
2.310 
1,450 
1.m 
1.470 
so 
90 

3 . m  
980 

2,450 
2,230 
1,470 
1 .m 
1.430 

110 
I10 

3.m 
Em 

2.450 
2 . m  
1.470 
1.m 
1.450 
I10 
110 

3.m 
ow 

2.430 
2.280 
1.470 
l.m 
1 . 4 3  

110 
110 

3 . m  
Em 

2.430 
2.280 
1.470 
1.600 
1.430 

110 
110 

3.m 
ow 

2.430 
2.280 
1,470 
1.m 
1,430 

110 
110 

3 . m  
BM 

2.430 
2.280 
1.470 
l.m 
1,430 

110 
I10 

3.m 
BM 

2,430 
2.280 
1,470 
1.m 
1.424 

110 
110 

3 . m  
BM 

2,450 
2.280 
1,470 
l.m 
1.W 

110 
110 

3.- 
ow 

2.430 
2.290 

l.m 
l.w 

110 
110 

1,4m 

3,880 
880 

2.430 
2.292 
1.470 
1.m 
1.430 

110 
110 

3.680 
ow 

2.430 
2.290 
1.470 
1 .m 
1.430 

110 
110 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

u.m 
1 1 . m  
29.105 
2 7 . m  
1 7 . m  
19,205 
17,205 
1.m 
1.m 

TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 1 4 . 1 ~  14,105 14,105 1 4 . m  i 4 . 1 ~ ~  14,100 14,tca 14,105 14.100 14.100 14.105 14,105 1 6 9 . 2 ~  

LESS AMOUNT INCLUDE0 
IN W T E  BASE 

RECOVERABLE CONSERVATION 
EXPENSES 14.105 14.105 14.105 14.105 14.1W 14,100 14,100 14.105 14,100 14.100 14.105 14,105 168.205 
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COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. MARIANNA 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENT.DEPRECIATION L RETURN 

ESTIMATED FOR MONTHS JlnuawOl THROUGH Dscember-91 

SCHEDULE C-2 
PAGE 3 OF 3 

PROGMMNAME 
BEGINNING 
OF PERIOD JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

1 INVESTMENT 

2 DEPRECIATION BASE 

3 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

4 CUMULATIVE INVESTMENT 

5 LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

6 NETINVESTMENT 

I AVERAGE NET INVESTMENT 

8 RETURNONAVERAGEINVESTMENT 

9 EXPANSION FACTOR 

10 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 

$ 1  TOTALDEPRECIATION EXPENSEAND 
RETURN REOUIREMENT 
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WMPANY FLORIDA PUBUC UTILITIES COMPANY. MARIANNA 
CONSERVATlON PRCGRAM COSTS 

ACTUAL FOR MONTHS J a n u y M I  THROUGH AupusIMI 
ESTIMATED FOR MONTHS SeptemberMI THROUGH -44 

SCHEDULECJ 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

LABOR mlEmAL6 GENERAL 
L CUTSIDE VEHICLE & L SUB P R o c ( u y  

PROGRAM NAME PAYROLL ADVERTlSlNG LEGAL SERVICES COST SUPWES TRAVEL AMIIN. INCEHTNES OTHER TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL 

DirRl Leakage Repair 
A ACTUAL 1310 259 0 0 
0 ESTIMATED 1 e67 1.333 0 0 
C TOTAL 2 977 1.592 0 0 

Re61dBnllal GBnhemsl Heal Pump 
A ACTUAL 350 130 0 0 
B ESTIMATED e67 333 0 0 
C TOTAL 1,017 e3 0 0 

Re8ldsn1idl E n e m  Adns 
A ACTUAL 
B ESTIMATED 
C TOTAL 

7,323 10,933 0 0 
2.m 2.257 0 333 
5.823 13.m 0 333 

0 
333 
333 

0 
333 
333 

0 
333 
333 

0 0 0 
33 0 524 
33 0 534 

0 0 0 
33 0 5% 
33 0 5?4 

0 4.3 0 
33 4 7  167 
P 911 167 

0 0 1.W 
0 0 3.911 
0 0 3.4s 

0 0 4Ea 
0 ua 2.m 
0 ua 2.7.92 

0 0 16749 
0 0 s,im 
0 0 24,849 

1.W 
3.911 
5,4s 

4Ea 
2 . W  
z 7 m  

e.im 
18,749 

we49 

Lax 1-e Cuf1mer Energl A d l s  
A ACTUAL 895 59 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 754 754 
0 ESTIMATED 1.CW 233 0 0 333 33 0 un 0 0 zim z.1m 

2.854 C TOTAL 1.5% 392 0 0 333 33 0 401 0 0 2.83 

SUB-TOTAL ACTUAL 5.675 1 1 ,UI 0 0 0 0 4.3 0 0 0 21.552 21.5% 
SUB-TOTAL ESTIMATED 5.834 4 . m  0 233 1.332 1z2 467 1 838 0 400 14 .m 14 .m 

LESS: INCLUDED IN RATE BASE 
ACTUAL 

TOTAL 
ESTIMATED 

NET PROOFAM COSTS SEE PAGE 1A 
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WQI 
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SCHEDULE U 
PAOE I OF 5 

. ' C N M  l D T I L  A T l M A l E -  TOTM QWWD 
E S V Y A M  T O T M  A C N M  

A ESTIMhTEO EXPENSEBY PROOWM JANUARY FEBRUARV MARCH 1pML WAV .NM JULV M U 8 T  - SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER 
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COMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC u n L i n E s  COMPANY. MARIANNA 
ENERGYCONSERVATIONADJUSTMENT 
CALCULATION OF TRUE UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 

SCHEDULE CJ 
PAGE 4 OF 5 

ACTUAL FOR MONTHS January40 THROUGH Wpll.100 
ESTIMATED FOR MONTHS SeptemberQO THROUGH h c m b e r Q 0  

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOMMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 
S CONSERVATION REVENUES 

1 RCS AUDIT FEES 

b 

2 CONSERVATION ADJ REVENUE 
(NET OF REVENUETAXES) 

3 TOTAL REVENUES 
4 PRIORPERIODTRUE-UP-AOJ 

NOT APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 

5 CONSERVATION REVENUES 
APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 

6 CONSERVATION EXPENSES 
(FORM C-3,PAGE 3) 

7 TRUE-UPTHIS PER100 

8 INTEREST PROVISION THIS 

9 TRUE-UP 8 INTEREST PROVISION 

5A DEFERRED TRUEJJP BEGINNING 

PERIOD (CJ.PAGE 5) 

OF PERIOD 

(REFUNDED) 
10 PRIOR TRUE-UP COLLECTED 

11.  ENDOF PERIOOTOTALNETTRUE- 
UP (SUM OF LINES 7.8.9.10) 

9,223 121.716 9,899 10,213 8.105 8.m 9.033 12.W 12.633 12,571 11.815 9.m 8.114 

8,893 10.213 8,105 8.- 9.033 12.W 12,633 12,571 11,915 9,SY B.174 9.P3 121.716 

1.850 22.189 1,845 1.849 1,845 1.849 1.849 1,849 1,849 1,849 7.849 1,849 1.849 

11,748 12.062 9,954 10,157 10.m 13,917 1 4 , m  14,420 13.784 ii.u)3 9.983 11.073 143,905 

11,735 lo.m 11.m 9,372 12.823 9.m 11,688 11.32 12.m 12.m 12.m 11.700 136.527 

13 1.180 (1.129) 785 (1.840 4.613 2,786 3.078 1 3 4  B17) (2.2371 (627) 7,378 

101 97 91 84 75 75 65 91 84 m 63 10,803 52 22,189 1.W 
22,169 m.454 18,882 18.895 ie,om 12.303 i s , i ~ e  16.171 17,491 17.303 1 4 . m  

(1,849) (1.849) (1.849) (1,849) (1.8491 (1,8491 (1,8491 (1.8491 (1.849) (1,8491 (1.849) (1.850) (22,189) 

8.378 8,378 20,454 19.882 16.895 18,015 12.500 15,139 18,171 17.491 1 7 . a  14.820 10,693 

EXHIBIT No. 
DOCKEl NO. W a X n I G  
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
l W . 2 1  
PAGE 9 OF 40 



COMPANY' FLORIDA PUBLIC u n L m E s  COUPANY. UARIANNA 
LhERGICOh5ERVAlIONALUUSlUENT 
CLCULATiOh OF TRLE AND INTEREST PROVlSlOh 

ACTUAL FOR MONTHS Januav-30 THROUGH *ugurtoO 
ESTIMATED FOR MONTHS SsptemberQO THROUGH Des.mLw-30 

C INTEREST PROVISION 

1 BEGINNING TRUE-UP (LINE 8-91 
2 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE INTEREST 

(LINE 07+09+010) 

3 -CTA. BEG AhD EhD NG TRLE-LP 
4 

L NlEREST RATE.FIRSTOAY OF 

E NTEREST RATE-FIRST DAY OF 

AJERAGE 1R.E.LP (- NE C-3 X 50 b 

REPORTlNG BUSINESS M O N m  

SUBSEOUENT BUSINESS MONTH 

TOTAL (LINE C-5 + C 6 )  
AVG INTEREST RATE (C-7 X 50%) 

7 
8 
8 MONTHLYAVERAGEINTERESTRATE 
10 INTEREST PROVISION 

(LINE C 4  X C-9) 

SCHEDULE C 3  
PAGE 5 OF 5 

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

22.189 2 0 . 4 ~  19,882 16,995 16.015 1 2 . 3 ~  15.139 18.171 17,491 1 7 . 3 ~  1 4 . 8 ~  1o.m 8,318 

20,353 19,785 16 .W 15,931 12.225 15.034 18.W 1 7 . m  17,206 14,734 10.734 8,326 7.378 

19.129 15,756 42.542 40,239 35.786 3 2 . m  28,240 27.264 31,225 23.571 34.637 32,034 25.5% 
21.271 2 0 . 1 ~  18.393 1 6 , m , 1 4 , 1 r n  13.882 15.843 16,786 17,349 18.017 12,777 9.565 7,878 

5 . w  5.80% 5 . m  8.07% 8.10% 8.57% 8.56% 8.80% 6.48% 8.48% 8.48% 8.48% 

5.80% 5 . m  8.07% 8 . 1 ~ ~  8.57% 6.w 8 . m  8.- 8.48% 8.48% 0.48% 8.4W 

11.40% 11.60% 11.87% 12.25% 12.75% 13.15% 13.08% 12.98% 12.ESU 12.98% 1 2 . m  12.98% 
5.10% 5.80% 5.91% 8.13% 8 . M  8.58% 6.54% 619% 8.48% 0.48% 8.48% 6.48% 

0.475% 0.483% 0.495% 0.510% 0.531% 0.548% 0.545% 0.541% 0.- 0.- 0.540% 0.- 

101 97 91 e4 75 75 85 91 91 86 69 52 1 ,wo 

wim NO. 
DCC)(ET NO W I G  
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANT 
w-2, 
PAGE 10 OF 40 



COMPWY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CmPANY -MARIANNA 
CALCULATION OF CONSERVATION R M N U E S  

FOR THE PERIOD J.nwyOO THROUGH D.umb.r.01 

SCHEDULE C 4  
PAGE 1 OF 1 

MONTH 

2000 JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE 
JULY 
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 

SUBTOTAL 

2001 JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE 
JULY 
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 

SUBTOTAL 

TOTALS 

KWWTHERM 

(NET OF 3RD P A R M  
SALES (OW) 

23.030 
23.761 
18.854 
19.329 
21.014 
28.078 
29.392 
W.248 
27.865 
22.610 
19.044 
21,647 

283.972 

24.900 
22.594 
20.857 
i 8 . m  
20.360 
25.944 
28.423 
29.099 
29.562 
24.011 

22.934 
20.224 

267.787. 

571.759 

CONSERVATIONADJUSRIENTREVENUE 
(NET OF REyulvE TAXES1 RATE 

9.889 ACTUAL 
10.213 ACTUAL 
8.105 ACNAL 
8.W ACTUAL 
0.033 ACNAL 

12.068 ACNAL 
12633 ACTUAL 
12571 ACTUAL 
11.915 0.043M) 
9.634 0.04300 
8.114 0.04300 
9m O.M3W 

121.716 

13.915 0.055882 
12626 0.055882 
11.655 0.055882 
10,494 0.055882 
11.378 0.055882 
14,498 0.055882 
15,883 o.msm 
16.281 0.055882 
16.576 0.055882 
13.418 0.055882 
11.302 0.055882 
12.816 0.055862 

160.822 

2_82.538 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

PAGE 11 OF 40 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC U T I L I T E S  COMPANY 
MARLWh’A DWJSION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 10F 9 

1. Residential Geothermal Heat Pump 

2. Goodcents HomeEnergy Star Program 

3. Goodcents Energy Survey Program 

4. GoodC!e-ntsLoanRogram 

5. Goodcents Commercial Building Program 

6. GoodCents Commercial Technical Assistance Program 

7. EducationaVLow Income 

8. EducationaVAffordable Housing Builders and Providers Program 

EXHIBIT NO. 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

PAGE 12 OF 40 
( W - 2 )  



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DMSION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCFIEDULE C-5 
PAGE 20F9 

PROGRAM TITLE: Residential Geothermal Heat Pump Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the Residential Geothermal Heat Pump Program is to reduce the 
demand and energy requirements of new and existing residential customers through the promotion and 
installation of advanced and emerging geothermal systems. Geothermal heat pumps provide significant benefits 
to participating customers in the form of reduced operating costs and increased comfort levels, and are superior 
to other available heating and coolmg technologies with respect to source efficiency and environmental impacts. 
FPUC's Geothamal Heat Pump Program is designed to overcome existing market barriers, specifically, lack of 
consumer awareness, knowledge, and acceptance of this technology. 

This program will promote efficiency levels well above current market conditions, specifically those units with 
an Energy Efficiency Ratio (EER) of 13.0 or higher. According to the Department of Energy W E )  geothermal 
technology is the most energy-efficient and environmentally clean space-conditioning system available today. 
Additionally, a recent DOE study indicates that geothmal systems have the lowest lifecycle cast of any W A C  
system today. 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS: For January 2001 through December 2001: At this time no participation goals 
have k e n  set. F'F'UC will educate consumers on geothermal tedmology and raise awareness of the availability, 
affordability, and improved customer satisfaction associated with these units. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for the 
period are $1 1,800. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: Even though there is no particular goal for this program we feel confident that by our 
efforts to promote this technology we will see a number of geothermal installations. We will educate contractors 
by offering Geothermal Certification classes and develop a network of installers in order to better promote this 
highly efficient heating and cooling sou~ce. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

PAGE 13 OF 40 
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FLDRIDA PzlBLlC UTIL IT IES COMPANY 
MARlANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 30F9 

PROGRAM TITLE: GwdCents HomeiEnergy Star Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: The Goodcents Home Program has long been the standard for energy efficient 
construction in Northwest Florida and throughout other parts of the country where the Goodcents Program has 
been utilized by as many as 270 different utilities. For FPUC and our customers, GoodCents homes provides 
guidance concerning energy efficiency in new construction by promoting energy efficient home construction 
techniques by evaluating components in the categories of design and construction practices. 

In an effort to further enhance the Goodcents Home Program and market it more efficiently and effectively, 
Goodcents signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the Department of Energy (DOE) and the Environ- 
mental Protection Agency (EPA). Since FPUC is a member of GoodCents this agrement provides the oppnr- 
hmity to offer the Energy Star Home Program to builders and customers and currelates the performance of 
GoodCents homes to the nationally recognized Energy Star ac iency  label. In many cases, a standard Good- 
Cents home will also qualify as an Energy Star Home. The Goodcents Home standards continue to exceed the 
minimum efficiency standards for new construction as set fnrth by the Florida Model Energy Code. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION For January 200 1 through December 2001: The goal for the number of program 
pm'ticipants for this period is 28. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
the period are $29,100. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY Through this program, participating customers will experience lower utility bills, 
increased comfort, and the eligibility to utilize energy efficient home mortgage products. We will educate and 
advertise these benefits tn OUT customers and builders and continue to build a good working relationship with 
contractors. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

PAGE 14 OF 40 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILlTIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 40F9 

PROGRAM TITLE Goodcents Energy Survey Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the Goodcents Energy Survey Program is to provide FPUC's 
residential customers with energy conservation advice that encourages the implementation of efficiency 
measures resulting in energy savings for the customer. FPUC view this program as a vehicle to promote the 
installation of cost-effective conservation features. During the survey process, the customer is provided with 
specific wholehouse recommendations. Also during the survey process duct leakage will be addressed. If a 
problem is identified recommendations will be made for M e r  analysis and repairs. Through follow-up survey 
work, FPUC monitors and track the installation of the cost-effective conservation features andor duct leakage 
repairs. 

The conservation measures, once implemented, also lower FF'UC's energy requirements, as well as improve 
operating efficiencies. As a resulf the increase in operating efficiencies provides for a reduction in weather- 
sensitive peak demand, as well as a reduction in energy consumption. 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS: For January 2001 through December 2001: The goal for the number of program 
participants for this period is 150. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
this period are $27,500. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY This program provides participating customers with the information needed to d e  
termine which energy saving measures are best suited to their individual needs and requirements. We feel 
confident that by advertising the benefits of this program through bill stuffers, promotional materials, 
newspaper, and cable TV we will see a high participation level in this program. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
( W - 2 )  
PAGE 15 OF 40 



FLORIDA PUBJJC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 50F9 

PROGRAM TITLE: Goodcents Loan Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the Goodcents Loan Program is to provide FPUC's residential 
customers a vehicle to encourage installation of energy conservation features in their homes. The Goodcents 
Loan Program provides financing for up to $20,000 for a period of 12 years to customers that choose to install 
energy conservation features in their existing homes. 

The program is designed to work in conjunction with FPUC's approved Goodcents Energy Survey Program. 
During the survey process, the customer is provided with specific wholehouse rmmmendations. A FPUC 
representative will submit a completed loan application once the customer decides to install the conservation 
features. After the application has been approved, the customer will contact a contractor fiom the approved 
list of participating contractors, which is approved by FPUC. After the work is completed, an inspection is 
performed by FPUC to ensure all energy conservation features covered by the loan are installed. The increased 
operating efficiencies of the installed features provide a reduction in weather sensitive peak demand as well as 
a reduction in overall energy consumption. 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS: For January 2001 through December 200 1: The goal for the number of program 
participants for this period is 15. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
the period are $17,600. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY 'his program was designed to promote the efficient use of energy while maintain- 
ing and/or increasing the level of comfort, quality of service, and customer options. These factors are of para- 
mount importance in order for any demand side program to be successful. This program, when implemented in 
conjunction with the Goodcents Energy Survey Program, not only emphasizes the importance of energy effi- 
ciency, but also responds to the needs of FPUC's customers whose satisfaction is essential in the overall suo- 
cess of our conservation program. By advertising in all medias and promoting this program during the survey 
process this should be a successful program. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
WCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
( M - 2 )  
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FU)RIDA PUBLIC ZlTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 60F9 

PROGRAM TITLE: Goodcents Commercial Building Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The commerciaVindus!xial market is comprised of a wide range of diverse 
businesses with variable size and operational characteristics. The success of the Commercialhdus!rial Good 
Cents Building program lies in its ability to address this diversity by focusing on the mutual characteristics of 
commercial buildings. The most common critical areas in commercial buildings that affect summer peak 
demand are the thermal efficiency of the building and W A C  equipment efficiency. The Commercial/ 
Industrial Goodcents Building Program provides requirements for these areas that, if adhered to, will help 
reduce peak demand and energy consumption. 

The promotion of the Goodcents Commercial Building Program through the years has featured a positive rela- 
tionship with trade allies, the public, and local commacialhdustrial customers. The progrsm’s design contin- 
ues to be sufficiently flexible to allow an architect or designer to use initiative and ingenuity to achieve results 
that are meaningful to both the customer and FPUC. 

To provide an accurate quantitative analysis of the kW and kWb savings due to the Goodcents Commercial 
Building Program, the Goodcents standads for average commercial buildings are compared to the Florida 
Model Energy Code. The features used to prepare the customer’s analysis include: wall and ceiling R-values; 
glass a r q  description of glass; and equipment used in determining the kW and kwh differences for the two 
types of structures. The A~CESS - En.& Analysis Computer p;Ogram (AXCESS) is used to calculate the 
kW and kwh difference. 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS: For January 2001 through December 200 I: n e  goal for the number of program 
participants for this period is 5. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
the period are $19,200. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: The Goodcents Building Program is designed to ensure that buildings are con- 
structed with energy efficiency levels above the Florida Model Energy Code standards. lhese standards in- 
clude both W A C  efficiency and thermal envelope requirements. This program will be successful as FPUC 
continues its efforts in working with builders and architects. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
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-. 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITLES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DMSION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCFIEDULE C-5 
PAGE 1 0 F 9  

PROGRAM TITLE: Goodcents Commercial Technical Assistance Audit Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The Goodcents Commercial Technical Assistance Audit Program is an intaac- 
tive program that provides commercial customers assistance in identifying advanced enagy conservation op- 
portunities. It is customized to meet the individual needs of large customers as required, therefore, it is an 
evolving program. 

The Technical Assistance Audit process consists of an on-site review by FPUC Conservation Spwialist of the 
customer’s facility operation, equipment and energy usage pattem. The specialist identifies areas of potential 
reduction in kW demand and kWh consumption as well as identifying end-use technology opportunities. A 
technical evaluation is then performed which often includes performing an AXCESS simulation in a d a  to 
ascertain an economic payback or life cycle cost analysis for various improvements to the facility. When nec- 
essary FPUC will subcontract the evaluation process to an independat engineering firm and/or contracting 
consultant. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION: For January 2001 through December 2001: The goal for the number of program 
participants for this period is 17. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: Fw January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
this period are $17,200. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY In recent research of commercialliidustrial customers, consistent response for areas 
of improvement 60m this class of customer include individualized attention and service in helping them im- 
prove their cost of operation and efficiency. We have built huding relationships with many of these customers 
by educating them concerning new technologies and by offering expertise in energy conservation. The work we 
have done in this area will continue to benefit FPUC. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
EOIUDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
(MAp-2) 
PAGE 18 OF 40 



FJBRIDA PUBLIC U T I L I T I E S  COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAMDESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 80F9 

PROGRAM TITLE: Low Income Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: FPUC presently has energy education programs that identify low cost and or 
no cost conservation measures. In order to better assist low-income customers in managing their energy pur- 
chases, the presentation and format of these energy education programs are tailored to the audience. These 
programs provide basic energy education, as well as inform the customers of other specific services, such as 
free energy surveys, that FPUC currently offers. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION For January 2001 through December 2001: There are no goals set for this pro- 
gram. 

PROGRAM FISCAL. EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
this period are $1,300. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: This progam will benefit Florida Public Utilities Company by providing opportu- 
nities to educate low-income customers 00 the benefits of an energy e5cient home. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

PAGE 19 OF 40 
(MAP-2) 



FulRIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 
PROGRAMDESCRIPTIONANDSUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 90F9 

PROGRAM TITLE: Affordable Housing Builders and Providers Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION FPUC will identify the affordable housing builders withim the service area and 
will encourage than to attend education seminars and workshop related to energy efficient construction, r & o  
fit programs, financing programs, etc., and to participate in the Goodcents Home Program. FPUC will work 
with the Florida Energy Extension Savice and other seminar sponsors to offer a minimum of two seminars and 
or workshops per year. FPUC will work with all sponsors to reduce or eliminate attendances fees for affordable 
housing providers. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION For January 2001 through December 200 1: There is no goal for this program. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
this period are $1,300. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: This program will provide FPUC the opportunity to educate contractors on the 
benefits of building a home to GoodCents standards as well as introduce new and innovative energy efficient 
building technology. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
(MAP-2) 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBUC UTILITIES COMPANY - FERNANDINA 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT 
SUMMARY OF COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

FOR MONTHS January41 THROUGH December-01 

TOTAL INCREMENTAL COSTS (SCHEDULE G2,PAGE 1. LINE 33) 

TRUE-UP (SCHEDULE -.PAGE 4,UNE 11) 

TOTAL (LINE 1 AND LINE 2) 

RETAIL KWWTHERM SALES 

COST PER KWWTHERM 

REVENUE TAX MULTIPLIER 

ADJUSTMENT FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (UNE 5 X LINE 6) 

CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT FACTOR- 
(ROUNDED TO THE NEAREST ,001 CENTS PER KWWTHERM) 

SCHEDULE C-1 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

177.163 

(21.918) 

155,245 

413,263.MM 

O.M)037566 

1.01597 

0.00038200 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(MAP-2) 
PAGE ii OF 40 



COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY - FERNANDINA

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS

FOR MONTHS January-01 THROUGH December-01

ESTIMATED EXPENSE BY PROGRAM JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH

1. InConcert with the Environment (program eliminated)
2. Direct Leakage Repair
3. Residential Geothermal Heat Pump
4. Residential Energy Audits
5. Low Income Customer Energy Audits
6. FPU Express
7. Enhanced Good Cents Home

8. Commercial/Industrial Good Cents Building
9. Commercial/Industrial Energy Audits &Tech. Assit. 0 0 0
10. Common 2,596 2,610 2,610
11. Residential Geothermal HeatPump 930 920 920
12. GoodCents Home/Energy Star 4,080 4,070 4,070
13. GoodCents EnergySurveyProgram 3,210 3,240 3,240
14. GoodCents Loan Program 1,468 1,520 1,520
15. GoodCents Commercial Building 784 770 770
16. GoodCents Commercial Tech. Assistance 1,290 1,260 1,260
17. Low Income 280 270 270
18. Affordavle Housing/Builders Program 110 105 105
19.

31. TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS

32. LESS AMOUNT INCLUDED

IN RATE BASE

33. RECOVERABLE CONSERVATION
EXPENSES

14,748

14,748

14,765 14,765

14,765 14,765

APRIL

0

2,610

920

4,070
3,240
1,520

770

1,260

270

105

14,765

14.765

MAY

0

2,610

920

4,070
3,240
1,520

770

1.260

270

105

14,765

14,765

JUNE

0

2,610

920

4,070
3,240
1.520

770

1,260
270

105

14,765

14,765

JULY

0

2,610
920

4,070

3.240
1,520

770

1,260

270

105

14,765

14,765

SCHEDULE C-2

PAGE 1 OF 3

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL

0

2.610
920

4,070
3.240

1.520

770

1,260
270

105

14,765

14,765

0

2.610
920

4.070
3,240
1.520

770

1.260

270

105

14,765

14,765

0

2.610
920

4,070
3,240
1,520

770

1,260
270

105

14,765

14,765

0

2,610

920

4.070
3.240
1.520

770

1.260
270

105

14.765

14,765

0

2.610

920

4,070
3,240

1,520

770

1,260
270

105

14,765

14.765

EXHIBIT NO.
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY
(MAP-2)
PAGE 22 OF 40

0

o

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

31,306
11,050

48,850

38,850

18,188

9,254

15,150

3,250

1,265

177,163

177,163



COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY • FERNANDINA

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM

FOR MONTHS January-01 THROUGH December-01

PROGRAM NAME

1 InConcert with the Environment(programeliminated)
2. Direct Leakage Repair
3 Residential Geothermal Heat Pump
4. Residential Energy Audits
5. LowIncome Customer Energy Audits
6 FPU Express
7 Enhanced Good Cents Home
8 Commercial/Industrial Good Cents Building
9 Commercial/Industrial Energy Audits&Tech. Assit
10 Common

11 Residential Geothermal Heat Pump
12 GoodCents Home/Energy Star
13 GoodCents Energy Survey Program
14 GoodCents Loan Program
15 GoodCents Commercial Building
16 GoodCents Commercial Tech. Assistance

17 Low Income

18. Affordavle Housing/Builders Program
19.

2C

31 TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS
32. LESS: BASE RATE

RECOVERY

33. NET PROGRAM COSTS

LABOR

&

PAYROLL ADVERTISING

26,306

4,000
13,000

16,000

3,860
2,000
4,000

500

500

70,166

0

3,000
20,000
15,000

12,000
500

500

2,000
425

53,425

53.425

LEGAL

5,000
0

0

0

0

o

o

0

0

5,000

OUTSIDE

SERVICES

0

1.000
500

0

0

3,500
7,050

0

0

12,050

VEHICLE

COST

0

1.300
2,000
3,500

1.128
1,054
1,200

300

140

10,622

10,622

SCHEDULE C-2

PAGE 2 OF 3

MATERIALS

&

SUPPLIES TRAVEL

GENERAL

& SUB PROGRAM
ADMIN. INCENTIVES OTHER TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL

0 0 0
0 1,000 650
0 8,500 2,000

300 1,000 2,700
0 500 600

0 650 2CO

750 1,000 300

0 400 50

0 200 0

1,050 13,250 6.500

13,250

0

100

2,850
350

100

1,350

350

0
0

5.100

31.306

11.050
48.850
38,850

18,188
9,254

15,150
3,250
1,265

177,163

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0 31,306
0 11,050
0 48,850
0 38,850
0 18,188
0 9,254
0 15,150
0 3,250

0 1,265

177.163

177.163

EXHIBIT NO.
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY

(MAP-2)
PAGE 23 OF 40



COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC unLmEs COMPANY. FERNANDINA 

SCHEDULE DF CAPITAL INVESTMENT,DEPREClAnON h RENRN 

ESTIMATED FOR MONTHS JtnYaVQl THROUGH Decmbar4t 

SCHEDULE GI 
PAGE f OF 3 

PROGRAM NAME 
BEGINNING 
OF P E W 0  JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL YAV JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER W O B E R  NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

1 INVESTMENT 

2 DEPRECIATION BASE 

3 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

4 CUMULATIVE INVESTMENT 

5 LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

6. NETlNVESTMENT 

7 AVERAGE NETINVESTMENT 

8 RETURNONAVERAGElNVESlMENT 

9 EXPANSION FACTOR 

10 RETURN REQUIREMENTS 

II TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE AND 
RETURN REQUIREMENT 

EXHIBK NO. 
DOCKET No. oaxXn€G 
FLORIDA PUBLC LmLmES COMPANY 
lMAP??l 
PAGE 24 OF 40 



COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBUC UTluTlES COMPANY. FERNANMNA 
CONSERVATION PRCGRAM COSTS 

ACNAL FOR MONTHS Jmuarym THROUGH *uwsloO 
ESTIMATED FOR MONTHS S.plsmbaM THROUGH DsumtxroO 

SCHEDULE W 
PAGE 1 OF 6 

LABOR YAlEK4LS GENERU 
I WTSlDE VEHCLE L a SUB PmGW 

PROGRAM NAME PAYROLL ADVERTlSlNQ LEGAL S E W S  COST SUPPUES WVEL ADMIN. INTrNFIES OlHER TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL 

181 
0 

181 

1 In C m n w t h  the Envimnment 
A ACTLJAL 181 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 161 

C TOTAL 181 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 161 
B ESTIMATED O 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 O 0 

2 Dire3 Leakage R e ~ i r  
A ACTUAL 2,454 s2 
B ESTIMATED l.w 957 
C TOTAL 4 281 1.m 

3 Re51den13 Oenmrmal Heal Pump 
A ACTUAL 1.W 0 
B ESTIMATED 833 u3 
C TOTAL 2,m u3 

A ACTUAL 5.w 6,960 
B ESTIMATED 2.811 1,987 
C TOTAL 8,781 8,827 

0 208 0 
0 0 4ca 
O 208 4m 

0 O 0 
0 5% 4ca 
0 m 4ca 

0 
0 
0 

0 
u3 
433 

0 
0 
0 

0 2,516 
0 3.500 
0 8,015 

0 15,314 
0 8.m 
o 20.m4 

2.516 
3.m 
6,018 

2.1% 

4.285 
zrm 

13,374 
8.7w 

20.074 

O 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 911 581 
7.m 0 0 4m 133 0 3n 0 0 zmo 
2.581 

5 Low I m e C u s l m e r  E w y  A s  
561 0 
Bu 233 

A ACTUAL 
B ESTIMATED 

0 2561 O C TOTAL 1.394 333 0 O ua 133 0 a1 

0 208 0 152 xa 8 0 0 18.1121 18.m 
14,300 588 aBg 4?3 0 14,300 

SUB-TOTAL ACTUAL 11 131 7 . 0 2  
SUB-TOTAL ESTIMRTED 6,332 3.m 0 5m 1.587 433 

LESS INCLUDED IN RATE BASE 
ACTUAL 
ESTIMATED 

TOTAL 

NET PROGRAM COSTS SEE PAGE I A  

UHlBlT No. 
WCET NO. 0 3 3 . E G  
FLORIDAPUBLIC UTlLmES COMPAW 
w - 2 )  
PAGE 25 OF 4 



COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILmES COMPANY. FERNANUNA 
CONSERVATION PRWRAM COSTS 

ACTUAL FOR MONTHS JUIUWW m m n  A U W ~ ~  
ESTIMATED FOR MONTHS Ssptemb.ra) THROUGH D.snbnm 

SCHEDULE CJ 
?AGE 1A OF 5 

PROGRAM NAME 

6 FPUExprerr 
A ACTUAL 
B ESTIMATED 
C TOTAL 

6 CmmerciaUhdrnmal Gaod cants B- 
A ACTUAL 
B ESTIMATED 
C TOTAL 

U B O R  WlEFjALS GENERAL 
h WTSlDE MMUE k k S M  pRowuy 

PAYROLL ADVEWlSINQ LEQAL SERVICES W S T  SUPPLIES TRAVEL ADMIN. INMNllV€S OTHER TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL 

1.541 1.698 0 0 0 153 0 2.m 0 0 5.391 
4.rm 1 . 6 3  1.635 0 0 4m 10  0 101 0 0 

3.374 3.329 0 0 4m 2m 0 Z1M 0 0 9.W 

6.W 
2.m 
9.421 

3.373 
1.m 
5.206 

10 common 
A ACTUAL 
B ESTIMATED 
C TOTAL 

TOTAL ACTUAL 
TOTAL ESTIMATED 

LESS INCLUDED IN RATE EASE 
ACTUAL 

ESTIMATED 
TOTAL 

NET PROGRAM COSTS 

5,522 
2.335 
7 , m  

0 
1,987 
1.857 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 
1.833 0 
1.m 0 

in 
0 

uo 
1.M 
2.087 

0 153 +45 &am 0 Bo 14,888 
40 1 0  1 . m  m O 0 7.im 
ua 286 1.m 2.278 0 Bo 2 1 . m  

n 0 272 u2 0 0 8,417 
0 5.933 0 

0 0 12.317 

1.w 
1.637 387 1 0  335 Pl 
3.555 2ds 1 0  605 378 

5,394 
4,100 
9.494 

14,589 
7.1m 

21.899 

4.m 
7 . 1 ~  
1i.m 

6,417 
5 . m  

12,317 

u r n  8.74a 0 280 4aWi 40,COl 
lO.100 
So 131 

4s 
0 767 to.1m 

17,378 rm 5.585 8.393 
0 333 0 Em 0 0 0 

50 131 0 1 
8.333 2370 (1711 8 25.708 im 5.918 828 7 

1.017 3.m 11,m 0 520 90.011 0 93,061 
1,iB 433 767 4.m 0 48,603 

14,310 5.585 5 .47  8,404 
22,597 333 3 . 8 3  3,m Ba 3,199 

1.962 6.- 13.050 433 1.087 1za.681 0 1y1.661 66.799 25.5% 5,918 7.30'1 10,172 



COMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC u n u m  COMPANY. FERNANMM 
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENT, DEPRECIATION AND RETURN 

ACTUAL FOR MONTHS Jmuar)r.OO THROUGH Auugusla 
ESTIMATED FOR MONTHS SsptsrnbsrW THROUGH 

SCHEWLE C J  
PAGE 2 OF 6 

BEG l N M NO 
OFPERJOD JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH wmL YAY JUNE JULY AUGUST S E ~ M B E R  OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

1 INVESTMENT 

2. DEPRECIATION BASE 

3 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

4 CUMULATIVE INVESTMENT 

5 LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

6 NETINVESTMENT 

7 AVER4GE NET INVESTMENT 

8 RETURNONAVER4GElNVESTMEW 

9 EXPANSION FACTOR 

10 RETURN REWIREMEWS 

11 TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE AN0 
RETURN RERUIREMENT 

W B I T  NO. 
Wum K). KOXXCG 
F L W l M  PVBLK L m l m E S  COMPANY 





COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC u n u n E s  COMPANY. FERNANMA 
ENERGYCONSERVATlONADJUSTMENT 
CALCULATION OF TRUE UP AN0 INTEREST PROYISION 

ACTUAL FOR MONTHS Januaw-W THROUGH A-14-a 
ESTIMATED FOR MONTHS Septmbbr44 THROUGH h & r o O  

SCHEDULE CJ 
PAGE 4 OF 5 

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL nAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 
0 CONSERVATION REVENUES 

1 RCSAUDITFEES 

b 

2 CONSERVATION AOJ REVENUE 
(NET OF REVENUE TAXES) 

3 TOTAL REVENUES 
4 PRIOR PERIOD TRUE-UP-AOJ 

NOT APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 

5 CONSERVATION REVENUES 

6 CONSERVATION EXPENSES 
APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 

(FORM C-3 PAGE 3) 

7 TRUE-UPTHIS PERIOD 

a INTEREST PROWION THIS 
PERIOD (C-3,PAGE 5) 

9 TRUE-UP B INTEREST PROVISION 

9A DEFERRED TRUE-UP BEGINNING 
O F P E R ~ ~ D  

10 PRIOR TRUE-UP COLLECTED 
(REFUNDED) 

11. ENDOFPERIOOTOTALNETTRUE- 
UP lSUM OF LINES 7.8.9.10) 

9.033 9.928 9,253 8,268 10,588 10.780 11.573 11.W 10.oB7 8.722 7.442 8.123 115.141 

9.m 9.928 9.2- 8,268, 10,588 10.7W 11.S73 ll.W 10.067 8.722 7.442 8.123 115.141 

3.61 1 3.611 3,611 3.611 3.811 3.611 3.811 3.611 3.611 3.811 3.811 3.618 43,337 

11.739 153.47~ 12,644 13.539 12,861 11.~179 14,177 14,391 16.184 1eja7 13.ma 12,333 11,053 

11,987 13.263 13.m 6 . M  1O.m 13,510 8.48ti 10.017 1 2 . W  12.600 1 2 . W  1 O . W  138,651 

657 250 13401 4 . m  3.m 881 5 . w  4 . m  1,078 1x1) 11,5471 939 19.617 

163 188 175 175 185 IM 182 l C 9  1e-5 169 143 125 2,101 
24,470 43.337 43,337 40,582 37.- 33.833 35.088 54.889 32.323 34582 35.540 33.182 28,483 

(3.6111 (3.811) 13.6111 (3,6111 I3.811) I3.811l 13,811) 13,8111 13.811) 13,811I 13.8111 L3.616) 143.337) 

40.582 37,- 33.W 35,086 Ytd9 32.523 54.582 35.510 31.157 23.483 24,470 21,918 21.918 

EXHIBIT NO. 
W C E T  No. -EO 
FLORiUAPUBLlC UTILITIES COMPANY 
m 2 1  PAGE 28 OF 40 



1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

8 
9 
10 

COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC u m n E s  COMPANY. FERNANMNA 
ENERGYCONSERVATIONAWUSTMENT 
CALCULATION OF TRUE UP AND INTEREST PROWSION 

ACTUAL FOR MONTHS Januaw40 THROUGH Augus1-93 
ESTIMATED FOR MONTHS septernber.~~ THROUGH mc.mbar-93 

SCHEDULE C3 
PAGE 6 OF 5 

INTEREST PROVISION 

BEGINNING TRUE-UP (LINE 8-91 
ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE INTEREST 

(LINE 07+00+810l 

TOTAL BEG. AN0 ENDING TRUE-UP 
AVEPAGETRUE-UP(LINEC-3X50%) 
INTEREST PATE+IRST DAY OF 

REPORTING BUSINESS MONTH 
INTEREST RAE-FIRST DAY OF 
SUBSEQUENT BUSINESS MONTH 

TOTAL I.lhE C.5 C61 
AVG &TERES1 RATE IC.7 X 50%) 
MONT4.Y AVEPAGE INTEREST PATE 
INTEREST PROVISION 

(LINE C4XC-9) 

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

211,470 21.918 

21,793 19.017 

43,337 40.582 37.409 33.633 35.088 51.W 32.323 51.W 35.W 33.192 T).4W 

44383 37.221 33.458 51.911 3.W 32.139 51.40l 35.351 33,W7 29,314 24,325 

85.720 77.803 70.867 BB.W 69.no 6 7 , m  88,723 8 0 . 9 ~  m.547 62.506 s 3 . m  
41,880 38.002 35.434 3,272 , 51.a 33.W 33,382 51.087 51.274 3i.253 z8.W 

46.263 23.132 41,735 20.888 

5.60% 5.80% 5 . m  6.07% 6 . 1 8 ~  ann 6.58% 6.m 6.48% 8.46% 8.4% 8.48U 

5.80% 5.80% 6.07% %.is% 8.57U 8.58% 6.- 8.46% 6.4% 648Y 8.48% 8.48% 

11.40% 11.60% 11 .07~  (2.25% 12.75% i3.i5% i 3 . m  12.08% (2.08% 1z.08~ (2.08% 12.96% 
5.70% 5 . m  5.94% 0 . 1 3 ~  8.311% 8.58% 8.nn 8.49% 0.46% 6.48% 6.46% 6.48% 

0.475% 0.483U 0.495% 0.510% 0.53iY O . W %  0.WX 0.541% 0 . W  0.- 0 . € 4 %  0 . W  

193 (88 175 175 1lls 1e4 182 189 ills (89 145 125 2.101 

EXHIBITNO. 
wCI(ET NO. WMm-EG 
FLORIDAPUBLIC UTICITIES COMPANY 
W . 2 )  
PAGE 30 OF 40 



COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY. FERNANDINA 
CALCUUTION OF CONSERVATION REVENUES 

FOR THE PERIOD J - W ~  mamn ~.ombw-ol 

SCHEDULE C-4 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

W4WTUERM - (ooo) CWERVATION ADJUSTMENT REVENUE 
MONTH (NET OF 1RD PARTY) (NET OF REVENUE TAXES) RATE 

2OW JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE 
JULY 
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 

SUBTOTAL 

2M)l JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE 
JULY 
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 

SUBTOTAL 

TOTALS 

53.m 
57559 
34.817 
31,111 
39.758 
40.566 
43.540 
42,646 
37287 
32.m 
27.563 
30.085 

431233 

35.402 
33.258 
30.800 
28.746 
30.781 
36252 
40.817 
41.072 
40.022 
34.613 
29,435 
32.165 

9,033 
9.928 
9,253 
8.268 
10,566 
10.780 
11.573 
11.386 
10.067 
0.722 
7.442 
8.123 

115,141 

13298 
12.404 
11,804 
10.799 
11.583 
13.622 
15.258 
15.429 
15.035 
13.003 
11,057 
12,M)3 

413.283. 155.245 

844,486 270.386 

ACTUAL 
ACTUAL 
ACTUAL 
ACTUAL 
ACTUAL 
ACTUAL 
ACTUAL 
A C N A L  

0.02700 
0.02700 
0.02700 
o.027w 

0.037566 
0.037566 
0.037568 
0.037565 
0.037565 
0.037565 
0.037566 
0.037568 
0.037566 
0.037568 
0.037565 
0.037566 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MAP-2) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DMSION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

1. Residential Geothermal Heat Pump 

2. GoodCents HomeEnergy Star Program 

3. Goodcents Energy Survey Program 

4. Goodcents Loan Program 

5.  Goodcents Commercial Building Program 

6. Goodcents Commercial Technical Assistance Program 

7. EducationaVLow Income 

8. EducationaVAffordable Housing Builders and Providers Program 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 10F 9 

EXHIBIT NO. 

WCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

PAGE 32 OF 40 
w - 2 )  



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DMSION 

SCHEDULE G 5  
PAGE 20F9 

PROGRAM TITLE: Residential Geothermal Heat Pump Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the Residential Geothermal Heat Pump Program is to reduce the 
demand and energy requirements of new and existing residential customers through the promotion and 
installation of advanced and emerging geothermal systems. Geothermal heat pumps provide significant benefits 
to participating customers in the form of reduced operating costs and increased comfort levels, and are superior 
to other available heating and cooling technologies with respect to source efficiency and environmental impacts. 
FPUC's Geothermal Heat Pump Program is designed to overcome existing market barriers, specifically, lack of 
consumer awareness, knowledge, and acceptance of this technology. 

This program will promote efficiency levels well above current market conditions, specifically those units with 
an Energy Efficiency Ratio (EER) of 13.0 or higher. According to the Department of Energy (DOE) geothermal 
technology is the most energy-efficient and environmentally clean space-conditioning system available today. 
Additionally, a recent DOE study indicates that geothamal systems have the lowest lifcxycle cost of any W A C  
system today. 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS: For January 2001 through December 2001: At this time no participation goals 
have been set. FPUC will educate consumers on geothermal technology and raise awareness of the availability, 
affordability, and improved customer satisfaction associated with these units. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for the 
period are $1 1,050. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY Even though there is no particular goal for this program we feel confident that by our 
efforts to promote this technology we will see a number of geothermal installations. We will educate contractors 
by offering Geothermal Certification classes and develop a network of installers in order to better promote this 
highly efficient heating and woliig source. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 

PAGE 33 OF 40 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 30F9 

PROGRAM TITLE: Goodcents Home/Energy Star Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The Goodcents Home Program has long been the standard for energy efficient 
construction in No~thwest Florida and throughout other parts of the country where the Goodcents Program has 
been utilized by as many as 270 different utilities. For FPUC and our customers, Goodcents homes provides 
guidance concerning energy efficiency in new construction by promoting energy efficient home construction 
techniques by evaluating components in the categories of design and construction practices. 

In an effort to further enhance the Goodcents Home Program and market it more efficiently and effectively, 
Goodcents signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the Department of Energy (DOE) and the Environ- 
mental Protection Agency (EPA). Since FPUC is a member of GoodCents this agreement provides the oppor- 
tunity to offer the Energy Star Home Program to builders and customers and correlates the performance of 
Goodcents homes to the nationally recognized Energy Star efficiency label. In many cases, a standard Good- 
Cents home will also qualify as an Energy Star Home. The Goodcents Home standards continue to exceed the 
minimum efficiency standards for new construction as set forth hy the Florida Model Energy Code. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION For January 2001 through December 2001: The goal for the number of program 
participants for this period is 29. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
the period are $48,850. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY Through this program, participating customers will experience lower utility bills, 
increased comfort, and the eligibility to utilize energy efficient home mortgage products. We will educate and 
advertise these benefits to our customers and builders and continue to build a good working relationship with 
contractors. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRmTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 40F9 

PROGRAM TITLE: GoodCents Energy Survey Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: The objective of the Goodcents Energy Survey Program is to provide FPUC’s 
residential customers with energy conservation advice that encourages the implementation of efficiency 
measures resulting in energy savings for the customer. FPUC views this program as a vehicle to promote the 
instaIIation of cost-effective conservation features. During the survey pmcess, the customer is provided with 
specific whole-house recommendations. Also during the survey process duct leakage will be addressed. If a 
problem is identified recommendations will be made for further analysis and repairs. Through follow-up survey 
work, FPUC monitors and tracks the installation of the cost-effedive conservation features and/or duct leakage 
repairs. 

The conservation measures, once implemented, also lower FPUC’s energy requirements, as well as improve 
operating efficiencies. As a resulf the inaease in operating efficiencies provides for a reduction in weather- 
sensitive peak demand, as well as a reduction in energy consumption. 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS: For January 200 1 through December 2001: The goal for the number of program 
participants for thii period is 150. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
this period are $38,850. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY This program provides participating customers with the information needed to de- 
termine which aergy saving measures are best suited to their individual needs and requirements. We feel 
confident that by advertising the benefits of this program through bill stuffers, promotional materials, 
newspaper, and cable TV we will see a high participation level in this program. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC LJTILITIES CO. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 50F9 

PROGRAM TITLE Goodcents Loan Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION The objective of the Goodcents Loan Program is to provide FPUC's residential 
customers a vehicle to encourage installation of energy conservation features in their homes. The Goodcents 
Loan Program provides financing for up to $20,000 for a period of 12 years to customers that choose to install 
energy conservation features in their existing homes. 

The program is designed to work in conjunction with FPUC's approved GoodCents Energy Survey Program. 
During the survey process, the customer is provided with specific whole-house recommendations. A FPUC 
representative will submit a completed loan application once the customer decides to install the conservation 
features. After the application has been approved, the customer will contact a contractor t?om the approved 
list of participating contractors, which is approved by FPUC. After the work is completed, an inspection is 
performed by FPUC to ensure all energy conservation features covered by the loan are installed. The increased 
operating efficiencies of the installed f a m e s  provide a reduction in weather sensitive peak demand as well as 
a reduction in overall energy consumption. 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS For January 2001 through December 2001: The goal for the number ofprogram 
participants for this period is 15. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
the period are S 18,188. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY This program was designed to promote the efficient use of energy while maintain- 
ing andor increasing the level of comfort, quality of service, and customer options. These factors are of para- 
mount importance in order for any demand side program to be successfil. This p r o m ,  when implemented in 
conjunction with the GoodCents Energy Survey Program, not only emphasizes the importance of energy effi- 
ciency, but also responds to the needs of FPUC's customers whw satisfaction is essential in the overall suc- 
cess of our conservation program. By advertising in all medias and promoting this program during the survey 
process this should be a successful program. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 60F9 

PROGRAM TITLE: Goodcents Commercial Building Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: The commerciaVindustrial market is comprised of a wide range of diverse 
businesses with variable size and operational characteristics. The success of the Commerciafidustrial Good 
Cents Building program lies in its ability to address this diversity by focusing on the mutual characteristics of 
commercial buildings. The most common critical areas in commercial buildings that affect summer peak 
demand are the thermal efficiency of the building and W A C  equipment efficiency. n e  Commercial/ 
Industrial Goodcents Building Program provides requirements for these areas that, if adhered to, will help 
reduce peak demand and energy consumption. 

The promotion of the Goodcents Commercial Building Program through the years bas featured a positive rela- 
tionship with trade allies, the public, and local commerciavidustrial customers. The program’s design contin- 
ues to be sufficiently flexible to allow an architect or designer to use initiative and ingenuity to achieve results 
that are meaningful to both the customer and FPUC. 

To provide an accurate quantitative analysis of the kW and kWh savings due to the GoodCents Commercial 
Building Program, the Goodcents standards for average commercial buildings are compared to the Florida 
Model Energy Code. The feahres used to prepare the customer’s analysis include: wall and ceiling R-values; 
glass area; description of glass; and equipment used in detmining the kW and kWh differences for the two 
types of structures. The AXCESS - Enerw Analvsis Computer Program (AXCESS) is used to calculate the 
kW and kWh difference. 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS: For January 2001 through December 2001: The goal for the number of program 
participants for this period is 5. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
the period are $9,254. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY The GoodCents Building Program is designed to ensure that buildings are con- 
structed with energy efficiency levels above the Florida Model Energy Code standards. These standards in- 
clude both W A C  efficiency and thermal envelope requirements. This program will be successful as FPUC 
continues its efforts in working with builders and architects. 
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PROGRAM TITLE: Goodcents Commercial Technical Assistance Audit Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: The Goodcents Commercial Technical Assistance Audit Program is an interac- 
tive program that provides commercial customers assistance in iden t i~ng  advanced energy conservation op- 
portunities. It is customized to meet the individual needs of large customers as required; therefore, it is an 
evolving program. 

The Technical Assistance Audit process consists of an on-site review by FPUC Conservation Specialist of the 
customer’s Facility operation, equipment and energy usage pattern. The specialist identifies areas of potential 
reduction in kW demand and kWh consumption as well as identifying end-use technology opportunities. A 
technical evaluation is then performed which often includes performing an AXCESS simulation in order to 
Sxertain an economic payback or life cycle cost analysis for various improvements to the facility. When nec- 
essary FPUC will subcontract the evaluation process to an independent engineering firm andor Contracting 
consultant. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION For January 2001 through December 2001: The goal for the number of program 
participants for this period is 17. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
thisperiodare$l5,150. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: In recent research of cornmercialliidustrial customers, consistent response for areas 
of improvement fiom this class of customer include individualid attention and service in helping them im- 
prove their cost of operation and efficiency. We have built W i n g  relationships with many of these customers 
by educating them concerning new technologies and by offering expertise in energy conservation. The work we 
have done in this area will continue to benefit FPUC. 
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 8 0 F 9  

PROGRAM TITLE: Low Income Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: FPUC presently has energy education programs that identify low cost and or 
no cost conservation measures. In order to better assist low-incane customers in managing their energy pur- 
chases, the presentation and format of these energy education programs me tailored to the audience. These 
programs provide basic energy edncation, as well as inform the customers of other specific services, such as 
kes energy surveys, that FPUC currently offers. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION For January 2001 through December 2001: There are no goals set for this pro- 
gram. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
this period are $3,250. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: This program will benefit Florida Public Utilities Company by providing opportu- 
nities to educate low-income customers on the benefits of an energy efficient home. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 9 OF 9 

PROGRAM TITLE: Affordable Housing Builders and Providers Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: FPUC will identify the affordable housing builders withiin the service area and 
will encourage than to attend education seminars and workshops related to energy efficient construction, retm 
fit programs, financing programs, etc., and to participate in the Goodcents Home Program. FPUC will work 
with the Florida Energy Extension Service and other seminar sponsors to offer a minimum of two seminars and/ 
or workshops per year. FPUC will work with all sponsors to reduce or eliminate attendances fees for affordable 
housing providers. 

PROGRAM PROJECTION For January 2001 through December 200 1: There is no goal for this program. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: For January 2001 through December 2001: Projected expenses for 
this period are $1,265. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY ?his program will provide FPUC the opportunity to educate contractors on the 
benefits of building a home to Goodcents standards as well as introduce new and innovative energy efficient 
building technology. 
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Page 1 Of 1 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY 

For the Period: January, 1999 Through December, 1999 
ADJUSTED NET TRUE-UP 

$ ~" $ 
Actual 

1. Principal (684,965) 

2. Interest (872) 

Actual Under Recovery Ending Balance (685,837) 

EstimatedlActual Revised November 19, 1999 

3. Principal (899,962) 

4. Interest (3,696) 

5. Total EstimatedlActual Under Recovery (903,658) 

6. Adjusted Net True-up, Amount to be Refunded 21 7,821 
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Page 1 of 1 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY 

ANALYSIS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
ACTUAL Vs ESTIMATED 

For the Period: January, 1999 Through December, 1999 

Actual EsVActual Difference 
$ $ $ 

1. Depreciation & Return 122,388.40 127,685 (5,296.60) 

2. Payroll & Benefits 1,325,215.40 1,381,236 (56,020.60) 

3. Materials & Supplies 1,350,184.28 1,300,345 49,839.28 

4. Outside Services - 0 0.00 

5. Advertising 186,024.33 299,041 (1 13,Ol 6.67) 

6. Incentives 0 0.00 

7. Adjustments (19,924.22) 0 (1 9,924.22) 

8. Other - 0 0.00 

9. SUBTOTAL 2,963,888.19 3,108,307 (144,418.81) 

10. Program Revenues 1,991.90 4,530 (2,538.1 0) 

11. TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS 2,961,896.29 3,103,777 (141,880.71) 

12. Less: Payroll Adjustment - 0 0.00 

13. Amounts Inc. in Base Rate 0 0.00 

14. Conservation Adjustment 
Revenues 1,906,253.18 I ,a33,137.31 73,115.87 

15. Rounding Adjustment 1,906,253.00 1,833,137 73,116 

16. True-up Before Adjustment (1,055,643) (1,270,640) 214,997 

17. Interest Provision (872) (3,696) 2,824 

18. Prior Period True-up 370,678 370,678 0 

19. Other 0 

20. End of Period True-up (685,837.00) (903,658) 217,821 

2 



GULF POWER COMPANY 

CONSERVATION COSTS Per PROGRAM 
VARIANCE ACTUAL Vs ESTIMATEWACTUAL 

Fwlhe Period: Januav. 1999Thmugh December, 1999 

- - I .- 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
W I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

0.W I 39,825.02 1. Residentla1 Energy Audit 0.00 (18,9&3.47) 17.014.12 39,774.37 0.W 0.W 0.00 0.00 I 39,825.02 

0.W I (11.355.25) 2. GuAExpntss 0.00 100.17 (11,45512) 0.W 0.W 0.W 0.00 0.00 I (11,355.25) 

3. In Concerl W l h  the Envimnment 0.00 7,290.68 920.33 0.W 0.00 0.W (8,211.W) 0.00 I 0.01 0.W I 0.01 

0.00 0.00 (42.P) 0.W I (0.22) 0.W I (0.22) 4. &SKI Cents Envlmnrnental 0.00 0.00 42.00 0.W 

5. DudLeakage 0.00 0.06 0.35 0.W 0.W 0.W 0.00 0.00 I 0.41 0.W I 0.41 

0.00 I (116,047.85) 6. Geomeml M a l  Pump 0.00 (62.488.22) 27.738.41 (70,790.W) 0.W 0.00 (10,520.W) 0.W I (116,047.85) 

0.W I 82,231.78 (2538.10) I 84,769.88 7. Advanced Energy Managerant (5.2sS.98) (18.202.92) 103.584.68 2.1 60.W 0.03 0.M) 0.03 

6. Comnrllrd Gmd CBnIs 0ulldlng 0.00 95.893.68 9.W7.77 (25.125.W) 0.00 0.00 (275.00) 0.00 I 79,591.45 0.W I 79.591.45 

0.W I (72.908.45) 9. Comnrllrd EA. BT.AA. 0.00 (60,895.83) (2,258.82) (9.02B.W) 0.W 0.W (S2s.00) 0.00 I (72.908.45) 

10 Commercial Mall In AMI1 0.00 1.402.15 (11.125.15) 0.W 0.W 0.W 0.00 0.00 I (9.723.00) 0.00 I (9.7P.W) 

11. ~ ! a , I O , ~ ~  0.00 (1,331.53) (10,185.37) 0.W 0.00 0.W 0.00 0.W I (11,490.90) 0.W I (11,496.90) 

12. Rapearch 6 Develo!ment (8.82) 0.00 (62,475.56) 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 I (82.4n2.18) 0.00 I (82.482.10) 

13. Gas Remaroh 8 Oevelopmant 0.W 0.W 0.W 0.W 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.W 0.00 I 0.00 

14. ResldenUal Mail In AudR 0.W (1.04557) 8,99194 (5O.wO.W) 0.W 0.W 0.00 0.W I (42,M3.63) 0.00 I (42,053.63) 

15. T a l  
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Schedule CT-5 
May 15, 2000  
Page 1 of 1 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

Reconciliation and Explanation of 
Differences Between Filing and FPSC Audit 

Report for Months, January, 1999 through December, 1999 

(If no differences exist, please state.) 

NO DIFFERENCES 
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Schedule CT-6 
May 15, 2 0 0 0  
Page 1 of 17 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Residential Energy Audits 

Program Description: 
audits: (1) Class A Energy Conservation Audits and (2) 
Centsable Energy Checks, a walk-through audit. Both of 
these audits are performed on-site and involve assisting the 
customer in upgrading the thermal and equipment efficiencies 
in their homes as well as lifestyle measures and low or no 
cost improvements. 

Program Accomplishments: 2,000 residential energy audits 
were forecasted to be completed compared to 1,103 actual 
audits completed for a difference of 897 audits under 
projection. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Forecasted expenses were 
$375,402 compared to actual expenses of $415,227 resulting 
in a deviation of $39,825 over budget. The deviation is the 
result of additional advertising and materials needed for 
each of the audits. 

This program consists of two types of 

Program 
program 
audits. 

Progress Summary: Since the approval of this 
Gulf has performed 126,610 residential energy 
This is a result of Gulf's promotional campaign to 

solicit energy audits as well as the overall rapport 
established with its customers as the "energy experts" in 
Northwest Florida. 
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Page 2 of 17 
May 15, 2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Residential Mail-In Audits 

Program Description: The Residential Mail-In Audit Program 
is a direct mail energy auditing program. This program will 
supplement Gulf's existing Residential Energy Audit program 
and will assist in the evaluation of the specific energy 
requirements of a residential dwelling. Homeowners complete 
an audit questionnaire on their own or may request the 
assistance of a Gulf Power representative. This 
questionnaire asks customers about their energy consuming 
equipment or appliances, square footage, and other details 
regarding their lifestyles. The audit results package will 
be returned to the customer and will include targeted, 
timely information about energy conservation opportunities 
specific to that dwelling. 

Program Accomplishments: 210 audits were conducted using 
this process during the reporting period compared to a 
projection of 1,000. The residential mail-in audit is 
beginning to gain acceptance and is expected to increase in 
following years. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: The program had actual expenses 
of $55,227 compared to a projection of $97,281 for a 
difference of $42,054 under budget. 

Program Progress Summary: This program was approved on 
August 5, 1997. There have been 495 mail-in audits 
completed program-to-date. 

13  
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May 15, 2000 
Page 3 of 17 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Gulf Express Loan Program 

Program Description: The objective of this program has been 
to encourage and achieve energy conservation. 
provided below market interest rates by participating banks 
to customers as an incentive to install energy conservation 
features in their homes. 

The program 

Program Accomplishments: New loans were discontinued as of 
second quarter, 1997. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Forecasted expenses were 
$10,392 compared to actual expenses of ($963). Actual 
expenses are negative due to some previous charges being 
journaled out of the program during this period. All future 
expenses will be for the administration of existing loans. 

Program Progress S,ummary: Since the approval of the 
program, Gulf has completed 1,953 Gulf Express Loans. 

. .~ 
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May 15,  2000 
Page 4 of 17 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: In Concert With The Environment 

Program Description: In Concert With The Environment is an 
environmental and energy awareness program that is being 
implemented in 8th and 9th grade science classes. The 
program shows students how everyday energy use impacts the 
environment and how using energy wisely increases 
environmental quality. 

Program Accomplishments: In Concert With The Environment was 
presented to no students during this recovery period 
compared to a projection of 1,000 students. This deviation 
is due to a lack of response from the schools primarily 
because many schools already have environmental units 
incorporated into the curriculum and scheduling conflicts. 
Beginning in 2000, the program will be available for the 
students by request, but no expenses will be incurred to 
promote the program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: No expenses for the period 
ending December, 1999, were projected. Expenses that were 
charged to the program early in 1999, were journaled out so 
that no expenses were charged to the program for the year. 

Program Summary: Since the approval of the program, 4,378 
students have completed the program. 

1 5  
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May 15, 2000 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Good Cents Environmental Home 

Program Description: Good Cents Environmental Home Program 
provides residential customers with guidance concerning 
energy and environmental efficiency in new construction. 
The program promotes energy-efficient and environmentally 
sensitive home construction techniques by evaluating over 
500 components in six categories of design construction 
practices. 

Program Accomplishments: During the recovery period, no Good 
Cents Environmental Homes were constructed. Gulf Power has 
maintained the availability of this program to our builders 
and customers; however, we have not advertised and promoted 
this program in an active manner. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: No expenses were forecasted for 
the period ending December, 1999. However, a charge from a 
previous period was removed during 1999, resulting in ( $ 4 2 )  
for the program. 

1 6  
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Page 6 of 17  
May 15, 2000 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Duct Leakage Repair 

Program Description: The program provides the customer with 
a means to identify house air duct leakage and recommend 
repairs that can reduce customer kwh energy usage and kW 
demand. 

Program Accomplishments: During the this recovery period, no 
Duct Leakage Repair units were completed. Gulf Power will 
maintain the availability of this program to our builders 
and customers; however, we will not advertise and promote 
this program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Projected expenses were $222 
compared to actual expenses of $222. These expenses were 
incurred early in 1999 for administration of the program. 

Program Progress Summary: Program-to-date, 13 Duct Leakage 
Repair units have been completed. Program activities have 
related to education, training, and program development. 

17 



Schedule CT-6 

Page 7 of 17 
May 15,  2000 

7 
Program Title: Geothermal Heat Pump 

Program Description: The objective of this program is to 
reduce the demand and energy requirements of new and 
existing residential customers through the promotion and 
installation of advanced and emerging geothermal systems. 

Program Accomplishments: During this recovery period, 275 
Geothermal Heat Pump units were installed compared to a goal 
of 400 units. This program is under projection due to a 
lower than expected participation rate in the program. 

-: Projected expenses for the 
period were $326,120 compared to actual expenses of $210,072 
for a deviation of $116,048 under budget. This program is 
under budget due to a reduction in labor and advertising 
expenses for the period. 

Program Progress Summary: Program progress to date has been 
related primarily to education, training, and program 
development. 1,041 units have been installed program-to- 
date. 
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Page 8 of 17 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Goodcents Select (Advanced Energy Management) 

Program Description: This program was field tested through 
the TranstexT Advanced Energy Management Pilot Program in 
Gulf Breeze, Florida. The program is designed to provide 
the customer with a means of conveniently and automatically 
controlling and monitoring hisher energy purchases in 
response to prices that vary during the day and by season in 
relation to the Company's cost of producing or purchasing 
energy. 

Program Accomplishments: Gulf has experienced delays in 
receiving working prototypes and production equipment from 
the vendor. A total of 59 units have been installed during 
this period. The rate of installations has increased this 
year from last year. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Net expenses were projected at 
51,231,099 commsared to actual emenses of $1,315,869 for a . .  

deviation of $84,770 over budget-. 
budget due to fixed costs prior to full implementation of 
the program. 

Program Progress Summary: A total of 83 units have been 
installed program-to-date. 

This program is over 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Goodcents Buildings 

Program Description: This program is designed to educate 
non-residential customers on the most cost-effective methods 
of designing new and improving existing buildings. The 
program stresses efficient heating and cooling equipment, 
improved thermal envelope, operation and maintenance, 
lighting, cooking and water heating. Field representatives 
work with architects, engineers, consultants, contractors, 
equipment suppliers and building owners and occupants to 
encourage them to make the most efficient use of all energy 
sources and available technologies. 

Program Accomplishments: The goal during the current period 
was 215 installations compared to actual installations of 
232 for a difference of 17 over goal. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Forecasted expenses were 
$194,827 comoared to actual emenses of $274,418 for a 
deviation of- $79,591. 
customers becoming more educated on the new technologies 
available to them (through our efforts or by accessing 
information electronically). They are also requiring more 
technical support from us. This in turn causes an increase 
in our labor dollars spent. 

Program Progress Summary: A total of 7,736 
commercial/industrial buildings have qualified for the Good 
Cents designation since the program was developed in 1977. 

This dekation is due. to our 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Commercial/Industrial Energy Audits and 
Technical Assistance Audits 

Program Description: 
professional advice to our existing commercial customers on 
how to reduce and make the most efficient use of energy. 
This program covers the smallest commercial customer, 
requiring only a walk-through survey, to the use of computer 
programs which will simulate several design options for very 
large energy intensive customers. The program is designed 
to include six month and annual follow-ups with the customer 
to verify any conservation measures installed and to 
reinforce the need to continue with more conservation 
efforts. 

Program Accomplishments: During the period ending December, 
1999, our goal was 156 while actual results were 92. This 
deviation is primarily due to the development of the 
commercial mail-in audit program. Customers began receiving 

This program is designed to provide 

audit surveys through the-mail at the end of June, 1997 
This has reduced the number of on-site audits performed 
field representatives. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Forecasted expenses were 
$619,477 comvared to actual exuenses of $546.569 for a 
deviation of- $72,908 under budset. This 'program is under 
budget due to less labor time and materials been spent on 
each audit as well as the number of audits being under 
budget . 

Program Progress Summary: A total of 11,000 EA/TAA's have 
been completed since the program started in January, 1981.  
These audits have ranged from basic walk-through type for 
some commercial customers to sophisticated technical 
assistance audits for other commercial and industrial 
customers. 
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Program Description and Progress

Program Title: Commercial Mail-In Audit Program

Program Description: The Commercial Mail-In Audit Program
is a direct mail energy auditing program. This program is
supplementing Gulf's existing Commercial/Industrial Energy
Audit program and is assisting in the evaluation of the
specific energy requirements of a given business type.
Businesses complete an audit questionnaire on their own or
may request the assistance of a Gulf Power representative.
This questionnaire asks customers about their energy
consuming equipment or appliances, square footage, hours of
operation and other details regarding their business
operations. The audit results package is returned to the
customer and includes targeted, timely information about
energy conservation opportunities specific to each business
type and geographic area.

Program Accomplishments: In this period, 1147 mail-in
audits have been completed compared to a projection of 950
audits.

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Projected expenses for the
period were $90,375 compared to actual expenses of $80,652
resulting in a deviation of $9,723 under budget.

Program Progress Summary: To-date, 2,849 mail-in audits have
been completed.
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Program Description and Progress

Program Title: Solar for Schools

Program Description: The program combines the installation
of solar technologies in participating school facilities
with energy conservation education of students. The program
is funded in part through funds collected through a "green
pricing" mechanism.

Program Accomplishments: This program uses "green pricing"
to fund solar technologies in public schools. It also
incorporates a school-based energy education component as
well as enhanced security lighting for schools.

Through the end of this period, $25,43 5 has been collected
through the "green pricing" mechanism. However, additional
funding is necessary to enhance the initial project or begin
a new solar project.

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Projected expenses for the
period were $6,588 compared to actual expenses of ($4,909)
for a deviation of ($11,497) below budget. This program is
below budget due money being taken from the "green pricing"
contributions to pay for lighting and repairs on existing
equipment. The expenses were incurred in the previous
period and the journal entry was completed in this period
resulting in the negative total.

Program Progress Summary: Gulf Power completed the project
with the Florida Energy Extension Service on a prototype
Solar for Schools installation at the Ferry Pass Middle
School in Pensacola, FL. The installation was completed
during the second quarter of 1996. Experience gained at
this site will be used to design future Solar for Schools

installations.

Gulf began solicitation for the $1.75 monthly voluntary
Solar for Schools contribution during September, 1996. As
of December, 1999, 328 customers were signed up to
contribute to this program.
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Program Description and Progress

Program Title: Conservation Demonstration and Development

Program Description: A package of conservation programs was
approved by the FPSC in Order No. 23 561 for Gulf Power
Company to explore the development of a program to pursue
research, development, and demonstration projects designed
to promote energy efficiency and conservation. This program
serves as an umbrella program for the identification,
development, demonstration and evaluation of new or emerging
end-use technologies.

Program Accomplishments:

The Efficiency Store - Energy Education program is designed
to help achieve the conservation goals. The Efficiency
Store is intended to provide customers with improved
interest, awareness, and understanding of energy efficient
technologies. The objective is to display and demonstrate
those technologies that are designed to promote energy
efficiency.

The Efficiency Store - Commercial Technology Demonstration

is intended to provide customers with an avenue to energy
efficient technologies. The objective of the store is to
actually display and demonstrate those technologies that
yield energy savings and benefits commercial customers. The
customer will benefit through the convenience of one
location for these demonstration needs and the ability to
view new technologies in full use.

Slinky Mat Loop Heat Pump - This type of ground loop design,
"slinky loop" or sometimes referred to as a "slinky mat
loop", has not been installed in Florida to our knowledge.
The system consists of a 2.3 ton Water Furnace geothermal
heat pump (AT028)a 2000 square foot home tied to 1800 feet
of 3/4 inch polyethylene pipe 5 to 6 feet below grade. The
mat loop is designed as 3 - 100 foot trenches with 600 feet
of pipe per trench.

One objective of this project was to determine if this

ground loop performs as well as the most common "vertical
loop" in extracting and rejecting heat from the earth
Another objective of this project was to determine the cost
reduction potential of this type of loop. The projected
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savings on a "slinky loop" installation versus a vertical
loop installation for the same unit type is expected to be
$1,000. If the unit performs, the cost reduction should
encourage increased geothermal installations.

This project also provided performance results associated
with kwh, kW demand, ground source efficiency, supply/return
water temperatures and hot water recovery kwh/kW reduction,
with indoor/outdoor temperature monitoring(wet bulb, dry
bulb, relative humidity). This project has been completed.
The reports are being prepared at this time.

Closed Loop - Dentist Office - Schwartz Dentist Office

This commercial project was to introduce and demonstrate
geothermal technology benefits. This was a new construction
general office building application to be monitored in
conjunction with the Geothermal Heat Pump Consortium. It
consisted of 10 tons of geothermal equipment connected to an
underground closed loop piping system. The site also
included a hot water recovery unit to provide hot water
needs. This project has been completed. The reports are
being prepared at this time.

Closed Loop - Hotel - Sleep Inn, hospitality/hotel - This

application was for monitoring heating, cooling, and water
heating costs. This included 10 tons for heating and
cooling in the office/lobby area and room/laundry hot water
need provided by a geothermal heat pump water heater with an
efficiency rating of 10. This project has been completed.
The reports are being prepared at this time.

Van Norman Project - This project was a triple function
Nordyne heat pump providing heating, cooling, and water
heating on demand. The heat pump compressor has a water
heating mode. The total house, water heater, air handler
and compressor were being monitored. Also, monitoring
included air temperatures, water temperatures, and gallons
of hot water. This project has been completed. The reports
are being prepared at this time.

The Dunes - This project monitored two heat pump water

heaters in a hotel. Preliminary results were available
during the 3rd quarter, 1997. In this project, the Heat

Pump Water Heaters were expected to offset the KW demand of
existing water heaters and to provide air conditioning to
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the laundry area. This project has been completed. The
reports are being prepared at this time.

Jim Day Project - This project was a geothermal system which

provided heating and cooling in a residential environment.
This project also included a geothermal heat pump water
heater. The indoor air temperature, relative humidity, as
well as ground loop temperatures were monitored along with
the kilowatt hour usage for the geothermal system.
Additionally, the geothermal heat pump water heater's water
temperature was monitored as well as the kilowatt hour
usage, water consumption, and ground loop temperatures.
This project has been completed. The reports are being
prepared at this time.

Joe Ridge Project - This project was a residential study
which included a geothermal heat pump with a built in heat
recovery unit, a geothermal pool heater and a conventional
air to air heat pump. This project was designed to study
the efficiency of a geothermal pool heater and the built in
heat recovery unit. The indoor air temperature, relative
humidity, kilowatt hour consumption, water consumption and
ground loop temperatures are monitored. Additionally, the
pool temperatures and water heating temperatures are
included in the study. This project has been completed.
The reports are being prepared at this time.

Bay County Schools - Lucille Moore Elementary - Was a

comparative study designed to illustrate the efficiency and
demand reduction versus the conventional 10 S.E.E.R. air

source systems. One six ton geothermal unit and one six ton
air to air heat pump were installed in identical
instructional areas in an elementary school. This study
monitored the demand and kilowatt hour consumption. Also
the environmental issues such as temperature and humidity
were monitored as well. This study will also determine the
reliability and maintenance reductions associated with the
geothermal systems. This project has been completed. The

report is being prepared at this time.

Low Income Multi-Family Housing Project - This is the

first low income CDD project associated with Gulf Power
Company. This project was designed to illustrate the
efficiency of the geothermal systems compared to the
existing heating and cooling systems. The project will
demonstrate the reduction in maintenance cost to the

facility and improve the quality of life for the tenants.
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This comparative study includes: three apartments
retrofitted with geothermal equipment versus three identical
structures with the existing heating and cooling equipment.
KWh and water heating consumption is monitored for the
comparison. Further, the indoor temperatures and ground
loop temperatures are monitored also.

Burger King - Was a comparative study between gas fryers and
electric fryers and the effects on the cooking environment
and energy consumption. Monitored equipment in the two
Burger King's include: air conditioning, indoor
temperatures, relative humidity, kwh, kW demand and of
course the fryers. This study was designed to determine
which fryer reduced heat within the cooking environment and
reduced consumption on the total facility. This project has
been completed. The reports are being prepared at this
time.

Dr. Taylor - This commercial project was also a comparative
study designed to illustrate the reduction of kW demand
between geothermal heat pumps and air to air heat pumps.
Dr. Taylor's office is located next to Dr. Schwartz's office
(previously mentioned this report). The two offices were
constructed to the exact same specification. The general
office building includes 10 tons of high efficient air to
air heat pumps and hot water heating to be examined. This
project has been completed. The reports are being prepared
at this time.

Solar Light - Gulf Power Company is presently testing a
solar Photovotaic light at the Pine Forest facility. The
solar light will be monitored for energy consumption and
peak demand savings as well as the actual lumen for the
security light. A successful test would result in using
this light in our Solar for Schools program. This
particular light did not use funding from the Solar for
Schools Program, however, we did use funds from the

Conservation Demonstration and Development program.

Hampton Inn - The Hampton Inn is being used to study geo
thermal heat pump water heaters for their laundry and Pool
heating requirements. The Laundry room is cooled and the
water heated with Geo-thermal Heat pump water heaters. The
hotel pool is heated with a Geo-thermal Heat pump water
heater.
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Boardwalk - The Boardwalk Laundry Room is a research site

designed to study the effectiveness of the triple function
Nordyne heat pump. This heat pump is designed to cool and
heat the laundry room and also heat the water used to do
laundry.

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program expenses were
forecasted at $152,036 compared to actual expenses of
$69,553.79 for a deviation of $82,482.21 under budget.
Project expenses were as follows: Efficiency Store - Energy
Education, $45,959.89; Efficiency Store - Commercial
Technology, $14,039.94; Van Norman Project, $81.90.;
Solar Light, $87.12; Boardwalk, $58.69; and Hampton Inn,
$1,326.25; and Days Inn, $8,000.00.
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GULF POWER COMPANY 

ENERGY CONSERVATION CLAUSE 
SUMMARY OF PROJECTED COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

For the Period: January, 2000 Through December, 2000 
REVISED 

Page 1 of 3 

1. Total Program Costs: Projected for 2000 
(Schedule C-2 Page 1 of 8, Line 16) 

2. True Up: Estimated 1999 (Jan-Aug Actual; SepDec Est.) 
(Schedule C-3, Page 6 of 7) 

3. Total (Line 1 + Line 2) 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

I O .  

11. 

2,668,522 

903,658 

3,572,180 

Cost Subject to Revenue Taxes 3,572,l 80 

Revenue Tax 1.015970 

Total Recoverable Cost 3,629,228 

Program costs are split in proportion to the current period split of demand-related and energy-related 
costs, see below. The allocation of projected ECCR costs between demand and energy is shown on 
schedule C-2, page 2 of 8, and is consistent with the methodology set forth in Order No. 
PSC-93-1845-FOF-EG. 

3,629,228 Total Cost 

Energy Related Costs 3,080,354 

Demand Related Costs (total) 548,874 

Demand Costs Allocated on 12 CP 506,653 

Demand Costs Allocated on 1/13 th 42,221 

Total Recoverable 
Demand $ Costs Including 

Energy $ Half of AEM Total Energy Demand Revenue Taxes 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

12. EsVActual 1999 2,488,228 615,549 3,103,777 736,033 182,057 918,090 
13. Percentage 80.17% 19.83% 100.00% 

15. Percentage 86.47% 13.53% 100.00% 
14. Projected 2000 2,307,577 360,945 2,668,522 2,344,321 366,817 2,711,138 

3,080,354 548,874 3,629,228 16. Total 

C ia  PROOOR2.xls 
1 
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Rate Class 

RS, RST 

GS, GST 

GSD, GSDT 

LP, LPT 
N 

PX, PXT, RTP. se 

os-I, os-ll 

os-Ill 

os-IV 

TOTAL 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
CALCULATION OF ENERGY & DEMAND ALLOCATION % BY RATE CLASS 

Janualy, 2000 Through December, 2000 
REVISED 

A B C D 

Jan 2000 - Dec 2000 
Average 12 CP Projected Projected Demand Loss 

Load Factor KWH Sales Avg 12 CP KW Expansion 
at Meter Factor 

Col B I 
(8760 hours x Col A) 

E F G H I 

Jan 2000 - Dec 2000 
Energy Loss Projected Projected Percentage of Percentage of 
Expansion KWH Sales Avg 12 CP KW KWH Sales 12 CP KW Demand 

Factor at Generation ai  Generation at Generation at Generation 
Col C x Col D Col F I Total Col F Col G I Total Col G Col B x Col E 

57.21 7702% 4,669,456,000 931,604.91 1.1019333 

57.820776% 263,807,000 52.083.28 1.1019255 

72.31 6857% 2,195,727,000 346,604.90 1,1016647 

85.738506% 1,088,382,000 144,910.99 1.0601470 

97.623712% 1,680,197,000 196,472.05 1.0313379 

299.91 7227% 87,532,000 3,331.67 1 .lo20255 

98.962375% 23,970,000 2,764.99 1.1024447 

34.482597% 3,739,000 1,237.80 1.1024447 1.0766529 4,025,605 1,364.61 0.03778% 0.07456% 

1.0766175 5,027,218,045 

1.0766135 264,018,178 

1.076401 1 2,363,482,958 

1.0444167 1,136,724.337 

1.0235079 1,719,694,903 

1.0766162 94,238,369 

1.0766529 25,807,370 

1,026,566.47 47.1 8086% 56.09220% 

57,391.89 2.66553% 3.13593% 

381,842.38 22.1 81 48% 20.86409% 

153,626.95 10.66825% 8.39427% 

202,629.07 16.13947% 11.07177% 

3,671 5 9  0.88443% 0.20062% 

0.16656% 3,048.25 0.24220% 

67.948463% 10.012.810.WO -1.830.141.21 

- Notes: 
Col A - Average 12 CP load factor based on actual 1997 load research data 
Col C - 8,760 is the number of hours in 12 months. 

Cla PROOOR2.xls 



Rate Class

GULF POWER COMPANY

CALCULATION OF ENERGY & DEMAND ALLOCATION % BY RATE CLASS
January, 2000 Through December, 2000

REVISED

Percentage of Percentage of Total
KWH Sales 12 CP KW Demand Demand Allocation Energy Conservation

at Generation at Generation 12CP 1/13 th Allocation Costs

G H

Conservation

Projected Recovery
KWH Sales Factor

at Meter cents per KWH

RS, RST

GS, GST

GSD, GSDT

WLP, LPT

PX, PXT, RTP, SBS

OS-I, OS-II

OS-Ill

OS-IV

TOTAL

47.18086%

2.66553%

22.18148%

10.66825%

16.13947%

0.88443%

0.24220%

0.03778%

56.09220% $284,193 $19,921 $1,453,337 $1,757,451 4,669,456,000 0.038

99,121 263,807,000 0.038

798,342 2,195,727,000 0.036

375,654 1,088,382,000 0.035

560,062 1,680,197,000 0.033

87,532,000 0.033

23,970,000 0.035

3,739,000 0.042

3.13593% 15,*

20.86409% 105,709

8.39427% 42,530

11.07177% 56,095

0.20062% 1,016

0.16656% 844

0.07456% 378

1,125 82,108

9,366 683,267

4,504 328,620

6,814 497,153

373 27,244 28,633

102 7,461 8,407

16 1,164 1,558

$506,653 $42,221 $3,080,354 $3,629,228 10,012,810,000

A Obtained from Schedule C-1, page 2 of 3, col H
B Obtained from Schedule C-1, page 2 of 3, col I
C Total from C-1, page 1, line 10 * col B
D Total from C-1, page 1, line 11 * col A
E Total from C-1, page 1, line 8 * col A
F Total Conservation Costs

G Projected kwh sales for the period January 2000 through December 2000
H Col F / G

Note: Totals may not add due to rounding
C1a Pr2000R2.xls
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GULF POWER COMPANY 

PROJECTED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
For the Period January, 2000 Through December, 2wo 

REViSED 

Payroll Materials 
DeprdAmorl 8 Vehicles 8 Outside 

Actual a Return Benefits Expenses Sewices Advemsing Incentives Other 

1. Residential Energy Audits 

2. GulfExpress 

3. In Concenwim The Environment 

4. Good Cents Environmental 

5. DuctLeakage 

6. Gaothermal Heat Pump 

7. Advanced Energy Management 

8. Commllnd Good Cents Bldg 

9. Commllnd E.A. 8 T.A.A. 

10. Commercial Mail In Audit 

1 1. Solar for Schools 

12. Research 8 Development 

13. Residential Mail In AudH 

14. Total All Programs 

15. Less: Base Rate Recovery 

16. Net Program Costs 

.s 

PRMIOR2.xls C2a 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

415,261 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3,977 

0 

419,238 

263,257 32,215 

3,735 4,000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

142,909 84,241 

100,200 

111,WO 

25.000 

24,125 

5,WO 

Program 
Revenues TOTAL 

395,672 

7,735 

0 

0 

0 

338,150 

420,805 296,082 (246,l 32) 189,128 721.889 

266.698 21,338 312.161 

541,956 49,298 596,254 

28,071 43,m 71,071 

4,923 4,423 500 

0 118.224 122,201 

47,466 1 ,m 50,000 98.466 

1,719,320 649,898 0 315,325 0 (246,132) 189,128 2,668,522 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

649,898 0 315,325 0 (246,132) 189,128 2,668.522 419,238 1,719,320 

Florida Public Service Commission 
D o c k e t  NO. 990002-EG 
GULF POWER COMPANY 
Witness: Margaret D. Neyman 
Exhibit No.__lMDN-ZI  
Schedule C-2 
Page 1 of 5 



GULF POWER COMPANY 

PROJECTED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
For the Period January, 2wo Through December, 2wo 

REVISED 

I PROGRAMS 

I 1. Residential Energy Audits 

2. Gull Express 

3. in Concert Mth the Environment 

4. Good Cents Environmental 

5. DuctLeakage 

6. Geothermal Heat Pump 

7. Advanced Energy Management 

8. Commllnd Good Cents Bldg 

9. COmmAnd E.A. 8 T.A.A. 

10. Commercia Mail In Audit 

11. Solar lor Schools 

12. Resealth 8 Development 

12 MONTH DEMAND ENERGY 
COSTS 1 395,672 

JnN FEB MAR nPR MAY JUN u AUG SEE CGI w QgG TOTAL 
32,973 32,973 32,973 32,973 32,973 32,973 32,973 32,973 32,973 32.973 32,973 32,969 

645 

0 

0 

0 

28.179 

€0,157 

26,013 

49,688 

5.923 

410 

10.183 

645 

0 

0 

0 

28.179 

60,157 

26013 

49.688 

5.923 

410 

10,183 

645 

0 

0 

0 

28,179 

€0,157 

26,013 

49,688 

5,923 

410 

10.183 

645 

0 

0 

0 

28,179 

60,157 

26,013 

49.688 

5,923 

410 

10,183 

€45 

0 

0 

0 

28,179 

60,157 

26,013 

49.688 

5,923 

410 

10.183 

645 

0 

0 

0 

28.179 

€0,157 

26,013 

49,688 

5,923 

410 

10,183 

645 

0 

0 

0 

28,179 

€0,157 

26.013 

49,688 

5.923 

410 

10,183 

645 

0 

0 

0 

28,179 

€0,157 

26,013 

49,688 

5,923 

410 

10,183 

645 €45 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

28,179 26,179 

60,157 60,157 

26.013 26,013 

49,688 49,686 

5.923 5,923 

410 410 

10,183 10,183 

645 

0 

0 

0 

28,179 

60,157 

26,013 

49.688 

5923 

410 

10,183 

640 

0 

0 

0 

26.181 

60.162 

26,018 

49,686 

5,918 

413 

10,188 

7,735 

0 

0 

0 

338,150 

721,889 

312,161 

596,254 

71,071 

4,923 

122,aJl 

360,945 

7.735 

0 

0 

0 

338,150 

360,944 

312,161 

596,254 

71.071 

4,923 

122,aJl 

13. Residential Mail In Audit 

14. Total All Prcgrams 

15. Less: Base Rate Recovery 

16. Recoverable Consewation Expenses 

PmR2.x l s  C2a 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 
REViSED 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENT. DEPRECiATiON AND RETURN 
Advanced Energy Management 

For the Period January, 2000 Through December, 2wO 

Line 
Ma Description 

1. Investments (Net of Retirements) 

2. Depreciation Base 

3. Depreciation Expense (A) 

4. Cumulative Investment 

5. Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

6. Net investment 

7. Average Net Investment 

Beginning Pmiected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 
of Period January February March April May June Total 

368,294 368,294 368,294 368,294 368,294 368,294 2,209,761 

1,073,592 1,441,886 1,810,179 2,178,473 2,546.766 2,915,060 3,283,353 

- 2,684 3,144 4.065 4 , 986 5,907 6,827 27,613 

1,073,592 1,441,886 1,810,179 2,178,473 2,546,768 2,915,060 3,283.353 

4,537 7,221 10,365 14,430 19,416 25.323 32,150 

1,069,055 1,434,665 1,799,814 2.164,&43 2,527,350 2,889,737 3,251,203 

1,251.860 1.617.239 1,981,928 2,345,896 2,708,543 3.070.470 

8. Rate of Return I12 (Inciuding Income Taxes) (B) 

9. Return Requirement on Average Net investment 

10. Total Depreciation & Return ( h e  3 + 9) 

Line 
N% Dsscliption 

1. investments (Net of Retirements) 

2. Depreciation Base 

3. Depreciation Expense (A) 

4. Cumulative investment 

0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 

10,871 14,044 17,211 20,370 23,521 26.664 112,681 

2.684 17.168 21,276 25,356 29.428 33,491 129.423 

Beginning Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 
of Period JUl" Auqust September October November December Total 

368,294 368,294 368,294 388,294 368,294 368,294 2,209.761 

3,651,847 4,019,940 4,388234 4,756,527 5,124,821 5,493,114 

7,748 8,669 9.589 10,510 11,431 12.352 80,299 

3,283,353 3,651,647 4,019,940 4,388,234 4,756,527 5,124,821 5,493,114 

5. Less: Accumulated Depreciation 32,150 39.896 40,567 58,156 68,666 80,097 92,449 

6. Net investment 

7. Average Net investment 3,431.476 3,791.561 4,150,725 4,508,969 4.866292 5,222,694 

8. Rate of Return 112 (Including income Taxes) (B) 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 

9. Return Requirement on Average Net investment 29,799 32,926 36,045 39,156 42,259 45,354 225.539 

IO. Total Depreciation 8 Return (Line 3 + 9) 265,838 

TOTAL 415,261 
Notes: 
(A) AEM Property Additions Depreciated at 3% per year 
(B) Revenue Requirement Return is 10.4209% 

PROOOR2.xis AEM 
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GULF POWER COMPANY Page 4 Of 5 
REIVSED 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENT, DEPRECIATION AND RETURN 
Research and Development Energy Education 

January, 2000 Through December, 2000 

Line Beginning Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected - No. Description of Period January FebNary March April May June Total 

1. Investments (Net of Retirements) 0 0 0 0 

2. Amortization Base 21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 

3. Amortization Expense (A) 252 252 252 252 252 252 1,512 

4. Cumulative Investment 21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 

5. Less: Accumulated Amortization 12,080 12,332 12,584 12.836 13,088 13,340 13,592 

6. Net Investment 9,059 8.807 8,555 8,303 ~ 8,051 7 , 7 9 9  

7. Average Net Investment 8,933 8,681 8,429 8.177 7,925 7,673 

8. Rate of Return I 1 2  (Including Income Taxes) (8) 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 

9. Return Requirement on Average Net investment 78 75 73 71 69 67 433 

10. Total Amortization a Return (Line 3 + 9) 

Line 
- No. Description 

1. Investments (Net of Retirements) 

2. Amortization Base 

3. Amortization Expense (A) 

4. Cumulative investment 

5. Less: Accumulated Amortization 

6. Net Investment 

7. Average Net Investment 

8. Rate of Return / 12 (Including Income Taxes) (0) 

9. Return Requirement on Average Net Investment 

10. Total Amortization & Return (Line 3 + 9) 

Notes: 
(A) 1995 Additions Amortized over 7 Year Period 
(6) Revenue Requirement Return is 10.4209% 

PRooOR2.xls Energy Ed 

Beginning Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 
of Period Julv August September October November December Total 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

252 252 252 252 252 252 1,512 

21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 21,139 

13,592 13,844 14,096 14,348 14,600 14,852 15,104 

6539 6287 6,035 7.547 7,295 7,043 6,791 , , 

7,421 7,169 6,917 6,665 6,413 6,161 

0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 

64 62 60 58 56 54 354 

316 314 312 310 308 306 1 , 866 

TOTAL 3,811 
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GULF POWER COMPANY Page 5 Of 5 
REVISED 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENT, DEPRECIATION AND RETURN 
Research and Development Commercial Technology 

For the Period January. 2000 Through December, 2000 

Line Beginning Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 
- No. Description of Period Januaiy Februaly March April 

0 0 0 0 

May June Total 

1. Investments (Net of Retirements) 

2. Amortization Base 

3. Amortization Expense (A) 

4. Cumulative Investment 

939 939 939 939 939 939 

11 11 11 11 11 11 - 66 

939 939 939 939 939 939 939 

537 548 559 570 581 592 603 5. Less: Accumulated Amortization 

6. Net Investment 402 391 380 369 358 347 336 

7. Average Net Investment 397.00 386.00 375.00 364.00 353.00 342.00 

8. Rate of Return I 1 2  (Including Income Taxes) (B) 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8664% 0.8684% 0.8684% 

9. 

- 

3 3 3 3 3 3 18 Return Requirement on Average Net Investment 

14 14 14 14 14 14 84 10. Total Amortization 8 Return (Line 3 + 9) - 

Line Beginning Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 
- No. Description of Period July August September October November December Total 

1. Investments (Net of Retirements) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2. Amortization Base 

3. Amortization Expense (A) 

4. Cumulative Investment 

939 939 939 939 939 939 

- 11 11 11 11 11 11 66 

939 939 939 939 939 939 939 

5. Less: Accumulated Amortization 603 614 625 636 647 658 669 

6. Net Investment 336 325 314 303 292 281 270 

7. Average Net Investment 331 320 309 298 287 276 

8. Rate of Return I 1 2  (Including Income Taxes) (6) 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 0.8684% 

9. Return Requirement on Average Net Investment 3 3 3 3 2 2 16 

10. Total Amortization 8 Return (Line 3 + 9) 14 14 14 14 13 13 82 - 

TOTAL 166 
Notes: 
(A) 1995 Additions Amortized over 7 Year Period 
(B) Revenue Requirement Return is 10.421J9%~ 

Pr2000R2.xls Commercial Tech 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 

Florida Public service Commission 
Docket NO. 990002-EG 
GULF POWER COMPANY 
Witness: Margaret D. Neyman 
Exhibit NO.- (MDN-2 I 
Schedule C-3 
Page 1 Of 7 

2. GYI~ExP- 
a. Actual 0.00 
b. Esiimate.3 0.W 
c. Total 0.00 

In CmCen Mlh the Emirmment 
a. ActusI 0.00 
b. EsUmaled 0.00 
C. Total 0.00 

8. m a l  0.00 
b. Estimated 0.W 
C. TOW 0.00 

a. m u a i  0.00 
b. EOtimated 0.W 
c. Total 0.W 

a. Actual 0.W 
b. Eafimatsd 0.W 
c. TOM 0.00 

3. 

4. EnvirOnmental Gmd CenD Home 

5. DunLeakaSage 

6. Gmlhermal Heal Pump 

158,975.98 
94,313.02 
263.319.W 

2,374.88 
1.117.32 
3.492.00 

7,280.66 

0.W 
i7.290.58) 

0.W 
0.00 
0.00 

197.06 
0.00 

i s m  

56.713.50 
68.M1.40 

144,755.00 

7 Advanced Energy Management 
a Actual 76 wo 35 138 592 81 
b Eftimate.3 "258 35 83.616 W 
c Total 123 348 70 22.208 61 

6 cmmilna GO@ cene slag 
a I\nYSI OW ,6332384 

c Total 000 14786600 
b Eslimeled 000 (15,46384) 

9. CmnVlM E.A & T.A.A. 
a. m a l  0.00 320,173.17 

c. Tnal 0.03 531.6M.W 

a. ACIYSI 0.00 15,047.67 
b. Eafimsled 0.W 9,331.33 
c. Total 0.00 25.375.00 

b. Estimate3 0.W 21 1.460.83 

10. Commercial Mail In Audit 

11. War  for Schoc!9 
a. Anual 
b. Estimated 
c. Tofal 

OW 3,23795 
OW 265005 
0 W 6,068 W 

12. R-mh 6DeveDpmenl 
a. AFtUBI 
b. ACIuSI Geothsrmai Heal Pump 
C. Actual FCG 
d. Actual Dsiccmt 
e. Actual Energy Education 
f. Actual Cmrneraal TBEhndog. 
9. PJC 
n. m d  Slinky LaOP 
I. Actual Dun- 
I. Actual Van Noman 
k ActnYaI snorer 
I. AnuBI Sleep Inn 
m. Aclusl C108ed Loop hlntirf 
n. Actual GCCC 
0. Actual H20 Pur. 
p. Actual Joe R i d p  
q. Actual Jim Day 

9. Actual Hampfon 
I. mvsi Boardwdk 
u. TObI Actual 
v. Estimate3 
w. TOM 

I. mUdBuRJB'Kiq 

13. Residential Mail In Audit 

0.W 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,502.1. 
124.46 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.W 

2.826.62 
1.409.38 
4.336.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.00 
0.00 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 

B Actual 000 2949520 5 5 4 4 9 1  
b Estimate3 000 1578560 (456491) 
c Total 0 0 0  46,263 00 1,OWOO 

24. i z .n  
(2,539.77 
21.5w.w 

(4,555.42) 
11,45542 
5,800.00 

920.33 

0.W 
fS20.33) 

(42.22) 
0.00 

(42.22) 

25.35 
0.00 

25.35 

18.sw.m 

69,877.00 
50.167.70 

585,681.23 
262,652.W. 
888.341.23 

x1.831.50 
1 . 0 ~ . 2 0  

21.638.00 

52,521.52 
25,301.16 
77,823.W 

10,357.1, 
Y.64269 
65.wO.00 

730.09 

6W.00 
w?wI 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

27,102.46 
6,980.76 

0.00 
0.00 

87.12 
B i . 8 0  
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.00 

788.95 
58.72 

37.089.91 
llO,BW.O8 
147,mO.W 

000 7.12126 OW OW OW l S O p o 0 0  
000 9337675 OW 000 OW 1BS182W 
O W 1 W s W W  000 000 000 375402W 

0.00 0.00 0.W 0.00 0.W (2,160.74) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.W 0.00 12572.7, 
0.00 0.W 0.W 0.W 0.W 10.32.00 

0.00 0.W 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,211.01 

0.W 0.00 0.W 0.W 0.W 0.00 
0.W 0.00 0.W 0.W 0.W (6,211.01) 

0.W 0.00 0.W 0.00 0.W (42.22) 
0.W 0.W 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.W 
0.00 0.W 0.00 0.00 0.00 (*2.22) 

0.00 0.00 0.W 0.00 0.W 22 .4 ,  
0.00 0.w 0.00 0.W 0.W 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.W 0.w 0.W 22.41 

0.W 25,635.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,058.12 
0 .0085 .852 .76  0.00 0.00 0.00224,c%1.98 
0.00111.688.W 0.00 0.W 0.00 326.120.W 

0.W 1.728.00 0.W 0.W 0.W 812,10239 

0.00 ' t,726.00 0.00 0.W' 4,639.00 1,231,098.74 
0.W 0.00 0.W o . W 4 , 5 m . o a ~ , s , a s e . 3 5  

0.W 0.00 0.00 0.00 O , O O ? M , l 5 ? . M  

0.W 25,125.W 0.00 0.00 0.00 194827.W 
0.W25.125.W 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,685.36 

0.W 432.00 0.W 0.W 0.W 373,126.69 
0.W8.588.00 0.00 0.W 0.W246.350.31 
0.W1O.OW.00 0.W 0.W O.W618,477.W 

000 OW OW OW 000 28.40076 
000 OW OW OW O W 8 3 , 9 7 4 2 2  
000 O M  OW OW OW 8037500 

ow 000 OW 000 OW 398804 
OW OW OW 000 OW 2,61896 
OW 000 OW 000 OW 658BOO 

OW 
OW 
0 00 
0 00 
OW 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
OW 
OW 
OW 
O W  
OW 
OW 
OW 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 

0.02 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.00 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 
0.W 

0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
OW 
OW 
O W  
OW 
OW 
OW 
OW 
OW 
OW 
OW 
OW 

0.00 0.00 0.W 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

OW 000 OW OW OW 35,04011 
O W S O W W  OW OW O W  62.24088 
OW 50,wOW OW 000 OW 97,281 00 ~ 

14 Total Ail Prqmrnr 127,89470 1,381,23587 1,300,31536 OW 299,MIW 000 000 4,53000 3,103,77693 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 
REVISED 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENT, DEPRECIATION AND RETURN 
Research and Develqment Energy Education 

For the Period January, 1999 Through December, 1999 

Line Beginning Actual Actual Actual Actual Anual Adual Actual Actual Pmjected Pmjected Projected Pmjected 
- NO. De sc it pt i o n 01 Period Jan Feb Mar Apr Ma" Jun Jui AU9 Sep On NOV Dec Totel 

1. Investments (Net of Retirements) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.W 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2. Amoldmtion 8 8 s  0 21,139.00 21,139.00 21.139.00 21,139.00 21,139.00 21.139.00 21,139.00 21,139.00 21.139.00 

3. Amortiration EwenSe (A) 251.65 251.65 251.65 251.65 3 251.65 251.65 251.85 251.65 251.65 251.65 251.65 3,019.80 

4. Cumdative InvBstment 21,13900 21.139.00 21,133.00 21,138.W 21,139.W 21,139.W 21,139.W 21.139.00 21,139.00 21.139.00 21,139.W 21,139.00 21,139.00 

5. Less: Accumulated Amortization 9.059.40 9.311.05 9,562.70 9.814.35 10,066.00 10,317.65 10.56930 10.6h1.95 11.072.60 11,324.25 11,575.90 11.8Z7.55 12,079.23 

6. Net Investment 12,079.60 11,827.95 11,576.30 11,324.65 11.073.00 10,821.35 10,569.70 10.318.05 10,066.40 9,614.75 9.563.10 9,311.45 9.069.80 

7. Average Net lnveslment 11,953.76 11,702.13 11.450.48 11,198.83 10,947.18 10,695.53 10.443.88 10.192.23 9.940.58 9,688.93 9,437.28 9,185.63 

8. Rate of Return / 12 (Including l n m e  Taxes) (8) O.CO89C6 0.008906 0.008906 0.008906 0.008906 0.008906 0.W8906 0.008906 0.008906 0.008906 0.006684 0.008684 

9. Return Requirement on Average Net InVeRment 106.46 104.22 101.98 99.74 9760 S5.25 93.01 90.77 88.53 86.29 81.95 79.77 1,125.47 

io. Total Amoniralion 8 Return (Line 3 + 9) 358.11 355.87 353.63 351.39 349.15 346.90 344.66 342.42 340. 33360 331.42 4,145.27 

Notes: 
(A) 1995 Additions Amortized over 7 Year Period: NO additions aner 1995 
(8) Revenue Requirement Return is 10.6872% Jan4cl1999 

RBvenw Requirement Return is 10.4209%Nw-Dec 1999 



GULF POWER COMPANY 
REVISED 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENT, DEPRECIATION AND RETURN 
Research and Dewiopmenl Cammercial Technology 

Forlhe Period January. 1999Through December, 1999 

Line Beginning Actual Actual Actual Aclual Acluai Actual Actual Aclual Projected Projected projected pmjec1ed 
- NO. Description of Period Jan Feb Mar Apr MB" J"" Jul Auq sep Oct NO" Dec Total 

1. Investments (Ne1 of Retirements) 0.00 0.W 0.W 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.W 0.00 0.W 0.03 0.00 0.00 

2. Amonizalion Base 939.W 939.W 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.W 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.00 

3. Amortization Expense (A) 11.18 11.18 11.18 11.16 11.18 11.18 11.18 11.18 11.18 11.18 11.18 11.18 134.16 

4. Cumulative Investment 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.00 939.W 939.00 939.00 939.00 

5. Lsss: Accumulated Amwtkatiin 402.48 413.66 424.04 436.02 447.20 450.38 469.56 480.74 491.92 503.10 514.23 525.46 536.64 

6. Ne1 lnveslmenl 491.80 480.62 469.44 458.26 447.06 435.90 424.72 413.54 402.36 

7. Average Net investment 530.93 519.75 508.57 497.39 486.21 475.03 463.65 452.67 441.49 430.31 419.13 407.95 

8. Rate of Return I 1 2  (Including Incane Taxes) (8) 0.W8906 0.008906 0.008906 0.W8906 0.008906 0.008905 0.038906 0.006906 0.008906 0.008906 0.W8W 0.W8684 

- 

- 

9. Return Requirement on Average Ne1 InveStmenI 4.73 4.63 4.53 4.43 4.33 4.23 4.13 4.03 3.93 3.83 3.64 3.54 49.98 

15.51 15.41 15.31 15.21 15.11 15.01 14.82 14.72 184.14 10. Total Amortization a Return (Line 3 + 9) 15.91 15.81 15.71 15.61 - 
2 

N 
Notes: 
(A) 1995 Additions Amoniied OW 7 Year Penad; NO additions aner 1995 
(8) Revenue Requirement Return is 10.6872% JanOcl1999 

Revenue Requirement Return is 10.4209% Nw.DeC I9S3 
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Florida Public service commission 
Docket NO. 990002.~~ 
GULF POWER COMPANI 
Witness: Margaret D. ~eymen 
Exhibit No.-ImN-2) 
Schedule c-4 
Page 1 of 1 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
CALCULATION OF CONSERVATION REVENUES 

For the Period: September, 1999 Through December, 1999 
REVISED Clause Revenue 

Revenue Net of Revenue 
Month MWH Sales (Ave CentdKWH) Taxes ( $ ) 

876,759 0.01 9 168,665.56 1. 9/99 

10199 702,364 0.019 134,478.41 2. 

3. 1 1199 659,098 0.019 126,358.57 

4. 12/99 790,933 0.019 152,184.73 

Pr2000R2.xl.s C4a 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
Docket NO. 000002-EG 
GULF POWER C O M P M  ~ 

Witness: Michael J. McCarthy 
Exhibit N o . _ _ ( M J M - l )  
Schedule C-1 
Page 1 of 3 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

ENERGY CONSERVATION CLAUSE 
SUMMARY OF PROJECTED COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

For the Period: January, 2001 Through December, 2001 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

a. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

Total Program Costs: Projected for 2001 
(Schedule C-2 Page 1 of 3, Line 18) 

True Up: Estimated 2000 (Jan-Aug Actual; Sep-Dec Est.) 
(Schedule C3, Page 6 of 7) 

4,104,538 

946,054 

Total (Line 1 + Line 2) 5,050,592 

Cost Subject to Revenue Taxes 5,050,592 

Revenue Tax 1.01 5970 

Total Recoverable Cost 5,131,250 

Program costs are split in proportion to the current period split of demand-related and energy-related 
costs, see below. The allocation of projected ECCR costs between demand and energy is shown on 
schedule C-2, page 2 of 8, and is consistent with the methodology set forth in Order No. 

Total Gost 5,131,250 

Energy Related Gosts 3,964,892 

Demand Related Costs (total) 1 , I  66,358 

Demand Costs Allocated on 12 CP 1,076.638 

Demand Costs Allocated on 1/13 th 89,720 

I 
I 

PSC-93-1845-FOF-EG. 

I 
I 

Total Recoverable I 

Demand $ Costs Including 
.Energy $ Half of GCS Total Energy Demand Revenue Taxes 

961,163 
$ 

13. Percentage 76.66% 23.34% 100.00% 
14. Projected 2001 3,177,300 927,238 4,104,538 3,228,064 942,023 4,170,087 
15. Percentage 77.41% 22.59% 100.00% 
16. Total 5,131,250 

$ $ $ $ $ 
12. Est/Actual2000 2,916,337 8~8,148 3,804,485 736.a28 224,335 

C1 a PRO01 .XIS 1 



Rate Class 

I RS, RST, RSVP 

GS. GST 

GSD, GSDT 

LP, LPT 
N 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

January, 2001 Through December, 2001 
CALCULATION OF ENERGY a DEMAND ALLOCATION *A BY RATE CLASS 

A B C D E F G H I 

Jan 2001 . Dec 2001 Jan 2001 - Dec 2001 
Average 12 CP Projected Projected Demand Loss Energy Loss Projected Projected Percentage of Percentage of 

Load Factor KWH sales Avg 12 CP KW Expanda Expension KWH Sales Avg 12 CP Kw KWH Sales 12 CP Kw Demand 
at Meter a t r  -Meter Factor Factor at Generation at Generation et Gene ration at Generatio0 

Col C x Col D Col F /Total Col F C d  G /Total Col G col B I  
(8760 hours x Col A) 

Col B x  Col E 

58.269848% 4,761,643,000 932,843.61 1 .I 019333 

58.862369% 283,139.000 54.910.81 1.1019255 

77.395927% 2,364,500,000 351,702.22 1.1018647 

85.767459% 1,889,538,000 251.494.78 1.0601470 

1.0766175 5.128.468,183 1,027,931.44 47.31164% 56.10488% 

1.0766135 304.831.270 60,507.62 2.81326% 3.30253% 

1.0764011 2,566,678,423 387,457.92 23.68762% 2 1.14760% 

1.0444187 1,973,485,042 266,621 .A4 18.21291% 14.55230% 

PX. PXT, RTP. SBS 98.930821% 714,889,000 82.488.16 1.0313379 1.0235079 731,574,069 85,073.17 6.75255% 4.6433336 

os-I, os-ll 979.964079% 93,983,000 1,094.80 1.1OZO255 1.07661 62 101 ,I  83,620 1,206.50 0.93381% 0.06585% 

os-Ill 100.678498% 25,513,000 2,892.82 1.1024447 1,0766529 27,468,645 3,189.17 0.25351% 0.17407% 

os-IV 254.007949% 3,492,000 156.94 1.1024447 1.0768529 3,759,672 173.02 0.03470% 0.00944% 

TOTAL 67.948463% 30.156.6TI.MX) 

Noteg; 
Col A -Average 12 CP load factor based on actual 1999 load research data. 
C d  C - 8.760 is the number of hours in 12 months. 

Cla PR00l.xls 



Rate Class 

RS, RST 

GS, GST 

GSD. GSDT 

A 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
CALCULATION OF ENERGY B DEMAND ALLOCATION %BY RATE CUSS 

January, 2001 Through December, 2001 

B C D E F G H 

Conservation 
Recovery Percentage of Percentage of Total Projected 

at Generation at Generation 1 2 c p -  1/13th Allocation __ costs a t r  cents Der KWH 
KWH Sales 12 CP KW Demand Demand Allocation Energy Conservation KWH Sales Factor 

47.31164% 

2.81 326% 

23.68762% 

18.21291% 

8.75255% 

0.9338 1 % 

0.25351% 

0.03470% 

56.10488% 

3.30253% 

21.14760% 

14.55230% 

4.64333% 

0.06585% 

0.17407% 

0.00944% 

$604,046 

35,556 

227,683 

156,676 

49,992 

709 

1,874 

1 02 

$42,448 $1,875,855 

2,524 1 1  1,543 

21,253 939,189 

16,341 722,122 

6,058 267,731 

838 37,025 

227 10,051 

31 1,376 

$2,522,350 

149,623 

1.1 88,125 

895,139 

323,781 

38,572 

12,152 

1,509 

4,761,643,000 

283,139,000 

2,384,500,000 

1,889,538,000 

714,869,000 

93,983,000 

25,513,000 

3,492,000 

0.053 

0.053 

0.050 

0.047 

0.045 

0.041 

0.048 

0.043 

TOTAL 

~~ - 

$1,076,638 $89,720 $3,964,892 $5,131,250 10,156,677,ooO 

A Obtained from Schedule C-1, page 2 of 3, col H 
B Obtained from Schedule C-1, page 2 of 3, col I 
C Total from C-1 , page 1, line 10 * cd B 
D Total from C-1 , page 1, line 11 * col A 
E Total from C-1 , page 1, line 8 * 601 A 
F Total Conservation Costs 
G Projected kwh sales for the period January 2001 through December 2001 
H ColFIG 
Note: Totals may not add due to rounding 

Cla PROOl.xls 



GULF POWER COMPANY 

PROJECTED CONSERVATION PROGRAM NET COSTS 
P or me Period ~ a n u ~ r y .  2001 mmph ~ e c e w r ,  mi 

Matemk 
Depre/Amarl a v m s  a w e  Total Pmgrm Net 

Adlal K Rebnn BeneMs -06 Selvlcss AdvertlaiMl I W e S  costs RBveRllr costs 

1. Resid& Energy Audits 

2. GuWExprass 

3. in Cwrertvrim me Envimnmmt 

4. Envlmmeml Gmd C a t s  Home 

5. DuciLenkage 

0. Geolhermal Heat Pump 

7. GoodCmtsSekct 

8. Comtwlnd Gmd Cmts Bldg 

9. Comm/lnd €.A. a T.A.A. 

10. CommercM Mail In Audit 

11. SclarfOrSchcds 

12. Res& KD&Opnml 

13. Reddentia~ mil in Audit 

14. EamCmts 

15. Green pricing 

16. TotalAll Programs 

17. Less: Base Rate Remvw 

18. Net Prqlram Ccsls 

0 

D 

O 

0 

0 

0 

m 9 . m  

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

277,207 

0 

0 

0 

0 

125,744 

558.515 

394,471 

520,922 

30,920 

4.582 

0 

37,914 

2o.m 

51.948 

4 . m  

0 

0 

0 

107,569 

688.223 

44,955 

110,379 

25,862 

300 

219,484 

10,788 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENT, DEPRECIATION AND RETURN 
Reoesrch and Dewlapmen1 Energy Educawn 

Far me Period Janualy, ZWO mmugh December, 2wo 

Beginning Wual ActVal ActVal Actuel ActVal Aotval ActVal Achral P r o w  Projected Projectsd Projected U r s  
Description of Period Jan Feb MW I\pr Ma" JUI JLl Aug Sap on NOV Dec Total I+a 

1. lnwsments  et of Retirements) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.w 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 

2. AmnnhtionBase > 21 139.00 21 139.00 21 139.00 21 139.00 21 138.00 21,139rx) 21 13903 21 139.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.w 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.013.20 9. Amomzation Expense (A) 251.65 251.85 251.65 251.85 251.65 251.65 251.66 251.85 

4. Cumulative Investmen1 21,138.00 21,139.W 21,139.00 21,139.00 21,139.00 21,139.W 21,139.W 21,139.00 21.139.00 0.00 0.W 0.00 0.00 

5. cess: Aoarmaed  A m o l t i z ~  4 1182755 12,019.M 12.330.85 12582.50 12,824.15 13,085.80 13,337.45 13.589.10 13,840.75 0.w 0.W 0.00 

6. Net lnvemenl (Une 4 .5) 4 9311.45 9059.80 8808.15 8556.50 8.304.85 8,053.20 7801.56 7,549.90 7299.25 0.W 0.00 0.00 

7. Average Ne1 lnvesrnenl 9,l f f i .S 8.923.96 8,682.23 8,430.68 8.179.03 7,927.38 7,675.73 7.424.08 0.W 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6. mte ai R B N ~  I 12 (Imludlng l n m e  Taxes) IB) 0.008684 0.008684 0.008681 0.W8684 O.WBgB4 0.008684 0.w8684 0.008664 0.006684 o.wB684 0.~~684 O.OO~~FJ,$ 

9. Return Requirement an Average Nst lnvssrmenl 79.77 n.58 75.40 73.21 71.03 88.84 66.68 64.47 0.00 0.W 0.00 0.W 576.96 

lo. Tolal Amonizalin a Return (Urn 3 + 9) 331.42 329.23 327.05 324.86 322.68 320.49 318.31 316.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.590.16 

Notes: 
(A] 1995 Additions AmonWd over 7 Year P e w ,  NO addlUO~ Bnsr 1995 
(B) Revenue Requirement Return is 10.4208% Jan-Dec 2000 
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Interest Provision

1. BeginningTrue up Amount

2. Ending True up before Interest

3. Total beginning & ending

4. Average True up Amount

5. Interest Rate First Day
Reporting Business Month

6. Interest Rate First Day
Subsequent Business Month

7. Total ol Lines 5 and 6

8. Average Interest rate
(50% ol Line 7)

9. MonthlyAverage Interest Rate

Line 8 \ 12

10. Interest Provision (line 4 X 9)

ACTUAL

JAN
ACTUAL

FEB

(685.837.40) (575,698.10)

(572.709.06) (685,401.80)

(1.258.546.46) (1,261.099.90)

(629.273.23) (630,549.95)

5.60

5.80

11.40

5.7000

(2,989.04)

5.80

5.80

11.60

5.8000

(3,043.24)

ACTUAL

MARCH

(688.445.04)

(729,782.59)

(1.418,227.63)

(709,113.82)

6.07

11.87

5.9350

(3.507.16)

GULF POWER COMPANY

INTEREST CALCULATION

ENERGY CONSERVATION CLAUSE

For the Period: January, 2000 through December, 2000

ACTUAL

APRIL

ACTUAL

MAY

(733.289.75) (697,518.24)

(693.874.57) (732.050.64)

(1.427.164.32) (1,429,568.88)

(713,582.16) (714.784.44)

G.07 6.18

6.18 6.57

12.25 12.75

6.1250 6.3750

005104 0.005313

(3.643.67) (3.797.29)

ACTUAL

JUNE

ACTUAL

JULY

ACTUAL

AUGUST

ESTIMATED

SEPTEMBER

ESTIMATED

OCTOBER
ESTIMATED

NOVEMBER

ESTIMATED

DECEMBER

(735,847.93) (725,017.41) (613.201.13) (646.333.09) (659.197.74) (728.069.33) (829.889.14)

(721.026.18) (609.564.39) (642.936.29)

(1,256,137.42)

(655.682.30)

(1,302,015.39)

(724.333.79) (825.693.98) (941.272.36)

(1.456,874.11) (1.334,581.80) (1.383.531.52) (1,553.763.30) (1.771.161.50)

(728.437.06) (667,290.90) (628.068.71) (651,007.69) (691.765.76) (776,881.65) (885.580.75)

TOTAL

6.57

6.58

13.15

6.5750

(3.991.23)

6.53

6.50

13.08

6.5400

(3,636.74)

6.50

6.48

12.98

6.4900

(3.396.1

6.48 6.48 6.48 6.48

12.96 12.96 12.96 12.96

6.4800 6.4800 6.4800 6.4800

0.005400 0.005400 0.005400

(4.195.16)

0.005400

(3.515.44) (3.735.54) (4.782.14) (44,233.45)
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GULF POWER COMPANY 
CALCULATION OF CONSERVATION REVENUES 

For the Period: September, 2000 Through December, 2000 
Clause Revenue 

Revenue Net of Revenue 
Month (Ave CentdKWH) Taxes ( $ ) MWH Sales 

9/00 

1 OIOO 

11/00 

12/00 

877,788 

719,678 

679,699 

807,288 

0.036 

0.036 

0.036 

0.036 

315,804.79 

258,056.46 

243,606.37 

286,901.28 

Pr2001.xls C4a 
14 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Residential Energy Audits 

Program Description: This program consists of two types of audits: (I) 
Class A Energy Conservation Audits and ( 2 )  Centsable Energy Checks, a 
walk-through audit. Both of these audits are performed on-site and 
involve assisting the customer in upgrading the thermal and equipment 
efficiencies in their homes as well as lifestyle measures and low or no 
cost improvements. 

Program Projections: For the period January, 2001, through December, 
2001 ,  we expect to achieve 1 , 6 0 0  audits and incur expenses totaling 
$429,356.  This program will also include low-income audits that are 
completed by Weatherization Assistance Providers (WAPs). Gulf is 
conducting a pilot program that allows the WAPs to conduct audits for 
the low-income customers on a contracted basis. 

Program Accomplishments: 977 audits have been conducted during the first 
eight months of 2000  compared to a budget of 1,000 for a deviation of 23 
audits under projection for the January through August, 2000, period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Actual expenses were $299 ,305  compared to 
a budget of $ 2 6 3 , 7 8 1  for a difference of $ 3 5 , 5 2 4  or 1 3 . 5 %  above budget. 

Program Progress Summary: Since the approval of this program Gulf has 
performed 127 ,276  residential energy audits. This is a result of Gulf's 
promotional campaign to solicit energy audits as well as the overall 
rapport established with its customers as the "energy experts" in 
Northwest Florida. 

15 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Residential Mail-In Audits 

Program Description: 
mail energy auditing program. 
Residential Energy Audit program and assists in the evaluation of the 
specific energy requirements of a residential dwelling. 
complete an audit questionnaire on their own or may request the 
assistance of a Gulf Power representative. 
customers about their energy consuming equipment or appliances, square 
footage, and other details regarding their lifestyles. The audit results 
package are returned to the customer and are include targeted, timely 
information about energy conservation opportunities specific to each 
dwelling. 

Program Projections: For the period January, 2001, through December, 
2001, we expect to achieve 1 , 5 0 0  audits and incur expenses totaling 
$98,703. 

Program ACcompliShmentS: 100 audits were conducted using this process so 
far during the reporting period compared to a goal of 1,000 for a 
deviation of 900 mail-in audits. 

The Residential Mail-In Audit Program is a direct 
This program supplements Gulf's existing 

Homeowners 

This questionnaire asks 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Forecasted expenses were $65,644 for 
January through August, 2000,compared to actual expenses of $34,375 for 
the same months, resulting in $31,269 or 47.6% below budget. 

Program Progress Summary: This program was approved on August 5, 1997. 
Since then, there have been 478 mail-in audits conducted. 

1 6  
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Gulf Express Loan Program 

Program Description: The objective of this program was to encourage and 
achieve energy conservation. The program provided below market interest 
rates from participating banks to customers as an incentive to install 
energy conservation features in their homes. 

Program Projections: This program is no longer accepting new loans. 
Program projections are longer be made for this program. 

Program Accomplishments: There were no new loans during this period. 
New loans in this program were discontinued as of the second quarter, 
1997. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Forecasted expenses for administrative 
costs were $5,517 compared to actual expenses of $4,209 year-to-date in 
2000. 

Program Progress Summary: During the implementation of the permanent 
loan program, Gulf completed 1,953 Gulf Express Loans. 

17 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: In Concert With The Environment 

Program Description: In Concert With The Environment is an environmental 
and energy awareness program that is being offered in the 8th and 9th 
grade science classes. 
use impacts the environment and how using energy wisely increases 
environmental quality. 

Program Projections: In Concert With The Environment is no longer 
projected to be presented to students. For the remainder of this 
period, Gulf will keep the program i n  place and offer it to the schools 
on an as requested basis. However, the Company will no longer promote 
the program and will be discontinuing it at the end of 2000, which is 
the end of the contract with the surveyftabulation company. 
projection period, we do not expect to incur any expenses. 

Program Accomplishments: In Concert With The Environment was not 
presented to any students during the months of January through August, 
2000. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: There were no expenses for the 8 months 
ending August, 2000. Due to this program's lack of acceptance, no units 
or expenses have been projected. The program will be made available 
should a school desire to participate, but the program will no longer be 
promoted as a stand alone program. 

The program shows students how everyday energy 

During the 

Program Progress Summary: Since the beginning of the program, 4,378 
students have participated in the program. 

18 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Goodcents Environmental Home 

Program Description: Goodcents Environmental Home Program provides 
residential customers with guidance concerning energy and environmental 
efficiency in new construction. The program promotes energy-efficient 
and environmentally sensitive home construction techniques by evaluating 
over 500  components in six categories of design construction practices. 

Program Projections: Gulf projects no Goodcents Environmental Homes to 
be completed. This program has been evaluated and Gulf is no longer 
promoting this as a stand alone program. 

Program Accomplishments: During this recovery period, no Goodcents 
Environmental Homes were constructed. This program was approved in 
October, 1996, as part of the conservation programs in Gulf’s Demand- 
Side Management Plan, Docket 941172-EI. However, it has experienced 
very little acceptance with builders because of added cost of materials, 
availability problems with materials, and current public attitudes 
toward environmental issues. Gulf Power will maintain the availability 
of this program to our builders and customers, however, we no longer 
actively advertise and promote this program. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: For the period January, 2000, through 
August, 2000, there were no expenses projected and no expenses incurred 
for this program. 

Program Progress Summary: Ten homes have been certified to meet the 
Goodcents Environmental Home standards. 

19 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Duct Leakage Repair 

Program Description: This program design results from Gulf Power's 1992 
HVAC Duct and Infiltration (Blower Door) Pilot Program. The object of 
the program is to provide the customer with a means to identify house 
air duct leakage and recommend repairs that can reduce customer kWh 
energy usage and kW demand. 

Program Projections: 
longer budget and promote this program. The program will remain 
available for customers desiring the service, but it will not be 
promoted as a stand-alone program for the 2001 projection period. 

This program has been evaluated and Gulf will no 

Program Accomplishments: Gulf has provided demonstrations and training 
to builders, dealers and homeowners regarding duct leakage and duct 
testing methods and procedures during this period. No customers 
participated in the Duct Leakage Repair program during this period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: No expenses have been projected for this 
period. Should there be customer interest in the program, Gulf will 
seek to recover the expenses associated with providing the duct leakage 
repair service to the customer. 

Program Progress Summary: Program activities have related to education, 
training, and program development. Since the program's beginning, 13 
customers have participated in the program. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Geothermal Heat Pump 

Program Description: The objective of this program is to reduce the 
demand and energy requirements of new and existing residential customers 
through the promotion and installation of geothermal systems. 

Program Projections: Gulf estimates the installation of 500 units 
during this projection period and expenses of $344,313. 
implementation will include promotion, education, training, and 
guaranteed heating and cooling costs for new and existing home 
customers. 

Program Accomplishments: During the current recovery period, 244 
Geothermal Heat Pump units have been installed thus far. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 
period, expenses were projected to be $225,433 compared to actual 
expenses of $93,278 for a deviation of $132,155 or 58.6% below budget. 

Program Progress Summary: To date, 1,062 units have been completed. 

Gulf's program 

For the first eight months of the recovery 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Goodcents Select 

Program Description: The program is designed to provide the customer 
with a means of conveniently and automatically controlling and 
monitoring his/her energy purchases in response to prices that vary 
during the day and by season in relation to the Company's cost of 
producing or purchasing energy. 

Program Projections: During this projection period, 2001, Gulf expects 
to have 2,500 installations. The program expenses are projected to be 
$709,971 in depreciation and return on investment; $558,515, payroll; 
$668,223, materials; and $100,000, advertising. These expenses will be 
partially offset by projected program revenues of $182,233. 

Program Accomplishments: Gulf has experienced delays in receiving 
working prototypes and production equipment from the vendor. To date, 
603 functioning units are installed. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: This program has projected expenses of 
$486,838 for the period January through August, 2000 with actual 
expenses of $1,283,625. This results in a deviation of $796,787 or 
163.7% over budget. The program is over budget due to the fact that 
there are expenses associated with the program that have not been offset 
by adequate installations and subsequent revenues from the program. 

Program Progress Summary: Since the beginning of the program, a net 
total of 603 units have been installed. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: GoodCents Building 

Program Description: This program is designed to educate non- 
residential customers on the most cost-effective methods of designing 
new and improving existing buildings. The program stresses efficient 
heating and cooling equipment, improved thermal envelope, operation and 
maintenance, lighting, cooking and water heating. Field representatives 
work with architects, engineers, consultants, contractors, equipment 
suppliers and building owners and occupants to encourage them to make 
the most efficient use of all energy sources and available technologies. 

Program Projections: For the period January, 2001, through December, 
2001, we expect to achieve 212 Goodcents Buildings and incur expenses 
totaling $398,051. 

Program Accomplishments: Our goal during the current period was 143 
installations compared to actual installations of 131 for a difference 
of 12 below goal. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Forecasted expenses were $208,107 compared 
to actual expenses of $224,145 for a deviation of $16,038 over budget. 
This program is over budget on expenses due to customers requesting 
additional information regarding the GoodCents Building Program. 

Program Progress Summary: A total of 7,797 commercial buildings have 
qualified for the GoodCents certification since the program was 
developed in 1977. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Energy Audits and Technical Assistance Audits 

Program Description: This program is designed to provide professional 
advice to our existing commercial and industrial customers on how to 
reduce and make the most efficient use of energy. This program covers 
from the smallest commercial customer, requiring only a walk-through 
survey, to the use of computer programs which will simulate several 
design options for very large energy intensive customers. The program 
is designed to include semi-annual and annual follow-ups with the 
customer to verify any conservation measures installed and to reinforce 
the need to continue with more conservation efforts. 

Program Projections: For the period, January, 2001 through December, 
2001, we expect to conduct 127 audits and incur expenses totaling 
$635,801. 

Program Accomplishments: During the current period the goal was 100 
audits while actual results were 113 for a difference of 13 over goal. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Forecasted expenses were $397,503 for the 
first eight months of 2000 compared to actual expenses of $346,409 for a 
deviation of $51,094 under budget year-to-date. 

Program Progress Summary: A total of 11,093 EA/TAA's have been 
completed since the program started in January, 1981. These audits have 
ranged from the basic walk-through type for some commercial customers to 
sophisticated technical assistance audits for other commercial and 
industrial customers. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 

Program Description: The Commercial Mail-In Audit Program is a direct 
mail energy auditing program. 
existing Commercial/Industrial Energy Audit program and will assist in 
the evaluation of the specific energy requirements of a given business 
type. 
request the assistance of a Gulf Power representative. This 
questionnaire asks customers about their energy consuming equipment or 
appliances, square footage, hours of operation and other details 
regarding their business operations. The audit results package is 
returned to the customer and includes targeted, timely information about 
energy conservation opportunities specific to each business type and 
geographic area. 

Program Projections: Gulf expects to have 1,050 customers participate 
in the Commercial Mail-in Audit during the projection period and incur 
expenses of $56 ,772 .  

Program Accomplishments: In 2000  to date, 660  mail-in audits have been 
completed compared to a projection of 633 .  This program has had a high 
degree of acceptance and continues to be a successful supplement to 
Gulf's Energy AuditlTechnical Assistance Audit. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: This program incurred actual expenses 
year-to-date of $20,646 compared to a budget of $ 4 7 , 3 8 1  for a deviation 
of $26,735 or 56 .4% under goal. 

Program Progress Summary: This program was approved by the FPSC on 
January 7, 1997, Docket No. 960897-EI. To date, 2 ,188  mail-in audits 
have been completed. 

Commercial/Industrial Mail-In Audit Program 

This program will supplement Gulf's 

Businesses complete an audit questionnaire on their own or may 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Green Pricing 

Program Description: The Green Pricing Program is designed to encompass 
a variety of voluntary renewable and green energy programs under 
development by Gulf Power Company. The voluntary pricing options for 
customers will include, but not be limited to Photovoltaic Rate Rider 
Tariff and Solar for Schools. Additionally, this program will include 
research and administrative costs to study the cost effectiveness of 
additional green pricing offerings utilizing wind or other renewable 
energy sources. 

Program Accomplishments: 

Solar for Schools 
The principle objective of the Solar for Schools program is to implement 
cost-effective solar education and demonstration projects at local 
educational facilities by means of voluntary contributions. The program 
also seeks to increase renewable energy and energy awareness among 
students, parents and contributors. Solar for Schools is a program that 
uses voluntary contributions to fund materials for energy education, 
permanent demonstration displays, rewards for science contests, and 
teacher education. Voluntary contributions are solicited from customers 
interested in renewable energy and/or helping to improve the quality of 
schools in the Gulf Power Company service area. Funds are collected 
through a "check-off" mechanism on the utility bill or through a direct 
contribution and accumulated in an interest bearing account. When 
contributions reach an adequate level, they are directed to an 
educational facility for implementation of various solar educational 
programs and for the installation of solar equipment. Contributions are 
not used for administrative costs, program research or for promotion 
costs. 

Photovoltaic Optional Rate Rider ( W )  
The PV Rate Rider is an optional rate for Gulf Power Company customers. 
Customers may purchase photovoltaic energy in 100-watt blocks. Multiple 
blocks may be purchased. Power purchased or produced from Photovoltaic 
facilities may not be specifically delivered to the customer, but will 
displace power that would have otherwise been produced from traditional 
generating facilities. The construction of the phtotvoltaic facility or 
power purchased from photovoltaic facilities will begin upon the 
attainment of sufficient commitments from all participants across the 
Southern Company electric system where the option is available and, as 
necessary, after obtaining FPSC approval. Customer billing will begin 
the second month following the date in which power is purchased from 
photovoltaic generating facilities or in which a photovoltaic generating 
facility of the Southern Company begins commercial operation. 

Photovoltaic Solar Demonstration and Education Project (EarthCents) 
Gulf Power Company will be installing and monitoring a 4 kW PV Solar 
system at the Junior Museum of Bay County. 
computer equipment and other electrical items within the museum itself 
to demonstrate the capabilities of solar energy to the youth of Bay 
County and the surrounding counties. 

This PV system will operate 
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Program Fiscal Expenditures: There were no projected expenses for the 
period. The program was approved as part of the 2000 Demand Side 
Management Plan, Docket No. 991790-EG. Actual expenses for programs 
started during the January, 2000, through December, 2000, period are 
$5,829. 
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Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 

Program Description: A package of conservation programs was approved by 
the FPSC in Order No. 23561 for Gulf Power Company to explore and to 
pursue research, development, and demonstration projects designed to 
promote energy efficiency and conservation. 
umbrella program for the identification, development, demonstration and 
evaluation of new or emerging end-use technologies. 

Conservation Demonstration and Development 

This program serves as an 

Program Accomplishments: 

Florida Coordinating Group Research and Development 
Gulf Power Company is actively participating in a research initiative 
commissioned by the Florida Coordinating Group Conservation Steering 
Committee, formed to evaluate and research demand side management 
measures. While this is an on-going research project, there were no 
expenses or activities for this project during this period. 

The Efficiency Store - Enerpy Education 
This program intended to provide customers with improved interest, 
awareness, and understanding of energy efficient technologies. The 
objective is to display and demonstrate those technologies that are 
designed to promote energy efficiency. This project has come to an end. 
The project was located in one of Gulf's appliance sales facilities. 
The location was chosen because of the high customer traffic which could 
generated customer interest in the energy conservation technologies and 
equipment. At the end of July, 2000, the appliance sales center was 
closed. Because of this change, the project was terminated. We 
anticipate building other energy education displays in other Gulf 
facilities during the next recovery period. A final report is being 
prepared at this time. 

The Efficiency Store - Commercial Technology Demonetration 
This program is intended to provide commercial customers with an avenue 
to energy efficient technologies. The objective of the store is to 
actually display and demonstrate those technologies that yield energy 
savings and benefits to customers. The customer will benefit through 
the convenience of one location for these demonstration needs and the 
ability to view new technologies in full use. The project was located in 
one of Gulf's appliance sales facilities. At the end of July, 2000, the 
appliance sales center was closed. Because of this change, the company 
is looking to relocate the commercial demonstration area. It is 
anticipated that the relocation will take place during the next recovery 
period. A final report is being prepared at this time. 

Slinky Mat Loop Heat pump 
This type of ground loop design, "slinky loop" or sometimes referred to 
as a "slinky mat loop", has not been installed in Florida to our 
knowledge. The system consists of a 2.3 ton Water Furnace geothermal 
heat pump (AT028)a 2000 square foot home tied to 1800 feet of 3/4 inch 
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polyethylene pipe 5 to 6 feet below grade. The mat loop is designed as 3 
- 100 foot trenches with 600 feet of pipe per trench. 
One objective of this project was to determine if this ground loop 
Performs as well as the most common "vertical loop" in extracting and 
rejecting heat from the earth. Another objective of this project was to 
determine the cost reduction potential of this type of loop. The 
projected savings on a "slinky loop" installation versus a vertical loop 
installation for the same unit type is expected to be $1,000. If the 
unit performs, the cost reduction should encourage increased geothermal 
installations. 

This project also provided performance results associated with kwh, kW 
demand, ground source efficiency, supply/return water temperatures and 
hot water recovery kwh/kW reduction, with indoor/outdoor temperature 
monitoring(wet bulb, dry bulb, relative humidity). This project has 
been completed. The report is being prepared at this time. 

Closed LOOP - Dentist Office - Schwartz Dentist O f f i c e  
This commercial project was to introduce and demonstrate geothermal 
technology benefits. This was a new construction general office 
building application to be monitored in conjunction with the Geothermal 
Heat Pump Consortium. It consisted of 10 tons of geothermal equipment 
connected to an underground closed loop piping system. The site also 
included a hot water recovery unit to provide hot water needs. This 
project has been completed. The report is being prepared at this time. 

Closed Loop - Hotel - Slesp IPII, Hospita1ity/Hotel 
This aDDlication was for monitorina heatina. coolina. and water heatina _ _  - - - - 
costs. This included 10 tons for heating and cooling in the 
office/lobby area and room/laundry hot water need provided by a 
geothermal heat pump water heater with an efficiency rating of 10. 
project has been completed. The report is being prepared at this time. 

This 

Van NO- Project 
This project was a triple function Nordyne heat pump providing heating, .~ 
cooling, and water heating on demand. 
water heating mode. The total house, water heater, air handler and 
compressor were being monitored. Also, monitoring included air 
temperatures, water temperatures, and gallons of hot water. This 
project has been completed. The report is being prepared at this time. 

The heat pump compressor has a 

The Dunes 
This project monitored two heat pump water heaters in a hotel. 
Preliminary results were available during the 3rd quarter, 1997. In 
this project, the Heat Pump Water Heaters were expected to offset the KW 
demanb of existing water heaters and to provide air conditioning to the 
laundry area. This project has been completed. The report is being 
prepared at this time. 

Jim Day Project 
This project was a geothermal system which provided heating and cooling 
in a residential environment. This project also included a geothermal 
heat pump water heater. The indoor air temperature, relative humidity, 
as well as ground loop temperatures were monitored along with the 
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kilowatt hour usage for the geothermal system. Additionally, the 
geothermal heat pump water heater's water temperature was monitored as 
well as the kilowatt hour usage, water consumption, and ground loop 
temperatures. This project has been completed. The report is being 
prepared at this time. 

Joe R i d g e  Project 
This project was a residential study which included a geothermal heat 
pump with a built in heat recovery unit, a geothermal pool heater and a 
conventional air to air heat pump. This project was designed to study 
the efficiency of a geothermal pool heater and the built in heat 
recovery unit. The indoor air temperature, relative humidity, kilowatt 
hour consumption, water consumption and ground loop temperatures are 
monitored. Additionally, the pool temperatures and water heating 
temperatures are included in the study. This project has been 
completed. The report is being prepared at this time. 

Bay County Schools - Lucille Moore Elementary 
Was a comparative study designed to illustrate the efficiency and demand 
reduction versus the conventional 10 S.E.E.R. air source systems. One 
six ton geothermal unit and one six ton air to air heat pump were 
installed in identical instructional areas in an elementary school. 
This study monitored the demand and kilowatt hour consumption. Also the 
environmental issues such as temperature and humidity were monitored as 
well. This study will also determine the reliability and maintenance 
reductions associated with the geothermal systems. This project has 
been completed. The report is being prepared at this time. 

Low Income Multi-Family Housing Project 
This was the first low income CDD project associated with Gulf Power 
Company. This project was designed to illustrate the efficiency of the 
geothermal systems compared to the existing heating and cooling systems. 
The project was designed to demonstrate the reduction in maintenance 
cost to the facility and improve the quality of life for the tenants. 
This comparative study included: three apartments retrofitted with 
geothermal equipment versus three identical structures with the existing 
heating and cooling equipment. KWh and water heating consumption was 
monitored for the comparison. Further, the indoor temperatuses and 
ground loop temperatures were monitored also. 

Burger King 
Was a comparative study between gas fryers and electric fryers and the 
effects on the cooking environment and energy consumption. Monitored 
equipment in the two Burger King's include: air conditioning, indoor 
temperatures, relative humidity, kwh, kW demand and of course the 
fryers. This study was designed to determine which fryer reduced heat 
within the cooking environment and reduced consumption on the total 
facility. This project has been completed. The reports are being 
prepared at this time. 
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Dr. Taylor 
This commercial project was also a comparative study designed to 
illustrate the reduction of kW demand between aeothermal heat pumus and - ~. 
air to air heat pumps. Dr. Taylor‘s office is located next to Dr. 
Schwartz’s office (previously mentioned in this report). The two offices 
were constructed to the exact same specification. The general office 
building includes 10 tons of high efficient air to air heat pumps and 
hot water heating to be examined. This project has been completed. 
The reports are being prepared at this time. 

Hampton Inn 
The Hampton Inn is being used to study geo-thermal heat pump water 
heaters for their laundry and pool heating requirements. The laundry 
room is cooled and the water heated with geo-thermal heat pump water 
heaters. The hotel pool is heated with a geo-thermal heat pump water 
heater. 

Boardwalk 
The Boardwalk Laundrv Room is a research site desianed to studv the 
effectiveness of the-triple function Nordyne heat &mp. 
is designed to cool and heat the laundry room and also heat the water 
used to do laundry. 

This heat pump 

Solar Light 
Gulf Power Company is presently testing a solar Photovoltaic light at 
our Pine Forest facility. The solar light will be monitored for energy 
consumption and demand savings as well as the actual lumen for the 
security light. A successful test would result in using this light in 
our Solar for Schools program. This particular light did not use 
funding from the Solar for Schools Program, however we did use funds 
from the Conservation Demonstration and Development program. 

Pine Forest 
Gulf Power Comuanv will be monitorina several uieces of eauiDment at the - -  
culinary arts bepartment of a local high schooi. 
monitored over the next year and a comparison report will be prepared at 
that time. 

Groovin’Noovinr 
Gulf Power Company will be monitoring two pieces of cooking equipment at 
two different store locations. Energy usage will be monitored over the 
next year and a comparison report will be prepared at that time. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Program expenses were forecasted at 
$81,482 compared to actual expenses of $64,293 for a deviation of 
$17,189 under budget. Expenses are under budget due to over-estimating 
project costs and having projects that required start-up costs but have 
no expenses on a regular monthly basis. Also, during this recovery 
period, several projects have been completed. The reports for those 
projects are being prepared. Project expenses were as follows: 
Efficiency Store - Energy Education, $24,945.55; Efficiency Store - 
Commercial Technology, $7,204.96; Slinky Loop, $330.00; Pine Forest, 
$10,000; Groovin’ Noovin’, 5851.41; Hampton, $20,961.12. 

Energy usage will be 
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At the Meter

Per Per Per Total Total Total

Customer Customer Customer Annual Annual Annual

kWh Winter kVV Summer kW kWh Winter kW Summer kW

Year Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction

2000 2,100 2.89 2.48 12,810,000 17,629 15,128

2001 2,100 2.89 2.48 12,600,000 17,340 14,880

2002 2,100 2.89 2.48 15,120,000 20,808 17,856

2003 2,100 2.89 2.48 12,600,000 17,340 14,880

2004 2,100 2.89 2.48 10,710,000 14,739 12,648

2005 2,100 2.89 2.48 8,820,000 12,138 10,416

2006 2,100 2.89 2.48 6,300,000 8,670 7,440

2007 2,100 2.89 2.48 6,300,000 8,670 7,440
2008 2,100 2.89 2.48 3,780,000 5,202 4,464
2009 2,100 2.89 2.48 3,780,000 5,202 4,464

At the Generator

Per Per Per Total Total Total

Customer Customer Customer Annual Annual Annual

kWh Winter kW Summer kW kWh Winter kW Summer kW

Year Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction

2000 2,262 3.74 3.21 13,796,370 22,828 19,589

2001 2,262 3.74 3.21 13,570,200 22,454 19,268
2002 2,262 3.74 3.21 16,284,240 26,944 23,122
2003 2,262 3.74 3.21 13,570,200 22,454 19,268
2004 2,262 3.74 3.21 11,534,670 19,086 16,378
2005 2,262 3.74 3.21 9,499,140 15,717 13,488
2006 2,262 3.74 3.21 6,785,100 11,227 9,634
2007 2,262 3.74 3.21 6,785,100 11,227 9,634
2008 2,262 3.74 3.21 4,071,060 6,736 5,780
2009 2,262 3.74 3.21 4,071,060 6,736 5,780

Customers and Participation Rates
Total Annual Cumulative Cumulative

Total Number of Number of Penetration Number of

Number of Eligible Program Level Program
Year Customers Customers Participants % Participants
2000 319,883 317,887 6,100 1.9% 6,100

2001 326,907 324,859 6,000 3.7% 12,100

2002 332,822 330,739 7,200 5.8% 19,300

2003 338,496 336,378 6,000 7.5% 25,300

2004 344,126 341,973 5,100 8.9% 30,400

2005 349,831 347,643 4,200 10.0% 34,600

2006 355,624 353,401 3,000 10.6% 37,600

2007 361,464 359,206 3,000 11.3% 40,600

2008 367,275 364,982 1,800 11.6% 42,400

2009 373,177 370,849 1,800 11.9% 44,200
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At the Meter

Per Per Per Total Total Total

Customer Customer Customer Annual Annual Annual

kWh Winter kW Summer kW kWh Winter kW Summer kW

Year Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction

2000 2,100 2.89 2.48 4,200,000 5,780 4,960

2001 2,100 2.89 2.48 5,250,000 7,225 6,200

2002 2,100 2.89 2.48 6,300,000 8,670 7,440

2003 2,100 2.89 2.48 6,300,000 8,670 7,440

2004 2,100 2.89 2.48 6,300,000 8,670 7,440

2005 2,100 2.89 2.48 6,300,000 8,670 7,440

2006 2,100 2.89 2.48 6,300,000 8,670 7,440

2007 2,100 2.89 2.48 6,300,000 8,670 7,440

2008 2,100 2.89 2.48 6,300,000 8,670 7,440

2009 2,100 2.89 2.48 6,300,000 8,670 7,440

At the Generator

Per Per Per Total Total Total

Customer Customer Customer Annual Annual Annual

kWh Winter kW Summer kW kWh Winter kW Summer kW

Year Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction Reduction

2000 2,262 3.74 3.21 4,523,400 7,485 6,423

2001 2,262 3.74 3.21 5,654,250 9,356 8,028
2002 2,262 3.74 3.21 6,785,100 11,227 9,634

2003 2,262 3.74 3.21 6,785,100 11,227 9,634

2004 2,262 3.74 3.21 6,785,100 11,227 9,634

2005 2,262 3.74 3.21 6,785,100 11,227 9,634

2006 2,262 3.74 3.21 6,785,100 11,227 9,634

2007 2,262 3.74 3.21 6,785,100 11,227 9,634

2008 2,262 3.74 3.21 6,785,100 11,227 9,634

2009 2,262 3.74 3.21 6,785,100 11,227 9,634

Customers and Participation Rates
Total Annual Cumulative Cumulative

Total Number of Number of Penetration Number of

Number of Eligible Program Level Program
Year Customers Customers Participants % Participants

2000 319,883 317,887 2,000 0.6% 2,000

2001 326,907 324,859 2,500 1.4% 4,500

2002 332,822 330,739 3,000 2.3% 7,500

2003 338,496 336,378 3,000 3.1% 10,500

2004 344,126 341,973 3,000 3.9% 13,500

2005 349,831 347,643 3,000 4.7% 16,500

2006 355,624 353,401 3,000 5.5% 19,500

2007 361,464 359,206 3,000 6.3% 22,500

2008 367,275 364,982 3,000 7.0% 25,500

2009 373,177 370,849 3,000 7.7% 28,500
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Energy Conservation 
Adjusted Net True-up 

For Months January 1999 through December 1999 

End of Period True-uD 

Principal 2,178,759 

Interest 127,410 2,306,169 

Less: Projected True-up 

(Last Projected Hearing Conservation) 

Principal 1,972,953 

Interest 95,897 2,068,850 

Adjusted Net True-up (237,319) 

1 
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Analysis of Energy Conservation Program Costs 

Actual vs. Projected 
For Months January 1999 through December 1999 

Description 

1 Capital Investment 

2 Payroll 

3 Materials and Supplies 

4 Outside Services 

5 Advertising 

6 Incentives 

7 Vehicles 

8 Other 

9 Subtotal 

10 Less: Program Revenues 

11 Total Program 

12 Adjustments 

13 Beginning of Period True- 
Overrecovery 

14 Amounts included in Bas 

(4 
Actual 

$1,104,962 

2,361,248 

149,954 

895,267 

869.322 

12,555,293 

134,643 

58.559 

18,129,268 

0 

18,129,266 

0 

(2,485,639) 

0 

15 Conservation Adjustment (17,822,388) 

16 True-up Before Interest 2,178,759 

17 Interest Provision 127,410 

18 End of Period True-up $2,306,169 

(B) 
Projected 

$1 , I  06,656 

2,628,240 

234,811 

860.353 

795,456 

12,569,472 

146,304 

47,394 

18,388,690 

0 

18,388,690 

0 

(2,485,639) 

0 

(17,876,004) 

1,972,953 

95.897 

$2,068.850 

(C) 
Difference 

($1,696) 

(266.992) 

(84,857) 

34,934 

73,864 

(14.179) 

(11.661) 

11,165 

(259,422) 

0 

(259,422) 

0 

0 

0 

53,616 

205,806 

31,513 

$237.31 9 

2 
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Program Name 

1 Heating and Cooling 

2 Prime Time 

3 Energy Audits 

4 Cogeneration 

5 Ceiling Insulation 

6 Commercial Load Mgmt 

7 Commerical Lighting 

8 Standby Generator 

9 Conservation Value 

10 Duct Repair 

I 1  Green Pricing Initiative 

12 DSM Commercial R&D 

13 Common Expenses 

14 Total All Programs 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Actual Conservation Program Costs per Program 

Actual for Months Janualy 1999 through December 1999 

(4 (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) (J) 
Program Capital Payroll & Materials Outside 

Investment Benefits & Supplies Services Advertising Incentives Vehicles Other Revenues Total 

0 56,700 

1,104,460 822.114 

0 

0 

0 

502 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Q 

694,643 

234,045 

74,769 

9,000 

19,497 

64,903 

9,299 

131,787 

0 

2,222 

2aQfB 

0 

50,916 

4.823 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5,746 

1.318 

85,807 

0 

1,238 

m 

106,390 

261,859 

258,150 

19 

379 

196 

0 

19,783 

0 

216,829 

0 

11,682 

Q 

300,312 469.600 

86,315 9,418,211 

170,548 0 

0 0 

13,842 1,481,000 

29,736 13,452 

56,554 332,987 

147 612,234 

538 4,820 

21 1,330 242,989 

0 0 

0 0 

Q Q 

349 

49,417 

54,076 

8,296 

2,290 

865 

1,104 

1,787 

99 

15,042 

0 

161 

LI5.z 

981 

30,077 

15,714 

$6 

545 

0 

695 

598 

0 

6,341 

0 

0 

3392 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Q 

934,332 

11.843.369 

1,198.154 

242,376 

1,552,825 

53,751 

410,837 

705,198 

16,074 

910,125 

0 

15,303 

24L924 

1,104,962 2.361.248 149.954 895,287 869,322 12,555,293 134,643 58,559 0 18,129,268 
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Program Name 

1 Heating and Cooling 

2 Prime Time 

3 Energy Audits 

4 Cogeneration 

5 Ceiling Insulation 

6 Commercial Load Mgmt 

7 Commericai Lighting 

8 Standby Generator 

9 Conservation Value 

10 Duct Repair 

11 Green Pricing Initiative 

12 DSM Commercial R&D 

13 Common Expenses 

14 Total All Programs 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Conservation Program Costs per Program 

Variance -Actual  w. Projected 
For Months January 1999 through December 1999 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) (4 
Program Capital Payroll & Materials Outside 

Investment Benefits 8 Supplies Services Advertising Incentives Vehicles Other Revenues Total 

0 

(1,633) 

0 

0 

0 

(63) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(1,696) 

(9.499) 

(37,725) 

(71,721) 

(57.404) 

31 5 

(694) 

(18,043) 

(11,349) 

6,655 

(36.728) 

(2.552) 

622 

(28,869) 

(266,992) 

0 

(76,540) 

342 

(836) 

0 

(1.300) 

0 

(8.211) 

1,318 

264 

0 

0 

106 

(84,857) 

(1.905) 

85.641 

(39,268) 

(1.041) 

(2,666) 

(3,072) 

(1,336) 

(7.017) 

0 

29,173 

(24,000) 

425 

0 

34.934 

110,394 

27,956 

11,617 

0 

(11.633) 

2,961 

(3.004) 

147 

0 

(64,574) 

0 

0 

0 

73,864 

(141,782) 

40,877 

0 

0 

243,600 

(5,171) 

30,234 

(19,539) 

(12,500) 

(149.898) 

0 

0 

0 

(1 4,179) 

981 

12.348 

3,466 

11 

545 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1.185 

0 

0 

(7.371) 

11,165 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0. 

0 

0 

(41,903) 

42,687 

(95,348) 

(60,833) 

229,675 

(7.242) 

6,935 

(45.965) 

(4.443) 

(221.287) 

(26,552) 

1.078 

(36,224) 

(259,422) 
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18251 
18252 
45608 
45609 
45612 
90849 
90850 
90851 
90852 
90853 
90854 
90855 
90856 
90857 
90860 
90861 
90866 
90867 
90868 
90889 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Description for Account 

For Months Janualy 1999 through December 1999 

RESIDENTIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT 
COMMERCIAL-INDUSTRIAL LOAD MGT 
OTHER ELEC REV ENERGY ANALYSIS 
OTHER REVENUE COMM & IND AUDIT 
OTHER REVENUE-BERS-BLDG ENERGY EFF 
COMMON RECOVERABLE CONS COSTS 
HEATING &COOLING PROGRAM 
PRIME TIME EXPENSES 
RESIDENTIAL MAIL-IN AUDIT 
COMMERCIAL MAIL-IN AUDIT 
COMPREHENSIVE HOME SURVEY 
FREE HOME ENERGY CHECK 
COMPREHENSIVE C/I AUDIT 
FREE C/I AUDIT 
RESIDENTIAL BERS AUDIT 
COGENERATION 
CEILING INSULATION 
COMMERCIAL LOAD MGMT 
COMMERCIAL LIGHTING PROGRAM 
STANDBY GENERATOR PROGRAM 

90870 
90871 
90877 
90878 
90879 
90890 
90950 
90951 
90952 
90953 
90954 
90955 
90957 
90966 
90967 
90968 
90969 
90970 
90971 

CONSERVATION VALUE PROGRAM 
RESIDENTIAL DUCT EFFICIENCY 
DEFERRED CONSERVATION EXPENSE 
DEFERRED CONSERVATION INTEREST 
AMORT DEFERRED CONSERVATION EXPENSE 
DSM COMMERCIAL R&D 
HEATING & COOLING PROG ADVERTISING 
PRIME TIME ADVERTISING 
RESIDENTIAL MAIL-IN AUDIT - ADVERTISING 
COMMERCIAL MAIL-IN AUDIT ADVERTISING 
COMPREHENSIVE HOME SURVEY ADVERTISING 
FREE HOME ENERGY CHECK ADVERTISING 
FREE C/I AUDIT ADVERTISING 
CEILING INSULATION ADVERTISING 
COMMERCIAL LOAD MGT ADVERTISING 
COMMERCIAL LIGHTING PROGRAM ADVERTISING 
STANDBY GENERATOR PROGRAM ADVERTISING 
CONSERVATION VALUE PROGRAM ADVERTISING 
RESIDENTIAL DUCT EFFICIENCY ADVERTISING 

5 
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Energy Conservation AdJustment 

Summary of Expenses by Program by Month 
Actual for Months January 1999 through December 1999 

A. 

Program Name 

1 Heating and Cooling 

2 Prime l i m e  

3 Energy Audits 

4 Cogeneration 

5 Ceiling Insulation 

6 Commercial Load Mgmt 

7 Commercial Lighting 

8 Standby Generator 

9 Consewation Value 

10 Duct Repair 

11 Green Pricing Initiative 

12 DSM Commercial R&D 

13 Common Expenses 

January February March April May June July August Septembe October November December Total 

70,079 51.480 78.975 

1.102.026 1.036.471 1,100,503 

72.110 94.942 110,514 

16.751 19.077 21,997 

96.191 176,206 218,369 

1,695 8,638 17,675 

6,234 52.168 35.361 

50.577 55.108 72.722 

129 38 256 

54,324 34,190 64,536 

0 0 0 

9,640 162 380 

I D , 5 2 3 m 1 4 4 a 2  

24.413 

910,441 

85.833 

17,961 

97.134 

2,714 

23,247 

52,912 

32 

22,000 

0 

1,126 

2Uw 

90.429 

920,203 

94.874 

22.289 

162.458 

2.950 

6,104 

58.736 

108 

127.747 

0 

819 

28.333 

84.417 

897.393 

79,613 

19.389 

187,391 

2,705 

33,796 

57.765 

1,350 

101.094 

0 

1,343 

138.790 

958.073 

104.850 

17,010 

115,206 

3.693 

75,757 

58.344 

5,566 

83.193 

0 

275 

26$61 

92,142 

948,638 

134,279 

16,361 

100,893 

3.279 

8.418 

56.364 

346 

93.425 

0 

480 

z3.528 

106.438 

940,332 

112.944 

23,194 

136,576 

3,276 

116,452 

61,603 

2,504 

110,885 

0 

69 

2tL89 

32.697 75,677 88.795 934,332 

886.948 1,053,039 1,089,302 11,843,369 

101,604 131,378 

25.000 24,964 

98.976 105,247 

2.547 2.899 

29,490 20.890 

63.862 59,395 

2,991 812 

54,033 96,137 

0 0 

288 296 

2!Lw2222a 

75,213 1,198,154 

18.383 242,376 

58.178 1.552.825 

1,680 53.751 

2,920 410,837 

57,810 705.198 

1,942 16,074 

68.561 910,125 

0 0 

425 15.303 

l 3 A u 2 a a 2 4  

14 Total 1,490,279 1,548,354 1,735,690 1.264.456 1,515,650 1,484,325 1,587,418 1,478,163 1.636.072 1.318.781 1,593,454 1,476,626 18,129,268 

15 Less: Included In Base Rates Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q P Q Q Q Q 

16 Recoverable Conservalion Expenses 1,490.279 1.548.354 1,735,690 1,264,456 1,515,650 1,484,325 1,587.418 1.478.163 1,636,072 1,318,781 1.593.454 1,476,626 18.129268 
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Energy Conservation Adjustment 

Calculation of TNWP and Interest Provision 
For Months January 1999 mrough December 1999 

6. 
Description January FebNary March Apnl May June July August September October November December Total 

1 Residential Conservation Audit Fees (A) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2 Conservation Adjustment Revenues * 1,718,123 1.462.435 1.457.981 1,262.181 1.337.496 1,543,074 1,611,507 1,727,346 1,730,889 1,506.441 1,237,804 1,227,111 17.822.388 

3 Tdal Revenues 1.718.123 1,462,435 1.457.981 1,262.181 1.337.496 1.543.074 1,611.507 1,727,346 1,730.889 1,506,441 1,237,804 1.227.111 17.822.388 

4 Prior Period TNe-up 454.365 45435 454.365 ZM&X 264.W ZM&X 2E4.525 ZM&X 2BeJ91 2SU9.5 2M.296 2M.296 3744,450 

5 Conservation Revenue Applicable lo Period 2.172.488 1.916.800 1.912.346 1,526.776 1,602,091 1,807,669 1,876.102 1,891,941 1,895,484 1,771,036 1,502,399 1.491.706 21,566,838 

8 Conservation Expenses L49ezz9 l&tU% L72L.W U!%t56 L5l5.63 UW325 LX5!&3 U 7 L l B  LW-Ql2 I;u&LB1 L5S.453 L4E.526 18,129,268 

7 TNe-UpThis Period (Line 5 - Line 6) 682,209 368.446 176.656 262.320 86.441 323,344 286,684 513,778 359,412 452,255 (91,055) 15,080 3,437370 

8 Interest Provision m i s  Period 10.528 10.805 10,166 9,592 9,244 9,289 9.728 10.617 11.646 12.295 12.249 11.251 127.410 

9 TNWP & Interest Provision 
Beginning of Period 2,485,639 2,724,011 2.648.897 2,381.354 2.388.671 2,219,761 2,287,799 2.321.616 2,581,416 2.687.879 2.887.834 2,544,433 2,465,639 

10 PriorPeriodTNevpCollected(Refunded) &UEi) &UEi) &UEi) 0 (2U.Bi) (2U.Bi) (2M.5S) (2M.5S) 0 (2U.Bi) w14445p) 

11 End of Period Total Net TN%IIP 2,724,011 2.648.897 2,381.354 2.388.671 2,219,761 2,287,799 2,321,616 2,561,416 2.687.879 2,867,834 2,544,433 2,306,169 2,306,169 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Ne1 of Revenue Taxes 
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Energy Conservaoon Ad.ustment 

Calalation 01 Tne-up and lnteresl Provision 
For Monms JanJary 1999 Ulmugh December 1999 

C. 
Interest Pmvlsion JanLary FeoNaly March Apnl May Jme J ~ l y  ALgLst September Ocfowr Novemcer December Tolai 

1 Beginning TNe-up Amount 2.485.639 2.724.01 1 2.648 897 2.381 354 2.388 671 2,219,761 2.287.799 2,321,616 2.581.416 2.687.879 2.887.834 2.544.433 

2 Ending Tncup  Amount Before interest 2.713 483 2.638.092 2.371 188 2.379.079 2.210.517 2.278.510 2.311 888 2.570.799 2.676 233 2.875.539 2.532.184 2.294 918 

3 Tola. Beginning g Ending T r ~ e . ~ p  

4 AverageTNe-upAmo.nt(5056ofCne3) 2,599,561 2681,052 2,510.043 2380217 2 

18 5,420,018 4,839,351 

5 interest Rate - First Day of Month 4.900% 4.810% 4.860% 4.880% 4.800% 4.860% 5.050% 5.100% 5.320% 5.300% 5.300% 5.550% 

6 interest Rate - First Day of Next Monm 4.810% 4.850% 4.880% 4.800% 4.850% 5.050% 5.100% 5.320% 5.300% 5.300% 5.550% 5.600% 

7 Total (Line 5 + Line 8) 9.710% 9.660% 9.730% 9.680% 9.650% 9.900% 10.150% 10.420% 10.620% 10.600% 10.850% 11.150% 

8 Average interest Rate (50% of Line 7) 4.855% 4.830% 4.865% 4.840% 4.825% 4.950% 5.075% 5.210% 5.310% 5.300% 5.425% 5.575% 

9 Monthiy Average Interest Rate (Line 8/12) 0.405% 0.403% 0.405% 0.403% 0.402% 0.413% 0.423% 0.434% 0.443% 0.442% 0.452% 0.465% 

10 Interest Provision (Line 4 x Line 9) $10.528 $10,805 $10.166 $9,592 $9.244 $9,289 $9,728 $10.617 $11,646 $12.295 $12.249 $11,251 $127,410 



CT4 
Pagelof2 

1 1"MStmE"t 

2 Retirements 

3 Depreciation Base 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Scheduled Capital InvestmenC Depnciatan and Return 

Far Months January 1999 through December 1999 

PRIMETIME 

Beginning 
- ~ ~ w ~  May ,luna u Aluusl sssdmk*--w 

33.854 71,653 92.754 67.137 66.199 111.724 115.443 130.853 64.132 53,315 100,210 138.233 1.045.507 

74.182 93.602 90,215 75.812 134.986 68.659 86.272 77.472 55.078 50.903 34.219 44.139 885.539 

4233.488 4.211339 4,214.078 4.205.403 4,136.616 4,179.681 4208.852 4.262233 4.271287 4.273.699 4,339,890 4,433,784 

4 DSPreciatiO" Expense 80.530 70,375 70.213 70.182 69,517 89.302 69,904 70.592 71,113 71.208 71,778 73,112 857.806 

5 Curnulaljva Investment 4273.816 4233.488 4211.539 4214.078 4205.403 4.136.616 4,179.681 4,208,852 4.262233 4271.287 4,273,699 4,339,690 4.433.784 4.433.784 

8 Less: Ammulated Depreciation 2.188.849 2.195.197 2.171.970 2.151.968 2.146.318 2,080.849 2,081.492 2.065.124 2,058,244 2,074,279 2.094.584 2.132.143 2.161.118 2.161.116 

- .  

7 Net Investment 

8 Avenge Investment 

9 Return on Average Investment 

10 Return Requirements 

11 Total Depreciation and Return 

2.084.967 2.038.291 2.039.569 2,062,110 2.059.085 2,055,757 2.098.189 2.143.728 2,203.989 2,197,008 2,179.115 2,207.547 2,272,888 2.272.668 

2.061.629 2,038.930 2.050.840 2,060,598 2,057,426 2.076.978 2.120.959 2.173.859 2,200,499 2,188,052 2,193331 2,240,108 

12.287 12.132 12,202 12.261 12.242 12,358 12,820 12.934 13.093 13,019 13.050 13.329 151.507 

- - - 3 _ l a s a p _ u L u s - - - - - _ u u r p ~  

100,501 90,126 90.078 90,123 89.447 89.421 90,449 91,649 92,428 92,403 93.023 94.812 1.104.460 

Note: Depredation expense ip calculated using a useful life of60 monlhs. 
Return on Average Investment is calwlatad using a monlhiy rate of 0.59500%. 
Rsturn Requirements am calculated using an inmme tax muldplier of 1.8280016. 
The adjustmentofS9.836 lo January 1999 depreciation expense io for the $578,181 adjustment made in Nov 1997. 
The NOV 1997 depmiatbn expense  awla at ion was based On an amount prior to the adjustment 
($578.181160 months = $9.636) 
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1 I""e*tme"t 

2 ReUrements 

3 Depreciation ease 

4 Depreciatbn Expense 

5 CumuIauVe Investment 

6 Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

7 Ne1 Investment 

bs 8 Average investment 

9 Return on Average lnvertmsnt 
0 

10 Return Requiremenls 

11 TOM DepreCiation and Return 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Schedule of Capitill Inwrtmenl. Depreciation and Return 

For Months January 1999 Ihiough December 1999 

COMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT 

... Beginning 
D l F e l b d ~ E e h r V a o l ~ d e d l  May JIme w Bvovst s e L ? m k L * ~ ~ I ! n a l  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

85 0 0 1.140 3.172 976 0 0 0 0 0 0 5.375 

5.625 5,625 5.625 4.485 1.313 335 335 335 335 335 335 335 

94 94 94 84 48 14 6 6 6 6 6 6 464 

5.710 5.625 5,625 5.625 4,485 1.313 335 335 335 335 335 335 335 335 

4.761 4.770 4.864 4,958 3.902 778 249 255 261 267 273 279 285 285 

949 855 761 667 583 535 86 80 74 68 62 56 50 50 

902 808 714 625 559 311 83 77 71 65 59 53 

5 5 4 4 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 

887753 Q Q Q Q Q Q38 

102 102 101 91 53 17 6 6 6 6 6 6 502 

Note: Depreciation expense is dculaled wing a useful life of 60 monmr. 
Return on Avenge Investment Is calculated using a monlhly rate of0.59500%. 
Return Requirements are calculated using an inmrns tax multiplier of 1.6280016. 
"7he adjustment of $435 is for me dflerencn of me actual armm depreciatiwl vs lhe amount 
shwn in Nov. 1997. The amount should have been $21.420 Instead of $20.985. 
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Reconciliation and Explanation of 

Difference Between Filing and FPSC Audit 
For Months January 1999 through December 1999 

This audit has not been completed as of the date of this filing. 



EXHIBIT NO. __ 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-1) 
SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 1 OF 13 

Program Description and Progress 

&-pr.Ql Program Title: H a t u g  and Air Condition 
. .  

Program Description: Incentive program for the installation of high efficiency heating and 
air conditioning equipment. 

Program Accomplishments Janua rv . 1.  1999 to w 
In this reporting period 1,355 units were installed. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures for to 
Expenditures of $934,332 occurred. 

Program Progress Summary: Through this reporting period, 140,249 approved units have 
been installed. 

12 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. ___ 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

(HTB-1) 
SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 2 OF 13 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Description: To directly control the larger loads in customers' homes, such as air 
conditioning, water heating, electric space heating, and pool pumps 
in a voluntary manner with participating customers receiving 
monthly rate incentives. 

Program Accomplishments-hmarv 1. 1999 to December 31. 1999 
803 net customers discontinued participation during this reporting period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditure for J a u i r y  1. 1999 to 
Dollars spent: $11,843,369 

Program Progress Summary: Through this reporting period, there are 77,025* 
participating customers. 

* Revised from last filing 

13 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. __ 
DOCKETNO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-1) 
SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 3 OF 13 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Description: Audits (on-site and mail-in) of residential, commercial and 
industrial customers which will instruct customers how to use 
conservation measures to best reduce their energy usage. 

Program Accomplishments bnuary 1: 1999 to Decembe r31 .  1pp4 
Number of audits completed: 4,999 residential on-site audits, 14,074 residential 
mail-in audits, 43 1 commercial on-site audits, 239 commercial mail-in audits. 

Program Fiscal Expenditure for l i u u a m  to Decembe r 31. 1999 
Actual expenditures of $1,198,154 occurred. 

Program Progress Summary: Through this reporting period, 197,471 on-site audits have 
been performed. Additionally, over 43,262 residential and 
commercial mail-in audits have been processed. 

14 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
DOCKET NO. WOZ-EG 

(HTB-1) 
SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 4 OF 13 

Program Description and Progress 

Cogeneration 

Program Description: To encourage the development of cost-effective commercial and 
industrial cogeneration facilities. To evaluate and administer 
standard offer and negotiated contracts for the purchase of firm 
capacity and energy. 

Program Accomplishments to December 31. 1999 
Construction is complete on all current qualifying facilities. The company continued 
communication and interaction with all present and potential cogeneration customers. 
Completed the development and publication of the 20-Year Cogeneration Forecast. 
Attended meetings and tours as scheduled with cogeneration customer personnel at selected 
facilities. Prepared and reviewed proposed cogeneration opportunities for cost- 
effectiveness. Provided data and information to existing cogenerators and functioned as 
the data resource center for responding to all cogeneration related inquiries. 

Program Fiscal Expenditure for ,Law rv 1 .  1999 t o l k c m b e r  31. 1999 
Dollars spent: $242,376 

15 



Program Progress Summary: 

EXHIBIT NO. - 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

(HTB-1) 
SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 5 OF 13 

The projected total maximum generation by electrically 
interconnected cogeneration during 2000 will be 
approximately 585 MW and 3,681 GWH. 

Continuing interaction with current and potential 
cogeneration developers for discussion regarding current 
cogeneration activites and future cogeneration construction 
activities. Currently there are sixteen (16) Qualifying 
Facilities with generation on-line in our service area. 

16 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

(HTB-1) 
SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 6 OF 13 

Program Description and Progress 

Ceiling Insulation 

Program Description: Incentive program for meeting the efficient level of ceiling 
insulation. 

Program Accomplishments knuarv 1. 1999 to December 31. 1999 
14,610 units were installed during this period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditure for b r y  1. 1999 to Becembe r 31. 1999 
Actual expenses of $1,552,825 occurred. 

Program Progress Summary: Customer response has resulted in actual-to-date total of 
51,081. 

I 7  



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 7 OF 13 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

(HTB-1) 

Program Description and Progress 

.€mmercial Load Ma n a o e m  

Program Description: A program that achieves demand reduction through load 
management of firm commercialhdustrial customers. 

Program Accomplishments January 1. 1999 to December 31. 1999 
Seven (7) customers discontinued participation during this reporting period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditure for m y  1. 1999 to December 3 1. 1 PPP 
Dollars spent: $53,751 

Program Progress Summary: Through this reporting period, there are 19 firm 
commercialhdustrial customers participating. 

18 



Program Title: 

Program Description: 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-1) 
SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 8 OF 13 

Program Description and Progress 

a1 Indoor Lighting 

Incentive program to encourage investment in more efficient 
lighting technology in existing commercial facilities. 

Program Accomplishments m r p  1. 1999 to Decembe r 31. 1999 
A total of 66 customers participated during this period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditure f o r m  rv . 1. 1999 to December 31. 1994 
Dollars spent: $410,837 

Program Progress Summary: Through this reporting period, 761 customers have 
participated. 

19 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 9 OF 13 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

(HTB-1) 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Description: A program designed to utilize the emergency generation capacity of 
firm commercialhndustrial facilities in order to reduce weather 
sensitive peak demand. 

Program Accomplishments W a r y  1. 1999 to Decembe r 31. 1999 
Three (3) net customers were added for participation during this reporting period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditure for January 1, 1999 to December 31: 1999 
Dollars spent: $705,198 

Program Progress Summary: Through this reporting period, there are 42 participating 
customers. 

20 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
DOCKETNO.000002-EG 

(HTB-1) 
SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 10 OF 13 

Program Description and Progress 

Conservation Value 

Program Description: An incentive program for f rm commercial/industriaI customers that 
encourages additional investments in substantial demand shifting or 
demand reduction measures. 

Program Accomplishments January 1. 1999 to Decembe r 31. 1999 
No new customers qualified for an incentive during this reporting period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditure for .!auuv 1. 1999 to Decembe r 31. 1999 
Dollars spent: $16,074 

Program Progress Summary: To date, five (5) customers have qualified and received the 
appropriate incentive. 

21 



Program Title: 

Program Description: 

EXHIBIT NO. 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

(HTB-1) 
SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 11 OF 13 

Program Description and Progress 

Duct R e m  

An incentive program to encourage the repair of the air distribution 
system in a residence. 

Program Accomplishments to M e r  31. 1999 
For this period, 2,099 customers have participated. 

Program Fiscal Expenditure for January 1. 1999 to December 3 1. 1999 
Dollars spent: $910,125 

Program Progress Summary: Through this reporting period, 25,439 customers have 
participated. 

22 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. __ 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMF’ANY 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

(HTB-1) 
SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 12 OF 13 

Program Description and Progress 

DSM Commerc ial R&D 

Program Description: A three-year program directed at R&D commercial end-use 
technologies not yet commercially available or insufficient data 
exists for measure evaluations specific to central Florida climate. 

Program Accomplishments hu.zirv 1. 1999 to December 3 1. 1999 
See Program Progress Summary below. 

Program Fiscal Expenditure for .!aw rv 1 .  1999 to - 
Dollars spent: $15,303 

Program Progress Summary: Commercial Desiccant Application - Testing complete at 
two school sites (one with desiccant system; one without 
system). Results will be included in the final report to be 
filed in June 2000. 

23 



EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

SCHEDULE CT-6 
PAGE 13 OF 13 

(HTB-1) 

Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: Common E x p w  

Program Description: Expenses common to all programs, 

Program Accomplishments Januarv 1. 1999 to - 
N/A 

Program Fiscal Expenditure for m y  1. 1992 to December 3 1. 1999 
Dollars spent: $246,924 

Program Progress Summary: NIA 

24 



EXHIBIT NO. 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
DOCKET NO. o~OOOZ-EG 

(HTB-1) 

Pursuant to Order No. 24276, Docket No. 900885-EG, issued March 25, 1991 by the 
Florida Public Service Commission for the purpose of approving Tampa Electric Company’s 
Conservation Value Program, the company is filing the attached table. Specifically, the table 
provides incentive payments made during the January 1999 through December 1999 period as well 
as other program costs. The table format was filed with the Commission on April 23, 1991 in 
response to the above referenced order request for program participation standards. 
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AVG SUM DEMAND SAVING: 
AVG WIN DEMAND SAVING: 

73 kw 
0 kw 

'E699 

ANNUAL ENERGY SAVING: 322,035 kwh 
MONTHLY TOTALS: 

MAR99 APR99 MAY99 JUN99 JUL99 AUG99 SEP99 OCT99 NOV99 DEC99 
$1,900 

$2,920 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
CONSERVATION VALUE PROGRAM 

CUSTOMER INCENTIVE PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
JANUARY 1999-DECEMBER 1999 

$0 I $0 I $0 I $0 I $0 I 
TOTAL INCENTIVES PAID FOR PERIOD: 
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES FOR PERIOD: 
GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES FOR PERIOD: 

$4,820 
$11,254 
$16,074 

$0 $4,820 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-2) 
SUBMITTED FOR FILING 09/27/00 

CONSERVATION COSTS 
PROJECTED 

INDEX 

SCHEDULE IULE 

- 
- 

c-I 

c-2 

G 3  

C-4 

c -5  

- 

Fuel Cost Impact on Interruptible Customers 

Calculation Of Energy B Demand Allocation % By Rate Class 

Summary of Cost Recovery 
Clause Calculation 

Program Costs - Projected 

Program Costs -Actual and Projected 

Calculation of Conservation Revenues 

Program Description and Progress 

Calculation of GSLM-2 and GSLM-3 Contracted Credit Value 

1 

2 

3 

5 

9 

15 

16 

32 



Fuel Cost Impact of Conservation and Load Man 
On Interruptible Customers 

9 rn 

January 1,2001 through December 31,2001 

Fuel Costs Fuel Benefits 
Fuel Costs 

With Conservation Without Conservation 
Month and Load Management and Load Management 

Programs 



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

(1) 
AVO 12CP 
Load Factor 

a1 Meter 
(%) 

RS 54.73187% 
GS,TS 59.49139% 
GSD 78.41515% 
GSLDSBF 87.44403% 
SUOL 1290.45988% 

TOTAL 

(2) 
Projected 
Salas at 
Meter 
(mwh) 

7,670,033 
970,054 

4.713.618 
1,959,503 

179.446 

15.492.654 

~ ~~ 

CALCULATiON OF ENERGY 8 DEMAND ALLOCATION % BY RATE CLASS 
JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

(3) 
Pmjeaed 

AVG 12 CP 
at Meter 
(mW) - 

1600 
186 
686 
256 

2 

2,730 

(4) 
Demand 

LOSS 
Expansion 

Factor 

1.058177 
1.05841 5 
1 a5771 1 
1.045933 
1.071429 

(5) 
Energy 
LOSS 

Expansion 
Factor 

1,035443 
1.035439 
1,035057 
1.027293 
1.035441 

(6) (7) (8) (9) 
Projected Pmjectrpd Percentage Pertentage 
Sales at AVG 12 CP a1 of Sales of Demand 

Generation Generation a1 Generation at Generation 
( m W  (mW (%) (%) 

7,941,882 1,693 49.56% 58.65% 
1,004,431 197 6.27% 6.83% 
4378.864 726 M.45% 25.16% 
2,012.984 268 12.56% 9.29% 

185,806 2 1.16% 0.07% 

16.023.967 2.886 100.00% 100.00% 

(10) 
12 CP 8 1/1 

Allocation 
Factor 

(%) 

57.95% 
6.79% 

25.57% 
9.54% 
0.15% 

100.00% 

(1) AVO 12 CP laad fadar based on actual 1999 calendar data 
(2) Pmjeaed mwh sales for the period January 2001 thmugh December 2001. 
(3) Calwlated Col(2) I(8760 x Col (I)). 8760 hours = hours in twelve months 
(4) Based on 1999 demand losses. 
(5) Based on 1999 energy losses. 
(6) CDI (2) x Col(5). 
(7) COl(3) x COl(4). 
(8) C d  (6) I total for Col(6). 
(9) CoI(7) / total for CoI(7). 
(lO)Col(8)x1/13+Col(9)x12/13 

p3 



c-l 
Page 1 of 2 

1. Total Inuemental Cost (C-2. Page 1. Line 17) 
2. Demand Related lnaemental Costs 
3. Energy Related lmremental Costs 
4. Interruptible Sales (@$0.29 per MWH) 
5. Net Energy Related Incremental Costs (Line 3 + Line 4) 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Energy Consewation Adjuslmant 

Summary of Cosl Rewvery Clause Calculation 
For Months January 2001 through December 2001 

6. Demand Allocation Percentage 

7. Demand Related Incremental Costs 
(Total wst  prorated based on demand allocation %above) 

8. Demand Poltion of End of Period T N ~  Up (D)/U Recovery 
Shown on Schedule C-3. Pg 5. Line 12 
(Allocation of D 8 E is based on lhe forecast period wst.) 

lLm.ziz 
&t&Vz 
@@.!Z?l 

4.i39.u 

5269,690 

RETAIL 8Y RATE CLASS 

Bs Gsxi  mEsl lLsBE 

57.95% 6.79% 25.57% 9.54% 

7.605.391 691.123 3.355.821 1,252,035 

ezpM42 iB.a.Zm.?J!?A~ 9. Total Demand Related Incremental Costs 

10. Net Energy Related lncremental Costs 2,376,789 300,949 1,461,545 602.657 

11. Energy Ponion of End of Period True Up (0)IU Rewvery 
Shown on Sceduk C-3. Pg 5. Line 13 
(Allocation of D 8 E is based on me forecast period cast.) 

12. Total Net Energy Related lnuemental Costs c?@u!a B L L u l . z W & ? ~  

i3M.Lm L 1 9 g l l ) L l % u m L z & z 9 4 1  
0 

13. Total Incremental Costs (Lhe 7 + lo) 9,964,160 1.192.072 4.817.366 1,854,892 

14. Total TNe Up (OverYUnder Rewvery (Line 6 + 11) lLzlLzw u4544?ufiWA%21l2&128) 

15. Total (Line 13 + 14) U3L.U u i u z f i ~ ~  
(sdedule C-3. Pg 5. Line 11) 
(Allocation of D 8 E is based on the forecast period Cost.) 

16. Firm Retail MWH Sales 7.670.033 970,054 4.713.616 1,959,503 

17. Cost per KWH . Demand (Line QRine 16) 

16. Cost per KWH - Energy (Line 12lline 16) 

18. Cost per KWH . Demand & Energy (Line 17 + Line 16) 

20. Revenue Tax Expansion Factor 

21. Adjustment Factor Adjusted for Taxes 

22. Conservation Adjustmen1 Factor (cenUKWH). Sewndary 
.Primary 
. Subtransmission 

(ROUNDED TO NEAREST ,001 PER KWH) 

* See attached Schedule c-1. page 2 of 2. 

0.06741 0.06096 * 

0.02691 0.02692 * 

0.11432 0.10789 * 

1.W072 1.00072 * 

0,1144 0.1060 * 

0.114 0.106 0.090 0.063 
0.069 0.063 

0.082 

s ! A l . I p l a l  

0.15% 100.00% 

19,666 13,124,056 

l i 2 2 z l G t 2 9 s A  

55,678 4,799,816 

m w o  

75,364 17,923,874 

L&zp31(zsQsLw 

mJ.fd?U% 

179,446 15,492.654 

0.00967 

0.02692 

0.03659 

1.00072 

0.0366 

0.037 



EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

SCHEDULE C-I  
PAGE 2 OF 2 

(HTB-2) 

Calculation of ECCR Factors for Customers Served at 
Levels Other than Secondary Distribution 

Line 15 Total (Projected Costs & T/U) 
(Schedule C-I, pg 1, Line 15) 

-Secondary 
- Primary 
- Subtransmission 
- Total 

Total Firm MWH Sales 
(Schedule C-I, pg 1, Line 16) 

-Secondary 
- Primary 
- Subtransmission 
- Total 

Cost per KWH - Demand & Energy 
-Secondary 
- Primary 
- Subtransmission 

Revenue Tax Expansion Factor 

Adjustment Factor Adjusted for Taxes 
-Secondary 
- Primary 
- Subtransmission 

Conservation Adjustment Factor (cents/KWH) 
-Secondary 
- Primary 
- Subtransmission 

4,096,476 
129,728 

4,226,204 

f. 

4,567,512 
146,106 

4,713,618 

f. 

0.08969 
0.08879 

f. 

1.00072 

0.08975 
0.08885 

* 

o.090 
- 0.089 

f. 

Note: Customers in the GSD rate class are only 
served at primary and secondary distribution levels. 

The calculation for interruptible classes did not change the 
factor from the original ($0.29 per MWH). 

GSLD. SBF 

876,142 
749,127 

1,445 
1,626,714 

1,050,475 
907,259 

1,768 
1,959,503 

0.08340 
0.08257 
0.08173 

1.00072 

0.08346 
0.08263 
0.08179 

0.083 
0.083 
0.082 

4 



c-2 
Page 1 a14 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Consewallon Prqram Cosls 

Eslimaled lor Manlhr January 2W1 lhmugh DecBmber 2W1 

ESTlMATED 

Pmgnm Name 

I Healing and Cwling (E) 

2 PrimeTme(D) 

3 Energy Audiff (E) 

4 Cqgensratm(E) 

5 Ceiling lnrulalion (E) 

6 Commemlal Load Mgml(D) 

7 Cmmerciai Lighling (E) 

8 SLandby Generatat (0) 

9 Consewam Value iE) 

10 DudRepair(E) 

a 11 Green Energy lnlialive (E) 

12 Industrial Load Managsmed(D) 

13 DSM RhD (D6E) 

14 Commercial Cmiing (E) 

15 Residential NBW Conrtrudion (E) 

16 Cm- Expenses (D6E) 

17 TOIBI 

18 

19 Rcmvenble Conrv. Expenses 

l n . O . 0 . "  

FoI0.D.IJ 

Lsrr: Included in Base Rates 

Jan Feb Ma, Apr May JY" Jul Aug SSP O d  NO" DBC 

51,062 51.092 57,842 65,717 65.717 80.342 80.342 94.967 80.342 65.717 57.842 51,092 

1,114,326 1.155.198 1.065.337 898.853 912.208 926,969 932,352 953.124 931,366 941.283 1.067.271 1.090.428 

108.022 108.022 106,022 108,022 106.022 108.022 108.022 108,022 108.022 108.022 108.022 108,048 

27.628 27.628 28.918 27.628 29,618 30,179 28,918 28.918 27.628 28.918 28.918 27.628 

35.802 40,802 45.602 55.802 55.802 75.802 80.802 80,802 75.802 60,802 50.802 35.802 

2,017 2.024 2.432 2,640 4,152 2,655 2.662 2,670 3.484 2.200 1.608 1.615 

44.808 44,908 44.908 44,908 44,808 44.908 44908 44.908 44.908 44.908 44,908 44,908 

58.903 62.793 58,088 61,893 60.603 59.893 58.603 81,893 61.943 61,653 61,653 62.943 

5.870 s .8~0  5.870 5.870 5,870 5.870 5,870 5.870 5.870 5.870 5,870 5,870 

75.750 84.750 95.750 1W.750 122.750 133.750 133.750 120,750 109.750 96,750 86.750 75.765 

4,068 4.068 4.068 4.088 4,068 4.068 4,068 4.068 4.088 4.088 4,068 4.068 

19926 19,326 19.326 19,326 19,326 19.326 19,326 39.326 19,326 19.326 19.326 19.326 

20,252 252 252 20,252 252 252 20,252 252 252 20.252 252 252 

756 758 758 758 758 758 758 758 758 758 758 758 

6,541 6.541 6.541 6.541 6.541 6,541 6,541 6.541 6.541 6,541 6,541 6,541 

18.813 16.813 16.813 16.813 16.813 16.813 16.813 16.813 16.813 16.813 16.813 16,613 

1,592.076 1.630.845 1.560.727 1,448,641 1.457.408 1.516.168 1.543.987 1.549.682 1,496.873 1.483.881 1,561,402 1,551,657 

Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q P Q 

Tom 

802.104 

11.988.735 

1.296.290 

342,527 

694.624 

30,159 

538,896 

730.861 

70,440 

1.246.015 

48,816 

231,912 

83.024 

9.096 

76,492 

201.756 

18.393.747 

0 



c-2 
Page 2 of 4 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Conservation Program Costs 

Estimated for Months January 2001 through December 2001 

(A) (8 )  (C) (D) (E) (F) (GI (H) (1) (J) 
Capital Payroll 8 Materiais Outride Program 

Prcgram Name Investment Benefits 8 Supplies Services Advertising lncenliws Vehicles Other Revenues Total 

1. Heating and Cwling (E) 

2. Prime Time (0) 

3. Energy Audits (E) 

4. Ccgeneration (E) 

5. Ceiling Insulation (E) 

6. Commercial Load Mgmt (D) 

7. Commedcal Lighting (E) 

8. Standby Generator (D) 

9. Conservation Value (E) 

10. Dud Repair (E) 

11 Green Energy Initiative (E) 

12 Industrial Load Management (D) 

13 DSM R&D (D8E) 

14 Commercial Cwling (E) 

15 Residential New Construdion (E) 

16 Common Expenses @&E) 

07 

(50% D. 50% E) 

(50% D, 50% E) 

17 Total All Programs - 
Energy 

Demand 

Total All Programs 

0 

1,494.129 

0 

0 

0 

924 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Q 

Q 

Q 

lA%i&? 

63.564 

900.323 

718,670 

332,431 

115,584 

13.956 

29,412 

45.972 

9.840 

206.151 

24.218 

12.312 

3.024 

l.536 

&E2 

2QQ.W 

uQiG&2 

0 7.500 150.000 

136.723 74.400 33.600 

3,444 421,820 76.800 

0 0 0 

0 0 7,200 

1,800 3.664 0 

0 0 24,000 

48.000 4.800 0 

0 0 0 

4,800 240.000 240.000 

12,000 12,000 0 

0 0 0 

0 80.000 0 

24Q @a m 

L2pp Q 1 9 3 p p  

Q Q Q 

z J u E 8 4 4 3 8 4 u  

576,000 

9.243.000 

0 

0 

565,000 

9.000 

484.284 

630,000 

60.000 

517,000 

0 

219,000 

0 

LQQ!l 

3l.UQ 

Q 

1234M24 

240 4,800 

46.264 60.296 

43,200 32,556 

10,096 0 

3,720 3,120 

815 0 

1,200 0 

2.089 0 

600 0 

17.760 20.304 

600 0 

600 0 

0 0 

3QQ Izp 

Q L Z M  

m UQ 

l l&QB4lz%?2 

0 1,628,946 21,684 721,720 517.500 2,239,424 78,016 62.400 

~ ~ ~ 1 2 2 6 8 4 ~ ~ ~ ~  

~ ~ z p B z p z ~ ~ 3 2 . 3 4 0 . 4 2 4 ~ ~  

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Q 

Q 

Q 

P 

O 

Q 

802.104 

11,988.735 

1,296,290 

342,527 

694,624 

36,159 

538,896 

730,861 

70.440 

1,248,015 

48.816 

231,912 

83,024 

9996 

28992 

2u.w 

lwLu3z 

5,269.690 

l3.mJ52 



1 c-2 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Schedule of Capital Investment. Dsprm'ation and Return 

Estimated for Months January 2001 thmugh December 2001 

PRIME TIME 

Beginning 
ofperiod Jan Feb Mar APr May Jun Jul Aug Sep oct NO" Dec Total 

1. Investment 

2. Retirements 

3. Depreciation Base 

4. Depreciation Expense 

5. Cumulative Investment 5,316.159 

6. Less: Accumulated Depr 

7. Net Investment iuLuQl 

8. Average Investment 

9. Return on Average lnveslment 

10. Return Requirements 

11. Total Depredation and Return 

v- 

125.000 

43.489 

5,397.670 

w 
5,397,670 

214&451 

m 
3,031,360 

18.037 

Z9.w 

u 

125,000 

40.170 

5.482.500 

9p986 

5,482,500 

239&949 

3..vLwl 

3,066.385 

18,245 

22.m 

11p3LI 

125.000 

69.725 

5537.775 

%&§ 

5.537.775 

zy1969 

m 
3.100.133 

18.446 

2QmQ 

la& 

NOTES: 
Depredation expense is calwlated using a useful life of 60 months. 
Return cn Average Investment is calculated using a monthly rate of 0.59500% 
Return requirements are calculated using an incnme lax multiplier of 1.6280016, 

125.000 125,000 

88.820 100.675 

5,573.955 5,598,280 

9 2 5 9 8 w  

5,573,955 5,598,280 

2.4Xm2412385 

~ ? J o . I u  
3,132,916 3,165,066 

18.641 18.832 

3 Q & i R a E ! 9  

z ? 2 i ! 2 l ? A . u  

125.000 

88,136 

5,635,144 

w 
5,635,144 

2422241 

iw.?AQ? 

3,196,709 

19.020 

i303§5 

UAU 

125,000 125.000 

104.491 97.594 

5,555,653 5.683.059 

9 M 9 P u  

5,655.653 5.683.059 

24u34a24pe255 

?.ziLux?&&?A 
3,227,858 3,256,569 

19.206 19,388 

a a z a l s 4  

L 2 5 . 3 z m  

125,000 

114,467 

5.693.592 

w 
5.693.592 

22Qu7.3 

uV.%9s 
3.288.922 

19,569 

w 
la§S 

125,000 

104.924 

5,713,668 

5.713.668 

2.3Z8.m 

u?Lw 
3,318,989 

19.748 

3z.EQ 

ma.I 

125,000 

110.020 

5,728,648 

92355 

5,728.648 

Z.ELQ43 

ul?.§U 
3,348,782 

19,925 

32.438 

llLzpl 

125,000 1,500,000 

42,356 1,004,867 

5.81 1.292 

&l§.tuaai? 
5,811.292 5311,292 

2.4lu53ZAlL653 

U%klaisiw?2 

3,378,022 

20.099 229.156 

z ? . i z ; 1 L ; t P G z  

l.?uul&Ll32 



c-2 
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Schedule of Capital Investment, Depreciation and Return 

Eslimated for Months January 2001 through December 2001 

COMMERCIAL LOA0 MANAGEMENT 

Beginning 
of Period Jan Feb Mar npr May Jun Jul Aug Sep oct NO" Dec Total 

1. Investment 

2. Retirements 

3. Depredation Base 

4. Depreciation Expense 

5. Cumulative Investment 

6. Less: Accumulated Depre 

7. Net Investment 

8. Average Investment 

9. Return on Average Investment 

10 Return Requirements 

03 

Tolal Depreciation and Return 

300 300 300 

0 0 0 

1,500 1,800 2.100 

23 z8 22 

1.200 1,500 1,800 2.100 

42 65 93 YS 

w58 Ua m w  
1.297 1.571 1.841 

8 9 11 

I3 l.5 B 

i?i 45 Y 

300 

0 

2.400 

38 

2.400 

164 

u . 6  

2.105 

13 

21 

a3 

300 

0 

2,700 

45 
2.700 

2pI 

249;1 

2,365 

14 

23 

L6 

300 

0 

3,000 

46 
3.000 

2% 

2245 
2,619 

16 

28 

24 

300 

0 

3.300 

Y 
3.300 

m 
2992 

2.869 

17 

28 

Ql 

300 

0 

3,600 

22 

3.600 

?a 

3 . a  

3,113 

19 

Ll 

89 

300 

0 

3.900 

a 
3.900 

429 

U7.l 

3,353 

20 

33 

28 

300 

0 

4.200 

§i$ 

4,200 

492 

rn 
3.587 

21 

24 

m 

300 

0 

4.500 

L? 
4,500 

m 
rn 
3.817 

23 

3z 

11p 

300 3,600 

0 0 

4.800 

a a!? 
4.800 4.800 

648 648 

LIZ m 
4.041 

24 195 

a9 21q 

uz 924 

NOTES: 
Depredation expense is calculated using a useful life of 60 months. 
Return on Average Investment is calculated using a monthly rate of 0.59500% . 
Return requirements are calculated using an inmme tax multiplier of 1.6280016 
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c-3 
Page 2 of 6 

TAMPA ELECTRiC COMPANY 
Schedule of Capital Investment. Depreu'ation and Return 

Actual for Monms January 2000 through August 2000 
Projected for Months September 2000 thmugh December 2000 

PRIME TIME 

Beginning January February March April May June Julv August September October November December 
OfPeriod Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected Total 

1. Investment 149,177 164.262 205,413 141,212 127.553 167,265 98.499 156.965 125,000 125,000 125,000 125.000 1,732,346 

2. Retirements 26.195 35,289 81.469 61.172 67,106 77.139 80,936 107.894 62,295 104.561 62,093 41.800 849.971 

3. Deprseiatim- Base 4.554.766 4,583,739 4,807.663 4.887.703 4,926,148 5,036,274 5,055,637 5,106.908 5.149.613 5,170,052 5,232,859 5,316,159 

4. Depreciation Expense ~~~U~~~ k w L Q 8 5 4 2 3 m 9 . z W B L 9 Q 9 9 e t s L ; I  

5. Cumulative Investment 4.!&2&4 4.554.766 4.683.739 4,607,663 4.887.703 4.928.148 5,038,274 5,055,637 5,106,906 5,149,613 5.170.052 5,232,959 5,316,159 5,316.159 

6. Less: Accumulated Depreciation 2 a L l m 2 2 Q z . m - z 2 4 L u I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 2 2 5 e 5 1 4 ~ ~ ~ 2 3 1 1 2 6 1 8  

7. Net Investment ~ z ; 1 9 & 9 9 p 2 4 3 e 2 1 4 ~ ~ ~ z u e 9 1 4 ~ ~ 2 8 9 9 9 9 8 ~ ~ ~ ~  
8. Average Investment 2.309.604 2,390,577 2,497,373 2,590,741 2.643.826 2,716,609 2,778,105 2.822.433 2,879.335 2,918,601 2,957,256 2,994,956 

8. Relum on Average Investment 13.743 14,224 14.659 15,415 15,731 16,177 16,530 16,793 17,132 17,366 17.596 17.620 193.366 

261w8 2&9u 2 z s 3 2 L s 9 1 2 & 2 2 2 w z e e L l 3 l 4 . m 3  

~ W 1 p ; L z 8 5 ~ L p L 4 P 9 1 8 9 3 % p L 1 1 9 2 9 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

h 0 10. Return Requirements 

11. Total Depreciation and Return 

NOTES: 
Depreciation expense is calculated using a useful life of 60 months. 
Return on Average Investment is calculated using a monthly rate of 0.595wx 
Return requirements are calculated using an inmme tax multiplier of 1.6280016. 



c-3 
Page 3 of 6 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Schedule of Capital Investment. Depredation and Return 

Actual for Months January 2wO through August 2WO 
Projected for Months September 2000 through Dewmber 2000 

COMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT 

Beginning January February March April May June July August September October November Decamber 
of Pericd Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected Total 

1. Investment 

2. Retirements 

3. Depredation Base 

4. Depreciation Expense 

5. Cumulative Investment 

6. Less: Accumulated Depre 

7. Net Investment 

8. Average Investment 

9. Return on Average Investment 

10. RelurnRaquiremenls 

11. Total Depredation and Return 

p 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 300 300 300 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 335 0 0 

335 335 335 335 335 335 335 335 300 600 900 

B B B B B B B B I B u 
335 335 335 335 335 335 335 335 300 600 900 

265 291 291 3.2 m a5 m 3zL22 3 LI 24 

5Q M 8 32 a z p  14 B 2 isll 589 LE 
47 41 35 29 23 17 11 5 150 443 733 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 4 

Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q 2 6 1 

B B B B B B B B L u a 

NOTES: 
DepreUation a m n s e  is calculated using a useful life of 60 months 

300 1.200 

0 335 

1,200 

u 92 

1,200 1,200 

42 42 

M U  
1.017 

6 14 

1p 24 

28u 

Reium on Averiga Investment is calcul&d using a rnonmly rate of0.59500% . 
Return requirements are calculated using an income tax multiplier of 1.6280016 



c-3 
Page 4 of 6 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Conservation Program Costs 

Actual for MOnlhS January 2000 through August 2000 
Projected for MonUls September 2000 through December 2000 

Program Name 

1 Healing and Cooling 

2 PrimeTime 

3 EnergyAudits 

4 Ccgeneration 

5 Ceiling Insulation 

8 Commercial Load Managemenl 

7 COmmerCial Lighting 

8 Standby Generator 

9 

P lo 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Conservation Value 

Duct Repair 

Green Energy lniliative 

Industrial Load Management 

DSM RBD (ME) 

Commerdal Cooling 

Residential New Construction 

Common Expenses 

TOM 

Less: Included in Base Rates 

I 9  Recoverable Conservation Expenses 

January Febmary March April May June Julv August September October November December G m d  
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected Total 

20.031 47,348 49,259 29.144 67.791 73.722 56.202 72,715 59.590 59.590 59.590 46.840 041.922 

1.114.141 1.093.230 1.025.743 866.298 939,925 912,600 862,274 918.998 905.051 900.958 1,059.027 1,076,609 11.677.054 

75.196 215,402 77.392 91.672 77.806 96.123 54.475 79,142 105,660 105.680 105.680 105.723 1,192,173 

26.392 30.764 25,001 15,829 25.516 29.994 7.519 20.156 27.807 29.090 29.090 27.807 294.965 

15.528 32.319 56.196 59.314 50.104 113,165 106,139 85,179 62.797 62,797 40,797 30,797 715,132 

1.162 1,796 2,077 3,446 1.936 1.661 1.499 660 3,387 1.510 1.517 1.525 22.416 

71.226 36,699 12.814 61,407 36,033 11,440 30,177 1.770 44.706 44,706 31.254 31,254 435,488 

106.376 56.815 52.695 55.922 54.176 56,106 53.182 53,064 58,934 57.651 57.651 58.934 721.506 

6.180 1.700 2.007 406 13,010 970 65 6.205 22.832 22,832 22.832 22,832 123.671 

33.566 55,430 61.671 111,100 60,063 72,668 40,149 74.755 71,675 69.951 66,503 66.521 764,052 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 2,016 2,016 2.016 2,016 8.064 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

136 (136) 264 494 494 744 744 2,760 

438 (408) 1.640 3,309 3.309 4,209 5,109 17.606 

l 3 . . l a 3 ~ ~ ~ l L z l z ~  ~ l t i 4 9 ~ i s $ p 4 l h g p 4 m ~  

1,465,005 1,587,630 1.380.565 1,330.829 1,344,077 1,387,162 1,217,096 1,325,917 1,385,082 1,377,388 1.497.714 1.495.515 16,814,162 

Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q 

1 9 8 5 9 p 5 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 3 8 z p B z 1 3 z L 2 B B 3 4 9 2 3 3 4 m ~  

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-2) 
SCHEDULE C-3 
PAGE 4 of 6 
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Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
T m P A  ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-2) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 1 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

HEATING AND COOLING 

Program Description: Incentive Program for the installation of high efficiency residential heating and 
cooling equipment. 

Program Projections: January I, 2000 to December 31,2000 

1,306 units to be installed and approved. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

2,400 units to be installed and approved. 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: 

Program Progress 
Summary: 

January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

Expenditures estimated for the period are $641,822. 

January I, 2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenditures estimated for the period are $802,104. 

Through December 3 1, 1999 - 140,249 units have been installed and approved. 

16 



EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB - 2 ) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 2 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: PRIME TIME 

Program Description: Load management program for cycling residential appliances .- heating, air 
conditioning, water heating and pool pumps. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

76,132 customers on this program (cumulative). 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

76,732 customers will be participating (cumulative). 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

Estimated expenditures are $1 1,677,054. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

$11,988,735 estimated 

Program Progress 
Summary: 77,025 customers were participating through December 31, 1999 

Breakdown is as follows: 

Water Heating 71,560 
Air Conditioning 55,081 
Heating 58,309 
Pool Pump 14,265 

1’7 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB - 2 1 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 3 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

ENERGY AUDITS 

Program Description: Audits of residential, commercial and industrial customers’ facilities to help define 
potential areas of energy savings. Additionally, mail-in self-evaluating audits are 
available for customers. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

Residential - 17,417 (RCS - 0; Free - 5,107; Mail-in - 12,310) 

Comm/Ind - 373 (Paid - 0; Free - 373) 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Residential - 17,200 (RCS - 0; Alt - 5,200; Mail-in - 12,000) 

C o d n d  - 437 (Paid - 2; Free - 435) 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: 

Program Progress 
Summary: 

January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

Expenditures are expected to be $1,192,173 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Estimated costs are $1,296,290. 

Through December 31, 1999 the following audit totals are: 

Residential RCS (Fee) 3,890 
Residential Alt (Free) 180,494 
Residential Mail-in 41,815 
Commercial-Ind (Fee) 223 
Commercial-Ind (Free) 12,864 
Commercial Mail-in 1,447 

18 



EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB - 2 ) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 4 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: COGENERATION 

Program Description: To encourage the development of cost-effective commercial and industrial 
cogeneration facilities. To evaluate and administer standard offer and negotiated 
contracts for the purchase of firm capacity and energy. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

SO2 scrubber construction is currently underway for Clean Air Act Compliance at 
two existing qualifymg facilities. Will continue communication and interaction with 
all present and potential cogeneration customers. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Start the development and publication of the 20-Year Cogeneration Forecast 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

Expenditures are estimated to be $294,965 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenditures are estimated to be $342,527 

Program Progress 
Summary: The projected total maximum generation by electrically interconnected cogeneration 

during 2001 will be approximately 612 M W .  

Continuing interaction with current and potential cogeneration developers for 
discussion regarding current cogeneration activities and future cogeneration 
construction activities. Currently there are sixteen (16) Qualifymg Facilities with 
generation on-line in our service area. 

19 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-2) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 5 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

CEILING INSULATION 

Program Description: Incentive program used to promote the addition of insulation in existing residential 
living units. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

Approximately 5,697 units during this period. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

5,050 units expected for this period. 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

Expenditures are estimated to be $715,132 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

$694,624 are the expected costs. 

Program Progress 
S u m m a r y : Through December 3 1, 1999 - 5 1,081 installations have been certified and paid 

20 



EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-2) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 6 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: COMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT 

Program Description: Load management program for commercial customers. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

No installations expected. 

January I, 2001 to December 31,2001 

2 installations expected. 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

$22,416 are expected costs. 

January I, 2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenses of $30,159 are estimated. 

Program Progress 
Summary: Through December 3 I, 1999 - 19 commercial installations are in service. 

21 



EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-2) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 7 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: COMMERCIAL INDOOR LIGHTING 

Program Description: An incentive program to encourage investment in more efficient lighting technology 
in existing commercial facilities. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

64 customers are expected to participate during this period. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

72 customers are expected to participate during this period. 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

Expenditures estimated for the period are $435,488, 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenditures estimated for this period are $538,896. 

Program Progress 
Summary: Through December 3 1, 1999 - 761 customers have participated 

22 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EO 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-2) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 8 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

STANDBY GENERATOR 

Program Description: A program designed to utilize the emergency generation capacity of 
commerciaVindustrial facilities in order to reduce weather sensitive peak demand. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

1 installation is expected 

January I, 2001 to December 31,2001 

2 installations are expected 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

Expenditures estimated for the period are $721,506, 

January I, 2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenditures estimated for the period are $730,861 

Program Progress 
Summary: Through December 31, 1999 - 42 customers are participating. 

23 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-2) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 9 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

CONSERVATION VALUE 

Program Description: An incentive program for commercialhndustrial customers that encourages additional 
investments in substantial demand shifting or demand reduction measures. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

5 customers are expected to participate during this period. 

January 1, 2001 to December 31,2001 

3 customers are expected to participate during this period. 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

Estimated expenses are $123,871. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Estimated expenses are $70,440. 

Program Progress 
Summary: Through December 3 1,1999 - Five (5) customers have earned incentive dollars. We 

are actively working with several customers on evaluations of various measures. 

24 



EXHIBIT NO. 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB - 2 ) 
SCHEDULE C-5 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 

PAGE 10 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: DUCT REPAIR 

Program Description: An incentive program to encourage the repair of the air distribution system in a 
residence. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

1,420 repairs to be made. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

3,000 repairs to be made. 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

Expenditures estimated for the period are $784,052. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenditures estimated for the period are $1,246,015, 

Program Progress 
Summary: Through December 31, 1999 - 25,439 customers have participated. 

25 



EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB- 2 ) 
SCHEDULE C - 5  
PAGE 11 Of 1 6  

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: GREEN ENERGY INITIATIVE 

Program Description: A three-year pilot program designed to assist in the delivery of renewable energy to 
This specific effort will provide funding for program program participants. 

administration, evaluation and market research. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

See Program Progress Summary below. 

Janualy 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

See Program Progress Summary below. 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: 

Program Progress 
Summary: 

January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

Expenditures estimated for the period are $8,064. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenditures estimated for the period are $48,816. 

This initiative was approved in Docket No. 000697-E1 at the September 5 ,  2000 
FPSC Agenda Conference. As stated above, it will provide funding for program 
administration, evaluation and market research. Maximum expenditures for this 
effortduringthethree-year pilot is projectedto be $1000,000. Programparticipation 
is expected to begin the fourth quarter of 2000. 

26 



EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB- 2 ) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 12 Of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: INDUSTRIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT 

Program Description: A load management program for large industrial customers with interruptible loads 
of 500 kW or greater. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: 

Program Progress 
Summary: 

No customers are expected to participate. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

See Program Progress Summary below. 

January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

No expenses are expected 

January 1,2001 toDecember 31,2001 

Expenditures are estimated to be $231,912 

Program approved by FPSC in Docket No. 990037-EI, Order No. PSC-99-1778- 
FOF-EI, issued September 10, 1999. For 2000, no participation is expected based 
on the assessment for need determination. Should the assessment indicate an 
opportunity for customer participation during 200 1, the projected expenditures above 
have been based on the current interruptible class load average per customer withthe 
additional assumption that one incremental customer would replicate that average. 
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EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-2) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 13 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: DSM R&D 

Program Description: A program directed at R&D for end-use technologies not yet commercially available 
or where insufficient data exists for measure evaluations specific to central Florida 
c l i t e .  

Program Projections: See Program Progress Summary 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: 

Program Progress 
Summary: 

January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

No expenses are expected. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenditures are estimated at $83,024. 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-95-0691-FOF-EG in Docket ,941 173-EG, Tampa 
Electric Company submitted a final report on commercial R & D projects to the 
Florida Public Service Commission on June 30, 2000. Based on the Commission’s 
directive in Order No. PSC-00-0754-PAA-EG, Docket No. 991791-EG, Tampa 
Electric will pursue residential and commercial R & D projects during the next five 
years that have potential DSM opportunities. 

28 



Program Title: 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB-2) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 14 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

COMMERCIAL COOLING 

Program Description: An incentive program to encourage the installation ofhigh efficiencydirect expansion 
(DX) cooling systems in commercial buildings. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

6 customers are expected to participate. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

24 customers are expected to participate. 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

Expenditures are estimated at $2,760. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenditures are estimated at $9,096. 

Program Progress 
Summary: Program approved by FPSC in Docket No. 991791-EG, Order No. PSC-00-0754- 

PAA-EG, issued April 17,2000. Program delivery to the marketplace is underway. 
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EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB - 2 ) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 15 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION 

Program Description: A program for the new construction market designed to reduce the growth of peak 
demand and energy through the installation of high efficiency equipment and building 
envelope options. 

Program Projections: January 1,2000 to December 31,2000 

30 customers are expected to participate 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

360 customers are expected to participate 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

Expenditures are estimated at $17,606 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenditures are estimated at $78,492. 

Program Progress 
Summary: Program approved by FPSC in Docket No. 991791-EG, Order No. PSC-00-0754- 

PAA-EG, issued April 17,2000. Program delivery to the marketplace is underway. 
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EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(HTB - 2 ) 
SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 16 of 16 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

Program Title: COMMON EXPENSES 

Program Description: Expenditures which cover a number of conservation programs 

Program Projections: NIA 

Program Fiscal 
Expenditures: January 1,2000 to December 3 1,2000 

Expenditures are estimated to be $177,273. 

January 1,2001 to December 31,2001 

Expenditures are estimated at $201,756 

Program Progress 
Summary: NIA 
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F-I 1 

I. PROGRAM DEMAND SAVINGS AND LINE LOSSES 

INPUT DATA- PART 1 
PROGRAM: Industrial Load Managemen1 

IV. AVOIDED GENERATOR, TRANS. AND DIST. COSTS 

PSC FORM CE 1.1 
PAGE 1 OF 1 
Run dale: 26Sep2W 

0756 AM 

(1) CUSTOMER KW REDUCTION AT THE METER ........ 
(2) GENERATOR KW REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER ..... 
(3) KW LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE ................... 
(4) GENERATION KWH REDUCTION PER CUSTOMER ..... 
(5) KWH LINE LOSS PERCENTAGE .................. 
(6) GROUP LINE LOSS MULTIPLIER 
(7) CUSTOMER KWH PROGRAM INCREASE AT METER ... 
(8)’ CUSTOMER KWH REDUCTION AT METER .......... 

............. 

2.850.00 KW lCUST 
2.806.60 KW GENlCUST 

585.817 KWHlCUSTNR 
3.4 % 

2.7 % 

0.0 KWHICUSTNR 
570.W KWHICUSTNR 

1 .wM) 

If. ECONOMIC LIFE 8 K FACTORS 

(I) STUDY PERIOD FOR CONSERVATION PROGRAM ...... 
(2) GENERATOR ECONOMIC LIFE .................... 
(3) T & D ECONOMIC LIFE ....................... 
(4) K FACTOR FOR GENERATION .................... 
(5) K FACTOR FORT 8 D ......................... 
(6)’SWITCH REV REQ(0) OR VAL-OF-DEF (1) ........ 

Ill. UTILITY 8 CUSTOMER COSTS 
N -  

(1) UTlLlN NONRECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER .... 
(2) UTILITY RECURRING COST PER CUSTOMER ....... 

(5) CUSTOMER EOUIPMENT ESCALATION RATE ........ 

(8)’ CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT PER INSTALLATION ..... 
(9)’ CUSTOMER TAX CREDIT ESCALATION RATE ...... 

(3) UTILITY COST ESCALATION RATE .............. 
(4) CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT COST .................... 
(6) CUSTOMER 0 8 M COST ....................... 
(7) CUSTOMER 0 8 M ESCALATION RATE ............ 

(10). INCREASED SUPPLY COSTS ................... 
(11)’ SUPPLY COSTS ESCALATION RATE .............. 
(12)’UTILITY DISCOUNT RATE .................... 
(13)’ UTILITY AFUDC RATE ....................... 
(14)’ UTILITY NON RECURRING REBATEIINCENTIVE ... 
(15). UTILITY RECURRING REBATEIINCENTIVE ....... 
(16)’ UTILITY REBATWINCENTIVE ESCAL RATE ....... 

30 YEARS 
30 YEARS 
30 YEARS 

1.5043 
1.6043 

0 

*SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION NOT SPECIFIED IN WORKBOOK 

1,500.00 SlCUST 
1,200.00 SICUSTNR 

2.3 % 
10,wO.W WCUST 

2.3 % 

2.3 % 

0.0 x 
0.0 % 

0.00 SICUSTNR 

0.00 WCUST 

0.00 WCUSTNR 

9.51% 
7.79% 

0.00 SCUST 
112,902.00 WCUSTNR 

0.0 % 

BASE YEAR ................................. 
IN-SERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT 
INSERVICE YEAR FOR AVOIDED T 8 D ......... 
BASE YEAR AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT COST ..... 
BASE YEAR AVOIDED TRANSMISSION COST ....... 
BASE YEAR DISTRIBUTION COST .............. 
GEN. TRAN, a DIST COST ESCALATION RATE .... 

~~~~~ 

(1) 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 
(5) 
(6) 
m 
(8) GENERATOR FIXED 0 8 M COST ................ 
(9) GENERATOR FIXED 08M ESCALATION RATE ....... 
(1O)TRANSMlSSlON FIXED 0 8 M COST ............. 
(11) DISTRIBUTION FIXED 0 8 M COST ............. 
(12) T8D FIXED O8M ESCALATION RATE ............ 
(13)AVOlDEDGEN UNITVARIABLE08 MCOSTS ..... 
(15) GENERATOR CAPACITY FACTOR ................. 
(16) AVOIDED GENERATING UNIT FUEL COST ......... 
(17) AVOIDED GEN UNIT FUEL ESCALATION RATE ..... 
(18)’ AVOIDED PURCHASE CAPACITY COST PER KW ...... 
(19)’ CAPACITY COST ESCALATION RATE ............. 

(14) GENERATOR VARIABLE 08M COST ESCALATION RAT 

V. NON-FUEL ENERGY AND DEMAND CHARGES 

(1) NON-FUEL COST IN CUSTOMER BILL ............. 

(4) DEMAND CHARGE ESCALATION RATE .............. 

(2) NON-FUEL ESCALATION RATE ................... 
(3) CUSTOMER DEMAND CHARGE PER KW .............. 
(5)’ DIVERSITY and ANNUAL DEMAND ADJUSTMENT 

FACTOR FOR CUSTOMER BILL ................. 

“‘CALCULATED BENEFITS AND COSTS 

(I)’ TRC TEST- BENEFITICOST RATIO ............. 
(2)’ PARTICIPANT NET BENEFITS (NPV) ............ 
(3)’ RIM TEST. BENEFITICOST RATIO ............. 

2000 
2003 
2003 

286.97 WKW 
0.00 SIKW 
0.00 SIKW 

2.09 SIKWNR 

0.00 SIKWNR 
0.W SIKWNR 

2.4 % 

2.3 % 

2.3 % 

2.3 % 
2.7 % 

2.677 CENTSlKWH 
3.808 % 

0.0 % 

0.287 CENTSlKWH 

0.00 SIKWNR 

1.370 CENTSlKWH 
1.0 % 

1.0 % 
7.25 WKWlMO 

0.0 



F-I1 B 

YEAR 
. .- 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2ow 
2w1 
2002 
2003 

INSERVICEYEAR = 

PLANT COSTS (Xco I) 
AFUDC RATE 

CALCULATION OF AFUDC AND IN4ERVICE COST OF PLAN? 

m: X a 3  AVOIDED UNIT 

No. YURS 

BEFORE 

INSERVICE 

- 
-9 
-8 
-7 
-6 
-5 
-4 
9 
-2 
-1 
0 

0) 

PLANT 

ESCALATON 

R A E  

Wl 

0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
1.1% 
1.1% 

- 

2003 

5286.97 
7.79% 

141 

CUMULATIVE 

ESW\LATIoN 

FACTOR 

- 
l.W 
1 .oooo 
1.woo 
1 . o m  
1 . o m  
l.W 
1.WOO 
1.0114 
1.0229 

151 

YEARLY ANNUAL 

EXPENDMRE SPENDING 

(XI (mw 

0.0% 0.00 
0.0% 0.00 
0.0% 0.00 
0.0% 0.00 
0.0% 0.00 
0.0% 0.00 
0.0% 0.00 

42.0% 121.90 
56.0% 170.25 
0.0% 0.00 

1 .a0 292.15 

- - 

- - 

m 

CUMULATIVE 

AVERAGE 

SPENDING 

(mw 
0.W 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.W 
0.W 
0.00 

60.95 
207.02 

- 

NMULATlVE 

SPENDING 

Wml  AFUDC 

(mw 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.W 
0.00 

60.95 
211.60 

- 

(9) 

YEARLY 

TOTAL 

AFUOC 

I I w  

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.W 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
4.58 
6.5i 
0.W 

11 .os 

- 

--_ 

INCREMENTAL 

YEAR-END 

BOOKVALUE 

ISW 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.W 
0.W 
0.00 
0.00 

126.48 
176.76 

0.00 

303.24 

- 

- 

PSCFORMCEl.10 
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28scP2wo . 

111) 

cuMuLmvE 

YEAR-END 

BOOKVALUE 

(mw 

0.00 
0.00 
0.w 
0.00 
0.W 
0.w 
0.00 

126.48 
303.24 

- 



F-12 INPUT DATA - PPRT 2 

P R C G W  In(lu6fnrl Load Minigemen1 

VEPR 

- 
am, 
mO1 
Mm 
1w3 
2W4 

2m5 

2w6 

2W7 

ZW8 

ZWL) 

2010 

2011 

2012 

w13 

M14 

2015 

2016 

2017 

W18 

2019 

ww 
2021 

2027. 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2v28 
W27 

2028 

ms 

(21 

C U M U U W  

TOTPi 

PW7KlPATING 

CUSTOMERS 
- 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

131 

AOJUSTEO 

CUMUUTNE 

PWXtPAnNG 

CUSTOMERS - 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

I 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

(41 
mLm 

AVERAGE 

SYSTEM 

FUEL 

COSTS 

1-1 - 
2.30 

2.18 

2.13 

2.21 

2.23 

2.13 

2.22 

2.24 

2.29 

2.35 

2.43 

2.57 

2.60 

2.67 

2.73 

2.81 

2.91 

3.01 

3.13 

3.23 

3.31 

3.43 

3.52 

3.62 

3.72 

3.62 

3.93 
4.05 

4.15 

4.23 

I51 

AVOIOEO 

W G I W  

FUEL COST 

( U W I  

2.79 

2.73 

2.45 

2.31 

2.28 

2.38 

2.49 

2 67 

2.72 

2.83 

3 01 

3.12 

3.41 

3.m 
3 61 

3.77 

3.95 

4.10 

4.30 

4.49 

4.66 

4.87 

504 

5.14 

5.35 

5.49 

5.71 

5.93 

6.10 

6.23 

- 

INCREASED 

lMRGlNAL 

FUEL COST 

(-) 
- 
0.02 

0.W 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.00 

0.00 

0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.00 

0.W 

0.w 

0.w 

0.00 

0.W 

0.w 
0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.00 

0.W 

0.00 
0.W 

0.W 

I71 

REPLACEMENT 

FUEL COST 

(-1 - 
0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.w 

0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.00 

0.W 

0.W 

0. W 

0.W 

0.w 

0.W 

0.W 

0.W 

0.w 

0.w 

0.W 

0.w 
0.W 

0.w 

0.W 

0.w 

0.03 

0.00 

I81 

P R O G W  

Kw 
EFFECTIVENESS 

FACTOR - 
1.00 

l .W 
1.W 

1.W 

1.W 

l.W 

1.W 

1.W 

1.00 

1.W 
1.00 

1.00 

1.W 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.W 

1.00 

1.W 

1.00 

1.00 

1.W 

1.00 

1.00 

1.W 

1.W 

l .M 
1.W 

1.00 

PSC FORM CE 1.2 

PAGE 1 OF 1 

=ePm 

I91 

P R C G W  

mwH 
EFFECWENESS 

FACTOR 

- 
1.w 

1.00 

1.00 

1.W 

l.w 
l .W 

l.w 
l .W 

1.w 

l .W 

l.w 
1.W 

1.w 

1.w 

l.w 
1.00 

1.03 

1.02 

l.W 

1.W 

1.00 

l.w 
l.w 
1.W 

l.w 
1.w 
1.w 0 

1.W 

l.W 

l .W 

EXHIBIT NO.- 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EO 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
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WORKSHEET FOR FORM CE 2.2 

11) 17) 

REDUCTION 

IN lcwH 

GENERATION 

N-NEWCUST 

w 
rn lwo) 

2000 293 
2001 586 
2002 586 

2004 566 
2005 586 
2006 586 
2007 586 
2008 586 
2009 586 
2010 566 
2011 586 
2012 586 
2013 586 
2014 586 
2015 586 
2016 586 
2017 586 
2018 586 
2019 586 
2020 586 
2021 586 
2022 586 
2023 586 
2024 566 
2025 586 
2028 586 
2027 566 
2028 586 
2029 586 

NOMINAL 17.282 

NPV: 

- - 

2003 586 

- 

13) 

AVOIDED 

MUIGIML 

FUEL COST - 
REDUCED- 

Ilwol 

8 
16 
14 
14 
13 
14 
15 
16 
16 
17 
16 
18 
20 
21 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
30 
30 
31 
32 
33 
35 
36 
38 

680 

168 

- 

.- 

14) 

INCREASE 

IN lcwH 

GENERATION 

NETNEWCUST 

IoM( 

low) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

- 

- 

I51 

INCREASED 

HU1GIN.U 

FUELCOST- 

I N C R W E W  

UWO) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

- 

- 

IO 

NET 

AVOIDED 

PROORAM 

FUEL 

SAWNGS 

UOWI 

8 
16 
14 
14 
13 
14 
15 
16 
16 
17 
18 
18 
20 
21 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
30 
30 
31 
32 
33 
35 

36 

- 

36 

- 
660 

168 

P.Wto(2 

2gSIPZC.X 

(71 

EFFECTIVE 

P R O O M  

FUEL 

SAWNOS 

tlwol 

6 
16 
14 
14 
13 
14 
15 
16 
16 
17 
16 
18 
20 
21 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
30 
30 
31 
32 
33 
35 
36 
36 

680 

- 

168 
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1el 111) 
-> 

RED. 

R N  
.FUEL 

mRnm 
I1wOI - 

7 
12 
12 
13 
13 
12 
13 
13 
13 
13 
14 
15 
15 
15 
16 
16 
17 
17 
18 
18 
19 

20 
m 

118) 

M L  
RECUR 

COSTS 

IWI - 
1 
1 
1 
1 

TOT% 

eEB*Tu 
W C M T  

COST* 

r1m1 

56 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 

- 

R E W .  
IN 

NST. 

w 
lorn) 

285 
570 
570 
570 

- 

RED. 

REX. 

-FUEL 

mmw 
I(-] - 

4 
8 
8 
6 
6 
8 
8 
8 
8 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 

10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 

268 

88 

- 

EIFErn. YC. 

REV IN 
REOUCT m. 
TO NST w 

f1wOl (wO1 

10 0 
20 0 
m 0 

- - 

I*. 

R N  
W N E L  
mRnw 

- 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

EFFEQ 

R N W E  

IW. 
UI BILL 

SW) - 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

M L  

RENR.  

REMTES 

IIOWI 

56 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 

3,331 

1.158 

- 

- 

*E*R - 
3200 
Mol 
2w2 
2M) 
2M4 
2w5 
3206 
2w7 
2W8 

0 
0 
0 

~~ 

570 
570 
5m 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
- 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

lo 
.- 

570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 
570 

16.815 
- 

21 0 
22 0 
22 0 
22 0 
23 0 
24 0 
24 0 
25 0 
25 0 
26 0 
26 0 
27 0 
28 0 
28 0 
a 0 
30 0 
30 0 
31 0 
32 0 
33 0 
33 0 
34 0 
35 0 

764 0 

235 

-- - 

1 
1 

0 2 2 
0 2 2 
0 2 2 
0 2 2 
0 2 2 
0 2 2 
0 2 2 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 2014 

mi5 
mi8 

mi6 
mi9 
2020 

2017 

2021 
2022 
2023 

2025 
zO26 
m 7  
2028 

m a  

m a  

0 2 2 
0 2 2 
0 2 2 0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 0 2 2 

0 2 2 
0 2 2 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

10 
__ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

113 
113 
113 

21 
21 
22 

0 
0 
0 0 2 2 

0 2 2 
0 2 2 
0 2 2 
0 2 2 

2 50 

__ - - 52 

113 
113 
113 
113 

3,331 
- 

1.158 

22 
23 
24 
24 

496 

147 

- 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

_- 
0 
0 - 
0 

0 

___ 
0 

0 2 15 17 0 

' SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION NOT SPECIFIED IN WORKWOK 
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EXHIBIT NO. __ 
DOCKET NO. OOOOOZ-EG 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

(HTE-2) 



Y U R  

2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2026 
2029 

- 

NOMINAL 

NPV: 

D i s m t  Rate 

12) 

iNCRUSEO 

SUPPLY 

COSTS 

Ilwp1 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

- 

- 

131 

mlN 
P R C G M  

COSTS 

X W  

2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 

52 

17 

9.51% 

- 

- 

TOT& RESOURCE COST TESTS 

PROERW: l r d n M d t o . d M l r u ~  

111 

P m w . w  
P R C G R M  

COSTS 

IIWI 

10 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

10 

10 

- 

__ 

01 (61 

OTHER 

COSTS 

nom1 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

- 

- 

TOT& 

COSTS 

HWol 

12 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 

62 

27 

- 

- 

171 

A M I D E 0  *WIDE0 

GEY UNlT T L D  

BENEFITS BENEFITS 

HOW1 SIWOI 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

198 0 
193 0 
187 0 
182 0 
177 0 
173 0 
188 0 
164 0 
161 0 
157 0 
153 0 
149 0 
145 0 
142 0 
138 0 
135 0 
134 0 
?34 0 
133 0 
133 0 
133 0 
133 0 
133 0 
133 0 
133 0 
133 0 
133 0 

- - 

- - 
4.086 0 

1,326 0 

56.6 

P R O E M  

FUEL OTHER 

SAYINGS BENEFITS 

IROOI 

8 
16 
14 
14 
13 
14 
15 
16 
16 
17 
18 
16 
20 
21 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

- 

29 
30 

Slew 

0 
0 
0 

- 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

30 0 
31 0 
32 0 
33 0 
35 0 
36 0 
36 0 

680 0 

186 0 

TOTAL 

BENEFlTS 

I(Wol 

8 
16 
14 

211 
206 
201 
196 
193 
189 
165 
182 
179 
177 
173 
1 70 
167 
165 
162 
160 
160 
161 
162 
163 
163 
164 
165 
166 
166 
169 
170 

4,766 

1,514 

- 

- 

1121 

NET 

BENEFITS 

SI0001 - 
(4) 
15 
13 

210 
205 
200 
195 
191 
187 
184 
181 
177 
175 
172 
160 
168 
163 
160 
158 
158 
159 
160 
161 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
167 
168 -_ 

PSC FORM CE 7 3 
P.O*l Of, . 

2€4eC-WW 

1311 

CUMULATIVE 

DISCOUNTED 

NET 

BENEFITS 

SlWol 

141 
- 
. .  

10 
20 

181 
323 
450 
563 
664 
755 
836 
909 
974 

1.033 
1.085 
1.133 
1.175 
1.213 
1,247 
1,278 
1.307 
1,332 
1,356 
1.378 
1,396 
1.416 
1.433 
1.448 
1.463 
1,476 
1.486 



PMTICIPPNT COSTSAND BENEFITS 

P R O W :  ,mm% L0.d U.,mgmM 
PSC FORM CE 2.4 

P.pc 1 0, 1 

2 6 S e c - 2 0 ~  

15) 171 191 (111 1121 

SAVlNGs 

IN 

PMTICIPANTS 

CUSTOMER 

EQUIPMENT 

COSTS 

UCW 

i o  
0 

- 

CUSTOMER 

O L M  

COSTS 

UWal - 
0 
0 

CUMUUTNE 
NET DISCOUNTED 

BENEFtTS NETBENEFlTS 

Slwal 51m1 

57 57 
133 179 
133 289 
134 391 
134 484 
133 569 
134 646 
134 717 
134 782 
135 842 
135 896 
136 947 
137 992 
137 1,035 
137 1.073 
138 1.108 
139 1.141 
139 1.171 
140 1.198 
141 1.223 
141 1.246 
142 1.267 
143 1,286 
143 1,304 
144 1,320 
145 1.335 
145 1.349 
146 1.361 
147 1.373 
147 1.384 

- - 

__ 

T U  

CREDITS 

S W l  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

- 

- 

UTILITY 

REUATES 

SLWOl 

56 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 

3.331 

- 

_- 
1.158 

2003 
9.51% 

OTHER 

BENEFITS 

SIOWI 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

- 

- 

TOTAL 

BENERTS 

UOOOl 

67 
133 
133 
134 
134 
133 
134 
134 
134 
135 
135 
136 
137 
137 
137 
138 
139 
139 
140 
141 
141 
142 
143 
143 
144 
145 
145 
146 
147 
147 

4,094 
1.394 

- 

- 

TOTAL 

COSTS 

SLWOI 

i o  
0 

- 
BILL 

Uwal 

10 
20 
20 
21 
21 
20 
21 
21 
22 
22 
22 
23 
24 
24 
25 
25 
26 
26 
27 
28 
28 
29 
30 
30 
31 
32 
33 
33 
34 
35 

764 
235 

- 

- 

"" - 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2055 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 rp 

0 0 
0 

0 
0 
0 2014 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
202s 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

10 
10 

- 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 - 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

NOMINAL 
NPV: 

In service year of gen mil: 
Diwaunt rate: 

0 
0 

0 
0 

i o  
i o  



Il l  

VE*R 

2wo 
Zoo1 
2w2 
2003 
2My 
2ws 
2006 
2007 
2MB 
2009 
2010 
201 1 

- 

2015 

2017 
2018 

m i 8  
mi9 
mm 

2023 

2021 
rn 
m24 
2025 
2028 

2028 
2029 

2027 

NOMINAL 
NPV 

Dismunl nle: 

VntlW 

PRrJGRUl 
corns 

mmi - 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 

2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 

62 
17 

.- 

1'1 

I K m S  

H W  

56 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 
113 

3.331 
1.158 

- 

- 

151 16) m 

R E v m x  
LOSES 

f1W 

4 
8 
8 
6 
8 
8 
8 
8 

9 
8 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
8 
9 
9 

10 
10 
I O  
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 

268 
88 

9.51% 

- 

a 

- 

omm TOTU 

COSTS COSTS 

SlW) Iloml 

0 62 
0 1 22 
0 122 
0 122 
0 122 
0 122 

0 123 
0 123 
0 123 

0 123 

0 123 
0 124 
0 124 
0 124 
0 124 . 
0 124 
0 124 
0 1 24 
0 124 
0 125 
0 125 
0 125 
0 125 
0 125 
0 125 
0 125 
0 128 

0 3,650 
0 1,263 

- - 

0 in 

0 in 

0 in 

- I 

~ s n ~ m ~ t  ~ a t i o .  [mi ( iq icoi  mi: 

AVOIOED 

ow WIT 

lNT6 WE, 
8mms 

IlOWI 

8 
16 
14 

211 
206 
2Ul 
196 
1 83 
169 
185 
1 62 
178 
177 
173 
170 
167 
165 
152 
160 
1w 
161 
162 
163 
163 
184 
165 
168 
168 
189 
1 70 

4,766 
1.51 4 

- 

-- 

0 
0 " 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

_. 

R W E  
QNW 

HOW) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

1.2 

- 

- 

omm 
BENEFITS 

IIOWI 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

- 

- 

TOTN 
-FIT* 

uwa 

6 
18 
14 

211 
206 
101 
196 
193 
189 
185 

179 

173 
170 
167 
165 
152 
160 
IBO 
161 
1 62 
163 
183 
164 
165 
166 
(88 
169 
170 

4.766 
1.514 

- 

1 82 

in 

_- 

"ET N M U U T N E  
e w E m  DI0C-D 

TO ALL YET 
r n 0 Y E R S  BwEm 

S < W  Ilm1 

I541 la1 
1106) 11511 
1108) 041) 

a9 IW 
ed 11151 
79 (6% 
74 m 
70 15 
66 47 
62 74 
59 96 
56 118 
53 137 
50 152 
47 165 
44 1 76 
4t 186 
38 194 
36 201 
36 ZOB 
37 213 
37 219 
38 224 
38 229 
39 233 

41 241 
42 245 
43 248 

- - 

40 n 7  

44 251 -_ 
1,115 

251 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Conservation Cost Recovery 
Clause 

DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
Filed: September 27, 2000 

) 
) 
\ 

EXHIBIT (CS-1) 

In Support of the 

DIRECT TESTIMONY 

Of 

CARL SMITH 

On behalf of 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

FlOWIDA WBUC SERVICE COMMlSSHm 
DOCKET 



CHEDULE C-1 EXHIBIT NO 
AGE 1 OF 1 COMPANY CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

(A DIVISION OF NU1 CORPORATION) 
DOCKET NO 000002-EG 

(CS-1) 

ENERGY CONSERVATON ADJUSTMENT - SUMMARY OF COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

PROJECTED PERIOD JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

ACTUAUESTIMATED PERIOD JANUARY 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER 2000 

FINAL TRUE-UP PERIOD APRIL 1999THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

COLLECTION PERIOD FOR PRIOR TRUE-UP JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

TOTAL INCREMENTAL COSTS (SCHEDULE C-2, PAGE 1) 

TRUE-UP (SCHEDULE C-3. PAGE 4, LINE 12) 

TOTAL (LINE 1 AND 2) 

$ 2213.041 

$ (278,515) 

$ 1,934,527 

TOTAL 
NON-GAS CUST 8 

SCHEDULE BILLS SALES CHARGE CHARGE REVENUES REVENUES REVENUES THERM FACTOR FACTOR 

ECCRAS % 
RATE THERM CUSTOMER ENERGY ENERGY CHG ECCR OF TOTAL DOLLARS PER TAX CONSERVATIOI 

RESIDENTIAL (RS, ED 8 GL) 1,151,732 19,391,890 $ 8,041,292 $ 8,987.936 $ 17,029.228 $ 1,158,490 68030% $ 005974 100503 $ 

COMMERCLAL (CS. ED, CTS 8 SCTS) 63,974 51,085,460 $ 1,107,359 $ 10,009.103 $ 11,116,482 $ 756,247 68029% $ 001480 100503 $ 

COMMERCIAL LARGE VOLUME (LCS) 120 1,754,900 $ 4.200 I 286,680 $ 290,880 $ 19,790 68034% $ 001128 100503 $ 

TOTAL 1.215.826 72232.250 $ 9,152,851 $ 19,283,719 $ 28,436,570 I 1.934.527 

0 0600. 

0 01481 

00113: 



PROGRAM NAME 

1 RESIDENTIAL BUILDER 
2 MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BLDR 
3 PPPLMNCE REPLACEMENT 
4 DEALERPROGRAM 
5 GAS APPLWCES IN SCHOOLS 
6 RES PROPANE CONVERSION 
7 RES WATER HEATER RETENTION 
S RES CUTANDCPPALTERNATNE 
9 C W I N D C O W E R S I O N  

IO CWINDALTERNATIVE TECH 
COMMON COSTS 

Jan41 

t 86.793 
1.819 

38.4w 

6% 
9,w 
2,153 

26,735 
14,437 

4563 

. F-1 

t 86,574 
1.819 

37,921 

536 
9,186 
2,059 

26.546 
14,437 

PHO.tCT€U CONSERVATlOh PROGRAM COSTS SY PROGRAM BY MOhTll 
F O R  T K  PERODJWLAHY2037 ldROLGI(DFCEMBER2COl 

MsrOl /\PO1 

S 86,720 S 86,670 
(.E19 1,819 
38,240 38,110 

849 843 
9,319 9,256 
2,122 2,091 

14,437 14,437 
4,536 4.509 

26,673 2 ~ 1 4  

May41 Jun4l 

S 86.821 $ 86.670 
1.819 1.819 

36,432 38.110 

656 €43 
9.387 9.256 
2,153 2.081 

26.741 26.614 
14.437 14,437 
4,563 4,509 

JulQl Awlno1 

s e6745 s 86,821 
1,819 1,819 

38,271 38,432 

849 656 
9,322 9.387 
2,122 2.153 

26,677 26.741 
14.437 14.437 
4.536 4,563 

s e P 4 1  o n 4 1  
s 86,597 s 86.745 

1,819 1819 
37,950 38.271 

636 849 
9,191 9,322 
2.059 2,122 

26.550 26.677 
14.437 14.437 
4.480 4.538 ~ _ _  

Novlnoil 

I 86,821 I 86.597 
1,819 1.819 

38,432 37.950 

656 636 
9.387 9.191 
2.153 2.059 

26.741 26,550 
14,437 14,437 
4,563 4,480 __- 

TOTAL 

I 1.240.572 
t 21.632 
5 45852C 
s 
5 
5 7,765 
$ 111.592 
I 25.336 
I 319,856 
$ 173.246 

.~ 

w 
TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 5 184,941 S 183,562 I 184,516 I 184,149 I 185.W9 I 184.149 $ 184,578 I 1 S 5 , W  S 183,720 $ 184,578 S 1S5,W9 $ 183,720 $ 2213,041 

RECOVEWLE CONSERVATION 
EXPENSES I 184.941 I 183,562 S 184.516 $ 184,149 I 185.W 0 184,149 $ 184,578 $ 185,W9 $ 183.720 $ 184,578 $ 185,039 $ 183,720 $ 2,213,241 



SCHEDULE C-2 EXHIBil NO 
PAGE 2 OF 2 COMPANY: CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

(A ONISION OF NU1 CORPORATION) 
DOCKET NO 000002-EG 

(CS-1) 

PROJECTED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS BY COST CATEGORY 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

CAPITAL PAYROLL a MATER~ALS a OUTSIDE 
PROGRAM NAME INVESTMENT BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES SERVICES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL 

. $ 1,040,572 1 RESlDENTlAL BUILDER 5 - S 124.084 $ - S 18,WO 5 884,400 I - S 14,088 $ 
2 MULTCFAMILY RESIDENTWL BLDR 20,452 1.380 21.832 
3. APPLWNCE REPLACEMENT 92,424 72,000 270.000 24,096 - 458.520 
4. DEALER PROGRAM 
5. GAS APPLlANCES IN SCHOOLS 
8. RES PROPANE CONVERSION i ,777 4.800 1,188 7,765 
7. RES WATER HEATER RETENTION 23,572 24,000 60,000 4,020 11 1.592 
8. RES CUT AND CAP ALTERNATIVE 12,714 10,800 1.824 25.338 
9 COMWINO CONVERSION 187.738 6,000 90,000 36,120 319.658 

10. COMMIINDALTERNATNE TECH. 29,534 6.000 132,000 5.712 173,246 
COMMON COSTS 25,351 27,600 1.368 54,319 

TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 

LESS: AMOUNT IN RATE BASE 

517.845 126.000 1,452,000 27,600 89.796 2,213,041 
I 

RECOVERABLE CONSERVATION 
EXPENDITURES 5 - $ 517,845 $ . $ 120,000 $ 1,452,WO $ 27,800 5 89.796 $ - $ 2,213,041 



CHEDULE C-3 
AGE 1 OF 5 

RESIDENTIAL BUILDER 
A ACTUAL (7 mnths) 
8 
L l U l A L  

t b l  ,MA ,tu (5 monlm) 

MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL BLDR 
A ACTUAL (7 mvmlhs) 
B tbllMAit"(5mnvll) ' I U I A L  

APPLIANCE REPLACEMENT 
A ACTUAL (7 mornnr) 
B tbllMAit"(5monmr) ' I U l A L  

DEALER PROGRAM 
A ACTUAL (7 mvmlhr) 
B  SI MA I tu (b monmq 
c IUIAL 

GAS APPLIANCES IN SCHOOLS 

tl t b l  ILuIkU (5 mms) 
L IUlAL 

A ACTUAL 17 ~ m s i  

EXHIBIT NO 
COMPANY CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

(A DIVISION OF NU CORPORATION) 

lCS-I\ 
DOCKET NO 00M)OZ-EG 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS BY COST CATEGORY 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2000 THROJGH DECEMBER M O O  

SEVEN MONThS ACTUAL AND FIVE MONThS ESTIMATED 

CAPITAL PAYROLL a MATERIALS a 0 UT S I D E 
INVESTMENT BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES SERVICES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL 

- I 11.753 t . I 511 ir i  
6 . W  422.14. .,.ow B . w o  w.m 

9/,411 ?I,&!?> 806,lYJ 11,839 W,.J,! 

- I 56.354 t - t  5,415 I 437.650 I t 

1,132 6,69: 
8 , M  

305 
5 Y I  

5.455 
8.312 1W 1,m 

11.16, uxi 1.500 ?.I29 n10: 

24 20 
1.624 4Ln 2 . w  $19 ..SA 
1,192 .ou 2.000 %, 4 , l J  

168 



SCHEDULE C-3 
PAGE 2 OF 5 

SUB TOTAL PREVIOUS PAGE 

I Htb W A l W  H t A l t H  Htl tNl lUN 

A ACTUAL I7 mm+i7a) 
S kbl IM/\IbV 15 MMlnl) ' I U I A L  

a Hth'", ANU'APALTtHNAUrlYt 

A ACTUAL (7 mMi76) 
B tb l  l M A l t "  (5 monfnr) ' I U I A L  

9 LUMMllNU LUNVtHblUN 

A ACTUAL (7 Ranvld) 
B 
L I U I A L  

t:, I lMAlt"  ,$ Ra"t"S) 

COMMON COSTS 
A ACTUAL I7 mm+i76) 
Ll ts, l M A l t "  (5 mnnq 
L l U l A L  

I U I A L  

_. .. . . . .- 
COMPANY 

DOCKET NO 000M)Z-EG 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 
(A DIVISION OF NU1 CORPORATION) 

(CS-I) 
CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS BY COST CATEGORY 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER 2000 
SEVEN MONTHS ACTUAL AND FIVE MONTHS ESTIMATED 

CAPITAL PAYROLL a MATERIALS & OUTSIDE 
INVESTMENT BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES SERVICES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL 

f - f 196,757 f t 128.585 I 1,043,652 I f 38.027 f I 1,407.W 

479 11.E.X 5.816 45.08: 
3G4 

3 1 , l S l  8.1,s 20,890 ,,m5 83.611 

27,988 
s , m  8.m 1 a . m  1,159 

3.527 1.526 12.4% 
,",(MI 

7,407 
4.9," wxl 4 , m  ,en 

12.31, Bzu B.U21 2,314 23.4bt 

2,732 1,5m 1.048 23.288 
i 5 . m  

1 8 . W  
(2,829 5.1w b 4 W  2,011 
14561 8,wJ 7 3 . W  3,515 %,ti, 

10,151 17,263 2.338 29,75 
1,491 Lwo I0,yOu MyZ w WJJ 

1 1 , w  wJ Z8.16J z,tiLw Lwo 5U.W 

I I 438,W" I w x l I  1 6 1 , W  t 1,2W,WY I 28,163 f 83,335 I WJ I 1.Y13.19 



XHEDULE C-3 EXHIBIT NO 
)AGE 3 OF 5 COMPANY 

DOCKET N< 980002-EG 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 
(A DIVISION OF NU1 CORPORATION) 

(CS-1) 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS. EXPENSES BY MONTH 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER 2000 

SEVEN MONTHS ACTUAL AND FIVE MONTHS ESTIMATED 

TOTAL DESCRIPTION Jan-00 FebM) Mar-W Apr-W May-00 Jun-00 Jul-00 Aug-W Sep-00 06-00 Nov-00 Dee00 

1 RESlDENTlAL BUILDER 5 58,320 $ 110,403 $ 92.398 I 52,706 $ 79,104 $ 88,018 5 30.227 $ 80.400 $ 82.400 $ 86,674 $ 86.371 $ 86.298 

2. MULTI-FAMILY RESlDENTlAL BLDR 306 1,616 2,010 1,509 1.452 823 2,423 1.754 1.754 1.754 

3. APPLlANCE REPLACEMENT 53,470 58.611 23.707 48,618 24.963 27,383 16,834 42.872 42.872 38.367 38.003 37.845 

4. DEALER PROGRAM 

5. GAS APPLIANCES IN SCHOOLS 
6. RES PROPANE CONVERSION 54 50 50 48 1.306 1.306 844 644 637 

7 RES WATER HEATER RETENTION 4,917 6.526 6,195 7,512 7.596 7.072 6,263 4,911 4.91 1 9.278 9.248 9.184 

8 RES CUT AND CAP ALTERNATIVE 1.126 1,676 1,307 1,941 2.834 2.129 1,443 2.392 2.392 2.081 2,081 2.051 

9 COMWINO CONVERSION 26,600 14,906 18.026 13,076 15,357 14,333 19,016 32,001 31,401 26,140 26.080 26,019 

670 467 18,441 440 684 15,885 16.485 14.342 14.342 14.342 0 COMWINDALTERNATIVE TECH. 561 2.017 
1,101 1.591 8,599 3,897 3,097 4,455 4,455 4,429 

lOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 149,605 199.670 147,684 129.240 151.452 142.525 84,566 184,487 187.287 163,737 182.978 182.560 

4,303 5,527 5,381 3.250 
~~~ 

COMMON COSTS 

.ESS: AMOUNT IN RATE BASE 

IET RECOVERABLE 

933.315 

15,402 

453.546 

4,739 

83.615 

23.458 

262,955 

98,677 

50.085 
1,925,791 

~~~~~ _ _ _ _ _ ~  
5 149,605 $ 199,670 $ 147,684 $ 129.240 $ 151.452 $ 142,525 I 84,566 5 184.467 5 187,287 5 183,737 5 182.560 $ 1,925,791 _ _ _ _ _ ~  



SCHEDULE C-3 EXHIBIT NO 
PAGE 4 OF 5 COMPANY CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

(A DIVISION OF NU1 CORPORATION) 
DOCKET NO 00MX12-EG 

(CS-1) 

ENERGY CONSERVAT Oh COST RECOVERY ADJcSTMEhT 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2000 ThROJGH DECEMBER ZMO 

SEVEN MONTHS ACTLA. AND FIVE MONTHS ESTIMATED 

CONSERVATION REVENUES Jarrw F*b€C M B , W  m a  M W W  J U W N  JulW Aua-W SepM OCKC N0Y.W 

RCS AUDIT FEE I - I  - I  - s  - 5  - s  - I  - I  - I  - 1  - f  - I  - 0  

CONSERV ADJ REVS (249.232) (267,438) (240.161) (202,5691 (172.921) (174.332) (162.935) (143.8%) (152,031) (156.769) (173,749) 1212.609) 
OTHER PROG. REVS 

TOTALREVENUES (249.232) (267,438) (240.161) (202,569) (172,921) (174,332) (162,935) (143,696) (152.031) (156,769) (173,749) (212.609) (2.308.8821 

PRIOR PERIOD TRUE- 
UP NOT APPLICABLE 
TO MIS PERIOD 9,802 9,602 9.802 9.602 9,602 9,602 9.802 9.802 9,602 9.602 9.602 9,605 117.627 

CONSERV REVS 
APPLICABLE TO THE 
PERIOD 

CONSERV. EXPS 

TRUE-UP THIS 
PERIOD 

INTEREST PROV 
THIS PERIOD 

I. TRUE-UP AND 
INTEREST PROV 
BEG OF MONTH 

I. PRIOR TRUE-UP 
COLLECTED OR 
(REFUNDED1 

! TOTAL NETTRUE-UP 

(239,430) (257.636) (230,379) (192.767) (163,119) (164530) (153,133) (134.094) (142.229 (146,987) (163,947) (203.004) (2.191.255) 

149.6Q5 199,670 147.664 129,240 151,452 142,525 84,566 184.487 187,287 183,737 182.978 162,560 1,925,791 

(20,444) 1265,464) (89.625) (57.966) (82.695) (63.527) (11.667) (22,005) (66.567) 50.393 45.056 36.750 19,031 

322 (75) (4741 (914) (1.208) (1.399) (1.699) (1.798) (1.WI (1.441) (1.351) (1,415) (13.051) 

117.627 16,322 (49.521) (142.492) (216,735) (239,412) (272,616) (352,666) (313.693) (260.237) (254,729) (246,651) 

(9.802) (9.802) l9,SoZ) (9.802) (9.802) (9,8021 (9.802) (9,802) (9,802) (9.602) 19.802) (9.605) (117,6271 

I 18.322 I (49.521) I (142.492) $ (216.735) I (239,412) S 1272.618) f (352.686) I (313.693) $ (260.2371 f (254.729) $ (246.651) 5 (278.515) 5 (276,515) 



:HEOULE C-3 EXHIBIT NO 
.GE 5 OF 5 COMPANY 

DOCKET NO 98W02-EG 

C I N  GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 
(A DIVISION OF NU1 CORPORATION) 

(CS-1) 
CA-C-LATION OF TRJE-JP AND IhTEREST PROV SlON 

FOR THE PERCOD JANJARY na0 THROLGrl DECEMBER ZmO 
SEVEh MONThS ACTUAL AND FiVE MOhTrlS ESTIMATED 

lEREST PROVISION 

BEGINNING 
TRUE-UP $ 117,627 I 18.322 I (49,521) S (142,492) f (216.735) $ (239.412) I (272.618) f (352.686) 5 (313.693) f (260.237) I (254.729) I (248.851) 

ENDING TRUE-UP 
BEFORE INTEREST 1 8 W I  (49,446) (142,018l (215.821) (258,204) (271.219) (350.987) (312.W5l (278,637) (253.269) 1245,500) (277.100) 

TOTAL BEGINNING a 
ENDING TRUE-UP 135,627 (31,124) (191,539) (358.313) (454.938) (510.630) (623.601) (€64781) (592.530) (533.526) (500.230) (523.951) 

AMRAGE TRUE-UP 
(LINE 3 TIMES 59%) 

INTEREST RATE 
FIRST DAY OF 
REPORTING MONTH 

INTER RATE - FIRST 
DAY SUBSEQUENT 
MONTH 

f 67,814 f (15,562) $ (95.770) S (179,157) I (227,469) f (255.315) $ (311.802) I (332.390) I (296,265) $ (266.763) $ (2M.115) 5 1261.975) 

5 SW% 5 800% 5 8w% 6 070% 6 180% 6 570% 6 560% 6 500% 6 480% 6 480% 

5803% - 5803% m/c 6‘80% - 6570% “80% E h  -/c “80% 6480% - 

6 480% 6 480% 

6480” __ 6 480% 

TOTAL 
,1 . rn% *% =/‘ 12% =% 1315056 (30805 1296wb 1296ox 1295ooh 12960% (SUM LINES 5 6) - 

AVG INTEREST RATE 
(LINE 7 TIMES 59%) 5 . 7 m  5.800% 5.935% 6.125% 6.37556 6.575% 6.540% 6.490% 6 480% 6 480% 6 460% 6 480% 

MONTHLY AVO 
INTEREST RATE 0 475% 0.483% 0 495% 0.510% 0.531% O W %  0545% 0.541% 0.540% 0540% 0 540% 0 540% 

(474) $ (914) (1,208) $ (1.399) 5 (1,699) 5 (1.798) 5 (1.600) I 11.441) I (1.351) I (1.415) $ (13.051 INTEREST PROVISION I 322 I (751 f 



EXHIBIT No. 
City Gas Company of Florida 
A Division of NU1 Corporation 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
(CS-1) 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

Schedule C-5 
PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 

NAME: 

DESCRIPTION: 

RESIDENTIAL BUILDER - PROGRAM 1 

The Residential Builder Program is designed to increase the overall energy 
efficiency in the residential new construction market by promoting energy- 
efficient natural gas appliances in residences that would qualify for the RS 
rates. The program offers builders and developers incentives in the form 
of cash allowances to assist in defraying the additional costs associated with 
the installation of natural gas supply lines, house piping, venting and natural 
gas appliances. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 

................................................ ............................................... Furnace $350 
...................... 350 

.................... ............................................................. Range 100 
Dryer 100 
Triathlon 1200 

................................ ............................................................. 
.......................................... ................................................ 

REPORTING PERIOD: January 2000 through July 2000 

APPLIANCES INSTALLED: 

The Company connected 1,731 gas appliances during the period. 



EXHIBIT No. 
Citv Gas CornDanv of Florida 
A division of NUI Corporation 

(CS-1) 
DOCKET NO. 970002-EG 

C I N  GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

Schedule C-5 
PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 

NAME: 

DESCRIPTION: 

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BUILDER - PROGRAM 2 

The Multi-Family Residential Builder Program is designed to increase 
overall energy efficiency in the multi-family new construction market by 
promoting energy-efficient natural gas in multi-unit residences qualifying 
for the Company's CS rates. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 

Per dwelling unit .................................................................................................. 

REPORTING PERIOD: January 2000 through July 2000 

$300 

PROGRAM SUMMARY 

Program costs for the period were $6.893. 



EXHIBIT NO. 
City Gas Company of Florida 
A Division of NU1 Corporation 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
(CS-I) 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

Schedule C-5 
PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 

NAME: 

DESCRIPTION: 

RESIDENTIAL APPLIANCE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 3 

The Residential Appliance Replacement Program is designed to promote the 
replacement of inefficient non-natural gas residential appliances with energy 
efficient natural gas appiiances. The Program offers incentives in the form Of 
cash allowances to residential consumers to assist in defraying the additional 
costs associated with the installation of efficient natural gas appliances. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 

Fumace ........... ................................................... 

................ Range ........................................................................... 
Dryer ............................ 
Triathlon ...................................... ......................................... 

................................................................. 

REPORTING PERIOD: January 2000 through July 2000 

$625 
525 
100 
100 
1200 

APPLIANCES INSTALLED: 

The Company connected 331 gas appliances during the period. 



EXHIBIT No. 
City Gas Company of Florida 
A Division of NU1 Corporation 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
(CS-I) 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

Schedule C-5 
PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 

NAME: DEALER - PROGRAM 4 

DESCRIPTION: The Dealer Program is designed to encourage the replacement of non-gas 
appliances with energy efficient natural gas appliances through appliance 
dealers and contractors. The program offers incentives to the dealers and 
contractors. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 

Furnace ......................................................... 

................................................................................. 
Dryer ............................... ................................................ 

REPORTING PERIOD January 2000 through July 2000 

APPLIANCES INSTALLED: 

This program was discontinued in February 1998 with Order #PSC-98-0154-GOF-GU 
granting the new programs. 



NAME: 

DESCRIPTION: 

CITY 

EXHIBIT No. 
Citv Gas Comoanv of Florida 
A division of NUI torporation 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
(CS-1) 

AS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

Schedule C-5 
PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 

GAS APPLIANCES IN SCHOOLS - PROGRAM 5 

The Gas Appliances in Schools Program is designed to promote natural gas 
appliances where cost-efficient, in Home Economic Departments in schools 
located in our Company's service area. The program provides teaching 
assistance on energy conservation and on the use, care, and safety of natural 
gas appliances through a Company-employed home economist. 

REPORTING PERIOD: January 2000 through July 2000 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: 

Program costs for the period were $0. 



NAME: 

DESCRIPTION: 

EXHIBIT No. 
City Gas Company of Florida 
A Division of NU1 Corporation 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
(CS-I) 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

Schedule C-5 
PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 

RESIDENTIAL PROPANE CONVERSION - PROGRAM 6 

The Residential Propane Conversion Program is designed to promote the 
conversion of existing residential propane appliances to utilize efficient 
natural gas. The program offers incentives in the form of cash allowances 
to residential consumers to assist in defraying the additional costs 
associated with the conversion of their existing propane appliances to 
utilize natural gas. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 

Furnace ................................................................................ $200 
Water Heater ... 
Dryer ............................................... 
Dwer .. .............................................................. 50 

REPORTING PERIOD: January 2000 through July 2000 

PROGRAM SUMMARY 

Program costs for the period were $202. 



NAME: 

DESCRIPTION: 

EXHIBIT No. 
City Gas Company of Florida 
A Division of NU1 Corporation 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
(CS-I) 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

Schedule C-5 
PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 

RESIDENTIAL WATER HEATER RETENTION - PROGRAM 7 

The Residential Water Heater Retention Program is designed to 
promote the retention of energy efficient natural gas water heaters 
in existing residential structures. The program offers incentives in 
the form of cash allowances to residential consumers to assist in 
defraying the additional costs associated with the purchase and 
installation of energy efficient natural gas appliances. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 

Water Heater ........................................................................ . $50 

REPORTING PERIOD: Januay 2000 through July 2000 

PROGRAM SUMMARY 

The Company retained 220 water heaters during the period. 



NAME: 

DESCRIPTION: 

EXHIBIT No. 
City Gas Company of Florida 
A Division of NU1 Corporation 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
(CS-1) 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

Schedule C-5 
PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 

RESIDENTIAL CUT AND CAP - PROGRAM 8 

The Residential Cut and Cap Program is designed to encourage the 
re-activation of existing residential service lines that are scheduled to 
be cut off and capped. The program offers incentives in the form of 
cash allowances to residential consumers to assist in defraying the 
additional costs associated with the purchase andlor lease and the 
installation of energy efficient natural gas appliances. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 

Service re-activation.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . $200 

REPORTING PERIOD: January 2000 through July 2000 

PROGRAM SUMMARY 

The retained 23 accounts during the period 



NAME: 

DESCRIPTION: 

EXHIBIT No. 
City Gas Company of Florida 
A Division of NU1 Corporation 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
(CS-1) 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

Schedule C-5 
PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 

COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL CONVERSION - PROGRAM 9 

The Commercialllndustrial Conversion Program is designed to promote 
the conversion of commercial and industrial inefficient non-gas equipment 
to energy efticient natural gas. The program offers incentives in the form 
of cash allowances to existing commercial and industrial businesses 
located in existing structures, to assist in defraying the incremental first 
costs associated with the installation of natural gas supply lines, internal 
piping, venting and equipment. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 

Per 100,000 BTU input rating ...... ... ...... ...... ...... ... ... ... .... $75 

REPORTING PERIOD: January ZOO0 through July 2000 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: 
The Company converted 29 accounts during the period, with a 
combined BTU input rating of 19,406,000 BTUs. 



NAME: 

DESCRIPTION: 

EXHIBIT No. 
City Gas Company of Florida 
A Division of NU1 Corporation 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
(CS-1) 

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

Schedule C-5 
PROGRAMPROGRESSREPORT 

COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL ALTERNATIVE TECHNOLOGY INCENTIVE - PROGRAM 10 

The Commercial/lndustrial Alternative Technology Incentive Program (ATI) 
is designed to encourage commercial and industrial business owners to 
install alternate technologies that utilize natural gas that are not covered by 
one of the other City Gas Energy Conservation Programs, but which cost- 
effectively reduce the total utility expense of the business. The program 
offers incentives based on the cost-effectiveness under a life-cycle analysis 
utilizing a computerized energy consumption simulation model. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 

Payback period of three yean subject to a maximum incentive of three 
times the projected incremental annualized margin. 

REPORTING PERIOD. January 2000 through July 2000 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: 

Program costs for the period were 523,280, including an incentive of 
518.000 paid to Kendall Ice Arena. This customer is utilizing a natural gas 
direct-fired desiccant system to maintain the humidity levels within the ice 
arena and to replace the mechanical cooling system. 



Amended Exhibit (BAB-1) 
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April 30, 1999 through December 31, 1999 
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CHEDULE CT-I COMPANY: Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Docket No. WWaZ-EG 
Exhibit BAB-l 
Page 1 of 16 

ADJUSTED NETTRUE-UP 
FOR APRIL 1999THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

END OF PERIOD NET TRUE-UP 

PRINCIPLE 89,268 

INTEREST 3,271 92,539 

LESS PROJECTED TRUE-UP 

PRINCIPLE 129.146 

INTEREST 3,370 132.516 

ADJUSTED NET TRUE-UP (39,977) 

) REFLECTS OVER-RECOVERY 



CHEDULE CT-2 COMPANY: Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
A G E l O F 3  Docket No. W0(102-EG 

Exhibl BAE-1 
Page 2 of 14 

ANALYSIS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS 
ACTUAL VERSUS ESTIMATED 

APRIL 1999THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

APITAL INVESTMENT 

AYROLL 8 BENEFITS 

IATERIALS 8 SUPPLIES 

DVERTlSlNG 

CENTIVES 

IUTSIDE SERVICES 

'EHICLES 

ITHER 

SUB-TOTAL 

'ROGRAM REVENUES 

'OTAL PROGRAM COSTS 

ESS: 

ACTUAL 

0 

34.997 

4.488 

22.667 

215,715 

47 

2,521 

50 

280.484 

0 

280,484 

PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS 0 

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN RATE 0 

CONSERVATION REVENUES 
APPLICABLE TOTHE PERIOD (191,216) 

ROUNDING ADJUSTMENT 0 

'RUE-UP BEFORE iNTEREST 89.268 

UTEREST PROVISION 3,271 

:ND OF PERIOD TRUE-UP 92,539 

PROJECTED' 

0 

30,003 

0 

10,432 

264,103 

106 

2,336 

0 

306,980 

0 

306.980 

0 

0 

(1 77.834) 

0 

129,146 

3,370 

132,516 

DIFFERENCE 

0 

4,994 

4.488 

12,235 

(48.389 

(59 

185 

50 

(26.496 

0 

(26.496 

0 

0 

(13,282 

0 

(39.878 

(99 

(39,977 

) REFLECTS OVER-RECOVERY 
4 MONTHS ACTUAL AND 5 MONTHS PROJECTED 



SCHEDULE CT-2 COMPANY: Chesipeake Utilities Corporation 
PAGE 2 OF 3 Owkd No. 000WZ-EG 

Exhibit BAB-1 
Page3of16 

CAPITAL PAYROLL8 MATERIALS 8 OUTSiDE 
PROGRAMNAME INVESTMENT BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES SERVICES VEHiCLE OTHER TOTAL 

PROGRAM 1: Single 8 Multi-Family Home Builder 0 22787 0 20496 198087 0 1621 0 240992 
PROGRAM 2: Residential Appliance 0 9322 0 1600 4948 0 689 0 15558 
PROGRAM 3: WIH Retention 0 2527 0 570 14MKI 0 181 0 17958 
PROGRAM 4: Conservation Education 0 361 4488 0 0 0 30 50 4929 
PROGRAM 5: Natural Gas Space Conditioning 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 6: Common Cads 0 0 0 0 0 47 0 0 47 
PROGRAM 7 Residential Space Conditioning 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 0: Propane Distribution 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 9: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 10: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 11: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 12: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 13: ( N P E  NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 14: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 15: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 16: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 17: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 18: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 19: ( N P E  NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PROGRAM 20: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 0 34997 44% 22667 215715 47 2521 50 2804@? 

ACTUAL CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 
FOR MONTHS: APRIL 1999THROUGH DECEMBER IS99 



CHEDULE CT-2 COMPANY: Chesapeake UtiMies Corporation 
'AGE 3 OF 3 Dmkd NO. WOW2-EG 

Exhibt BAB-1 
Page 4 of 16 

CONSERVATION COSTS PER PROGRAM. VARIANCE ACTUAL VERSUS PROJECTED 
FOR MONTHS: APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

'ROGRAM NAME 
CAPITAL PAYROLL 8 MATERiALS & OUTSIDE 

INVESTMENT BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES SERVICES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL 

'ROGRAM 1: Single 8 Multi-Family Home Builder 0 
'ROGRAM 2: Water Heater Replacement 0 
'ROGRAM 3: Oil & Electric Strip Heat Replaceme 0 
'ROGRAM 4: Conservation Education 0 
'ROGRAM 5: pace Conditioning 0 
'ROGRAM 6: Common Costs 0 
'ROGRAM 7: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 
ROGRAM 6: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 
ROGRAM 9: (TYPE NAME HERE) 0 
ROGRAM IO: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
ROGRAM 11: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
ROGRAM 12: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
ROGRAM 13: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
ROGRAM 14: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
ROGRAM 15: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
ROGRAM 16: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
ROGRAM 17: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
ROGRAM 18: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
ROGRAM 19: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
ROGRAM 20: (TYPE NAME HERE) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

321 4 
488 

1280 
12 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

4488 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

14948 
570 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(3285) 

(51517) 
801 7 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

( 2 W  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(59) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

121 0 
17 0 
46 0 

1 50 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

(JjZ 
709: 
(a 
4551 

C 
(55 

c 
C 
C 
C 
C 
c 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
0 
0 

OTAL TOTAL OF ALL PROGRAMS 0 4994 4488 12234 (-L 0 185 50 (28497 

) REFLECTS PROJECTED OVER ACTUAL EXPENSE ESTIMATES 



SCHEDULE CT-3 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

COMPANY: Chesapeake Utiliies Corporation 
Dccket No. WW02-EG 
Exhibd BAB-1 
Page 5 of 16 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROViSlON 
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

IEXPENSES: APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC - TOTAL 

PROGRAM 1: 28.798 
PROGRAM 2: 0 
PROGRAM 3: 0 
PROGRAM 4: 42 
PROGRAM 5: 0 
PROGRAM 8: 0 
PROGRAM 7: 2,629 
PROGRAM 8: 1,301 
PROGRAM 9: 0 
PROGRAM 10 0 
PROGRAM 11 0 
PROGRAM 12 0 
PROGRAM 13 0 
PROGRAM 14 0 
PROGRAM 15 0 
PROGRAM 16 0 
PROGRAM17 5 0 
PROGRAM 18 0 
PROGRAM 19 0 
PROGRAM 20 0 

10,579 
0 
0 

41 
0 

47 
1,074 
3,072 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

55.61 1 
0 
0 

42 
0 
0 

1.950 
2,347 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

26,888 
0 
0 

42 
0 
0 

896 
1,072 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

18,368 
0 
0 

42 
0 
0 

1.438 
2,160 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

11.460 
0 
0 

41 
0 
0 

2.002 
1,555 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

27,366 
0 
0 

59 
0 
0 

1,942 
1,216 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

19,186 
0 
0 

44 
0 
0 

1,606 
1.2m 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

42,734 
0 
0 

4.574 
0 
0 

4,420 
2,477 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

240,Bi 
C 
C 

4.9z 
c 

4 i  
1 7 , m  
16.W 

C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C - 

TOTAL 32,771 14,813 59.951 28.900 22.W8 15,156 30,584 22,096 54,206 280,484 

LESS AMOUNT 
INCLUDED IN 
RATE BASE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

RECOVERABLE 
CONSERVATION 
EXPENSES 32.771 14.813 59,951 28.9w 22,008 15,156 30.584 22.0% 54.206 280.484 



SCHEDULE CT-3 COMPANY: Chesapeake Utilities Copration 
PAGE 2 OF 3 Docket No. OWW2-EG 

Exhibit BAR-1 ~ ~~ 

Page 6 of 16 
ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT CALCULATiON OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 

APRIL 1999THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

CONSERVATION 
REVENUES 

1. RCS AUDIT FEES 

APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2. OTHER PROGRAM REVS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3. CONSERV. ADJ REVS (34,178.53) (27,535.19) (25,928.11) (22,151.79) (21.464.83) (20.528.03) (23,126.83) (27.694.70) (39,133.76) (239,741.77 

4. TOTAL REVENUES (34.178.53) (27,535.19) (23.928.11) (22.151.79) (21,464.63) (20.528.03) (23,12683) (27,694.70) (39,133.76) (239,741.77 

5. PRIOR PERIODTRUE-UP 
NOT APPLICABLE 
TO THIS PERIOD 5,391.75 5.391.75 5,391.75 5,391.75 5,391.75 5,391.75 5,391.75 5,391.75 5,391.75 48.525.75 

6. CONSERVATION REVS 
APPLICABLE TO THE 
PERIOD (28.786.76) (22.14344) (18,536.36) (16,760.04) (16,073.08) (15,136.28) (17,735.06) (22.302.95) (33,742.01) (191,216.02 

7. CONSERVATION EXPS 
(FROM CT-3, PAGE 1) 32.770.59 

8. TRUE-UP THIS PERIOD 3.983.81 

9. INTER. PROV. THIS PERIOD 
(FROM CT-3. PAGE 3) 248.64 

10.TRUE-UP 8 INTER. PROV. 
BEGINNING OF MONTH 62.349.76 

14.813.43 59,950.78 28.899.56 22,007.78 15,15627 3034.05 22,095.57 54,205.63 280,483.76 

(7,330.01) 41,414.42 12,139.52 5,934.70 19.99 12,848.97 (207.28) 20.483.62 89.267.74 

220.46 275.14 373.69 401.08 399.87 432.27 451.49 468.43 

61,190.45 48,689.16 84,986.97 92,108.43 93,052.45 88,080.58 95.970.06 90,822.52 

3,271.08 

11. PRIOR TRUE-UP 
COLLECTED/(REFUNDED) (5,391.75) (5,391.75) (5,391.75) (5,391.75) (5,391.75) (5,391.751 (5,391.75) (5,391.75) (5,391.75) 

12.TOTAL NET TRUE-UP 
(SUM LlNES8+9+10+11) 61,190.45 48.E89.16 64,986.97 92,108.43 93,052.45 88,080.58 95.970.06 90,82252 106,362.83 92.538.82 



CHEDULE CT-3 COMPANY: Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
AGE 3 OF 3 Docket No. 000002-EG 

Exhibt BAB-1 . 
Page7of16 

CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
FOR MONTHSAPRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

INTEREST PROVISION APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL 

BEGINNING TRUE-UP 62,349.76 61,190.46 46,639.16 84.986.97 92,108.43 93,052.45 88,080.58 95.970.06 90,822.52 

ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
INTEREST 60,941 .82 48.468.70 84.711.83 91,734.74 92,651.38 87,680.70 95.537.80 90,371.03 105,894.39 

TOTAL BEGINNING & 
ENDING TRUE-UP 123.291.58 109.654.16 133.400.99 176.721.71 184,759.81 180,733.17 183.61837 186.341.10 1%,716.92 

AVERAGE TRUE-UP 
(LINE 3 TIMES 50%) 61.645.79 54,824.58 66,700.49 88,360.85 92,379.91 90,366.58 91,809.19 93.170.55 98,358.46 

INTER. RATE - 1 ST DAY 
OF REPORTING MONTH 4.880% 4.800% 4.850% 5.050% 5.100% 5.320% 5.m% 6 . W %  5.630% 

INTER. RATE - 1 ST DAY 
OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 4.800% 4.850% 5.050% 51W% 5.320% 5.300% 6.000% 5.630% 5.8w% 

TOTAL (SUM LINES 5 8 6) 9.630% 9.550% 9.900% 10.150% 10.420% 10.620% 11.3w% 11.630% 11.430% 

AVG INTEREST RATE 
[LINE 7 TIMES 50%) 4.840% 

MONTHLY AVG 
INTEREST RATE 0.403% 

4.825% 4.950% 5.075% 5.210% 

0.402% 0.413% 0.423% 0.424% 

5.310% 5.550% 5.815% 5.715% 

0.443% 0.471% 0.485% 0.476% 

>.INTEREST PROVISION 
(LINE 4TlMES LINE 9) $246.64 $220.46 $275.14 $373.69 $401.08 $399.87 $432.27 $451 .a $468.43 8,271.0; 



SCHEDULE CT-4 COMPANY: Chesapeake Vtiliies Corporation 
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MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH 

NO 2 NO 3 NO 4 NO 5 NO 6 NO 7 NO 8 NO 9 NO 10 NO 11 NO 12 TOTAL MSCRiPTlON NO 1 

INVESTMENT 0 

DEPRECATION BASE 0 

DEPRECATION EXPENSE 0 0 

CUMULATIVE INVEST 0 0 

LESS ACCUM DEPR 0 

NET INVESTMENT 0 0 

AVERAGE INVESTMENT 

RETURN ON AVO INVEST 0 0 

RETURN REQUIREMENTS 0 

TOTAL DEPR & RETURN 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SChEOLLE OF CAPITA- IWESTMEhTS. DEPRECIATION AhC RETrRh 
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 FOR MOhTHS 

BEGINNING OF PERIOD CUMULATIVE INVESTMENT: 
LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECATION 
NET INVESTMENT 

NOT APPLICABLE 

0 
0 
0 



Exhibit No. (BAB-1) 
Docket No. 000002-EC 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Page 9 of 16 

Schedule CT-5 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 

Reconciliation and Explanation of Differences Between Filing and PSC Audit Report for April 
1999 through December 1999. 

NO DIFFERENCES AS OF THE DATE OF THIS F I L I N G  
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Schedule CT-6 
Page 1 of 7 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 
Residential Home Builder Program 

Program Description: 
This program is designed to increase the number of high priority natural gas customers in 
the new home construction market. Incentives are offered in the form of gas piping and 
venting allowances to assist builders with gas appliance installation. 

Allowances: 
Conservation allowances are currently: 

$275 Energy efficient natural gas water heater installation. 
$275 Natural Gas home heating. 
$75 Energy efficient natural gas range or dryer stub outlet. 

Program Projections: 
For the nine-month period April 1999 through December 1999, we estimated that 420 
homes would be connected to the system. During this period, allowances were actually 
paid for building 336 new homes equipped with natural gas appliances. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 
During the nine-month period, expenditures for this program totaled $240,992. 

Program Progress Summary: 
Since the programs inception, 4674 new homes have been equipped with natural gas 
appliances. Company representatives continue to work closely with area builders to 
promote the installation of natural gas appliances in new homes. 

1 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 
Residential Appliance Replacement Program 

Program Description: 
This program i s  designed to encourage the replacement of inefficient non-natural gas residential 
appliances with energy efficient natural gas appliances. Incentives are offered in the form of 
allowances to assist in defraying the additional cost associated with the installation of piping, 
venting and purchase of natural gas appliances. 

Program Projections: 
For the nine-month period April 1999 through December 1999, we estimated that 14 
residences would qualify for incentives during this period. In actuality, 15 residences qualified 
for incentives. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 
For this nine-month period, CUC incurred program costs of $16,558. 

Program Summary: 
Since inception, 27 residences have qualified for this program. 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 
Residential Water Heater Retention Program 

Program Description: 
This program is design to encourage the continued use of natural gas in the home and avoid 
costly abandonment activities by the Company. This program offers a cash incentive to both 
the customer and the dealer to promote the retention of the natural gas water heater. 

Program Projections: 
For the nine-month period April 1999 through December 1999, we estimated that 81 natural 
gas water heaters would qualify for this program. In actuality, 108 natural gas water heaters 
were installed. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 
For this nine-month period, CUC incurred program costs of $17,958. 

Program Summary: 
Since inception, 238 natural gas water heaters have been changed out and natural gas water 
heaters reinstalled. CUC will continue to work closely with homeowners and dealers to 
promote the continued used of energy efficient natural gas. 
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Schedule CT-6 
Page 4 of 7 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 
Conservation Education Program 

Program Description: 
The objective of this program is  to teach adults and young people conservation measures 
designed to reduce energy consumption and consequently reduce their family’ 

Program Projections: 
Over the next several months we intend to supply conservation education materials to 
schools in our service area. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 
Program costs totaled $4,929 for this nine-month period 

Programs Progress Summary: 
We continue to meet requests from school and the community for speakers and from 
schools for conservation education materials. 
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Schedule CT-6 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 
Gas Space Conditioning Program 

Program Description: 
The program i s  designed to convert customers from electric space conditioning equipment 
to energy efficient natural gas space conditioning equipment. The program provides an 
allowance to qualifying participants to compensate for the higher initial costs of natural 
gas space conditioning equipment and its installation. The program will also help reduce 
summer kw demand and will assist in the conservation of kwh production. The company 
offers incentives of $50 per ton installed natural gas space conditioning equipment. 

Program Projections: 
There were no projections made for natural gas cooling during this period. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 
There were no expenditures during this period. 

Program Summary: 
Seven natural gas space conditioning units have been installed since this program began. 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 
Residential Space Conditioning Program 

Program Description: 
This program is designed to convert residential customers from electric space conditioning 
equipment to energy efficient natural gas space conditioning equipment. The program provides 
an allowance to qualifying participants to compensate for the higher initial costs of natural gas 
space conditioning equipment and its installation. The program will also help reduce the 
summer KW demand and will assist in the conservation of KWH production. 

Program Projections: 
There has been no activity in this program to date 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 
For this nine-month period, CUC has not incurred any costs related to this program. 

Program Summary: 
There has been no activity in this program to date. 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 
Residential Propane Distribution Program 

Program Description: 
This program is designed to promote the use of gas within subdivisions that are built beyond 
existing natural gas lines. This program is designed to provide Builders and developers a cash 
incentive to encourage the installation of gas appliances in newly constructed homes. 

Program Projections: 
There has been no activity in this program to date. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 
For this nine-month period, CUC has not incurred any costs related to this program. 

Program Summary: 
There has been no activity in this program to date. 
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THE FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 

CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY PROJECTION 

January 1,2001 through December 31,2001 



m i b b  No. 
Docks No. WOMn-EG 

CHEDULE C 1  

C m p s a k e  Utilities Cow 
(BAB-2) 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT 

JANUARY 2wo THROUGH DECEMBER 2ooo 
SUMMARY OF COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

, INCREMENTAL COSTS (SCHEDULE C-2) 

. TRUE-UP (SCHEDULE C-3) 

, TOTAL 

298,501 

12,990 

31 1,491 

CUSTOMER ECCR 
RATE THERM CHARGE ENERGY ESTIMATED % CENTS PEREXPANSION ADJUSTMENT 

CLASS BILLS SALES REVENUES CHARGE TOTAL ECCR SURCHARGE THERM FACTOR FACTORS 

OS RESIDENTIAL 108.647 2,534,847 760,529 1,188,970 1,949,499 121,035 6.2085% 0.0477 1.00503 0.04799 

OS COMMERCIAL 9,706 4,832,828 145,590 1,068,m 1,214,392 75,395 6.2085% 0.0155 1.w503 

GS COMMERCIAL LV 297 1,458,305 5,940 251,751 257,691 15,999 6.2085% 0,0110 1.w503 

OS INDUSTRIAL 242 4.307.149 9 , W l  339,791 349,471 21,697 6.2085% 0 . W  1.o0503 

FIRM TRANSPORTATION x)4 15,892,267 8,160 1,237,963 1,246,123 77,366 6.2085% 0.0049 1.w503 

OTHER 

0.01568 

0.01 104 

O.M)505 

0.00495 

i 
OTHER 

TOTAL 119,096 m,823,w s29,8= 4,087,277 5,017,176 311,491 



w FEn u*R Mu UAY JUN 
XQl 

17.018 
3.217 

0 
2554 

m1 
17,018 
3.217 

0 
2 .W 

m1 
17.018 
3.217 

0 
2,554 

- m1 2Ml 
17.018 47.018 
3,217 3.217 

0 0 
2.554 2,- 

0 
2 , W  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 o - - -  O 0 O 

24.875 24,875 24,875 24,875 24,875 2 4 E  

0 
2 .W 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 0 
2 . W  2.086 2,056 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

24,875 24,875 2.875 24.875 24,875 1I.LITJ 

JUL AUG SEP OCT Nov DEC -- m1 2001 rn'--- m1 m1 2Ml mmt 
17,018 17.018 17.018 17,018 204,224 

3.217 3.217 3,217 3.217 3,217 3,217 33.m 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2.334 2.354 2.554 2.- Z W  2W 3Q.646 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2,086 2 .W 2 . W  2,w 2UM 2,088 25.037 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 o n O D 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -- 0 0 o--- 0 0 0 0 

24,875 24.875 24.875 24,875 24,873 24,875 288.501 

-- 0 0 o--- 0 0 0 0 

24,873 24,875 24,875 24.873 24,875 24,875 288,501 

17,018 17,0?8 

i i 



ExklM NO 
mdml No w W o 2 I G  PAGE 2 OF 2 

PROGRAM NAME 
CAPITAL 

INVESTMENT 
1. HOME BUILDER PROORAM 0 
2. REO- APPLUNQ REPLACEMEN? 0 
3. REOCDEMUL PROPANE M8TRIWTK)N 0 
4. RES- WATER HEATER REIENTlOi 0 
5. NO WAC€ CONMIWING 0 
6. oA8 WAGE CONOITDNING 0 
7. E D V U T M  0 
8. COMMON COSTS 0 
0. (1- -1 0 
10 (IN(RRT NAME) 0 
11 (1- NAME) 0 
12 (1- NAME) 0 
13 (INSERT NAME) 0 
14 (INSERTNAMEI 0 
15 (INSERT NAM€l 0 
16 (1- NAME) 0 
17 (IN- NAME) 0 
18 (1- NAME) 0 
10 (INSERT NAME) 0 
20 (INSERTNAME) 0 

PROJECTED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS SY COST CATEGORY 
FOR PERIOD' JANUARY 2W1 THROUGH DECEMBER 2W1 

TOTAL ALL PRWRAMS 

LEGS: AMOUNT IN RATE W E  

RECOVERABLE COWER. 

/ I  

PAYROLL 6 MATERIALS LL OUTSIOE 
BENEFITS SUPPLIES AWERTISING INCENTNES SBS VEHKXE omm TOTAL 

18.@Sl 1.022 41,Bfb 144.331 0 0 0 204.220 
8.108 714 13.785 14,094 0 0 0 38.599 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
7.099 

0 
0 

2.145 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

35,943 

0 

35.943 

0 
0 
0 

10.814 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

12,551 

0 

12.551 

3,oss 
0 
0 

12.077 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 - 

18.861 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

178.186 

0 

179.186 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

- 

- 

30.646 
0 
0 

25.037 
0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 298.501 

0 

0 0 298.501 

' I  



HEWLE W ExlM NO. 
,GE1OF5 D e ( d N 0  owOo2.EG ! 

ChUnPde-ceT 
w 2 1  

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS BY CUST CATEGORY 
FOR PERIOC JANUARY 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER 2000 
SEVEN MONTHS ACTUAL AND FNE MONTHS ESTIMATED 

HOME WlwR PROGRAM 
A. ACTUAL 
8. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

CAPITAL PAYROLL (I MATERIALS 6 OUTSlDE 
INVESTMENT BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES SERVICES VEHICLE TOTAL 

0 0.530 573 20.358 80.%5 0 474 0 111.ffl 
0 6.807 408 14.540 57.825 0 0 -  0 78.58: 
0 18.338 983 34.8% 138.780 0 474 - 0 191.47' 

RESIDEMUL APPLIANCE REPLACEMENT 

B ESTIMATED 0 3.M8 286 4.786 
20.77, 

I: 14.72E 
A A C T V U  0 5.108 401 6,700 8.410 0 155 

6.007 0 0 -  
C. TOTN 0 8.757 687 11,486 14.417 0 0 35,m1 155 - 
RESIENTIAL PROPANE D18TRIBUTION 
A. ACTUAL 
B. ESTIMATED 
C TOTAL 

RE81DB)TUL WATER HEATER RETENTION 
A. A- 
B. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -  0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -  0 0 

0 4.318 0 1.500 11.140 0 156 0 17,113 
0 3.084 0 1.071 7,957 0 0 0 12,113 
0 7.403 0 2,571 18.087 0 155 = 0 28.226 

NO SPACE CONDITIONING FOR RESIDENTIAL bOMES 
A ACTUAL 
8. ESTIMATED 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -  0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -  0 0 c. TOTAL 

GAS SPACE CONDlTlONlNG 
A. AcluAL 
8. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTN 

EWCATION 
A. ACTUAL 
E. ESTIMATED 
c. m T u  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 
0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 o =  0 0 

894 210 5.871 0 0 158 0 7.133 0 
1% 4.183 0 0 0 0 4.882 0 6% 

0 1.532 380 10.084 0 0 151) = 0 12,115 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 o =  0 0 

0 34.030 2.030 58.018 172,294 0 841 0 268.313 AL COSTS 



BEQINNINQ OF Pmmn WMULAWE INVESTMENT: 
LESS. ACWMUUEDOEPRECUTW:  I NET IMIESTMEM 

CONSERVATION PROORAM COSTS. CAPITAL INVESTMENT ANALYSIS 
FOR PERIOD JANUARY 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER 2Mo 

0 
0 
0 

UONTH MONTH HONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH 
DESCRIPTION JAN MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC! TOTAL -- 
INVESTMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I O  0 

DEPRECIATION 0ASE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

W M U U T N E  INVEST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

LESS ACCUM DEPR 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

NET INVESTMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

AVERAGE INYESTENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

RETURN ON AVQ INVEST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

RETURN REQUIREMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL DEPR 8 R E N R N  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

-- 



3 Exnlbl No 
4GE 3 OF 5 DDdDa No OWW2-EO 

m-ke uhltle6 corp 
WB-21 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS - EXPENSES BY MONTH 
FOR PERIOD. JANUARY 20W THROUGH DECEMBER 2000 
SEVEN MONTHS ACTUAL AND FIVE MONTHS PROJECTED 

MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH 
DESCRIPTION FEB MAR APR M A Y  
HOME BUl l tER PROGRAM 15.857 27,510 18.W5 17.103 
RES APPLIANCE REPUEMENT 1.209 3.737 5,925 2,452 5,200 
RES PROPANE DISTRIBUTION O 0 0 0 0 
RES WATER HEATER RETENTION 222 458 280 5.878 315 
NO SPACE CONDlTlONlNG 0 0 0 0 0 
GAS SPACE OONDlTlONlNG 0 0 0 0 0 
EWCATION 1.209 2.757 4,230 3,367 7 w  
mMMON COSTS 0 0 0 0 0 
(INSERT NAME1 0 0 0 0 0 

(INSERT NAME) 
(INSERT NAME) 
(INSERT NAMEI 
(INSERT NAME) 
(INSERT NAME) 
(INSERT NAME] 

ITAL ALL PROCRAMS 

6s 
ASE RATE RECOVERY 

1 RECOVEPABLE 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

5.280 22.809 37,925 29.701 23.318 

0 0 0 0 0 

5.280 22.809 37,925 29,701 23.318 

MONTH 
JUN 

4.001 
2,151 

MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH 
JUL AUG SEP CCT 
26.773 15.916 15,916 15.916 

100 2,946 2,946 2,946 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 996 996 9% 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

600 4,250 2,423 2,423 2.423 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

6.751 31,123 22.281 22.281 22,281 

0 0 0 0 

6.751 31.123 22.281 22,281 22,281 

MONTH 
NOV 
15,916 
2.946 

MONTH 
M C  TOTAL 
15.916 191.470 
2,946 35,502 

0 0 0 
996 996 12.115 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2,423 2,423 29.226 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

22.281 22,281 268,313 

0 

22.281 22.281 268.313 



ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ADJJSTLMNT 

SEVEN MONTHS ACTUAl AND FNE MONTHS ESTIMATED 
FOR PERIOD: JANUARY 2000 THROUGn DECEMBER 2wO 

3. CONSERV.AR1RRIS. (51.023) (48,RS) WPen w.1q c27.482) @4,811) (21.299) (21299) (21299) R l m  e l m  n l m )  (348,976 

4. TOTMREkENUES (51.023l (48,728) ospss) Cu,w ( 2 7 , w  (24.811) (21,299) (21288) (21299) Qlfos) Blfos) c21299) (346.976 

5. PWORPEWODTRUE- 
WNOTIppuuBLE 
TOMISPERKX) 7.712 7,712 7,712 7,712 7,712 7.712 7,712 7.712 7,712 7,712 - 7.712 7.712 92.539 

6. CWSERV.REW. 
AppLlcABlE TO THE 
PEmw ~43,3111 (41,014) 125,484) (19,751) (17.100) (13,y17) (13,587) (13.5L17) (13,567) (13587) ( 1 3 a  (256.436 

268,313 Z 2 8 1  22,281 22261 22381 22381 7. CWSERV.U(PS. 5.280 P,KW 37,925 29.701 23,318 6.751 31,123 

8. TRUEUPTHE - WSpJl) (18205) 9,672 4218 3.5% (10.348) 17.535 8.894 8.6% 8 . W  8.6% 6,094 11.876 

MoMn MJNTFl MONTH m m m  MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH tSNEi MONTH MONTH 
CONSERVATION REVS JAN FEE Mlvl APR MAY JUN JUL SEP om Nov DEG TOTAL 

1. RCSAUMTFEE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 c 

AUG - - - - 
12. 0TtiERPROO.REVS. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 c 

0. 1pmR.PRovlsloN 
nw PERIOD 332 165 111 I 

10. TRUEUP AND 
MEREST PROV. I aEG. OF MONTH 92.539 47.128 21,377 

111 % 

23.448 20,oM 

38 16 42 44 48 53 58 

8.858 9,884 10,914 11,954 16,016 (2.W) 7.834 

1,113 

92,539 

11. PRKIRTRUE-UP 
CCUECTEDOR 
(RMNMD) i7,712)1~ (7.712) (7.7121 (7.712L (7.712) (7,7121 (7,7121 (7,772) (7,712) (7.712) (7,712) (7,712) (92,539 

12. TOTM NET TRUE-UP 47,128 21.377 23.443 20,065 16.016 (2,W) 7.834 8 . W  9.884 10814 11,950 12.W 12,990 



CALCULATDN OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROYISWN 
F M  PERIOD JANUARY 2wO THROUGH DECEMBER mW 
SEVEN MONTHS ACTUAL AND FNE MONTHS PROJECTED 

W N I W  MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MoNTn MoNTn MONTH 
TERESTPRWiSlON JAN fEB WR APR M Y  JUN JUL A m  ---- SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL 

Ea- 
TRUEUP 92,539 47,128 21,377 z3.W 20.065 15,015 (2.w 7.834 8 . W  9.884 10.914 11,850 

ENDNQ TRUEJJP 
EzFcRENTER€sT 46.m 21212 23337 18,951 15821 (2,043) 7.818 8,815 __ 9.840 10.863 11,897 12,932 

TOTAL BEQNNINQ h 
E-TRUEUP 139535 mLIy0 44,714 u.402 35.985 13.973 5.813 15.651 18.608 20.750 22,811 2 4 . m  

A M W E  TRUEJJP 
(LINE 3 Ns Son) 

w.sss w m  22557 21,701 1 7 , m  5,988 2.907 8,325 9.349 t 1 , a  12,441 

W R E S T  RATE 
FIRST M Y  OF 
RwoRlwG- 5.63% 5.- 5.80% 5.07% 8.18% 5.57% 5.58% 5.50% 5.60% 5 . m  5.60% 5.60% 

INTER. RATE. l=lRsl 
M Y  SUBSEWENT 
MOMH 

TOTAL 
(SVM UNES 5 h6) 11.43% 1 1 . ~  1 1.87% 

( u N E 7 N s S o n )  5.72% 5do% 5.W% 5.13% 5.38% 

5.50% 5.50% 5.80% 5.60% 5.m 5.60% 5.60% 

1225% 12.75% 13.15% 13.08% 12.10% 11.21% 1121% 11.21% 1121% 

524% 524% 5.07% 6.18% 5.57% -- 

AVO. W R E S T  RATE 
5.%% 5.54% 6.05% 5.60% 5.60% 5.80% 5.50% 

MONTHLY AVO 
0.55% 0.50% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% INlEREsT RATE 0.48%, 0.48% 0.40% 0.51% 0.53% 0.55% 

42 ---- U 48 53 58 1,113 lNTER!ZSTPROVLSCt4 165 111 111 98 38 15 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITlES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 
Residential Home Builder Program 

Program DesCriDtiOn: 
This program is designed to increase the overall energy efficiency in the residential new construction 
market by promoting energy efficient natural gas appliances in residences that would qualify for the 
Company’s residential rates. Incentives are offered in the form of gas piping and venting allowances to 
assist builders with gas appliance installation. 

Allowances: 
Conservation allowances are currently: 

$275 Energy efficient natural gas water heater installation. 
$275 Natural Gas home heatmg. 
$75 Energy efficient natural gas range or dryer stub outlet. 

Program Activitv and Proiections: 
During the seven month period January, 2000 through July, 2000, 185 residences qualified under our 
home builder program. We estimate 132 new homes will qualify during the period August, 2000 through 
December, 2000. 

Prmram Fiscal E x d m r e s :  
For the seven month period January, 2000 through July, 2000 CUC incurred costs of $1 11,888 for the 
Home Builder Program. For August, 2000 through December, 2000, costs are estimated to be $79,582. 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Proaram Title: 
Residential Appliance Replacement Program 

Prowam Descriotion: 
This program is designed to encourage the replacement of inefficient non-natural gas residential 
appliances with energy efficient natural gas appliances. Incentives are offered in the form of allowances 
to assist in defraying the additional costs associated with the piping and venting of natural gas equipment. 

Allowance: 
Conservation allowance is currently: 

$330.00Energy Efficient Water Heater Installation 
$330,00Natural Gas Home Heating System 
$ 50.00 Energydlicient gas range 
$50.00 Natural Gas Clothes Dryer 

Proeram Activitv and Proiections: 
During the seven month period January, 2000 through July, 2000,38 residences qualified under our 
appliance replacement program. We estimate an additional 25 residences will qualify for incentives 
during the period August, 2000 through December, 2000. 

Program Fiscal Exoenditures: 
For the seven month period January, 2000 through July, 2000, CUC incurred costs of $20,774 for the 
Residential Appliance Replacement Program. During August, 2000 through Deumber, 2000 costs are 
estimated to be $14,728. 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Proeram Title: 
Residential Propane Distribution Program 

Program Descriution: 
The program is designed to promote the use of “gas” within developments that are built beyond the 
economic extension of the Company’s existmg natural gas infi-astructure. The concept of installing an 
underground propane system, which includes distribution mains, service laterals and meter sets that are 
capable of supplying either propane or natural gas, is a viabie method of encouraging installation of “gas” 
appliances in the residential subdivision at the time of constmction. This program is designed to provide 
Builders and Developers a cash incentive to encourage the installation of “gas” appliances in the newly 
constructed house. 

Allowances: 
Conservation allowances are currently: 

$275 
$275 Natural Gas home heating. 
$75 

Energy efficient natural gas water heater installation. 

Energy efficient natural gas range or dryer stub outlet 

Proeram Activitv and Proiections: 
There has been no activity in this program to date. No activity is projected for the remainder of 2000. 

Program Fiscal Emenditures: 
There has been no activity in this program to date. 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Proeram Title: 
Conservation Education Program 

Prouram Descriotion: 
The objective of this program is to teach adults and young people conservation measures designed to 
reduce energy consumption and consequently reduce their family’s utility bill. 

Proeram Activitv and Proiections: 
Over the next several months we intend to supply conservation education materials to schools in our 
service area. 

ProEram Fiscal Exmnditures: 
During the seven month period January, 2000 through July, 2000, CUC incurred program costs of $7,133 
for this program. For August, 2000 through December, 2000, expenditures are estimated to be $4,982 for 
this program. 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Descripbon and Progress 

Proeram Title: 
Natural Gas Space Conditioning for Residential Homes Program 

Prmram Description: 
The program is intended to encourage the use of energy efficient natural gas air conditioning products in 
residential homes. The program is designed to offer a $1200 per unit allowance to qualifying participants 
to compensate for the higher initial costs of natural gas space conditioning equipment and its iostallation. 

Program Activity and Proiections: 
For the seven month period January, 2000 through July, 2000, CUC paid no allowances on this program 
No activity IS projected in this program for the remainder of 2000. 

Program Fiscal Exnenditures: 
For the seven month period January, 2000 through July, 2000, CUC incurred no cost for the Natural Gas 
Space Conditioning Program. 

. 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Description and Progress 

Program Title: 
Gas Space Conditioning Program 

Program DescriDtion: 
The program is intended to encourage the use of energy efficient natural gas air conditioning products to 
non-residential customers. The program provides an allowance of $50 per ton of natural gas space 
conditioning up to a maximum of 500 tons per system, to qualifymg participants to compensate for the 
higher initial costs Of natural gas space conditioning equipment and installation. 

Promim Activitv and Proiections: 
For the seven month period January, 2000 though July, 2000, CUC paid no allowances on this program. 
No activity is projected for the remainder of 2000. 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 
For the seven month period January, 2000 though July, 2000, CUC incurred no costs for the Natural Gas 
Space Conditioning Program. 



Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
(BAB-1) 

Page 15 of 15 

Schedule C-4 
Page 7 of I 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Program Dacription and Progress 

Program Title: 
Residential Water Heater Retention Program 

Program Descriution: 
This program is offered to existmg customers and dealers to encourage the continued use of natural gas in 
the home and avoid costly abandonment activities by the Company. The water heater is not only the 
primary natural gas cost savings appliance within the homes, but it is also the anchor narural gas load 
within the home. As an incentive to continue to provide substantial benefits to the customer and utilize 
our resources effectively, this program offers a cash payment to the customer and dealer. 

Allowances: 
Conservation allowances are currently: 

$100 
$50  Dealer 

Energy efficient natural gas water heater installation. 

Program Activity and Proiections: 
For the seven month period January, 2000 through July, 2000, CUC paid allowances on 65 water heaters. 
We estimate we will pay allowances on 45 additional water heaters during the period of August, 2000 
through December, 2000. 

P r o m  Fiscal Exoenditures: 
For the seven month period January, 2000 through July, 2000, CUC incurred program wsts of $17,113 
for this program. For August, 2000 through December, 2000, expenditures totaling S 12, I13  are 
anticipated. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY HEDULE C-1 
;E 1 OF 1 

TOTAL INCREMENTAL COSTS (SCHEDULE C 2 .  PAGE 1) 

TRUE-UP (SCHEDULE C-3, PAGE 4, LINE 11) 

T@TAL (LINE 1 AND LINE 2) 

WTE 
SCHEDULE BILLS THERMS 

SlDENTlAL 440,702 10,507,230 

'MMERCIAL SMALL 36,756 11.711.350 

1MM. LGE VOL 10,696 24,459,180 

iM TRANSPORTATION 96 994.580 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIOATW NAWW GAS DIVISION 
ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT 

SUMMARY OF COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 
JANUARY Mot THROUOH DECEMBER 2M)i 

1.157.640 

0 

1.157.w 

TOTAL 
NONOAS CVST. 6 ECCRAS% 

UJSTWER ENERGY ENGY CHO ECCR OFTOTAL DOLLARS TAX CONSERV 
CHARGE CHARGE R M N U E  REVENUES REVENUES THERMS FACTOR FACTOR 

3.528.258 3,621,183 7.M7.4a9 580.495 7.95317% ' 0.05334 1:00503 0.05361 

551,340 2,519,463 3,070,803 244.226 7.95317% 0.02085 1.00503 0.02086 

481,320 3.7W.815 4 . a . 1 3 5  339.293 7.95317% 0.01387 1.00503 0.01394 

17,124 153.888 171.322 13.825 7.95317% 0.01370 1.WM3 0.0?311 

TOTAL 488,3N 47,872,330 4.676.24 9,979,358 14,566,688 f , l 5 7 , W  

EXHIBIT NO. 
DDCI(ETN0. OMKK)BEG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

PAGE 1 OF 17 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 3HEDULEC-2 
4GE 2 OF 2 

FLORIDA WBLlC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DMSION 

JANUARY 2Wl THROUGH DECEMBER Mol 
ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER mOGRAM 

P R O G W  

i FUII nouse RBS. NW b m t m i i o n  
2 Rerld. Applianm Replacement 
3 Conservation Education 
4 Space COndiliining 
5 Residential Canservalioo Service 
6 Resldenlial Applianca Retention 

10 Commercial Comewation 
13 Res. Service Reactivation 
14 Common 

PROGRAM COSTS 

CAPITAL 
INVEST 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

PAYROU 6 
BENEFITS 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

138.500 

a 

138.500 

MATERIALS 
6 SUPPLIES 

0 
0 

15.600 
0 

t0.m 
0 

1a.m 
a 

13.8W 

49,600 

ADVERTISE 

0 
0 
a 
a 
0 
0 
0 
0 

247.1W 

247.1CQ 

OUTSIDE 
INCENTIVES SERVlCES 

427.020 a 
7e.020 a 

0 0 
2 4 . m  0 

a 0 
t03.8W Q 

a 0 
24 .m 0 

a 3,600 

8?4,840 3.600 

VEHICLE 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4t.100 

41,lW 

OTHER 

0 
0 
0 
0 

5.400 
0 

5.400 
0 

14.100 

24.900 

TOTAL 

427,020 
76,020 
15,600 
24,000 
15,600 

103.800 
15.6W 
24.000 
456.000 

q.157.640 
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ZHEDULE C - 3 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
4GE 1 OF 5 

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 
SEPTEMBER 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER 2WO 

PROGRAM 

1 Full House Res. New Construction 
A. ACTUAL 
6. ESTlMATED 
C. TOTAL 

2 Resid. Appliance Replacement 
A. ACTUAL 
0. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

3 Conservalion Education 
A. ACTUAL 
E. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

4 Space Conditioning 
A. ACTUAL 
6. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

5 Residential Conservation Service 
A. ACTUAL 
E. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

6 Residential Appliance Retention 
A. ACTUAL 
E. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

SUB-TOTAL 

CAPITAL PYROLL & MATERLS. h OUTSIDE 
INVEST BENEFITS SUPPLIES AWERT INCENTIVES SERVICES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 6.132 
0 i i 3 2  

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 3,336 
0 3.338 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
108.892 
108.892 

0 
16.080 
16.6BO 

0 
0 
0 

0 
7.700 
7.700 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0,402 
0,402 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
1.796 
1,796 

0 
0 
0 

0 
108,992 
108.992 

0 
16.680 
16,680 

0 
5,132 
5.132 

0 
7,700 
7.703 

0 
5,132 
5,132 

0 
9,492 
9.492 

0 142.m 0 0 1.7% 153,128 0 0 8,4ea 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY iCHEDULE C. 3 
'AGE 2 OF 5 

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 
SEPTEMBER 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER XXI)  

PROGRAM NAME 

SUB-TOTAL. PREVIOUS PAGE 

10 Commercial Conservation 
A. ACTUAL 
8. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

13 Res. SeNica RsactivaUon 
A. ACTUAL 
B. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

14 Common 
A. ACTUAL 
B. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

CAPITAL PYROLL h MATERLS. h OUTSIDE 
INVEST BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERT INCENTNES SERVICES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL 

0 0 
0 45,582 
0 45,582 

8.488 

0 
3.338 
3,336 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 

4,593 82.387 
4,m 82,387 

142.864 

0 
0 
0 

0 
7.7w 
7;1w 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 0 
0 1.200 13.878 
0 1.2w 13.678 

1.798 153.128 

0 
1,796 
1,796 

0 
0 
0 

0 
5.132 
5,132 

0 
7,700 
7.700 

0 0 
4.561 151,948 
4.561 151,948 

160,584 1,200 13.678 8.153 317.908 TOTAL 0 45,582 18.3fu 82.367 

EXHIBIT NO. 
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:HEOULE C.3 
IGE 3 OF 5 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS BY PROGRAM 

SEPTEMBER 2000 THROUGH DECEMBER XIW 
A C N J ~ S T I I M T W J  

---------PROJECTION ..--.l.l.._._._ 
N N  JlA AtJG SEP CCT NOV DEC 

2 w 0  2wo 2 w 0  looJ 2wO 2 w 0  2wO TOTAL 

ACNAL _I 

JAN FEB MAR U)R UUY --- 2000 2Mw X W  2 w 0  PROGRAMNAME 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 o 27.248 
0 0 0 0 0 4.170 
0 o P Q 0 im 
0 0 0 0 0 1.915 
0 0 0 P 0 1m 

0 0 0 0 0 tw 
0 0 0 0 0 1.925 

0 0 0 0 0 2.173 

0 0 0 0 0 31.981 

27.248 11,248 
4.170 4.170 
1.283 1.283 
1.925 1.925 
1.283 1.263 
2,311 2.373 
1.263 1.203 
1.925 1.925 

31.981 37,887 

27,248 108.99: 
4.170 16.6% 
1.283 5.13: 
1.925 7.701 
1.283 5.132 
2,373 9.49; 
1.283 5.13: 
1,925 ?.?a 

31.981 151.94f 

317.90f TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19.477 19.477 18.477 79,477 

~ -- 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY SCHEDIJLE C . 3  
PAGE 4 OF 5 

CONSERVATION REVS. 

RCSAUDIT FEES 
a. OTHER PROG. REV. 
b 

CONSERV. ADJ REV. 
(NET OF REV. TAXES) 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT 
SPTEM8ER1000Th’ROUCH DECEMBER2900 

-ACNN 
JAN FEB MAR m W V  JUN Jw. AUO 

2wo 2 9 0 0 -  x40 2900 1ooo 1000 m -  m 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 I) 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

_..- -PROJECTION 

. H l y l * x u x ) ~  TOTAL 

0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

8EP OCT NOV 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 79.417 19,471 19,477 19,471 317.908 

IOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 79.411 19.471 19,471 79,471 317.908 I I 
PRIOR PERIOD TRUEAJP 
NOT APPLIC. TO PERIOD 

CONSERVATION EXPS 
(FORM C-3, PAGE31 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 79,417 79.417 78.477 19,471 

o 1o.w 79.47) 19.477 79,471 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

317.tx18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

317.908 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

INTEREST THIS 
PERIOD (CJ.PAGE 5) 

TRUE-UP 8 INT. 
BEG. OF MONTH 

0 O I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

PRIOR TRUE-UP 
COLLECTIIREFUND.) D- 0 0 o---- 0 0 0 0 0 o-- 0 0 

O - 4  

ENDOF PERIODTOTAL 
NETTRUELIP O 0 0 o---- 0 0 0 0 0 o - -  0 

~ -- ., 
PAGE r OF i i  



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES SCHEDULE C-3 
P A G E 5 0 F S  

INTEREST PROVISION 

BEGlNNlNG TRUE.UP 

END. T-UP BEFORE INT. 

TOT. BEG. h END, T Y P  

AVERAGE TRUEAJP 

INT. WTE-FIRST DAY OF 
REPORTING BUS. MTH 

INT. RATE.FIRST DAY OF 
SUBSEQUENT BUS. MTH 

TOTAL 

AVG INTEREST RATE 

MONTHLY AVO. RATE 

INTEREST PROVISION 

CNCU-4TOh OF TRUEUP 4ND INTEREST PROVSO1. 
SEPTEMBER 2Mo THROUGH DECEMBER MW 

PRDJECTlOh -cr.A. 
JUN JJL A W  SEP OCT NOV DEC A N  FEQ MAR APR MAY 

2ocl 2W1 2WI  2W1 1Wt mol 2C.N __ 1001 x41 1001 2wi 2WI 101% --- 
0 

0 

0 

0 

5.50% 

5.80% 

11.40% 

5.10% 

0.18% 

SO 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5.80% 

3.80% 

ii.mx 

5.80% 

0.48% 

Io 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5.P% 

8.07% 

11.87% 

5.91% 

0.kW 

Io 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

6.07% 6.18% 6.51% 6 S U  6.MX 6.48% 

6.18% 8.57% 8.MK 8.50% 8.48% 8.48% 

12.25% 12.75% 13.15% 13.08% 12.98% 12.W4 

8.13% 8.38% 8.58% 8.54% 8.40% 8.18% 

0.51% 0.53% 0.55% 0.55% 0.54% 0.54% 

Io Io $0 Io Io so 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

8.48% 8.48% 

8.I8% 8.48% 

12.%% 12.00% 

6.48% 8.48% 

0.54% 0.54% 

Io Io 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6.18% 

618% 

12.%% 

6.16% 

0.54% 

$0 IC 

I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DMSION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

1. Full House Residential New Construction Pmgram 
2. Residential Appliance Replacement Program 
3. Residential Applice Retention Program 
4. Residential Service Reactivation Pmgram 
5. Residential Conservation Service Program 
6. Commercial conServatiOa Snvice Propm 
7. Conservation Education Program 
8. Space conditioning Program 

SCHEDULE G 5  
PAGE 1 OF 9 

EXHIBIT NO. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DMSION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 2 OF 9 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Full House ResidentiaJ New Constiuction Pmgxam 

PROGRhM DESCRIPTION: 
This pm- is desigped to k m s e  the wed en- efticiency in the residential siagle- and 
multi-family aear consrmctiOn market by pmmoting energp-ef&ient n a d  gas ippliurces. The 
pmgxam offes burlden and developen incmtivcs in the form of cash allowances to defray the 
additional costs associated with the installation of n a d  gas supply lines, house piping, venting 
and nahlnl gas appliances. 

PROGRAM UUIWANCES: 
Furnace or Hydm heater $300 
Water Heater $300 
Rvlge $ 85 
Dryer $ 85 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS: 
For the twelve-month period of January to December 2001, FPUC estimates that 672 homes will 
be coanected to its system. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: 
During the hvdvemonth period of January to December 2001, FPUC estimates expenses of 
$427,020. 

PROGRAM PROGReSS SUMMARY 
FPSC approval of this program occurred on August 29,2000. This pmgram was implemented 
on September 1,2000. There is insufficient history to discuss this p~ogram’s progress at this 
time. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 3 OF 9 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Residential Appliance Replacement Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
This pmgnm is designed m enmurage the replacement of inefficient nm-natud gas residential 
appliances with eoerggzfticknt natural &IS pppliances. The pro- offen m c m k  m the fonn of 
cash allowances to residential consumm to assist m defiayiag the additional COSIS associated with the 
installation of efticient natural gas appliances. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 
Fwnace oc Hydm heater 
Water Heater 

Dyer 
Range 

PROGRAM PROJECI'IONS 
For the twelve-month pMod of Jmwq m December 2001, ETUC estimates that 315 natural gas 
appliances will be c o ~ e ~ t e d  @e. 30 funaces or hydro heaters, 185 water heaters, 50 ranges and 50 
dryers).to its system. 

PROGRAM EXPENDITURES: 
During the twelvemonth p e d  of Januvg to December 2001, FPUC estimates expenses of 
$76,020. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY. 
FPSC approval of this program occurred on August 29,2000. This program was implemented on 
September 1,2000. There is insufficient history to discuss this program's progress at this time. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 4 OF 9 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Residential Appliance Retention Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
This program is deigned to pmmote the retention of --efficient appliances for cunent ~tunl  
gas customers. l l e  program offers allowances to customets to assist in debying the cost of 
punhving and installing more expensive enetg-et%ient appliances. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 
Water Heater $350 

PROGRAM PROJECIIONS 
For the twelve-month period of J m q  m Decanber 2001, ITUC estimates that 297 water heates 
will be connected to its system. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: 
During the twelve-month period of J m q  to December 2001, FPUC estimates expenses of 
$103,800. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: 
FPSC approval of this p r o p  occuped on August 29,2000. This program was implemented on 
September 1,2000. There is insufficient histoy m discuss this pmgram’s p r o p s  at this time. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DMSION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 5 OF 9 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Residential Service Reactivation Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
This program is des+ m eacounge the sactivation of existing residential service lines that are 
scheduled m be cut-off and capped. The pmgram o& incentmeJ in the form of cash aUowvlces m 
residential consumes to assist in definying the additional mb associated with the purchase and the 
installation of energy-efticieot oatucll gas appliances. 

PROGRAM wowANcEs: 
Service Reactivation (the installation of a water heater is required) $350 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS 
For the twelve-month period of Januaiy to December 2001, FPUC estimates that 69 water heaters 
will be connected m ib system. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: 
Duung the twelve-month period of January to December 2001, FPUC estimates e x p e s  of 
$24,000. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY 
FPSC appmvll of this program o c c u d  on AuguSt 29,2000. This program was implemented on 
September 1,2000. There is insufficient histocy to discuss this program’s progress at this time. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
PAGE 13 OF 11 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY SCHEDULE C-5 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DMSION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY 

PAGE 6 OF 9 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Residential Conservation Service Prognm 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 
This program is designed to assist resideotial customes in consaving all fonns of energy 
consumption. CertiKed company representatives or private contractots will conduct energy surveys. 
This s e d e  will be pmvided based on customer qwts and scheduling availability. 

PROGRAM ALLQWANCES: 
Not applicable. 

PROGRAM PROJECIIONS 
For the twelve-month period of Jmuacy to December 2001; FPUC estimates that 85 residential 
customers will p*te m this pm@lll. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: 
Dudng the twelve-month period of Jan- to December 2001, FPUC estimates expenses of 
$15,600. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: 
FPSC approval of this program occuued on August 29,2000. This pmogoun was implemented on 
September 1,2000. There is insufficient histoly to discuss this program’s progress at this time. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 7 OF 9 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Commercial Consemtion Service P m p  

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
This pmgmm is designed to assist cornmenial customen in conserving all forms of energy 
consumption. certitied company representatives or private contracmts wiU conduct energy surveys. 
'Ibis serviced be provided based on cusmmer quests and scheduling availability. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES 
Not applicable. 

PROGRAM PROJECXIONS: 
For the hvdve-mnth period of Januaq m Decunbex 2001, FPUC estimates that 12 commenial 
customers will participate in this program. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: 
During the twelve-month period ofJanuary m December 2001, FPUC estimates expenses of 
$15,600. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: 
FPSC approval of this pmgram occurred on August 29,2000. There is insufficient history to discuss 
this p m p ’ s  progress at this time. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000002-EG 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DMSION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 8 OF 9 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Conservation Education Pmgram 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
The purpose of thir pmgram is to teach adult and young people abut conservation measures 
designed to reduce energy consumption and consequently reduce theu utility bills. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES: 
Not applicable. 

PROGRAM PRO@CTONS: 
For the twelve-month period of Jaauary to December 2001, FPUC athates that 25 adult and youth 
presentations with 750 participants will result horn this pmgram. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: 
During this twelve-month period of January to December 2001, FPUC estimates expenses of 
$15,600. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMMARY: 
FPSC approval of this progcun occurred on August 29,2000. This pmgram was implemented on 
September 1,2000. There is insufficient history to discuss this program’s p m p s  at this time. 

EXHIBIT NO. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED GAS DIVISION 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND PROGRESS 

SCHEDULE C-5 
PAGE 9 OF 9 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Space Conditioning Program 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
Thin program is designed to convect on-rmin customes from electric space conditioning equipment 
to energy-efticient natural gas space di t ion ing  equipment. The pro- provides an allowance to 
qualifying particiank to compensate for higher initial COsk of natucd gas space conditioning 
equipment and the associated installation COsk. This program also d u c e s  summer as well as winm 
peak demand and contributes m the conservation of kwh/kwd consumption. 

PROGRAM ALLOWANCES 
Residential 
Non-Residential L50perton 

$1200 (FOC Robw model or equivalent unit) 

PROGRAM PROJECTIONS: 
For the twelve-month period of January to December 2001, FPUC estimates that 10 customec 
projects will utilize this program. 

PROGRAM FISCAL EXPENDITURES: 
During the twelve-month period of January to December 2001, FPUC estimates expenses of 
$24,000. 

PROGRAM PROGRESS SUMhfARV. 
FPSC approval of this program occurred on August 29,2000. This pmogcam was implemented on 
September 1,2000. There is insufficient history to discuss this program’s progress at this time. 
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SCHEDULE CT-I COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM-- 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit NO. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

JBC-i 

ADJUSTED NET TRUE-UP 
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 r 

END OF PERIOD NET TRUE-UP 

PRINCIPAL (2,371) 

INTEREST (25,634) 

LESS PROJECTED TRUE-UP * 

PRINCIPAL (278,983) 

INTEREST (22,497) 

ADJUSTED NET TRUE-UP 

(28,005) 

. (301,480) . - 

273,475 

1 ( ) REFLECTS OVER-RECOVERY 
1 * 5 MONTHS ACTUAL AND 4 MONTHS PROJECTED 
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SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

COMPANY PEOPLESGASSYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit NO 
Docket No 000002-EG 

ANALYSIS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS JBC-I 

ACTUAL VERSUS ESTIMATED 
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

ACTUAL PROJECTED' DIFFERENCE 

CAPITAL INVESTMENT 

I ~AYROLL BENEFITS 

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

ADVERTISING 

INCENTIVES 

OUTSIDE SERVICES 

VEHICLES 

~ OTHER 

SUB-TOTAL 

0 0 

540,462 540,202 

4,896 8,895 

717,317 893,643 

4,070,757 3,988,080 

325,685 32,096 

(4,861) 12,691 

- 81.337 37,968 

5,735,593 5,513,574 

0 

260 ~ 

(3,999j 

i 
(176,3261 

82,677 ~ 

293,589 

(17,552) 

43,369 j 
~ 

! 
222,019 ~ 

0 ;  
~~~ 

0 
~ . 0 PROGRAM REVENUES . 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS 5,735,593 5,513,574 222,019 

LESS: 

PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS 0 

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN RATE BASE 0 

0 

0 

CONSERVATION REVENUES 
APPLICABLE TO THE PERIOD (5,737,964) (5,792,557) 

0 

0 

54,593 

ROUNDING ADJUSTMENT ~ 0 ~ 01 -~~ ~~~~ 

0 
~ 

TRUE-UP BEFORE INTEREST (2,371) (278,983) 276,612 ~ 

(22,497) ~~~ (3,1378 -. (25,634) ~ INTEREST PROVISION 

~ END OF PERIOD TRUE-UP ~ ~ (28,005) 

, 
~~~ ~~ ~~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~ ~ 

273 475 
~~~ .-.-~---s-_: 

! 
(301,480) 

~~ ~~ 

( ) REFLECTS OVER-RECOVERY 
* 5 MONTHS ACTUAL AND 4 MONTHS PROJECTED 



~ SCHEDULE CT-2 1 PAGE 2 OF 3 

i 
1 
I 
! 

PROGRAM NAME 

PROGRAM 1: 
PROGRAM 2: 
PROGRAM 3: 
PROGRAM 4 
PROGRAM 5: 
PROGRAM 6: 
PROGRAM 7: 
PROGRAM 8: 
PROGRAM 9: 
PROGRAM 10 
PROGRAM 11 
PROGRAM 12 
PROGRAM 13 
PROGRAM 14 
PROGRAM 15 
PROGRAM 16 
PROGRAM 17 
PROGRAM 18 
PROGRAM I 9  
PROGRAM 20 

TOTAL 

RESIDENTIAL HM BUILDER 
ENERGY AUDITS 
WATER HEATER LOAD RET 
OIL HEATER REPLACEMENT 
SM PKG COGENERATION 
COMM ELECTRIC REPLACEMENT 
RES ELECTRIC REPLACEMENT 
COMMON COSTS 
GASSPACE COND. 
MONITORING a RESEARCH 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 

(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 

(TYPE NAME HERE) 

(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 

(TYPE NAME HERE) 

~ 

PAYROLL & 
BENEFITS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

540.462 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

540,462 ~ 

~ 

COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit NO. __ 
DOckef NO. 000002-EG 

! J B C l  

ACTUAL CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

MATERIALS 
&SUPPLIES 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,896 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,896 
~~ 

ADVERTIS. 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

717,317 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

717.317 

INCENTIV. 

3,255,663 
0 

156.355 
7,260 

0 
74,865 

520,645 
0 

55,969 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,070,757 - 

OUTSIDE 
SERVICES 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

325,685 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

325,685 

VEHICLE 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(4,861) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(4,861) 

~ 

.~ 

OTHER 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

81,337 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

81.337 

TOTAL 

3,255,663 
0 

156,355, 

74.865 1 
520,645 

1,664,836 1 
01 
0 ;  
01 
0 '  
0 ;  
01 



SCHEDULE CT-2 
' PAGE 3 OF 3 

PROGRAM 1: 
~ PROGRAM 2 
PROGRAM 3: 
PROGRAM 4: 
PROGRAM 5: 
PROGRAM 6: 
PROGRAM 7: 
PROGRAM 8: 
PROGRAM 9: 

!PROGRAM I O :  
 PROGRAM 11: 
PROGRAM 1 2  
PROGRAM 13: 
PROGRAM 1 4  
PROGRAM 1 5  
PROGRAM 16: 
PROGRAM 17: 
PROGRAM 18: 
PROGRAM 1 9  
PROGRAM 2 0  

TOTAL 

PROGRAMNAME 

RESIDENTIAL HM BUILDER 
ENERGY AUOITS 
WATER HEATER LOAD RET 
OIL HEATER REPLACEMENT 
SM PKG COGENERATION 
COMM ELECTRIC REPLACEMENT 
RES ELECTRIC REPLACEMENT 
COMMON COSTS 
GAS SPACE CON0 
MONITORING a RESEARCH 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 

(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 

(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 

TOTAL OF ALL PROGRAMS 

COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS  SYSTEM^^ 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 

Exhibit NO. __ 
DOckel NO. 000002-EG 

CONSERVATION COSTS PER PROGRAM -VARIANCE ACTUAL VERSUS PROJECTED 
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

PAYROLL a 
BENEFITS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

260 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

260 - .  

MATERIALS 
a SUPPLIES 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(3,999) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(3,999) ~~ 

ADVERTIS. 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(176,326) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(176,326) 

- 

- ~~ 

OUTSIDE 
INCENTIV. SERVICES 

4,308 0 
0 0 

(8.025) 0 
(16.370) 0 

0 0 
(14,080) 0 
109,657 0 

0 293,589 
7,187 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

82,677 293,589 . ~~~~~ 

VEHICLE 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(17,552) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(I 7,552) 

JBC-1 

OTHER TOTAL 

0 4,301 
0 i 

0 (16,371 
0 
0 (14.08 
0 109,65 

43.369 139.34 
0 7,18 
0 
0 
0 

0 (8,0z 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

43,369 

0 
0 
0 

0 
O I  

:I 
222,019 -OI 

( ) REFELCTS PROJECTED OVER ACTUAL EXPENSE ESTIMATES 



SCHEDULECT-3 
'PAGEIOF3  

APR 

1999 __ 1 EXPENSES: 

i PROGRAM 1: 501,650 
PROGRAM 2: 0 
PROGRAM 3: 17,900 

PROGRAM 5: 0 
' PROGRAM 6: 12,920 
PROGRAM 7: 44,680 
PROGRAM 8: 118,080 
PROGRAM 9: 0 
PROGRAM I O :  0 
PROGRAM 11 : 0 
PROGRAM 12: 0 
PROGRAM 13: 0 
PROGRAM 14: 0 
PROGRAM 15: 0 
PROGRAM 16: 0 
PROGRAM 17: 0 
PROGRAM 18: 0 
PROGRAM 19: 0 
PROGRAM 20: 0 

TOTAL 696,220 

LESS AMOUNT 
INCLUDED IN 
RATE BASE 0 

I 

' PROGRAM 4 990 

~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~ ~~~~~ 

COMPANY: PEOPLESGAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 

Exhibit NO. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

JBC-1 ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
SUMMARY OF EXPENSES BY PROGRAM BY MONTH 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

MAY 

1999 

231,275 
0 

15,680 
1,320 

0 
7,010 

33,198 
98,600 
15,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

402,083 

~~ 

0 

JUN 
1999 

327,235 
0 

18,800 
330 

0 
645 

37,575 
144,483 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

529,068 

0 

JUL 
1999 

198.036 
0 

16,800 
330 

0 
13,400 
30,035 

126,717 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

385,318 

0 

AUG 
1999 

326,495 
0 

15,200 
660 

0 
6,970 

25,500 
114,549 

450 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

489,824 

0 

SEPT OCT 

1999 1999 
~~ ~ ~~~ 

289,865 616,035 
0 0 

15,100 17,375 
990 0 

0 0 
6,160 10,240 

41,355 16,327 
170,743 113,435 
15,000 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

539,213 773,412 

0 0 

NOV 
1999 

237,125 
0 

24,000 
330 

0 
7,720 

32,460 
159,295 
16,125 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

477,055 

0 

DEC 
1999 ~- 

527,947 
0 

15,500 
2,310 

0 
9,800 

259,515 
618,934 

9,394 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,443,400 

0 

'RECOVERABLE 
CONSERVATION 
EXPENSES 696,220 402,083 529,068 385,318 489,824 539.213 773,412 477.055 1,443,400 

TOTAL 

3,255,663 
0 

156,355 
7,260 

74,865 
520,645 ~ 

1,664,836 ~ 

55,969 

0 
0 .  

0 ,  

0: 

O i  
0 '  
0: 
0 '  
0 
0 .  

0 
i 

5,735,593 

O i  

I 



SCHEDULE CT-3 
PAGE 2 OF 3 

1. RCS AUDIT FEES 

2. OTHER PROGRAM REVS 

3. CONSERV. ADJ REVS 

4. TOTAL REVENUES 

! 5. PRIOR PERIOD TRUE-UP 

, TO THIS PERIOD 

i 6. CONSERVATION REVS 

NOT APPLICABLE 

APPLICABLE TO THE 
PERIOD 

'7. CONSERVATION EXPS 
(FROM CT-3, PAGE 1) 

8. TRUE-UP THIS PERIOD 

19. INTER. PROV. THIS PERIOD 
(FROM CT-3. PAGE 3) 

! 10 TRUE-UP 8 INTER. PROV. 
' BEGINNING OF MONTH 
! 
' 11 PRIOR TRUE-UP 
i COLLECTEDl(REFUN0ED) 

i 12 TOTAL NETTRUE-UP 
I (SUM LINES 8+9+10*11) 

COMPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhimt No 
Dackel NO 000002-EG 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 1ec-1 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

AIPR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT DCT NOV DEC 
799s I D 9 0  1S99 IOBD 1099 I O O S  IDPD ,990 ,sa11 

~ 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(719,459) (593,135) (558,430) (535,676) ~~~~~~~ (502,890) ~~~~~~~~ (513,225) ~~~~ (541.070) ~ ~ (570,822) ~ ~ ~ ~~~ (756,802) 

(719,459) (593,135) (558,430) (535,676) (502,890) (513,225) (541.070) (570.822) (756.802) 

(49.606) (49,606) (49,606) (49,606) (49.606) (49,606) (49,606) (49,606) (49,606) 

(769,065) (642.741) (608,036) (585.282) (552,496) (562,831) (590,676) (620.428) (806.408) 

696,220 402.083 529.068 385.318 489.824 539.213 773,412 477,055 1,443,400 

172,8451 (240,658) (78,968) (199,964) (62,673) (23,618) 182,735 (143,373) 636,992 

(1.848) (2,280) (2,803) (3,266) (3.722) (3,781) (3,220) (2,997) (1,717) 

(446,455) (471,541) (664,873) (697.038) (850.662) (867,450) (845.243) (616,122) (712,886) 

49,606 49,606 49,606 49,606 49,606 49,606 49,606 49,606 49,606 

(471,541) ~ (664,873) (697,038) (850.662) (867,450) (845,243) (616,122) (712,886) (28.005) 

(446,455) 

(5,737,9641 

(28.005) 

- ~~ 



SCHEDULE CT-3 
~ PAGE 3 OF 3 

~ INTEREST PROVISION 

i 1. BEGINNINGTRUE-UP 

12. ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
~ INTEREST 

13. TOTAL BEGINNING 8 
~ ENDING TRUE-UP 

4. AVERAGE TRUE-UP 
(LINE 3 TIMES 50%) 

I5. INTER. RATE - 1ST DAY , OF REPORTING MONTH 

6. INTER. RATE - 1ST DAY 
OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 

7. TOTAL (SUM LINES 5 & 6) 

I 

~ 

18. AVG INTEREST RATE 
(LINE 7 TIMES 50%) 

19. MONTHLY AVG 
~ INTEREST RATE 
1 
I 10  INTEREST PROVISION 

[LINE 4 TIMES LINE 8) 

COMPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit NO 

Dockel NO OWOObEG 
JBC 1 

CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NO" 

is09 19D9 i909 iom 499s ,*eo ims 1990 

(446,455) (471,5411 (664.8731 (697,038) (850.662) (867,450) (845,243) (616,122) 

(469,6941 (662,593) (694,2351 (847,396) (863.728) (841.462) (612,902) (709,889) 
~ ~ 

(916,149) (1,134,134) (1,359,108) (1,544,434) (1,714,390) (1,708.912) (1,458,145) (1,326.010) 

(458,074) (567,0671 (679,5543 (772,217) (857,195) (854,456) (729,072) (663.005) 

4.880% 4.800% 4.850% 5.050% 5.100% 5.320% 5.300% 5.300% 

4.800% 4.850% 5.050% 5.100% 5.320% 5.300% 5.300% 5.550% 

9.680% 9.650% 9.900% 10.150% 10.420% 10.620% 10.600% 10.850% 

4.840% 4.825% 4.950% 5.075% 5.210% 5.310% 5.300% 5.425% 

0.403% 0.402% 0.413% 0.423% 0.434% 0.443% 0.442% 0.452?4 

(1.848) (2,260) (2.803) (3.266) (3.722) (3.781) (3.220) (2,997) 

DEC 
i9e9 

(712,886) 

(26,288) 

(739,174) 

(369,5871 

5.550% 

5.600% 

11 .I 50% 

5.575% 

0.465% 

(1.7171 

TOTAL 

(25.634/ 



~~ 

! Schedule CT . 6  
Page 1 Of 10 

Program Allowances: 

Reporting Period: 

Name: 

DeSC*iplio": 

New Home Goal: 

New Homes Connected: 

VWi#"CC 

Percent of Goal: 

COMPANY: 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Single Familv Residential Home Builder Proqram 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORiDA REGION 

Exhibit NO. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

JBC-l 

This program is designed to increaSe the number of high pdodty natural gas customers in the new residential construdion market. The Company 
offers incentives in the form of gas appliance piping and venting allowan~es lo assist builden in defraying the additional cost associated with Ihe 
installation of gas appliances 

Gar Water Heater .................................................................... $250 
Gas Furnace ....................................................................... $250 
Gas Range ........................................................................... 985 
Gas Dryer ........................................................................... $85 

Program Summary 
6,066 

6,073 

(7) 

100.1% 

Consewation Cost Variance . Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cost: 

$3,251,355 
$3,255,663 



~ ~ ~~~ 

Schedule CT - 6 
Page 2 of 10 

Reporting Period: 

Name: 

Description: 

Customer Audit Charges: 

~~ 

COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYCTFM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 

Exhibit NO 

Docket No 000002-EG 

JBC-1 

Pmgram Goal: 

Program Accomplishments: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Residential Conservation Service Proqram 

This program is designed to assist our residential customers in consewing all forms of energy counsumption. Peoples has had contraclual 
arrangements With private contractors to pelform Class "A", Walk-Through and Mini-Walk Through Audits. 

Class "A" Audit .................................................................. $1 5 
Walk-Through Audit No Charge 
Mini-Walk Through Audit NO Charge 

................................................................ 
............................................... 

Proqram Summary 

The Company has not had a request for an energy audit during this period. 

Conservation Cost Variance .Actual Vs. Projected 

ProJected Cost: 
Actual Cost: 

Variance: 

0 

0 

0 

0.0% 

$0 
so 

$0 



~ ~~ r 
Schedule CT - 6 
Page 3 Of 10 

Reporting Period: 

Name: 

~~~ ~~ 

COMPANY. PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No. 
Dacket NO. W0002-EG 

JBC-1 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Water Heater Load Retention Proqram 

Description: This program is designed to discourage current natural gas customers from changing to electricity. The prwram offers allowances to customers lo 
assist in defraying the cost of more expensive energy efficient appliances. 

Program A l l o ~ a n ~ e ~ :  Energy Efficient Gas Water Heater .......................................... $100 

ProQram Summary 

Goal*: 

Actual: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

Conservation Cost Variance - Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cast: 

11M,380 
1156.355 

1,W 

1,564 

80 

95.1% 

VW1a"Ce: 18,025 



Schedile C y -  6 
Page 4 of 10 

ReporUng Period 

Name: 

Description: 

Program Allowances: 

Goals: 

Actual: 

variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

~~ ~ ~ ~~~~ ~ ~ 
~~~ ~~~ 

COMPANY: PmPLES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGiON 

Exhibit No. 
Docket No. W0002-EG 

JBC-1 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Replacement of Oil Heatinn Proclram 

This program is designed lo enwurage customers to wnvert their existing Oil Burning Healing syslem to energy efficient natural gas healing so as 
la diswurage those customers from switching to less wstly resistance strip healing. The program offers aliowanCeS lo defray the additional wst of 
installing gas appliances. 

Energy Efficient Gas Furnaces ............................................... 

Prouram Summary 

Conservation Cost Variance - Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cost: 

$23,630 
$7,260 

$16,370 

$330 

72 

22 

50 

30.7% 

Variance: 



~~~ ~ 

Schedule CT. 6 
Page 5 of 10 

Repoltlng Period: 

~~~~~~~ 

COMPANY: PTOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORiDA REGiON 
Exhibil No. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

JBC-t 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Small Packaqe Cogeneration Proqram 

This program is designed lo pmmote the direct use of natural gas to generate on-site paver and utilize the waste heat for on-site heating. cwiing and 
water healing requirements for wmmercial and industrial applications. A cogeneration feasibility audit will be made availabie to wmmercial and 
industrial customers interested in workshops. Dired mail and personal contacts will be used to promote the wgeneralion computer audil program and 
lo assist Peoples customers in cOmpieting farms for the computer audit. 

Program Summary 

Goals: 

Actual: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

Conservation Cost Variance -Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cost: 

Variance: 

0 

0 

0 

0.0% 

IO 
IO 

IO 
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Schedule CT - 6 
Page 6 of 10 

Reporting Period 

Name: 

Description: 

Program Allowances: 

Program Goal: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

PEOPLESGASSYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No 

Docket NO 000002-EG 

COMPANY 

JBC-t 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Commercial Electric Replacement Proqram 

This program is designd to encourage the replacement of electric resistance appliances in Commercial establishments by affenng piping and venting 
allowances lo defray the additional cost of installing natural gas equipment. 

140 

w4,000 

For every KW Displaced (KWD) ............................................ 

Each cwlomei wil l  beallowcd B maximum o l100 KN'DdcTerred & !  
~~ 

.~ 

Proqram Summary 
Projected KWD displaced this period 

Actual KWD displaced this period 

Conservatlon Cost Variance .Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cost 

2.224 

1.872 

352 

84.2% 

188,945 
174.865 

114,080 Variance: 



Reporting Period: 

Name: 

Description: 

Program Allowances: 

~- 
COMPANY: 

Program Progress Report 

PmPlES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit NO 

DOckel No 000002-EG 
JBC-I 

Program Goal: 

Program Accomplishments: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Residential Electric Replacement Program 

This program is designd to encourage the replacement of electric resistance appliances in the residential make1 by offering piping and venting 
allowances to defray the additional cost of installing energy efficient natural gas appliances. 

1440 
1440 
175 
175 
165 

Natural Gas Range ...... 

Program Summary 

668 

847 

1178) 

126.7% 

Conservation Cost Variance -Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cost: 

14m988 
$520,645 

Variance: (St W.657) 



Schedule CT .6 

Page 8 Of 10 

Reporting Period 

Name: 

COMPANY: 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Enercly Conservation Common Cost 

Conservation Cost Variance -Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cost: 

Variance: 

$1,525,494 
$1,664,636 

W39.342) 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No. 

Docket NO. 000002-EG 
JBC-I 



Schedule CT - 6 
page 9 of i o  

COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit NO. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

JBC-I 

Reporting Period: 

Name: 

Description: 

Program Allowance: 

Goats: 

Actual: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Gas Space Conditioninq Proqram 

This program is designed to convert On-main Customers from eleclric space mnditioning equipment lo energy effcienl natural gas space wnditioning. 
The pmgam offers piping and venting allowances lo reduce the generally higher cost of installing gas space conditioning equipment. This pmgram 
would also reduce Summer as weii as winter peak demand and cOntdbute to the COnSewation of KWH I KWD wnsumption. 

Each customer i s  allowed 100 tons maximum paid aliowancelin~taiiation at: 

Program Summary 

325 

373 

(481 

114.7% 

Conservation Cost Varlance .Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: $48,782 
Actual Cost: $55,969 

Variance: ($7.1871 

$150 /ton 



Schedule CT . 6  
Page 10 of 10 

Repofling Period: 

Name: 

Program Summary: 

COMPANY: 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Procram Monitoring, Evaluation and Reaserch Demonstration 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
EXCEPT WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

JBC-I 

The projected costs and benefits of Peoples'energy mnsewation programs will be affected not only by the numbers 01 
parlicipaing Customers and the extent of their participation, but atso by the assumptions used in estimating costs and 
savings to be derived from the programs. 

Conservation Cost Variance - Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: $0 

Actual Cost: $0 

Variance: $0 



SCHEDULE CT-1 
~- 

COMPANY. PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No. 
w e t  NO. 000002-EG 

JBC-2 

ADJUSTED NET TRUE-UP 
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

END OF PERIOD NET TRUE-UP 

PRINCIPAL 272,514 

INTEREST (1,818) __ -. . 

LESS PROJECTED TRUE-UP ' 

PRINCIPAL 192,703 

INTEREST (991) 

ADJUSTED NET TRUEYP 

270,698 

191,792 

( )  REFLECTS OVER-RECOVERY 
5 MONTHS ACTUAL AND 4 MONTHS PROJECTED 

_ _ _ _ _ _  ~ _ _ ~ ~  - ~ 



SCHEDULE CT-2

PAGE 1 OF 3

COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM

WEST FLORIDA REGION

Exhibit No. _

Docket No. 000002-EG

JBC-2

ANALYSIS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS

ACTUAL VERSUS ESTIMATED

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999

CAPITAL INVESTMENT

PAYROLL & BENEFITS

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

ADVERTISING

INCENTIVES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

VEHICLES

OTHER

SUB-TOTAL

PROGRAM REVENUES

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS

LESS:

PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN RATE BASE

CONSERVATION REVENUES

APPLICABLE TO THE PERIOD

ROUNDING ADJUSTMENT

TRUE-UP BEFORE INTEREST

INTEREST PROVISION

END OF PERIOD TRUE-UP

() REFLECTS OVER-RECOVERY
*5 MONTHS ACTUAL AND 4 MONTHS PROJECTED

ACTUAL PROJECTED* DIFFERENCE

0 0 0

35,129 53,538 (18,409)

0 100 (100)

216,657 309,408 (92,751)

616,520 455,668 160,852

1,152 1,000 152

0 0
i

0

863 1,063 (200)

870,321 820,777 49,544

0 0 0

870,321 820,777 49,544

0 0 0

0 0 0

(597,807) (627,994) 30,187

0 0 0

272,514 192,783 79,731

(1,816) (991) (825)

270,698 191,792 78,906



SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE 2 OF 3 

PROGRAM 1: 
PROGRAM 1: 
PROGRAM 3: 
PROGRAM 4 
PROGRAM 5: 
PROGRAM 6: 
PROGRAM 7: 
PROGRAM 8: 
PROGRAM 9 
PROGRAM 1 0  
PROGRAM 11: 
PROGRAM $2: 
PROGRAM 13: 
PROGRAM 1 4  
PROGRAM 15: 
PROGRAM 16: 
PROGRAM 17: 

PROGRAM NAME 

RESIDENTIAL HM BUILDER 
ENERGY AUDITS 
WATER HEATER LOAD RET 
ESP PROGRAM 
SM PKG CMjENERATlON 
COMM ELECTRIC REPLACEMENT 
RES ELECTRIC REPLACEMENT 
COMMON COSTS 
GAS SPACE COND 
MMIITORING 6 RESEARCH 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAMEHERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE1 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 

PROGRAM 18: IWPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 19: (TYPE NAME HERE1 
PROGRAM 20: tTVPE hAMEHERE1 

TOTAL 

PAYROLL a 
BENEFITS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

35,129 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

35,129 

COMFANv: 

ACTUAL CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

MATERIALS 
8 SUPPLIES 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

ADVERTIS. 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

500 
216.157 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

216.657 

OUTSIDE 
INCENTIV. SERVICES 

523.850 0 
0 0 

44,460 0 
0 0 
0 0 

1,710 0 
34,600 0 

0 1,152 
0 0 
0 0 

11,900 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

616,520 1,152 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA R E G W  
Exhiblt No. 
D O ~ ~ I N ~ .  000002-EG 

JBC-2 

VEHICLE 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

OTHER 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

e63 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

863 

TOTAL 

523.850 
0 

44,460 
0 
0 

1,710 
35,100 

253,301 
0 
0 

11,900 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

870,321 



;SCHEDULE CT-2 
, PAGE 3 OF 3 
1 
~ 

~ 

i 
, 

PROGRAM I: 
PROGRAM 2 
PROGRAM 3: 
PROGRAM 4 

~ PROGRAM 6 
PROGRAM 5: 

~ PROGRAM 7 
PROGRAM 8: 

~ PROGRAM 9 
PROGRAM I O  

P PROGRAM 11: 
PROGRAM 12: 
PROGRAM 13: 

~ PROGRAM 14: 
PROGRAM 1 5  1 PROGRAM 16: 
PROGRAM I 7  

1 PROGRAM 18: 
PROGRAM 1 9  
PROGRAM 20: 

I 
I 
I 

PROGRAMNAME 

RESIDENTIAL HM BUILDER 

ENERGY AUOITS 
WATERHEATERLOADRET 

ESP PROGRAM 
SM PUG MGENERATION 
COMM ELECTRIC REPLACEMENT 
RES ELECTRIC REPLACEMENT 
COMMON COSTS 
GAS SPACE COND 
MONITORING 6 RESEARCH 
[TYPE NAME HEREI 
( N P E  NAME HERE) 
(TYPE NAME HERE) 

(TYPE NAME HEREI 
( N E  NAME HERE) 
(NPE NAME HEREI 
[TYPE NAME HERE) 

( N E  NAME HERE) 

(WE NAME HERE) 
( N P E  NAME HERE) 

TOTAL OF ALL PROGRAMS 

COMPANY. PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA REGION 

ExWs No 
000002-EG Docket NO. 

JBC2 
CONSERVATION COSTS PER PROGRAM -VARIANCE ACTUAL VERSUS PROJECTED 

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

PAYROLL 8 
BENEFITS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(18,409) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

( 1 8 . W  

1 ( ) REFELCTS PROJECTED OVER ACTUAL EXPENSE ESTIMATES 

MATERIALS 
8 SUPPLIES 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(100) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(100) 

ADVERTIS. 

(1,000) 
0 

(1.000) 
0 
0 

(2.000) 
(7,500) 

(79,751) 
(1,000) 

0 
(500) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(92.751) 

INCENTIV. 

194.550 
0 

11,350 
0 
0 

(75 ,na)  
(18,300) 

0 
(9,000) 

0 
(2.520) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

160,852 

OUTSIDE 
SERVICES 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

152 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

152 

VEHICLE 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
~~ 

OTHER 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(200) 

(200) 

TOTAL , 

193,550 
0 

10,350 
0 
0 

( I  7.228) 
(25.800) 
(98,308) 
(10,000) 

01 
(3,020Y 

0 
0 
0 
0 ,  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

49.544 



SCHEDULE CT-3

PAGE 1 OF 3

COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM

WEST FLORIDA REGION

Exhibit No.

Docket No. 000002-EG

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION JBC-2
SUMMARY OF EXPENSES BY PROGRAM BY MONTH

APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999

APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

EXPENSES: 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999

PROGRAM 1 31,700 42,950 45,500 31,100 66,050 7,850 42,250 74,400 182,050

PROGRAM 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 3 1,700 4,150 6,500 6,460 2,300 12,600 2,950 2,500 5,300

PROGRAM 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 6 270 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,440 0

PROGRAM 7 2,750 3,800 2,500 3,250 3,600 3,700 5,550 1,300 8,650

PROGRAM 8 28,548 12,443 18,811 16,890 38,320 39,710 13,849 45,015 39,714

PROGRAM 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 1 3: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 1 1: 1,300 2,450 900 1,050 900 950 1,400 600 2,350

PROGRAM 1 2: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 1 3: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM V I: o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 1 5: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 1 3: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 1'r: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 1 3: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM V 5: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM 2(): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL

LESS AMOUNT

INCLUDED IN

RATE BASE

RECOVERABLE

CONSERVATION

EXPENSES

66,268 65,793 74,211 58,750 111,170 64,810 65,999 125,255 238,064

66,268 65,793 74,211 58,750 111,170 64,810 65,999 125,255 238,064

TOTAL

523,850

0

44,460

0

0

1,710

35,100

253,301

0

0

11,900

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

870,321

870,321



SCHEDULE CT-3
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COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM

WEST FLORIDA REGION

Exhibit No

Docket No. 000002-EG

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION JBC-2
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999

CONSERVATION APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC
REVENUES 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999

1. RCS AUDIT FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2. OTHER PROGRAM REVS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3. CONSERV. ADJ REVS (53,417) (40,324) (33,288) (36,570) (33,729) (42,350) (36,962) (46,774) (69,656)

4. TOTAL REVENUES (53,417) (40,324) (33,288) (36,570) (33,729) (42,350) (36,962) (46,774) (69,656)

5. PRIOR PERIOD TRUE-UP

NOT APPLICABLE

TO THIS PERIOD

6. CONSERVATION REVS

APPLICABLE TO THE

PERIOD

7. CONSERVATION EXPS

(FROM CT-3, PAGE 1)

8. TRUE-UP THIS PERIOD

9. INTER. PROV. THIS PERIOD

(FROM CT-3, PAGE 3)

10 TRUE-UP & INTER. PROV.

BEGINNING OF MONTH

11 PRIOR TRUE-UP

COLLECTED/(REFUNDED)

12 TOTAL NET TRUE-UP

(SUM LINES 8+9+10+11)

(22,749) (22,749) (22,749) (22,749) (22,749) (22,749)

(76,166) (63,073) (56,037) (59,319) (56,478) (65,099)

66,268 65,793 74,211 58,750 111,170 64,810

(9,898) 2,720 18,175 (568) 54,693 (289)

(800) (724) (608) (493) (292) (78)

(204,737) (192,686) (167,940) (127,625) (105,938) (28,788)

22,749 22,749 22,749 22,749 22,749 22,749

(192,686) (167,940) (127,625) (105,938) (28,788) (6,406)

(22,749) (22,749) (22,749)

(59,711) (69,523) (92,405)

65,999 125,255 238,064

6,288 55,732 145,659

36 280 862

(6,406) 22,667 101,427

22,749 22,749 22,749

22,667 101,427 270,698

TOTAL

0

(393,070)

(393,070)

(204,737)

(597,807)

870,321

272,514

(1,816)

270.698



SCHEDULE CT-3 
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CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
APRIL 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

INTEREST PROVlSlON 

1. BEGINNING TRUEUP 

2. ENDING TRUEUP BEFORE 
INTEREST 

3. TOTAL BEGINNING 6 
ENDING TRUEUP 

4. AVERAGE TRUEUP 
(LINE 3 TIMES 50%) 

5. INTER. RATE. 1ST DAY 
OF REPORTING MONTH 

6. INTER. RATE - 1ST DAY 
OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 

7. TOTAL (SUM LINES 5 6 6) 

8. AVG INTEREST RATE 
(LINE 7 TIMES 509) 

9. MONTHLY AVG 
INTEREST RATE 

10 INTEREST PROVISION 
(LINE 4 TIMES LINE 9J 

APR 
1699 

(204.737) 

(191,886) 

(396,623) 

(198,312) 

4.880% 

4.800% 

9.680% 

4.840% 

0.403% 

(wol 

WAV JUN 
1999 1999 

(192,686) (167.840) 

(167,217) (127.017) 

(359,903) (294.957) 

(179.951) (147,4791 

4.80% 4.850% 

4.850% 5.050% 

9.6JO.h 9.9W% 

4.825% 4.954X 

0.42% 0.413% 

(724) (WJ 

JUL 
1999 

(127.625) 

(105.445) 

(233.070) 

(116.535) 

5.054% 

5.100% 

10.1MZ 

5.075% 

0.423% 

(493) 

AUG 
1999 

(105.938J 

(28,496) 

(134.434) 

(67.217) 

5.100% 

5.320% 

10.420% 

5.210% 

0.434% 

(292) 

SEW 
1999 

(28,788) 

(6.328) 

(35.116) 

(17.558) 

5.320% 

5.300% 

10.620% 

5.310% 

0.443% 

In) 

OCT 
1999 

(6.408) 

22.631 

16,225 

8,112 

5.3W% 

5.300% 

10.600% 

5.300% 

0.442% 

36 

NOV 
1999 

22,667 

101,148 

123,814 

61,907 

5.300% 

5.550% 

10.854% 

5.425% 

0.452% 

280 

COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhlbl NO. 

o c k n  NO 000W2-EG 
JBc.2 

DEC 
1999 

101,427 

269.835 

371,263 

185,631 

5.554% 

5.6W% 

11.1% 

5.575% 

0.46SU 

862 

TOTAL 

(1.816) 



ScheduleCT - 6 
P a g e l o f l o  

Reportlng Perial: 

Nam: 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THOUGH DECEMBER I999 

Residential Home Builder Proqram 

COMPANY! - '  FEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA REGION 

Exhiblt No 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

JBC-2 

Lhrcrlptim: This pwram is desi!jned to increase the number of high priority natural gas customers in Me new residential construction market. The CwnPanY 
offers incentives in the form of gas appliance piping and venting allowances to assist builders in defraying the additional cost associated with the 
installation of gas appliances. 

Program Allowance3: Gas Water Heater ............. .................................................... 
Gas Furace... .................. .................................................... 
Gas Ran .......................... .................................................... 
Gar Dryer .......................... .................................................... 

$150 
$250 
$100 
$100 

New Home Goal: 

New Homes Connected: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

Conservatlon Cost Varlance -Actual VI. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cost: 

Varlance: 

$330,300 
$523,850 

($193.550) 

721 

1,030 

(309) 

142.9% 
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Reporting Period: 

Name: 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL I999 THOUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Residential Conservation Service Proqram 

COMPANY: WIPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

JEGZ 

Description: This program is designed to assist our residential custmers in conserving all forms of energy wunsumption. Peoples has had mntraClUal 
arrangements with private wntradors to perform Class "A", Walk-Through and Mini-Walk Thmugh Audits. 

Customer Audlt Charges: 

Program Goal: 

Program AcMmpliIhmentr: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

Class "A" Audlt $15 
Walk-Through A u d i  No Charge 
Mini-Walk Thrwgh Audit No Charge 

.................................................................... 
............................................................. 

.................................................... 

Program Summary 

The Company has not had a request for an energy audit during this period. 

Conservation Cost Variance .Actual VI. ProlKted 

Projected Cost: so 
Actual Cost: so 

Variance: so 

0 

0 

0 

0.0% 
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Reporting Period: 

COMPANY: PEORES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORiDA REGION 
Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 1 

JBC-2 i 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THOUGH DECEMBER 1999 

2r Load Retention Proclram 

Oercriptim: This prcgram is designed to discourage current natural gas customers from changing to eleclricity. The prcgram offers allowances to CUStMneR to 
assist in defraying the Cost of more expensive energy efficient appliances. 

Program Allowances: Energy Emcient Gaa Water Heater ........................................... $100 

Goals: 

Actual: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

341 

445 

(104) 

130.3% 

Conservation Cost Varlance -Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cost: 

$34,110 
$44,460 

Variance: (510,350) 
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CGMPANY: ~ PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No. 
Docket NO. 000002-EG 

JBC-2 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THOUGH DECEMBER 1999 Reporting Period: 

Name: Replacement of Oil Heatina Proclram 

Derulptlm: This pmgram is designed to encourage customen lo umveIi their existing Oil Burning Healing system to energy emen1 nalural gas heating so as 
to discourage mose cuslomen from switching lo less costly resistance ship healing. The pragram offen allowanCBS lo defray the addaional cost Of 

installing gas appliances. 

Program Allowances: Energy Emclent Gas Furnaces ................................................. SSW 

Program Summary 

GWb: 

Actual: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

Conservation Cost Variance - Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual cost: 

Variance: 

0 

0 

0 

NA 

so 
SO 

so 
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COMPANY: PETPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No 
Docket NO. 000002-EG 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THOUGH DECEMBER 1999 Reporting Period: 

Name: Small Package Cogeneration Proqram 

Demrlptlon: This pmgram is designed to promote the direct use of natural gas lo generate on-sile power and utilize the waste heat fw wcsile healing. urnling and 
water heating requirements for commercial and industrial applications. A cogeneration feasibility audit will be made available to commercial and 
indushial customers interested in workshops. Direct mail and personal contacts will be used to pmmote the cogeneratiwr computer audit pmgram and 
to assist Peoples customers in completing f m s  for the computer audit. 

Goals: 

Actual: 

Varlance: 

persent of Goak 

Proqram Summary 

Consewation Cost Varlance -Actual Vs. Projected 

Projected cost: 
Actual Cost: 

Varlance: 

so 
so 

SO 

0 

0 

0 

0.0% 
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Repodlng Ped& 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THOUGH DECEMBER 1999 

COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

JBC4 

Program Goal: 

Program Accomplishments: 

Varlance: 

Percnnt of Goal: 

N a n :  Commercial Electric Replacement Proqram 

Description: This program is designd to encourage the replacement of electric resistance appliances in commercial establishments by offering piping and venting 
allowances to defray the additional cost of instailing natural gas equipment. 

Program Atlomnces: For every KW Displaced (KWD) ............................................. $30 

Program Summary 
631 

57 

574 

9.0% 

Conrervatlon Cost Variance. Actual VI. Projected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cost: 

518.938 
$1.710 

Varlance: 517.228 
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I 

I 

Reporting Perlriod: 

Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THOUGH DECEMBER 1999 

Name: Residential Electric Replacement Proqram 

COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 000002-EG 

JBC-2 

Description: This program is designd to encourage the replacement of electric resistance appliances in me resaential market by offering piping and venting 
allowances to defray the additioml cost of installing energy eficient natural gas appliames. 

Program Allowances: 

Program Goal: 

Program Accomplishments: 

Variance: 

Percent of Goal: 

Natural Gas Water Heat.... ....................................................... $250 
Natural Gas Furnace ............................................................... $500 
Natural Gas Range .................................................................. $150 
Natural Gas Dryer .................................................................... $150 

.......................................................... Natural Gas Space Heat $150 

Proqram Summary 

253 

07 

166 

34.4% 

Conservation Cost Varlance -Actual VI. Prolected 

Projected Cost 
Actual Cost: 

$60.900 
$35,100 

variance: $25,800 
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Program Progress Report 

APRIL 1999 THOUGH DECEMBER 1999 Reportlng P e w  

Name: Enerqv Conservation Common Cost 

Conservation Cost Variance -Actual Vs. Prdected 

Projected Cost: 
Actual Cost: 

5351,609 
5253,301 

Variance: 598.308 

COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
WEST FLORIDA REGION 
Exhibit No. 
Docket NO. 000002-EG 

JBC-2 
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:HEDULE C-I  Company: ~ q k r  G;~S s p t e m  

4GE 1 OF 1 Excepl West Florida Region 

Exhibit No. 

Docket No. 

Peoples Gas System 

JBCJr 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT 

SUMMARY OF COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

MONTHS: Janualy 2001 Through December 2001 

TOTAL INCREMENTAL COSTS (SCHEDULE C-2. PAGE 1) 

TRUE-UP (SCHEDULE C-3. PAGE 4, LINE 11) 

TOTAL (LINE 1 AND LINE 2) 

RATE 

SCHEDULE BILLS 

iSlDENTlAL 2.463.341 

dALL COMMERCIAL 56,316 

JMMERCIAL 210.886 

JMM. LGE VOL I 24.488 

JMM. LGE VOL I I  616 

rREET LIGHTING 1,125 

;vs 245 

THERMS 

50.564.635 

3,127,368 

120,107,254 

131.879.176 

16,898,755 

1,401,860 

783.634 

CUSTOMER 

CHARGE 

17.243.387 

844,740 

3,585,062 

612,200 

27,720 

0 

6,125 

NON-GAS 

ENERGY 

CHARGE 

20.790.661 

1,055.1 11 

29,274,942 

28.828.788 

2.697.684 

132,434.00 

51.877 

TOTAL 

CUST. 8 

ENGY CHG 

REVENUE 

38,034,048 

1.899.851 

32,860,004 

29,440,988 

2,725,404 

132,434 

58.002 

ECCR 

REVENUES 

3,019,795 

150,843 

2.608.991 

2,337,531 

216.389 

10,515 

4.605 

TOTAL 2,737,017 324,562,682 22.319.234 82.831.497 105,150,731 8.348.669 

9.549.552 

-1.200.883 

8.348.669 

ECCR AS % 

OF TOTAL DOLLARS 

REVENUES THERM 

7.93972% 0.05972 

7.939729b 0.04823 

7.93972% 0.02172 

7.93972% 0.01772 

7.93972% 0.01296 

7.93972% 0.00750 

7.93972% 0.00588 

TAX CONSERV 

FACTOR FACTOR 

1.00503 0.OMw): 

1.W503 0.04841 

1.00503 0.0218: 

1.00503 0.01781 

1.00503 0.0130i 

1.00503 0.00754 

1.00503 0.00591 
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HEWLE c . 2  

G E 2 0 F 2  

C-: P q h  Gas Sysl-rn 

Except W..1 FloM. RaSk.7 

EINM NO. 

Docket No 
P.* W. *lmn 

mc.a 

ESTIMATED WNSEWATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 

January 2001 Thrwsh December 2001 

CAPilAL PYROLL 8 MATERLS. 8 OUTSIDE 
PROGRAM INVEST BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERT INCENTIVES SERVKES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL 

1 HOME BUILDER PROGRAM 
2 WATER HEATER LOAD RETENTIO 

3 OIL HEAT REPLACEMENT 
1 SMALL PKG COGEN 
5 COMM ELECTRK REPLACEMENT 

6 RES ELECTRH) REPLACEMENT 

7 COMMON COSTS 
n GAS SPACE CONDITWNING 

9 NIA 
10 NIA 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
7w,m 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
20,ow 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

1.ooO.m 
0 

0 
0 

5,127,552 
220.0w 

25.W 
0 

1w.m 
1,107,000 

0 

50,000 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

1w.wo 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

1oo.m 
0 

0 

0 

6.127.552 
220.~0 

2 5 . m  

0 

1w.m 
1.107.m 
1.92o.m 

5o.m 
0 

0 

PROGRAM COSTS 0 7WOOO 20.m 1.wO.WO 7.629.552 1w.WO 0 1W.WO 9,549,552 



:HEWLE C - 3 c m w :  P W . O . ,  SY*mm 
\GE 1 OF 5 E a ~ P l  W.Sl FlOrwa R..lon 

ExhlWNo. 

DOeL.1 No. 

P C W a  Gal S~sbrn  

ESTIMATED CONSERVATON PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 

January 2000 mmugh Decembn2000 

7 Months of Anualr JBCJr 

CAPITAL WROLLdi MATERLS. 6 OUTSlOE 

P R O G W  INVEST BENEFlTS SUPPLIES ADVERT INCENTIVES SERVICES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL 

1 HOME BUILDER PROGRAM 

A ACTUAL 
B ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

2 WATER HEATER LOAD RETENTON 

A ACTUAL 

6 ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

3 OIL HEAT REPLACEMENT 

A ACTUAL 

B ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

4 SMUL PKG COGEN 

A ACNAL 

6 ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

5 COMM ELECTRIC REPMCEMENT 

A ACTUAL 

B ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

6 RES ELECTRIC REPUCEMEM 

A ACTUAL 

B ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3.432.505 

2.500.ow 
5.932.505 

129.800 

91.875 

221,675 

4.620 

16.875 

21.495 

0 

0 

0 

31.440 

W.000 
91.440 

230.636 
625,OW 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

3.432.505 

2.Mo.000 
5.932.505 

129.W 
91.875 

221,675 

4.620 

16.675 

21,495 

0 

0 

0 

31,440 

W.wo 
31.440 

230.636 
6ZS.WO 

0 0 0 0 855.656 0 0 0 855.636 

SUBTOTU 0 0 0 0 7.122.751 0 0 0 7.122.751 



:HEDULE C - 3 c-ny: p.op*s Gas SysOm 

,GE 2 OF 5 Eicm West FIM& RWlm 

ElNbnNo. 

I)ock.l No. 

mmks Gas SyS1.m 

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 

Janmw 2Om Through Deamber 2ooo 
7 Months of Actuals J B C 9  

CAPITAL PYROLL 6 MATERLS. 8 OlJTSlOE 
PROGRAM NAME INVEST BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERT INCENTIVES SERVICES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL 

SUkTOTM .PREVIOUS PAGE 

7 COMMDNWSTS 

A ACTUAL 

B ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

8 OAS SPACE CONDITWNING 

A ACNAL 

B ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

9 NIA 

A ACTUAL 

0 ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

0 WA 

A ACTUAL 

B ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

1 WA 

A ACNAL 

0 ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 0 

407,187 2.803 

305.379 9,197 

712.566 12,wo 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 O 

0 0 

0 0 

O 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 7.122.751 

691.321 0 

606.679 0 

1.3w.wO 0 

0 1 5 . m  

0 39.375 

0 54.375 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

o 0 

0 

30255 

69.745 

1oo.ow 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

2.428 

12,572 

15.W 

O 

0 

o 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

69.272 

1.01 1.300 

7 5 . m  

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

7.122.751 

1.2OJ.ZS6 

1.011.m 

2.21*.566 

1 5 . W  

39.375 

54375 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

TOTM 0 712.566 12,ow 1.3oo.m 7.177.126 l ~ . w O  15.wO 7 5 . m  9.391.692 



PROGRAM NAME 

12.0w 1 2 . m  12.0w 41.41 

125.WU 1 2 5 . m  1 2 5 . W  855.636 

7,875 7.875 7,875 54375 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

202.2M) 202,260 ~ 2 . 2 6 0  2.214.566 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS BY PROGRAM 

ACTUALESTIMATED 

~ a n v a r y m o o m m v s h a m n b w 2 ~  

7 Months of Actuals 

HOME BUILDER PROGRAM 

WATER HEATER LOAD RETE 

OIL HEAT REPLACEMEM 

SMALL PKG COGEN 

COMM ELECTRIC REPLACEM 

RES ELECTRIC REPLACEMEN 

COMMON COSTS 

GAS SPACE CONDlTONlNG 
NiA 

NiA 

TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 

Od NW Dee TOTAL Jan FM Mar AV J"" Jul Aun sep 

343,115 367,625 ~ 6 8 . 5 ~ 0  891.675 
23.2W 19,MO 23.1W 13.W 

6M 3m 2540 330 
0 0 0 0 

0 e40 2.880 3.600 
36.028 33.758 43,520 25,925 
86.63 zz9.i78 180.267 218.310 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

482.505 615.2W 363.865 yI0.m 5w.m 
15,000 1.5.200 (9,100 18.375 18.375 

0 330 uo 3.375 3.375 
0 0 0 0 0 

1.080 21.~10 1,zw 1 2 . m  12.0w 

231.994 121.328 135.355 202.260 202 260 

0 (5,000 0 7.875 7.875 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

23.175 31.695 36,535 125,000 125.W 

yI0.OW 5w.Wo m.Wo 5.932.X 

18.375 18.375 18.375 221.61 

3.375 3.375 3.375 21.45 
0 0 0 

489.837 651.331 620.927 1,153,440 753.754 821,593 556,285 868.885 868.885 868.865 868.865 868,885 9.391.692 
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0 
0 

-10.~81.335 
0 

-10.481.335 

-10.481.335 

-26.W5 

-10.509.340 

9,391,692 

-1.1 17.M6 

83.235 

-1.m.883 

28.W5 

a OTHER PROG REV 

b CONSERV ADJ REV 

CONSERV ALN RN 

(NEl OF REV TAXES) 

TOTAL REVENUES 

PRWR PERWO TRUE-UP 

NO1 APPLIC TO PERIOD 

CONSERVATION REVS 

APPLIC m PER~OO 

CONSERVATIDN EXPS 
(FORM C.3 PAGE 3) 

TRUE-UP inis PERIOD 

INTEREST THIS 

PERIOD 1CJ.PAGE 5) 

TRUE-UP 8 IN1 

BEG OF MoNrn 

PRWR TRUE4P 

COLLECT IIREFUND ) 

END OF PERWD TOTAL 

NET TRUEW 

ENERGY CONSERVATWN ADJUSTMENT 

January2oOO rhroughDecember2m 

0 
0 

.1,183,116 

0 

-1.183.116 

-1,183,118 

-2.334 

.1.166,450 

489.837 

695.613 

-1.780 

-28.W5 

0 

0 

.1.236.337 
0 

-1,236,337 

-1,236,337 

-2.334 

.1.238.671 

651.331 

~587.340 

-4,909 

-723,OM 

0 
0 

.1.042,424 

0 

.1.042,424 

.1.042.424 

-2.324 

-1.Du.758 

620.927 

423.631 

3.536 

-1.312.978 

0 
0 

8s.m 
0 

8s.w 

-854.184 

-2.334 

-856.518 

1,153,440 

295.922 

-8.126 

.1,742.011 

0 

0 

4 2 2 . W  

0 

-822.300 

-622.300 

-2.334 

-824.634 

753.754 

-70.860 

-7.890 

.1150.883 

0 
0 

-705.131 

0 

-705,131 

-705,131 

-2.334 

-707.465 

821.593 

114.128 

-6.049 

1,527 319 

0 

0 
.66T.491 

0 

667.491 

-667.491 

-2.334 

669.825 

558.385 

.113.440 

.8.036 

1.418.906 

0 
0 

-794.070 

0 

-794.070 

-794.070 

. 2 . w  

-795,404 

868.885 

72.481 

4.116 

1.538.018 

0 
0 

.794.070 

0 

-7S.070 

-7st.om 

-2.334 

-796,404 

868.885 

72,481 

-7,743 

-1,471.Y9 

0 

0 

.T94.070 

0 

-794.070 

-794.070 

-2.334 

-795,404 

8BB.865 

72.461 

, 7 3 1  

1.404.278 

0 

0 
-794.070 

0 

-794.070 

-794,070 

-2.334 

.7%.404 

868,885 

72.481 

-7,017 

-1.336.6d4 

0 

0 

-?(U.O?O 

0 

-794,070 

-794.070 

-2.334 

-795.404 

868.885 

72.W 

-5.651 

-1,269,041 

2.334 2.324 2,334 2.324 2.334 2.334 2.3% 2 . w  . -  2.33 2.334 2.334 2.234 

-723.064 -1.312.978 -1.742.011 -1,150,883 .1.527.319 -1,418,906 -1.5u1.048 .1.471.349 -1,404,278 -1.336.1y4 -1,269,047 -1.2w.883 



CALCULATION OF TRUEW AND INTEREST PROVISION 

January 2000 mmugh December 20w 

BEGINNING TRUE-UP -28,005 

END T-UP BEFORE INT. -721.284 

TOT BEG. 6 END. T-UP -749.269 

AVEPAGE TRUE-UP -374.M5 

INT. PATE-FIRST DAY OF 
REPORTING BUS. MTH 5 6wo% 

INT. PATE.FIRST DAY OF 

SUBSEQOENTWS. MTH 5 . m x  

TOTAL 114wOX 

AVG INTEREST RATE 5.7woX 

MONTHLY AVG. WTE 0.4750% 

INTEREST PROWSON -1l.7Bo 

-723.064 

-1.3Q6.070 

-2.031.133 

-1.015.567 

5.8000% 

s m z  

1 1 M W K  

5 8oWx 

0 4833% 

-14.939 

-1.312.978 

-1,734,175 

-3.047.453 

-1,523,727 

5 6WOIk 

607CQb 

11 6700% 

5 9350% 

0 4946% 

-57 536 

.1.742.011 

.1.142 755 

-3,184,756 

-1,592,363 

6 07WX 

6 I8W% 

17 2500% 

6 1250% 

05104% 

-18.126 

-1.450.883 

-1,519,429 

-2.970.312 

-1.485.156 

618wX 

6 5 7 w x  

127500% 

6 3750% 

0 5313% 

-57.890 

-1.527.319 

-1.410.857 

-2,938,176 

-1,469,088 

6.57WX 

6 %W% 

131500% 

6 5750% 

0 5479% 

.18.049 

-1,418,906 

-1.5M.012 

-2.946.919 

-1,471,459 

6 . Y W O I  

6.Y)OK 

13.0800% 

6 5dWX 

0.5450% 

-%.036 

-1.538.048 

-1.463.233 

.3.001.282 

-1,500,641 

6.Y)OX 

6 48wX 

1298WK 

6 49wX 

0 %OB% 

.%.116 

-1.471.349 

.1,3%.535 

.2.667.884 

-1.433942 

6 4 6 W I  

5 4aOo.t 

12 9600% 

6 46W% 

0 54WX 

-17 743 

-1,404,278 

-1,323463 

.2.733.741 

-1,366,871 

6.48WX 

6 4 W X  

I29MK)X 

6.48WK 

Q.%W% 

-s7,3at 

.1.336.W 

.1.262.030 

-2.598.874 

-1,299,437 

6.4800% 

6.48WX 

12.96WX 

6.48WX 

O.YW% 

57.017 

-1.269.M7 

-1,191,232 

-2.463.279 

-1.231.639 

6 4 W %  

6.48oOx 

12.9MOK 

6.4800% 

0.54WK 

-16,651 

-1.2w.88 

-2.290.52 

-3.491.40 

-1,745.70 

-183.2: 



Company: Peoples Gar System 

west Florida Region 
Schedule C - 5 
Page 1 of 8 

Exhibit NO. 

Docket No. 
People, Gas System 
JBC-31 

Peoples Gas System 

Reporting: -h Dsember 2009 

Name: 

Description: This Program is designed to increase the number of high priority natural gas 
customers in the new residential construction market. The Company Offers 
incentives in the form of gas appliance piping and venting allowances to assist 
builders in defraying the additional cost associated with the gas appliance 
installation. 

Program Allowances: Gas Water Heater. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $250.00 
GasFurnace $250.00 

$85.00 GasRange . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
$85.00 GasDryer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Program Goals: Projected new home connections for this period: 

Actual connections to date this period: 

Percent of goal: 
7 Months of Actuals 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Estimated for period: 

Actual to date: 

11,068 

6,404 

57.9% 

$5,932,505 

$3,432,505 



Company: Peoples Gas System 

Except West Florida Region 

Exhibit NO. 

Doak.( NO. 

Schedule C - 5 
Page 2 of 0 

P ~ ~ ~ I W  0.5 system 

JBC3r 

Peoples Gas System 

Reporting: Januarv 2000 Th rough Dece mber ZOQQ 

Name: 

Description: This Program is designed to discourage current natural gas costomers from 
changing to electricity. The program offers allowances to customers to assist 
in defraying the cost of more expensive energy efficient appliances. 

Program Allowances: Energy Efficient Gas Water Heater . . . . . . . $100.00 

Program Goals: Projected connections for this period: 

Actual connections to date this period: 

Percent of goal: 
7 Months of Actuals 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Estimated for period: 

Actual to date: 

2,217 

1,298 

50.6% 

$221.675 

$129,800 



Peoples Gas System 
~xcept  west Florida Reelon 

Exhibit No. 

Company Schedule C - 5 
Page 3 of 8 

Docket No. 
Peoples Gas System 

JBCJr 

Peoples Gas System 

Reporting: p 

Name: of 011 

Description: This Program is designed to encourage customers to convert their existing 
Oil Heating system to more energy efficient natural gas heating. Peoples' 
offers piping and venting allowances to defray the higher cost of installation 
of natural gas systems in hopes of preventing the customer from putting in 
less costly electric resistance strip heat. 

Program Allowance: 

Program Goals: Projected new connections for this period: 

Energy Efficient Gas Furnaces. . . . . . . 

Actual connections to date this period: 

Program Fisc; 

Percent of goal: 
7 Months of Actuals 

Expenditures: 

$330.00 

65 

14 

21.5% 

Estimated for period: $21,495 

Actual to date: $4,620 



I company: Peoples Gas System Schedule C - 5 
Page 4 of 8 

Peoples Gas System 

Description: This Program was designed to promote the direct use of natural gas to 
generate on-site power and utilize the waste heat for on-site heating, 
cooling and water heating requirements for commercial and industrial 
applications. For commercial and industrial customers that are interested, 
workshops and a feasibility audit will be made available upon request. 

Program Goals: Audit requests, or workshops this period: 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Estimated for pe r i i :  

Actual to date: 

Except West Florlda Region 

Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 
Peoples Gas System 

JBC-3r 

0 

t o  

t o  



Company: Peoples Gas System Schedule C - 5 
Page 5 of 8 Except West Florida Region 

Exhibit No. 

Docket No. 
Peoples Gas System 
JBC-3r 

Peoples Gas System 

Reporting: Thrwgh Decemba r m  JMuarv 2000 

Name: Gmmercial F P  

Description: This Program is designed to encourage the replacement of electric 
resistance equipment in commercial establishments by offering piping and 
venting allowances to defray the additional cost of installing more energy 
efficient equipment. 

$40.00 For every KW Displaced . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Each customer allowed a maximum of 100 KWD deferred 

Program Allowances: 

Program Goals: Projected KWD displaced this period: 2,286 

Actual KWD displaced this period: 786 

Percent of goal: 
7 Months of Actuals 

34.4% 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Estimated for period: 

Actual to date: 

$91.440 

$31,440 



Company: Peoples Gas System Schedule C - 5 
Page 6 of 8 Except West Florlda Region 

Exhibit No. 

Docket No. 
Peoples Gas System 
JBC-3r 

Peoples Gas System 

Reporting: .!MUD 2000 

Name: 

Description: This program was designed to encourage the replacement of electric 
resistance appliances by offering piping and venting allowances to defray 
the additional cost of installing more energy efficient natural gas appliances. 

Program Allowances: 

Program Goals: 

Natural Gas Water Heater . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $440.00 
Natural Gas Furnace. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $440.00 
Natural Gas Range. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $75.00 
Natural Gas Dryer.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $75.00 
Natural Gas Space Heater. . . . . . . . . . . . .  $65.00 

Projected new connections for this period: 

Actual connections to date this period: 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 

Percent of goal: 
7 Months of Actuals 

Estimated for period: 

Actual to date: 

1,391 

375 

27.0% 

$855,636 

$230.636 



E a, tn 
r, 
tn I
. 

tn 
al P 
0

 
al - n
 

c
 

0
 

E
 e n 



1 Schedule C - 5 Company: Peoples Gas System 

Page 8 of 8 Except West Florida Reelon 
Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 
Peoples Gas System 
JBCJr 

Peoples Gas System 

Reporting: JanUaD 2000 Throwh 

Name: 

Description: This Program is designed to convert on-main customers from electric space 
conditioning equipment to energy efficient gas space conditioning. The program 
offers piping and venting allowances to reduce the generally higher cost of 
installing gas space conditioning equipment. This program would also reduce 
summer as well as winter peak demand and contribute to the conservation of 
KWH I KWD consumption. 

Program Allowance: 

Program Goals: Projected connections this period: (tons) 363 

100 

Each customer allowed 100 tons maximum paid allowance I installation a $150 
per ton 

Actual connections this period: (tons) 

Percent of goal: 
7 Months of Actuals 

Program Fiscal Expenditures: 

Actual to date: 

27.6% 

$54,375 

$15,000 



' I  

CHEDULE C-1 Company: Pwpw Gas Syran  

We1 Flald. Rqlon AGE 1 OF 1 

ElhlbRNo. 

m u  NO. 

Pwplw Gas System 

JBCdr 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT 

SUMMARY OF COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

MONTHS: January 2001 Thmugh December 2001 

TOTAL INCREMENTAL COSTS (SCHEDULE C-2. PAGE 1) 

TRUE-UP (SCHEDULE c3, PAGE 4. LINE 11 1 

TOTAL (LINE 1 AND LINE 2) 

1.536.400 

298,036 

1,834.436 

TOTAL 
NON-GAS CUST. 6 ECCR AS % 

RATE CUSTOMER ENERGY ENGY CHG ECCR OF TOTAL DOUARS TAX CONSERV 

SCHEDULE BILLS THERMS CHARGE CHARGE REVENUE REVENUES REVENUES THERM FACTOR FACTOR 

ESlDENTlAL 

OMMERCIAL 

OMM. LGE VOL I 

IDUSTRIAL 

TOTAL 

366.693 9,835,417 

31.728 12,220,382 

193 6.238.375 

144 x1.107.550 

398.758 48.201.724 

2.586.851 3.133.919 5,700,770 

317.280 2,001,454 2,318,734 

9.850 863,391 873.041 

7,200 2,782.885 2.790.085 

895.149 15.70225% 

384.093 15.70225% 

137,087 15.70225% 

438,106 15.70225% 

2.900.981 8.781.849 11.682.830 1,834,436 

0.09290 1.00503 

0.02979 1.00503 

0.02197 1.00503 

0.02179 1 .XI503 

0.095 

0.029L 

0.022( 

0.021! 



SCHEDULE c.2 c-. Pec7aW.w-m 

PAGE 1 OF 2 Wn( F W  Rqan 

Eamul Na 

oc&m N a  

Psmm W. wm 
rnC* ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS BY PROGRAM BY MONTH 

Janvaryml  T h w h D e r r m b e r 2 W l  

SW ht NOW DK TOTAL PROGRAM Jan Feb Mar APr May J"" Jul A u l  I 
1 HOME BUILDER PROGRAM 
2 ENERGY SAVINGS PAYBACK 

3 WATER HEATER LOAD RETE 
4 ELECTRIC 6 OIL HEAT REPL 

5 COMM ELECTRK REPUCE 
6 W S  SPACE CONDITIONING 

7 COMMONCOSTS 
8 NIA 

9 NJA 

10 N/A 

67.783 
1.917 

3.750 
6.667 
2.083 

1.250 
24.583 

0 
0 

0 

87.783 

1.917 
3.750 

6.667 
2.083 

1.250 
24.583 

0 

0 

0 

87.783 
1.917 
3,750 

6.667 
2,083 

1.250 
24,563 

0 

0 

0 

67.783 

%.e17 
3.750 

6.667 
2.083 
1.250 

24.583 
0 

0 
0 

61.783 
1.917 

3.750 
8.667 

2.083 
1.250 

24.583 
0 

0 
0 

87.783 
1.917 

3.750 
6.667 
2.063 

1.250 
21.583 

0 

0 
0 

87.783 
1,917 

3.750 
6,667 

2.063 
1.250 

24.583 

0 
0 

0 

87.763 
i . e i 7  

3.750 
6,667 
2.083 

1.250 
24.663 

0 

0 

0 

67.783 

1.917 

3.750 
6,667 
2.083 

1.250 
24.583 

0 

0 

0 

87.783 
1.917 

3.750 
6.667 
2.083 

1.250 
24.583 

0 

0 
0 

87.183 
1.917 

3 . 7 s  
6.667 

2.083 
1.250 

24.593 
0 

0 
0 

87.783 1.053.41 
1.917 23.m 

3.150 45.m 

6.667 80.m 
2 . m  25.01 
1.250 1 5 9  

24.583 295.0 

0 

0 
0 

TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS 126.033 128.033 12e 011 128,033 126.033 126.033 126,033 126.033 128033 128.033 128.033 126.033 - 1.536.4 
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C-ny: P.Wi Gas Svson 
W s l  Flmd. R q l m  

ExMbl Ne 
D C k U  No. 

P W . s  Gas Syllem 

:HEDULE C - 3 

\GE 1 OF 5 

ESTIMATED CONSERVATION PROGWM COSTS PER PROGWM 

January 2000 ThrOuph December 2 m  

7 MmlhS Anual JBC4, 

CAPITAL PYROLL & MATERLS. & OUTSIDE 

P R M j W  INVEST BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERT INCENTIVES SERVICES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL 

1 HOME BUILDER P R W W  

A. ACNAL 

B. ESTIMATED 

C. TOTAL 

2 ENERGY SAVINGS PAYBACK 

A. ACTUAL 
B. ESTIMATED 

C. TOTAL 

3 WATER HEATER LOAD RETENTION 

A. ACTUAL 

8. ESTIMATED 

C. TOTAL 

4 ELECTRIC 6 OIL HEAT REPLACEMENT 

A. ACNAL 

B. ESTIMATED 

C. TOTAL 

5 COMM ELECTRIC REPIACEMENl 

A. ACTUAL 

8. ESTIMATED 
C. TOTAL 

5 GASSPACE MNDITONING 

A. ACTUAL 

B. ESTIMATED 

C. TOTAL 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 746,370 

0 375,OW 

0 l.121.370 

0 12.450 

0 1 o . m  

0 22.4% 

0 25.500 

0 16.665 

0 42.165 

0 46.W 
0 51,875 

0 98.475 

0 1.080 

0 2 5 . m  

0 26.080 

0 950 
0 1 2 . m  

0 13.450 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

n 

n 

0 -  

0 

746.370 

3 7 5 . m  

1,121,310 

12.450 

1 o . m  

22.450 

25.500 

16.665 

42.165 

4 6 . W  

51,875 

98.475 

l.OW 

25.CC.I 

26.080 

950 

1 2 . m  

- 13.450 

SUBTOTAL 0 0 0 0 1,323,990 0 0 0 1.323.990 



;HEWLEC-3 C W W  ~eop(.s Gas Swam 

West Flm6. R.glon \GE 2 OF 5 
E x W  W. 

DocbtNo. 

P.*$ Gas swam 
ESTIMATEDCONSERVATION PROGPAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 

January 2WO Through December 2WO 
7 MmhS Actual J S C Y  

CAPITAL PYROLL h MATERLS. 6 OUTSIDE 
ADVERT INCENTNES SERVICES VEHICLE OTHER TOTAL INVEST BENEFITS SUPPLIES PROGPdM NAME 

1,523,990 

263,546 

161.040 

424.686 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

SUB-TOTAL . PREVIDUS PAGE 

7 COMMON COSTS 

A ACTUAL 

8 ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

6 NIA 

A ACTUAL 

B ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

0 0 0 0 l.323.990 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

127.168 

62.991 

190.119 

0 

0 

0 

0 0 

8.507 

161.040 

6.507 

0 

0 

0 

0 68.826 500 56.625 

0 31.174 500 66.375 

0 1W.WO 1 .$€a 125.WO 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

9 NIA 

A ACTUAL 

B ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

10 WA 

A ACTUAL 

6 ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

I I  WA 

A ACTUAL 

0 ESTIMATED 

C TOTAL 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
O 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

125.000 1.323.993 190,179 0 6 . 9 7  1,748,676 0 1W.WO 1.m TDTM 



PAGE 3 OF 5 

CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS BY PROGRAM 

ACTUAUESTIMATED 

Janvav ZMO llwwgh December 2 m  
7 Months k tw l  

PROGRAMNAME Jm Feb D(ar npr M a y  JUn JYI Sep Od NO" Des TOTAL AuP 

HOME BUILDER PROGWM 

ENERGY SAVINGS PAVEACK 

WATER HEATER LOAD RETE 

ELECTRIC 8 OIL HEAT REPLA 

COMM ELECTRK: REPLACEM 

GAS SPACE CONDITONING 

COMMON COSTS 

NIA 

NIA 

90.63 

1.m 

1 . m  
5.7w 

0 

0 
23.320 

0 

0 

0 

123.120 

2 4 0 . m  

1 . m  
4.7W 

5.650 
0 

950 
64219 

0 

0 
0 

317.019 

93.m 

800 
5,450 

4,550 

?€a 
0 

38.743 

0 

0 
0 

67,020 

1.m 

5.700 

5 . w  
0 

0 

44.558 

0 
0 

0 

122.250 

2.0w 

2.5W 

10,050 

0 

0 

51.709 

0 

0 

0 

143.209 125.078 188.559 

61.150 

1,700 

3,000 

8.6Y) 

0 

0 

18.172 

0 

0 
0 

92.672 

71.561 

3.150 
2.250 

6, lW 

720 

0 

22,925 

0 

0 

0 

106.945 

75.0W 7 5 . m  75,WO 

2 . m  2.m 2.030 
3,333 3.332 3,333 

10,375 10.375 10.375 

5,WO 5 . m  5.000 

2.500 2 . m  2.500 

32.208 32.208 32.208 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

130.416 130,416 130.415 

7 5 . m  

2 . w  
3,333 

10.375 

5.m 
2.503 

32.208 
0 

0 
0 

130.416 

7 5 . w  1,121.37 

2 . m  22.45 

3,333 42.16 

10.375 98.47 

5.m 26.06 

2 . m  13.4: 

32.208 424.W 

0 
0 

0 

?MA16 1,7486; 



PAGE 4 OF 5 

c 

CONSERV. ADJ REV 
(NET OF REV. TAXES) 

TOTAL REVENUES 

PRWR PEREOTRUE-UP 
NOTAPPLCTO PERWQ 

CONSERVATION REVS 

APPLIC. TO PEROQ 

MNSERVATWN €XPS. 

(FORM C-3, PAGE 3) 

TRUE-UP mis PERIOD 

INTEREST THIS 

PER00 (C-WAGE 5 )  

TRUE-UP& IW. 

BEG. OF MONTH 

PRIOR TRUEUP 

COLLECT.I(REFUND.1 

END OF PERKX) TOTM 
NETTRUE-UP 

CONSERVATWN REVS. 

RCS AUOn FEES 

I. OTHER PROG. RN. 

b. CONSERV. AQJ. REV. -1.744.W 
0 

-1.7U.2W 

-1.7U.2W 

270,898 

-1,173,502 

i.7m.678 

275,174 

22.862 

ENERGYCONSERVATIONADJUSTMEM 

January 2 w o  Thmuph DKemQer 2WO 

on No" Dec TOTA Jan F& Mar A F  MaY J"" Jd wa SeP 

0 
0 

-203.932 

0 

-203,932 

-203.932 

22.558 

-181,374 

123.12% 

-58.254 

1 .w1 

270.638 

0 

0 

.223.327 

0 

-223,327 

-223.327 

22.558 

-200.769 

w.019 

116,250 

1.149 

190.9BO 

0 
0 

-129.919 

0 

,129,913 

.129.919 

22.558 

-107.361 

143.203 

35.842 

1.446 

285.821 

0 
0 

-1ffi.m 

0 

-106,380 

-106.380 

22.558 

-83.822 

125.078 

41.258 

1.582 

m . 5 5 2  

0 
0 

-79,102 

0 

-79.102 

-79.102 

22.558 

m.544  

1W.559 

132.015 

1.335 

32o.m 

0 

0 

-16.716 

0 

-76.716 

-76,716 

22 556 

-51.158 

92.672 

38514 

2.412 

432.264 

0 

0 

-70.048 
0 

.70.046 

- 7 0 . ~ 8  

22.558 

-47.490 

106.9d5 

59.455 

2 557 

150 652 

0 

0 

-170.955 

0 

.l70.955 

-170,955 

22.558 

-148.397 

130.416 

.17.981 

2.541 

490,106 

0 

0 
-170.955 

0 

.170.955 

-170.955 

22.558 

-148.397 

130.416 

-17.981 

2.332 

452.107 

0 
0 

-170.955 
0 

-170,955 

-170.955 

22.558 

-148.397 

130.416 

-17.381 

2,126 

4 1 3 . m  

0 

0 
-170.955 

0 

-170.955 

-170.955 

22.558 

-148.397 

130.416 

-17.981 

1.918 

375.4% 

0 
0 

-170.955 

0 

-170.955 

-170.955 

22.558 

.148.397 

1M.416 

-17,981 

1.710 

336.865 298.0% 

.22.558 -22.558 .22.558 -22.558 - 2 2 , w  -22.558 .22.558 -22.558 -22.558 -22.558 .22.558 .22.558 -270.698 

190,980 2 8 m i  300.552 320.89 432.2Lu 450.652 490,106 452.407 4 1 3 . m  375,498 336.m 298,0% 



PAGE 5 OF 5 

CALCUUTWN OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVlSlON 

On NO" on TOTAL INTEREST PROVlSlON 

BEGINNING TRUE-UP 

END T-UP BEFORE INT 

TOT BEG 6 END T W  

AVERAGE TRUE-UP 

INT RATE-FIRST DAV OF 

REPORTING BUS MTH 

IN1 RPITE.FIRST DAV OF 

SUBSEQUENTBUS HTH 

JuI Aun Sq, 

270.898 

189,886 

w.564 

230,292 

5.MNxI% 

190,980 

284.672 

475.652 

237,826 

5 Bwo% 

285.821 

299.105 

584,927 

292.463 

5.8000% 

Mo.552 

319.250 

619.802 

309.901 

6.0700% 

375.486 

334.97 

7i0.433 

355,217 

8 4aw% 

336.865 

296,326 

633,191 

316.5% 

6.48GQK 

298.0? 

302.51 

aw.Y 

3W.2i 

320.832 

430.269 

751.120 

375.560 

6 law% 

432.284 

448.240 

880,524 

440,262 

6.5700% 

450.652 

487.549 

938.201 

469,101 

6.5800% 

490.108 

449.556 

939,672 

469,836 

6.5WOX 

452,107 

411.568 

663.676 

431.838 

6.4800% 

413.900 

373,361 

787.261 

393.630 

6.4BWX 

5 . m x  

11.4000% 

5.7WO% 

0.4750% 

11.wI 

5 BWDX 

llswo% 

5 MNxIX 

o 4833% 

11,149 

6.07WX 

11.8700% 

5.9350% 

0.4946% 

11,446 

6 law% 

12 2503% 

6 1250% 

0 5104% 

Sl.y12 

6 5700% 

12 7500% 

6 3750% 

05313% 

11.995 

6.5800% 

13.1503% 

6.5750% 

0.5479% 

12.412 

6.MWX 

13.0%Q% 

6 5400% 

0 5450% 

12.557 

6.48M)X 

12 9800% 

6.4900% 

0 5408% 

sz.ni 

6 4800% 

1 2 W K  

6 4800% 

0 5400% 

$2.332 

648WX 

129500% 

6 4800% 

0 54W% 

$2.126 

618M)X 

12.9600% 

s . 4 8 0 0 ~  

0.5400% 

11.918 

6 . W %  

I 2 . W X  

6.48GQX 

O.YW% 

S1.710 

TOTAL 

AVG INTEREST RATE 

MONTH1 Y AVG. RATE 

INTEREST PROVISION 122.81 
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Schedule C . S  

Page 2 of 7 

Reportlng: 

Name: 

Descrlptlon: 

Company: Peoples Gas System 

West Florlda Reglon 

Exhlblt NO. 

Docket No. 

P& Gas System 

JBC4r 

Paaptes Gas System 

January M O O  Through December 2000 

ENERGY SAVINGS PAYBACK (ESP) PROGRAM 

This p q r a m  has been designed to promote replacement of Standard gas appliances 

with energy efficient natural gas appliances. 

Pmgnm Allowances: Waler Heater. ............ 
Central Heater.. .......... 
Range ................... 
Dlyer ................... 

550.00 

550.00 

$50.00 

5m.w 

Pmgnm Goals: Pmjeaed Installations for the pew 24 

Pmgnm F I w l  Expmdlhmr: Estimated for period: 

Adual to date: 



I 

E 
Y 
2 a e u a 
n. 

- 



Schedule C .5  company: PWPIRS Gas system 

Pap. 4 Of 7 West Florlda Replon 

Exhlbit No. 

Docket No. 

peoples Gas System 

JBC-4r 

Pwples Gas System 

Repomng: January ZWO Thmugh December mM) 

Name: Raldentlal ElscWc 6 011 Replacement P-nm 

Description: This -ram was designed to enmurage the replacement of d e c k  

resistance appliances by offeilng piping and venting allowances I O  dehay 

the additional 0051 of installing more energy efficient natural gas appliances. 

Program Allowance: 

Program Goals: 

Natural Gas Water Heat.. ............... 
Natural Gar Furnace. ................... 
Natural GasRange ..................... 
Natural Gas Dryer. .................... 
Natural Gas Space Heat.. ............... 

pmjected new mnnenions for this period: 

Actual connections to dale this period: 

Percent of goal: 

7 Months Actual 

Estimted for Period: 

Actual to date: 

s2M.w 

15oo.w 
1fM.W 

S1M.W 

1150.W 

409 

155 

38.0% 

sw,475 

w,m 



Schedule C - 5

Page 5 of 7

Company: Peoples Gas System

West Florida Region

Exhibit No.

Docket No.

Peoples Gas System

JBC-4r

Peoples Gas System

Reporting: January 2000 Through December 2000

Name: Commercial Electric Replacement Program

Description: This Program is designed to encourage the replacement of electric

resistance equipment in commercial establishments by offeringpipingand

venting allowances to defray the additional cost of installing more energy

efficient equipment.

Program Allowance: For every KW Displaces

Program Goals: Projected KWDdisplaced this period:

Actual KWD displaced this period:

Percent of goal:

7 Months Actual

Program Fiscal Expenditures: Estimated for period:

Actual to date:

S30.00

869

36

4.1%

$26,080

$1,080



Schedule C .5 Company: Peoples Gas System 

Page 6 of 7 

Reporting: 

Name: 

DeZri D ti 0 n : 

Peoples Gas System 

Januay 2000 Through December 2000 

Gas Space Condiiiming Program 

This Program is designed to wnvefl On-main custome~s fmm electric space 

conditioning equipment to energy efficient gas space conditioning. The prcgram 
offers piping and venling aliDwanceS to reduce the generally higher cost of 
installing gas space conditioning equipment. This program would also reduce 

summer as well as winter peak demand and conlribute to the conservation of 
KWH I KWD wnsumption. 

Program Ailowmces: 

Program G08ls: 

Program F ixa l  Expandltums: 

West Florida ReQion 
Exhlbit No. 

Docket No. 
Peoples Gas System 

JBC-Ar 

Each customer allowed 1W tons maximm paid allowance I installation S1W.W 
per Ion 

Projected connections this period: (tons) 135 

Actual connections this period: (tons) 

Per~ent of goal: 7.1% 

10 

7 Months Actual 

Estimated for pericd: 113.450 

Actual lo date: $950 



I 



COMPANY ST. JOE NATURAL GAS CHEDULE CT-1 

ADJUSTED NET TRUE-UP 
APRIL 99 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 FOR MONTHS: 

END OF PERIOD NETTRUE-UP 

PRINCIPLE 5,729 

(720) INTEREST ____ 

LESS PROJECTED TRUE-UP 

PRINCIPLE 

INTEREST 

ADJUSTED NET TRUE-UP 

) REFLECTS OVER-RECOVERY 

5,609 

951 ~ _ _  



LHEDULECT-2 COMPANY: ST. JOE NATURAL GAS 
4 G E l O F 3  

AhALYSlS OF ENERGY CONSERVAT Oh PROGRAM COSTS 
ACTLAL VERSUS EST MATED 

FOR MONTHS: APRIL 99 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

APITAL INVESTMENT 

~YROLL a BENEFITS 

ATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

DVERTlSlNG 

ICENTIVES 

UTSIDE SERVICES 

iHlCLES 

THER 

SUB-TOTAL 

iOGRAM REVENEUS 

)TAL PROGRAM COSTS 

iss: 
PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS 

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN RATE BASE 

CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT 
REVENUES 

ROUNDING ADJUSTMENT 

UJE-UP BEFORE INTEREST 

TEREST PROVISION 

UD OF PERIOD TRUE-UP 

ACTUAL __ 
0 

0 

0 

0 

17,250 

0 

0 

0 

17,250 

0 

17,250 

0 

0 

(1 1.521) 

0 

5.729 

(120) 

~~- 

~~ 

5,609 

PROJECTED' 

0 

0 

0 

0 

18,975 

0 

0 

0 

18,975 

0 

18,975 

0 

0 

( I  1,452) 

0 

7.523 

(115) 

- 7,408 

-. 

DIFFERENCE 

[ 

< 

[ 

(1.72! 

[ 

c 

C 

(1.725 

c 

(1,72! 

' (  ) REFLECTS OVER-RECOVERY 
1'6 MONTHS ACTUAL AND 3 MONTHS PROJECTED 



SCHEDULE CT-2 
PAGE 2 OF 3 

I 

PROGRAMNAME 

PROGRAM1 BUlL )GRAM i R  
PROGRAM 2 ELECTRIC REPLACMENT 
PROGRAM 3 (NPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 4 (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 5 (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 6 (TYPE NAME HERE) 

PROGRAM 8 (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 9 (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 10 (TYPE NAME hERE) 
PROGRAM 11 (TYPE NAME hERE) 
PROGRAM 12 (TYPE hAME hEREJ 
PROGRAM 13 \TYPE EIAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 14 (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 15 [TYPE NAME HERE] 
PROGRAM 16 (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 17 (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 18 (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 19 ,TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 20 (TYPE NAME HERE) 

TOTAL 

PROGRAM 7 (TYPE NAME HERE] 

COMPANY: ST. JOE NATURAL GAS 

ACTUAL CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PER PROGRAM 
FOR MONTHS: APRIL 99 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

CAPITAL PAYROLL a MATERIALS OUTSIDE 
INVESTMENT BENEFITS SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES SERVICES 

0 0 0 0 6,675 0 
0 0 0 0 10.575 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 17,250 0 

.~ ~- _ _  

~ _ _ ~  ~ 

__ -~ .~ ~~ 

VEHICLE 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

OTHER 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
n 

TOTAL __ 
6,67 

10,57 



SCHtUULE C1-2 
PAGE 3 OF 3 

COMPANY: ST. JOE NATURAL GAS 

/PROGRAM NAME 

/PROGRAM I: BUILDER PROGRAM 
IPROGRAM 2: ELECTRIC REPIACMENT 
PROGRAM 3: (TYPE NAME HERE) 

PROGRAM 5: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 6: (TYPE NAME HERE) 

(TYPE NAME HERE) 
[PROGRAM 7: (TYPE NAME HERE) 

PROGRAM 11: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 12: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 13: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 14: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 15: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 16: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 17: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 18: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 19: (TYPE NAME HERE) 
PROGRAM 20: (TYPE NAME HERE) 

I 

CAPITAL PAYROLL 8 
INVESTMENT BENEFITS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

~ 

CONSERVATION COSTS PER PROGRAM -VARIANCE ACTUAL VERSUS PROJECTED 
FOR MONTHS APRIL 99THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

TOTAL OF ALL PROGRAMS 0 0 
ITOTAL 

1 
I ( )  REFELCTS PROJECTED OVER ACTUAL EXPENSE ESTIMATES 
~ 

MATERIALS 8 
SUPPLIES ADVERTISING INCENTIVES 

0 0 800 

~ ~~ ~~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

~~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

~ 

(2.525) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 ___ 

0 0 (1,725) 

OUTSIDE 
SERVICES 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

.. 

VEHICLE OTHER 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

- 

- 

TOTAL 

800 
(2,525) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1,725) 



PROGRAM 1: 
PROGRAM 2: 
PROGRAM 3: 
PROGRAM 4: 
PROGRAM 5: 
PROGRAM 6: 
PROGRAM 7: 
PROGRAM 8: 
PROGRAM 9: 
PROGRAM I O :  
PROGRAM 11: 
PROGRAM 12: 
PROGRAM 13: 
PROGRAM 14: 

PROGRAM 16: 
PROGRAM 17: 
PROGRAM 18: 
PROGRAM 19: 
PROGRAM 20: 

TOTAL 

LESS AMOUNl 
INCLUDED IN 
RATE BASE 

IPROGRAM 15: 

COMPANY: ST. JOE NATURAL GAS SCHEDULE CT-3 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

! 
ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 

SUMMARY OF EXPENSES BY PROGRAM BY MONTH 
FOR MONTHS: APRIL 99 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH 
NO. 1 NO. 2 NO. 3 NO. 4 NO. 5 NO. 6 NO. 7 NO. 10 NO. 11 NO. 12 NO. 8 TOTAL -- N0.9 ~- .___ ~~~ ~ ~~ 

EXPENSES: 

775 1.025 525 0 600 0 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
675 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

675 

1,700 
2.250 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,950 

2,050 
1,350 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3.400 

1.350 
0 

0 
0 

900 675 
0 0 

1.125 2,250 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

1,425 675 

~ - 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 0 0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

2,125 1,025 

_ _  

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 0 

1,725 2,250 

1 0 0 0 

0 0 0 17,251 

.~ 

0 _- ~ 

0 0 0 . .  0 0 1 
~~~ 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

RECOVERABLE 
CONSERVATION 
EXPENSES 2.125 1,025 675 3.950 1,425 675 1,725 2,250 3,400 0 0 0 17,251 



HEDULE CT-3 
G E 2 0 F 3  

COMPANY: ST. JOE NATURAL GAS 

ENERGY CONSERVATION ADJUSTMENT CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
FOR MONTHS: APRIL 99 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH 
NO. 1 N0.2  NO. 3 NO. 4 NO. 5 NO. 6 NO. 7 NO. 8 NO. 9 NO. 10 NO. 11 - ~ . . _ _ ~  

RCS AUDIT FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OTHER PROGRAM REVS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(128) (90) (79) (79) ~~~~~~ (68) (86) (83) (143) ~ (208) 0 0 CONSERV. ADJ REVS 

TOTAL REVENUES (128) (90) (79) (79) (68) (86) (83) (143) (208) 0 0 

~ ~ _ _ _ _  _____ 

PRIOR PERIOD TRUE-UP 
NOT APPLICABLE 
TO THIS PERIOD 

CONSERVATION REVS 
APPLICABLE TO THE 

0 0 (1,173) (1,173) ~ ~ _ _ _ _ _ _  (1,173) (1.173) (1.173) (1,173) (1.173) (1.173) (1,173) ___________ 

PERIOD ______ (1,301) _____ (1,263) (1,252) -~ (1,252) (1.241) (1,259) (1,256) (1,316) (1,381) 0 0 

CONSERVATION EXPS 
(FROM CT-3. PAGE 1) 2,125 1,025 

TRUE-UP THIS PERIOD 824 

INTER. PROV. THIS PERIOD 
(FROM CT-3. PAGE 3) (39) (33) 

675 

(577) 

(31) 

TRUE-UP & INTER. PROV. 
BEGINNING OF MONTH (10,555) (8,597) (7,695) 

3,950 1,425 

2,698 

(22) 

184 

(11) 

1,725 

469 

(2) 

(7.129) (3.280) (1,934) (1,353) 

2,250 

934 

6 

286 

3,400 

2,019 

18 

2,399 5,609 5,609 

PRIOR TRUE-UP 
0 .____ COLLECTED/(REFUNDED) __________ 1,173 1,173 1,173 1,173 1.173 1,173 1,173 1,173 1,173 0 

TOTAL NET TRUE-UP 
(SUM LINES 8+9+1C+11) (8.597) (7,695) (7,129) (3.280) (1.934) (1.353) 286 2,399 5,609 5,609 5,609 ___________ 

MONTH 
NO. 12 TOTAL 

0 C 

0 C 

0 (96E 

0 (96E 

~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

0 (10.555 ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

0 (11,521 ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

0 17,25C 

0 5.725 

0 (12C 

5,609 

0 

5,609 5,605 



- 
ZHEDULE CT-3 
AGE 3 OF 3 

COMPANY: ST. JOE NATURAL GAS 

CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
FOR MONTHS: APRIL 99 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

MONTH 
NO. 4 ~- 

(7,129) 

MONTH 
NO. 7 ~. ___ 

(1,353) 

MONTH 
NO. 8 __ 

286 

MONTH 
NO. 9 

2.399 

MONTH 
N 0 . 1 2  TOTAL _ _ ~  

5,609 

MONTH MONTH MONTH 
NO. 1 N0.2 NO. 3 

~ ~- INTEREST PROVISION 

BEGINNING TRUE-UP (10,555) (8.597) (7,695) 

ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
(8.558) (7,662) (7,099) ~ _ _ .  

MONTH MONTH 
NO. 5 NO. 6 ~. 

(3.280) (1,934) 

MONTH MONTH 
NO. 10 NO. 11 

5,609 5,609 

5,609 ~- 5,609 

11,219 11.219 

5,609 5,609 

0.000% 0.000% 

0.000% 0.000% 

0.000% 0.000% 

0.000% 0.000% 

0.000% 0.000% 

0 0 

INTEREST 

TOTAL BEGINNING & 
ENDING TRUE-UP 

AVERAGE TRUE-UP 
(LINE 3 TIMES 50%) 

INTER. RATE - IST DA 

(1.923) (1,346) 
~ .________ 

(5,203) (3.280) 

289 2,393 __ 

2.679 

5,591 

7,990 

5,609 __ 

11,219 

(3,258) 

(10,387) (19,113) (16,259) (14,793) 

(7.397) __ 

4.850% 

5.050% 

9.900% 

__ 

4.950% 

0.413% 

(31) 

(1.065) 

(532) 

5.300% 

(9,557) (8.129) -~ ~ 

1,340 
~ 

3,995 __ 5,609 ~- (2,602) (1,640) (5,194) - 

5.050% 5.100% 5.320% OF REPORTING MONTH 4.880% 4.800% 

INTER. RATE - IST DAY 
OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 4.800% 4.850% 

TOTAL (SUM LINES 5 & 6) 9.680% 9.650% 

AVG INTEREST RATE 
(LINE 7 TIMES 50%) 4.840% 4.825% 

MONTHLY AVG 
INTEREST RATE 0.403% 0.402% 

__ ~ 

I.  INTEREST PROVISION 
(LINE 4 TIMES LINE 9) (39) (33) ~ _ _  

5.300% 5.500% 0.000% 

5.500% 

10.800% 

~ 

0.000% 

0.000% 

___ 5.320% 5.300% 

10.150% 10.420% 10.620% 

_.___ 5.100% 5.300% 

10.600% 

5.600% 

1 1 .loo% 

5.075% 5.210% 5.310% 5.300% 5.400% 5.550% 0.000% 

0.423% 0.434% 0.443% 0.442% 0.450% 0.463% 0.000% 

6 ___ 0 (121 - 18 



/SCHEDULE CT-4 

- 
COMPANY: ST. JOE NATURAL GAS 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, DEPRECIATION, AND RETURN 
FOR MONTHS APRIL 99THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

BEGlhhlhlG OF PERIOD CUMULATIVE IWESTMENT 
LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
NET INVESTMENT 

0 
0 
0 

I I 

i MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH MONTH 
NO. 1 N0.2 NO. 3 NO. 4 - NO. 5 NO. 6 NO. 7 NO. 8 NO. 9 NO. 10 DESCRIPTION 

INVESTMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

DEPRECIATION BASE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

CUMULATIVE INVEST. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LESS: ACCUM. DEPR 

NET INVESTMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

AVERAGE INVESTMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

RETURN ON AVG INVEST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

RETURN REQUIREMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL DEPR 8 RETURN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

NO. 11 
~~ - ~ 

~- ___ ~ 

- ~- ~ ~. 
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